
           

CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AND FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS, AGENCIES, AND AUTHORITIES GOVERNED BY THE BOARD

BOARD CHAMBERS ROOM 107, ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 651 PINE STREET

MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

CANDACE ANDERSEN, CHAIR, 2ND DISTRICT

MARY N. PIEPHO, VICE CHAIR, 3RD DISTRICT

JOHN GIOIA, 1ST DISTRICT

KAREN MITCHOFF, 4TH DISTRICT

FEDERAL D. GLOVER, 5TH DISTRICT

DAVID J. TWA, CLERK OF THE BOARD AND COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, (925) 335-1900

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR WITH RESPECT TO

AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE AGENDA, WILL BE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES.

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public comment period depending on the number of speakers and the business of

the day. Your patience is appreciated.

A lunch break or closed session may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Staff reports related to open session items on the agenda are also accessible on line at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.

AGENDA

June 7, 2016

             

9:00 A.M. Convene and announce adjournment to closed session in Room 101.

Closed Session

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

1. Agency Negotiators: David Twa and Bruce Heid.

Employee Organizations: Contra Costa County Employees’ Assn., Local No. 1; Am. Fed., State,

County, & Mun. Empl., Locals 512 and 2700; Calif. Nurses Assn.; Service Empl. Int’l Union,

Local1021; District Attorney’s Investigators Assn.; Deputy Sheriffs Assn.; United Prof.

Firefighters, Local 1230; Physicians’ & Dentists’ Org. of Contra Costa; Western Council of

Engineers; United Chief Officers Assn.; Service Empl. Int’l Union United Health Care Workers

West; Contra Costa County Defenders Assn.; Probation Peace Officers Assn. of Contra Costa

County; Contra Costa County Deputy District Attorneys’ Assn.; and Prof. & Tech. Engineers,

Local 21, AFL-CIO; Teamsters Local 856.

2. Agency Negotiators: David Twa.

Unrepresented Employees: All unrepresented employees.

9:30 A.M. Call to order and opening ceremonies.

Inspirational Thought- "A pessimist sees the difficulty in every opportunity, an optimist sees the

opportunity in every difficulty." ~ Winston Churchill
 

1

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


 

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS (Items listed as C.1 through C.96 on the following agenda) –

Items are subject to removal from Consent Calendar by request of any Supervisor or on request

for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be

considered with the Discussion Items.
 

PRESENTATIONS (5 Minutes Each)
 

PR.1   PRESENTATION recognizing June 2016 as National Alzheimer's and Brain

Awareness Month in Contra Costa County. (Supervisor Andersen)

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS
 

D. 1 CONSIDER Consent Items previously removed.
 

D. 2 PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minutes/Speaker)
 

D.3   HEARING on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on service

charges in County Service Area M-28 (Willow Mobile Home Park Water District)

and adoption of Resolution No. 2016/345 confirming the Tentative Annual Report

and assessing the charges specified in the report, Bethel Island area. (36% County

Service Area M-28 Funds, 64% General Funds) (Susan Cohen, Public Works

Department)
 

D.4   HEARING on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment

charges in County Service Area T-1 (Public Transit) and adoption of Resolution

No. 2016/346 confirming the Tentative Annual Report and assessing the charges

specified in the report, Danville area. (100% County Service Area T-1 Funds)

(Susan Cohen, Public Works Department)
 

D.5   HEARING on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment

charges in County Service Area M-30 (Alamo Springs) and adoption of

Resolution No. 2016/347 confirming the Tentative Annual Report and assessing

the charges specified in the report, Danville area. (100% County Service Area

M-30 Funds) (Susan Cohen, Public Works Department)
 

D.6   HEARING on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on service

charges in County Service Area L-100 (Countywide Street Lighting) and adoption

of Resolution No. 2016/348 confirming the Tentative Annual Report and

assessing the charges specified in the report, Countywide. (100% County Service

Area L-100 Funds) (Susan Cohen, Public Works Department)
 

D.7   HEARING on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment

2



D.7   HEARING on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment

charges in County Service Area M-31 (Contra Costa Centre Transit Village) and

adoption of Resolution No. 2016/349 confirming the Tentative Annual Report and

assessing the charges specified in the report, Pleasant Hill BART area. (100%

County Service Area M-31 Funds) (Susan Cohen, Public Works Department)
 

D. 8 CONSIDER reports of Board members.
 

Closed Session
 

ADJOURN  
 

CONSENT ITEMS
 

Road and Transportation
 

C. 1   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute

contract amendments with GradeTech, Inc., and Hess Concrete Construction Co.,

Inc., to increase the payment limit from $400,000 to $700,000 each for the

On-Call Contract(s) for Various Road and Flood Control Maintenance Work,

Countywide. (100% Local Road and Flood Control Funds)
 

C. 2   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute

a contract with Vali Cooper & Associates, Inc., in an amount not to exceed

$200,000 for construction management services for the Camino Tassajara

Shoulder Widening Project, for the period of May 24, 2016 through project

closeout, San Ramon area. (46% Highway Safety Improvement Funds, 54% South

County Area of Benefit Funds)
 

C. 3   APPROVE improvement plans for the Kirker Pass Road Crash Cushion

Replacement at Hess Road, as recommended by the Public Works Director,

Pittsburg area. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 4   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/386 approving and authorizing the Public Works

Director, or designee, to allocate the Transportation Development Act (TDA),

Article 3 funds totaling $805,000 for bicycle and pedestrian projects for Fiscal

Year 2016/2017 and DIRECT the Public Works Director, or designee, to forward

the list to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for final approval and

allocation of funding effective July 1, 2016, Countywide. (100% TDA Article 3

Funds)
 

C. 5   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute

3



C. 5   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to execute

the Federal Apportionment State Match Program agreement with the California

Department of Transportation that will authorize the County to receive the amount

of $100,000 from the State Matching funds for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 for

transportation purposes, as recommended by the Public Works Director,

Countywide. (100% Road Funds)
 

C. 6   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute

a contract amendment with LSA Associates, Inc., effective June 30, 2016, to

extend the term from June 30, 2016 through January 31, 2017, with no change to

the payment limit of $186,000, to complete environmental services work

associated with the Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement-Environmental

Technical Studies Project, Clayton area. (89% Federal Highway Bridge Program

Funds, 11% Local Road Funds)
 

C. 7   AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise for the 2016

On-Call Fencing Services Contract(s) for Various Road, Flood Control and

Facilities Maintenance Work, for routine maintenance and repairs, Countywide.

(100% Various Funds)
 

Engineering Services

 

C. 8   APPROVE the Community Facilities District (CFD) North Richmond Median

Electrification Project and related actions under the California Environmental

Quality Act, and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to

advertise the project, North Richmond area. (100% CFD 2006-1 Funds) 
 

Special Districts & County Airports

 

C. 9   ACCEPT the Grant Deed for a 120-acre land donation from Wildlands, Inc., to

Contra Costa County, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Byron area.

(No fiscal impact)
 

C. 10   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Director of Airports, a purchase order amendment with Ascent Aviation Group,

Inc., to increase the payment limit by $75,000 to a new payment limit of $305,000

for aviation fuel at the Byron Airport, with no change to the original term

September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016. (100% Airport Enterprise Fund)
 

Claims, Collections & Litigation

 

C. 11   DENY claims filed by CSAA Insurance Group, Thomas Libby, Shannon Murphy

Sr. (2), Charles Ray, Ajai Singh, Damon Spikener, Mark Stevenson, Timothy

Stevenson, and Sherlitha West.
4



 

C. 12   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to accept, on behalf of the

County, a partial settlement in the class action lawsuit, In Re Lithium Ion Batteries

Antitrust Litigation (U.S.D.C. Case No. 13-md-02420-YGR, N.D. Cal.), as

recommended by the Purchasing Agent. (100% General Fund)
 

C. 13   RECEIVE report concerning the final settlement of Kim Haramaki vs. Contra

Costa County Fire Protection District; and AUTHORIZE payment from the

Workers' Compensation Internal Service Fund in an amount not to exceed $85,000

less permanent disability payments, as recommended by the Risk Management

Director. (100% Workers' Compensation Internal Service Fund)
 

Honors & Proclamations

 

C. 14   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/328 recognizing June 2016 as National Alzheimer's

and Brain Awareness Month, in Contra Costa County, as recommended by

Supervisor Andersen.
 

C. 15   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/388 recognizing Robert B. Berggren upon his

retirement from the Pleasant Hill Recreation and Parks District, as recommended

by Supervisor Mitchoff.
 

C. 16   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/390 recognizing June 1 - June 7, 2016 as National

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and Automated External Defibrillation

(AED) Awareness Week, and June 2016 as National CPR / AED Awareness

Month, as recommended by the Health Services Director.
 

Appointments & Resignations

 

C. 17   ACCEPT resignation of Irene Alonzo-Perez, DECLARE a vacancy in the

Affordable Housing Finance Committee County 1 Representative seat, and

DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by the

Conservation and Development Director. 
 

C. 18   REAPPOINT Keith McMahon as the City of Concord’s representative to the

Aviation Advisory Committee as recommended by the Concord City Council. (No

Fiscal Impact)
 

C. 19   ACCEPT resignation of Lisa Kennedy, DECLARE a vacancy in the District V

seat on the Contra Costa County Library Commission, and DIRECT the Clerk of

the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by Supervisor Glover.
 

C. 20   ACCEPT resignation of Brianna Robinson, DECLARE a vacancy in the District

III-A seat on the Alcohol and Other Drugs Advisory Board, and DIRECT the

Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by Supervisor Piepho.
5



 

C. 21   ACCEPT resignation of Richard Rezek, DECLARE a vacancy in the Appointee 7

seat on County Service Area, P-2A Citizen Advisory Committee, and DIRECT the

Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by Supervisor Piepho.
 

C. 22   REAPPOINT Thomas Weber to the BOS Appointee 1 seat on the Airport Land

Use Commission, as recommended by the Internal Operations Committee.
 

C. 23   APPOINT Bijal Patel to the Community #2 seat, and REAPPOINT Lisa Caronna

to the Community #3 seat and Tom Shephard to the County #3 seat on the

Affordable Housing Finance Committee, as recommended by the Internal

Operations Committee.
 

C. 24   ACCEPT the resignation of Alfred Granzella, DECLARE a vacancy in the County

Special Districts seat on the Treasury Oversight Committee, and DIRECT the

Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by the Treasurer-Tax

Collector.
 

C. 25   APPROVE the medical staff and resident appointments and reappointments,

additional privileges, secondary department requests, and advancements as

recommend by the Medical Staff Executive Committee at their May 16, 2016

meeting and by the Health Services Director.
 

Appropriation Adjustments

 

C. 26   Employment and Human Services (0503)/Plant Acquisition (0111): APPROVE

FY 2015/16 Appropriation Adjustment No. 5076 authorizing the transfer of

appropriations in the amount of $938,000 from EHSD - Aging & Adult Services to

the Public Works Department for four capital projects, as recommended by the

Employment and Human Services Director.
 

Intergovernmental Relations
 

C. 27   ADOPT a "Support in concept" the "No Place Like Home" proposal developed in

the Senate to redirect a portion of Mental Health Services Act (MHSA, or

Proposition 63) funding from counties to help securitize up to $2 billion in

affordable housing bonds to address the persistent issue of homelessness through

the State, as recommended by the County Administrator.
 

Personnel Actions

 

C. 28   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 21865 to establish the class of

6



C. 28   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 21865 to establish the class of

Public Health Lead Mobile Clinic Operator (represented) and reclassify one (1)

Public Health Mobile Clinic Operator (represented) position and its incumbent in

the Health Services Department. (100% Federally Qualified Health Center funds)
 

C. 29   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 21860 to add two Eligibility

Supervisor I positions (represented) and cancel two vacant Social Work

Supervisor I positions (represented) in the Employment and Human Services

Department. (Cost savings)
 

Grants & Contracts
 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreements between the County and the

following agencies for receipt of fund and/or services:

 

C. 30   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator or designee to apply for

and accept, on behalf of the Library, a grant in the amount of $26,250 from Keller

Canyon Mitigation Trust Fund to provide security services at the Antioch

Libraries, for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30 2017. (No Library Fund

match)
 

C. 31   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to accept

a grant award from the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services (Health

Resources & Services Administration) to pay the County an amount not to exceed

$111,449 for the continuation of Ryan White, Part C, HIV early intervention

services, for the period May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017. (No County match)
 

C. 32   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with the County

of Alameda Health Care Services Agency, to allow Contra Costa County to

receive an amount up to $1,379,786 in funding for coordination of essential

services to Contra Costa County residents with HIV Disease and their families, for

the period March 1, 2016 through February 28, 2017. (No County match)
 

C. 33   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to submit

a funding application to the California Department of Resources Recycling and

Recovery (CalRecycle) to pay County an amount not to exceed $30,000 for the

continuation of the Local Enforcement Agency assistance funds for the

Department's Environmental Health Division Solid Waste Program, for the period

July 1, 2016 through October 30, 2017. (No County match)
 

C. 34   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Veterans Services Officer or designee

to apply for, and execute a contract to accept, grant funding from the California

Department of veterans Affairs in an amount not to exceed $22,500 to provide

mental health outreach and support services for a period July 1, 2016 through June

30, 2017. (No County match)
7



 

C. 35   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with

California Department of Community Services and Development, to pay the

County an amount not to exceed $115,014 to provide Department of Energy

Weatherization Assistance Program for the period July 1, 2016 through January

31, 2017. (No County match)
 

C. 36   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Child Support Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Riverside County, to pay the County an amount not to

exceed $85,000 for delinquent payment early intervention services for the period

May 1 through September 30, 2016. (No County match)
 

C. 37   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to submit an application to and accept funding from the Department of

Health and Human Services Administration for Children and Families in an

amount not to exceed $280,282 for Head Start supplemental funding for the period

January 1 through December 31, 2016. (20% County in-kind match)
 

C. 38   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to submit an application to and accept funding from the Department of

Health and Human Services Administration for Children and Families in an

amount not to exceed $60,496 for Early Head Start supplemental funding for the

period January 1 through December 31, 2016. (20% County in-kind match)
 

C. 39   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to submit an application to and accept funding from the Department of

Health and Human Services Administration for Children and Families in an

amount not to exceed $18,653 for Early Head Start supplemental funding for the

period January 1 through December 31, 2016. (20% County in-kind match)
 

C. 40   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment with California Department of

Education, effective February 1, 2016, to increase the payment limit by $23,000

for a new payment limit of $4,709,720, to provide for childcare and development

programs (CalWORKS Stage 2), with no change to the term of July 1, 2015

through June 30, 2016. (No County match)
 

C. 41   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with the West Contra Costa Unified School District, to pay the

County an amount not to exceed $5,000 to provide mental health services to

students and their families for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (No

County match)
 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreement between the County and the

following parties as noted for the purchase of equipment and/or services:

8



 

C. 42   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment with Circlepoint, to extend the term

from December 31, 2016 through December 31, 2017 and increase the payment

limit by $36,000 to a new payment limit of $160,990 to provide continued service

to complete the Environmental Impact Report for the Ball Estate Subdivision.

(100% Land Use Permit application fees)
 

C. 43   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to

execute a contract with the Regents of the University of California in an amount

not to exceed $48,000 for Master Gardener Program coordination services, for the

period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% County)
 

C. 44   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Probation Officer, or designee,

to apply for and accept a grant from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of

Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance, for a Second Chance Act Smart

Reentry Program for Planning and Demonstration Projects in an amount not to

exceed $1,000,000 for the development and implementation of Evidence-based

Strategies for Successful Reentry from Incarceration to Community for the period

October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2019. (100% County match)
 

C. 45   RATIFY the agreement reached between East Bay Perinatal Medical Associates

and the Health Services Director to terminate contractual obligations for the

provision of Maternal-Fetal Medicine services effective December 31, 2015, as

recommended by the Health Services Director. (100% Contra Costa Health Plan

Enterprise Fund II)
 

C. 46   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with Irvington

Group, Inc. (dba IgMedical), in an amount not to exceed $90,000 to provide

recruitment services for the pharmacy department at Contra Costa Regional

Medical and Health Centers, for the period May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017.

(100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 47   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with the Regents

of the University of California, on behalf of its University of California San

Francisco campus, in an amount not to exceed $7,524 to provide family-based

treatment training for eating disorders for the period December 1, 2015 through

November 30, 2016. (100% Mental Health Realignment funds)
 

C. 48   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Dayana Carcamo-Molina, M.D., Inc., in an amount not to

exceed $1,620,000 to provide gastroenterology services at Contra Costa Regional

Medical and Health Centers for the period June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2019.

(100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

9



C. 49   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Per Diem Staffing Systems, Inc., in an amount not to

exceed $1,100,000 to provide temporary respiratory therapists, nursing services

and other medical classifications at Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health

Centers for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% Hospital

Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 50   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Infectious Disease Doctors Medical Group, APC, in an

amount not to exceed $250,000 to provide infectious disease consulting services

and training at Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health Centers for the period

May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 51   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with Bailey T. Lee, M.D., effective May 1, 2016, to

increase the payment limit by $28,000 to a new payment limit of $528,000 to

provide additional hours of radiology services at Contra Costa Regional Medical

and Health Centers, with no change in the original term of July 1, 2013 through

June 30, 2016. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 52   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with the City of San Ramon, to pay the County an amount not

to exceed $10,000 to provide home-delivered and congregate meal services for

County’s Senior Nutrition Program for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30,

2017, with a three-month automatic extension through September 30, 2017 in an

amount not to exceed $2,500. (No County match)
 

C. 53   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Golden Rain Foundation of Walnut Creek, to pay the

County an amount not to exceed $16,142, to provide congregate meal services for

the County’s Senior Nutrition Program for the period July 1, 2016 through June

30, 2017, with a three-month automatic extension through September 30, 2017 in

an amount not to exceed $4,036. (No County match)
 

C. 54   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Probation Officer, or designee,

to execute a contract amendment with Rubicon Programs to extend the term from

July 31, 2015 through June 30, 2016 with no change to the payment limit, to

provide reentry services to probationers enrolled in the Second Chance Reentry

Initiative. (100% Federal)
 

C. 55   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute

contract amendments with Reach Fellowship International and Men and Women

of Purpose, to extend the term from June 30, 2016 to June 30, 2017 and increase

the total payment limit by $100,000 to a new total payment limit of $200,000 for

employment/education liaison services in the Central/East Network Reentry

System of Services for the County’s AB 109 Realignment Program. (100% Public

Safety Realignment)
10



 

C. 56   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract with Language Line Services, Inc., in an amount

not to exceed $1,500,000 to provide telephone interpretation, on-site

interpretation, and document translation services for the period July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017. (10% County, 45% State 45% Federal)
 

C. 57   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent or designee to execute, on

behalf of the Public Works Director, a purchase order amendment with Royal

Wholesale Electric Co., to increase the payment limit by $230,000 to a new

payment limit of $239,900 for will-call electrical parts and supplies, with no

change to the original term of May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2019, Countywide.

(100% General Fund)
 

C. 58   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Discharge Resource Group (dba DRG Health Care

Staffing) in an amount not to exceed $190,000 to provide temporary occupational

and physical therapy services for the County’s California Children Services

Program, for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (50% State California

Children’s Services; 50% County funds)
 

C. 59   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract with Child Abuse Prevention Council in an amount

not to exceed $1,106,824 to provide child abuse prevention services for the period

July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (4% Local, 57% State, 34% County, 5%

Federal)
 

C. 60   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment with Child's Best Interest, effective

May 1, 2016, to increase the payment limit by $31,250 to a new payment limit of

$156,250, with no change in the term of September 1, 2015 through August 31,

2016, to provide ombudsman services. (10% County, 45% State, 45% Federal)
 

C. 61   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract containing modified indemnification language with

the Regents of the University of California, Davis, in an amount not to exceed

$387,495, to provide eligibility, employment services, adult services, and general

leadership training for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (18% State,

82% Federal)
 

C. 62   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Nicole C. Hickey, M.D., in an amount not to exceed

$375,000 to provide pulmonary services in the Critical Care Unit at Contra Costa

Regional Medical and Health Centers, for the period May 15, 2016 through May

14, 2017. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 63   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the
11



C. 63   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Interim County Probation Officer, a purchase order with Downtown Ford Sales of

Sacramento in an amount not to exceed $95,000 to procure three vehicles over the

period May 12 through June 30, 2016. (100% County General Fund)
 

C. 64   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with California Eye Clinic, effective June 1, 2016,

to increase the payment limit by $300,000 to a new payment limit of $950,000 to

provide Ambulatory Surgery Center services in addition to ophthalmology and

optometry services to Contra Costa Health Plan members, with no change in the

original term of May 1, 2015 through April 30, 2017. (100% Contra Costa Health

Plan Enterprise Fund II)
 

C. 65   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute a

contract amendment with Industrial Employers and Distributor's Association,

effective June 30, 2016, to extend the term from June 30, 2016 through June 30,

2017 and increase the payment limit by $245,504 to a new payment limit of

$691,869, to continue providing labor negotiations and support services. (100%

General Fund)
 

C. 66   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with Compass Group USA, Inc. (dba Compass

Group Foodservice), effective May 1, 2016, to increase the payment limit by

$71,444 to a new payment limit of $2,635,500 to provide additional

home-delivered meals, with no change in the original term of July 1, 2015 through

June 30, 2016; and to increase the automatic extension payment limit by $17,861

to a new payment limit of $658,875 through September 30, 2016. (100% Title III

C-1 and C-2 funds)
 

C. 67   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with Carrington College, effective May 1, 2016, to

extend the term from June 30, 2016 through June 30, 2020 to provide supervised

field instruction experience with Contra Costa Health Services. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 68   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Matthew Littlefield, M.D., Inc., in an amount not to exceed

$274,400 to provide outpatient psychiatric care for mentally ill adults in East

County for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% Mental Health

Realignment)
 

C. 69   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Robert Stuart Streett, M.D., in an amount not to exceed

$174,720 to provide outpatient psychiatric care services to adults in Central

County for the period June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017. (100% Mental Health

Realignment)
 

C. 70   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to
12



C. 70   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Institute for Healthcare Improvement in an amount not to

exceed $1,260,000 to provide consulting and technical support for CCRMC’s

Chief Executive Officer, for the period May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2019.

(100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 71   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Health Services Director, a purchase order with Universal Specialty Vehicle, Inc.,

in an amount not to exceed $547,624 for two mobile dental vehicles for the Health

Care for the Homeless Program. (100% State Medi-Cal funds)
 

C. 72   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute the Software and Services Agreement with Emocha Mobile Health, Inc.,

in an amount not to exceed $150,000 to provide tuberculosis monitoring and

outreach software, equipment and hosting services for the period May 1, 2016

through April 30, 2019. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 73   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with Health Care Interpreter Network, effective

May 1, 2016, to increase the payment limit by $13,418 to a new payment limit of

$186,504 to provide additional translation services, with no change in the original

term of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 74   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Health Services Director, a purchase order amendment with EBS Medical, LLC, to

increase the payment limit by $100,000 to a new payment limit of $199,000 for

maintenance and service of specialty equipment through the Biomedical

Department at the Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health Centers, with no

change in the term of September 1, 2015 through August 31, 2016. (100%

Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 75   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with Aaron K. Hayashi, M.D., Inc., effective June

1, 2016, to increase the payment limit by $117,000 to a new payment limit of

$2,028,000 to provide additional hours of radiology services at Contra Costa

Regional Medical and Health Centers, with no change in the original term of July

1, 2014 through June 30, 2017. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 76   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Sonya Wyrobek in an amount not to exceed $180,000 to

provide certified midwife services at Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health

Centers for the period June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2019. (100% Hospital

Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 77   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

13



C. 77   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Health Services Director, a purchase order with Medline Industries, Inc., in an

amount not to exceed $27,000,000 for medical equipment and supplies of all types

for Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers for

the period June 27, 2016 through June 26, 2019. (100% Hospital Enterprise Fund

I)
 

C. 78   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the

Health Services Director, a purchase order with Philips Healthcare, Inc., in the

amount of $136,389 for ventilators at the Contra Costa Regional Medical and

Health Centers for the period May 1 through November 30, 2016. (100% Hospital

Enterprise Fund I)
 

C. 79   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Information Officer-Department of

Information Technology, or designee, to execute a contract amendment with

CherryRoad Technologies, Inc., effective June 7, 2016, to increase the payment

limit by $302,640 to a new payment limit of $6,923,490 for additional technical

assistance to upgrade the County's PeopleSoft software system. (100% PeopleSoft

Project)
 

C. 80   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent or designee to execute, on

behalf of the Public Works Director, a program agreement and blanket purchase

order with Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc., in an amount not to exceed

$8,000,000 for office supplies for the period September 1, 2016 through August

31, 2018, with two additional one-year options to renew, Countywide. (100%

County User Departments)
 

C. 81   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent or designee to execute, on

behalf of the Public Works Director, a program agreement and blanket purchase

order with MyOfficeProducts, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $12,000,000 for

office supplies for the period September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2018, with

two additional one-year options to renew, Countywide. (100% County User

Departments)
 

C. 82   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or

designee, to execute a contract with ECS Imaging, Inc., in an amount not to exceed

$301,600 to provide technical assistance and services related to the conversion of

electronic data into Laserfiche Document Management System, for the period July

1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% Land Development Fund)
 

C. 83   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract with Kevin Blatter (dba Delta Bay Consulting) in

an amount not to exceed $298,700 to provide management consulting services for

the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (10% County; 45% State; 45%

Federal)
 

C. 84   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Information Officer-Department of
14



C. 84   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Information Officer-Department of

Information Technology, or designee, to execute a contract with Kronos, Inc., in

an amount not to exceed $115,688.29 for software licensing, technical support,

and maintenance for the County's automated time keeping system for the period

July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (100% County General Fund)
 

C. 85   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment with Ambient Air, LLC, to increase the

payment limit by $105,000 to a new payment limit of $200,000 to purchase items

and/or services needed to provide home weatherization services to low income

residents throughout Contra Costa County, with no change to the contract term of

December 1, 2015 through July 31, 2017. (100% State and Federal

Weatherization Program Funds) 
 

Other Actions
 

C. 86   ACCEPT the 2015 Annual Report of the Kensington Municipal Advisory

Council, as recommended by Supervisor Gioia.
 

C. 87   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or

designee, to submit the Contra Costa County Area Agency on Aging Area Plan

for fiscal years 2016 through 2020 to the California Department of Aging and

AUTHORIZE the Chair, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, to sign the

letter of Transmittal.
 

C. 88   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute an unpaid student training agreement with University of the Pacific, to

provide supervised field instruction to physical therapy students in the County’s

Public Health Division for the period September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2021.

(Non-financial agreement)
 

C. 89   APPROVE amendments to Delta Diablo’s Conflict of Interest Code, as

recommended by the County Counsel.
 

C. 90   ADOPT the draft Mental Health Services Act Three Year Program and

Expenditure Plan Update for Fiscal Years 2016/17 and AUTHORIZE the Chair of

the Board to sign a letter to that effect to the Mental Health Services Oversight and

Accountability Commission, as recommended by the Health Services Director.
 

C. 91   ACCEPT plan from Employment and Human Services Department regarding the

2016-2017 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau for Head Start and

Community Action programs, as recommended by the Employment and Human

Services Director.
 

C. 92   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/389 conditionally providing for the issuance of

15



C. 92   ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/389 conditionally providing for the issuance of

revenue bonds in an aggregate amount not to exceed $50 million to finance the

Delta Courtyard Apartments, a multifamily residential rental housing development

located in Antioch, and approving related actions, as recommended by the

Conservation and Development Director. (100% Special Revenue funds)
 

C. 93   CONTINUE the emergency action originally taken by the Board of Supervisors on

November 16, 1999 regarding the issue of homelessness in Contra Costa County,

as recommended by the Health Services Director. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 94   ACCEPT and APPROVE recommended changes to Family and Human Services

Committee referrals related to Employment and Human Services Department

programs and operations, as recommended by the Employment and Human

Services Director.
 

C. 95   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Fish and Wildlife Committee to host the 16th

annual Fall Forum event for law enforcement agencies to discuss fish and wildlife

conservation and enforcement of regulations in Contra Costa County and

AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to release up to $2,000 from the Fish and

Wildlife Propagation Fund to offset costs of the event, as recommended by the

Fish and Wildlife Committee. (100% Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund)
 

C. 96   RECEIVE Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1603, "Pension Reform - If Not Now,

When?", and FORWARD to the County Administrator for response, as

recommended by the County Administrator.
 

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Board meets in all its capacities pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 24-2.402, including as the

Housing Authority and the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency. Persons who wish to

address the Board should complete the form provided for that purpose and furnish a copy of any

written statement to the Clerk.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and

distributed by the Clerk of the Board to a majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors less

than 96 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 651 Pine Street, First

Floor, Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553, during normal business hours.

All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board to be routine and will be

enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a

member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to

adopt. 

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair

calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After

persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the

Board. Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of

Supervisors can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of
16



Supervisors, 651 Pine Street Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-335-1913.

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to

attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at

(925) 335-1900; TDD (925) 335-1915. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk,

Room 106.

Copies of recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased from the Clerk of the

Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900, to make the

necessary arrangements.

Forms are available to anyone desiring to submit an inspirational thought nomination for inclusion

on the Board Agenda. Forms may be obtained at the Office of the County Administrator or Office

of the Clerk of the Board, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, California.

Subscribe to receive to the weekly Board Agenda by calling the Office of the Clerk of the Board,

(925) 335-1900 or using the County's on line subscription feature at the County’s Internet Web

Page, where agendas and supporting information may also be viewed:

www.co.contra-costa.ca.us 

STANDING COMMITTEES

The Airport Committee (Supervisors Mary N. Piepho and Karen Mitchoff) meets monthly on the

fourth Wednesday of the month at 1:30 p.m. at Director of Airports Office, 550 Sally Ride Drive,

Concord.

The Family and Human Services Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and Federal D.

Glover) meets on the second Monday of the month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 101, County

Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Finance Committee (Supervisors Federal D. Glover and Mary N. Piepho) meets on the

second Thursday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651

Pine Street, Martinez.

The Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and John Gioia) meets

on the second Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building,

651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Internal Operations Committee (Supervisors John Gioia and Candace Andersen) meets on

the fourth Monday of the month at 11:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651

Pine Street, Martinez.

The Legislation Committee (Supervisors Federal D. Glover and Karen Mitchoff) meets on the

second Monday of the month at 10:30 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651

Pine Street, Martinez.

The Public Protection Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and John Gioia) meets on the
17

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


The Public Protection Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and John Gioia) meets on the

fourth Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651 Pine

Street, Martinez.

The Transportation, Water & Infrastructure Committee (Supervisors Mary N. Piepho and

Candace Andersen) meets on the second Thursday of the month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 101, County

Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

Airports Committee June 22, 2016 1:30

p.m. 

See

above

Family & Human Services Committee June 13, 2016 1:00

p.m. 

See

above

Finance Committee June 9, 2016 10:30

a.m. 

See

above

Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee June 13, 2016

CANCELLED

July 11, 2016

9:00 a.m. See

above

Internal Operations Committee June 27, 2016 11:00

a.m. 

See

above

Legislation Committee June 13, 2016 10:30

a.m. 

See

above

Public Protection Committee June 27, 2016 9:00

a.m. 

See

above

Transportation, Water & Infrastructure

Committee

June 9, 2016 1:00

p.m. 

See

above

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings.

Glossary of Acronyms, Abbreviations, and other Terms (in alphabetical order):

Contra Costa County has a policy of making limited use of acronyms, abbreviations, and

industry-specific language in its Board of Supervisors meetings and written materials. Following is

a list of commonly used language that may appear in oral presentations and written materials

associated with Board meetings:

AB Assembly Bill

ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments

ACA Assembly Constitutional Amendment

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

AFSCME American Federation of State County and Municipal Employees

AICP American Institute of Certified Planners

AIDS Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome

ALUC Airport Land Use Commission

AOD Alcohol and Other Drugs

18



ARRA American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009

BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District

BayRICS Bay Area Regional Interoperable Communications System

BCDC Bay Conservation & Development Commission

BGO Better Government Ordinance

BOS Board of Supervisors

CALTRANS California Department of Transportation

CalWIN California Works Information Network

CalWORKS California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids

CAER Community Awareness Emergency Response

CAO County Administrative Officer or Office

CCCPFD (ConFire) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

CCHP Contra Costa Health Plan

CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority

CCRMC Contra Costa Regional Medical Center

CCWD Contra Costa Water District

CDBG Community Development Block Grant

CFDA Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act

CIO Chief Information Officer

COLA Cost of living adjustment

ConFire (CCCFPD) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

CPA Certified Public Accountant

CPI Consumer Price Index

CSA County Service Area

CSAC California State Association of Counties

CTC California Transportation Commission

dba doing business as

DSRIP Delivery System Reform Incentive Program

EBMUD East Bay Municipal Utility District

ECCFPD East Contra Costa Fire Protection District

EIR Environmental Impact Report

EIS Environmental Impact Statement

EMCC Emergency Medical Care Committee

EMS Emergency Medical Services

EPSDT Early State Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment Program (Mental Health)

et al. et alii (and others)

FAA Federal Aviation Administration

FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency

F&HS Family and Human Services Committee

First 5 First Five Children and Families Commission (Proposition 10)

FTE Full Time Equivalent

FY Fiscal Year

GHAD Geologic Hazard Abatement District

GIS Geographic Information System

HCD (State Dept of) Housing & Community Development

HHS (State Dept of ) Health and Human Services
19



HIPAA Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act

HIV Human Immunodeficiency Virus

HOME Federal block grant to State and local governments designed exclusively to create

affordable housing for low-income households

HOPWA Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS Program

HOV High Occupancy Vehicle

HR Human Resources

HUD United States Department of Housing and Urban Development

IHSS In-Home Supportive Services

Inc. Incorporated

IOC Internal Operations Committee

ISO Industrial Safety Ordinance

JPA Joint (exercise of) Powers Authority or Agreement

Lamorinda Lafayette-Moraga-Orinda Area

LAFCo Local Agency Formation Commission

LLC Limited Liability Company

LLP Limited Liability Partnership

Local 1 Public Employees Union Local 1

LVN Licensed Vocational Nurse

MAC Municipal Advisory Council

MBE Minority Business Enterprise

M.D. Medical Doctor

M.F.T. Marriage and Family Therapist

MIS Management Information System

MOE Maintenance of Effort

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission

NACo National Association of Counties

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act

OB-GYN Obstetrics and Gynecology

O.D. Doctor of Optometry

OES-EOC Office of Emergency Services-Emergency Operations Center

OPEB Other Post Employment Benefits

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration

PARS Public Agencies Retirement Services

PEPRA Public Employees Pension Reform Act

Psy.D. Doctor of Psychology

RDA Redevelopment Agency

RFI Request For Information

RFP Request For Proposal

RFQ Request For Qualifications

RN Registered Nurse

SB Senate Bill

SBE Small Business Enterprise

SEIU Service Employees International Union

SUASI Super Urban Area Security Initiative

SWAT Southwest Area Transportation Committee

TRANSPAC Transportation Partnership & Cooperation (Central)
20



TRANSPLAN Transportation Planning Committee (East County)

TRE or TTE Trustee

TWIC Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee

UASI Urban Area Security Initiative

VA Department of Veterans Affairs

vs. versus (against)

WAN Wide Area Network

WBE Women Business Enterprise

WCCTAC West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee

21



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. RECEIVE staff report on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on service charges in County Service

Area (CSA) M-28, a copy of which is attached.

2. OPEN the public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report; RECEIVE and CONSIDER all written and oral

objections or protests to the Tentative Annual Report; and CLOSE the public hearing.

3. CONSIDER whether to adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase, or modify any estimated service charge set forth in

the Tentative Annual Report.

4. APPROVE the estimated service charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report.

5. ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/345, confirming the Tentative Annual Report and assessing the charges set forth in

the report.

6. DIRECT the Public Works Director or her designee to prepare a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Final Annual Report for

CSA M-28 that conforms to the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. (County Service Area

M-28 Funds) (District III) Project No. 7473-6X9E70. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Susan Cohen,

925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   W. Lai, Engineering

Services,   J. Chen, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

D.3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area M-28; ADOPT resolution

confirming the report and assessing charges.

22



FISCAL IMPACT:

The levy of the annual service charges in CSA M-28 will provide revenues for the continued operation and

maintenance of a water supply system in CSA M-28.

BACKGROUND:

As directed by Article 1012-2.602 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code, the Public Works Director

prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on service charges in CSA M-28 and filed it with the

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors. CSA M-28 provides continued operation and maintenance of a water supply

system. The Tentative Annual Report contains a description of each parcel of real property receiving services, the

basic service charge for CSA M-28 and the estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for the fiscal

year.

Upon the filing of the Tentative Annual Report, the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors fixed a time, date and place

for a Board hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and for filing objections or protests thereto, and published a

notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066.

Following the public hearing, the Board may adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated

service charge, and shall make its determination upon each estimated service charge as described in the Tentative

Annual Report. The service charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned according to

a formula that fairly distributes the service charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the estimated

benefits they will receive from the services provided. Staff recommends approval of the service charges in the

Tentative Annual Report without modification. 

The service charges in the Tentative Annual Report are higher than the charges levied in Fiscal Year 2015-2016

because they incorporate an automatic adjustment approved by the parcel owners in CSA M-28 in 2007. The

adjustment provision allowed for an increase each year based upon the San Francisco Bay Area – All Urban

Consumer Price Index. The Board approved this provision on August 7, 2007.

Adoption of Resolution 2016/345 confirms the Tentative Annual Report and assesses the charges set forth therein,

but does not levy the charges. The levy of the service charges occurs after the preparation of a Final Annual

Report that conforms to the official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. The official assessment roll will

be issued by the County Assessor on or about July 1, 2016.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for CSA M-28 is not confirmed, either as filed or as

modified, the service charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report may not be levied for Fiscal Year

2016-2017. Therefore, the District would be unable to provide continued operation and maintenance of a water

supply system and an alternate source of funding would have to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/345 

M-28 Annual Report 

23



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/07/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/345

Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area M-28 (Willow Mobile Home Park

Water District)

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area

(CSA) M-28 and filed it with the Clerk of the Board pursuant to Article 1012-2.6 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code;

WHEREAS, the Clerk of the Board fixed a time, date and place for a public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and

published notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066;

WHEREAS, the Board conducted the public hearing on June 7, 2016, and considered all written and oral testimony, including

any and all objections or protests to the Tentative Annual Report;

WHEREAS, the Tentative Annual Report contains a description of each parcel of real property receiving water services within

CSA M-28, the basic service charge for CSA M-28 and the estimated service charge amount for each parcel in Fiscal Year

2016-2017;

WHEREAS, the service charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned by a formula that fairly

distributes the service charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits they will receive from the water

services provided within CSA M-28; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds no cause to revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated service charge contained in the

Tentative Annual Report;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report

for CSA M-28 and assesses the charges set forth in the report.

Contact:  Susan Cohen, 925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   W. Lai, Engineering

Services,   J. Chen, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

24



 

 
TENTATIVE ANNUAL REPORT 

FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 
 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA M-28 
(Willow Mobile Home Park Water District) 

 
 
 

June 7, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Board of Supervisors 
John Gioia, District 1 

Candace Andersen, District 2 
Mary Piepho, District 3 

Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 
 Prepared by 
 Contra Costa County 
 Public Works Department 

25



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Tentative Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-28\Annual Report\CSAM-28_16-17AR.docx 
- 2 - 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Willow Mobile Home Park is located on Bethel Island and consists of  1 pa rcel (23 acres) 
that includes 172 m obile hom es. In o rder f or s afe w ater s ervices t o b e p rovided, i t w as 
recommended a CSA be formed. 
 
On D ecember 10, 1991  t he C ontra C osta B oard of  S upervisors a pproved C ounty R esolution 
91/807 w hich f ormed C ounty S ervice A rea (CSA) M-28 ( Willow M obile H ome P ark Water 
District). CSA M-28 was formed pursuant to the County Service Area Law to ensure the proper 
flow o f funds f or t he o ngoing ope ration, maintenance a nd s ervicing of  e xtended c ommunity 
water system services within the Bethel Island Area. 
 
CSA M-28 has been given the power to acquire, construct, operate, replace, maintain and repair 
a w ater s upply and di stribution s ystem as a uthorized b y C alifornia G overnment C ode S ection 
25210.4(d) and 25120.4a(1). The funding for CSA M-28 comes from service charges which are 
obtained f rom t he u sers o f t he water s ystem, i n acco rdance with former G overnment C ode 
Section 25210.77a, Government Code Section 25210.9 and County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6. 
 
CSA M-28 owns and operates a well and a reverse osmosis (RO) system.  Water is pumped from 
a well and is treated through a RO system.  The treated water is stored in a 20,000 gallon tank.  
From the tank, the water is supplied via a single point to the Willow Mobile Home Park. 
 
In October 2014, a town hall meeting was held at the Willow Mobile Home Park to discuss the 
future o f C SA M -28.  T he m ain i ssue di scussed w as t hat t he c urrent a ging R O s ystem i s 
becoming more expensive to maintain and need of significant capital improvements.  The cost of 
maintaining th is s ystem e xceeds the a nnual a ssessment f unding a vailable.  W ithout a  m ajor 
investment, it is  a nticipated th at th e R O s ystem w ill fail eventually.  A lternatives w ere 
introduced (status quo, i ncrease service charge to pay for the necessary improvements, connect 
to Diablo Water District, and request State waiver for secondary standards).  It appeared that the 
majority of the residents at the meeting preferred CSA M-28 to move toward reduction in service 
by requesting a w aiver for s econdary s tandards from th e S tate.  T his al ternative i ncludes 
removing the RO system and providing the minimum allowable water treatment.   
 
By r emoving t he RO treatment, t he w ater w ould onl y m eet t he pr imary s tandards a nd w ould 
meet most, but  not  a ll, of  the secondary s tandards.  CSA M-28 would seek a waiver from the 
State for t he s econdary standards.  Of all t he alternatives presented at  t he t own h all m eeting, 
reducing w ater tr eatment a llows th e r ate to  b e t he lo west.  I t w ill a lso allow e ach in dividual 
mobile h ome to  d ecide w hat t ype o f tr eatment th ey p refer.  W hereas, m aintaining a m ore 
expensive co mmunity t reatment s ystem, s uch as t he R O, f orces everyone t o p ay f or t he s ame 
level of treatment. 
 
Subsequent t o t he t own ha ll m eeting, on De cember 16, 2014, t he Board of  S upervisors 
authorized a vote by the parcel owner.  CSA M-28 requested the mobile park owner, the single 
rate payer to CSA M-28, to vote if he would be willing to pay for a higher rate to fix the existing 
RO system or reject the rate increase and move toward reduced services.  The mobile home park 
owner i nformed t he C ounty t hat he  t ook a survey of  t he m obile hom e pa rk r esidents a nd hi s 

26



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Tentative Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-28\Annual Report\CSAM-28_16-17AR.docx 
- 3 - 

 
 

survey indicated the mobile home park residents wanted him to vote against the rate increase.  In 
early 2015, the mobile home park owner submitted his ballot and voted against a r ate increase.  
On March 3, 2015, t he ballot was opened and the Board determined that there was a  majority 
protest against a rate increase and directed staff to seek a waiver from the State. 
 
Based o n t he v ote t o r eject t he r ate i ncrease, CSA M -28 began t he pr ocess t o m ove t oward 
reducing t he w ater t reatment s ervice.  As r equired b y t he r egulations t o o btain t he w aiver for 
secondary standards, CSA M-28 has contracted with a consultant to provide the necessary report.  
 
Late 2015, during a staff visit to the CSA M-28’s facility to perform a site review and obtain test 
samples, it was discovered that the RO was not operating. The previous operator had turned off 
the RO system without informing CSA M-28 staff.  The site review revealed that the water from 
the well was b ypassing the RO s ystem.  H owever, t he previous operator did i nstall a  chlorine 
system.  A lthough t he w ater ha d not  g one t hrough t he R O s ystem, t he w ater di d r eceive 
treatment.  This revised system is similar to CSA M-28’s proposal to the State to replace the RO 
system. 
 
Despite the fact that the revised system is similar to what the CSA M-28 staff plan to present to 
the State, the unilateral decision to make the changes and lack of communication by the previous 
operator were not acceptable to CSA M-28.  CSA M-28 staff directed test samples to be taken by 
the consultant to make sure the water complied with the primary standards.  It was anticipated 
that t he water would because h istorically t he r aw water f rom t he well has.  This is t he r eason 
why a reduced service was a viable option being considered 2014 when the County met with the 
residents.  T he c onsultant r eported that the w ater unde r t he r evised s ystem complied with th e 
primary s tandards.  CSA M -28 s taff al so r eplaced t he ope rator.  Lastly, C SA M -28 s taff 
communicated with County Environmental Health, the regulatory agency, of the discovery and 
the actions taken.   
 
Changes at CSA M-28 have resulted in a new system operator and movement toward the same 
goals as discussed at the town hall meeting: 

1) obtain waiver from regulatory agency, 
2) reduce the level of community water treatment, and 
3) allow each resident to establish the appropriate system at their own mobile home.   

 
In Fiscal Y ear 2 015-2016, C SA M -28 m ade i mprovements to t he a ging s ystem a nd 
infrastructure. S ome of  the i mprovements c ompleted i ncluded t he up grade of  t he a uto-dialer 
alarm s ystem, in stallation o f a f low-based c hlorine i njection pum p s ystem, a nd i nstallation of 
new wiring to  th e w ell p ump.  CSA M -28 a lso pl ans t o r eplace t he ex isting w ell p ump an d 
upgrade i ts emergency response opt ions b y entering i nto a n a greement w ith a n earby water 
district a nd contract w ith a  w ater de livery ( hauling c ompany) t o s upply w ater t o t he W illow 
Mobile Home Park during emergency events.  
 
A map of the general location of CSA M-28 is shown on the next page: 
 

27



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Tentative Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-28\Annual Report\CSAM-28_16-17AR.docx 
- 4 - 

 
 

 
  

28



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Tentative Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-28\Annual Report\CSAM-28_16-17AR.docx 
- 5 - 

 
 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County S ervice Area Law (California 
Government C ode S ection 25210. 77a), a nd c urrent C ounty S ervice Area Law ( California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the C lerk of  t he B oard of S upervisors, publ ic not ice ha s be en completed a s r equired, and t he 
Board will conduct a Public Hearing and then make a  determination on each estimated service 
charge i n t he t entative report. Contra C osta Board of  S upervisors will r eview t he T entative 
Annual R eport i n a ccordance w ith R esolution N o. 2016 /345, on J une 7, 2016, a nd conduct a  
Public Hearing in connection with the proceedings for CSA M-28.   
 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes. 
 
Legal Authority 
As r equired b y County Ordinance S ection 1 012-2.6, f ormer County S ervice A rea Law 
(California G overnment C ode S ection 25210. 77a), a nd c urrent C ounty Service A rea Law 
(California Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report includes 
the following minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
  

1. a d escription o f ea ch parcel o f r eal p roperty r eceiving t he m iscellaneous ex tended 
service;  

2. the basic service charge; 
3. the estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. a parcel l ist identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes the following additional information to allow the reader to better 
understand w hat s ervices a re b eing pa id f or, w hat i s t he t otal a nnual cost f or t he s ervices 
provided, and how the cost of services are spread to each individual parcel: 
 

1. Estimate of Annual Cost; and 
2. Method of Apportionment.  

 
  

29



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Tentative Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-28\Annual Report\CSAM-28_16-17AR.docx 
- 6 - 

 
 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 
A special fund has been set up f or the collection of revenues and expenditures for CSA M-28.  
The total cost of construction, operation, and maintenance and servicing of the water system can 
be r ecovered f rom t he c ollection of  c harges. Incidental e xpenses i ncluding a dministration, 
engineering fees, l egal fees and al l o ther costs a ssociated with t he construction, operation and 
maintenance and servicing of the water system may also be included. 
 
When CSA M-28 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for 
an ope rating budget f or t he proposed operation, m aintenance and s ervicing o f ex tended 
community water system services. Revenues collected from the charge shall be used only for the 
expenditures represented in this report. Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal 
year must be carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2016-2017, CSA M-28 plans to continue the efforts to obtain the waiver from the 
State.  O btaining th e w aiver f rom th e S tate is  a  s ignificant e ffort th at ma y in clude ta king 
additional w ater s amples, a nalyzing a dditional alternatives, c ompiling a dditional s urvey d ata, 
meeting with th e S tate, etc.  A ll th e in formation g athered w ill b e d ocumented in  a n e ngineer 
report and presented to the State.  C SA M-28 also plans to purchase a spare booster pump and 
upgrade the power controller box and breaker switches.  
 

 

30



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Tentative Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-28\Annual Report\CSAM-28_16-17AR.docx 
- 7 - 

 
 

CSA M-28 Bethel Island Willow Park  FY 2015-16  FY 2016-17 
Fund 247300  Org 7473                         Projected  Proposed  

Beginning Fund Balance  $                 0.92  $                             -   

Revenue:
Taxes and Assessment 94,265.28          97,109.03                
Transfers - Gov/Gov 91,625.80          173,570.97             
TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE  $      185,891.08  $           270,680.00 

Total Revenue + Carryover:  $   185,892.00  $         270,680.00 

Expenditures:
Postage and Communications 233.00                240.00                     
Utilities (Water & Electricity) 8,000.00            10,000.00                
Publications & Legal Notices 200.00                200.00                     
Memberships 163.00                165.00                     
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) 97,500.00          150,000.00             
Lab Services (Cerco Analytical) 1,650.00            2,000.00                  
Chemicals & Parts 5,200.00            5,500.00                  
Tax & Assessment Fees 251.00                275.00                     
CCC Environmental Health Water Permit 1,740.00            1,800.00                  
County Counsel 7,500.00            10,000.00                
DoIT Phone Exchange 355.00                500.00                     
Public Works Labor 63,100.00          90,000.00                

Total Expenditures 185,892.00$   270,680.00$        

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE  $                       -    $                             -    
 
 
 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996 California voters approved Proposition 218 e ntitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 e stablishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges 
and benefit assessments. 
 
These new procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially exempt 
from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply with 
the provisions of Proposition 218. However, if the increase in the charge or benefit assessment 
were an ticipated i n t he ch arge or b enefit as sessment formula ( e.g., consumer pr ice i ndex 
increase or a predetermined cap) then the increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be 
in compliance with the intent and provisions of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on r eal property and not a general benefit received 

31



CSA M-28 Willow Mobile Home Park Water District Tentative Annual Report  
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-28\Annual Report\CSAM-28_16-17AR.docx 
- 8 - 

 
 

by the public at  l arge. The extended publ ic services provided within CSA M-28 are deemed a  
special benefit and only serve the parcels located within the boundaries of the District. Without 
the s ervices, t he p arcel located i n t he u nincorporated ar ea w ould not  r eceive water s ervices. 
Therefore the services in CSA M-28 are 100% special benefit to the parcel within the CSA. 
 
Methodology 
The t otal ope ration a nd m aintenance c osts f or t he e xtended publ ic s ervices a re a pportioned i n 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices.  
 
The maximum charge rate was previously set at $75,300 per parcel (1991 dollars). Since 1991 
the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the San Francisco Bay Area All Urban Consumers and the 
costs t o ope rate a nd m aintain t he i mprovements i ncreased, h owever t he ch arge r ate r emained 
constant until Fiscal Year 2007-2008. In Fiscal Year 2007-2008 the charge rate was increased to 
$79,818 per parcel with an allowance for an increase each subsequent year based upon t he San 
Francisco Bay Area – All Urban Consumers as of April 2007 (215.842). 
 
Due t o an a ging s ystem, th e c ost o f o perating and ma intaining w ater f acilities c ontinues to 
increase. It was proposed in Fiscal Year 2010-11 that the charge rate be increased to $95,500 per 
parcel ( 8.5% increase). However, t his i ncrease was not  s upported b y t he pr operty ow ner, a nd 
therefore the 8.5% increase was not imposed. 
 
The c ost o f o perating a nd ma intaining w ater f acilities c ontinues to  increase, d ue t o an  ag ing 
system. It was proposed in Fiscal Year 2014-15 that the charge rate be increased from $91,937 to 
$335,939 pe r pa rcel. However, t his i ncrease w as not  s upported b y t he pr operty o wner, an d 
therefore the increase was not imposed. 
 
Rate 
The February 2016 CPI Index is 262.6, therefore the maximum rate for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 
can be increased 3.02% to $97,109.03 per parcel. It is proposed to levy charges at the maximum 
rate for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 
 
In Fiscal Y ear 2 016-17, it is  recommended based upon pr ojected expenditures, t hat t he 
maximum rate of $97,109.03 per parcel be collected. It is estimated $97,109.03 in revenue will 
be needed to provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 2016-17. There is one parcel 
that is included in the CSA. If you divide $97,109.03 by one (1) parcel, the service charge per 
parcel is $97,109.03. 
 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A l ist, w hich s hows those p arcels t o b e charged f or Fiscal Y ear 2 016-2017, i ncluding a  
description of each parcel to be charged is shown below.  

 
Parcel Proposed FY 2016-2017 

 Number Amount 
 
 029-020-004-7   $97,109.03 
 

32



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. RECEIVE staff report on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment charges in County

Service Area (CSA) T-1, a copy of which is attached.

2. OPEN the public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report; RECEIVE and CONSIDER all written and oral

objections or protests to the Tentative Annual Report; and CLOSE the public hearing.

3. CONSIDER whether to adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase, or modify any estimated assessment charge set

forth in the Tentative Annual Report.

4. APPROVE the estimated assessment charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report.

5. ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/346, confirming the Tentative Annual Report and assessing the charges set forth in

the report.

6. DIRECT the Public Works Director or her designee to prepare a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Final Annual Report for

CSA T-1 that conforms to the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. (County Service Area T-1

Funds) (District III) Project No. 7480-6X5058. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Susan Cohen,

925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   J. Chen, Engineering

Services,   W. Lai, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

D.4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area T-1; ADOPT resolution

confirming the report and assessing charges.

33



FISCAL IMPACT:

The levy of the annual assessment charges in CSA T-1 will provide revenues for public transit services in CSA

T-1.

BACKGROUND:

As directed by Article 1012-2.602 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code, the Public Works Director

prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment charges in CSA T-1 and filed it with

the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors. CSA T-1 provides public transit services. The Tentative Annual Report

contains a description of each parcel of real property receiving services, the basic assessment charge for CSA T-1

and the estimated amount of the assessment charge for each parcel for the fiscal year.

Upon the filing of the Tentative Annual Report, the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors fixed a time, date and place

for a Board hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and for filing objections or protests thereto, and published a

notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066.

Following the public hearing, the Board may adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated

assessment charge, and shall make its determination upon each estimated assessment charge as described in the

Tentative Annual Report. The assessment charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned

according to a formula that fairly distributes the assessment charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the

estimated benefits they will receive from the services provided. Staff recommends approval of the assessment

charges in the Tentative Annual Report without modification. 

The assessment charges in the Tentative Annual Report are higher than the charges levied in Fiscal Year

2015-2016 because they incorporate an automatic adjustment approved by the parcel owners in CSA T-1 in 2006.

The adjustment provision allowed for an increase each year based upon the All Urban Consumers for the Bay

Area: San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Consumer Price Index. The Board approved this provision on January 17,

2006.

Adoption of Resolution 2016/346 confirms the Tentative Annual Report and assesses the charges set forth therein,

but does not levy the charges. The levy of the assessment charges occurs after the preparation of a Final Annual

Report that conforms to the official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. The official assessment roll will

be issued by the County Assessor on or about July 1, 2016.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for CSA T-1 is not confirmed, either as filed or as

modified, the assessment charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report may not be levied for Fiscal Year

2016-2017. Therefore, the District would be unable to provide public transit services and an alternate source of

funding would have to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/346 

T-1 Annual Report 

34



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/07/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/346

Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area T-1 (Danville area).

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area

(CSA) T-1 and filed it with the Clerk of the Board pursuant to Article 1012-2.6 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code;

WHEREAS, the Clerk of the Board fixed a time, date and place for a public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and

published notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066;

WHEREAS, the Board conducted the public hearing on June 7, 2016, and considered all written and oral testimony, including

any and all objections or protests to the Tentative Annual Report;

WHEREAS, the Tentative Annual Report contains a description of each parcel of real property receiving public transit services

within CSA T-1, the basic assessment charge for CSA T-1 and the estimated assessment charge amount for each parcel in Fiscal

Year 2016-2017;

WHEREAS, the assessment charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned by a formula that fairly

distributes the assessment charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits they will receive from the

public transit services provided within CSA T-1; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds no cause to revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated assessment charge contained in

the Tentative Annual Report;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report

for CSA T-1 and assesses the charges set forth in the report.

Contact:  Susan Cohen, 925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   J. Chen,

Engineering Services,   W. Lai, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

35



 
 

TENTATIVE ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA T-1 

(Public Transit) 
 
 

 
 

June 7, 2016 
 
 

 
  
 Board of Supervisors 

John Gioia, District 1 
Candace Andersen, District 2 

Mary Piepho, District 3 
Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 Prepared by 
 Contra Costa County 
 Public Works Department 

36



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\T-1\Annual Report\CSAT-1_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 1 - 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In 2008 a d evelopment p roject co mmonly k nown as  t he Integrated P roject ( “Project”) was 
processed in the unincorporated area of Contra Costa County, just east of the Town of Danville.  
The project is also known as Alamo Creek/Intervening Properties Development and constitutes 
approximately 7 67 a cres l ocated s outh o f C amino T assajara b etween H ansen Lane an d F inley 
Road. A map of the general location of this development is shown below: 
 

 
 
Wilbur S mith A ssociates ( WSA) c ompleted a  Transit Improvements S tudy of  t he Integrated 
Project in March 2005.  The study acknowledged that a limited market for transit services and 
consequently a l imited t ransit service i s o ffered i n the s tudy a rea.  T he s tudy concluded that a 
latent demand for transit could be satisfied if a regular commuter service were provided.  Given 
the size of the Integrated Project and the workplace destination and commuting behavior of the 
adjacent census tracts as outlined by a census-based demographic analysis, a weekday rush-hour 
commuter s ervice w ould pr ovide t he greatest b enefit of  t ransit s ervices unde r consideration.  
Specifically, the report recommended that the proposed transit service include the Walnut Creek 

37



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\T-1\Annual Report\CSAT-1_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 2 - 

 

Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) station and Bishop Ranch business park as destinations.  The 
desired l evel o f s ervice was b ased o n an  analysis of de mand p erformed by W SA.  Based o n 
census i nformation a nd a  r ider s urvey pe rformed by B ART i n 1998, a pproximately 77 t ransit 
trips per day may be expected when the project development is completed.  The transit trip total 
was calculated by WSA as follows: 
 

• As presented in the final Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Integrated Project, 
10,048 daily vehicle trips would be generated at the development; 

• Assuming an average vehicle occupancy of 1.05 persons per vehicle and a 92.5% vehicle 
mode share ( automobiles constitute 92.5% of  t ransit t rips to and f rom the households), 
13,338 person trips would be generated daily by the development; 

• Based on census information, 5.37% of commuter trips to and from adjacent census tracts 
used public transit (716 trips); 

• Approximately 97% of public transit trips used rail (assumed to be exclusive to BART; 
694 trips); 

• Approximately 7% of BART riders at stations nearest to the project (Dublin/Pleasanton, 
Walnut Creek, Lafayette) used public transit to travel to and from the station (48 trips); 

• Approximately 4% of transit-based commuter trips used bus service as the primary means 
of transportation (29 trips); and 

• Total bus demand (77 trips) includes the sum of transit trips to BART stations (48 trips) 
and bus trips to work (29 trips). 

 
On June 14, 2005 , t he B oard o f S upervisors a pproved R esolution N o. 2005/357 which 
recommended to Local Agency Formation Commission of Contra Costa County (LAFCO) the 
formation of County Service Area (CSA) T-1, Public Transit in the Danville Area.   
 
The services provided by CSA T-1 are: 

1. extended public transit services.   
2. implementation of  T ransportation D emand M anagement pr ograms a s di scussed i n 

this report and in the Plan for Providing Services for CSA T-1 which is on file with 
LAFCO.  

 
On S eptember 14, 200 5, LAFCO conducted a publ ic he aring a nd s ubsequently approved 
Resolution 05-15 which formed CSA T-1. 
 
On October 18, 2005 Resolution 2005/674 stated that the transit services should be supported by 
a benefit assessment on parcels that receive this special and distinct benefit. 
 
On January 17, 2006  the B oard of  S upervisors conducted a publ ic he aring a nd s ubsequently 
approved R esolution 2006/21 which a uthorized t he a nnual l evy of  a ssessments on t he p arcels 
located within CSA T-1 to fund extended public transit services. 
 
 
  

38



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\T-1\Annual Report\CSAT-1_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 3 - 

 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County S ervice Area Law (California 
Government C ode S ection 25210. 77a), and current C ounty S ervice Area Law ( California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the C lerk of  t he B oard of S upervisors, publ ic not ice ha s be en completed as r equired, and t he 
Board will conduct a Public Hearing and then make a determination on each estimated service 
charge i n t he t entative r eport.  C ontra C osta B oard of  S upervisors w ill review t he T entative 
Annual R eport i n a ccordance w ith R esolution No. 201 6/346, on J une 7, 2016, a nd conduct a  
Public Hearing in connection with the proceedings for CSA T-1.   
 
Upon adoption of  the Final Annual Report by the Board of  Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes.  
 
Legal Authority 
As required b y County Ordinance S ection 1 012-2.6, f ormer County S ervice A rea Law 
(California G overnment C ode S ection 25210. 77a), a nd c urrent C ounty Service A rea Law 
(California Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report includes 
the following minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
 

1. a d escription o f ea ch parcel o f r eal p roperty r eceiving t he m iscellaneous ex tended 
service;  

2. the basic service charge; 
3. the estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. a parcel l ist identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes the following additional information to allow the reader to better 
understand w hat s ervices a re b eing pa id f or, w hat i s t he t otal a nnual cost f or t he s ervices 
provided, and how the cost of services are spread to each individual parcel: 
 

1. Estimate of Annual Cost; 
2. Method of Apportionment; and  

 
Transit Service Implementation 
Two transportation studies were previously conducted to understand potential transit usage and 
travel patterns in CSA T-1.  T he transportation studies are Alamo Creek/Intervening Properties 
Transit Improvement S tudy b y W ilbur S mith A ssociates ( WSA) i n 200 5 a nd T ransit S ervice 
Survey and Report for CSA T-1 Transit District by DKS Associates in 2010. 
 
Based on these studies, the following transit service plan is to be implemented in three phases as 
summarized below: 

1. Short – Term (completed in 2012): Community Outreach 
The s hort-term s trategy focused on c ommunity outreach t o e ducate t he residents a bout 
existing transportation options in Contra Costa County, and to seek their feedback.  T he 
community outreach program involved flyer preparation, flyer distribution, and resident 

39



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\T-1\Annual Report\CSAT-1_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 4 - 

 

feedback.  This outreach effort attempted to identify commuter destinations for potential 
vanpools, in advance of a vanpool/shuttle transit program.   

 
2. Mid-Term (2013-2017): Vanpool/Shuttle Transit Program 

Based on the feedback provided by the residents, the mid-term strategy would involve a 
vanpool and/or shuttle service since the market for a full scale fixed route Central Contra 
Costa Transit Authority (County Connection) bus is not warranted at this time. 
 
CSA T-1’s plan is to engage the residents to try public transit and build up the necessary 
public t ransit demand for a  full s cale f ixed route bus .  In r esponse t o CSA T-1’s pl an, 
County Connection agreed to provide a  demand response, f lexible shuttle for CSA T-1 
residents during the commute hours.  T he service is free to the riders.  T he exact routes 
will b e d etermined b y d emand.  R iders mu st b e tr aveling from o r to  C SA T -1.  The 
service area is limited to the 1.5 mile corridors along Camino Tassajara (between CSA T-
1 and I-680) and I-680 (between Walnut Creek and Pleasant Hill BART station).  Riders 
contact C ounty C onnection t o r equest a nd r eserve s ervices.  Based on  t he de mand, 
County C onnection w ill de termine t he m ost e fficient r oute f or t he s huttle.  C ounty 
Connection collects and provides ridership data.  This service began on January 24, 2014.  
For 2014, about 16 riders per day used this service.  T his is the equivalent of removing 
approximating 32 peak hour and daily trips from local and regional roadways.  For 2015, 
about 17 t o 18 r iders p er day us ed t his s ervice.  T his i s t he e quivalent of  r emoving 
approximating 34 to 36 peak hour and daily trips from local and regional roadways.  The 
riders m ainly get pi cked up f rom t heir hom e i n t he C SA T -1 s ervice a rea du ring t he 
morning pe riod a nd get pi cked up f rom t he W alnut C reek B ART s tation dur ing t he 
evening period.  The average operating cost per passenger in 2015 was comparable to the 
average cost for County Connection’s Paratransit (LINK) service.  CSA T-1 observed the 
ridership has increased overtime and more residents are utilizing the public transit service 
provided b y CSA T-1.  However, t he r idership demand has not  achieved the l evel that 
warrant a f ull s cale f ixed r oute b us.  C SA T -1 will c ontinue t his mid -term p rogram to 
provide t he s huttle s ervice unt il t here i s enough publ ic t ransit de mand f or a  f ull s cale 
fixed route bus.  CSA T-1 has amended the service agreement with County Connection 
with County Connection to continue the shuttle service. 
 
In addition to County Connection’s shuttle, CSA T-1 will also fund another service with 
the M easure J  T raffic Congestion R elief A gency (TRAFFIX).  T RAFFIX i s a t raffic 
congestion r elief pr ogram i mplemented i n 2009 a nd ope rated cooperatively b y C ontra 
Costa County, City of San Ramon, San Ramon Valley Unified School District, and Town 
of D anville t o r educe t raffic c ongestion c aused by c hildren b eing dr iven t o a nd f rom 
school in the San Ramon area.  As mentioned above, although the demand for a full scale 
fixed route C ounty C onnection bus  i s not  w arranted a t t his t ime, C SA T-1 r ecognized 
there is already a demand for school bus services.  W hile awaiting for transit demand to 
increase, CSA T-1’s interim plan is to participate in providing school bus services as an 
interim m ethod t o r educe c ongestion.  T RAFFIX p rovided da ta i ndicating t here are 
approximately 205 s tudents r esiding within C SA T-1 who attend M onte V ista H igh 
School.  T RAFFIX co nsiders 5 0 s tudents a s a  f ull bus .  If a pproximately 25%  of  t he 
eligible s tudents participated, a  bus  w ould be  f ull.  I t was anticipated th at a t le ast 5 0 
students would participate; resulting in a full bus.  This service began in the Fall of 2014 
for t he 2014/ 15 s chool year.  TRAFFIX r eported 70 passes w ere sold f or both the 

40



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\T-1\Annual Report\CSAT-1_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 5 - 

 

2014/15 and 2015/16 school years.  This i s equivalent of  removing approximately 280  
trips from the roadway each school day.  
 

3. Long-Term Goal (2017 and beyond): County Connection Service 
The long-term s trategy w ould i nvolve e xpanding t he va npool/shuttle s ervice a nd 
providing full-scale C ounty C onnection bus  s ervice, i f t he e xisting s ervice pr oves 
successful and more commuter transit demand is demonstrated.  A n approximate yearly 
operating cost of running a full-length bus service with County Connection is estimated 
to be $204,000 per bus.  This estimate is based on $100 per hour for 8 hours a day during 
morning and evening peak commute hours for 255 days a year. 
 
 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 
The FY  2015-16 projected a nd FY 201 6-17 proposed r evenues a nd expenditures a re s hown 
below.  A special fund has been set up for the collection of revenues and expenditures for CSA 
T-1.  Incidental expenses including administration, engineering fees, legal fees and all other costs 
associated with the Public Transit services may be included. 
 
When CSA T-1 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for an 
operating budget for the proposed transit service.  This was based on the estimated expenses for 
continuing ope rations pr ovided b y W SA.  In pr eparation o f t he bud get, several f actors w ere 
considered including: 

• Level of Transit Service 
• Phasing of Service 
• Equal be nefit ( and eq ual as sessment level) t o r esidents ba sed on pr ojected r esident 

population 
 
In o rder t o e stablish a  r easonable r eserve i n t he e arly years f ollowing formation of t he C SA, 
revenues have been collected since FY 2006-07.   
 
For Fiscal Year 2016-17, it is estimated there will be a surplus of funds.  These funds are being 
set as ide i nto C apital R eserves t o p urchase v ehicles o r f und a f ull-scale fixed route C ounty 
Connection bus to provide the services to this area when applicable. 
 
Revenues collected from the charge shall be used only for the expenditures represented in this 
report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the 
next fiscal year. 
 

41



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\T-1\Annual Report\CSAT-1_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 6 - 

 

CSA T-1 Danville Public Transit  FY 2015-16  FY 2016-17 
Fund 248000  Org 7480                         Projected  Proposed  

Beginning Fund Balance  $   1,934,363.35  $     2,049,610.47 

Revenue:
Taxes and Assessment 439,030.20            471,476.00             
Earnings on Investment 8,096.92                2,000.00                  
TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE  $          447,127.12  $           473,476.00 

Total Revenue + Carryover:  $   2,381,490.47  $     2,523,086.47 

Expenditures:
Publications & Legal Notices 150.00                    150.00                     
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) 20,000.00              20,000.00                
County Connection (CCCTA) 160,000.00            180,000.00             
TRAFFIX 100,000.00            100,000.00             
Special Dept Expense (Capital Replacement) -                          2,166,586.47          
Tax & Assessment Fees 1,080.00                1,200.00                  
County Counsel 500.00                    5,000.00                  
Investment Fees 150.00                    150.00                     
Public Works Labor 50,000.00              50,000.00                

Total Expenditures 331,880.00$       2,523,086.47$     

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE  $   2,049,610.47  $                             -    
 
 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996 California voters approved Proposition 218 e ntitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 e stablishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges 
and benefit assessments. 
 
These new procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially exempt 
from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply with 
the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the increase in the charge or benefit assessment 
were an ticipated i n t he ch arge or b enefit as sessment formula ( e.g., consumer pr ice i ndex 
increase or a predetermined cap) then the increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be 
in compliance with the intent and provisions of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a p articular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a g eneral benefit received 
by t he publ ic at l arge.  The e xtended publ ic s ervices pr ovided w ithin C SA T-1 are d eemed a  
special benefit and only serve the parcels located within the boundaries of the District.  Without 
the services, the homes located in the unincorporated area would not receive any transit services.  
Therefore the services in CSA T-1 are 100% special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
 

42



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\T-1\Annual Report\CSAT-1_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 7 - 

 

 
 
 
Methodology 
The t otal ope ration, m aintenance a nd s ervicing c ost f or Public T ransit are a pportioned i n 
accordance w ith t he m ethodology t hat i s c onsistent w ith s tandard assessment e ngineering 
practices.  T he m ethod f or distributing the costs t o each  p arcel i s b ased o n t he E quivalent 
Dwelling Unit (EDU) factor. 
 
Since the assessment i s l evied on t he owners of  properties as shown on t he tax rolls, the f inal 
charges must be assigned by Assessor's Parcel Number.  If assessments were to be distributed by 
parcel, not  c onsidering land us e, t his w ould not  be  e quitable be cause a s ingle-family p arcel 
would be  pa ying the same as a  50 -unit apartment parcel o r a  la rge commercial e stablishment.  
Therefore, as previously stated, the total assessment costs are distributed to each parcel of land 
based on the number of EDUs associated with each particular parcel. 
 
No commercial or industrial p arcels are pl anned be  i ncluded i n w ithin C SA T -1, t herefore an  
assessment methodology has not been created for those uses.   
 
The m ethodology us ed t o assign E DUs t o ot her l and us es i n pr oportion t o t he be nefit t hey 
receive relative to the single family residential parcel is shown below. 
 
Developed Single Family Residential - The developed single family parcel has been selected as 
the b asic u nit f or cal culation o f t he b enefit as sessments.  T his b asic u nit s hall b e cal led an  
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU).  P arcels d esignated as  d eveloped s ingle f amily r esidential 
uses per the Contra Costa County land use code are assessed one (1.00) EDU.  In addition, those 
parcels that are designated as “vacant” single family residential per the Contra Costa County land 
use code, but have a building permit issued prior to April 30 are assessed one (1.00) EDU. 
 
Developed Multiple Residential – The de veloped m ulti-family d esignation i ncludes parcels 
designated as apartments, townhomes, and condominiums per the Contra Costa County land use 
code.   Apartments are assessed a factor of 0.723270448 EDU per dwelling unit.  For example, a 
parcel with a 1 00-unit a partment w ould b e a ssessed 72.33 EDUs.  Townhomes a nd 
condominiums are assessed a factor of 0.795597484 EDU per dwelling unit.  In addition, those 
parcels that are designated as “vacant” multi-family residential per the Contra Costa County land 
use code, but have a building permit issued prior to April 30, are assessed on a per unit basis as 
shown above. 
 
Exempt Property - Consists of  property not  c lassified as Developed Residential P roperty and 
includes: commercial, i ndustrial, r ecreational a nd in stitutional p roperty; parking l ots; parking 
garages; r oadways; open s pace a nd unde veloped pr operty on  which a  bui lding pe rmit ha s not 
been issued prior to April 30.  In addition, Senior Housing is classified as exempt.  Residents of 
Senior Housing will be provided with separate shuttle service not included within the scope of  
the CSA. 
 
In F iscal Y ear 2006 -07 the m aximum an nual a ssessment was set at $318.00 per EDU.  To 
determine the cost per parcel, the total budget for providing service to the current total service 
area was divided by the total number of EDU’s within the service area.  Please refer to Contra 

43



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\T-1\Annual Report\CSAT-1_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 8 - 

 

Costa County Resolution 2006-21 for a detailed report that includes the initial calculation of this 
rate. 
 
The maximum assessment may be adjusted annually to reflect 2% or the prior year’s change in 
the C onsumer Price Index (C PI) fo r A ll U rban Consumers fo r t he B ay Area: S an Francisco-
Oakland-San J ose.  T he ba se C PI i ndex t o be  used f or f uture c alculations i s February 2006  
(207.1).  Any change in the assessment rate per EDU, which is the result of the change in the CPI 
shall not be deemed an increase in the assessment subject to the requirements of Proposition 218. 
 
For F iscal Year 2016-17 the a llowed ma ximum r ate is  $ 408.63/EDU.  T his r ate h as b een 
calculated as follows: 
 

$396.66 per developed EDU in Fiscal Year 2016-17 
+3.02% increase for FY 2016-17 = $408.63 

 
In Fiscal Y ear 2 016-17, i t i s r ecommended based upon pr ojected expenditures, t hat t he 
maximum rate of $408.63 be collected.  It is estimated $471,476.00 in revenue will be needed to 
provide t he services referenced above i n F iscal Year 2016-17.  T here ar e 1,153.79 EDUs that 
have h ad a  bui lding pe rmit i ssued.  If you divide $471,476.00 by 1 ,153.79 EDUs, t he s ervice 
charge per parcel is $408.63. 

 
 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A lis t, o f those parcels to be  charged for F iscal Year 2016-17, including a  description of  each 
parcel to be charged is included on the following pages.  
 

44



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-020-092       $0.00MONTEROSSO STPUB
206-020-093       $0.00CASABLANCA STPUB
206-020-094       $0.00MENTON STPUB
206-020-095       $0.00NO ADDRESSPUB
206-030-058       $0.004680 CAMINO TASSAJARAPUB
206-030-068       $0.00CAMINO TASSAJARAPUB
206-030-071       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-030-072       $0.00CHARBRAY STMISC
206-030-073       $0.00CHARBRAY STMISC
206-030-074       $0.00CHARBRAY STEXE
206-030-077       $0.00CHARBRAY STPUB
206-030-078       $0.00CHARBRAY STEXE
206-030-079       $0.00CHARBRAY STEXE
206-030-080       $0.00CHARBRAY STEXE
206-030-081       $0.00BENGALI STEXE
206-030-082  $35,465.003000 DAMANI CTMFR
206-030-083       $0.002001 LUSITANO STPUB
206-030-085       $0.00ROBERT DUCHI WAYMISC
206-030-087       $0.00ENDERBY STEXE
206-030-088       $0.00GRIFFON W STMISC
206-030-089       $0.00CHARBRAY STEXE
206-580-001     $408.62100 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-002     $408.62106 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-003     $408.62112 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-004     $408.62118 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-005     $408.62124 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-006     $408.62130 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-007     $408.62136 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-008     $408.62142 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-009     $408.62148 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-010     $408.62154 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-011     $408.62160 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-012     $408.62166 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-013     $408.62172 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-014     $408.62178 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-015     $408.62184 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-016     $408.62190 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-017     $408.62196 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-018     $408.62202 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-019     $408.62208 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-020     $408.62214 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-021     $408.62220 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-022     $408.62226 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-023     $408.62232 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-024     $408.62238 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-025     $408.62244 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-026     $408.62250 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-027     $408.62125 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-028     $408.62133 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-029     $408.62139 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-030     $408.62149 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-031     $408.62157 NANTERRE STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-580-032     $408.62193 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-033     $408.62205 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-034     $408.62211 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-035     $408.62217 NANTERRE STSFR
206-580-036       $0.00NANTERRE STPUB
206-580-037  $28,371 .1 8NANTERRE STMFR
206-580-038       $0.00NANTERRE STPUB
206-590-001     $408.62305 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-002     $408.62317 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-003     $408.62336 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-004     $408.62324 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-005     $408.62312 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-006     $408.62300 COTTSWALD CTSFR
206-590-007     $408.62403 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-008     $408.62409 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-009     $408.62415 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-010     $408.62421 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-011     $408.62427 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-012     $408.62426 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-013     $408.62420 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-014     $408.62414 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-015     $408.62408 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-016     $408.62402 RIOJA CTSFR
206-590-017     $408.62501 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-018     $408.62509 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-019     $408.62517 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-020     $408.62525 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-021     $408.62533 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-590-022     $408.621524 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-023     $408.621518 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-024     $408.621512 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-025     $408.621506 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-026     $408.621500 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-590-027     $408.62101 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-028     $408.62109 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-029     $408.62117 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-030     $408.62125 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-031     $408.62124 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-032     $408.62116 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-033     $408.62108 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-034     $408.62100 MENTON CTSFR
206-590-035     $408.621780 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-036     $408.621772 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-037     $408.621764 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-038     $408.62215 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-039     $408.62227 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-040     $408.62239 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-041     $408.62236 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-042     $408.62224 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-043     $408.62212 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-044     $408.62200 GAMAY CTSFR
206-590-045     $408.621748 COTTSWALD STSFR

-  9 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
45



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-590-046     $408.621740 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-047     $408.621736 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-048     $408.621724 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-049     $408.621716 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-050     $408.621708 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-051     $408.621700 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-052     $408.621703 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-053     $408.621711 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-054     $408.621719 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-055     $408.621727 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-056     $408.621735 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-057     $408.621743 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-058     $408.621844 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-059     $408.621838 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-060     $408.621832 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-061     $408.621826 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-062     $408.621820 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-063     $408.621814 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-064     $408.621808 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-065     $408.621802 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-066     $408.621801 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-067     $408.621807 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-068     $408.621813 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-069     $408.621819 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-070     $408.621825 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-071     $408.621831 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-072     $408.621837 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-073     $408.621843 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-074     $408.621849 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-075     $408.621855 RIOJA STSFR
206-590-076     $408.621767 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-077     $408.621775 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-078     $408.621783 COTTSWALD STSFR
206-590-079     $408.621423 MENTON STSFR
206-590-080     $408.621429 MENTON STSFR
206-590-081     $408.621976 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-082     $408.621968 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-083     $408.621960 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-084     $408.621952 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-085     $408.621944 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-086     $408.621936 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-087     $408.621928 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-088     $408.621920 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-089     $408.621912 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-090     $408.621904 MANTOVA STSFR
206-590-091       $0.00NO ADDRESSEXE
206-600-001     $408.62536 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-002     $408.62528 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-003     $408.62520 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-004     $408.62512 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-005     $408.62504 MANTOVA CTSFR
206-600-006     $408.62605 COLMAR CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-600-007     $408.62611 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-008     $408.62617 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-009     $408.62623 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-010     $408.62629 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-011     $408.62624 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-012     $408.62618 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-013     $408.62612 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-014     $408.62606 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-015     $408.62600 COLMAR CTSFR
206-600-016     $408.62703 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-017     $408.62711 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-018     $408.62719 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-019     $408.62727 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-020     $408.62735 GENOA CTSFR
206-600-021     $408.621903 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-022     $408.621911 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-023     $408.621919 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-024     $408.621927 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-025     $408.621935 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-026     $408.621943 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-027     $408.621951 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-028     $408.621959 MANTOVA STSFR
206-600-029     $408.622042 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-030     $408.622036 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-031     $408.622030 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-032     $408.622024 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-033     $408.622018 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-034     $408.622012 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-035     $408.622006 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-036     $408.622000 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-037     $408.622001 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-038     $408.622009 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-039     $408.622017 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-040     $408.622025 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-041     $408.622033 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-042     $408.622041 COLMAR STSFR
206-600-043     $408.622128 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-044     $408.622134 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-045     $408.622224 GENOA STSFR
206-600-046     $408.622220 GENOA STSFR
206-600-047     $408.622216 GENOA STSFR
206-600-048     $408.622212 GENOA STSFR
206-600-049     $408.622210 GENOA STSFR
206-600-050     $408.622208 GENOA STSFR
206-600-051     $408.622200 GENOA STSFR
206-600-052     $408.622151 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-053     $408.622145 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-054     $408.622139 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-055     $408.622133 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-056     $408.622127 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-057     $408.622121 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-058     $408.622115 CARMENERE STSFR

- 1 0 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
46



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-600-059     $408.622109 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-060     $408.622103 CARMENERE STSFR
206-600-061     $408.621435 MENTON STSFR
206-600-062     $408.621441 MENTON STSFR
206-600-063     $408.621447 MENTON STSFR
206-600-064     $408.621453 MENTON STSFR
206-600-065     $408.621459 MENTON STSFR
206-600-066     $408.621465 MENTON STSFR
206-600-067     $408.621471 MENTON STSFR
206-600-068     $408.621477 MENTON STSFR
206-600-069     $408.621483 MENTON STSFR
206-600-070     $408.621489 MENTON STSFR
206-600-071     $408.621495 MENTON STSFR
206-610-001     $408.621632 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-002     $408.621626 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-003     $408.621620 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-004     $408.621614 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-005     $408.621608 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-006     $408.621602 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-007     $408.621596 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-008     $408.621590 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-009     $408.621584 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-010     $408.621578 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-011     $408.621572 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-012     $408.621566 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-013     $408.621560 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-014     $408.621554 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-015     $408.621548 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-016     $408.621542 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-017     $408.621536 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-018     $408.621530 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-019     $408.621432 MENTON STSFR
206-610-020     $408.621438 MENTON STSFR
206-610-021     $408.621444 MENTON STSFR
206-610-022     $408.621450 MENTON STSFR
206-610-023     $408.621456 MENTON STSFR
206-610-024     $408.621462 MENTON STSFR
206-610-025     $408.621468 MENTON STSFR
206-610-026     $408.621474 MENTON STSFR
206-610-027     $408.621480 MENTON STSFR
206-610-028     $408.621486 MENTON STSFR
206-610-029     $408.621492 MENTON STSFR
206-610-030     $408.621498 MENTON STSFR
206-610-031     $408.622262 GENOA STSFR
206-610-032     $408.622268 GENOA STSFR
206-610-033     $408.622274 GENOA STSFR
206-610-034     $408.622280 GENOA STSFR
206-610-035     $408.622286 GENOA STSFR
206-610-036     $408.621617 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-037     $408.621609 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-038     $408.621601 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-610-039     $408.621593 COLCHESTER STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-610-040       $0.00NO ADDRESSEXE
206-620-001     $408.62734 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-002     $408.62726 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-003     $408.62718 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-004     $408.62710 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-005     $408.62702 GENOA CTSFR
206-620-006     $408.62801 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-007     $408.62809 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-008     $408.62817 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-009     $408.62825 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-010     $408.62833 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-011     $408.62828 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-012     $408.62820 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-013     $408.62812 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-014     $408.62804 MALDON CTSFR
206-620-015     $408.621251 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-016     $408.621257 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-017     $408.621263 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-018     $408.621269 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-019     $408.621275 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-020     $408.621281 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-022     $408.622201 GENOA STSFR
206-620-023     $408.622209 GENOA STSFR
206-620-024     $408.622213 GENOA STSFR
206-620-025     $408.622219 GENOA STSFR
206-620-026     $408.622225 GENOA STSFR
206-620-027     $408.622231 GENOA STSFR
206-620-028     $408.622237 GENOA STSFR
206-620-029     $408.622243 GENOA STSFR
206-620-030     $408.622249 GENOA STSFR
206-620-031     $408.622255 GENOA STSFR
206-620-032     $408.622261 GENOA STSFR
206-620-033     $408.622267 GENOA STSFR
206-620-034     $408.622273 GENOA STSFR
206-620-035     $408.622279 GENOA STSFR
206-620-036     $408.621659 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-620-037     $408.62103 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-038     $408.62111 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-039     $408.62119 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-040     $408.62127 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-041     $408.62132 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-042     $408.62124 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-043     $408.62116 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-044     $408.62108 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-045     $408.62100 RIMINI CTSFR
206-620-046     $408.621264 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-047     $408.621258 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-048     $408.621252 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-049     $408.621246 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-620-050     $408.62903 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-051     $408.62909 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-052     $408.62915 TREBBIANO CTSFR

- 1 1  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
47



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-620-053     $408.62921 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-054     $408.62912 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-055     $408.62906 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-056     $408.62900 TREBBIANO CTSFR
206-620-057       $0.00MONTEROSSO STEXE
206-620-058     $408.621289 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-630-001     $408.621305 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-002     $408.621311 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-003     $408.621317 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-004     $408.621323 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-005     $408.621329 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-006     $408.621335 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-630-007     $408.622334 GENOA STSFR
206-630-008     $408.622328 GENOA STSFR
206-630-009     $408.622322 GENOA STSFR
206-630-010     $408.622316 GENOA STSFR
206-630-011     $408.622310 GENOA STSFR
206-630-012     $408.622304 GENOA STSFR
206-630-013     $408.62424 MARSANNE CTSFR
206-630-014     $408.62412 MARSANNE CTSFR
206-630-015     $408.62400 MARSANNE CTSFR
206-630-016     $408.621692 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-017     $408.621686 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-018     $408.621680 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-019     $408.621674 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-020     $408.621668 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-021     $408.621662 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-022     $408.621656 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-023     $408.621650 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-024     $408.621644 COLCHESTER STSFR
206-630-025     $408.622466 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-026     $408.622458 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-027     $408.622450 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-028     $408.622442 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-029     $408.622434 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-030     $408.622426 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-031     $408.622418 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-032     $408.622410 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-033     $408.622402 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-034     $408.622403 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-035     $408.622411 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-036     $408.622419 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-037     $408.622427 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-038     $408.622435 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-039     $408.622443 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-040     $408.622451 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-041     $408.622459 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-042     $408.622467 MARSANNE STSFR
206-630-043     $408.622311 GENOA STSFR
206-630-044     $408.622548 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-045     $408.622542 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-046     $408.622536 MONTREUX STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-630-047     $408.622530 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-048     $408.622524 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-049     $408.622518 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-050     $408.622512 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-051     $408.622506 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-052     $408.622500 MONTREUX STSFR
206-630-054       $0.00MONTEROSSO STPUB
206-640-001     $408.621341 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-002     $408.621347 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-003     $408.621353 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-004     $408.621359 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-005     $408.621365 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-006     $408.62205 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-007     $408.62211 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-008     $408.62217 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-009     $408.62212 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-010     $408.62206 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-011     $408.62200 MONTEROSSO CTSFR
206-640-012     $408.62301 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-013     $408.62309 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-014     $408.62317 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-015     $408.62318 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-016     $408.62310 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-017     $408.62302 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-640-018     $408.622358 GENOA STSFR
206-640-019     $408.622352 GENOA STSFR
206-640-020     $408.622346 GENOA STSFR
206-640-021     $408.622340 GENOA STSFR
206-640-022     $408.622501 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-023     $408.622509 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-024     $408.622517 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-025     $408.622525 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-026     $408.622533 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-027     $408.622541 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-028     $408.622549 MONTREUX STSFR
206-640-029     $408.621398 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-030     $408.621392 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-031     $408.621386 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-032     $408.621380 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-033     $408.621374 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-034     $408.621368 MONTEROSSO STSFR
206-640-035     $408.62326 LA SPEZIA CTSFR
206-660-001     $408.622186 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-002     $408.622178 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-003     $408.622170 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-004     $408.622162 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-005     $408.622154 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-006     $408.622146 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-007     $408.622138 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-008     $408.622130 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-009     $408.622122 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-010     $408.622114 LUSITANO STSFR

- 1 2 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
48



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-660-011     $408.623484 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-012     $408.623480 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-013     $408.623476 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-014     $408.623472 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-015     $408.623468 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-016     $408.623464 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-017     $408.623460 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-018     $408.623456 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-019     $408.623452 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-020     $408.623448 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-021     $408.623451 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-022     $408.623457 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-023     $408.623461 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-024     $408.623467 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-025     $408.623473 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-026     $408.623479 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-027     $408.623485 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-028     $408.623491 CASHMERE STSFR
206-660-029     $408.622090 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-030     $408.622082 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-031     $408.622074 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-032     $408.622066 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-033     $408.622058 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-034     $408.622050 LUSITANO STSFR
206-660-035     $408.62ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-036     $408.62109 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-037     $408.62117 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-038     $408.62125 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-039     $408.62133 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-040     $408.62141 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-041     $408.62145 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-042     $408.62157 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-043     $408.62156 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-044     $408.62148 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-045     $408.62140 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-046     $408.62132 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-047     $408.62124 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-048     $408.62116 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-049     $408.62108 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-050     $408.62100 ANGORA CTSFR
206-660-051       $0.00ANGORA CTEXE
206-670-001     $408.623101 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-002     $408.623107 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-003     $408.623113 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-004     $408.623119 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-005     $408.623125 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-006     $408.623131 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-007     $408.623137 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-008     $408.623143 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-009     $408.623149 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-010     $408.623155 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-011     $408.623161 MARTINGALE DRSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-670-012     $408.623167 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-013     $408.623173 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-014     $408.623179 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-015     $408.623185 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-016     $408.623191 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-017     $408.62601 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-018     $408.62609 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-019     $408.62617 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-020     $408.62625 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-021     $408.62633 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-022     $408.62641 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-023     $408.62649 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-024     $408.62652 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-025     $408.62644 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-026     $408.62636 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-027     $408.62628 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-028     $408.62620 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-029     $408.62612 MARTINGALE CTSFR
206-670-030     $408.62505 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-031     $408.62515 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-032     $408.62526 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-033     $408.62518 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-034     $408.62510 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-035     $408.62502 PREAKNESS CTSFR
206-670-036     $408.62403 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-037     $408.62411 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-038     $408.62419 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-039     $408.62422 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-040     $408.62416 PELHAM CTSFR
206-670-041     $408.623172 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-042     $408.623164 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-043     $408.62301 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-044     $408.62309 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-045     $408.62317 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-046     $408.62320 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-047     $408.62312 FRIESIAN CTSFR
206-670-048     $408.623116 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-049     $408.623108 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-670-050     $408.623100 MARTINGALE DRSFR
206-680-001     $408.623444 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-002     $408.623440 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-003     $408.623436 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-004     $408.623432 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-005     $408.623428 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-006     $408.623424 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-007     $408.623420 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-008     $408.623416 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-009     $408.623412 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-010     $408.623408 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-011     $408.623404 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-012     $408.623400 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-013       $0.003401 CASHMERE STVSFR

- 1 3 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
49



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-680-014     $408.623407 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-015     $408.62CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-016     $408.623421 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-017     $408.623427 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-018     $408.623433 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-019     $408.623439 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-020     $408.623445 CASHMERE STSFR
206-680-021       $0.00CASHMERE STEXE
206-700-001     $326.90300 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-002     $326.90304 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-003     $326.90308 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-004     $326.90318 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-005     $326.90322 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-006     $326.90326 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-007     $326.90336 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-008     $326.90340 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-009     $326.90344 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-010     $326.90348 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-011     $326.90358 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-012     $326.90362 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-013     $326.90366 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-014     $326.90370 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-015     $326.90380 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-016     $326.90384 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-017     $326.90388 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-018     $326.90392 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-019     $326.90400 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-020     $326.90404 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-021     $326.90408 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-022     $326.90420 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-023     $326.90416 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-024     $326.90412 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-025     $326.90430 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-026     $326.90434 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-027     $326.90438 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-028     $326.90450 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-029     $326.90446 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-030     $326.90442 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-031     $326.90435 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-032     $326.90431 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-033     $326.90427 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-034     $326.90417 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-035     $326.90413 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-036     $326.90409 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-037     $326.90399 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-038     $326.90395 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-039     $326.90391 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-040     $326.90381 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-041     $326.90377 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-042     $326.90373 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-043     $326.90369 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-044     $326.90359 KARELIAN STTWNHM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-700-045     $326.90355 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-046     $326.90351 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-047     $326.90347 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-048     $326.90337 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-049     $326.90333 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-050     $326.90329 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-051     $326.90325 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-052     $326.90315 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-053     $326.90311 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-054     $326.90307 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-055     $326.90303 KARELIAN STTWNHM
206-700-056     $326.90104 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-057     $326.90100 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-058     $326.90296 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-059     $326.90292 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-060     $326.90288 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-061     $326.90278 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-062     $326.90274 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-063     $326.90270 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-064     $326.90266 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-065     $326.90256 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-066     $326.90252 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-067     $326.90248 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-068     $326.90244 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-069     $326.90234 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-070     $326.90230 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-071     $326.90226 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-072     $326.90222 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-073     $326.90212 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-074     $326.90208 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-075     $326.90204 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-076     $326.90200 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-077     $326.9011 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-078     $326.9015 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-079     $326.9019 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-080     $326.9023 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-081     $326.9033 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-082     $326.9037 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-083     $326.9041 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-084     $326.9045 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-085     $326.9038 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-086     $326.9034 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-087     $326.9030 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-088     $326.9026 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-089     $326.9022 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-090     $326.9018 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-091     $326.9014 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-092     $326.9010 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-093     $326.90192 CHANNI CTTWNHM
206-700-094     $326.90188 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-095     $326.90184 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-096     $326.90180 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM

- 1 4 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
50



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-700-097     $326.90170 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-098     $326.90166 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-099     $326.90162 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-100     $326.90158 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-101     $326.90148 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-102     $326.90144 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-103     $326.90140 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-104     $326.90136 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-105     $326.90126 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-106     $326.90122 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-107     $326.90118 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-108     $326.90114 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-109     $326.90299 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-110     $326.90295 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-111     $326.90291 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-112     $326.90275 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-113     $326.90279 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-114     $326.90283 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-115     $326.90287 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-116     $326.90253 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-117     $326.90249 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-118     $326.90245 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-119     $326.90241 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-120     $326.90231 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-121     $326.90227 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-122     $326.90223 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-123     $326.90219 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-124     $326.90157 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-125     $326.90153 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-126     $326.90149 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-127     $326.90145 CHANNI LOOPTWNHM
206-700-128       $0.00CHANNI LOOPEXE
206-700-129       $0.00KARELIAN STEXE
206-700-130       $0.00CHANNI LOOPEXE
206-700-131       $0.00CHANNI LOOPEXE
206-700-132       $0.00KARELIAN STEXE
206-700-133       $0.00KARELIAN STEXE
206-700-134       $0.00PREAKNESS STEXE
206-700-135       $0.00KNOLLS CREEK DREXE
206-700-136       $0.00KNOLLS CREEK DREXE
206-700-137       $0.00CHANNI LOOPEXE
206-700-138       $0.00KARELIAN STEXE
206-710-001     $408.623001 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-002     $408.623007 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-003     $408.623011 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-004     $408.623017 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-005     $408.623023 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-006     $408.623029 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-007     $408.623035 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-008     $408.623293 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-710-009     $408.623301 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-710-010     $408.623309 GRIFFON W STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-710-011     $408.623317 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-710-012     $408.623325 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-710-013     $408.623333 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-710-014     $408.62801 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-015     $408.62807 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-016     $408.62815 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-017     $408.62821 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-018     $408.62833 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-019     $408.62839 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-020     $408.62845 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-021     $408.62851 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-022     $408.62857 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-023     $408.62848 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-024     $408.62842 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-025     $408.62836 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-026     $408.62830 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-027     $408.62824 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-028     $408.62816 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-029     $408.62800 GRIFFON CTSFR
206-710-030     $408.62701 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-031     $408.62709 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-032     $408.62717 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-033     $408.62725 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-034     $408.62733 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-035     $408.62741 MASTINO CTSFR
206-710-036     $408.622224 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-037     $408.622216 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-038     $408.622208 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-039     $408.622200 LUSITANO STSFR
206-710-040     $408.623318 GIFFON W STSFR
206-710-041     $408.623312 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-710-042     $408.623306 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-710-043     $408.623300 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-710-044     $408.623294 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-710-045     $408.623848 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-046     $408.623836 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-047     $408.623824 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-048     $408.623812 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-049     $408.623800 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-050     $408.623803 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-051     $408.623815 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-052     $408.623827 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-053     $408.623839 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-054     $408.623851 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-710-055     $408.623030 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-056     $408.623024 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-057     $408.623018 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-058     $408.623012 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-059     $408.623006 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-060     $408.623000 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-710-061       $0.00CHARBRAY STEXE
206-710-062       $0.00GRIFFON CTEXE

- 1 5 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
51



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-720-001     $408.623039 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-002     $408.623045 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-003     $408.623051 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-004     $408.623057 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-005     $408.623063 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-006     $408.623069 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-007     $408.623075 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-008     $408.623081 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-009     $408.623087 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-010     $408.623093 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-011     $408.623099 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-012     $408.623101 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-013     $408.623109 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-014     $408.623117 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-015     $408.623125 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-016     $408.623133 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-017     $408.623137 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-018     $408.623149 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-019     $408.623157 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-020     $408.623165 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-021     $408.623173 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-022     $408.623181 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-023     $408.623189 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-024     $408.623197 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-025     $408.623205 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-026     $408.623213 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-027     $408.623221 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-028     $408.623229 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-029     $408.623237 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-030     $408.623245 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-031     $408.623253 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-032     $408.623261 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-033     $408.623269 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-034     $408.623277 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-035     $408.623285 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-036     $408.623288 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-037     $408.623280 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-038     $408.623272 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-039     $408.623264 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-040     $408.623256 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-041     $408.623248 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-042     $408.623240 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-043     $408.62901 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-044     $408.62909 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-045     $408.62917 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-046     $408.62925 ARMANT CTSFR
206-720-047     $408.623198 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-048     $408.623172 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-049     $408.623148 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-050     $408.623136 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-051     $408.623124 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-052     $408.623112 GRIFFON W STSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-720-053     $408.623100 GRIFFON W STSFR
206-720-054     $408.623968 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-055     $408.623956 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-056     $408.623944 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-057     $408.623932 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-058     $408.623920 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-059     $408.623908 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-060     $408.623896 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-061     $408.623884 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-062     $408.623872 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-063     $408.623860 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-064     $408.623863 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-065     $408.623875 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-066     $408.623887 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-067     $408.623899 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-068     $408.623911 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-069     $408.623923 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-070     $408.623935 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-071     $408.623947 WELSHLAND STSFR
206-720-072     $408.623072 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-073     $408.623066 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-074     $408.623060 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-075     $408.623054 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-076     $408.623048 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-077     $408.623042 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-078     $408.623036 GRIFFON E STSFR
206-720-079       $0.00WELSHLANDEXE
206-720-080       $0.00WELSHLANDEXE
206-720-081       $0.00GRIFFON E STEXE
206-720-082       $0.00GRIFFON E STEXE
206-730-001     $408.62305 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-002     $408.62311 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-003     $408.62317 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-004     $408.62321 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-005     $408.62331 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-006     $408.62MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-007     $408.62318 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-008     $408.62310 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-009     $408.62302 MASHONA CTSFR
206-730-010     $408.625035 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-011     $408.625041 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-012     $408.625047 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-013     $408.625053 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-014     $408.625059 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-015     $408.625065 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-016     $408.625071 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-017     $408.625077 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-018     $408.625083 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-019     $408.625089 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-020     $408.62421 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-021     $408.62427 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-022     $408.62433 BENGALI CTSFR

- 1 6 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
52



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-730-023     $408.62439 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-024     $408.62445 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-025     $408.62451 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-026     $408.62457 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-030     $408.62460 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-031     $408.62454 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-032     $408.62448 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-033     $408.62442 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-034     $408.62436 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-035     $408.625086 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-036     $408.625080 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-037     $408.625074 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-038     $408.625068 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-039     $408.625062 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-040     $408.625056 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-041     $408.625050 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-042     $408.625044 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-043     $408.62ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-044     $408.62ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-045     $408.625026 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-046     $408.625020 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-047     $408.625014 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-048     $408.625008 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-049     $408.625002 ENDERBY STSFR
206-730-050     $408.62463 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-051     $408.62472 BENGALI CTSFR
206-730-052     $408.62466 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-001     $408.62430 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-002     $408.62418 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-003     $408.62412 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-004     $408.62406 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-005     $408.62400 BENGALI CTSFR
206-740-006     $408.625398 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-007     $408.625392 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-008     $408.625386 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-009     $408.625380 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-010     $408.625374 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-011     $408.625268 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-012     $408.625262 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-013     $408.625256 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-014     $408.625250 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-015     $408.625244 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-016     $408.625238 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-017     $408.625493 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-018     $408.625499 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-019     $408.625505 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-020     $408.625511 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-021     $408.625517 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-022     $408.625523 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-023     $408.625529 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-024     $408.625535 BELARUS STSFR
206-740-025     $408.62205 VESTLAND CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-740-026     $408.62211 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-027     $408.62217 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-028     $408.62220 VESTLAND CTSFR
206-740-029     $408.625373 BENGALI STSFR
206-740-030       $0.00BENGALI STEXE
206-750-001     $408.625224 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-002     $408.625218 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-003     $408.625212 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-004     $408.625206 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-005     $408.625200 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-006     $408.625194 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-007     $408.625188 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-008     $408.625182 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-009     $408.625176 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-010     $408.625170 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-011     $408.625164 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-012     $408.625158 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-013     $408.625152 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-014     $408.625146 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-015     $408.625140 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-016     $408.625134 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-017     $408.625128 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-018     $408.625122 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-019     $408.625116 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-020     $408.62101 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-021     $408.62109 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-022     $408.62117 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-023     $408.62116 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-024     $408.62108 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-025     $408.62100 BALTANA CTSFR
206-750-026     $408.625101 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-027     $408.625107 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-028     $408.625113 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-029     $408.625119 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-030     $408.625402 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-031     $408.625139 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-032     $408.625147 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-033     $408.625155 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-034     $408.625163 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-035     $408.625171 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-036     $408.625179 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-037     $408.625187 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-038     $408.625195 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-039     $408.625203 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-040     $408.625211 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-041     $408.625219 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-042     $408.625227 BENGALI STSFR
206-750-043     $408.625654 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-044     $408.625648 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-045     $408.625642 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-046     $408.625636 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-047     $408.625630 EVOLENE STSFR

- 1 7 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
53



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-750-048     $408.625624 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-049     $408.625618 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-050     $408.625612 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-051     $408.625434 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-052     $408.625426 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-053     $408.625418 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-054     $408.625410 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-055     $408.625409 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-056     $408.625415 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-057     $408.625421 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-058     $408.625427 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-059     $408.625433 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-060     $408.625439 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-061     $408.625445 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-062     $408.625451 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-063     $408.625446 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-064     $408.625611 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-065     $408.625617 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-066     $408.625623 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-067     $408.625629 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-068     $408.625635 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-069     $408.625639 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-070     $408.625647 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-071     $408.625653 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-072     $408.625659 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-073     $408.625665 EVOLENE STSFR
206-750-074     $408.625534 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-075     $408.625526 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-076     $408.625518 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-077     $408.625510 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-078     $408.625502 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-079     $408.625494 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-080     $408.625486 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-081     $408.625478 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-082     $408.625470 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-083     $408.625462 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-084     $408.625454 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-085     $408.625457 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-086     $408.625463 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-087     $408.625469 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-088     $408.625475 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-089     $408.625481 BELARUS STSFR
206-750-090     $408.625489 BELARUS STSFR
206-760-001       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-002       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-003       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-004       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-005       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-006       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-007       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-008       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-009       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-760-010       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-011       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-012       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-013       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-014       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-015       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-016       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-017       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-018       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-019       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-020       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-760-021       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-001       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-002       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-003       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-004       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-005       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-006       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-007       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-008       $0.00CONNEMARA CTVSFR
206-770-009       $0.00CONNEMARA CTVSFR
206-770-010       $0.00CONNEMARA CTVSFR
206-770-011       $0.00CONNEMARA CTVSFR
206-770-012       $0.00CONNEMARA CTVSFR
206-770-013       $0.00CONNEMARA CTVSFR
206-770-014       $0.00CONNEMARA CTVSFR
206-770-015       $0.00CONNEMARA CTVSFR
206-770-016       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-017       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-018       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-019       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-020       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-021       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-022       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-023       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-024       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-025       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-026       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-770-027       $0.00CHARBRAY STVSFR
206-780-001       $0.00MASSARA STVSFR
206-780-002       $0.00MASSARA STVSFR
206-780-003       $0.00MASSARA STVSFR
206-780-004       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR
206-780-005       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR
206-780-006       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR
206-780-007       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR
206-780-008       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR
206-780-009       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR
206-780-010       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR
206-780-011       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR
206-780-012       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR
206-780-013       $0.00PERCHERON CTVSFR

- 1 8 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
54



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-780-014       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-780-015       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-780-016       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-780-017       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-780-018       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-001       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-002       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-003       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-004       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-005       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-006       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-007       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-008       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-009       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-010       $0.00MASSARA CTVSFR
206-790-011       $0.00TURANIAN CTVSFR
206-790-012     $408.62TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-013     $408.62TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-014     $408.62TURANIAN CTSFR
206-790-015       $0.00TURANIAN CTVSFR
206-790-016       $0.00TURANIAN CTVSFR
206-790-017       $0.00TURANIAN CTVSFR
206-790-018       $0.00TURANIAN CTVSFR
206-790-019       $0.00TURANIAN CTVSFR
206-790-020       $0.00TURANIAN CTVSFR
206-790-021       $0.00TURANIAN CTVSFR
206-790-022       $0.00ROBERT DUCHI WAYVSFR
206-790-023       $0.00ROBERT DUCHI WAYVSFR
206-790-024       $0.00ROBERT DUCHI WAYVSFR
206-790-025       $0.00ROBERT DUCHI WAYVSFR
206-790-026       $0.00ROBERT DUCHI WAYVSFR
206-790-027       $0.00ROBERT DUCHI WAYVSFR
206-790-028       $0.00ROBERT DUCHI WAYVSFR
206-790-029       $0.00ROBERT DUCHI WAYVSFR
206-800-001       $0.00GRITSTONE STVSFR
206-800-002       $0.00GRITSTONE STVSFR
206-800-003     $408.623008 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-004     $408.623012 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-005     $408.623016 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-006     $408.623020 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-007     $408.623024 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-008     $408.623028 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-009     $408.62GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-010     $408.62GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-011     $408.62GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-012     $408.62GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-013     $408.62GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-014     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-015     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-016     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-017     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-018     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-800-019     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-020     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-021     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-022     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-023     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-024     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-025     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-026     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-027     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-028     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-029     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-030     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-031     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-032     $408.62BALTANA CTSFR
206-800-033     $408.62FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-034     $408.62FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-035     $408.62FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-036     $408.62FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-037     $408.62FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-038     $408.62FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-039     $408.62FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-040     $408.62FONTHILL CTSFR
206-800-041     $408.623027 GRITSTONE STSFR
206-800-042     $408.62107 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-043     $408.62112 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-044     $408.62106 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-045     $408.62100 CAPARI CTSFR
206-800-046       $0.00CAPARI CTVSFR
206-800-047       $0.00CAPARI CTVSFR
206-800-048       $0.00ENDERBY STVSFR
206-800-049       $0.00ENDERBY STVSFR
206-800-050       $0.00VENDEEN CTVSFR
206-800-051     $408.62406 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-052     $408.62412 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-053     $408.62418 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-054     $408.62VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-055     $408.62VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-056       $0.00VENDEEN CTVSFR
206-800-057     $408.62415 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-058     $408.62405 VENDEEN CTSFR
206-800-059     $408.62OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-060     $408.62OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-061     $408.62OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-062     $408.62OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-063     $408.62OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-064     $408.62OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-065     $408.62OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-066     $408.62OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-067     $408.62OBERLAND CTSFR
206-800-068       $0.00OBERLAND CTPUB
206-810-001     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-002     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR

- 1 9 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
55



CSA T-1 Public Transit Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-810-003     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-004     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-005     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-006     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-007     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-008     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-009     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-010     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-011     $408.622026 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-012     $408.622016 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-013     $408.622010 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-014     $408.622004 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-015     $408.622000 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-016     $408.622001 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-017     $408.622005 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-018     $408.622009 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-019     $408.622013 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-020     $408.622017 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-021     $408.622021 DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-022     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-023     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-024     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-025     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-026     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-027     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-028     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-029     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-030     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-031     $408.62DRYSDALE STSFR
206-810-032       $0.00DRYSDALE STPUB
206-820-001       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-002       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-003       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-004       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-005       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-006       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-007       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-008       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-009       $0.00DAMARA CTVSFR
206-820-010       $0.00DAMARA CTVSFR
206-820-011       $0.00DAMARA CTVSFR
206-820-012       $0.00DAMARA CTVSFR
206-820-013       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-014       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-015       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-016       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-017       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-018       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-019       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-020       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-021       $0.00CORRIEDALE CTVSFR
206-820-022       $0.00CORRIEDALE CTVSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
ChargeClassification

Property
Address

206-820-023       $0.00CORRIEDALE CTVSFR
206-820-024       $0.00CORRIEDALE CTVSFR
206-820-025       $0.00CORRIEDALE CTVSFR
206-820-026       $0.00CORRIEDALE CTVSFR
206-820-027       $0.00CORRIEDALE CTVSFR
206-820-028       $0.00552 CORRIEDALE CTVSFR
206-820-029       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-030       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-031       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-032       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-033       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-034       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-035       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-036       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-037       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-038       $0.00GRITSTONE STVSFR
206-820-039       $0.00GRITSTONE STVSFR
206-820-040       $0.00GRITSTONE STVSFR
206-820-041       $0.00GRITSTONE STVSFR
206-820-042       $0.00GRITSTONE STVSFR
206-820-043       $0.00GRITSTONE STVSFR
206-820-044       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-045       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-046       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-047       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-048       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-049       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-050       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-051       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-052       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-053       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-054       $0.00KERRY HILL STVSFR
206-820-055       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-056       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-057       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-058       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-059       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-060       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-061       $0.00DRYSDALE STVSFR
206-820-062       $0.00CHARBRAY STEXE
206-820-063       $0.00DRYSDALE STEXE

 1 237Total Parcels:

 $471 ,476.00
Total
Assessment:

- 20 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSA T-1\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa t-1.frx - ct_11617t.dbf
56



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. RECEIVE staff report on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment charges in County

Service Area (CSA) M-30, a copy of which is attached.

2. OPEN the public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report; RECEIVE and CONSIDER all written and oral

objections or protests to the Tentative Annual Report; and CLOSE the public hearing.

3. CONSIDER whether to adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase, or modify any estimated assessment charge set

forth in the Tentative Annual Report. 

4. APPROVE the estimated assessment charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report.

5. ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/347, confirming the Tentative Annual Report and assessing the charges set forth in

the report.

6. DIRECT the Public Works Director or her designee to prepare a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Final Annual Report for

CSA M-30 that conforms to the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. (County Service Area

M-30 Funds) (District II) Project No. 7499-6X5491. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Susan Cohen,

925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   W. Lai, Engineering

Services,   J. Chen, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

D.5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area M-30; ADOPT resolution

confirming the report and assessing charges.

57



FISCAL IMPACT:

The levy of the annual assessment charges in CSA M-30 will provide revenues for police services, park and

roadside landscape maintenance, public street maintenance and street lighting services in CSA M-30.

BACKGROUND:

As directed by Article 1012-2.602 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code, the Public Works Director

prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment charges in CSA M-30 and filed it with

the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors. CSA M-30 provides police services, park and roadside landscape

maintenance, public street maintenance and street lighting services. The Tentative Annual Report contains a

description of each parcel of real property receiving services, the basic assessment charge for CSA M-30 and the

estimated amount of the assessment charge for each parcel for the fiscal year.

Upon the filing of the Tentative Annual Report, the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors fixed a time, date and place

for a Board hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and for filing objections or protests thereto, and published a

notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066.

Following the public hearing, the Board may adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated

assessment charge, and shall make its determination upon each estimated assessment charge as described in the

Tentative Annual Report. The assessment charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned

according to a formula that fairly distributes the assessment charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the

estimated benefits they will receive from the services provided. Staff recommends approval of the assessment

charges in the Tentative Annual Report without modification. 

The assessment charges in the Tentative Annual Report are higher than the charges levied in Fiscal Year

2015-2016 because they incorporate an automatic adjustment approved by the parcel owners in CSA M-30 in

1997. The adjustment provision allowed for an increase each year based upon the All Urban Consumers for San

Francisco-Oakland-San Jose plus two percent (2%). The Board approved this provision on May 5, 1998.

Adoption of Resolution 2016/347 confirms the Tentative Annual Report and assesses the charges set forth therein,

but does not levy the charges. The levy of the assessment charges occurs after the preparation of a Final Annual

Report that conforms to the official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. The official assessment roll will

be issued by the County Assessor on or about July 1, 2016.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for CSA M-30 is not confirmed, either as filed or as

modified, the assessment charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report may not be levied for Fiscal Year

2016-2017. Therefore, the District would be unable to provide police services, park and roadside landscape

maintenance, public street maintenance and street lighting services and an alternate source of funding would have

to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/347 

M-30 Annual Report 

58



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/07/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/347

Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area M-30 (Alamo Springs)

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area

(CSA) M-30 and filed it with the Clerk of the Board pursuant to Article 1012-2.6 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code;

WHEREAS, the Clerk of the Board fixed a time, date and place for a public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and

published notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066; WHEREAS, the Board conducted the public

hearing on June 7, 2016, and considered all written and oral testimony, including any and all objections or protests to the

Tentative Annual Report;

WHEREAS, the Tentative Annual Report contains a description of each parcel of real property receiving police services, park

and roadside landscape maintenance, public street maintenance and street lighting services within CSA M-30, the basic

assessment charge for CSA M-30 and the estimated assessment charge amount for each parcel in Fiscal Year 2016-2017;

WHEREAS, the assessment charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned by a formula that fairly

distributes the assessment charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits they will receive from the

police services, park and roadside landscape maintenance, public street maintenance and street lighting services provided within

CSA M-30; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds no cause to revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated assessment charge contained in

the Tentative Annual Report;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report

for CSA M-30 and assesses the charges set forth in the report.

Contact:  Susan Cohen, 925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   W. Lai, Engineering

Services,   J. Chen, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

 
 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA M-30 
(Alamo Springs) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

June 7, 2016 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board of Supervisors 
John Gioia, District 1 

Candace Andersen, District 2 
Mary Piepho, District 3 

Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 
 

Prepared by  
Contra Costa County 

Public Works Department 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

60



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-30\Annual Report\CSAM-30_16-17AR.docx 
- 2 - 

 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
In August 1989, the Town of Danville (“Town”) and the County of Contra Costa (“County”) 
entered into a Memorandum of Agreement to undertake a j oint-jurisdiction General Plan and 
project review for the Alamo Springs Project (“Project”), which is located north of Interstate 680 
off of Alamo Springs Drive.   The project provides for the development of 53 single family 
homes, of which 11 are located within the Town of Danville and 42 remain in the unincorporated 
portion of Contra Costa County.  A map of the general location of this development is shown 
below: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

After certification of an Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the Project, the Board of 
Supervisors on December 8, and 15, 1992, approved the Project.  The unincorporated area of the 
Project was simultaneously rezoned to a planned unit development.  On January 23, 1996, the 
Town and County entered into a new Memorandum of Agreement, superseding the August 1989 
Memorandum of Agreement, to establish procedures for joint review and approval of the project. 

 
During the planning process, it was decided that the Town would provide extended services in 
the form of police, public street maintenance, park and roadside landscape maintenance to the 

61



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-30\Annual Report\CSAM-30_16-17AR.docx 
- 3 - 

 

 
homes in the unincorporated area.   Public Street lighting would be provided by Contra Costa 
County.  It was decided that a benefit assessment or service charge collected on the property tax 
bills via a County Service Area was the best funding mechanism to pay for the increased 
services. 

 
The services provided by CSA M-30 are: 

1. Police Services.  All of the police services provided to Town residents by Town police, 
including without limitation, community services, crime prevention, investigation, patrol, 
and traffic enforcement. 

2. Park  and  Roadside  Landscape  Service.    All  of  the  park  and  roadside  landscape 
services provided to Town residents including without limitation, maintenance of parks 
and other public facilities, such as the Danville Library and Community Center, and 
maintenance of all roadside and median landscaping. 

3. Public Street Maintenance.   All of the public street maintenance, including without 
limitation, repair and replacement of asphalt on public s treets, crack sealing and other 
maintenance measures to protect and prolong t he life of the public streets, repair and 
replacement of street signs, stop signs, etc. 

4.   Street Lighting.  The operation, maintenance and servicing of public street lights 
and appurtenant facilities as required to provide safe lighting along public streets. 
This maintenance is provided by Contra Costa County. 

 
On September 3, 1997, the Danville Town Council adopted Resolution No. 124-97, requesting 
that the Contra Costa County Local Agency Formation Commission (“LAFCO”) approve 
formation of County Service Area (CSA) M-30.  On November 17, 1997, LAFCO approved the 
formation of CSA M-30. 

 
On May 5, 1998 the Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing and subsequently approved 
Resolution 1998/235 which authorized the annual levy o f assessments on the parcels located 
within CSA M-30 to fund extended public services. 

62



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-30\Annual Report\CSAM-30_16-17AR.docx 
- 4 - 

 

 
CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 

 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law (California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the Clerk of t he Board of Supervisors, public n otice h as been completed as required, and the 
Board will conduct a Public Hearing and then make a  determination on each estimated service 
charge in the tentative report.   Contra Costa Board of Supervisors will review the Tentative 
Annual Report in accordance with Resolution No. 2016/347, on June 7 , 2016, and conduct a 
Public Hearing in connection with the proceedings for CSA M-30. 

 
Upon adoption of the Final Annual Report by the Board of Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes. 

 
Legal Authority 
As  required  by  County  Ordinance  Section  1012-2.6,  former  County  Service  Area  Law 
(California Government Code Section 25210.77a), and current County Service Area Law 
(California Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report includes 
the following minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll: 

 
1.   a  description  of  each  parcel  of  real  property  receiving  the  miscellaneous  extended 

service; 
2.   the basic service charge; 
3.   the estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4.   a parcel list identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 

This annual report also includes the following additional information to allow the reader to better 
understand what services are being paid for, what is the total annual  cost for the services 
provided, and how the cost of services are spread to each individual parcel: 

 
1.   Estimate of Annual Cost; and 
2.   Method of Apportionment. 

63



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-30\Annual Report\CSAM-30_16-17AR.docx 
- 5 - 

 

 
ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 

 
The Fiscal Year 2015-16 projected and Fiscal Year 2016-17 proposed revenues and expenditures 
are s hown in below.   A s pecial fund has been set up for t he collection of revenues and 
expenditures for CSA M-30.   Incidental expenses including administration, engineering fees, 
legal fees and all other costs associated with the extended services may also be included. 

 
When CSA M-30 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for 
an operating budget for the proposed services.   This was based on the estimated expenses for 
each service component (police, parks and roadside l andscape, street maintenance, and street 
lighting).  Revenues collected from the benefit assessment or service charge shall be used only 
for the expenditures represented in this report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the 
fiscal year must be carried over to the next fiscal year. 

 
 
 

CSA M-30 Alamo Springs-Danville  FY 2015-16  FY 2016-17 
Fund 249900  Org 7499                         Projected  Proposed  

Beginning Fund Balance  $        5,115.32  $              2,925.88 

Revenue:
Taxes and Assessment 40,493.56          $44,789.60
TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE  $        40,493.56  $              44,789.60 

Total Revenue + Carryover:  $      45,608.88  $           47,715.48 

Expenditures:
Publications & Legal Notices 200.00                200.00                     
Town of Danville /Professional/Specialized Svcs 
(Non-County) 27,600.00          34,015.48                
Transfer to CSA L-100 400.00                400.00                     
Tax & Assessment Fees 283.00                300.00                     
County Counsel 200.00                200.00                     
Public Works Labor 4,000.00            4,000.00                  
Transfers - Gov/Gov 10,000.00          8,600.00                  
Other
Total Expenditures 42,683.00$     47,715.48$           

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE  $        2,925.88  $                             -   

64



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-30\Annual Report\CSAM-30_16-17AR.docx 
- 6 - 

 

 

 
METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996 California voters approved Proposition 218 entitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 establishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges 
and benefit assessments. 

 
These new procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially exempt 
from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply with 
the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the increase in the charge or benefit assessment 
were  anticipated  in  the  charge  or  benefit  assessment  formula  (e.g.,  consumer  price  index 
increase or a predetermined cap) then the increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be 
in compliance with the intent and provisions of Proposition 218. 

 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a particular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a general benefit received 
by the public at large.  The extended public services provided within CSA M-30 are deemed a 
special benefit and only serve the parcels located within the boundaries of the District.  Without 
the s ervices, the 42  homes located in the uni ncorporated area w ould receive s tandard County 
police services, limited park and roadside landscape services, limited public s treet maintenance 
and no County public street lighting.  Standard County police services are characterized by 1.1 
officers  per  1,000  residents,  and  traffic  enforcement  would  be  provided  by  the  California 
Highway Patrol on an as requested basis.  Therefore the services in CSA M-30 are 100% special 
benefit to the 42 parcels within the CSA. 

 
Methodology 
The total operation and maintenance costs for the extended public services are apportioned in 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices. 

 
Since the service charge is levied on the owners of properties as shown on the tax rolls, the final 
charges must be assigned by Assessor's Parcel Number.  The 42 parcels of the Project that make 
up CSA M -30 are all designated for residential use.  The projects CC&R’s require that most 
parcels be developed with a main residential unit of at least 3,500 square feet.  While the parcel 
sizes vary, they all have substantially the same size building pads.  It is anticipated that homes 
built on these lots will be similar in size and that the size of families who live in these homes will 
be similar.  For these reasons, the need for, and the use of each of the Services (miscellaneous 
police, park and roadside landscaping maintenance, public street maintenance and County public 
street lighting) will be substantially the same for each parcel.  Therefore, the same service charge 
will be levied on each developed parcel within CSA M-30.  In order for a parcel to be classified 
as developed, a building permit must be issued prior to April 30. 

The methodology for calculating the service charge per parcel for each of the Services is similar. 

In Fiscal Year 1997/98 the service charge per parcel was set at $467.13 per parcel.  To determine 
the cost per parcel, the total budget for providing service to the current total service area was 
divided by the total number of parcels or units within the current service area.  Please refer to 

65



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-30\Annual Report\CSAM-30_16-17AR.docx 
- 7 - 

 

 
Contra  Costa  County  Resolution  1998-235  for  a  detailed  report  that  includes  the  initial 
calculation of this service charge. 

 
The maximum service charge may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for All Urban Consumers for San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose plus 
two percent (2%).  The base CPI index to be used for future calculations is April 1997 (159.6). 
Any change in the rate per developed parcel, which is the result of the change in the CPI shall 
not be deemed an increase in the service charge subject to the requirements of Proposition 218. 

 
Rate 
For Fiscal Year 2016-17 the allowed maximum rate is $1,119.74 per developed parcel.  This rate 
has been calculated as follows: 

 
$1,065.62 per developed parcel in Fiscal Year 2015-16 
+3.02% CPI increase for FY 2016-17 = $1,097.80 
+2.00% increase for FY 2016-17 = $1,119.74 

 
In  Fiscal  Year  2016-17,  it  is  recommended  based  upon  projected  expenditures,  that  the 
maximum rate of $1,119.74 be collected.  It is estimated $44,789.60 in revenue will be needed to 
provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 2016-17.  There are 40 parcels that have 
had a building permit issued.   If you divide $44,789.60 by 40 homes, the service charge per 
parcel is $1,119.74. 

66



CSA M-30 Alamo Springs Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-30\Annual Report\CSAM-30_16-17AR.docx 
- 8 - 

 

 
SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 

 
A list, of those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2016-17, including a description of each 
parcel to be charged is shown below 

Lot 
Number

Assessor 
Parcel Number

Added 
to roll:

Assessment 
2016-17

38 197-050-029-2 2008 $1,119.74
17 197-440-005-1 2000 $1,119.74
18 197-440-006-9 2002 $1,119.74
19 197-440-007-7 2004 $1,119.74
20 197-440-008-5 2004 $1,119.74
21 197-440-009-3 2001 $1,119.74
22 197-440-010-1 2001 $1,119.74
23 197-440-011-9 2002 $1,119.74
24 197-440-012-7 2013 $1,119.74
25 197-440-013-5 2013 $1,119.74
26 197-440-014-3 2014 $1,119.74
27 197-440-015-0 2013 $1,119.74
28 197-440-016-8 2013 $1,119.74
29 197-440-017-6 2015 $1,119.74
30 197-440-018-4 2013 $1,119.74
31 197-440-019-2 2014 $1,119.74
14 197-450-001-7 vacant $0.00
15 197-450-002-5 vacant $0.00
16 197-450-003-3 2001 $1,119.74
32 197-450-004-1 2006 $1,119.74
33 197-450-005-8 2013 $1,119.74
34 197-450-006-6 2002 $1,119.74
35 197-450-007-4 2016 $1,119.74
36 197-450-008-2 2014 $1,119.74
37 197-450-009-0 2014 $1,119.74
39 197-450-010-8 2001 $1,119.74
40 197-450-011-6 2000 $1,119.74
41 197-450-012-4 2001 $1,119.74
42 197-450-013-2 2008 $1,119.74
43 197-450-014-0 2001 $1,119.74
44 197-450-015-7 2002 $1,119.74
45 197-450-016-5 2001 $1,119.74
12 197-460-008-0 2003 $1,119.74
13 197-460-009-8 2003 $1,119.74
46 197-460-010-6 2001 $1,119.74
47 197-460-011-4 2015 $1,119.74
48 197-460-012-2 2001 $1,119.74
49 197-460-013-0 2001 $1,119.74
50 197-460-014-8 2014 $1,119.74
51 197-460-015-5 2001 $1,119.74
52 197-460-016-3 2006 $1,119.74
53 197-460-017-1 2001 $1,119.74

$44,789.60  

67



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. RECEIVE staff report on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on service charges in County Service

Area (CSA) L-100, a copy of which is attached.

2. OPEN the public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report; RECEIVE and CONSIDER all written and oral

objections or protests to the Tentative Annual Report; and CLOSE the public hearing.

3. CONSIDER whether to adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase, or modify any estimated service charge set forth in

the Tentative Annual Report.

4. APPROVE the estimated service charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report.

5. ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/348, confirming the Tentative Annual Report and assessing the charges set forth in

the report.

6. DIRECT the Public Works Director or her designee to prepare a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Final Annual Report for

CSA L-100 that conforms to the County's official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. (County Service Area

L-100 Funds) (Countywide) Project No. 7394-6X5001. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Susan Cohen,

925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   W. Lai, Engineering

Services,   J. Chen, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

D.6

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area L-100; ADOPT resolution

confirming the report and assessing charges.

68



FISCAL IMPACT:

The levy of the annual street lighting service charges will provide revenues for the continued operation and

maintenance of street lighting in CSA L-100.

BACKGROUND:

As directed by Article 1012-2.602 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code, the Public Works Director

prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on service charges in CSA L-100 and filed it with the

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors. CSA L-100 provides street lighting services. The Tentative Annual Report

contains a description of each parcel of real property receiving services, the basic service charge for CSA L-100

and the estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for the fiscal year.

Upon the filing of the Tentative Annual Report, the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors fixed a time, date and place

for a Board hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and for filing objections or protests thereto, and published a

notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066.

Following the public hearing, the Board may adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated

service charge, and shall make its determination upon each estimated service charge as described in the Tentative

Annual Report. The service charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned according to

a formula that fairly distributes the service charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the estimated

benefits they will receive from the services provided. Staff recommends approval of the service charges in the

Tentative Annual Report without modification. The service charges are unchanged from the service charges levied

in CSA L-100 in Fiscal Year 2015-2016.

Adoption of Resolution 2016/348 confirms the Tentative Annual Report and assesses the service charges set forth

therein, but does not levy the charges. The levy of the service charges occurs after the preparation of a Final

Annual Report that conforms to the official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. The official assessment

roll will be issued by the County Assessor on or about July 1, 2016.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for CSA L-100 is not confirmed, either as filed or as

modified, the service charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report may not be levied for Fiscal Year

2016-2017. Street lighting would have to be selectively eliminated throughout the County to meet decreased

funding levels.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/348 

CSA L-100 Annual Report 

69



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/07/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/348

IN THE MATTER OF: Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area L-100

(Countywide Street Lighting)

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area

(CSA) L-100 and filed it with the Clerk of the Board pursuant to Article 1012-2.6 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code;

WHEREAS, the Clerk of the Board fixed a time, date and place for a public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and

published notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066;

WHEREAS, the Board conducted the public hearing on June 7, 2016, and considered all written and oral testimony, including

any and all objections or protests to the Tentative Annual Report;

WHEREAS, the Tentative Annual Report contains a description of each parcel of real property receiving street lighting services

within CSA L-100, the basic service charge for CSA L-100 and the estimated service charge amount for each parcel in Fiscal

Year 2016-2017; 

WHEREAS, the service charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned by a formula that fairly

distributes the service charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits they will receive from the street

lighting services provided within CSA L-100; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds no cause to revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated service charge contained in the

Tentative Annual Report;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report

for CSA L-100 and assesses the service charges set forth in the report.

Contact:  Susan Cohen, 925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   W. Lai, Engineering

Services,   J. Chen, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

70



 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE ANNUAL REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA L-100 

(Countywide Street Lighting) 
 
 
 
 

June 7, 2016 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

Board of Supervisors 
John Gioia, District 1 

Candace Andersen, District 2 
Mary Piepho, District 3 

Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 

Prepared by 
Contra Costa County 

Public Works Department

71



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\L-100\Annual Report\CSAL-100_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 1 - 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

The Board of Supervisors, on October 31, 1978, instructed the Public Works Director to develop 
an al ternate m eans t o s upplement ad  v alorem property taxes to f und s treet li ghting in  
unincorporated County Service Areas.  T his report recommends the levying of a street lighting 
charge as provided in the County Service Area Law, Government Code, Sections 25210.1 a nd 
following, and in accordance with Ordinance No. 79-42, adopted by the Board of Supervisors on 
March 27, 1979.  
 
County Service Area (CSA) L-100 was formed on September 10, 1986 as a  dependent special 
district of  t he C ounty and a s t he c onsolidation of f our street lighting C SAs.  The pur pose f or 
consolidating in to o ne d istrict w as to  p rovide mo re e fficient and c ost effective s treet li ghting 
services t hroughout t he C ounty b y h aving o ne ne w c ounty s ervice a rea w ith a  s ingle 
management structure and operational area throughout the County and in order to more equitably 
finance the cost of lighting services by a common service charge structure. 
 
CSA L -100 pr ovides s treet l ighting ope rations a nd m aintenance s ervices t hroughout t he 
County’s unincorporated developed areas and pays for utility costs. 

72



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\L-100\Annual Report\CSAL-100_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 2 - 

CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 
 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County S ervice Area Law (California 
Government C ode S ection 25210. 77a), and current C ounty S ervice Area Law ( California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with 
the C lerk of  t he B oard of S upervisors, publ ic not ice ha s be en completed as r equired, and t he 
Board will conduct a Public Hearing and then make a determination on each estimated service 
charge i n t he t entative r eport.  C ontra C osta B oard of  S upervisors w ill r eview t he T entative 
Annual R eport i n a ccordance w ith R esolution No. 2016 /348, on J une 7, 2016, a nd conduct a  
Public Hearing in connection with the proceedings for CSA L-100.   
 
Upon adoption of  the Final Annual Report by the Board of  Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's general taxes.  
 
Legal Authority 
As r equired b y County Ordinance S ection 1 012-2.6, f ormer County S ervice A rea Law 
(California G overnment C ode S ection 25210. 77a), a nd c urrent C ounty Service A rea Law 
(California Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report includes 
the following minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
 

1. a d escription o f ea ch parcel o f r eal p roperty r eceiving t he m iscellaneous ex tended 
service; 

2. the basic service charge; 
3. the estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. a parcel l ist identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes the following additional information to allow the reader to better 
understand w hat s ervices a re b eing pa id f or, w hat i s t he t otal a nnual cost f or t he s ervices 
provided, and how the cost of services are spread to each individual parcel: 

1. Estimate of Annual Cost; and 
2. Method of Apportionment 

 
Street Light Capital Project Implementation 
 

In FY 2015-16 the Street Light Design Guidelines, Safety Lighting, Maintenance and Repair 
Practices was reviewed and updated. As of late 2015, Contra Costa County has completed the 
conversion of  C ounty-owned s tandard s treet l ights f rom high p ressure s odium va por t o l ight 
emitting diode (LED) lights. PG&E continues their LED conversion program and will change the 
remaining portion of PG&E-owned standard street lights to LED in West Contra Costa County 
in 2016. 
 
In FY 2015-16, a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) was prepared by W-Trans, CSA L-100 street 
light c onsultant. W -Trans co ncluded t hat t he C SA f unds w ill be  ne eded w hen C SA L-100 
facilities are to be replaced in the future. It further concluded that the current annual assessment 
collected per s treet l ight appears appropriate, and it is recommended that funds continue to be 
collected at the same levels. 
 

73



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\L-100\Annual Report\CSAL-100_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 3 - 

In F Y 201 6-17, C SA L-100 pl ans t o complete t he recommended r epairs and explore t he 
technology upgrade options as indicated in the CIP. Additionally, CSA L-100 plans to explore 
the f easibility of  c onverting d ecorative s treet l ights f rom hi gh pr essure s odium va por t o LED 
lights. 
 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 

The Fiscal Year 2015-16 projected and Fiscal Year 2016-17 proposed revenues and expenditures 
are shown below.  A special fund has been set up for the collection of revenues and expenditures 
for CSA L-100.  The total cost to provide the street lighting services can be recovered from the 
collection of  service ch arges.  Incidental e xpenses i ncluding a dministration, e ngineering f ees, 
legal fees and all other costs associated with the street lighting services may also be included. 
 
When CSA L-100 was formed, a financial analysis was performed to provide the framework for 
an ope rating budget for t he proposed street lighting ope rations a nd maintenance s ervices.  
Revenues collected from the charge shall be used only for the expenditures represented in this 
report.  Any balance remaining on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the 
next fiscal year. 
 

CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting  FY 2015-16  FY 2016-17 
Fund 240100 Org 7394                           Projected  Proposed  

Beginning Fund Balance  $   5,545,336.05  $     5,058,434.64 

Revenue:
Ad-valorem Revenue 776,931.16            800,000.00             
H/O Prop Tax Relief 3,475.59                5,000.00                  
Taxes and Assessments 611,960.19            607,904.90             
Earnings on Investment 32,000.00              32,000.00                
TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE  $      1,424,366.94  $        1,444,904.90 

Total Revenue + Carryover:  $   6,969,702.99  $     6,503,339.54 

Expenditures:
Postage 10.00                      20.00                        
Utilities (Water & Electricity) 950,000.00            950,000.00             
Publications & Legal Notices 200.00                    200.00                     
Memberships 1,800.00                1,800.00                  
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) 65,000.00              45,000.00                
Special Project LED 400,000.00            500,000.00             
Special Dept Expense (Capital Replacement) -                          4,491,119.54          
Tax & Assessment Fees 32,555.35              33,000.00                
County Counsel 2,000.00                2,000.00                  
Prop Tax Admin Fees 6,703.00                7,000.00                  
Investment Fees 200.00                    200.00                     
Self-Insurance 40,000.00              40,000.00                
County-Owned Light Pole Maintenance & Vandalism 80,000.00              80,000.00                
Public Works Labor 330,000.00            350,000.00             
Land Development Fees 2,800.00                3,000.00                  

Total Expenditures 1,911,268.35$   6,503,339.54$     

FUND BALANCE AVAILABLE  $   5,058,434.64  $                             -   

74



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\L-100\Annual Report\CSAL-100_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 4 - 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996 California voters approved Proposition 218 e ntitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 e stablishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges 
and benefit assessments. 
 
These new procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially exempt 
from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply with 
the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the increase in the charge or benefit assessment 
were a nticipated i n t he c harge or  be nefit a ssessment f ormula ( e.g., c onsumer pr ice i ndex 
increase or a predetermined cap) then the increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be 
in compliance with the intent and provisions of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a p articular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a g eneral benefit received 
by the public at large.  T he extended public services provided within CSA L-100 are deemed a 
special benefit and only serve the parcels located within the boundaries of the District.  Without 
the s ervices, t he hom es l ocated i n t he uni ncorporated a rea w ould r eceive no s treet l ighting.  
Therefore the services in CSA L-100 are 100% special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
 
Methodology 
The t otal ope ration a nd m aintenance c osts f or t he e xtended publ ic s ervices a re a pportioned i n 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices.   
 
The proper functioning of street lighting is imperative for the welfare and safety of the property 
owners throughout the County.  Proper operation, maintenance, and servicing of a street lighting 
system benefits properties by providing increased illumination for ingress and egress, safety for 
traveling at ni ght, i mproved s ecurity, pr otection of  pr operty a nd t he r eduction of  t raffic 
accidents. 
 
The de gree of  be nefit i s de termined b y t he us e of  each i ndividual pa rcel, t he i ntensity o f 
illumination pr ovided, t he num ber of  pe destrians g enerated and t he e nhanced s ecurity du ring 
hours of  da rkness.  The m ethod f or di stributing t he c osts t o e ach pa rcel i s ba sed on t he 
Equivalent Dwelling Unit (EDU) factor.  The single-family residential parcel is considered one 
unit of benefit (1.00 EDU).  A ll other land uses have been analyzed to determine a benefit they 
receive from the intensity of illumination provided, the number of pedestrians generated by their 
property and the enhanced security to their property during hours of darkness. 
 
The s ingle-family residential p arcel h as b een s elected as t he b asic u nit for th e calculation o f 
assessment since i t represents approximately 72% of the parcels within the County.  T herefore 
the s ingle-family r esidential p arcel is  d efined a s o ne E quivalent D welling U nit ( EDU).  T he 
methodology us ed t o a ssign E DUs t o t he l and uses i n pr oportion t o t he be nefit t hey r eceive 
relative to  th e s ingle f amily residential p arcel i s b ased o n th e in tensity o f th e s treet li ghting 
illumination ad jacent to the parcel, the amount o f pedestrian t raffic generated f rom the parcel, 
and the security received from the street lighting to the parcel.   
 
  

75



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\L-100\Annual Report\CSAL-100_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 5 - 

Rate 
For FY 2016-17 Typical Street Lighting Service Charge Rates, see Table 1 below. 

 

Land Use Number of 
Units

Number of 
EDU's

FY 2016-
17Charge per 

EDU
FY 2016-17 

Charge
Single Family 1.00       1.00        $14.94 $14.94
Condominiums 1.00       0.50       $14.94 $7.47
10 unit Apartment 10.00     5.00       $14.94 $74.70
30 unit Apartment 30.00    7.00       $14.94 $104.58
Commercial N/A 5.00       $14.94 $74.70
Industrial Building N/A 5.00       $14.94 $74.70
Church N/A 5.00       $14.94 $74.70
Vacant Land N/A 0.50       $14.94 $7.47

TABLE 1 - TYPICAL SERVICE CHARGE RATES FY 2016-17

 
 

For a detailed description of the Equivalent Dwelling Unit factors by land use, see Table 2 on the 
following page.   

76



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\L-100\Annual Report\CSAL-100_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 6 - 

Table 2 - Recommended Street Lighting EDU's by County Use Code

Class
County Use 

Code Intensity Pedestrian Security
Total EDU 

(Factor)

1 A.  Single Dwelling Unit
11, 12, 13, 14, 
19, 61 0.250 0.500 0.250 1.000 

B.  Condominium 29 0.250 0.125 0.125 0.500 
2 Multiple Dwelling Units

A.  Two 21 0.250 1.250 0.500 2.000 
B.  Three 22, 24 0.250 2.250 0.500 3.000 
C.  Four 23 0.500 3.000 0.500 4.000 
D.  5-12 25 0.500 3.500 1.000 5.000 
E.  13-24 26 0.750 4.000 1.250 6.000 
F.  25-59 27 0.750 4.500 1.750 7.000 
G.  60 or more 28 1.000 5.000 2.000 8.000 

3 Commercial
A.  Commercial Stores 31 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
B.  Small Grocery 32 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
C.  Office Building 33 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
D.  Medical, Dental 34 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
E.  Service Stations 35 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
F. Garages 36 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
G.  Recreational Clubs 37 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
H.  Golf Courses 38 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
I.  Bowling Alleys 39 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
J.  Boat Harbors 40 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
K.  Supermarkets 41 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
L.  Shopping Centers 42 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
M.  Financial Buildings 43 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
N.  Motels, Mob. Home Parks 44 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
O.  Theaters 45 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
P.  Drive-In Restaurants 46 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
Q.  Restaurants – Walk in 47 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
R.  Multiple Commercial 48 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
S.  Auto Agencies 49 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 

4 Industrial 50 thru 56 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
5 Institutional

A.  Convalescent Hospital 70 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
B.  Churches 71 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
C.  Cemeteries, Mortuary 74 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 
D.  Fraternal & Service Org. 75 1.000 3.000 1.000 5.000 

6 Miscellaneous Property

A.  Vacant Land

15, 16, 17 18, 
20, 30, 60, 62 
thru 69 0.000 0.250 0.250 0.500 

 

77



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\L-100\Annual Report\CSAL-100_16-17AR.docx 
 

- 7 - 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A list, which shows those parcels to be charged for Fiscal Year 2016-17, including a description 
of each parcel to be charged is shown on the following pages.  

 

78



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

002-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-040-043      $1 4.94SFR
002-040-044       $7.46VSFR
002-040-045      $1 4.94SFR
002-040-064       $7.46MISC
002-040-065       $7.46MISC
002-040-066       $7.46MISC
002-050-001       $7.46VSFR
002-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-024       $7.46VSFR
002-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
002-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
002-070-025      $1 4.94SFR
002-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-081-002      $74.70COM
002-081-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

002-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-082-002      $74.70COM
002-082-003       $7.46VCOM
002-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-009       $7.46VSFR
002-083-010       $7.46VSFR
002-083-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-012       $7.46VSFR
002-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-090-004       $7.46VCOM
002-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-090-012      $74.70COM
002-090-016      $74.70COM
002-090-017      $74.70COM
002-101-001      $44.82MFR
002-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-102-004       $7.46VCOM
002-102-005       $7.46VCOM
002-102-006      $74.70COM
002-102-007      $74.70COM
002-102-011      $74.70COM
002-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-102-016       $7.46VCOM
002-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-007       $7.46VSFR
002-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-013      $74.70COM
002-110-014      $74.70IND
002-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

002-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-012      $29.88MFR2
002-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-009       $7.46VSFR
002-140-010      $74.70COM
002-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-010       $7.46VSFR
002-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
002-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
002-260-002      $74.70IND
003-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
003-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
003-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
003-110-006       $7.46MISC
003-110-009      $29.88MFR2
003-110-012      $74.70COM
003-110-013      $74.70COM
003-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
003-140-009      $74.70INST
003-140-010       $7.46MISC
003-140-011      $74.70INST
003-140-012       $7.46MISC
011-120-024      $74.70COM
011-220-039       $7.46VCOM
011-241-017       $7.46MISC
011-241-019       $7.46MISC

-   8 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
79



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-241-022       $7.46MISC
011-241-023       $7.46MISC
011-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-051      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-291-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-291-065       $7.46VSFR
011-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-302-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-302-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-316-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-007      $1 4.94SFR

-   9 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
80



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-323-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-059      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-323-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-323-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-331-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-331-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-002      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 0 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
81



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-054      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-340-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-340-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-350-009       $7.46VSFR
011-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-033      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-360-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-360-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-028      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 1  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
82



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-370-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-370-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-055      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-381-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-381-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-049      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 2 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
83



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-390-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-390-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-030      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-400-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-082      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-400-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-098      $1 4.94SFR
011-400-099      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-035      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 3 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
84



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-410-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-410-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-421-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-421-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-430-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-070      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 4 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
85



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-430-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-430-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-042      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-441-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-441-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-044      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-450-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-450-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-041      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 5 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
86



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-460-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-460-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-470-002      $74.70COM
011-470-003      $74.70COM
011-470-004      $74.70COM
011-470-005      $74.70COM
011-470-006      $74.70COM
011-470-007      $74.70COM
011-470-009      $74.70COM
011-470-010      $74.70COM
011-490-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-036      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-490-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-490-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-068      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 6 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
87



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-500-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-500-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-510-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-075      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-510-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-510-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-001       $7.46VSFR
011-520-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-039      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 7 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
88



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-520-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-520-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-037      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-530-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-530-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-033      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-540-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-540-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-038      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 8 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
89



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-550-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-087      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-090      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-550-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-550-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-028       $7.46VSFR
011-560-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-031       $7.46VSFR
011-560-032       $7.46VSFR
011-560-033       $7.46VSFR
011-560-034       $7.46VSFR
011-560-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-039       $7.46VSFR
011-560-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-050      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-560-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-062       $7.46VSFR
011-560-063       $7.46VSFR
011-560-064       $7.46VSFR
011-560-065       $7.46VSFR
011-560-066       $7.46VSFR
011-560-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-560-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-019      $1 4.94SFR

-  1 9 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
90



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-570-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-027       $7.46VSFR
011-570-028       $7.46VSFR
011-570-029       $7.46VSFR
011-570-030       $7.46VSFR
011-570-031       $7.46VSFR
011-570-032       $7.46VSFR
011-570-033       $7.46VSFR
011-570-034       $7.46VSFR
011-570-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-038       $7.46VSFR
011-570-039       $7.46VSFR
011-570-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-570-048       $7.46VSFR
011-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-047       $7.46VSFR
011-580-048       $7.46VSFR
011-580-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-052       $7.46VSFR
011-580-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-055       $7.46VSFR
011-580-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-059       $7.46VSFR
011-580-060       $7.46VSFR
011-580-061       $7.46VSFR
011-580-062       $7.46VSFR
011-580-063       $7.46VSFR
011-580-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-069       $7.46VSFR
011-580-070       $7.46VSFR
011-580-071       $7.46VSFR
011-580-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-075      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-580-076       $7.46VSFR
011-580-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-580-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-045      $1 4.94SFR

-  20 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
91



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-590-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-590-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-042      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-600-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-600-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-610-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-041      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-047      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-048      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-049      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-050      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-051      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-052      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-053      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-054      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-055      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-056      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-059      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-060      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-061      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-062      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-063      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-064      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-065      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-066      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-067      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-068      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-069      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-070      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-071      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-072      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-073      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-074      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-075      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-076      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-077      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-078      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-079      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-080      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-081      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-082      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-083      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-084      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-085      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-086      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-087      $1 4.94SFR

-  21  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
92



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-610-088      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-089      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-090      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-091      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-092      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-093      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-094      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-095      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-096      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-097      $1 4.94SFR
011-610-098      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-001      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-002      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-003      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-010      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-011      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-012      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-013      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-014      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-015      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-016      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-017      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-020      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-021      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-022      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-023      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-024      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-025      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-026      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-027      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-028      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-029      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-030      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-031      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-032      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-033      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-034      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-035      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-036      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-037      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-040      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-620-042      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-043      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-044      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-045      $1 4.94SFR
011-620-046      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-004      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-005      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-006      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-007      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-008      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-009      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-018      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-019      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-038      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-039      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-057      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-058      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-099      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-100      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-101      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-102      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-103      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-104      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-105      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-106      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-107      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-108      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-109      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-110      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-111      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-112      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-113      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-114      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-115      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-116      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-117      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-118      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-119      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-120      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-121      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-122      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-123      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-124      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-125      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-126      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-127      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-128      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-129      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-130      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-131      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-132      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-133      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-630-134      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-135      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-136      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-137      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-138      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-139      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-140      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-141      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-142      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-143      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-144      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-145      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-146      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-147      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-148      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-149      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-150      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-151      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-152      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-153      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-154      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-155      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-156      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-157      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-158      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-159      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-160      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-161      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-162      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-163      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-164      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-165      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-166      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-167      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-168      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-169      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-170      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-171      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-172      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-173      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-174      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-175      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-176      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-177      $1 4.94SFR
011-630-178      $1 4.94SFR
011-640-001       $7.46VSFR
011-640-002       $7.46VSFR
011-640-003       $7.46VSFR
011-640-004       $7.46VSFR
011-640-005       $7.46VSFR
011-640-006       $7.46VSFR
011-640-007       $7.46VSFR

-  22 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
93



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-640-008       $7.46VSFR
011-640-009       $7.46VSFR
011-640-010       $7.46VSFR
011-640-011       $7.46VSFR
011-640-012       $7.46VSFR
011-640-013       $7.46VSFR
011-640-014       $7.46VSFR
011-640-015       $7.46VSFR
011-640-016       $7.46VSFR
011-640-017       $7.46VSFR
011-640-018       $7.46VSFR
011-640-019       $7.46VSFR
011-640-020       $7.46VSFR
011-640-021       $7.46VSFR
011-640-022       $7.46VSFR
011-640-023       $7.46VSFR
011-640-024       $7.46VSFR
011-640-025       $7.46VSFR
011-640-026       $7.46VSFR
011-640-027       $7.46VSFR
011-640-028       $7.46VSFR
011-640-029       $7.46VSFR
011-640-030       $7.46VSFR
011-640-031       $7.46VSFR
011-640-032       $7.46VSFR
011-640-033       $7.46VSFR
011-640-034       $7.46VSFR
011-640-035       $7.46VSFR
011-640-036       $7.46VSFR
011-640-037       $7.46VSFR
011-640-038       $7.46VSFR
011-650-001       $7.46VSFR
011-650-002       $7.46VSFR
011-650-003       $7.46VSFR
011-650-004       $7.46VSFR
011-650-005       $7.46VSFR
011-650-006       $7.46VSFR
011-650-007       $7.46VSFR
011-650-008       $7.46VSFR
011-650-009       $7.46VSFR
011-650-010       $7.46VSFR
011-650-011       $7.46VSFR
011-650-012       $7.46VSFR
011-650-013       $7.46VSFR
011-650-014       $7.46VSFR
011-650-015       $7.46VSFR
011-650-016       $7.46VSFR
011-650-017       $7.46VSFR
011-650-018       $7.46VSFR
011-650-019       $7.46VSFR
011-650-020       $7.46VSFR
011-650-021       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-650-022       $7.46VSFR
011-650-023       $7.46VSFR
011-650-024       $7.46VSFR
011-650-025       $7.46VSFR
011-650-026       $7.46VSFR
011-650-027       $7.46VSFR
011-650-028       $7.46VSFR
011-650-029       $7.46VSFR
011-650-030       $7.46VSFR
011-650-031       $7.46VSFR
011-650-032       $7.46VSFR
011-650-033       $7.46VSFR
011-650-034       $7.46VSFR
011-650-035       $7.46VSFR
011-650-036       $7.46VSFR
011-650-037       $7.46VSFR
011-650-038       $7.46VSFR
011-650-039       $7.46VSFR
011-650-040       $7.46VSFR
011-650-041       $7.46VSFR
011-650-042       $7.46VSFR
011-650-043       $7.46VSFR
011-650-044       $7.46VSFR
011-650-045       $7.46VSFR
011-650-046       $7.46VSFR
011-650-047       $7.46VSFR
011-650-048       $7.46VSFR
011-650-049       $7.46VSFR
011-650-050       $7.46VSFR
011-650-051       $7.46VSFR
011-650-052       $7.46VSFR
011-650-053       $7.46VSFR
011-650-054       $7.46VSFR
011-650-055       $7.46VSFR
011-650-056       $7.46VSFR
011-650-057       $7.46VSFR
011-650-058       $7.46VSFR
011-650-059       $7.46VSFR
011-650-060       $7.46VSFR
011-650-061       $7.46VSFR
011-650-062       $7.46VSFR
011-650-063       $7.46VSFR
011-650-064       $7.46VSFR
011-650-065       $7.46VSFR
011-650-066       $7.46VSFR
011-650-067       $7.46VSFR
011-650-068       $7.46VSFR
011-650-069       $7.46VSFR
011-650-070       $7.46VSFR
011-650-071       $7.46VSFR
011-650-072       $7.46VSFR
011-650-073       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-650-074       $7.46VSFR
011-650-075       $7.46VSFR
011-650-076       $7.46VSFR
011-650-077       $7.46VSFR
011-650-078       $7.46VSFR
011-650-079       $7.46VSFR
011-650-080       $7.46VSFR
011-650-081       $7.46VSFR
011-650-082       $7.46VSFR
011-650-083       $7.46VSFR
011-650-084       $7.46VSFR
011-650-085       $7.46VSFR
011-650-086       $7.46VSFR
011-650-087       $7.46VSFR
011-650-088       $7.46VSFR
011-650-089       $7.46VSFR
011-650-090       $7.46VSFR
011-650-091       $7.46VSFR
011-650-092       $7.46VSFR
011-650-093       $7.46VSFR
011-650-094       $7.46VSFR
011-650-095       $7.46VSFR
011-650-096       $7.46VSFR
011-650-097       $7.46VSFR
011-650-098       $7.46VSFR
011-650-099       $7.46VSFR
011-650-100       $7.46VSFR
011-650-101       $7.46VSFR
011-650-102       $7.46VSFR
011-650-103       $7.46VSFR
011-650-104       $7.46VSFR
011-650-105       $7.46VSFR
011-650-106       $7.46VSFR
011-650-107       $7.46VSFR
011-650-108       $7.46VSFR
011-650-109       $7.46VSFR
011-650-110       $7.46VSFR
011-660-001       $7.46VSFR
011-660-002       $7.46VSFR
011-660-003       $7.46VSFR
011-660-004       $7.46VSFR
011-660-005       $7.46VSFR
011-660-006       $7.46VSFR
011-660-007       $7.46VSFR
011-660-008       $7.46VSFR
011-660-009       $7.46VSFR
011-660-010       $7.46VSFR
011-660-011       $7.46VSFR
011-660-012       $7.46VSFR
011-660-013       $7.46VSFR
011-660-014       $7.46VSFR
011-660-015       $7.46VSFR

-  23 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
94



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-660-016       $7.46VSFR
011-660-017       $7.46VSFR
011-660-018       $7.46VSFR
011-660-019       $7.46VSFR
011-660-020       $7.46VSFR
011-660-021       $7.46VSFR
011-660-022       $7.46VSFR
011-660-023       $7.46VSFR
011-660-024       $7.46VSFR
011-660-025       $7.46VSFR
011-660-026       $7.46VSFR
011-660-027       $7.46VSFR
011-660-028       $7.46VSFR
011-660-029       $7.46VSFR
011-660-030       $7.46VSFR
011-660-031       $7.46VSFR
011-660-032       $7.46VSFR
011-660-033       $7.46VSFR
011-660-034       $7.46VSFR
011-660-035       $7.46VSFR
011-660-036       $7.46VSFR
011-660-037       $7.46VSFR
011-660-038       $7.46VSFR
011-660-039       $7.46VSFR
011-660-040       $7.46VSFR
011-660-041       $7.46VSFR
011-660-042       $7.46VSFR
011-670-001       $7.46VSFR
011-670-002       $7.46VSFR
011-670-003       $7.46VSFR
011-670-004       $7.46VSFR
011-670-005       $7.46VSFR
011-670-006       $7.46VSFR
011-670-007       $7.46VSFR
011-670-008       $7.46VSFR
011-670-009       $7.46VSFR
011-670-010       $7.46VSFR
011-670-011       $7.46VSFR
011-670-012       $7.46VSFR
011-670-013       $7.46VSFR
011-670-014       $7.46VSFR
011-670-015       $7.46VSFR
011-670-016       $7.46VSFR
011-670-017       $7.46VSFR
011-670-018       $7.46VSFR
011-670-019       $7.46VSFR
011-670-020       $7.46VSFR
011-670-021       $7.46VSFR
011-670-022       $7.46VSFR
011-670-023       $7.46VSFR
011-670-024       $7.46VSFR
011-670-025       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-670-026       $7.46VSFR
011-670-027       $7.46VSFR
011-670-028       $7.46VSFR
011-670-029       $7.46VSFR
011-670-030       $7.46VSFR
011-670-031       $7.46VSFR
011-670-032       $7.46VSFR
011-670-033       $7.46VSFR
011-670-034       $7.46VSFR
011-670-035       $7.46VSFR
011-670-036       $7.46VSFR
011-670-037       $7.46VSFR
011-670-038       $7.46VSFR
011-670-039       $7.46VSFR
011-670-040       $7.46VSFR
011-670-041       $7.46VSFR
011-670-042       $7.46VSFR
011-670-043       $7.46VSFR
011-680-001       $7.46VSFR
011-680-002       $7.46VSFR
011-680-003       $7.46VSFR
011-680-004       $7.46VSFR
011-680-005       $7.46VSFR
011-680-006       $7.46VSFR
011-680-007       $7.46VSFR
011-680-008       $7.46VSFR
011-680-009       $7.46VSFR
011-680-010       $7.46VSFR
011-680-011       $7.46VSFR
011-680-012       $7.46VSFR
011-680-013       $7.46VSFR
011-680-014       $7.46VSFR
011-680-015       $7.46VSFR
011-680-016       $7.46VSFR
011-680-017       $7.46VSFR
011-680-018       $7.46VSFR
011-680-019       $7.46VSFR
011-680-020       $7.46VSFR
011-680-021       $7.46VSFR
011-680-022       $7.46VSFR
011-680-023       $7.46VSFR
011-680-024       $7.46VSFR
011-680-025       $7.46VSFR
011-680-026       $7.46VSFR
011-680-027       $7.46VSFR
011-680-028       $7.46VSFR
011-680-029       $7.46VSFR
011-680-030       $7.46VSFR
011-680-031       $7.46VSFR
011-680-032       $7.46VSFR
011-680-033       $7.46VSFR
011-680-034       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-680-035       $7.46VSFR
011-680-036       $7.46VSFR
011-680-037       $7.46VSFR
011-680-038       $7.46VSFR
011-680-039       $7.46VSFR
011-680-040       $7.46VSFR
011-680-041       $7.46VSFR
011-680-042       $7.46VSFR
011-680-043       $7.46VSFR
011-680-044       $7.46VSFR
011-680-045       $7.46VSFR
011-680-046       $7.46VSFR
011-680-047       $7.46VSFR
011-680-048       $7.46VSFR
011-680-049       $7.46VSFR
011-680-050       $7.46VSFR
011-680-051       $7.46VSFR
011-680-052       $7.46VSFR
011-680-053       $7.46VSFR
011-680-054       $7.46VSFR
011-680-055       $7.46VSFR
011-680-056       $7.46VSFR
011-680-057       $7.46VSFR
011-680-058       $7.46VSFR
011-680-059       $7.46VSFR
011-680-060       $7.46VSFR
011-690-001       $7.46VSFR
011-690-002       $7.46VSFR
011-690-003       $7.46VSFR
011-690-004       $7.46VSFR
011-690-005       $7.46VSFR
011-690-006       $7.46VSFR
011-690-007       $7.46VSFR
011-690-008       $7.46VSFR
011-690-009       $7.46VSFR
011-690-010       $7.46VSFR
011-690-011       $7.46VSFR
011-690-012       $7.46VSFR
011-690-013       $7.46VSFR
011-690-014       $7.46VSFR
011-690-015       $7.46VSFR
011-690-016       $7.46VSFR
011-690-017       $7.46VSFR
011-690-018       $7.46VSFR
011-690-019       $7.46VSFR
011-690-020       $7.46VSFR
011-690-021       $7.46VSFR
011-690-022       $7.46VSFR
011-690-023       $7.46VSFR
011-690-024       $7.46VSFR
011-690-025       $7.46VSFR
011-690-026       $7.46VSFR

-  24 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
95



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

011-690-027       $7.46VSFR
011-690-028       $7.46VSFR
011-690-029       $7.46VSFR
011-690-030       $7.46VSFR
011-690-031       $7.46VSFR
011-690-032       $7.46VSFR
011-690-033       $7.46VSFR
011-690-034       $7.46VSFR
011-690-035       $7.46VSFR
011-690-036       $7.46VSFR
011-690-037       $7.46VSFR
011-690-038       $7.46VSFR
011-690-039       $7.46VSFR
011-690-040       $7.46VSFR
011-690-041       $7.46VSFR
011-690-042       $7.46VSFR
011-690-043       $7.46VSFR
011-690-044       $7.46VSFR
011-690-045       $7.46VSFR
011-690-046       $7.46VSFR
011-690-047       $7.46VSFR
015-090-050       $7.46MISC
015-090-051       $7.46MISC
015-090-052       $7.46MISC
015-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
018-280-022      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
018-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
018-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
020-063-003      $74.70INST
020-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
020-064-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
020-071-013       $7.46VCOM
020-071-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

020-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-003      $74.70INST
020-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-008       $7.46VSFR
020-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
020-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-003      $74.70INST
020-073-004      $74.70COM
020-073-005      $74.70COM
020-073-006       $7.46VCOM
020-073-007      $74.70COM
020-073-008      $74.70COM
020-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
020-073-013       $7.46VSFR
020-073-014      $74.70COM
020-150-009       $7.46MISC
020-210-035       $7.46MISC
020-210-036       $7.46MISC
020-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
020-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-005      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
020-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-001      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
020-300-004       $7.46VSFR
020-300-005       $7.46VSFR
020-300-006       $7.46VSFR
020-300-007       $7.46VSFR
020-300-008       $7.46VSFR
020-300-009       $7.46VSFR
020-300-010       $7.46VSFR
020-310-001       $7.46VSFR
020-310-002       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

020-310-003       $7.46VSFR
020-310-004       $7.46VSFR
020-310-005       $7.46VSFR
020-310-006       $7.46VSFR
020-310-007       $7.46VSFR
020-310-008       $7.46VSFR
020-320-001       $7.46VSFR
020-320-002       $7.46VSFR
020-320-003       $7.46VSFR
020-320-004       $7.46VSFR
020-320-005       $7.46VSFR
020-320-006       $7.46VSFR
020-320-007       $7.46VSFR
020-320-008       $7.46VSFR
020-320-009       $7.46VSFR
020-320-010       $7.46VSFR
020-320-011       $7.46VSFR
020-320-012       $7.46VSFR
020-320-013       $7.46VSFR
020-320-014       $7.46VSFR
020-320-015       $7.46VSFR
020-320-016       $7.46VSFR
020-320-017       $7.46VSFR
020-320-018       $7.46VSFR
020-320-019       $7.46VSFR
020-320-020       $7.46VSFR
020-320-021       $7.46VSFR
028-030-002       $7.46VSFR
028-030-004       $7.46MISC
029-010-017       $7.46MISC
029-020-002       $7.46VSFR
029-020-004      $74.70COM
029-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-004       $7.46VSFR
029-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
029-090-006       $7.46VSFR
029-100-001       $7.46VSFR
029-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-005       $7.46VSFR
029-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-010       $7.46VSFR
029-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-014      $1 4.94SFR

-  25 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
96



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

029-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-023       $7.46VSFR
029-100-024       $7.46VSFR
029-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-029       $7.46VSFR
029-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-042      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-043      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-044       $7.46VSFR
029-100-055      $1 4.94SFR
029-100-056       $7.46VSFR
029-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-008       $7.46VSFR
029-120-009       $7.46VSFR
029-120-010       $7.46VSFR
029-120-011       $7.46VSFR
029-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-013       $7.46VSFR
029-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-019       $7.46VSFR
029-120-020       $7.46VSFR
029-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-023       $7.46VSFR
029-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
029-120-025       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

030-010-005      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-007      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-008       $7.46VSFR
030-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-058      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-060      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-066      $1 4.94SFR
030-010-067      $1 4.94SFR
030-060-001      $74.70COM
030-060-002      $74.70COM
030-070-012      $74.70COM
030-070-016      $74.70COM
030-070-017      $74.70COM
030-070-019      $74.70COM
030-070-025      $74.70COM
030-070-026      $74.70COM
030-070-039      $74.70COM
030-110-005       $7.46VCOM
030-110-006       $7.46VCOM
030-120-013      $74.70COM
030-120-014      $74.70COM
030-120-017      $74.70COM
030-120-034      $74.70COM
031-010-011       $7.46VMFR
031-010-012       $7.46VSFR
031-010-013       $7.46VSFR
031-010-018       $7.46VCOM
031-010-019       $7.46VCOM
031-010-020       $7.46VSFR
031-021-004      $74.70COM
031-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-021-006      $74.70COM
031-021-007       $7.46VCOM
031-021-009       $7.46VCOM
031-021-012       $7.46VSFR
031-021-013       $7.46VSFR
031-021-014      $74.70COM
031-021-015       $7.46VCOM
031-021-017       $7.46VCOM
031-021-018       $7.46VCOM
031-021-019       $7.46VCOM
031-022-019      $74.70COM
031-022-020       $7.46VCOM
031-022-021       $7.46VCOM
031-022-022       $7.46VCOM
031-022-024       $7.46VCOM
031-022-025       $7.46VCOM
031-022-026       $7.46VCOM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-022-027       $7.46VCOM
031-022-028       $7.46VCOM
031-022-029       $7.46VCOM
031-022-030       $7.46VCOM
031-022-031      $74.70COM
031-022-033      $74.70MFR5
031-022-035      $74.70COM
031-022-036      $74.70COM
031-022-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-022-038      $74.70COM
031-031-013      $74.70COM
031-031-014      $74.70COM
031-031-015      $74.70COM
031-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
031-031-018      $74.70COM
031-031-019       $7.46VCOM
031-031-020      $74.70COM
031-032-002      $74.70INST
031-032-003      $74.70INST
031-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
031-033-003      $74.70COM
031-033-004      $74.70COM
031-033-005      $74.70COM
031-033-006      $74.70COM
031-091-002       $7.46VCOM
031-091-003      $74.70COM
031-091-004      $74.70COM
031-091-007      $74.70COM
031-091-009      $74.70COM
031-091-012      $74.70COM
031-091-013      $74.70COM
031-092-001      $74.70COM
031-092-002       $7.46VCOM
031-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-004       $7.46VCOM
031-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-006       $7.46VSFR
031-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
031-092-017       $7.46VSFR
031-093-008       $7.46VSFR
031-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-018      $74.70COM
031-093-022      $74.70COM
031-093-023      $74.70COM

-  26 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
97



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-093-027      $74.70COM
031-093-028      $74.70COM
031-093-033       $7.46VCOM
031-093-035       $7.46VCOM
031-093-036      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-093-039       $7.46VSFR
031-093-040       $7.46VSFR
031-093-041       $7.46VSFR
031-093-042       $7.46VSFR
031-093-043       $7.46VSFR
031-093-044      $74.70COM
031-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-007       $7.46VSFR
031-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-101-009       $7.46VSFR
031-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-011       $7.46VSFR
031-102-012       $7.46VSFR
031-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-016       $7.46VSFR
031-102-017       $7.46VSFR
031-102-018       $7.46VSFR
031-102-029       $7.46VSFR
031-102-030      $74.70COM
031-102-031      $74.70COM
031-102-032      $74.70COM
031-102-033      $74.70COM
031-102-037       $7.46VSFR
031-102-038      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-042       $7.46VSFR
031-102-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-048      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-050       $7.46VSFR
031-102-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-102-053       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-110-004       $7.46VSFR
031-110-005       $7.46VSFR
031-110-008       $7.46VSFR
031-110-009       $7.46VSFR
031-110-012       $7.46VSFR
031-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-014       $7.46VSFR
031-110-015       $7.46VSFR
031-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-019       $7.46VSFR
031-110-022       $7.46VSFR
031-110-023       $7.46VSFR
031-110-026       $7.46VSFR
031-110-030       $7.46VSFR
031-110-031       $7.46VSFR
031-110-037      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-039      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-040      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-041      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-042       $7.46VSFR
031-110-043      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-046       $7.46VSFR
031-110-047       $7.46VSFR
031-110-048      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-050      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-051       $7.46VSFR
031-110-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-053      $1 4.94SFR
031-110-054       $7.46VSFR
031-110-055       $7.46VSFR
031-121-004       $7.46VSFR
031-121-005       $7.46VSFR
031-121-009       $7.46VSFR
031-121-012       $7.46VSFR
031-121-013       $7.46VSFR
031-121-017       $7.46VSFR
031-121-021       $7.46VSFR
031-121-022       $7.46VSFR
031-121-025       $7.46VSFR
031-121-039       $7.46VSFR
031-121-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-048       $7.46VSFR
031-121-049      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-050      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-053       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-121-054      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-055      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-056      $1 4.94SFR
031-121-057       $7.46VSFR
031-121-058       $7.46VSFR
031-122-003       $7.46VSFR
031-122-007       $7.46VSFR
031-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
031-122-011       $7.46VSFR
031-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
031-122-015       $7.46VSFR
031-122-016       $7.46VSFR
031-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-001       $7.46VSFR
031-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-004       $7.46VSFR
031-131-009       $7.46VSFR
031-131-012       $7.46VSFR
031-131-013       $7.46VSFR
031-131-016       $7.46VSFR
031-131-017       $7.46VSFR
031-131-020       $7.46VSFR
031-131-021       $7.46VSFR
031-131-024       $7.46VSFR
031-131-025       $7.46VSFR
031-131-028      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-029      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-036      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-037       $7.46VSFR
031-131-038      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-039       $7.46VSFR
031-131-040       $7.46VSFR
031-131-041      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-043      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-044      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-045      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-046      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-047      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-048       $7.46VSFR
031-131-049       $7.46VSFR
031-131-050       $7.46VSFR
031-131-051      $1 4.94SFR
031-131-052      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-005       $7.46VSFR
031-132-006       $7.46VSFR
031-132-007       $7.46VSFR
031-132-009       $7.46VSFR
031-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-014       $7.46VSFR
031-132-017      $1 4.94SFR

-  27 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
98



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-132-018       $7.46VSFR
031-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-023       $7.46VSFR
031-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
031-132-027      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-007       $7.46VSFR
031-140-011       $7.46VSFR
031-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-016       $7.46VSFR
031-140-024       $7.46VSFR
031-140-025       $7.46VSFR
031-140-028       $7.46VSFR
031-140-029       $7.46VSFR
031-140-032       $7.46VSFR
031-140-033       $7.46VSFR
031-140-036       $7.46VSFR
031-140-037       $7.46VSFR
031-140-040       $7.46VSFR
031-140-041       $7.46VSFR
031-140-044       $7.46VSFR
031-140-045       $7.46VSFR
031-140-055      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-056      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-057      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-058      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-059      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-060      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-061       $7.46VSFR
031-140-062      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-063      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-064      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-065      $74.70COM
031-140-066      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-067      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-068      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-069      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-070      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-071      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-072       $7.46VSFR
031-140-073      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-074      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-075       $7.46VSFR
031-140-076      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-077      $1 4.94SFR
031-140-078      $1 4.94SFR
031-160-001       $7.46VSFR
031-160-002       $7.46VSFR
031-160-003       $7.46VSFR
031-160-004       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-160-005       $7.46VSFR
031-160-006       $7.46VSFR
031-160-007       $7.46VSFR
031-160-008       $7.46VSFR
031-160-009       $7.46VSFR
031-160-010       $7.46VSFR
031-160-011       $7.46VSFR
031-160-012       $7.46VSFR
031-160-013       $7.46VSFR
031-160-014       $7.46VSFR
031-160-015       $7.46VSFR
031-160-016       $7.46VSFR
031-160-017       $7.46VSFR
031-160-018       $7.46VSFR
031-160-019       $7.46VSFR
031-160-020       $7.46VSFR
031-160-021       $7.46VSFR
031-160-022       $7.46VSFR
031-160-023       $7.46VSFR
031-160-024       $7.46VSFR
031-160-025       $7.46VSFR
031-160-026       $7.46VSFR
031-160-027       $7.46VSFR
031-160-028       $7.46VSFR
031-160-029       $7.46VSFR
031-160-030       $7.46VSFR
031-160-031       $7.46VSFR
031-160-032       $7.46VSFR
031-160-033       $7.46VSFR
031-160-034       $7.46VSFR
031-160-035       $7.46VSFR
031-160-036       $7.46VSFR
031-160-037       $7.46VSFR
031-160-038       $7.46VSFR
031-160-039       $7.46VSFR
031-160-040       $7.46VSFR
031-160-041       $7.46VSFR
031-160-042       $7.46VSFR
031-160-043       $7.46VSFR
031-160-044       $7.46VSFR
031-170-001       $7.46VSFR
031-170-002       $7.46VSFR
031-170-003       $7.46VSFR
031-170-004       $7.46VSFR
031-170-005       $7.46VSFR
031-170-006       $7.46VSFR
031-170-007       $7.46VSFR
031-170-008       $7.46VSFR
031-170-009       $7.46VSFR
031-170-010       $7.46VSFR
031-170-011       $7.46VSFR
031-170-012       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-170-013       $7.46VSFR
031-170-014       $7.46VSFR
031-170-015       $7.46VSFR
031-170-016       $7.46VSFR
031-170-017       $7.46VSFR
031-170-018       $7.46VSFR
031-170-019       $7.46VSFR
031-170-020       $7.46VSFR
031-170-021       $7.46VSFR
031-170-022       $7.46VSFR
031-170-023       $7.46VSFR
031-170-024       $7.46VSFR
031-170-025       $7.46VSFR
031-170-026       $7.46VSFR
031-170-027       $7.46VSFR
031-170-028       $7.46VSFR
031-170-029       $7.46VSFR
031-170-030       $7.46VSFR
031-170-031       $7.46VSFR
031-170-032       $7.46VSFR
031-170-033       $7.46VSFR
031-170-034       $7.46VSFR
031-170-035       $7.46VSFR
031-170-036       $7.46VSFR
031-170-037       $7.46VSFR
031-170-038       $7.46VSFR
031-170-039       $7.46VSFR
031-170-040       $7.46VSFR
031-170-041       $7.46VSFR
031-170-042       $7.46VSFR
031-170-043       $7.46VSFR
031-170-044       $7.46VSFR
031-170-045       $7.46VSFR
031-180-001       $7.46VSFR
031-180-002       $7.46VSFR
031-180-003       $7.46VSFR
031-180-004       $7.46VSFR
031-180-005       $7.46VSFR
031-180-006       $7.46VSFR
031-180-007       $7.46VSFR
031-180-008       $7.46VSFR
031-180-009       $7.46VSFR
031-180-010       $7.46VSFR
031-180-011       $7.46VSFR
031-180-012       $7.46VSFR
031-180-013       $7.46VSFR
031-180-014       $7.46VSFR
031-180-015       $7.46VSFR
031-180-016       $7.46VSFR
031-180-017       $7.46VSFR
031-180-018       $7.46VSFR
031-180-019       $7.46VSFR

-  28 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
99



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-180-020       $7.46VSFR
031-180-021       $7.46VSFR
031-180-022       $7.46VSFR
031-180-023       $7.46VSFR
031-180-024       $7.46VSFR
031-180-025       $7.46VSFR
031-180-026       $7.46VSFR
031-180-027       $7.46VSFR
031-180-028       $7.46VSFR
031-180-029       $7.46VSFR
031-180-030       $7.46VSFR
031-180-031       $7.46VSFR
031-180-032       $7.46VSFR
031-180-033       $7.46VSFR
031-180-034       $7.46VSFR
031-180-035       $7.46VSFR
031-180-036       $7.46VSFR
031-180-037       $7.46VSFR
031-180-038       $7.46VSFR
031-180-039       $7.46VSFR
031-180-040       $7.46VSFR
031-180-041       $7.46VSFR
031-180-042       $7.46VSFR
031-180-043       $7.46VSFR
031-180-044       $7.46VSFR
031-180-045       $7.46VSFR
031-180-046       $7.46VSFR
031-180-047       $7.46VSFR
031-180-048       $7.46VSFR
031-180-049       $7.46VSFR
031-180-050       $7.46VSFR
031-180-051       $7.46VSFR
031-180-052       $7.46VSFR
031-180-053       $7.46VSFR
031-180-054       $7.46VSFR
031-180-055       $7.46VSFR
031-180-056       $7.46VSFR
031-180-057       $7.46VSFR
031-190-001       $7.46VSFR
031-190-002       $7.46VSFR
031-190-003       $7.46VSFR
031-190-004       $7.46VSFR
031-190-005       $7.46VSFR
031-190-006       $7.46VSFR
031-190-007       $7.46VSFR
031-190-008       $7.46VSFR
031-190-009       $7.46VSFR
031-190-010       $7.46VSFR
031-190-011       $7.46VSFR
031-190-012       $7.46VSFR
031-190-013       $7.46VSFR
031-190-014       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-190-015       $7.46VSFR
031-190-016       $7.46VSFR
031-190-017       $7.46VSFR
031-190-018       $7.46VSFR
031-190-019       $7.46VSFR
031-190-020       $7.46VSFR
031-190-021       $7.46VSFR
031-190-022       $7.46VSFR
031-190-023       $7.46VSFR
031-190-024       $7.46VSFR
031-190-025       $7.46VSFR
031-190-026       $7.46VSFR
031-190-027       $7.46VSFR
031-190-028       $7.46VSFR
031-190-029       $7.46VSFR
031-190-030       $7.46VSFR
031-190-031       $7.46VSFR
031-190-032       $7.46VSFR
031-200-001       $7.46VSFR
031-200-002       $7.46VSFR
031-200-003       $7.46VSFR
031-200-004       $7.46VSFR
031-200-005       $7.46VSFR
031-200-006       $7.46VSFR
031-200-007       $7.46VSFR
031-200-008       $7.46VSFR
031-200-009       $7.46VSFR
031-200-010       $7.46VSFR
031-200-011       $7.46VSFR
031-200-012       $7.46VSFR
031-200-013       $7.46VSFR
031-200-014       $7.46VSFR
031-200-015       $7.46VSFR
031-200-016       $7.46VSFR
031-200-017       $7.46VSFR
031-200-018       $7.46VSFR
031-200-019       $7.46VSFR
031-200-020       $7.46VSFR
031-200-021       $7.46VSFR
031-200-022       $7.46VSFR
031-200-023       $7.46VSFR
031-200-024       $7.46VSFR
031-200-025       $7.46VSFR
031-200-026       $7.46VSFR
031-200-027       $7.46VSFR
031-200-028       $7.46VSFR
031-200-029       $7.46VSFR
031-200-030       $7.46VSFR
031-200-031       $7.46VSFR
031-200-032       $7.46VSFR
031-200-033       $7.46VSFR
031-200-034       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-200-035       $7.46VSFR
031-200-036       $7.46VSFR
031-200-037       $7.46VSFR
031-200-038       $7.46VSFR
031-200-039       $7.46VSFR
031-200-040       $7.46VSFR
031-200-041       $7.46VSFR
031-200-042       $7.46VSFR
031-200-043       $7.46VSFR
031-200-044       $7.46VSFR
031-200-045       $7.46VSFR
031-200-046       $7.46VSFR
031-200-047       $7.46VSFR
031-200-048       $7.46VSFR
031-210-001       $7.46VSFR
031-210-002       $7.46VSFR
031-210-003       $7.46VSFR
031-210-004       $7.46VSFR
031-210-005       $7.46VSFR
031-210-006       $7.46VSFR
031-210-007       $7.46VSFR
031-210-008       $7.46VSFR
031-210-009       $7.46VSFR
031-210-010       $7.46VSFR
031-210-011       $7.46VSFR
031-210-012       $7.46VSFR
031-210-013       $7.46VSFR
031-210-014       $7.46VSFR
031-210-015       $7.46VSFR
031-210-016       $7.46VSFR
031-210-017       $7.46VSFR
031-210-018       $7.46VSFR
031-210-019       $7.46VSFR
031-210-020       $7.46VSFR
031-210-021       $7.46VSFR
031-210-022       $7.46VSFR
031-210-023       $7.46VSFR
031-210-024       $7.46VSFR
031-210-025       $7.46VSFR
031-210-026       $7.46VSFR
031-210-027       $7.46VSFR
031-210-028       $7.46VSFR
031-210-029       $7.46VSFR
031-210-030       $7.46VSFR
031-210-031       $7.46VSFR
031-210-032       $7.46VSFR
031-210-033       $7.46VSFR
031-210-034       $7.46VSFR
031-210-035       $7.46VSFR
031-210-036       $7.46VSFR
031-210-037       $7.46VSFR
031-210-038       $7.46VSFR

-  29 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
100



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-210-039       $7.46VSFR
031-210-040       $7.46VSFR
031-210-041       $7.46VSFR
031-210-042       $7.46VSFR
031-210-043       $7.46VSFR
031-210-044       $7.46VSFR
031-210-045       $7.46VSFR
031-210-046       $7.46VSFR
031-210-047       $7.46VSFR
031-210-048       $7.46VSFR
031-210-049       $7.46VSFR
031-210-050       $7.46VSFR
031-210-051       $7.46VSFR
031-210-052       $7.46VSFR
031-210-053       $7.46VSFR
031-210-054       $7.46VSFR
031-210-055       $7.46VSFR
031-210-056       $7.46VSFR
031-210-057       $7.46VSFR
031-210-058       $7.46VSFR
031-210-059       $7.46VSFR
031-220-001       $7.46VSFR
031-220-002       $7.46VSFR
031-220-003       $7.46VSFR
031-220-004       $7.46VSFR
031-220-005       $7.46VSFR
031-220-006       $7.46VSFR
031-220-007       $7.46VSFR
031-220-008       $7.46VSFR
031-220-009       $7.46VSFR
031-220-010       $7.46VSFR
031-220-011       $7.46VSFR
031-220-012       $7.46VSFR
031-220-013       $7.46VSFR
031-220-014       $7.46VSFR
031-220-015       $7.46VSFR
031-220-016       $7.46VSFR
031-220-017       $7.46VSFR
031-220-018       $7.46VSFR
031-220-019       $7.46VSFR
031-220-020       $7.46VSFR
031-220-021       $7.46VSFR
031-220-022       $7.46VSFR
031-220-023       $7.46VSFR
031-220-024       $7.46VSFR
031-220-025       $7.46VSFR
031-220-026       $7.46VSFR
031-220-027       $7.46VSFR
031-220-028       $7.46VSFR
031-220-029       $7.46VSFR
031-220-030       $7.46VSFR
031-220-031       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-220-032       $7.46VSFR
031-220-033       $7.46VSFR
031-220-034       $7.46VSFR
031-220-035       $7.46VSFR
031-220-036       $7.46VSFR
031-220-037       $7.46VSFR
031-220-038       $7.46VSFR
031-220-039       $7.46VSFR
031-220-040       $7.46VSFR
031-220-041       $7.46VSFR
031-220-042       $7.46VSFR
031-220-043       $7.46VSFR
031-220-044       $7.46VSFR
031-220-045       $7.46VSFR
031-220-046       $7.46VSFR
031-220-047       $7.46VSFR
031-220-048       $7.46VSFR
031-220-049       $7.46VSFR
031-220-050       $7.46VSFR
031-220-051       $7.46VSFR
031-230-001       $7.46VSFR
031-230-002       $7.46VSFR
031-230-003       $7.46VSFR
031-230-004       $7.46VSFR
031-230-005       $7.46VSFR
031-230-006       $7.46VSFR
031-230-007       $7.46VSFR
031-230-008       $7.46VSFR
031-230-009       $7.46VSFR
031-230-010       $7.46VSFR
031-230-011       $7.46VSFR
031-230-012       $7.46VSFR
031-230-013       $7.46VSFR
031-230-014       $7.46VSFR
031-230-015       $7.46VSFR
031-230-016       $7.46VSFR
031-230-017       $7.46VSFR
031-230-018       $7.46VSFR
031-230-019       $7.46VSFR
031-230-020       $7.46VSFR
031-230-021       $7.46VSFR
031-230-022       $7.46VSFR
031-230-023       $7.46VSFR
031-230-024       $7.46VSFR
031-230-025       $7.46VSFR
031-230-026       $7.46VSFR
031-230-027       $7.46VSFR
031-230-028       $7.46VSFR
031-230-029       $7.46VSFR
031-230-030       $7.46VSFR
031-230-031       $7.46VSFR
031-230-032       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-230-033       $7.46VSFR
031-230-034       $7.46VSFR
031-230-035       $7.46VSFR
031-230-036       $7.46VSFR
031-230-037       $7.46VSFR
031-230-038       $7.46VSFR
031-230-039       $7.46VSFR
031-230-040       $7.46VSFR
031-230-041       $7.46VSFR
031-230-042       $7.46VSFR
031-230-043       $7.46VSFR
031-230-044       $7.46VSFR
031-230-045       $7.46VSFR
031-230-046       $7.46VSFR
031-230-047       $7.46VSFR
031-230-048       $7.46VSFR
031-230-049       $7.46VSFR
031-230-050       $7.46VSFR
031-230-051       $7.46VSFR
031-230-052       $7.46VSFR
031-230-053       $7.46VSFR
031-230-054       $7.46VSFR
031-230-055       $7.46VSFR
031-230-056       $7.46VSFR
031-230-057       $7.46VSFR
031-230-058       $7.46VSFR
031-230-059       $7.46VSFR
031-230-060       $7.46VSFR
031-230-061       $7.46VSFR
031-230-062       $7.46VSFR
031-230-063       $7.46VSFR
031-230-064       $7.46VSFR
031-230-065       $7.46VSFR
031-230-066       $7.46VSFR
031-230-067       $7.46VSFR
031-230-068       $7.46VSFR
031-240-001       $7.46VSFR
031-240-002       $7.46VSFR
031-240-003       $7.46VSFR
031-240-004       $7.46VSFR
031-240-005       $7.46VSFR
031-240-006       $7.46VSFR
031-240-007       $7.46VSFR
031-240-008       $7.46VSFR
031-240-009       $7.46VSFR
031-240-010       $7.46VSFR
031-240-011       $7.46VSFR
031-240-012       $7.46VSFR
031-240-013       $7.46VSFR
031-240-014       $7.46VSFR
031-240-015       $7.46VSFR
031-240-016       $7.46VSFR

-  30 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
101



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-240-017       $7.46VSFR
031-240-018       $7.46VSFR
031-240-019       $7.46VSFR
031-240-020       $7.46VSFR
031-240-021       $7.46VSFR
031-240-022       $7.46VSFR
031-240-023       $7.46VSFR
031-240-024       $7.46VSFR
031-240-025       $7.46VSFR
031-240-026       $7.46VSFR
031-240-027       $7.46VSFR
031-240-028       $7.46VSFR
031-240-029       $7.46VSFR
031-240-030       $7.46VSFR
031-240-031       $7.46VSFR
031-240-032       $7.46VSFR
031-240-033       $7.46VSFR
031-240-034       $7.46VSFR
031-240-035       $7.46VSFR
031-240-036       $7.46VSFR
031-240-037       $7.46VSFR
031-240-038       $7.46VSFR
031-240-039       $7.46VSFR
031-240-040       $7.46VSFR
031-240-041       $7.46VSFR
031-240-042       $7.46VSFR
031-240-043       $7.46VSFR
031-240-044       $7.46VSFR
031-240-045       $7.46VSFR
031-240-046       $7.46VSFR
031-240-047       $7.46VSFR
031-240-048       $7.46VSFR
031-240-049       $7.46VSFR
031-240-050       $7.46VSFR
031-240-051       $7.46VSFR
031-240-052       $7.46VSFR
031-240-053       $7.46VSFR
031-240-054       $7.46VSFR
031-240-055       $7.46VSFR
031-240-056       $7.46VSFR
031-240-057       $7.46VSFR
031-240-058       $7.46VSFR
031-240-059       $7.46VSFR
031-240-060       $7.46VSFR
031-240-061       $7.46VSFR
031-240-062       $7.46VSFR
031-240-063       $7.46VSFR
031-240-064       $7.46VSFR
031-240-065       $7.46VSFR
031-240-066       $7.46VSFR
031-240-067       $7.46VSFR
031-240-068       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

031-240-069       $7.46VSFR
031-240-070       $7.46VSFR
031-240-071       $7.46VSFR
031-240-072       $7.46VSFR
031-250-001       $7.46VSFR
031-250-002       $7.46VSFR
031-250-003       $7.46VSFR
031-250-004       $7.46VSFR
031-250-005       $7.46VSFR
031-250-006       $7.46VSFR
031-250-007       $7.46VSFR
031-250-008       $7.46VSFR
031-260-001       $7.46VSFR
031-260-002       $7.46VSFR
031-260-003       $7.46VSFR
031-260-004       $7.46VSFR
031-260-005       $7.46VSFR
031-260-006       $7.46VSFR
031-260-007       $7.46VSFR
031-260-008       $7.46VSFR
031-260-009       $7.46VSFR
031-260-010       $7.46VSFR
031-260-011       $7.46VSFR
032-112-007       $7.46MISC
032-112-008       $7.46MISC
032-351-001       $7.46CONDO
032-351-002       $7.46CONDO
032-351-003       $7.46CONDO
032-351-004       $7.46CONDO
032-351-005       $7.46CONDO
032-351-006       $7.46CONDO
032-351-007       $7.46CONDO
032-351-008       $7.46CONDO
032-351-009       $7.46CONDO
032-351-010       $7.46CONDO
032-351-011       $7.46CONDO
032-351-012       $7.46CONDO
032-351-013       $7.46CONDO
032-351-014       $7.46CONDO
032-351-015       $7.46CONDO
032-351-016       $7.46CONDO
032-351-017       $7.46CONDO
032-351-018       $7.46CONDO
032-351-019       $7.46CONDO
032-351-020       $7.46CONDO
032-351-021       $7.46CONDO
032-351-022       $7.46CONDO
032-351-023       $7.46CONDO
032-351-024       $7.46CONDO
032-351-025       $7.46CONDO
032-351-026       $7.46CONDO
032-351-027       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

032-351-028       $7.46CONDO
032-351-029       $7.46CONDO
032-351-030       $7.46CONDO
032-351-031       $7.46CONDO
032-351-032       $7.46CONDO
032-351-033       $7.46CONDO
032-351-034       $7.46CONDO
032-351-035       $7.46CONDO
032-351-036       $7.46CONDO
032-351-037       $7.46CONDO
032-351-038       $7.46CONDO
032-351-039       $7.46CONDO
032-351-040       $7.46CONDO
032-351-041       $7.46CONDO
032-351-042       $7.46CONDO
032-351-043       $7.46CONDO
032-351-044       $7.46CONDO
032-351-045       $7.46CONDO
032-351-046       $7.46CONDO
032-351-047       $7.46CONDO
032-351-048       $7.46CONDO
032-351-049       $7.46CONDO
032-351-050       $7.46CONDO
032-351-051       $7.46CONDO
032-351-052       $7.46CONDO
032-351-053       $7.46CONDO
032-351-054       $7.46CONDO
032-351-055       $7.46CONDO
032-351-056       $7.46CONDO
032-351-057       $7.46CONDO
032-351-058       $7.46CONDO
032-351-059       $7.46CONDO
032-351-060       $7.46CONDO
032-351-061       $7.46CONDO
032-351-062       $7.46CONDO
032-351-063       $7.46CONDO
032-351-064       $7.46CONDO
032-351-065       $7.46CONDO
032-351-066       $7.46CONDO
032-351-067       $7.46CONDO
032-351-068       $7.46CONDO
032-351-069       $7.46CONDO
032-351-070       $7.46CONDO
032-351-071       $7.46CONDO
032-351-072       $7.46CONDO
032-351-073       $7.46CONDO
032-351-074       $7.46CONDO
032-351-075       $7.46CONDO
032-351-076       $7.46CONDO
032-351-077       $7.46CONDO
032-351-078       $7.46CONDO
032-351-079       $7.46CONDO

-  31  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
102



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

032-351-080       $7.46CONDO
032-361-001       $7.46CONDO
032-361-002       $7.46CONDO
032-361-003       $7.46CONDO
032-361-004       $7.46CONDO
032-361-005       $7.46CONDO
032-361-006       $7.46CONDO
032-361-007       $7.46CONDO
032-361-008       $7.46CONDO
032-361-009       $7.46CONDO
032-362-001       $7.46CONDO
032-362-002       $7.46CONDO
032-362-003       $7.46CONDO
032-362-004       $7.46CONDO
032-362-005       $7.46CONDO
032-362-006       $7.46CONDO
032-362-007       $7.46CONDO
032-362-008       $7.46CONDO
032-362-009       $7.46CONDO
032-362-010       $7.46CONDO
032-362-011       $7.46CONDO
032-363-001       $7.46CONDO
032-363-002       $7.46CONDO
032-363-003       $7.46CONDO
032-363-004       $7.46CONDO
032-363-005       $7.46CONDO
032-363-006       $7.46CONDO
032-363-007       $7.46CONDO
032-363-008       $7.46CONDO
032-363-009       $7.46CONDO
032-363-010       $7.46CONDO
032-363-011       $7.46CONDO
032-363-012       $7.46CONDO
032-363-013       $7.46CONDO
032-363-014       $7.46CONDO
032-363-015       $7.46CONDO
032-363-016       $7.46CONDO
032-363-017       $7.46CONDO
032-363-018       $7.46CONDO
032-363-019       $7.46CONDO
032-363-020       $7.46CONDO
032-363-021       $7.46CONDO
032-363-022       $7.46CONDO
032-363-023       $7.46CONDO
032-363-024       $7.46CONDO
032-363-025       $7.46CONDO
032-363-026       $7.46CONDO
032-363-027       $7.46CONDO
032-363-028       $7.46CONDO
032-363-029       $7.46CONDO
032-363-030       $7.46CONDO
032-363-031       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

032-363-032       $7.46CONDO
032-363-033       $7.46CONDO
032-363-034       $7.46CONDO
032-363-035       $7.46CONDO
032-363-036       $7.46CONDO
032-363-037       $7.46CONDO
032-363-038       $7.46CONDO
032-363-039       $7.46CONDO
032-363-040       $7.46CONDO
032-363-041       $7.46CONDO
032-363-042       $7.46CONDO
032-363-043       $7.46CONDO
032-363-044       $7.46CONDO
032-363-045       $7.46CONDO
032-363-046       $7.46CONDO
032-363-047       $7.46CONDO
032-363-048       $7.46CONDO
032-363-049       $7.46CONDO
032-363-050       $7.46CONDO
032-363-051       $7.46CONDO
032-363-052       $7.46CONDO
032-363-053       $7.46CONDO
032-363-054       $7.46CONDO
032-363-055       $7.46CONDO
032-363-056       $7.46CONDO
032-363-057       $7.46CONDO
032-363-058       $7.46CONDO
032-363-059       $7.46CONDO
032-363-060       $7.46CONDO
032-363-061       $7.46CONDO
032-363-062       $7.46CONDO
037-180-015      $74.70VIND
094-015-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-010-017      $74.70COM
095-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-021-002       $7.46VSFR
095-021-009      $74.70COM
095-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-014      $74.70MFR5
095-022-015       $7.46VSFR
095-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-022-024       $7.46VSFR
095-022-025       $7.46VCOM
095-022-026       $7.46VCOM
095-022-027       $7.46VCOM
095-023-002      $44.82MFR
095-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-007      $29.88MFR2
095-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-010      $74.70MFR5
095-023-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-023-013      $74.70COM
095-031-005      $74.70COM
095-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-031-011       $7.46VCOM
095-031-012      $74.70MFR5
095-031-013      $74.70COM
095-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-032-008       $7.46VSFR
095-033-001      $44.82MFR
095-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-003      $74.70INST
095-033-004      $74.70INST
095-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-002       $7.46VSFR
095-034-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-034-013      $74.70COM

-  32 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
103



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-006      $29.88MFR2
095-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-041-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-042-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-015       $7.46VSFR
095-044-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-044-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-045-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-045-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-041      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-042      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-043      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-044      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-045      $1 4.94SFR

-  33 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
104



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-050-046      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-047      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-048      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-049      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-050      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-051      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-052      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-053      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-054      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-055      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-056      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-057      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-059      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-060      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-061      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-062      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-063      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-064      $1 4.94SFR
095-050-067      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-016       $7.46VSFR
095-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-071-008      $74.70COM
095-071-010       $7.46VSFR
095-072-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-004      $29.88MFR2
095-072-005      $29.88MFR2
095-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-006      $29.88MFR2
095-073-007      $29.88MFR2
095-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-003      $44.82MFR
095-074-004      $29.88MFR2
095-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-074-008      $59.76MFR4
095-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-005      $74.70COM
095-075-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-018       $7.46VMFR
095-075-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-075-025       $7.46VMFR
095-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-012      $74.70INST
095-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-081-022      $74.70COM
095-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-019      $29.88MFR2
095-083-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-083-023       $7.46VCOM
095-084-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-018      $74.70INST
095-084-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-084-025       $7.46VSFR
095-091-003      $44.82MFR
095-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-091-013      $74.70COM
095-091-014      $74.70COM
095-092-002      $74.70MFR5
095-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-006      $74.70MFR5
095-092-007       $7.46VMFR
095-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-010       $7.46VMFR
095-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-012      $59.76MFR4
095-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  34 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
105



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-022      $59.76MFR4
095-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-027      $59.76MFR4
095-092-028      $59.76MFR4
095-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-030      $74.70COM
095-092-031      $74.70COM
095-092-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-092-033       $7.46VSFR
095-092-034       $7.46VSFR
095-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-015      $74.70MFR5
095-093-016      $74.70MFR5
095-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-018      $44.82MFR
095-093-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-025      $74.70COM
095-093-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-093-027      $74.70COM
095-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-101-001       $7.46VSFR
095-101-002       $7.46VSFR
095-101-003      $59.76MFR4
095-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-101-005      $44.82MFR
095-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-001      $44.82MFR
095-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-003       $7.46VMFR
095-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-015      $44.82MFR
095-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-019      $44.82MFR
095-102-020       $7.46VSFR
095-102-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-102-022       $7.46VSFR
095-102-023       $7.46VSFR
095-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-007      $74.70INST
095-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-103-016      $44.82MFR
095-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-105-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-007      $44.82MFR
095-107-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-107-015       $7.46VSFR
095-107-016      $74.70COM
095-107-017      $74.70COM
095-110-003      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-030      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-031      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
095-120-041       $7.46VSFR
095-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-001      $1 4.94SFR

-  35 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
106



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-302-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-311-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-032      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-033      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-034      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-035      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-036      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-037      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-321-038      $1 4.94SFR
095-321-040      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-322-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-024      $1 4.94SFR

-  36 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
107



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-020      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-021      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-022      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-023      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-024      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-025      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-026      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-027      $1 4.94SFR
095-332-029      $1 4.94SFR
095-420-001       $7.46CONDO
095-420-002       $7.46CONDO
095-420-003       $7.46CONDO
095-420-004       $7.46CONDO
095-420-005       $7.46CONDO
095-420-006       $7.46CONDO
095-420-007       $7.46CONDO
095-420-008       $7.46CONDO
095-420-009       $7.46CONDO
095-420-010       $7.46CONDO
095-420-011       $7.46CONDO
095-420-012       $7.46CONDO
095-420-013       $7.46CONDO
095-420-014       $7.46CONDO
095-420-015       $7.46CONDO
095-420-016       $7.46CONDO
095-420-017       $7.46CONDO
095-420-018       $7.46CONDO
095-420-019       $7.46CONDO
095-420-020       $7.46CONDO
095-420-021       $7.46CONDO
095-420-022       $7.46CONDO
095-420-023       $7.46CONDO
095-420-024       $7.46CONDO
095-420-025       $7.46CONDO
095-420-026       $7.46CONDO
095-420-027       $7.46CONDO
095-420-028       $7.46CONDO
095-420-029       $7.46CONDO
095-420-030       $7.46CONDO
095-420-031       $7.46CONDO
095-420-032       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

095-420-033       $7.46CONDO
095-420-034       $7.46CONDO
095-420-037      $74.70COM
095-470-001       $7.46CONDO
095-470-002       $7.46CONDO
095-470-003       $7.46CONDO
095-470-004       $7.46CONDO
095-470-005       $7.46CONDO
095-470-006       $7.46CONDO
095-470-007       $7.46CONDO
095-470-008       $7.46CONDO
095-470-009       $7.46CONDO
095-470-010       $7.46CONDO
096-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-002      $29.88MFR2
096-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-012-008       $7.46VSFR
096-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-006      $74.70COM
096-013-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-014-010       $7.46VSFR
096-015-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-004      $29.88MFR2
096-015-005      $29.88MFR2
096-015-006      $44.82MFR
096-015-011       $7.46VSFR
096-015-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-015       $7.46VSFR
096-015-016       $7.46VSFR
096-015-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-018      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-015-026      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-001       $7.46VSFR
096-016-002       $7.46VMFR
096-016-003       $7.46VMFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-016-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-005       $7.46VSFR
096-016-006      $59.76MFR4
096-016-012      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-013       $7.46VMFR
096-016-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-016-018       $7.46VMFR
096-016-019      $29.88MFR2
096-016-020      $74.70COM
096-016-023      $74.70INST
096-016-024      $29.88MFR2
096-017-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-017-008       $7.46VMFR
096-017-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-007       $7.46VMFR
096-018-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-011       $7.46VMFR
096-018-012      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-018-015       $7.46VSFR
096-019-006       $7.46VSFR
096-019-009       $7.46VSFR
096-019-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-015      $29.88MFR2
096-019-016      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-017       $7.46VMFR
096-019-019      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-021      $44.82MFR
096-019-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-019-025       $7.46VCOM
096-019-026      $74.70COM
096-019-027      $74.70COM
096-019-028      $74.70COM
096-019-029      $74.70COM
096-020-004      $1 4.94SFR

-  37 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
108



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-021      $29.88MFR2
096-020-022       $7.46VMFR
096-020-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-026      $44.82MFR
096-020-027      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-029      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-030      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-031      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-032      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-033      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-034      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-035      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-036      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-039      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-042      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-047      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-050       $7.46VSFR
096-020-057      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-059      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-060       $7.46VSFR
096-020-062       $7.46VMFR
096-020-064      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-067      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-069      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-071      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-073      $29.88MFR2
096-020-075      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-081       $7.46VMFR
096-020-082       $7.46VCOM
096-020-083      $74.70COM
096-020-089      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-090      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-092      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-093       $7.46VMFR
096-020-094      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-095      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-101      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-102      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-103      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-104      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-105      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-106      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-107      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-108      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-109      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-110      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-111      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-020-112      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-113      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-114      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-115      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-116      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-117      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-118      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-119      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-120      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-121      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-122      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-123      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-124      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-125      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-126      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-127      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-128      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-129      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-130      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-131      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-132      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-133      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-134      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-135      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-136      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-137      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-138      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-139      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-140      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-141      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-142      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-143      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-144      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-145      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-146      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-147      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-148      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-149      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-150      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-151      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-152      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-153      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-154      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-155      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-156      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-157      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-158      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-159      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-160      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-161      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-162      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-163      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-020-164      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-165      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-166      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-167      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-168      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-169      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-172      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-173       $7.46VMFR
096-020-175     $1 04.58MFR7
096-020-176      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-177      $1 4.94SFR
096-020-178      $29.88MFR2
096-020-181      $74.70COM
096-020-184      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-006     $1 04.58MFR7
096-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-031-014      $89.64MFR6
096-031-015      $59.76MFR4
096-031-016      $74.70COM
096-031-018       $7.46VMFR
096-031-019       $7.46VMFR
096-031-022      $74.70COM
096-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-010      $29.88MFR2
096-032-011       $7.46VMFR
096-032-016       $7.46VMFR
096-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-018      $74.70MFR5
096-032-019      $44.82MFR
096-032-020      $44.82MFR
096-032-022      $44.82MFR
096-032-023      $29.88MFR2
096-032-024      $29.88MFR2
096-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
096-032-028       $7.46VCOM
096-032-029      $74.70COM
096-032-030      $74.70MFR5
096-032-031      $89.64MFR6
096-032-032       $7.46VCOM
096-033-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-008      $74.70MFR5

-  38 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
109



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-012      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-019      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-020      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-021      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-027      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-028       $7.46VMFR
096-033-032      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-033      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-034      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-035       $7.46VMFR
096-033-036      $74.70INST
096-033-037       $7.46VSFR
096-033-039      $74.70COM
096-033-040      $1 4.94SFR
096-033-041      $44.82MFR
096-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-006      $59.76MFR4
096-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-020      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-021      $74.70COM
096-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
096-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-007      $74.70COM
096-042-010      $44.82MFR
096-042-011      $74.70MFR5
096-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-016      $59.76MFR4
096-042-019      $44.82MFR
096-042-020       $7.46VMFR
096-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-042-024      $29.88MFR2
096-042-025      $74.70COM
096-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-002      $29.88MFR2
096-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-017      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-019      $74.70INST

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

096-043-020       $7.46VMFR
096-043-021       $7.46VSFR
096-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-024      $74.70INST
096-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-026      $29.88MFR2
096-043-027      $29.88MFR2
096-043-029      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-030      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-031      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-032      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-034      $1 4.94SFR
096-043-035      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-001      $74.70COM
096-044-002       $7.46VMFR
096-044-003       $7.46VSFR
096-044-004      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-005       $7.46VSFR
096-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-007       $7.46VMFR
096-044-008      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
096-044-010      $74.70COM
096-050-001      $74.70MFR5
096-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
096-050-004       $7.46VMFR
096-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
096-050-007      $74.70COM
096-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
096-050-011       $7.46VSFR
096-050-012       $7.46VSFR
096-050-013       $7.46VSFR
096-050-014       $7.46VSFR
096-050-015      $74.70IND
097-010-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-025      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-026      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-027      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-028      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-029      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-030      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-031      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-032      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-033      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-034      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-035      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-036      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-037      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-038      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-039      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-040      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-041      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-042      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-043      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-044      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-045      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-046      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-047      $1 4.94SFR
097-021-051      $74.70COM
097-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-018      $1 4.94SFR

-  39 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
110



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-025      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-026      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-027      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-028      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-029      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-030      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-031      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-032      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-033      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-034      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-035      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-036      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-037      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-038      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-039      $1 4.94SFR
097-022-040      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-028      $44.82MFR
097-032-029      $74.70MFR5

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-032-030      $29.88MFR2
097-032-031      $44.82MFR
097-032-032      $29.88MFR2
097-032-033      $29.88MFR2
097-032-034      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-035      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-036      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-037      $1 4.94SFR
097-032-038      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-025      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-026      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-027      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-028      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-029      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-030      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-031      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-032      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-033      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-034      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-035      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-036      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-037      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-038      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-039      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-040      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-041      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-042      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-043      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-044      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-045      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-046      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-047      $1 4.94SFR
097-034-048      $1 4.94SFR
097-036-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-036-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-036-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-036-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-036-010       $7.46VMFR
097-036-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-036-014       $7.46VMFR
097-036-015       $7.46VSFR
097-036-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-037-001      $74.70MFR5

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-037-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-037-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-037-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-037-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-037-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-037-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-013       $7.46VSFR
097-038-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-038-024      $29.88MFR2
097-038-025      $29.88MFR2
097-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-041-005      $29.88MFR2
097-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-041-009      $89.64MFR6
097-041-010      $74.70INST
097-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-041-014       $7.46VSFR
097-041-015      $74.70MFR5
097-041-016      $74.70MFR5
097-042-001      $44.82MFR
097-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-042-021      $59.76MFR4

-  40 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
111



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-017      $44.82MFR
097-043-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
097-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-050-012      $29.88MFR2
097-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-050-014      $74.70COM
097-050-015      $74.70COM
097-050-016      $74.70COM
097-061-005      $74.70COM
097-062-002      $74.70COM
097-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
097-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
097-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-081-026      $59.76MFR4
097-081-028       $7.46VCOM
097-081-029       $7.46VCOM
097-081-030      $74.70COM
097-081-031      $74.70COM
097-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-082-006      $59.76MFR4
097-082-008      $59.76MFR4
097-082-009      $59.76MFR4
097-082-010      $74.70INST
097-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-090-025     $1 1 9.52MFR8
097-090-026      $89.64MFR6
097-090-027      $74.70COM
097-090-028      $74.70COM
097-090-029      $1 4.94SFR
097-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-091-009      $44.82MFR
097-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-091-023       $7.46VMFR
097-091-024      $89.64MFR6
097-091-025      $89.64MFR6
097-091-026     $1 04.58MFR7
097-100-006     $1 1 9.52MFR8
097-100-050      $74.70INST
097-100-055      $74.70INST

-  41  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
112



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-100-059       $7.46VMFR
097-100-060       $7.46VMFR
097-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
097-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-025      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-026      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-027      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-028      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-029      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-030      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-031      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-032      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-033      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-034      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-035      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-036      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-113-037      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-038      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-039      $1 4.94SFR
097-113-042      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-114-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-121-001       $7.46MISC
097-150-010      $74.70COM
097-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-260-005       $7.46VSFR
097-260-006       $7.46VSFR
097-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-270-043      $74.70INST
097-270-044      $1 4.94SFR
097-270-055      $1 4.94SFR
097-270-057      $74.70INST
097-270-059      $44.82MFR
097-270-060      $74.70INST
097-270-061      $74.70COM
097-270-062      $74.70COM
097-270-063      $74.70COM
097-270-067      $74.70COM
097-270-069      $1 4.94SFR
097-270-071       $7.46VMFR
097-270-073      $74.70COM
097-270-075      $74.70COM
097-270-077      $1 4.94SFR
097-270-081      $74.70COM
097-291-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-292-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-293-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  42 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
113



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-294-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-294-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-023      $74.70COM
097-301-024       $7.46VCOM
097-301-025       $7.46VCOM
097-301-026      $74.70COM
097-301-027      $1 4.94SFR
097-301-028      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-019      $29.88MFR2
097-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-302-025      $74.70COM
097-302-026       $7.46VCOM
097-302-027      $74.70COM
097-303-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-002       $7.46VSFR
097-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-303-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-025       $7.46VMFR
097-303-026      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-027      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-028      $74.70COM
097-303-029      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-030      $1 4.94SFR
097-303-034      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-031      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-032      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-033      $1 4.94SFR
097-331-034      $1 4.94SFR
097-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-332-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-006       $7.46VSFR
097-333-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-015      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-016      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-017      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-018      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-019      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-020      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-021      $1 4.94SFR
097-333-022      $74.70INST
097-334-001      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-002      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-003      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-004      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-005      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-006      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-007      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-008      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-009      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-010      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-011      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-012      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-013      $1 4.94SFR
097-334-014      $1 4.94SFR
097-350-001       $7.46CONDO
097-350-002       $7.46CONDO
097-350-003       $7.46CONDO
097-350-004       $7.46CONDO
097-350-005       $7.46CONDO
097-350-006       $7.46CONDO
097-350-007       $7.46CONDO
097-350-008       $7.46CONDO
097-350-009       $7.46CONDO
097-350-010       $7.46CONDO
097-350-011       $7.46CONDO
097-350-012       $7.46CONDO
097-350-013       $7.46CONDO
097-350-014       $7.46CONDO
097-350-015       $7.46CONDO

-  43 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
114



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-350-016       $7.46CONDO
097-350-017       $7.46CONDO
097-350-018       $7.46CONDO
097-350-019       $7.46CONDO
097-350-020       $7.46CONDO
097-350-021       $7.46CONDO
097-350-022       $7.46CONDO
097-350-023       $7.46CONDO
097-350-024       $7.46CONDO
097-350-025       $7.46CONDO
097-350-026       $7.46CONDO
097-350-027       $7.46CONDO
097-350-028       $7.46CONDO
097-350-029       $7.46CONDO
097-350-030       $7.46CONDO
097-350-031       $7.46CONDO
097-350-032       $7.46CONDO
097-350-033       $7.46CONDO
097-350-034       $7.46CONDO
097-350-035       $7.46CONDO
097-350-036       $7.46CONDO
097-350-037       $7.46CONDO
097-350-038       $7.46CONDO
097-350-039       $7.46CONDO
097-350-040       $7.46CONDO
097-350-041       $7.46CONDO
097-350-042       $7.46CONDO
097-350-043       $7.46CONDO
097-350-044       $7.46CONDO
097-350-045       $7.46CONDO
097-350-046       $7.46CONDO
097-350-047       $7.46CONDO
097-350-048       $7.46CONDO
097-350-049       $7.46CONDO
097-350-050       $7.46CONDO
097-350-051       $7.46CONDO
097-350-052       $7.46CONDO
097-360-001       $7.46CONDO
097-360-002       $7.46CONDO
097-360-003       $7.46CONDO
097-360-004       $7.46CONDO
097-360-005       $7.46CONDO
097-360-006       $7.46CONDO
097-360-007       $7.46CONDO
097-360-008       $7.46CONDO
097-360-009       $7.46CONDO
097-360-010       $7.46CONDO
097-360-011       $7.46CONDO
097-360-012       $7.46CONDO
097-360-013       $7.46CONDO
097-360-014       $7.46CONDO
097-360-015       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-360-016       $7.46CONDO
097-360-017       $7.46CONDO
097-360-018       $7.46CONDO
097-360-019       $7.46CONDO
097-360-020       $7.46CONDO
097-360-021       $7.46CONDO
097-360-022       $7.46CONDO
097-360-023       $7.46CONDO
097-360-024       $7.46CONDO
097-360-025       $7.46CONDO
097-360-026       $7.46CONDO
097-360-027       $7.46CONDO
097-360-028       $7.46CONDO
097-360-029       $7.46CONDO
097-360-030       $7.46CONDO
097-360-031       $7.46CONDO
097-360-032       $7.46CONDO
097-360-033       $7.46CONDO
097-360-034       $7.46CONDO
097-360-035       $7.46CONDO
097-360-036       $7.46CONDO
097-360-037       $7.46CONDO
097-360-038       $7.46CONDO
097-360-039       $7.46CONDO
097-360-040       $7.46CONDO
097-360-041       $7.46CONDO
097-360-042       $7.46CONDO
097-360-043       $7.46CONDO
097-360-044       $7.46CONDO
097-360-045       $7.46CONDO
097-360-046       $7.46CONDO
097-360-047       $7.46CONDO
097-360-048       $7.46CONDO
097-360-049       $7.46CONDO
097-360-050       $7.46CONDO
097-360-051       $7.46CONDO
097-360-052       $7.46CONDO
097-370-001       $7.46CONDO
097-370-002       $7.46CONDO
097-370-003       $7.46CONDO
097-370-004       $7.46CONDO
097-370-005       $7.46CONDO
097-370-006       $7.46CONDO
097-370-007       $7.46CONDO
097-370-008       $7.46CONDO
097-370-009       $7.46CONDO
097-370-010       $7.46CONDO
097-370-011       $7.46CONDO
097-370-012       $7.46CONDO
097-370-013       $7.46CONDO
097-370-014       $7.46CONDO
097-370-015       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-370-016       $7.46CONDO
097-370-017       $7.46CONDO
097-370-018       $7.46CONDO
097-370-019       $7.46CONDO
097-370-020       $7.46CONDO
097-370-021       $7.46CONDO
097-370-022       $7.46CONDO
097-370-023       $7.46CONDO
097-370-024       $7.46CONDO
097-370-025       $7.46CONDO
097-370-026       $7.46CONDO
097-370-027       $7.46CONDO
097-370-028       $7.46CONDO
097-370-029       $7.46CONDO
097-370-030       $7.46CONDO
097-370-031       $7.46CONDO
097-370-032       $7.46CONDO
097-370-033       $7.46CONDO
097-370-034       $7.46CONDO
097-370-035       $7.46CONDO
097-370-036       $7.46CONDO
097-370-037       $7.46CONDO
097-370-038       $7.46CONDO
097-370-039       $7.46CONDO
097-370-040       $7.46CONDO
097-370-041       $7.46CONDO
097-370-042       $7.46CONDO
097-370-043       $7.46CONDO
097-370-044       $7.46CONDO
097-370-045       $7.46CONDO
097-370-046       $7.46CONDO
097-370-047       $7.46CONDO
097-370-048       $7.46CONDO
097-370-049       $7.46CONDO
097-370-050       $7.46CONDO
097-370-051       $7.46CONDO
097-370-052       $7.46CONDO
097-370-053       $7.46CONDO
097-370-054       $7.46CONDO
097-370-055       $7.46CONDO
097-370-056       $7.46CONDO
097-370-057       $7.46CONDO
097-370-058       $7.46CONDO
097-440-001       $7.46CONDO
097-440-002       $7.46CONDO
097-440-003       $7.46CONDO
097-440-004       $7.46CONDO
097-440-005       $7.46CONDO
097-440-006       $7.46CONDO
097-440-007       $7.46CONDO
097-440-008       $7.46CONDO
097-440-009       $7.46CONDO

-  44 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
115



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-440-010       $7.46CONDO
097-440-011       $7.46CONDO
097-440-012       $7.46CONDO
097-440-013       $7.46CONDO
097-440-014       $7.46CONDO
097-440-015       $7.46CONDO
097-440-016       $7.46CONDO
097-440-018       $7.46CONDO
097-440-019       $7.46CONDO
097-440-020       $7.46CONDO
097-440-021       $7.46CONDO
097-440-022       $7.46CONDO
097-440-023       $7.46CONDO
097-440-024       $7.46CONDO
097-440-025       $7.46CONDO
097-440-026       $7.46CONDO
097-440-027       $7.46CONDO
097-440-028       $7.46CONDO
097-440-029       $7.46CONDO
097-440-030       $7.46CONDO
097-440-031       $7.46CONDO
097-440-032       $7.46CONDO
097-440-033       $7.46CONDO
097-440-035       $7.46CONDO
097-440-036       $7.46CONDO
097-440-037       $7.46CONDO
097-440-038       $7.46CONDO
097-440-039       $7.46CONDO
097-440-040       $7.46CONDO
097-440-041       $7.46CONDO
097-440-042       $7.46CONDO
097-440-043       $7.46CONDO
097-440-044       $7.46CONDO
097-440-045       $7.46CONDO
097-440-046       $7.46CONDO
097-440-047       $7.46CONDO
097-440-048       $7.46CONDO
097-440-049       $7.46CONDO
097-440-050       $7.46CONDO
097-450-002       $7.46CONDO
097-450-003       $7.46CONDO
097-450-004       $7.46CONDO
097-450-005       $7.46CONDO
097-450-006       $7.46CONDO
097-450-007       $7.46CONDO
097-450-008       $7.46CONDO
097-450-009       $7.46CONDO
097-450-010       $7.46CONDO
097-450-011       $7.46CONDO
097-450-012       $7.46CONDO
097-450-013       $7.46CONDO
097-450-014       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

097-450-015       $7.46CONDO
097-450-016       $7.46CONDO
097-450-017       $7.46CONDO
097-450-018       $7.46CONDO
097-450-019       $7.46CONDO
097-450-020       $7.46CONDO
097-450-021       $7.46CONDO
097-450-022       $7.46CONDO
097-450-023       $7.46CONDO
097-450-024       $7.46CONDO
097-450-025       $7.46CONDO
097-450-026       $7.46CONDO
097-450-027       $7.46CONDO
097-450-028       $7.46CONDO
097-450-029       $7.46CONDO
097-450-030       $7.46CONDO
097-450-031       $7.46CONDO
097-450-032       $7.46CONDO
097-450-033       $7.46CONDO
097-450-034       $7.46CONDO
097-450-035       $7.46CONDO
097-450-036       $7.46CONDO
097-450-037       $7.46CONDO
097-450-038       $7.46CONDO
097-450-039       $7.46CONDO
097-450-040       $7.46CONDO
097-450-041       $7.46CONDO
097-450-042       $7.46CONDO
097-450-043       $7.46CONDO
097-450-044       $7.46CONDO
097-450-045       $7.46CONDO
097-450-046       $7.46CONDO
097-450-047       $7.46CONDO
097-450-048       $7.46CONDO
097-450-049       $7.46CONDO
098-030-001      $74.70COM
098-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-030-032       $7.46VCOM
098-030-033      $74.70COM
098-030-035      $74.70COM
098-030-036      $74.70MFR5
098-030-037      $74.70MFR5
098-040-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-040-024      $74.70MFR5
098-040-025      $89.64MFR6
098-040-026     $1 04.58MFR7
098-040-027      $74.70COM
098-040-028      $74.70COM
098-040-029      $74.70MFR5
098-040-030       $7.46VMFR
098-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-023      $1 4.94SFR

-  45 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
116



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-051-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-051-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-006       $7.46VSFR
098-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-050      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-052-051      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-052       $7.46VSFR
098-052-053       $7.46VSFR
098-052-054      $1 4.94SFR
098-052-055      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-063-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-064-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-009      $29.88MFR2

-  46 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
117



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-072-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-029      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-073-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-073-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-074-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-075-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-075-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-081-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-006      $1 4.94SFR

-  47 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
118



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-084-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-092-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-093-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-094-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-101-019      $1 4.94SFR

-  48 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
119



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-105-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-106-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-121-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-124-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-126-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-127-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-130-002       $7.46VSFR
098-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-142-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-012      $1 4.94SFR

-  49 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
120



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-155-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-155-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-156-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-165-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-172-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-175-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-005       $7.46VSFR
098-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-021       $7.46VSFR
098-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-027       $7.46VSFR
098-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-030       $7.46VSFR
098-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-180-041       $7.46VSFR
098-180-043       $7.46VSFR
098-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-008      $1 4.94SFR

-  50 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
121



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-015      $74.70INST
098-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-190-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-210-001       $7.46VSFR
098-210-026      $74.70COM
098-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-230-023       $7.46VSFR
098-230-048      $74.70IND
098-230-049      $74.70INST
098-230-050       $7.46VCOM
098-240-003       $7.46MISC
098-240-024      $74.70IND
098-240-057      $74.70COM
098-240-058       $7.46VMFR
098-240-059       $7.46VMFR
098-240-060     $1 1 9.52MFR8
098-250-019       $7.46MISC
098-250-020       $7.46MISC
098-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-292-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-294-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-295-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-295-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-005      $1 4.94SFR

-  51  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
122



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-313-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-314-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-314-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-322-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-331-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-332-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-333-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-334-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-340-002      $74.70COM
098-340-009       $7.46VCOM

-  52 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
123



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-350-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-351-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-361-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-361-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-362-011      $74.70MFR5
098-371-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-371-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-372-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-372-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-373-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-374-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-015      $1 4.94SFR

-  53 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
124



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-381-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-382-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-383-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-383-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-391-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-391-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-392-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  54 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
125



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-393-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-393-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-401-002       $7.46CONDO
098-401-003       $7.46CONDO
098-401-004       $7.46CONDO
098-401-005       $7.46CONDO
098-401-006       $7.46CONDO
098-401-007       $7.46CONDO
098-401-008       $7.46CONDO
098-401-009       $7.46CONDO
098-401-010       $7.46CONDO
098-401-011       $7.46CONDO
098-401-012       $7.46CONDO
098-401-013       $7.46CONDO
098-401-014       $7.46CONDO
098-401-015       $7.46CONDO
098-401-016       $7.46CONDO
098-401-017       $7.46CONDO
098-401-018       $7.46CONDO
098-401-019       $7.46CONDO
098-401-020       $7.46CONDO
098-401-021       $7.46CONDO
098-401-022       $7.46CONDO
098-401-023       $7.46CONDO
098-401-024       $7.46CONDO
098-401-025       $7.46CONDO
098-401-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-401-027       $7.46CONDO
098-401-028       $7.46CONDO
098-401-029       $7.46CONDO
098-401-030       $7.46CONDO
098-401-031       $7.46CONDO
098-401-032       $7.46CONDO
098-402-001       $7.46CONDO
098-402-002       $7.46CONDO
098-402-003       $7.46CONDO
098-402-004       $7.46CONDO
098-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-402-006       $7.46CONDO
098-402-007       $7.46CONDO
098-402-008       $7.46CONDO
098-402-009       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-402-010       $7.46CONDO
098-402-011       $7.46CONDO
098-402-012       $7.46CONDO
098-402-013       $7.46CONDO
098-402-014       $7.46CONDO
098-402-015       $7.46CONDO
098-403-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-403-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-404-001       $7.46CONDO
098-404-002       $7.46CONDO
098-404-003       $7.46CONDO
098-404-004       $7.46CONDO
098-404-005       $7.46CONDO
098-404-006       $7.46CONDO
098-404-007       $7.46CONDO
098-404-008       $7.46CONDO
098-404-009       $7.46CONDO
098-404-010       $7.46CONDO
098-404-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-405-001       $7.46CONDO
098-405-002       $7.46CONDO
098-405-003       $7.46CONDO
098-405-004       $7.46CONDO
098-405-005       $7.46CONDO
098-405-006       $7.46CONDO
098-405-007       $7.46CONDO
098-405-008       $7.46CONDO
098-405-009       $7.46CONDO
098-405-010       $7.46CONDO
098-405-011       $7.46CONDO
098-405-012       $7.46CONDO
098-405-013       $7.46CONDO
098-405-014       $7.46CONDO
098-405-015       $7.46CONDO
098-405-016       $7.46CONDO
098-405-017       $7.46CONDO
098-405-018       $7.46CONDO
098-405-019       $7.46CONDO
098-405-020       $7.46CONDO
098-405-021       $7.46CONDO
098-405-022       $7.46CONDO
098-405-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-405-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-405-025       $7.46CONDO
098-405-026       $7.46CONDO
098-405-027       $7.46CONDO
098-405-028       $7.46CONDO
098-405-029       $7.46CONDO
098-405-030       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-405-031       $7.46CONDO
098-405-032       $7.46CONDO
098-405-033       $7.46CONDO
098-405-034       $7.46CONDO
098-405-035       $7.46CONDO
098-405-036       $7.46CONDO
098-405-037       $7.46CONDO
098-405-038       $7.46CONDO
098-405-039       $7.46CONDO
098-405-040       $7.46CONDO
098-405-041       $7.46CONDO
098-405-042       $7.46CONDO
098-405-043       $7.46CONDO
098-405-044       $7.46CONDO
098-405-045       $7.46CONDO
098-405-046       $7.46CONDO
098-405-047       $7.46CONDO
098-405-048       $7.46CONDO
098-405-049       $7.46CONDO
098-405-050       $7.46CONDO
098-405-051       $7.46CONDO
098-405-052       $7.46CONDO
098-405-053       $7.46CONDO
098-405-054       $7.46CONDO
098-406-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-002       $7.46CONDO
098-406-003       $7.46CONDO
098-406-004       $7.46CONDO
098-406-005       $7.46CONDO
098-406-006       $7.46CONDO
098-406-007       $7.46CONDO
098-406-008       $7.46CONDO
098-406-009       $7.46CONDO
098-406-010       $7.46CONDO
098-406-011       $7.46CONDO
098-406-012       $7.46CONDO
098-406-013       $7.46CONDO
098-406-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-016       $7.46CONDO
098-406-017       $7.46CONDO
098-406-018       $7.46CONDO
098-406-019       $7.46CONDO
098-406-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-023       $7.46CONDO
098-406-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-406-025       $7.46CONDO
098-406-026       $7.46CONDO
098-406-027       $7.46CONDO
098-406-028       $7.46CONDO
098-406-029       $7.46CONDO

-  55 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
126



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-406-030       $7.46CONDO
098-411-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-411-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-412-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-413-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-413-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-414-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-421-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-422-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-001       $7.46CONDO
098-430-002       $7.46CONDO
098-430-003       $7.46CONDO
098-430-004       $7.46CONDO
098-430-005       $7.46CONDO
098-430-006       $7.46CONDO
098-430-007       $7.46CONDO
098-430-008       $7.46CONDO
098-430-009       $7.46CONDO
098-430-010       $7.46CONDO
098-430-011       $7.46CONDO
098-430-012       $7.46CONDO
098-430-013       $7.46CONDO
098-430-014       $7.46CONDO
098-430-015       $7.46CONDO
098-430-016       $7.46CONDO
098-430-017       $7.46CONDO
098-430-018       $7.46CONDO
098-430-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-020       $7.46CONDO
098-430-021       $7.46CONDO
098-430-022       $7.46CONDO
098-430-023       $7.46CONDO
098-430-024       $7.46CONDO
098-430-025       $7.46CONDO
098-430-026       $7.46CONDO
098-430-027       $7.46CONDO
098-430-028       $7.46CONDO

-  56 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
127



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-430-029       $7.46CONDO
098-430-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-031       $7.46CONDO
098-430-032       $7.46CONDO
098-430-033       $7.46CONDO
098-430-034       $7.46CONDO
098-430-035       $7.46CONDO
098-430-036       $7.46CONDO
098-430-037       $7.46CONDO
098-430-038       $7.46CONDO
098-430-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-430-040       $7.46CONDO
098-430-041       $7.46CONDO
098-430-042       $7.46CONDO
098-430-043       $7.46CONDO
098-431-001       $7.46CONDO
098-431-002       $7.46CONDO
098-431-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-006       $7.46CONDO
098-431-007       $7.46CONDO
098-431-008       $7.46CONDO
098-431-009       $7.46CONDO
098-431-010       $7.46CONDO
098-431-011       $7.46CONDO
098-431-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-431-013       $7.46CONDO
098-431-014       $7.46CONDO
098-431-015       $7.46CONDO
098-431-016       $7.46CONDO
098-431-017       $7.46CONDO
098-431-018       $7.46CONDO
098-432-001       $7.46CONDO
098-432-002       $7.46CONDO
098-432-003       $7.46CONDO
098-432-004       $7.46CONDO
098-432-005       $7.46CONDO
098-432-006       $7.46CONDO
098-432-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-432-008       $7.46CONDO
098-432-009       $7.46CONDO
098-432-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-432-011       $7.46CONDO
098-432-012       $7.46CONDO
098-432-013       $7.46CONDO
098-432-014       $7.46CONDO
098-432-015       $7.46CONDO
098-432-016       $7.46CONDO
098-432-017       $7.46CONDO
098-432-018       $7.46CONDO
098-432-019       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-432-020       $7.46CONDO
098-432-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-432-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-433-001       $7.46CONDO
098-433-002       $7.46CONDO
098-433-003       $7.46CONDO
098-433-004       $7.46CONDO
098-433-005       $7.46CONDO
098-433-006       $7.46CONDO
098-433-007       $7.46CONDO
098-433-008       $7.46CONDO
098-433-009       $7.46CONDO
098-433-010       $7.46CONDO
098-433-011       $7.46CONDO
098-433-012       $7.46CONDO
098-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-037      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-441-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-051      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-052      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-053      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-054      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-055      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-056      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-057      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-058      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-059      $1 4.94SFR
098-441-060      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-442-029      $1 4.94SFR

-  57 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
128



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-443-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-450-002     $1 1 9.52MFR8
098-461-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-461-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-461-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-462-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-463-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-471-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-471-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-472-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-473-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-481-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-002      $1 4.94SFR

-  58 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
129



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-482-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-482-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-483-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-491-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-051      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-052      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-053      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-054      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-055      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-056      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-057      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-058      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-059      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-060      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-061      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-062      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-063      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-064      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-065      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-066      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-067      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-491-068      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-069      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-070      $1 4.94SFR
098-491-071      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-492-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-500-001       $7.46CONDO
098-500-002       $7.46CONDO
098-500-003       $7.46CONDO
098-500-004       $7.46CONDO
098-500-005       $7.46CONDO
098-500-006       $7.46CONDO
098-500-007       $7.46CONDO
098-500-008       $7.46CONDO
098-500-009       $7.46CONDO
098-500-010       $7.46CONDO
098-500-011       $7.46CONDO
098-500-012       $7.46CONDO
098-500-013       $7.46CONDO

-  59 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
130



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-500-014       $7.46CONDO
098-500-015       $7.46CONDO
098-500-016       $7.46CONDO
098-500-017       $7.46CONDO
098-500-018       $7.46CONDO
098-500-019       $7.46CONDO
098-500-020       $7.46CONDO
098-500-021       $7.46CONDO
098-500-022       $7.46CONDO
098-500-023       $7.46CONDO
098-500-024       $7.46CONDO
098-500-025       $7.46CONDO
098-500-026       $7.46CONDO
098-500-027       $7.46CONDO
098-500-028       $7.46CONDO
098-500-029       $7.46CONDO
098-500-030       $7.46CONDO
098-500-031       $7.46CONDO
098-500-032       $7.46CONDO
098-500-033       $7.46CONDO
098-500-034       $7.46CONDO
098-500-035       $7.46CONDO
098-500-036       $7.46CONDO
098-500-037       $7.46CONDO
098-500-038       $7.46CONDO
098-500-039       $7.46CONDO
098-500-040       $7.46CONDO
098-500-041       $7.46CONDO
098-500-042       $7.46CONDO
098-500-043       $7.46CONDO
098-500-044       $7.46CONDO
098-500-045       $7.46CONDO
098-500-046       $7.46CONDO
098-500-047       $7.46CONDO
098-500-048       $7.46CONDO
098-500-049       $7.46CONDO
098-500-050       $7.46CONDO
098-500-051       $7.46CONDO
098-500-052       $7.46CONDO
098-500-053      $1 4.94SFR
098-510-001       $7.46CONDO
098-510-002       $7.46CONDO
098-510-003       $7.46CONDO
098-510-004       $7.46CONDO
098-510-005       $7.46CONDO
098-510-006       $7.46CONDO
098-510-007       $7.46CONDO
098-510-008       $7.46CONDO
098-510-009       $7.46CONDO
098-510-010       $7.46CONDO
098-510-011       $7.46CONDO
098-510-012       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-510-013       $7.46CONDO
098-510-014       $7.46CONDO
098-510-015       $7.46CONDO
098-510-016       $7.46CONDO
098-510-017       $7.46CONDO
098-510-018       $7.46CONDO
098-510-019       $7.46CONDO
098-510-020       $7.46CONDO
098-510-021       $7.46CONDO
098-510-022       $7.46CONDO
098-510-023       $7.46CONDO
098-510-024       $7.46CONDO
098-510-025       $7.46CONDO
098-510-026       $7.46CONDO
098-510-027       $7.46CONDO
098-510-028       $7.46CONDO
098-510-029       $7.46CONDO
098-510-030       $7.46CONDO
098-510-031       $7.46CONDO
098-510-032       $7.46CONDO
098-510-033       $7.46CONDO
098-510-034       $7.46CONDO
098-510-035       $7.46CONDO
098-510-036       $7.46CONDO
098-510-037       $7.46CONDO
098-510-038       $7.46CONDO
098-510-039       $7.46CONDO
098-510-040       $7.46CONDO
098-510-041       $7.46CONDO
098-510-042       $7.46CONDO
098-510-043       $7.46CONDO
098-510-044       $7.46CONDO
098-510-045       $7.46CONDO
098-510-046       $7.46CONDO
098-510-047       $7.46CONDO
098-510-048       $7.46CONDO
098-510-049       $7.46CONDO
098-510-050       $7.46CONDO
098-510-051       $7.46CONDO
098-510-052       $7.46CONDO
098-510-053       $7.46CONDO
098-510-054       $7.46CONDO
098-510-055       $7.46CONDO
098-510-056       $7.46CONDO
098-510-057       $7.46CONDO
098-510-058       $7.46CONDO
098-510-059       $7.46CONDO
098-510-060       $7.46CONDO
098-510-061       $7.46CONDO
098-510-062       $7.46CONDO
098-510-063       $7.46CONDO
098-510-064       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-510-065       $7.46CONDO
098-510-066       $7.46CONDO
098-510-067       $7.46CONDO
098-510-068       $7.46CONDO
098-510-069       $7.46CONDO
098-510-070       $7.46CONDO
098-510-071       $7.46CONDO
098-510-072       $7.46CONDO
098-510-073       $7.46CONDO
098-510-074       $7.46CONDO
098-510-075       $7.46CONDO
098-510-076       $7.46CONDO
098-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-541-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-001      $1 4.94SFR

-  60 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
131



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-542-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-542-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-551-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-552-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-029      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-030      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-031      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-032      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-033      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-034      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-035      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-036      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-037      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-038      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-039      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-040      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-041      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-042      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-043      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-044      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-045      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-046      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-047      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-048      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-049      $1 4.94SFR
098-552-050      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

098-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-017      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-018      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-021      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-022      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-023      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-024      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-025      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-026      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-027      $1 4.94SFR
098-560-028      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
098-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-040-015      $74.70VIND
099-040-019      $74.70VIND
099-040-020      $74.70IND
099-110-039       $7.46MISC
099-110-040       $7.46MISC

-  61  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
132



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-130-006      $74.70INST
099-130-010       $7.46MISC
099-130-011       $7.46MISC
099-160-026      $74.70VIND
099-160-027      $74.70VIND
099-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-047      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-170-048      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-049      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-051      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-052      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-053      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-054      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-056      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-058      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-059      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-060      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-061      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-062      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-063      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-066      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-067      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-068      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-069      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-070      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-071      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-072      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-073      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-074      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-075      $1 4.94SFR
099-170-076      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-042      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-048      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-049      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-051      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-052      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-053      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-054      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-055      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-056      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-057      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-058      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-059      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-060      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-061      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-062      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-063      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-064      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-065      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-066      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-067      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-068      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-069      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-070      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-071      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-072      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-073      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-074      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-075      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-076      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-077      $1 4.94SFR

-  62 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
133



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-180-078      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-079      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-080      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-081      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-082      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-083      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-084      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-085      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-086      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-087      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-088      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-089      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-090      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-091      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-092      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-093      $1 4.94SFR
099-180-094      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-190-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-042      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-048      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-049      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-050      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-051      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-052      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-053      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-054      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-055      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-056      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-057      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-058      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-059      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-060      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-061      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-062      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-063      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-064      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-065      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-066      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-067      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-068      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-069      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-070      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-071      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-072      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-073      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-074      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-075      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-076      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-077      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-078      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-079      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-080      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-081      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-082      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-083      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-084      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-085      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-086      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-087      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-190-088      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-089      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-090      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-091      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-092      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-093      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-094      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-095      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-096      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-097      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-098      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-099      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-100      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-101      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-102      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-103      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-104      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-105      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-106      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-107      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-108      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-109      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-110      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-111      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-112      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-113      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-114      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-115      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-116      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-117      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-118      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-119      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-120      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-121      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-122      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-123      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-124      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-125      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-126      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-127      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-128      $1 4.94SFR
099-190-129      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-010      $1 4.94SFR

-  63 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
134



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-020      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-024      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-028      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-030      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-031      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-032      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-033      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-034      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-035      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-036      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-037      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-038      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-039      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-040      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-041      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-043      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-044      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-045      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-046      $1 4.94SFR
099-200-047      $1 4.94SFR
099-210-002      $74.70VIND
099-210-003      $74.70VIND
099-210-005      $74.70IND
099-210-006      $74.70IND
099-210-007      $74.70IND
099-210-010      $74.70VIND
099-210-011      $74.70VIND
099-210-016      $74.70VIND
099-210-017      $74.70VIND
099-210-018      $74.70VIND
099-210-021      $74.70IND
099-210-022      $74.70COM
099-210-023      $74.70COM
099-210-024      $74.70IND
099-210-027      $74.70VIND
099-210-028      $74.70VIND

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

099-220-001       $7.46CONDO
099-220-002       $7.46CONDO
099-220-004       $7.46CONDO
099-220-005       $7.46CONDO
099-220-008       $7.46CONDO
099-220-009       $7.46CONDO
099-220-010       $7.46CONDO
099-220-012       $7.46CONDO
099-220-013       $7.46CONDO
099-220-014       $7.46CONDO
099-220-015       $7.46CONDO
100-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-291-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-292-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-002       $7.46VSFR
100-293-003      $29.88MFR2
100-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-015       $7.46VSFR
100-293-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-293-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-301-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-301-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-302-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-008       $7.46VSFR
100-303-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-303-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-304-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-304-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-304-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-032      $1 4.94SFR

-  64 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
135



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-311-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-036      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-037      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-038      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-039      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-040      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-041      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-042      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-043      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-044      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-311-046      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-036      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-037      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-038      $1 4.94SFR
100-312-039      $74.70COM
100-313-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-041      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-043      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-046      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-047      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-048      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-049      $1 4.94SFR
100-313-050      $1 4.94SFR
100-314-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-314-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-321-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-029      $74.70IND
100-321-038      $74.70VIND
100-321-039      $74.70IND
100-321-040      $74.70MFR5
100-321-041      $74.70IND
100-321-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-047      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-048      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-049      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-050      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-051      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-052      $1 4.94SFR
100-321-054      $74.70IND
100-321-056      $74.70VIND
100-321-057       $7.46VSFR
100-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-012      $29.88MFR2
100-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-017       $7.46VSFR
100-401-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-032      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-033      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-034      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-035      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-036      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-037      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-038      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-039      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-040      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-041      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-042      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-043      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-044      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-045      $1 4.94SFR
100-401-046      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-410-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-022      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-023      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-024      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-025      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-026      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-027      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-028      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-029      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-030      $1 4.94SFR
100-410-031      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-411-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  65 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
136



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

100-412-017      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-412-021      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-004      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-005      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-006      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-013      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-018      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-019      $1 4.94SFR
100-420-020      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-001      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-002      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-003      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-007      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-008      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-009      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-010      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-011      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-012      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-014      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-015      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-016      $1 4.94SFR
100-430-017      $1 4.94SFR
116-110-038      $1 4.94SFR
116-130-053      $1 4.94SFR
116-130-054      $1 4.94SFR
116-130-055      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-005      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-007      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-012      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-013      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

116-270-015      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-019      $1 4.94SFR
116-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-058      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-059      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-060      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-061      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-062      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-063      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-064      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-065      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-066      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-067      $1 4.94SFR
117-030-068      $1 4.94SFR
117-040-013      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
119-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
119-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
119-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
119-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-020-045      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-020-051      $74.70COM
125-020-058      $74.70COM
125-020-062      $74.70IND
125-020-066      $74.70COM
125-020-070      $74.70IND
125-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-031-006      $74.70COM
125-031-007      $74.70IND
125-031-010      $74.70IND
125-032-004      $74.70COM
125-032-005      $74.70COM
125-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-032-012      $74.70COM
125-032-030      $74.70COM
125-032-031      $74.70COM
125-032-032      $74.70COM
125-032-033       $7.46VCOM
125-032-035      $74.70COM
125-041-006      $74.70COM
125-041-008      $74.70IND
125-041-012      $74.70IND
125-041-014      $74.70COM
125-041-016      $74.70IND
125-041-017      $74.70COM
125-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-041-019      $74.70COM
125-041-020      $74.70COM
125-041-021      $74.70VIND
125-041-022      $74.70IND
125-046-001      $74.70COM
125-046-009      $74.70COM
125-046-010      $74.70COM
125-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-071-011       $7.46VSFR
125-071-012       $7.46VSFR
125-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-004      $1 4.94SFR

-  66 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
137



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-010      $29.88MFR2
125-074-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-074-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-075-013       $7.46VSFR
125-076-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-077-018      $74.70COM
125-077-024      $74.70INST
125-077-028      $74.70COM
125-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-036      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-041      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-043      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-044      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-045      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-046      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-047      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-048      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-049      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-050      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-057      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-080-058      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-059      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-060      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-061      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-062      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-063      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-064      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-065      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-066      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-067      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-069      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-073      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-074      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-075      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-076      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-077      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-078      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-079      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-080      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-081      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-082      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-083      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-084      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-085      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-086      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-087      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-088      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-089      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-090      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-091      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-092      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-093      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-094      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-095      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-096      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-097      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-098      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-099      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-100      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-101      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-102      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-103      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-104      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-105      $1 4.94SFR
125-080-107       $7.46CONDO
125-080-108       $7.46CONDO
125-080-109       $7.46CONDO
125-080-110       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-080-111       $7.46CONDO
125-080-112       $7.46CONDO
125-080-113       $7.46CONDO
125-080-114       $7.46CONDO
125-080-115       $7.46CONDO
125-080-116       $7.46CONDO
125-080-117       $7.46CONDO
125-080-118       $7.46CONDO
125-080-119       $7.46CONDO
125-080-120       $7.46CONDO
125-080-121       $7.46CONDO
125-080-122       $7.46CONDO
125-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-032      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-033      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-036      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-067      $29.88MFR2
125-090-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-069      $29.88MFR2
125-090-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-090-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-057      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-058      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-059      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-060      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-061      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-062      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-063      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-064      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-065      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-066      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-067      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-069      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-070      $1 4.94SFR

-  67 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
138



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-091-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-073      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-074      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-075      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-076      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-077      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-078      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-079      $1 4.94SFR
125-091-080      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-013       $7.46VSFR
125-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-016      $44.82MFR
125-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-018       $7.46VSFR
125-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-026       $7.46VSFR
125-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-035       $7.46VSFR
125-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-100-039      $74.70INST
125-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-114-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-115-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-017       $7.46VCOM
125-120-021      $59.76MFR4
125-120-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-041      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-046      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-047      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-048      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-049      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-063      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-064      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-065      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-066      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-067      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-068      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-070      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-071      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-072      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-073      $29.88MFR2
125-120-074      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-075      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-076      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-078      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-079      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-083      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-085      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-086      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-091      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-092      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-093      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-095      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-096      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-097      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-098      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-099      $1 4.94SFR
125-120-100      $74.70COM
125-120-105       $7.46VCOM
125-120-109      $74.70MFR5

-  68 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
139



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-120-110      $74.70INST
125-120-111      $74.70INST
125-120-112     $1 04.58MFR7
125-120-113       $7.46CONDO
125-120-114       $7.46CONDO
125-120-115       $7.46CONDO
125-120-116       $7.46CONDO
125-130-016      $74.70COM
125-140-005       $7.46VCOM
125-140-006      $74.70MFR5
125-140-007      $74.70COM
125-140-008      $74.70COM
125-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-140-027      $74.70COM
125-140-028      $74.70COM
125-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-021       $7.46VCOM
125-155-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-024       $7.46VSFR
125-155-026       $7.46VCOM
125-155-029       $7.46CONDO
125-155-030       $7.46CONDO
125-155-031       $7.46CONDO
125-155-032       $7.46CONDO
125-155-033       $7.46CONDO
125-155-034       $7.46CONDO
125-155-035       $7.46CONDO
125-155-036       $7.46CONDO
125-155-037       $7.46CONDO
125-155-038       $7.46CONDO
125-155-039       $7.46CONDO
125-155-040       $7.46CONDO
125-155-041       $7.46CONDO
125-155-042       $7.46CONDO
125-155-043       $7.46CONDO
125-155-044       $7.46CONDO
125-155-045       $7.46CONDO
125-155-046       $7.46CONDO
125-155-047       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-155-048       $7.46CONDO
125-155-049       $7.46CONDO
125-155-050       $7.46CONDO
125-155-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-155-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-029      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-030      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-031      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-032      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-033      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-034      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-035      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-036      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-037      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-038      $1 4.94SFR
125-156-039      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-008      $1 4.94SFR

-  69 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
140



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-165-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-171-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-182-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-182-020      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-185-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-186-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-192-008      $1 4.94SFR

-  70 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
141



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-045      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-050      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-051      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-052      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-053      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-054      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-055      $1 4.94SFR
125-193-056      $1 4.94SFR
125-220-002      $74.70COM
125-220-007      $74.70IND
125-220-010      $74.70IND
125-220-011      $74.70COM
125-220-012      $74.70COM
125-220-015      $74.70IND
125-220-016      $74.70IND
125-220-017      $74.70COM
125-220-018      $74.70COM
125-220-019      $74.70VIND
125-220-020       $7.46VCOM
125-231-010      $74.70IND
125-231-011      $74.70IND
125-231-012      $74.70IND
125-231-013      $74.70IND
125-232-002      $74.70IND
125-232-003      $74.70IND
125-232-005      $74.70IND
125-232-006      $74.70COM
125-232-007      $74.70IND
125-232-008      $74.70IND
125-240-023      $74.70IND
125-240-029      $74.70IND
125-240-032      $74.70IND
125-240-034      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-240-037      $74.70IND
125-240-038      $74.70IND
125-240-045      $74.70COM
125-240-046      $74.70COM
125-240-047      $74.70COM
125-240-048      $74.70IND
125-240-049      $74.70IND
125-240-050      $74.70IND
125-240-056      $74.70IND
125-250-001      $74.70IND
125-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-006       $7.46VSFR
125-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-010       $7.46VSFR
125-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-013       $7.46VSFR
125-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-004       $7.46VSFR
125-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-025      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-272-027       $7.46VSFR
125-272-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-281-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-014      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-018      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-019      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-021      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-022      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-023      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-024      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-026      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-027      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-028      $1 4.94SFR
125-282-029      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
125-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
125-330-001       $7.46CONDO
125-330-002       $7.46CONDO
125-330-003       $7.46CONDO
125-330-004       $7.46CONDO
125-330-005       $7.46CONDO
125-330-006       $7.46CONDO
125-330-007       $7.46CONDO
125-330-008       $7.46CONDO
125-330-009       $7.46CONDO
125-330-010       $7.46CONDO
125-330-011       $7.46CONDO
125-330-012       $7.46CONDO
125-330-013       $7.46CONDO
125-330-014       $7.46CONDO

-  71  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
142



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-330-015       $7.46CONDO
125-330-016       $7.46CONDO
125-330-017       $7.46CONDO
125-330-018       $7.46CONDO
125-330-019       $7.46CONDO
125-330-020       $7.46CONDO
125-330-021       $7.46CONDO
125-330-022       $7.46CONDO
125-330-023       $7.46CONDO
125-330-024       $7.46CONDO
125-330-025       $7.46CONDO
125-330-026       $7.46CONDO
125-330-027       $7.46CONDO
125-330-028       $7.46CONDO
125-330-029       $7.46CONDO
125-330-030       $7.46CONDO
125-330-031       $7.46CONDO
125-330-032       $7.46CONDO
125-330-033       $7.46CONDO
125-330-034       $7.46CONDO
125-330-035       $7.46CONDO
125-330-036       $7.46CONDO
125-330-037       $7.46CONDO
125-330-038       $7.46CONDO
125-330-039       $7.46CONDO
125-330-040       $7.46CONDO
125-330-041       $7.46CONDO
125-330-042       $7.46CONDO
125-330-043       $7.46CONDO
125-330-044       $7.46CONDO
125-330-045       $7.46CONDO
125-340-014      $74.70INST
125-350-001       $7.46CONDO
125-350-002       $7.46CONDO
125-350-003       $7.46CONDO
125-350-004       $7.46CONDO
125-350-005       $7.46CONDO
125-350-006       $7.46CONDO
125-350-007       $7.46CONDO
125-350-008       $7.46CONDO
125-350-009       $7.46CONDO
125-350-010       $7.46CONDO
125-350-011       $7.46CONDO
125-350-012       $7.46CONDO
125-350-013       $7.46CONDO
125-350-014       $7.46CONDO
125-350-015       $7.46CONDO
125-350-016       $7.46CONDO
125-350-017       $7.46CONDO
125-350-018       $7.46CONDO
125-350-019       $7.46CONDO
125-350-020       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

125-350-021       $7.46CONDO
125-350-022       $7.46CONDO
125-350-023       $7.46CONDO
125-350-024       $7.46CONDO
125-350-025       $7.46CONDO
125-350-026       $7.46CONDO
125-350-027       $7.46CONDO
125-350-028       $7.46CONDO
125-350-029       $7.46CONDO
125-350-030       $7.46CONDO
125-350-031       $7.46CONDO
125-350-032       $7.46CONDO
125-350-033       $7.46CONDO
125-350-034       $7.46CONDO
125-350-035       $7.46CONDO
125-350-036       $7.46CONDO
125-360-001       $7.46CONDO
125-360-002       $7.46CONDO
125-360-003       $7.46CONDO
125-360-004       $7.46CONDO
125-360-005       $7.46CONDO
125-360-006       $7.46CONDO
125-360-007       $7.46CONDO
125-360-008       $7.46CONDO
125-360-009       $7.46CONDO
125-360-010       $7.46CONDO
125-360-011       $7.46CONDO
125-360-012       $7.46CONDO
125-360-013       $7.46CONDO
125-360-014       $7.46CONDO
125-360-015       $7.46CONDO
125-360-016       $7.46CONDO
125-360-017       $7.46CONDO
125-360-018       $7.46CONDO
125-360-019       $7.46CONDO
125-360-020       $7.46CONDO
125-360-021       $7.46CONDO
125-360-022       $7.46CONDO
125-360-023       $7.46CONDO
125-360-024       $7.46CONDO
125-360-025       $7.46CONDO
125-360-026       $7.46CONDO
125-360-027       $7.46CONDO
125-360-028       $7.46CONDO
125-360-029       $7.46CONDO
138-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

138-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-025      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-036      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-037      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-038      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-041      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-042      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-043      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-044      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-045      $1 4.94SFR
138-050-046      $1 4.94SFR
138-070-009      $1 4.94SFR
138-070-010       $7.46CONDO
138-070-011       $7.46CONDO
138-070-012       $7.46CONDO
138-070-013       $7.46CONDO
138-070-014       $7.46CONDO
138-070-015       $7.46CONDO
138-070-016       $7.46CONDO
138-070-017       $7.46CONDO
138-070-018       $7.46CONDO
138-070-019       $7.46CONDO
138-070-020       $7.46CONDO
138-070-021       $7.46CONDO
138-070-022       $7.46CONDO
138-070-023       $7.46CONDO
138-070-024       $7.46CONDO
138-070-025       $7.46CONDO
138-070-026       $7.46CONDO
138-070-027       $7.46CONDO
138-070-028       $7.46CONDO
138-070-029       $7.46CONDO
138-070-030       $7.46CONDO
138-070-031       $7.46CONDO
138-070-032       $7.46CONDO
138-070-033       $7.46CONDO
138-070-034       $7.46CONDO
138-070-035       $7.46CONDO
138-070-036       $7.46CONDO
138-070-037       $7.46CONDO
138-070-046       $7.46MISC
138-070-047      $1 4.94SFR
138-091-001       $7.46CONDO
138-091-002       $7.46CONDO
138-091-003       $7.46CONDO
138-091-004       $7.46CONDO
138-091-005       $7.46CONDO
138-091-006       $7.46CONDO

-  72 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
143



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

138-091-007       $7.46CONDO
138-091-008       $7.46CONDO
138-091-009       $7.46CONDO
138-091-010       $7.46CONDO
138-091-011       $7.46CONDO
138-091-012       $7.46CONDO
138-091-013       $7.46CONDO
138-091-014       $7.46CONDO
138-091-015       $7.46CONDO
138-091-016       $7.46CONDO
138-091-017       $7.46CONDO
138-091-018       $7.46CONDO
138-091-019       $7.46CONDO
138-091-020       $7.46CONDO
138-091-021       $7.46CONDO
138-091-022       $7.46CONDO
138-091-023       $7.46CONDO
138-091-024       $7.46CONDO
138-091-025       $7.46CONDO
138-091-026       $7.46CONDO
138-091-027       $7.46CONDO
138-091-028       $7.46CONDO
138-091-029       $7.46CONDO
138-091-030       $7.46CONDO
138-091-031       $7.46CONDO
138-091-032       $7.46CONDO
138-091-033       $7.46CONDO
138-091-034       $7.46CONDO
138-091-035       $7.46CONDO
138-091-036       $7.46CONDO
138-091-037       $7.46CONDO
138-091-038       $7.46CONDO
138-091-039       $7.46CONDO
138-091-040       $7.46CONDO
138-091-041       $7.46CONDO
138-091-042       $7.46CONDO
138-091-043       $7.46CONDO
138-091-044       $7.46CONDO
138-091-045       $7.46CONDO
138-091-046       $7.46CONDO
138-091-047       $7.46CONDO
138-091-048       $7.46CONDO
138-091-049       $7.46CONDO
138-091-050       $7.46CONDO
138-091-051       $7.46CONDO
138-091-052       $7.46CONDO
138-091-053       $7.46CONDO
138-091-054       $7.46CONDO
138-091-055       $7.46CONDO
138-091-056       $7.46CONDO
138-091-057       $7.46CONDO
138-091-058       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

138-091-059       $7.46CONDO
138-091-060       $7.46CONDO
138-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
138-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
138-120-005       $7.46VSFR
138-120-006       $7.46VSFR
138-120-007       $7.46VSFR
138-120-008       $7.46VSFR
138-120-009       $7.46VSFR
138-120-010       $7.46VSFR
138-120-011       $7.46VSFR
138-120-012       $7.46VSFR
138-120-013       $7.46VSFR
138-120-014       $7.46VSFR
138-120-015       $7.46VSFR
138-120-016       $7.46VSFR
138-120-017       $7.46VSFR
138-120-018       $7.46VSFR
138-120-019       $7.46VSFR
138-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
138-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
138-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
138-200-003       $7.46MISC
138-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
138-230-034       $7.46VSFR
140-092-027      $1 4.94SFR
140-092-028      $1 4.94SFR
140-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
140-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
140-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
140-180-035       $7.46VSFR
140-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
140-180-037       $7.46VSFR
140-180-038       $7.46VSFR
140-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
140-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-041       $7.46VMFR
148-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
148-170-050     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-057      $74.70COM
148-202-062     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-063     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-064     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-065     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-202-071      $74.70COM
148-202-073     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-033      $74.70COM
148-221-041     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-042     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-221-044     $1 04.58MFR7
148-231-029      $74.70COM
148-250-083      $74.70COM
148-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
148-260-053     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-054     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-055     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-056     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-060      $74.70COM
148-260-061     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-260-062      $74.70COM
148-260-063      $74.70COM
148-270-017      $74.70COM
148-270-050      $74.70COM
148-270-053      $74.70COM
148-270-055      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-056      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-057       $7.46VSFR
148-270-058      $1 4.94SFR
148-270-059       $7.46VSFR
148-270-060      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
148-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-003      $1 4.94SFR
148-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-001      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-002      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-003      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-004      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-005      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-006      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-007      $1 4.94SFR

-  73 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
144



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-283-008      $1 4.94SFR
148-283-009      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-034      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-035      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-036      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-037      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-038      $1 4.94SFR
148-292-039      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-005      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-028      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-029      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-030      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-031      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-032      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-033      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-034      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-035      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-036      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-037      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-038      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-039      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-040      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-041      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-042      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-043      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-044      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-045      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-046      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-049      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-050      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-051      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-052      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-053      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-054      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-055      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-056      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-057      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-058      $1 4.94SFR
148-300-059      $1 4.94SFR
148-350-021     $1 1 9.52MFR8
148-380-001       $7.46CONDO
148-380-002       $7.46CONDO
148-380-003       $7.46CONDO
148-380-004       $7.46CONDO
148-380-005       $7.46CONDO
148-380-006       $7.46CONDO
148-380-007       $7.46CONDO
148-380-008       $7.46CONDO
148-380-009       $7.46CONDO
148-380-010       $7.46CONDO
148-380-011       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-380-012       $7.46CONDO
148-380-013       $7.46CONDO
148-380-014       $7.46CONDO
148-380-015       $7.46CONDO
148-380-016       $7.46CONDO
148-380-017       $7.46CONDO
148-380-018       $7.46CONDO
148-380-019       $7.46CONDO
148-380-020       $7.46CONDO
148-380-021       $7.46CONDO
148-380-022       $7.46CONDO
148-380-023       $7.46CONDO
148-380-024       $7.46CONDO
148-380-025       $7.46CONDO
148-380-026       $7.46CONDO
148-380-027       $7.46CONDO
148-380-028       $7.46CONDO
148-380-029       $7.46CONDO
148-380-030       $7.46CONDO
148-400-001       $7.46CONDO
148-400-002       $7.46CONDO
148-400-003       $7.46CONDO
148-400-004       $7.46CONDO
148-400-005       $7.46CONDO
148-400-006       $7.46CONDO
148-400-007       $7.46CONDO
148-400-008       $7.46CONDO
148-400-009       $7.46CONDO
148-400-010       $7.46CONDO
148-400-011       $7.46CONDO
148-400-012       $7.46CONDO
148-400-013       $7.46CONDO
148-400-014       $7.46CONDO
148-400-015       $7.46CONDO
148-400-016       $7.46CONDO
148-400-017       $7.46CONDO
148-400-018       $7.46CONDO
148-400-019       $7.46CONDO
148-400-020       $7.46CONDO
148-400-021       $7.46CONDO
148-400-022       $7.46CONDO
148-400-023       $7.46CONDO
148-400-024       $7.46CONDO
148-400-025       $7.46CONDO
148-400-026       $7.46CONDO
148-400-027       $7.46CONDO
148-400-028       $7.46CONDO
148-400-029       $7.46CONDO
148-400-030       $7.46CONDO
148-400-031       $7.46CONDO
148-400-032       $7.46CONDO
148-400-033       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-400-034       $7.46CONDO
148-400-035       $7.46CONDO
148-400-036       $7.46CONDO
148-400-037       $7.46CONDO
148-400-038       $7.46CONDO
148-400-039       $7.46CONDO
148-410-001       $7.46CONDO
148-410-002       $7.46CONDO
148-410-003       $7.46CONDO
148-410-004       $7.46CONDO
148-410-005       $7.46CONDO
148-410-006       $7.46CONDO
148-410-007       $7.46CONDO
148-410-008       $7.46CONDO
148-410-009       $7.46CONDO
148-410-010       $7.46CONDO
148-410-011       $7.46CONDO
148-410-012       $7.46CONDO
148-410-013       $7.46CONDO
148-410-014       $7.46CONDO
148-420-001       $7.46CONDO
148-420-002       $7.46CONDO
148-420-003       $7.46CONDO
148-420-004       $7.46CONDO
148-420-005       $7.46CONDO
148-420-006       $7.46CONDO
148-420-007       $7.46CONDO
148-420-008       $7.46CONDO
148-420-009       $7.46CONDO
148-420-010       $7.46CONDO
148-420-011       $7.46CONDO
148-420-012       $7.46CONDO
148-420-013       $7.46CONDO
148-420-014       $7.46CONDO
148-420-015       $7.46CONDO
148-420-016       $7.46CONDO
148-420-017       $7.46CONDO
148-420-018       $7.46CONDO
148-420-019       $7.46CONDO
148-420-020       $7.46CONDO
148-420-021       $7.46CONDO
148-420-022       $7.46CONDO
148-420-023       $7.46CONDO
148-420-024       $7.46CONDO
148-420-025       $7.46CONDO
148-420-026       $7.46CONDO
148-420-027       $7.46CONDO
148-420-028       $7.46CONDO
148-420-029       $7.46CONDO
148-440-001       $7.46CONDO
148-440-002       $7.46CONDO
148-440-003       $7.46CONDO

-  74 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
145



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-440-004       $7.46CONDO
148-440-005       $7.46CONDO
148-440-006       $7.46CONDO
148-440-007       $7.46CONDO
148-440-008       $7.46CONDO
148-440-009       $7.46CONDO
148-440-010       $7.46CONDO
148-440-011       $7.46CONDO
148-440-012       $7.46CONDO
148-440-013       $7.46CONDO
148-440-014       $7.46CONDO
148-440-015       $7.46CONDO
148-440-016       $7.46CONDO
148-440-017       $7.46CONDO
148-440-018       $7.46CONDO
148-440-019       $7.46CONDO
148-440-020       $7.46CONDO
148-440-021       $7.46CONDO
148-440-022       $7.46CONDO
148-440-023       $7.46CONDO
148-440-024       $7.46CONDO
148-440-025       $7.46CONDO
148-440-026       $7.46CONDO
148-440-027       $7.46CONDO
148-440-028       $7.46CONDO
148-440-029       $7.46CONDO
148-440-030       $7.46CONDO
148-440-031       $7.46CONDO
148-440-032       $7.46CONDO
148-440-033       $7.46CONDO
148-440-034       $7.46CONDO
148-440-035       $7.46CONDO
148-440-036       $7.46CONDO
148-440-037       $7.46CONDO
148-440-038       $7.46CONDO
148-440-039       $7.46CONDO
148-440-040       $7.46CONDO
148-440-041       $7.46CONDO
148-440-042       $7.46CONDO
148-440-043       $7.46CONDO
148-440-044       $7.46CONDO
148-440-045       $7.46CONDO
148-440-046       $7.46CONDO
148-440-047       $7.46CONDO
148-440-048       $7.46CONDO
148-440-049       $7.46CONDO
148-440-050       $7.46CONDO
148-440-051       $7.46CONDO
148-440-052       $7.46CONDO
148-440-053       $7.46CONDO
148-440-054       $7.46CONDO
148-440-055       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-440-056       $7.46CONDO
148-440-057       $7.46CONDO
148-440-058       $7.46CONDO
148-440-059       $7.46CONDO
148-450-001       $7.46CONDO
148-450-002       $7.46CONDO
148-450-003       $7.46CONDO
148-450-004       $7.46CONDO
148-450-005       $7.46CONDO
148-450-006       $7.46CONDO
148-450-007       $7.46CONDO
148-450-008       $7.46CONDO
148-450-009       $7.46CONDO
148-450-010       $7.46CONDO
148-450-011       $7.46CONDO
148-450-012       $7.46CONDO
148-450-013       $7.46CONDO
148-450-014       $7.46CONDO
148-450-015       $7.46CONDO
148-450-016       $7.46CONDO
148-450-017       $7.46CONDO
148-450-018       $7.46CONDO
148-450-019       $7.46CONDO
148-450-020       $7.46CONDO
148-450-021       $7.46CONDO
148-450-022       $7.46CONDO
148-450-023       $7.46CONDO
148-450-024       $7.46CONDO
148-450-025       $7.46CONDO
148-450-026       $7.46CONDO
148-450-027       $7.46CONDO
148-450-028       $7.46CONDO
148-450-029       $7.46CONDO
148-450-030       $7.46CONDO
148-450-031       $7.46CONDO
148-450-032       $7.46CONDO
148-450-033       $7.46CONDO
148-450-034       $7.46CONDO
148-450-035       $7.46CONDO
148-450-036       $7.46CONDO
148-450-037       $7.46CONDO
148-450-038       $7.46CONDO
148-450-039       $7.46CONDO
148-450-040       $7.46CONDO
148-460-005       $7.46CONDO
148-460-006       $7.46CONDO
148-460-007       $7.46CONDO
148-460-008       $7.46CONDO
148-460-009       $7.46CONDO
148-460-010       $7.46CONDO
148-460-011       $7.46CONDO
148-460-012       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-460-013       $7.46CONDO
148-460-014       $7.46CONDO
148-460-015       $7.46CONDO
148-460-016       $7.46CONDO
148-460-017       $7.46CONDO
148-460-018       $7.46CONDO
148-460-019       $7.46CONDO
148-460-020       $7.46CONDO
148-460-021       $7.46CONDO
148-460-022       $7.46CONDO
148-460-023       $7.46CONDO
148-460-024       $7.46CONDO
148-460-025       $7.46CONDO
148-460-026       $7.46CONDO
148-460-027       $7.46CONDO
148-460-028       $7.46CONDO
148-460-029       $7.46CONDO
148-460-030       $7.46CONDO
148-460-031       $7.46CONDO
148-460-032       $7.46CONDO
148-460-033       $7.46CONDO
148-460-034       $7.46CONDO
148-460-035       $7.46CONDO
148-460-036       $7.46CONDO
148-460-037       $7.46CONDO
148-460-038       $7.46CONDO
148-460-039       $7.46CONDO
148-460-040       $7.46CONDO
148-460-046       $7.46CONDO
148-460-047       $7.46CONDO
148-460-048       $7.46CONDO
148-460-049       $7.46CONDO
148-460-050       $7.46CONDO
148-460-051       $7.46CONDO
148-460-052       $7.46CONDO
148-460-053       $7.46CONDO
148-460-054       $7.46CONDO
148-460-055       $7.46CONDO
148-460-056       $7.46CONDO
148-460-057       $7.46CONDO
148-460-058       $7.46CONDO
148-460-059       $7.46CONDO
148-460-060       $7.46CONDO
148-460-061       $7.46CONDO
148-460-062       $7.46CONDO
148-460-063       $7.46CONDO
148-460-064       $7.46CONDO
148-460-065       $7.46CONDO
148-460-066       $7.46CONDO
148-460-067       $7.46CONDO
148-460-068       $7.46CONDO
148-460-069       $7.46CONDO

-  75 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
146



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-460-070       $7.46CONDO
148-460-071       $7.46CONDO
148-460-072       $7.46CONDO
148-460-073       $7.46CONDO
148-460-074       $7.46CONDO
148-460-075       $7.46CONDO
148-460-076       $7.46CONDO
148-460-077       $7.46CONDO
148-460-078       $7.46CONDO
148-460-079       $7.46CONDO
148-460-080       $7.46CONDO
148-460-081       $7.46CONDO
148-460-082       $7.46CONDO
148-460-083       $7.46CONDO
148-460-084       $7.46CONDO
148-460-085       $7.46CONDO
148-460-086       $7.46CONDO
148-460-087       $7.46CONDO
148-460-088       $7.46CONDO
148-460-089       $7.46CONDO
148-460-090       $7.46CONDO
148-460-091       $7.46CONDO
148-460-092       $7.46CONDO
148-460-093       $7.46CONDO
148-460-094       $7.46CONDO
148-460-095       $7.46CONDO
148-460-096       $7.46CONDO
148-460-097       $7.46CONDO
148-460-098       $7.46CONDO
148-460-099       $7.46CONDO
148-460-100       $7.46CONDO
148-460-101       $7.46CONDO
148-460-102       $7.46CONDO
148-460-103       $7.46CONDO
148-460-104       $7.46CONDO
148-460-105       $7.46CONDO
148-460-107       $7.46CONDO
148-460-108       $7.46CONDO
148-460-109       $7.46CONDO
148-460-110       $7.46CONDO
148-460-111       $7.46CONDO
148-460-112       $7.46CONDO
148-460-113       $7.46CONDO
148-460-114       $7.46CONDO
148-460-115       $7.46CONDO
148-460-116       $7.46CONDO
148-460-117       $7.46CONDO
148-460-118       $7.46CONDO
148-460-119       $7.46CONDO
148-460-120       $7.46CONDO
148-460-121       $7.46CONDO
148-460-122       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-460-123       $7.46CONDO
148-460-124       $7.46CONDO
148-460-125       $7.46CONDO
148-460-126       $7.46CONDO
148-460-127       $7.46CONDO
148-460-128       $7.46CONDO
148-460-129       $7.46CONDO
148-460-130       $7.46CONDO
148-460-131       $7.46CONDO
148-460-132       $7.46CONDO
148-460-133       $7.46CONDO
148-460-134       $7.46CONDO
148-460-135       $7.46CONDO
148-460-136       $7.46CONDO
148-460-137       $7.46CONDO
148-460-138       $7.46CONDO
148-460-139       $7.46CONDO
148-460-140       $7.46CONDO
148-460-141       $7.46CONDO
148-460-142       $7.46CONDO
148-460-143       $7.46CONDO
148-460-144       $7.46CONDO
148-460-145       $7.46CONDO
148-460-146       $7.46CONDO
148-460-147       $7.46CONDO
148-460-148       $7.46CONDO
148-460-149       $7.46CONDO
148-460-150       $7.46CONDO
148-460-151       $7.46CONDO
148-460-152       $7.46CONDO
148-460-153       $7.46CONDO
148-460-154       $7.46CONDO
148-460-155       $7.46CONDO
148-460-156       $7.46CONDO
148-460-157       $7.46CONDO
148-460-158       $7.46CONDO
148-460-159       $7.46CONDO
148-460-160       $7.46CONDO
148-460-161       $7.46CONDO
148-460-162       $7.46CONDO
148-460-163       $7.46CONDO
148-460-164       $7.46CONDO
148-460-165       $7.46CONDO
148-460-166       $7.46CONDO
148-480-010      $74.70COM
148-480-011      $74.70COM
148-480-014      $74.70COM
148-500-001       $7.46CONDO
148-500-002       $7.46CONDO
148-500-003       $7.46CONDO
148-500-004       $7.46CONDO
148-500-005       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

148-500-006       $7.46CONDO
148-500-007       $7.46CONDO
148-500-008       $7.46CONDO
148-500-009       $7.46CONDO
148-500-010       $7.46CONDO
148-500-011       $7.46CONDO
148-500-012       $7.46CONDO
148-500-013       $7.46CONDO
148-500-014       $7.46CONDO
148-500-015       $7.46CONDO
148-500-016       $7.46CONDO
148-500-017       $7.46CONDO
148-500-018       $7.46CONDO
148-500-019       $7.46CONDO
148-500-020       $7.46CONDO
148-500-021       $7.46CONDO
148-500-022       $7.46CONDO
148-500-023       $7.46CONDO
148-500-024       $7.46CONDO
148-500-025       $7.46CONDO
148-500-026       $7.46CONDO
148-500-027       $7.46CONDO
148-500-028       $7.46CONDO
148-500-029       $7.46CONDO
148-500-030       $7.46CONDO
148-500-031       $7.46CONDO
148-500-032       $7.46CONDO
148-500-033       $7.46CONDO
148-500-034       $7.46CONDO
148-500-035       $7.46CONDO
148-500-036       $7.46CONDO
148-500-037       $7.46CONDO
148-500-038       $7.46CONDO
148-500-039       $7.46CONDO
148-500-040       $7.46CONDO
148-500-041       $7.46CONDO
148-500-042       $7.46CONDO
148-500-043       $7.46CONDO
148-500-044       $7.46CONDO
148-500-045       $7.46CONDO
148-500-046       $7.46CONDO
148-500-047       $7.46CONDO
148-500-048       $7.46CONDO
148-500-049       $7.46CONDO
148-500-050       $7.46CONDO
148-500-051       $7.46CONDO
148-500-052       $7.46CONDO
148-500-053       $7.46CONDO
148-500-054       $7.46CONDO
148-500-056     $1 1 9.52MFR8
154-210-032      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-033      $1 4.94SFR

-  76 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
147



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

154-210-034      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-035      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-036      $1 4.94SFR
154-210-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-040-094      $74.70IND
159-110-027      $74.70IND
159-140-055      $74.70COM
159-150-045      $74.70INST
159-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-013      $29.88MFR2
159-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-041      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-046      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-047      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-048      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-049      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-050      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-051      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-052      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-053      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-054      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-056      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-058      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-059      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-060      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-064      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-065       $7.46VSFR
159-170-066      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-067      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-069      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-070      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-170-072      $1 4.94SFR
159-170-073      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-003      $44.82MFR
159-180-004       $7.46VSFR
159-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-180-028       $7.46VSFR
159-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-009       $7.46VSFR
159-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-035      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-042      $1 4.94SFR
159-190-043       $7.46VSFR

-  77 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
148



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-012      $44.82MFR
159-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-018      $29.88MFR2
159-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-032       $7.46VCOM
159-200-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-200-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-003      $74.70COM
159-210-004      $74.70COM
159-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-010      $74.70IND
159-210-011      $74.70IND
159-210-012      $74.70COM
159-210-016      $74.70COM
159-210-017       $7.46VMFR
159-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-024      $74.70COM
159-210-026      $89.64MFR6
159-210-027      $74.70COM
159-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-029      $74.70INST
159-210-030      $29.88MFR2
159-210-031      $59.76MFR4
159-210-032      $74.70COM
159-210-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-210-037      $74.70COM
159-210-038      $74.70IND
159-210-039      $74.70COM
159-210-040      $74.70COM
159-210-041      $74.70COM
159-220-003       $7.46VSFR
159-230-007       $7.46MISC
159-230-009      $74.70INST
159-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-240-007      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-240-008      $29.88MFR2
159-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-300-001       $7.46VSFR
159-361-005      $74.70IND
159-361-006      $74.70IND
159-361-007      $74.70VIND
159-361-008      $74.70IND
159-361-009      $74.70IND
159-362-001      $74.70IND
159-362-002      $74.70IND
159-362-003      $74.70IND
159-362-004      $74.70IND
159-362-005      $74.70IND
159-362-006      $74.70IND
159-362-007      $74.70IND
159-362-008      $74.70IND
159-371-001      $74.70VIND
159-371-002      $74.70VIND
159-371-003      $74.70IND
159-371-007      $74.70IND
159-372-001      $74.70IND
159-372-002      $74.70VIND
159-372-006      $74.70IND
159-391-001       $7.46CONDO
159-391-002       $7.46CONDO
159-391-003       $7.46CONDO
159-391-004       $7.46CONDO
159-391-005       $7.46CONDO
159-391-006       $7.46CONDO
159-391-007       $7.46CONDO
159-391-008       $7.46CONDO
159-391-009       $7.46CONDO
159-391-010       $7.46CONDO
159-391-011       $7.46CONDO
159-391-012       $7.46CONDO
159-391-013       $7.46CONDO
159-391-014       $7.46CONDO
159-391-015       $7.46CONDO
159-391-016       $7.46CONDO
159-391-017       $7.46CONDO
159-391-018       $7.46CONDO
159-391-019       $7.46CONDO
159-391-020       $7.46CONDO
159-391-021       $7.46CONDO
159-391-022       $7.46CONDO
159-391-023       $7.46CONDO
159-391-024       $7.46CONDO
159-400-001       $7.46CONDO
159-400-002       $7.46CONDO
159-400-003       $7.46CONDO
159-400-004       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-400-005       $7.46CONDO
159-400-006       $7.46CONDO
159-400-007       $7.46CONDO
159-400-008       $7.46CONDO
159-400-009       $7.46CONDO
159-400-010       $7.46CONDO
159-400-011       $7.46CONDO
159-400-012       $7.46CONDO
159-400-013       $7.46CONDO
159-450-011      $74.70IND
159-450-012      $74.70IND
159-480-004       $7.46CONDO
159-480-005       $7.46CONDO
159-480-006       $7.46CONDO
159-480-007       $7.46CONDO
159-480-008       $7.46CONDO
159-480-009       $7.46CONDO
159-510-001       $7.46VSFR
159-510-002       $7.46VSFR
159-510-003       $7.46VSFR
159-510-004       $7.46VSFR
159-510-005       $7.46VSFR
159-510-006       $7.46VSFR
159-510-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-017      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-024       $7.46VSFR
159-510-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-031      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-032      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-035      $1 4.94SFR

-  78 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
149



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-510-036      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-040      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-041      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-042      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-043      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-044      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-045      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-046      $1 4.94SFR
159-510-047       $7.46VSFR
159-520-001      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-002      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-003      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-004      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-005      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-006      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-007      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-008      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-009      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-010      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-011      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-012      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-013      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-014      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-015      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-016      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-017      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-018      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-019      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-020      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-021      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-022      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-023      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-024      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-025      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-026      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-027      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-028      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-029      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-030      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-031      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-032      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-033      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-034      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-035      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-036       $7.46VSFR
159-520-037      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-038      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-039      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-040      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

159-520-041      $1 4.94SFR
159-520-042       $7.46VSFR
161-010-014      $74.70COM
161-010-015      $74.70COM
161-010-016      $74.70IND
161-010-017      $74.70COM
161-010-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-020       $7.46VCOM
161-010-021       $7.46VCOM
161-010-022      $1 4.94SFR
161-010-023      $74.70COM
161-150-001       $7.46MISC
161-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-001      $74.70COM
161-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-211-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-014       $7.46VCOM
161-212-029      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-031      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-032      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-034      $1 4.94SFR
161-212-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-212-039      $74.70COM
161-221-001      $74.70COM
161-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-022      $74.70COM
161-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
161-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-002      $74.70COM
161-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-007      $44.82MFR
161-222-008       $7.46VSFR
161-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-222-010      $74.70COM
161-222-011      $44.82MFR
161-223-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-223-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-016      $1 4.94SFR

-  79 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
150



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-027      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-028      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-031      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-032      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-034      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-036      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-037      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-038      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-039      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-041      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-042      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-043      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-044      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-046      $74.70IND
161-231-047      $74.70COM
161-231-048      $74.70MFR5
161-231-049      $74.70COM
161-231-050      $1 4.94SFR
161-231-051      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-002      $74.70VIND
161-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-240-010      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-240-012      $74.70IND
161-240-013      $74.70VIND
161-240-015      $74.70IND
161-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-005       $7.46VSFR
161-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-040      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-041      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-043      $1 4.94SFR
161-280-045      $1 4.94SFR
161-550-045      $1 4.94SFR
161-550-046      $1 4.94SFR
161-550-047      $1 4.94SFR
161-570-001       $7.46VSFR
161-570-002       $7.46VSFR
161-570-003       $7.46VSFR
161-570-004       $7.46VSFR
161-570-005       $7.46VSFR
161-570-006       $7.46VSFR
161-570-007       $7.46VSFR
161-570-008       $7.46VSFR
161-570-009       $7.46VSFR
161-570-010       $7.46VSFR
161-570-011       $7.46VSFR
161-570-012       $7.46VSFR
161-570-013       $7.46VSFR
161-570-014       $7.46VSFR
161-570-015       $7.46VSFR
161-570-016       $7.46VSFR
161-570-017       $7.46VSFR
161-570-018       $7.46VSFR
161-570-019       $7.46VSFR
161-570-020       $7.46VSFR
161-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-037      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-038      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-039      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-040      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-041      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-042      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-043      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-044      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-045      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-046      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-047      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-048      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-049      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-050      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-051      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-052      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-053      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-054      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-055      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-056      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-057      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-058      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-059      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-060      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-061      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-062      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-063      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-064      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-065      $1 4.94SFR

-  80 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
151



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-580-066      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-067      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-068      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-069      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-070      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-071      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-072      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-073      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-074      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-075      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-076      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-077      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-078      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-079      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-080      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-081      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-082      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-083      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-084      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-085      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-086      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-087      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-088      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-089      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-090      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-091      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-092      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-093      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-094      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-095      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-096      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-097      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-098      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-099      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-100      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-101      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-102      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-103      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-104      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-105      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-106      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-107      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-108      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-109      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-110      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-111      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-112      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-113      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-114      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-115      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-116      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-117      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

161-580-118      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-119      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-120      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-121      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-122      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-123      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-124      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-125      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-126      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-127      $1 4.94SFR
161-580-128      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
164-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-030      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

164-312-032      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-033      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-034      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-035      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-036      $1 4.94SFR
164-312-037      $1 4.94SFR
164-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
164-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-005      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-006      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-009      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-010      $1 4.94SFR
164-323-011      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-324-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-001      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-002      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-003      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-004      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-005      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-006      $1 4.94SFR
164-325-007      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-002      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-014      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-017      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-018      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-037       $7.46VSFR
166-010-038       $7.46VSFR
166-010-039       $7.46VSFR
166-010-040      $1 4.94SFR
166-010-041      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-006      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-009      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
166-030-011      $1 4.94SFR

-  81  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
152



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

166-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
166-180-029       $7.46VSFR
166-180-030       $7.46VSFR
166-180-031       $7.46VSFR
166-180-032       $7.46VSFR
166-200-032       $7.46VSFR
166-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-016      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-025      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-029      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-030      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-031      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-050      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-051      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-052      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-053      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-055      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-056      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-057      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-068      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-081      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-082      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-083      $1 4.94SFR
166-220-084      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-035      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-042      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-044      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
166-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

166-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
166-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
166-341-020      $1 4.94SFR
166-341-021       $7.46VSFR
166-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
166-360-002      $1 4.94SFR
166-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
166-420-001       $7.46VSFR
166-420-002       $7.46VSFR
166-420-003       $7.46VSFR
166-420-004       $7.46VSFR
166-420-005       $7.46VSFR
166-420-006       $7.46VSFR
166-420-007       $7.46VSFR
166-420-008       $7.46VSFR
166-420-009       $7.46VSFR
166-420-010       $7.46VSFR
166-420-011       $7.46VSFR
166-420-012       $7.46VSFR
166-420-013       $7.46VSFR
166-420-014       $7.46VSFR
166-420-015       $7.46VSFR
167-010-001      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-003      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-004      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-005      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-007      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-013      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-014      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-015       $7.46VSFR
167-010-016      $1 4.94SFR
167-010-017       $7.46VSFR
167-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-024      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-025      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-026      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-027      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

169-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
169-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-016      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-035      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-036      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-037      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-038      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-039      $1 4.94SFR
169-060-040      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
169-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
169-180-014       $7.46VSFR
169-180-015      $29.88MFR2
169-221-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-221-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-221-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-029      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-030      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-031      $1 4.94SFR
169-222-032      $1 4.94SFR
169-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
169-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
169-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-018      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-020      $1 4.94SFR

-  82 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
153



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

169-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-025      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-027      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-028      $1 4.94SFR
169-232-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-012-027       $7.46CONDO
172-012-028       $7.46CONDO
172-012-029       $7.46CONDO
172-012-030       $7.46CONDO
172-012-031       $7.46CONDO
172-012-032       $7.46CONDO
172-012-033       $7.46CONDO
172-012-034       $7.46CONDO
172-012-035       $7.46CONDO
172-012-036       $7.46CONDO
172-012-037       $7.46CONDO
172-012-038       $7.46CONDO
172-012-039       $7.46CONDO
172-012-040       $7.46CONDO
172-012-041       $7.46CONDO
172-012-042       $7.46CONDO
172-031-023      $74.70COM
172-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-022      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-040-037      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-033       $7.46VSFR
172-061-034      $29.88MFR2
172-061-035      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-036      $1 4.94SFR
172-061-037       $7.46VSFR
172-061-038      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-022      $1 4.94SFR
172-062-023      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-037      $1 4.94SFR
172-071-038       $7.46VSFR
172-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-004      $1 4.94SFR

-  83 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
154



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-039      $29.88MFR2
172-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
172-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
172-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-018      $29.88MFR2
172-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-022      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-023      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-024      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-027      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-028      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-029      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-030      $1 4.94SFR
172-160-031      $1 4.94SFR
172-260-001       $7.46CONDO
172-260-002       $7.46CONDO
172-260-003       $7.46CONDO
172-260-004       $7.46CONDO
172-260-005       $7.46CONDO
172-260-006       $7.46CONDO
172-260-007       $7.46CONDO
172-260-008       $7.46CONDO
172-260-009       $7.46CONDO
172-260-010       $7.46CONDO
172-260-011       $7.46CONDO
172-260-012       $7.46CONDO
172-260-013       $7.46CONDO
172-260-014       $7.46CONDO
172-260-015       $7.46CONDO
172-260-016       $7.46CONDO
172-260-017       $7.46CONDO
172-260-018       $7.46CONDO
172-260-019       $7.46CONDO
172-260-020       $7.46CONDO
172-260-021       $7.46CONDO
172-260-022       $7.46CONDO
172-260-023       $7.46CONDO
172-260-024       $7.46CONDO
172-260-025       $7.46CONDO
172-260-026       $7.46CONDO
172-260-027       $7.46CONDO
172-260-028       $7.46CONDO
172-260-029       $7.46CONDO
172-260-030       $7.46CONDO
172-260-031       $7.46CONDO
172-260-032       $7.46CONDO
172-260-033       $7.46CONDO
172-260-034       $7.46CONDO
172-260-035       $7.46CONDO
172-260-036       $7.46CONDO
172-260-037       $7.46CONDO
172-260-038       $7.46CONDO
172-260-039       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-260-040       $7.46CONDO
172-260-041       $7.46CONDO
172-260-042       $7.46CONDO
172-260-043       $7.46CONDO
172-260-044       $7.46CONDO
172-260-045       $7.46CONDO
172-260-046       $7.46CONDO
172-260-047       $7.46CONDO
172-260-048       $7.46CONDO
172-260-049       $7.46CONDO
172-260-050       $7.46CONDO
172-260-051       $7.46CONDO
172-260-052       $7.46CONDO
172-260-053       $7.46CONDO
172-260-054       $7.46CONDO
172-260-055       $7.46CONDO
172-260-056       $7.46CONDO
172-260-057       $7.46CONDO
172-260-058       $7.46CONDO
172-260-059       $7.46CONDO
172-260-060       $7.46CONDO
172-260-061       $7.46CONDO
172-260-062       $7.46CONDO
172-260-063       $7.46CONDO
172-260-064       $7.46CONDO
172-260-065       $7.46CONDO
172-260-066       $7.46CONDO
172-260-067       $7.46CONDO
172-260-068       $7.46CONDO
172-260-069       $7.46CONDO
172-260-070       $7.46CONDO
172-260-071       $7.46CONDO
172-260-072       $7.46CONDO
172-260-073       $7.46CONDO
172-260-074       $7.46CONDO
172-260-075       $7.46CONDO
172-260-076       $7.46CONDO
172-260-077       $7.46CONDO
172-260-078       $7.46CONDO
172-260-079       $7.46CONDO
172-260-080       $7.46CONDO
172-260-081       $7.46CONDO
172-290-001       $7.46CONDO
172-290-002       $7.46CONDO
172-290-003       $7.46CONDO
172-290-004       $7.46CONDO
172-290-005       $7.46CONDO
172-290-006       $7.46CONDO
172-290-007       $7.46CONDO
172-290-008       $7.46CONDO
172-290-009       $7.46CONDO
172-290-010       $7.46CONDO

-  84 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
155



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-290-011       $7.46CONDO
172-290-012       $7.46CONDO
172-290-013       $7.46CONDO
172-290-014       $7.46CONDO
172-290-015       $7.46CONDO
172-290-016       $7.46CONDO
172-290-017       $7.46CONDO
172-290-018       $7.46CONDO
172-290-019       $7.46CONDO
172-290-020       $7.46CONDO
172-290-021       $7.46CONDO
172-290-022       $7.46CONDO
172-290-023       $7.46CONDO
172-290-024       $7.46CONDO
172-290-025       $7.46CONDO
172-290-026       $7.46CONDO
172-290-027       $7.46CONDO
172-290-028       $7.46CONDO
172-290-029       $7.46CONDO
172-290-030       $7.46CONDO
172-290-031       $7.46CONDO
172-290-032       $7.46CONDO
172-290-033       $7.46CONDO
172-290-034       $7.46CONDO
172-290-035       $7.46CONDO
172-290-036       $7.46CONDO
172-290-037       $7.46CONDO
172-290-038       $7.46CONDO
172-290-049       $7.46CONDO
172-290-050       $7.46CONDO
172-290-051       $7.46CONDO
172-290-052       $7.46CONDO
172-290-053       $7.46CONDO
172-290-054       $7.46CONDO
172-290-055       $7.46CONDO
172-290-056       $7.46CONDO
172-290-057       $7.46CONDO
172-290-058       $7.46CONDO
172-290-059       $7.46CONDO
172-290-060       $7.46CONDO
172-290-061       $7.46CONDO
172-290-062       $7.46CONDO
172-290-063       $7.46CONDO
172-290-064       $7.46CONDO
172-290-065       $7.46CONDO
172-290-066       $7.46CONDO
172-290-067       $7.46CONDO
172-290-068       $7.46CONDO
172-290-069       $7.46CONDO
172-290-070       $7.46CONDO
172-290-071       $7.46CONDO
172-290-072       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-290-073       $7.46CONDO
172-290-074       $7.46CONDO
172-290-075       $7.46CONDO
172-290-076       $7.46CONDO
172-290-077       $7.46CONDO
172-290-078       $7.46CONDO
172-290-079       $7.46CONDO
172-290-080       $7.46CONDO
172-290-081       $7.46CONDO
172-290-082       $7.46CONDO
172-290-083       $7.46CONDO
172-290-084       $7.46CONDO
172-290-085       $7.46CONDO
172-290-086       $7.46CONDO
172-290-087       $7.46CONDO
172-290-088       $7.46CONDO
172-290-089       $7.46CONDO
172-290-090       $7.46CONDO
172-290-091       $7.46CONDO
172-290-092       $7.46CONDO
172-290-093       $7.46CONDO
172-290-094       $7.46CONDO
172-290-095       $7.46CONDO
172-290-096       $7.46CONDO
172-290-097       $7.46CONDO
172-290-098       $7.46CONDO
172-290-099       $7.46CONDO
172-290-100       $7.46CONDO
172-290-101       $7.46CONDO
172-290-102       $7.46CONDO
172-300-001       $7.46CONDO
172-300-002       $7.46CONDO
172-300-003       $7.46CONDO
172-300-004       $7.46CONDO
172-300-005       $7.46CONDO
172-300-006       $7.46CONDO
172-300-007       $7.46CONDO
172-300-008       $7.46CONDO
172-300-009       $7.46CONDO
172-300-010       $7.46CONDO
172-300-011       $7.46CONDO
172-300-012       $7.46CONDO
172-300-013       $7.46CONDO
172-300-014       $7.46CONDO
172-300-015       $7.46CONDO
172-300-016       $7.46CONDO
172-300-017       $7.46CONDO
172-300-018       $7.46CONDO
172-300-019       $7.46CONDO
172-300-020       $7.46CONDO
172-300-021       $7.46CONDO
172-300-022       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-300-023       $7.46CONDO
172-300-024       $7.46CONDO
172-300-025       $7.46CONDO
172-300-026       $7.46CONDO
172-300-027       $7.46CONDO
172-300-028       $7.46CONDO
172-300-029       $7.46CONDO
172-300-030       $7.46CONDO
172-300-031       $7.46CONDO
172-300-032       $7.46CONDO
172-300-033       $7.46CONDO
172-300-034       $7.46CONDO
172-300-035       $7.46CONDO
172-300-036       $7.46CONDO
172-300-037       $7.46CONDO
172-300-038       $7.46CONDO
172-300-039       $7.46CONDO
172-300-040       $7.46CONDO
172-300-041       $7.46CONDO
172-300-042       $7.46CONDO
172-300-043       $7.46CONDO
172-300-044       $7.46CONDO
172-300-045       $7.46CONDO
172-300-046       $7.46CONDO
172-300-047       $7.46CONDO
172-300-048       $7.46CONDO
172-300-049       $7.46CONDO
172-310-038       $7.46CONDO
172-310-039       $7.46CONDO
172-310-040       $7.46CONDO
172-310-041       $7.46CONDO
172-310-042       $7.46CONDO
172-310-043       $7.46CONDO
172-310-044       $7.46CONDO
172-310-045       $7.46CONDO
172-310-046       $7.46CONDO
172-310-047       $7.46CONDO
172-310-049       $7.46CONDO
172-310-050       $7.46CONDO
172-310-051       $7.46CONDO
172-310-052       $7.46CONDO
172-310-053       $7.46CONDO
172-310-054       $7.46CONDO
172-310-055       $7.46CONDO
172-310-056       $7.46CONDO
172-310-057       $7.46CONDO
172-310-058       $7.46CONDO
172-310-059       $7.46CONDO
172-310-060       $7.46CONDO
172-310-061       $7.46CONDO
172-310-062       $7.46CONDO
172-310-063       $7.46CONDO

-  85 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
156



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-310-064       $7.46CONDO
172-310-065       $7.46CONDO
172-310-066       $7.46CONDO
172-310-067       $7.46CONDO
172-310-068       $7.46CONDO
172-310-069       $7.46CONDO
172-310-070       $7.46CONDO
172-310-071       $7.46CONDO
172-310-072       $7.46CONDO
172-310-073       $7.46CONDO
172-310-074       $7.46CONDO
172-310-075       $7.46CONDO
172-310-076       $7.46CONDO
172-310-077       $7.46CONDO
172-310-078       $7.46CONDO
172-310-079       $7.46CONDO
172-310-080       $7.46CONDO
172-310-081       $7.46CONDO
172-310-082       $7.46CONDO
172-310-083       $7.46CONDO
172-310-084       $7.46CONDO
172-310-085       $7.46CONDO
172-310-086       $7.46CONDO
172-310-087       $7.46CONDO
172-310-088       $7.46CONDO
172-310-089       $7.46CONDO
172-310-090       $7.46CONDO
172-310-091       $7.46CONDO
172-310-092       $7.46CONDO
172-310-093       $7.46CONDO
172-310-094       $7.46CONDO
172-310-095       $7.46CONDO
172-310-096       $7.46CONDO
172-310-097       $7.46CONDO
172-310-098       $7.46CONDO
172-310-099       $7.46CONDO
172-310-100       $7.46CONDO
172-310-101       $7.46CONDO
172-310-102       $7.46CONDO
172-310-103       $7.46CONDO
172-310-104       $7.46CONDO
172-310-105       $7.46CONDO
172-310-106       $7.46CONDO
172-310-107       $7.46CONDO
172-310-109       $7.46CONDO
172-310-110       $7.46CONDO
172-310-111       $7.46CONDO
172-310-112       $7.46CONDO
172-310-113       $7.46CONDO
172-310-114       $7.46CONDO
172-310-115       $7.46CONDO
172-310-116       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-310-117       $7.46CONDO
172-310-118       $7.46CONDO
172-310-119       $7.46CONDO
172-310-120       $7.46CONDO
172-310-121       $7.46CONDO
172-310-122       $7.46CONDO
172-310-123       $7.46CONDO
172-310-124       $7.46CONDO
172-310-125       $7.46CONDO
172-310-126       $7.46CONDO
172-310-127       $7.46CONDO
172-310-128       $7.46CONDO
172-310-129       $7.46CONDO
172-310-130       $7.46CONDO
172-310-131       $7.46CONDO
172-310-132       $7.46CONDO
172-310-133       $7.46CONDO
172-310-134       $7.46CONDO
172-310-135       $7.46CONDO
172-310-136       $7.46CONDO
172-310-137       $7.46CONDO
172-310-138       $7.46CONDO
172-310-139       $7.46CONDO
172-310-140       $7.46CONDO
172-310-141       $7.46CONDO
172-310-142       $7.46CONDO
172-310-143       $7.46CONDO
172-310-144       $7.46CONDO
172-310-145       $7.46CONDO
172-310-146       $7.46CONDO
172-310-147       $7.46CONDO
172-310-148       $7.46CONDO
172-310-149       $7.46CONDO
172-310-150       $7.46CONDO
172-320-001       $7.46CONDO
172-320-002       $7.46CONDO
172-320-003       $7.46CONDO
172-320-004       $7.46CONDO
172-320-005       $7.46CONDO
172-320-006       $7.46CONDO
172-320-007       $7.46CONDO
172-320-008       $7.46CONDO
172-320-009       $7.46CONDO
172-320-010       $7.46CONDO
172-320-011       $7.46CONDO
172-320-012       $7.46CONDO
172-320-013       $7.46CONDO
172-320-014       $7.46CONDO
172-320-015       $7.46CONDO
172-320-016       $7.46CONDO
172-320-017       $7.46CONDO
172-320-018       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-320-019       $7.46CONDO
172-320-020       $7.46CONDO
172-320-021       $7.46CONDO
172-320-022       $7.46CONDO
172-320-023       $7.46CONDO
172-320-024       $7.46CONDO
172-320-025       $7.46CONDO
172-320-026       $7.46CONDO
172-320-027       $7.46CONDO
172-320-028       $7.46CONDO
172-320-029       $7.46CONDO
172-320-030       $7.46CONDO
172-320-031       $7.46CONDO
172-320-032       $7.46CONDO
172-320-033       $7.46CONDO
172-320-034       $7.46CONDO
172-320-035       $7.46CONDO
172-320-036       $7.46CONDO
172-320-037       $7.46CONDO
172-320-038       $7.46CONDO
172-320-039       $7.46CONDO
172-320-040       $7.46CONDO
172-320-041       $7.46CONDO
172-320-042       $7.46CONDO
172-320-043       $7.46CONDO
172-320-044       $7.46CONDO
172-320-045       $7.46CONDO
172-320-046       $7.46CONDO
172-320-047       $7.46CONDO
172-320-048       $7.46CONDO
172-320-049       $7.46CONDO
172-320-050       $7.46CONDO
172-320-051       $7.46CONDO
172-320-052       $7.46CONDO
172-320-053       $7.46CONDO
172-320-054       $7.46CONDO
172-320-055       $7.46CONDO
172-320-056       $7.46CONDO
172-320-057       $7.46CONDO
172-320-058       $7.46CONDO
172-320-059       $7.46CONDO
172-320-060       $7.46CONDO
172-320-061       $7.46CONDO
172-320-062       $7.46CONDO
172-320-063       $7.46CONDO
172-320-064       $7.46CONDO
172-320-065       $7.46CONDO
172-320-066       $7.46CONDO
172-320-067       $7.46CONDO
172-320-068       $7.46CONDO
172-320-069       $7.46CONDO
172-320-070       $7.46CONDO

-  86 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
157



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

172-320-071       $7.46CONDO
172-320-072       $7.46CONDO
172-320-073       $7.46CONDO
172-320-074       $7.46CONDO
172-320-075       $7.46CONDO
172-320-076       $7.46CONDO
172-320-077       $7.46CONDO
172-320-078       $7.46CONDO
174-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-016      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-018      $1 4.94SFR
174-102-019      $1 4.94SFR
175-143-026      $1 4.94SFR
175-143-027      $1 4.94SFR
175-143-028      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-010      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-017      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-019      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-026      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-027      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-028      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-029      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

175-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-034      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-035      $1 4.94SFR
175-260-036      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-007      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-025      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-028      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-029      $1 4.94SFR
175-350-030      $1 4.94SFR
177-140-001       $7.46VSFR
177-140-026      $74.70COM
177-140-051      $74.70COM
177-182-005      $74.70INST
177-210-046      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-047      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-048      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-049      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-050      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-051      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-052      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-054      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-055      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-056      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-068      $1 4.94SFR
177-210-069      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

177-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
177-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
180-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-014      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-017      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-026      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-027      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-029      $1 4.94SFR
180-160-030      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-030      $1 4.94SFR

-  87 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
158



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

180-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
180-180-037      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-069      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-070      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-071      $1 4.94SFR
180-310-072      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-013      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-014      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-015      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-016      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-017      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-018      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-019      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-020      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-022      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-023      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-024      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-025      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-026      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-027      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-028      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-029      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-030      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-031      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-032      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-033      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-034      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-035      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-036      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-037      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-038      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-041      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-042      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-043      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-044      $1 4.94SFR
180-321-045      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-050      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-051      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-058      $1 4.94SFR
182-140-059      $1 4.94SFR
182-150-045      $1 4.94SFR
182-150-046      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
183-172-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

183-370-013      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-014      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-015      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-016      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-017      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-018      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-019      $1 4.94SFR
183-370-020      $1 4.94SFR
184-010-055      $74.70COM
184-010-056      $74.70COM
184-010-059      $1 4.94SFR
184-010-060      $29.88MFR2
184-010-061      $29.88MFR2
184-010-062      $29.88MFR2
184-010-063      $29.88MFR2
184-010-066      $29.88MFR2
184-010-067      $29.88MFR2
184-010-068      $29.88MFR2
184-010-069      $29.88MFR2
184-010-070      $29.88MFR2
184-010-073      $1 4.94SFR
184-010-074      $29.88MFR2
184-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-042      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-043      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-044      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-046      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-047      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-048      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-050       $7.46VSFR
184-100-051      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-052      $1 4.94SFR
184-100-053      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-096       $7.46VSFR
184-110-097      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-098      $1 4.94SFR
184-110-099       $7.46VSFR
184-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
184-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
184-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-029      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-034      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-150-036      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-037      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-059      $1 4.94SFR
184-150-060      $1 4.94SFR
184-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
184-161-009       $7.46VSFR
184-162-031      $1 4.94SFR
184-162-032      $1 4.94SFR
184-211-032      $1 4.94SFR
184-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
184-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
184-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
184-301-026      $1 4.94SFR
184-301-029      $1 4.94SFR
184-301-030      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-022      $74.70COM
184-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-029      $74.70COM
184-311-030       $7.46VCOM
184-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
184-311-032      $1 4.94SFR
184-312-021      $74.70COM
184-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
184-312-034      $74.70COM
184-312-035      $74.70COM
184-312-036      $74.70COM
184-331-033      $74.70INST
184-352-025      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-026      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-027      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-028      $1 4.94SFR
184-352-029      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-008      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-009      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-020      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-021      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-022      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-023      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-024     $1 04.58MFR7
184-450-025      $74.70COM
184-450-035      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-036      $1 4.94SFR
184-450-038      $74.70INST
184-450-039      $74.70INST
184-450-040      $74.70INST
184-480-001       $7.46CONDO
184-480-002       $7.46CONDO

-  88 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
159



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-480-003       $7.46CONDO
184-480-004       $7.46CONDO
184-480-005       $7.46CONDO
184-480-006       $7.46CONDO
184-480-007       $7.46CONDO
184-480-008       $7.46CONDO
184-480-009       $7.46CONDO
184-480-010       $7.46CONDO
184-480-011       $7.46CONDO
184-480-012       $7.46CONDO
184-480-013       $7.46CONDO
184-480-014       $7.46CONDO
184-480-015       $7.46CONDO
184-480-016       $7.46CONDO
184-480-017       $7.46CONDO
184-480-018       $7.46CONDO
184-480-019       $7.46CONDO
184-480-020       $7.46CONDO
184-480-021       $7.46CONDO
184-480-022       $7.46CONDO
184-480-023       $7.46CONDO
184-480-024       $7.46CONDO
184-510-001       $7.46CONDO
184-510-002       $7.46CONDO
184-510-003       $7.46CONDO
184-510-004       $7.46CONDO
184-510-005       $7.46CONDO
184-510-006       $7.46CONDO
184-510-007       $7.46CONDO
184-510-008       $7.46CONDO
184-510-009       $7.46CONDO
184-510-010       $7.46CONDO
184-510-011       $7.46CONDO
184-510-012       $7.46CONDO
184-510-013       $7.46CONDO
184-510-014       $7.46CONDO
184-510-015       $7.46CONDO
184-510-016       $7.46CONDO
184-510-017       $7.46CONDO
184-510-018       $7.46CONDO
184-510-019       $7.46CONDO
184-510-020       $7.46CONDO
184-510-021       $7.46CONDO
184-510-022       $7.46CONDO
184-510-023       $7.46CONDO
184-510-024       $7.46CONDO
184-510-025       $7.46CONDO
184-510-026       $7.46CONDO
184-510-027       $7.46CONDO
184-510-028       $7.46CONDO
184-510-029       $7.46CONDO
184-510-030       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-510-031       $7.46CONDO
184-510-032       $7.46CONDO
184-510-033       $7.46CONDO
184-510-034       $7.46CONDO
184-510-035       $7.46CONDO
184-510-036       $7.46CONDO
184-510-037       $7.46CONDO
184-510-038       $7.46CONDO
184-510-039       $7.46CONDO
184-510-040       $7.46CONDO
184-510-041       $7.46CONDO
184-510-042       $7.46CONDO
184-510-043       $7.46CONDO
184-510-044       $7.46CONDO
184-510-045       $7.46CONDO
184-510-046       $7.46CONDO
184-510-047       $7.46CONDO
184-510-048       $7.46CONDO
184-510-049       $7.46CONDO
184-510-050       $7.46CONDO
184-510-051       $7.46CONDO
184-510-052       $7.46CONDO
184-510-053       $7.46CONDO
184-510-054       $7.46CONDO
184-510-055       $7.46CONDO
184-510-056       $7.46CONDO
184-510-057       $7.46CONDO
184-560-001       $7.46CONDO
184-560-002       $7.46CONDO
184-560-003       $7.46CONDO
184-560-004       $7.46CONDO
184-560-005       $7.46CONDO
184-560-006       $7.46CONDO
184-560-007       $7.46CONDO
184-560-008       $7.46CONDO
184-560-009       $7.46CONDO
184-560-010       $7.46CONDO
184-560-011       $7.46CONDO
184-560-012       $7.46CONDO
184-560-013       $7.46CONDO
184-560-014       $7.46CONDO
184-560-015       $7.46CONDO
184-560-016       $7.46CONDO
184-560-017       $7.46CONDO
184-560-018       $7.46CONDO
184-560-019       $7.46CONDO
184-560-020       $7.46CONDO
184-560-021       $7.46CONDO
184-560-022       $7.46CONDO
184-560-023       $7.46CONDO
184-560-024       $7.46CONDO
184-560-025       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-560-026       $7.46CONDO
184-560-027       $7.46CONDO
184-560-028       $7.46CONDO
184-560-029       $7.46CONDO
184-560-030       $7.46CONDO
184-560-031       $7.46CONDO
184-560-032       $7.46CONDO
184-560-033       $7.46CONDO
184-560-034       $7.46CONDO
184-560-035       $7.46CONDO
184-560-036       $7.46CONDO
184-560-037       $7.46CONDO
184-560-038       $7.46CONDO
184-560-039       $7.46CONDO
184-560-040       $7.46CONDO
184-560-041       $7.46CONDO
184-560-042       $7.46CONDO
184-560-043       $7.46CONDO
184-560-044       $7.46CONDO
184-560-045       $7.46CONDO
184-560-046       $7.46CONDO
184-560-047       $7.46CONDO
184-560-048       $7.46CONDO
184-560-049       $7.46CONDO
184-560-050       $7.46CONDO
184-560-051       $7.46CONDO
184-560-052       $7.46CONDO
184-560-053       $7.46CONDO
184-560-054       $7.46CONDO
184-560-055       $7.46CONDO
184-560-056       $7.46CONDO
184-560-057       $7.46CONDO
184-560-058       $7.46CONDO
184-560-059       $7.46CONDO
184-560-060       $7.46CONDO
184-560-061       $7.46CONDO
184-560-062       $7.46CONDO
184-560-063       $7.46CONDO
184-560-064       $7.46CONDO
184-560-065       $7.46CONDO
184-560-066       $7.46CONDO
184-560-067       $7.46CONDO
184-560-068       $7.46CONDO
184-560-069       $7.46CONDO
184-560-070       $7.46CONDO
184-560-071       $7.46CONDO
184-560-072       $7.46CONDO
184-560-073       $7.46CONDO
184-560-074       $7.46CONDO
184-560-075       $7.46CONDO
184-560-076       $7.46CONDO
184-560-077       $7.46CONDO

-  89 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
160



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

184-560-078       $7.46CONDO
184-560-079       $7.46CONDO
184-560-080       $7.46CONDO
184-560-081       $7.46CONDO
184-560-082       $7.46CONDO
184-560-083       $7.46CONDO
184-560-084       $7.46CONDO
184-560-085       $7.46CONDO
184-560-086       $7.46CONDO
184-560-087       $7.46CONDO
184-560-088       $7.46CONDO
184-560-089       $7.46CONDO
184-560-090       $7.46CONDO
184-560-091       $7.46CONDO
184-560-092       $7.46CONDO
184-560-093       $7.46CONDO
184-560-094       $7.46CONDO
184-560-095       $7.46CONDO
184-560-096       $7.46CONDO
184-560-097       $7.46CONDO
184-560-098       $7.46CONDO
184-560-099       $7.46CONDO
184-560-100       $7.46CONDO
184-560-101       $7.46CONDO
184-560-102       $7.46CONDO
184-560-103       $7.46CONDO
184-560-104       $7.46CONDO
184-560-105       $7.46CONDO
185-230-042      $74.70COM
185-250-035      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-036      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-037      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-038      $1 4.94SFR
185-250-039      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-053      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-054      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-055      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-056      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-057      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-058      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-059      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-060      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-061      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-062      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-064      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-065      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-066      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-067      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-068      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-069      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-070      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-071      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

185-360-072      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-073      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-074      $1 4.94SFR
185-360-075      $1 4.94SFR
185-370-001      $74.70IND
185-370-023      $74.70IND
185-370-033       $7.46VMFR
185-370-036       $7.46VCOM
185-470-001       $7.46CONDO
185-470-002       $7.46CONDO
185-470-003       $7.46CONDO
185-470-004       $7.46CONDO
185-470-005       $7.46CONDO
185-470-006       $7.46CONDO
185-470-007       $7.46CONDO
185-470-008       $7.46CONDO
185-470-009       $7.46CONDO
185-470-010       $7.46CONDO
185-470-011       $7.46CONDO
185-470-012       $7.46CONDO
185-470-013       $7.46CONDO
185-470-014       $7.46CONDO
185-470-015       $7.46CONDO
185-470-017       $7.46CONDO
185-470-018       $7.46CONDO
185-470-019       $7.46CONDO
185-470-020       $7.46CONDO
185-470-022       $7.46CONDO
185-470-023       $7.46CONDO
185-470-024       $7.46CONDO
185-470-025       $7.46CONDO
185-470-028       $7.46CONDO
185-470-029       $7.46CONDO
187-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-036      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-037      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-038      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-039      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-042      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-043      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-044      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-171-045      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-046      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-047      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-051      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-052      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-053      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-054       $7.46VSFR
187-171-055      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-056      $1 4.94SFR
187-171-058       $7.46CONDO
187-171-059       $7.46CONDO
187-171-060       $7.46CONDO
187-171-061       $7.46CONDO
187-171-062       $7.46CONDO
187-171-063       $7.46CONDO
187-171-064       $7.46CONDO
187-171-065       $7.46CONDO
187-171-066      $1 4.94SFR
187-231-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-240-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-012      $29.88MFR2
187-430-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-430-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-441-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-442-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-443-003      $1 4.94SFR

-  90 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
161



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-443-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-470-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-036      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-037      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-038      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-039      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-040      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-490-042      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-043      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-044      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-045      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-046      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-047      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-048      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-049      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-050      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-051      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-052      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-053      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-054      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-055      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-056      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-057      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-058      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-059      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-060      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-061      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-062      $1 4.94SFR
187-490-063      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-024      $29.88MFR2
187-500-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-500-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-510-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-036      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-037      $1 4.94SFR
187-520-038      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-001      $1 4.94SFR

-  91  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
162



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-531-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-531-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-532-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-533-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-534-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-534-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-535-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-536-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-537-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-542-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-543-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-544-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-544-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-551-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-570-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

187-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-029      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
187-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-021      $1 4.94SFR

-  92 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
163



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

188-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-027      $1 4.94SFR
188-031-028      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-036      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-037      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-039      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-040      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-041      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-042      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-043      $1 4.94SFR
188-060-044      $1 4.94SFR
188-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-032      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
188-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
188-141-010       $7.46VSFR
188-220-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-220-036       $7.46VSFR
188-220-037      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
188-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
188-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
188-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
188-340-023      $1 4.94SFR
188-340-024      $1 4.94SFR
188-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
188-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
188-370-032      $1 4.94SFR
188-370-035      $1 4.94SFR
188-370-038      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-001      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-002      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-003      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

188-450-005      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-006      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-007      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-008      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-009      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-012      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-013      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-014      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-015      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-016      $1 4.94SFR
188-450-017      $1 4.94SFR
189-011-014      $74.70COM
189-011-028      $74.70COM
189-011-029      $74.70COM
189-011-030      $74.70COM
189-011-032      $74.70COM
189-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
189-030-016      $1 4.94SFR
189-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
189-030-024       $7.46VSFR
189-030-025       $7.46VSFR
189-600-001       $7.46CONDO
189-600-002       $7.46CONDO
189-600-003       $7.46CONDO
189-600-004       $7.46CONDO
189-600-005       $7.46CONDO
189-600-006       $7.46CONDO
189-600-007       $7.46CONDO
189-600-008       $7.46CONDO
189-600-009       $7.46CONDO
189-600-010       $7.46CONDO
189-600-011       $7.46CONDO
189-600-012       $7.46CONDO
189-730-001       $7.46CONDO
189-730-002       $7.46CONDO
189-730-003       $7.46CONDO
189-730-004       $7.46CONDO
189-730-005       $7.46CONDO
189-730-006       $7.46CONDO
189-730-007       $7.46CONDO
189-730-008       $7.46CONDO
189-730-009       $7.46CONDO
189-730-010       $7.46CONDO
189-730-011       $7.46CONDO
189-730-012       $7.46CONDO
189-730-013       $7.46CONDO
189-730-014       $7.46CONDO
189-730-015       $7.46CONDO
189-730-016       $7.46CONDO
189-730-017       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

189-730-018       $7.46CONDO
189-730-019       $7.46CONDO
189-730-020       $7.46CONDO
189-730-021       $7.46CONDO
189-730-022       $7.46CONDO
189-730-023       $7.46CONDO
189-730-024       $7.46CONDO
189-730-025       $7.46CONDO
189-730-026       $7.46CONDO
189-730-027       $7.46CONDO
189-730-028       $7.46CONDO
191-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
191-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-025      $1 4.94SFR
191-062-026      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-010      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-011      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-015      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-017      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-018      $1 4.94SFR
191-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-005      $1 4.94SFR

-  93 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
164



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

191-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
191-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-030      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-031      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-032      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-033      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-034      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-036      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-039      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-041      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-046      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-047      $1 4.94SFR
191-080-051      $74.70COM
191-093-043      $74.70COM
191-093-044      $74.70COM
191-093-045      $74.70COM
191-093-046      $74.70COM
191-093-048      $74.70COM
191-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
191-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
191-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
191-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
191-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
191-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
191-180-001      $74.70COM
191-180-002      $74.70COM
191-180-003      $74.70COM
191-180-004      $74.70COM
191-180-005      $74.70COM
191-180-006      $74.70COM
191-180-007      $74.70COM
191-180-008      $74.70COM
191-180-009      $74.70COM
191-180-010      $74.70COM
191-180-011      $74.70COM
191-180-012      $74.70COM
191-180-013      $74.70COM
191-180-014      $74.70COM
191-180-015      $74.70COM
191-180-016      $74.70COM
191-180-017      $74.70COM
192-071-030      $74.70COM
192-071-046      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-047      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-048      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

192-071-049      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-050      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-051      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-052      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-053      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-054      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-055      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-056      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-057      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-058      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-059      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-060      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-061      $1 4.94SFR
192-071-062      $74.70COM
192-071-064      $74.70COM
192-081-003      $74.70COM
192-081-004      $74.70COM
192-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
192-170-058      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-024      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-025      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-027      $1 4.94SFR
192-210-028       $7.46VSFR
192-210-029       $7.46VSFR
192-210-030       $7.46VSFR
192-210-031      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-020       $7.46VSFR
192-240-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-260-020       $7.46VSFR
192-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-260-022       $7.46VSFR
192-300-021      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-022      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-023      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-024      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-025      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-026      $1 4.94SFR
192-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

192-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
192-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-006      $29.88MFR2
192-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
192-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
192-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-014      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-017      $1 4.94SFR
192-340-018      $1 4.94SFR
192-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
192-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-020-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-030-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-032      $1 4.94SFR

-  94 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
165



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-070-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-056      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-057      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-120      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-121       $7.46VSFR
193-080-122      $1 4.94SFR
193-080-123       $7.46VSFR
193-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-130-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-180-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-190-031       $7.46MISC
193-190-032       $7.46MISC
193-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-483-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-483-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-492-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-531-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-532-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-533-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-025      $1 4.94SFR

-  95 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
166



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-541-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-541-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-542-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-552-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-560-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-570-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-570-023       $7.46VSFR
193-570-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-591-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-591-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-591-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-592-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-611-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-611-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-612-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-631-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-632-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-641-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-641-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-642-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-642-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-643-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-021      $1 4.94SFR

-  96 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
167



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-650-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-048      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-049      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-050      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-051      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-052      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-053      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-054      $1 4.94SFR
193-650-055      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-660-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-048      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-058      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-059      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-060      $1 4.94SFR
193-660-061      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-720-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-721-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-722-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-722-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-723-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-730-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-731-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-731-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-011      $1 4.94SFR

-  97 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
168



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-740-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-740-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-741-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-770-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-781-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-782-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-783-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-790-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-790-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-801-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-040      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-811-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-048      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-049      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-050      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-051      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-052      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-053      $1 4.94SFR
193-811-054      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-812-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-820-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-018       $7.46VSFR

-  98 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
169



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-840-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-020      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-840-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-850-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-870-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-870-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-910-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-019      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-920-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-025      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-026      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-027      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-029      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-030      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-031      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-032      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-033      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-034      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-035      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-036      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-037      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-038      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-039      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-040      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-041      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-042      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-043      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-044      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-045      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-046      $1 4.94SFR
193-920-047      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-010      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-930-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-001      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-002      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-003      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-004      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-005      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-006      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-007      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-008      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-009      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

193-940-011      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-012      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-013      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-014      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-015      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-016      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-017      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-018      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-021      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-022      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-023      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-024      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-028      $1 4.94SFR
193-940-029      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-074      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-075      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-079      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-086      $1 4.94SFR
194-070-087      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-017       $7.46VSFR
194-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
194-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-001      $1 4.94SFR

-  99 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
170



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-123-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-133-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
194-160-022      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
194-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
194-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 00 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
171



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-213-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
194-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

194-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
194-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-034      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-035      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-036      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-037      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-038      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-039      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-040      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-041      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-042      $1 4.94SFR
196-010-043      $1 4.94SFR
196-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
196-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
196-070-004      $1 4.94SFR
196-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
196-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
196-080-043      $1 4.94SFR
197-010-008      $74.70COM
197-010-026      $74.70COM
197-020-024      $1 4.94SFR
197-020-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-030-003      $74.70INST
197-030-024      $74.70INST
197-040-033      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-034      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-035      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-036      $1 4.94SFR
197-040-037      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-024      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
197-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
197-090-003      $74.70INST
197-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
197-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
197-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 01  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
172



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-270-023      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-303-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-340-008       $7.46VSFR
197-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-028      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-030      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-350-032      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-025      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-026      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
197-360-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-371-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-029      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-037      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-039      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-040      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-041      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-042      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-043      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-046      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-049      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-052      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-053      $1 4.94SFR
197-380-054      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-390-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-390-020      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-009       $7.46VSFR
197-400-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-400-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-420-006       $7.46CONDO
197-420-007       $7.46CONDO
197-420-008       $7.46CONDO
197-420-009       $7.46CONDO
197-420-010       $7.46CONDO
197-420-011       $7.46CONDO
197-420-012       $7.46CONDO
197-420-013       $7.46CONDO
197-420-014       $7.46CONDO
197-420-015       $7.46CONDO
197-420-016       $7.46CONDO
197-420-017       $7.46CONDO
197-420-018       $7.46CONDO
197-420-019       $7.46CONDO
197-420-020       $7.46CONDO
197-420-021       $7.46CONDO
197-420-022       $7.46CONDO
197-420-023       $7.46CONDO
197-420-024       $7.46CONDO
197-420-025       $7.46CONDO
197-420-026       $7.46CONDO
197-420-027       $7.46CONDO
197-420-028       $7.46CONDO
197-420-029       $7.46CONDO
197-420-030       $7.46CONDO
197-420-031       $7.46CONDO
197-420-032       $7.46CONDO
197-420-033       $7.46CONDO
197-420-034       $7.46CONDO
197-420-035       $7.46CONDO
197-430-001       $7.46CONDO

- 1 02 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
173



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

197-430-002       $7.46CONDO
197-430-003       $7.46CONDO
197-430-004       $7.46CONDO
197-430-005       $7.46CONDO
197-430-006       $7.46CONDO
197-430-007       $7.46CONDO
197-430-008       $7.46CONDO
197-430-009       $7.46CONDO
197-430-010       $7.46CONDO
197-470-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-005      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-006      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-007      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-008      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-009      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-010      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-011      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-012      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-013      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-014      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-015      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-016      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-017      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-018      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-019      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-021      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-031      $1 4.94SFR
197-470-033      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-001      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-002      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-003      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-004      $1 4.94SFR
197-480-005      $1 4.94SFR
198-010-013      $74.70COM
198-010-016      $74.70COM
198-010-019      $74.70COM
198-010-020      $74.70COM
198-020-030      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-032      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-033      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-034      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-039      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-040      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-042      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-043      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-044      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-045      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-046      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

198-020-047      $1 4.94SFR
198-020-048      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-026      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-027      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-028      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-029      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-033      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-034      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-040-036      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-041      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-042      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-043      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-044      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-045      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-046      $1 4.94SFR
198-050-047      $1 4.94SFR
198-061-016      $74.70COM
198-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
198-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
198-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
198-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
198-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
198-111-037      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

198-140-029      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-030      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-031      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-033      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-034      $1 4.94SFR
198-140-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-160-035      $1 4.94SFR
198-160-036      $1 4.94SFR
198-160-037      $1 4.94SFR
198-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
198-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
199-030-064       $7.46MISC
199-030-065      $1 4.94SFR
199-030-066       $7.46MISC
201-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
201-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
201-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-050-081      $74.70COM
203-050-082      $74.70COM
203-050-083      $74.70COM
203-050-084      $74.70COM
203-050-090      $74.70COM
203-061-001       $7.46CONDO
203-061-002       $7.46CONDO
203-061-003       $7.46CONDO
203-061-004       $7.46CONDO
203-061-005       $7.46CONDO
203-061-006       $7.46CONDO
203-061-007       $7.46CONDO
203-061-008       $7.46CONDO
203-061-009       $7.46CONDO

- 1 03 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
174



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-061-010       $7.46CONDO
203-061-011       $7.46CONDO
203-061-012       $7.46CONDO
203-061-013       $7.46CONDO
203-061-014       $7.46CONDO
203-061-015       $7.46CONDO
203-061-016       $7.46CONDO
203-061-017       $7.46CONDO
203-061-018       $7.46CONDO
203-061-019       $7.46CONDO
203-061-020       $7.46CONDO
203-061-021       $7.46CONDO
203-061-022       $7.46CONDO
203-061-023       $7.46CONDO
203-061-024       $7.46CONDO
203-061-025       $7.46CONDO
203-061-026       $7.46CONDO
203-061-027       $7.46CONDO
203-061-028       $7.46CONDO
203-061-029       $7.46CONDO
203-061-030       $7.46CONDO
203-061-031       $7.46CONDO
203-061-032       $7.46CONDO
203-061-033       $7.46CONDO
203-061-034       $7.46CONDO
203-061-035       $7.46CONDO
203-061-036       $7.46CONDO
203-061-037       $7.46CONDO
203-061-038       $7.46CONDO
203-061-039       $7.46CONDO
203-061-040       $7.46CONDO
203-061-041       $7.46CONDO
203-061-042       $7.46CONDO
203-061-043       $7.46CONDO
203-061-044       $7.46CONDO
203-061-045       $7.46CONDO
203-061-046       $7.46CONDO
203-061-047       $7.46CONDO
203-061-048       $7.46CONDO
203-061-049       $7.46CONDO
203-061-050       $7.46CONDO
203-061-051       $7.46CONDO
203-061-052       $7.46CONDO
203-061-053       $7.46CONDO
203-061-054       $7.46CONDO
203-061-055       $7.46CONDO
203-061-056       $7.46CONDO
203-061-057       $7.46CONDO
203-061-058       $7.46CONDO
203-061-059       $7.46CONDO
203-061-060       $7.46CONDO
203-061-061       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-061-062       $7.46CONDO
203-061-063       $7.46CONDO
203-061-064       $7.46CONDO
203-061-065       $7.46CONDO
203-071-001       $7.46CONDO
203-071-002       $7.46CONDO
203-071-003       $7.46CONDO
203-071-004       $7.46CONDO
203-071-005       $7.46CONDO
203-071-006       $7.46CONDO
203-071-007       $7.46CONDO
203-071-008       $7.46CONDO
203-071-009       $7.46CONDO
203-071-010       $7.46CONDO
203-071-011       $7.46CONDO
203-071-012       $7.46CONDO
203-071-013       $7.46CONDO
203-071-014       $7.46CONDO
203-071-015       $7.46CONDO
203-071-016       $7.46CONDO
203-071-017       $7.46CONDO
203-071-018       $7.46CONDO
203-071-019       $7.46CONDO
203-071-020       $7.46CONDO
203-071-021       $7.46CONDO
203-071-022       $7.46CONDO
203-071-023       $7.46CONDO
203-071-024       $7.46CONDO
203-071-025       $7.46CONDO
203-071-026       $7.46CONDO
203-071-027       $7.46CONDO
203-071-028       $7.46CONDO
203-071-029       $7.46CONDO
203-071-030       $7.46CONDO
203-071-031       $7.46CONDO
203-071-032       $7.46CONDO
203-071-033       $7.46CONDO
203-071-034       $7.46CONDO
203-071-035       $7.46CONDO
203-071-036       $7.46CONDO
203-071-037       $7.46CONDO
203-071-038       $7.46CONDO
203-071-039       $7.46CONDO
203-071-040       $7.46CONDO
203-071-041       $7.46CONDO
203-071-042       $7.46CONDO
203-071-043       $7.46CONDO
203-071-044       $7.46CONDO
203-071-045       $7.46CONDO
203-071-046       $7.46CONDO
203-071-047       $7.46CONDO
203-071-048       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-071-049       $7.46CONDO
203-071-050       $7.46CONDO
203-071-051       $7.46CONDO
203-071-052       $7.46CONDO
203-071-053       $7.46CONDO
203-071-054       $7.46CONDO
203-071-055       $7.46CONDO
203-071-056       $7.46CONDO
203-071-057       $7.46CONDO
203-071-058       $7.46CONDO
203-071-059       $7.46CONDO
203-071-060       $7.46CONDO
203-071-061       $7.46CONDO
203-071-062       $7.46CONDO
203-071-063       $7.46CONDO
203-071-064       $7.46CONDO
203-071-065       $7.46CONDO
203-071-066       $7.46CONDO
203-071-067       $7.46CONDO
203-071-068       $7.46CONDO
203-071-069       $7.46CONDO
203-071-070       $7.46CONDO
203-071-071       $7.46CONDO
203-071-072       $7.46CONDO
203-071-073       $7.46CONDO
203-071-074       $7.46CONDO
203-071-075       $7.46CONDO
203-071-076       $7.46CONDO
203-071-077       $7.46CONDO
203-071-078       $7.46CONDO
203-071-079       $7.46CONDO
203-071-080       $7.46CONDO
203-071-081       $7.46CONDO
203-071-082       $7.46CONDO
203-071-083       $7.46CONDO
203-071-084       $7.46CONDO
203-071-085       $7.46CONDO
203-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-253-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 04 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
175



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-255-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-255-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-261-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-290-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-300-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-300-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-320-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 05 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
176



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-330-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-330-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-048      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-360-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-051      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-052      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-058      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-360-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-370-002      $74.70COM
203-370-006      $74.70COM
203-371-001      $74.70COM
203-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-382-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-392-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-393-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-393-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-393-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-402-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-410-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-410-019       $7.46VSFR
203-410-020       $7.46VSFR
203-410-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-410-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 06 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
177



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-422-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-422-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-431-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-432-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-441-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-441-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-441-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-443-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-443-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-450-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-460-009      $74.70COM
203-471-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-471-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-002      $74.70COM
203-472-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-034      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-472-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-472-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-481-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-482-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-491-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-492-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 07 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
178



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-493-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-493-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-035      $74.70COM
203-501-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-501-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-051      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-052      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-057      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-502-058      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-062      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-063      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-064      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-065      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-066      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-068      $1 4.94SFR
203-502-070      $74.70COM
203-502-071      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-510-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-520-002      $74.70COM
203-520-004      $74.70COM
203-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-026       $7.46VSFR
203-530-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-051      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-052      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-058      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-062      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-063      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-064      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-065      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-066      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-067      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-068      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-069      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-070      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-071      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 08 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
179



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-530-072      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-073      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-074      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-075      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-076      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-078      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-079      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-080      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-081       $7.46VSFR
203-530-082      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-083      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-084      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-085      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-086      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-087      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-088      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-089      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-090      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-091      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-092      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-093      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-094      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-095      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-096      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-097      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-098      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-099       $7.46VSFR
203-530-100      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-101      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-102      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-105      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-106      $74.70COM
203-530-107      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-108      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-109      $1 4.94SFR
203-530-110      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-540-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-540-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-551-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-552-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-553-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-553-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-560-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-571-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 09 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
180



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-572-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-572-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-040      $74.70COM
203-580-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-055      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-057      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-060      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-061      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-062      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-063      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-064      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-065      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-066      $1 4.94SFR
203-580-067      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-601-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-602-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-602-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-603-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-036      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-610-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-610-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-010       $7.46VSFR
203-621-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-621-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-622-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-631-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 1 0 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
181



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-632-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-632-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-671-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-672-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-041      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-042      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-043      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-047      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-048      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-049      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-050      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-053      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-054      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-056      $1 4.94SFR
203-672-059      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-680-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-036      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-037      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-038      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-039      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-040      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-042      $74.70COM
203-680-044      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-045      $1 4.94SFR
203-680-046      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-032      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-033      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-691-035      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 1 1  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
182



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-692-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-692-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-700-009      $74.70COM
203-700-010      $74.70COM
203-710-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-710-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-721-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-722-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-731-018      $74.70COM
203-731-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-030      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-731-034      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-022      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-023      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-024      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-025      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-026      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-027      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-028      $1 4.94SFR
203-732-029      $1 4.94SFR
203-750-001       $7.46CONDO
203-750-002       $7.46CONDO
203-750-003       $7.46CONDO
203-750-004       $7.46CONDO
203-750-005       $7.46CONDO
203-750-006       $7.46CONDO
203-750-007       $7.46CONDO
203-750-008       $7.46CONDO
203-750-009       $7.46CONDO
203-750-010       $7.46CONDO
203-750-011       $7.46CONDO
203-750-012       $7.46CONDO
203-750-013       $7.46CONDO
203-750-014       $7.46CONDO
203-750-015       $7.46CONDO
203-750-016       $7.46CONDO
203-750-017       $7.46CONDO
203-750-018       $7.46CONDO
203-750-019       $7.46CONDO
203-750-020       $7.46CONDO
203-750-021       $7.46CONDO
203-750-022       $7.46CONDO
203-750-023       $7.46CONDO
203-750-024       $7.46CONDO
203-750-025       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-750-026       $7.46CONDO
203-750-027       $7.46CONDO
203-750-028       $7.46CONDO
203-750-029       $7.46CONDO
203-750-030       $7.46CONDO
203-750-031       $7.46CONDO
203-750-032       $7.46CONDO
203-750-033       $7.46CONDO
203-750-034       $7.46CONDO
203-750-035       $7.46CONDO
203-750-036       $7.46CONDO
203-750-037       $7.46CONDO
203-750-038       $7.46CONDO
203-750-039       $7.46CONDO
203-750-040       $7.46CONDO
203-750-041       $7.46CONDO
203-750-042       $7.46CONDO
203-750-043       $7.46CONDO
203-750-044       $7.46CONDO
203-750-045       $7.46CONDO
203-750-046       $7.46CONDO
203-750-047       $7.46CONDO
203-750-048       $7.46CONDO
203-750-049       $7.46CONDO
203-750-050       $7.46CONDO
203-750-051       $7.46CONDO
203-750-052       $7.46CONDO
203-750-053       $7.46CONDO
203-750-054       $7.46CONDO
203-750-055       $7.46CONDO
203-750-056       $7.46CONDO
203-750-057       $7.46CONDO
203-750-058       $7.46CONDO
203-750-059       $7.46CONDO
203-750-060       $7.46CONDO
203-750-061       $7.46CONDO
203-750-062       $7.46CONDO
203-750-063       $7.46CONDO
203-750-064       $7.46CONDO
203-750-065       $7.46CONDO
203-750-066       $7.46CONDO
203-750-067       $7.46CONDO
203-750-068       $7.46CONDO
203-760-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 1 2 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
183



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-760-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-018      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-019      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-020      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-021      $1 4.94SFR
203-760-031      $1 4.94SFR
203-770-005      $74.70COM
203-770-007      $74.70IND
203-780-005      $74.70COM
203-780-011      $74.70COM
203-780-012      $74.70COM
203-780-013      $74.70COM
203-780-014      $74.70COM
203-780-015      $74.70COM
203-780-016      $74.70COM
203-780-017      $74.70COM
203-780-018      $74.70COM
203-780-020      $74.70COM
203-780-055      $74.70COM
203-780-057      $74.70COM
203-780-060      $74.70COM
203-780-061      $74.70COM
203-780-062      $74.70COM
203-780-066      $74.70COM
203-780-067      $74.70COM
203-780-071      $74.70COM
203-780-072      $74.70COM
203-780-079      $74.70COM
203-790-001       $7.46CONDO
203-790-002       $7.46CONDO
203-790-003       $7.46CONDO
203-790-004       $7.46CONDO
203-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-820-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

203-830-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-010      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-011      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-014      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-016      $1 4.94SFR
203-830-017      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-001      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-002      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-003      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-004      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-005      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-006      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-007      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-008      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-009      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-012      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-013      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-015      $1 4.94SFR
203-840-016      $1 4.94SFR
204-050-029       $7.46MISC
206-030-073       $7.46MISC
206-030-085       $7.46MISC
206-030-088       $7.46MISC
206-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-530-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-077      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 1 3 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
184



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-530-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-530-079      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-550-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-580-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-580-037     $1 1 9.52MFR8
206-590-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-029      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-590-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-079      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-080      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-081      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 1 4 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
185



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-590-082      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-083      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-084      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-085      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-086      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-087      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-088      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-089      $1 4.94SFR
206-590-090      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-043      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-600-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-600-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-610-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-038      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 1 5 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
186



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-620-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-620-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-033      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-630-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-630-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-033      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-640-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-640-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-041      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 1 6 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
187



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-660-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-660-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-043      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-670-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-670-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-013       $7.46VSFR
206-680-014       $7.46VSFR
206-680-015       $7.46VSFR
206-680-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-680-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-700-001       $7.46CONDO
206-700-002       $7.46CONDO
206-700-003       $7.46CONDO
206-700-004       $7.46CONDO
206-700-005       $7.46CONDO
206-700-006       $7.46CONDO
206-700-007       $7.46CONDO
206-700-008       $7.46CONDO
206-700-009       $7.46CONDO
206-700-010       $7.46CONDO
206-700-011       $7.46CONDO
206-700-012       $7.46CONDO
206-700-013       $7.46CONDO
206-700-014       $7.46CONDO
206-700-015       $7.46CONDO
206-700-016       $7.46CONDO
206-700-017       $7.46CONDO
206-700-018       $7.46CONDO
206-700-019       $7.46CONDO
206-700-020       $7.46CONDO
206-700-021       $7.46CONDO
206-700-022       $7.46CONDO
206-700-023       $7.46CONDO
206-700-024       $7.46CONDO
206-700-025       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-700-026       $7.46CONDO
206-700-027       $7.46CONDO
206-700-028       $7.46CONDO
206-700-029       $7.46CONDO
206-700-030       $7.46CONDO
206-700-031       $7.46CONDO
206-700-032       $7.46CONDO
206-700-033       $7.46CONDO
206-700-034       $7.46CONDO
206-700-035       $7.46CONDO
206-700-036       $7.46CONDO
206-700-037       $7.46CONDO
206-700-038       $7.46CONDO
206-700-039       $7.46CONDO
206-700-040       $7.46CONDO
206-700-041       $7.46CONDO
206-700-042       $7.46CONDO
206-700-043       $7.46CONDO
206-700-044       $7.46CONDO
206-700-045       $7.46CONDO
206-700-046       $7.46CONDO
206-700-047       $7.46CONDO
206-700-048       $7.46CONDO
206-700-049       $7.46CONDO
206-700-050       $7.46CONDO
206-700-051       $7.46CONDO
206-700-052       $7.46CONDO
206-700-053       $7.46CONDO
206-700-054       $7.46CONDO
206-700-055       $7.46CONDO
206-700-056       $7.46CONDO
206-700-057       $7.46CONDO
206-700-058       $7.46CONDO
206-700-059       $7.46CONDO
206-700-060       $7.46CONDO
206-700-061       $7.46CONDO
206-700-062       $7.46CONDO
206-700-063       $7.46CONDO
206-700-064       $7.46CONDO
206-700-065       $7.46CONDO
206-700-066       $7.46CONDO
206-700-067       $7.46CONDO
206-700-068       $7.46CONDO
206-700-069       $7.46CONDO
206-700-070       $7.46CONDO
206-700-071       $7.46CONDO
206-700-072       $7.46CONDO
206-700-073       $7.46CONDO
206-700-074       $7.46CONDO
206-700-075       $7.46CONDO
206-700-076       $7.46CONDO
206-700-077       $7.46CONDO

- 1 1 7 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
188



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-700-078       $7.46CONDO
206-700-079       $7.46CONDO
206-700-080       $7.46CONDO
206-700-081       $7.46CONDO
206-700-082       $7.46CONDO
206-700-083       $7.46CONDO
206-700-084       $7.46CONDO
206-700-085       $7.46CONDO
206-700-086       $7.46CONDO
206-700-087       $7.46CONDO
206-700-088       $7.46CONDO
206-700-089       $7.46CONDO
206-700-090       $7.46CONDO
206-700-091       $7.46CONDO
206-700-092       $7.46CONDO
206-700-093       $7.46CONDO
206-700-094       $7.46CONDO
206-700-095       $7.46CONDO
206-700-096       $7.46CONDO
206-700-097       $7.46CONDO
206-700-098       $7.46CONDO
206-700-099       $7.46CONDO
206-700-100       $7.46CONDO
206-700-101       $7.46CONDO
206-700-102       $7.46CONDO
206-700-103       $7.46CONDO
206-700-104       $7.46CONDO
206-700-105       $7.46CONDO
206-700-106       $7.46CONDO
206-700-107       $7.46CONDO
206-700-108       $7.46CONDO
206-700-109       $7.46CONDO
206-700-110       $7.46CONDO
206-700-111       $7.46CONDO
206-700-112       $7.46CONDO
206-700-113       $7.46CONDO
206-700-114       $7.46CONDO
206-700-115       $7.46CONDO
206-700-116       $7.46CONDO
206-700-117       $7.46CONDO
206-700-118       $7.46CONDO
206-700-119       $7.46CONDO
206-700-120       $7.46CONDO
206-700-121       $7.46CONDO
206-700-122       $7.46CONDO
206-700-123       $7.46CONDO
206-700-124       $7.46CONDO
206-700-125       $7.46CONDO
206-700-126       $7.46CONDO
206-700-127       $7.46CONDO
206-710-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-710-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-054      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-710-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-710-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-046      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 1 8 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
189



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-720-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-720-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-730-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-046      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-730-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-740-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-740-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-001      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-002      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-003      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-004      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-005      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-006      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-007      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-008      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-009      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-010      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-011      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-012      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-013      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-014      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-015      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-016      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-017      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-018      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-019      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-020      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-021      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-022      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-023      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-024      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-025      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-026      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-027      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-028      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-029      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-030      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-031      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-032      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-033      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-034      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-035      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-036      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-037      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-038      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-039      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-040      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-041      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-042      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-043      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-044      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-045      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-046      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 1 9 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
190



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-750-047      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-048      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-049      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-050      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-051      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-052      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-053      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-054      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-055      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-056      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-057      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-058      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-059      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-060      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-061      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-062      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-063      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-064      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-065      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-066      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-067      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-068      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-069      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-070      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-071      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-072      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-073      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-074      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-075      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-076      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-077      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-078      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-079      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-080      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-081      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-082      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-083      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-084      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-085      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-086      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-087      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-088      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-089      $1 4.94SFR
206-750-090      $1 4.94SFR
206-760-001       $7.46VSFR
206-760-002       $7.46VSFR
206-760-003       $7.46VSFR
206-760-004       $7.46VSFR
206-760-005       $7.46VSFR
206-760-006       $7.46VSFR
206-760-007       $7.46VSFR
206-760-008       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-760-009       $7.46VSFR
206-760-010       $7.46VSFR
206-760-011       $7.46VSFR
206-760-012       $7.46VSFR
206-760-013       $7.46VSFR
206-760-014       $7.46VSFR
206-760-015       $7.46VSFR
206-760-016       $7.46VSFR
206-760-017       $7.46VSFR
206-760-018       $7.46VSFR
206-760-019       $7.46VSFR
206-760-020       $7.46VSFR
206-760-021       $7.46VSFR
206-770-001       $7.46VSFR
206-770-002       $7.46VSFR
206-770-003       $7.46VSFR
206-770-004       $7.46VSFR
206-770-005       $7.46VSFR
206-770-006       $7.46VSFR
206-770-007       $7.46VSFR
206-770-008       $7.46VSFR
206-770-009       $7.46VSFR
206-770-010       $7.46VSFR
206-770-011       $7.46VSFR
206-770-012       $7.46VSFR
206-770-013       $7.46VSFR
206-770-014       $7.46VSFR
206-770-015       $7.46VSFR
206-770-016       $7.46VSFR
206-770-017       $7.46VSFR
206-770-018       $7.46VSFR
206-770-019       $7.46VSFR
206-770-020       $7.46VSFR
206-770-021       $7.46VSFR
206-770-022       $7.46VSFR
206-770-023       $7.46VSFR
206-770-024       $7.46VSFR
206-770-025       $7.46VSFR
206-770-026       $7.46VSFR
206-770-027       $7.46VSFR
206-780-001       $7.46VSFR
206-780-002       $7.46VSFR
206-780-003       $7.46VSFR
206-780-004       $7.46VSFR
206-780-005       $7.46VSFR
206-780-006       $7.46VSFR
206-780-007       $7.46VSFR
206-780-008       $7.46VSFR
206-780-009       $7.46VSFR
206-780-010       $7.46VSFR
206-780-011       $7.46VSFR
206-780-012       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-780-013       $7.46VSFR
206-780-014       $7.46VSFR
206-780-015       $7.46VSFR
206-780-016       $7.46VSFR
206-780-017       $7.46VSFR
206-780-018       $7.46VSFR
206-790-001       $7.46VSFR
206-790-002       $7.46VSFR
206-790-003       $7.46VSFR
206-790-004       $7.46VSFR
206-790-005       $7.46VSFR
206-790-006       $7.46VSFR
206-790-007       $7.46VSFR
206-790-008       $7.46VSFR
206-790-009       $7.46VSFR
206-790-010       $7.46VSFR
206-790-011       $7.46VSFR
206-790-012       $7.46VSFR
206-790-013       $7.46VSFR
206-790-014       $7.46VSFR
206-790-015       $7.46VSFR
206-790-016       $7.46VSFR
206-790-017       $7.46VSFR
206-790-018       $7.46VSFR
206-790-019       $7.46VSFR
206-790-020       $7.46VSFR
206-790-021       $7.46VSFR
206-790-022       $7.46VSFR
206-790-023       $7.46VSFR
206-790-024       $7.46VSFR
206-790-025       $7.46VSFR
206-790-026       $7.46VSFR
206-790-027       $7.46VSFR
206-790-028       $7.46VSFR
206-790-029       $7.46VSFR
206-800-001       $7.46VSFR
206-800-002       $7.46VSFR
206-800-003       $7.46VSFR
206-800-004       $7.46VSFR
206-800-005       $7.46VSFR
206-800-006       $7.46VSFR
206-800-007       $7.46VSFR
206-800-008       $7.46VSFR
206-800-009       $7.46VSFR
206-800-010       $7.46VSFR
206-800-011       $7.46VSFR
206-800-012       $7.46VSFR
206-800-013       $7.46VSFR
206-800-014       $7.46VSFR
206-800-015       $7.46VSFR
206-800-016       $7.46VSFR
206-800-017       $7.46VSFR

- 1 20 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
191



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-800-018       $7.46VSFR
206-800-019       $7.46VSFR
206-800-020       $7.46VSFR
206-800-021       $7.46VSFR
206-800-022       $7.46VSFR
206-800-023       $7.46VSFR
206-800-024       $7.46VSFR
206-800-025       $7.46VSFR
206-800-026       $7.46VSFR
206-800-027       $7.46VSFR
206-800-028       $7.46VSFR
206-800-029       $7.46VSFR
206-800-030       $7.46VSFR
206-800-031       $7.46VSFR
206-800-032       $7.46VSFR
206-800-033       $7.46VSFR
206-800-034       $7.46VSFR
206-800-035       $7.46VSFR
206-800-036       $7.46VSFR
206-800-037       $7.46VSFR
206-800-038       $7.46VSFR
206-800-039       $7.46VSFR
206-800-040       $7.46VSFR
206-800-041       $7.46VSFR
206-800-042       $7.46VSFR
206-800-043       $7.46VSFR
206-800-044       $7.46VSFR
206-800-045       $7.46VSFR
206-800-046       $7.46VSFR
206-800-047       $7.46VSFR
206-800-048       $7.46VSFR
206-800-049       $7.46VSFR
206-800-050       $7.46VSFR
206-800-051       $7.46VSFR
206-800-052       $7.46VSFR
206-800-053       $7.46VSFR
206-800-054       $7.46VSFR
206-800-055       $7.46VSFR
206-800-056       $7.46VSFR
206-800-057       $7.46VSFR
206-800-058       $7.46VSFR
206-800-059       $7.46VSFR
206-800-060       $7.46VSFR
206-800-061       $7.46VSFR
206-800-062       $7.46VSFR
206-800-063       $7.46VSFR
206-800-064       $7.46VSFR
206-800-065       $7.46VSFR
206-800-066       $7.46VSFR
206-800-067       $7.46VSFR
206-810-001       $7.46VSFR
206-810-002       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-810-003       $7.46VSFR
206-810-004       $7.46VSFR
206-810-005       $7.46VSFR
206-810-006       $7.46VSFR
206-810-007       $7.46VSFR
206-810-008       $7.46VSFR
206-810-009       $7.46VSFR
206-810-010       $7.46VSFR
206-810-011       $7.46VSFR
206-810-012       $7.46VSFR
206-810-013       $7.46VSFR
206-810-014       $7.46VSFR
206-810-015       $7.46VSFR
206-810-016       $7.46VSFR
206-810-017       $7.46VSFR
206-810-018       $7.46VSFR
206-810-019       $7.46VSFR
206-810-020       $7.46VSFR
206-810-021       $7.46VSFR
206-810-022       $7.46VSFR
206-810-023       $7.46VSFR
206-810-024       $7.46VSFR
206-810-025       $7.46VSFR
206-810-026       $7.46VSFR
206-810-027       $7.46VSFR
206-810-028       $7.46VSFR
206-810-029       $7.46VSFR
206-810-030       $7.46VSFR
206-810-031       $7.46VSFR
206-820-001       $7.46VSFR
206-820-002       $7.46VSFR
206-820-003       $7.46VSFR
206-820-004       $7.46VSFR
206-820-005       $7.46VSFR
206-820-006       $7.46VSFR
206-820-007       $7.46VSFR
206-820-008       $7.46VSFR
206-820-009       $7.46VSFR
206-820-010       $7.46VSFR
206-820-011       $7.46VSFR
206-820-012       $7.46VSFR
206-820-013       $7.46VSFR
206-820-014       $7.46VSFR
206-820-015       $7.46VSFR
206-820-016       $7.46VSFR
206-820-017       $7.46VSFR
206-820-018       $7.46VSFR
206-820-019       $7.46VSFR
206-820-020       $7.46VSFR
206-820-021       $7.46VSFR
206-820-022       $7.46VSFR
206-820-023       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

206-820-024       $7.46VSFR
206-820-025       $7.46VSFR
206-820-026       $7.46VSFR
206-820-027       $7.46VSFR
206-820-028       $7.46VSFR
206-820-029       $7.46VSFR
206-820-030       $7.46VSFR
206-820-031       $7.46VSFR
206-820-032       $7.46VSFR
206-820-033       $7.46VSFR
206-820-034       $7.46VSFR
206-820-035       $7.46VSFR
206-820-036       $7.46VSFR
206-820-037       $7.46VSFR
206-820-038       $7.46VSFR
206-820-039       $7.46VSFR
206-820-040       $7.46VSFR
206-820-041       $7.46VSFR
206-820-042       $7.46VSFR
206-820-043       $7.46VSFR
206-820-044       $7.46VSFR
206-820-045       $7.46VSFR
206-820-046       $7.46VSFR
206-820-047       $7.46VSFR
206-820-048       $7.46VSFR
206-820-049       $7.46VSFR
206-820-050       $7.46VSFR
206-820-051       $7.46VSFR
206-820-052       $7.46VSFR
206-820-053       $7.46VSFR
206-820-054       $7.46VSFR
206-820-055       $7.46VSFR
206-820-056       $7.46VSFR
206-820-057       $7.46VSFR
206-820-058       $7.46VSFR
206-820-059       $7.46VSFR
206-820-060       $7.46VSFR
206-820-061       $7.46VSFR
209-040-001       $7.46MISC
211-210-017       $7.46MISC
211-210-029       $7.46MISC
211-210-054      $1 4.94SFR
211-210-055      $1 4.94SFR
211-220-001       $7.46MISC
211-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-220-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-230-016       $7.46MISC
211-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-002       $7.46VSFR
211-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-009       $7.46VSFR
211-240-010       $7.46VSFR

- 1 21  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
192



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-012       $7.46VSFR
211-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-240-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-002       $7.46VSFR
211-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-280-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-004       $7.46VSFR
211-300-005       $7.46VSFR
211-300-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-007       $7.46VSFR
211-300-008       $7.46VSFR
211-300-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-310-027      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 22 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
193



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-310-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-320-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-330-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-001       $7.46VSFR
211-350-002       $7.46VSFR
211-350-003       $7.46VSFR
211-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-007       $7.46VSFR
211-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-014       $7.46VSFR
211-350-015       $7.46VSFR
211-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-350-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-040      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-041      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-042      $1 4.94SFR
211-360-043      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-003      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-370-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-026      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-027      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-028      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-030      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-032      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-033      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-038      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-039      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-040      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-041      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-042      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-043      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-044      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-045      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-046      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-047      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-048      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-049      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-050      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-051      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-052      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-053      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-054      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-055      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-056      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-057      $1 4.94SFR
211-370-058      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-001      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 23 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
194



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

211-380-004      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-005      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-006      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-007      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-008      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-009      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-010      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-011      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-012      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-013      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-014      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-015      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-016      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-017      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-018      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-019      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-020      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-021      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-022      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-023      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-024      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-025      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-027       $7.46VSFR
211-380-028       $7.46VSFR
211-380-029      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-030       $7.46VSFR
211-380-031      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-032       $7.46VSFR
211-380-033       $7.46VSFR
211-380-034      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-035      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-036      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-037      $1 4.94SFR
211-380-038       $7.46VSFR
211-380-039       $7.46VSFR
211-380-050      $1 4.94SFR
211-400-001       $7.46MISC
211-400-002      $1 4.94SFR
211-400-003       $7.46MISC
215-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

215-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-140-020       $7.46VSFR
215-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-002       $7.46VSFR
215-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-009      $1 4.94SFR
215-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-025      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

215-200-037      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-045      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-047      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-048      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-049      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-050      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-051      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-052      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-053      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-054      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-055      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-056      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-057      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-058      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-059      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-060      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-061      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-062      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-063      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-064      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-065      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-066      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-067      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-068      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-069      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-070      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-072      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-074      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-075      $1 4.94SFR
215-200-076      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-001      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
215-210-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-060-020       $7.46VCOM
220-080-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-090-002       $7.46VSFR
220-090-003       $7.46VSFR
220-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-100-024       $7.46MISC
220-100-025       $7.46MISC
220-100-026       $7.46MISC
220-110-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 24 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
195



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-110-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-032      $74.70COM
220-140-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-140-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-150-003      $74.70COM
220-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-170-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-004       $7.46VSFR
220-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-180-020      $74.70COM
220-180-021      $74.70COM
220-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-023      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 25 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
196



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-190-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-190-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-033      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-210-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-210-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-220-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-240-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-250-017      $74.70COM
220-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-067      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-068      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-069      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-070      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-073      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-074      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-075      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-076      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-077      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-078      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-079      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-080      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-081      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-083      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-084      $1 4.94SFR
220-260-085      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-033      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 26 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
197



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-270-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-064      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-065      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-067      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-069      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-071      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-073      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-074      $1 4.94SFR
220-270-075      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-280-031      $74.70COM
220-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-290-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-290-054      $74.70COM
220-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-310-014      $74.70COM
220-310-018      $74.70COM
220-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-014      $74.70COM
220-320-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-320-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-330-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-330-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-330-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-341-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-341-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-342-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-030      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 27 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
198



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-343-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-343-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-351-025      $74.70COM
220-361-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-361-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-361-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-050      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-371-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-371-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-372-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-381-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-382-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-382-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 28 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
199



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-383-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-383-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-391-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-391-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-401-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-411-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-411-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-421-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-431-007      $74.70COM
220-431-010      $74.70COM
220-431-011      $74.70COM
220-440-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 29 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
200



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-440-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-440-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-037      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-450-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-450-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-064      $1 4.94SFR
220-460-065      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-460-066      $1 4.94SFR
220-481-008      $74.70COM
220-481-032      $74.70COM
220-491-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-491-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 30 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
201



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-501-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-501-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-511-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-023      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-521-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-521-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-531-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-541-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-551-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-551-025       $7.46VSFR
220-561-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-561-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-571-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 31  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
202



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-580-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-580-013       $7.46CONDO
220-580-014       $7.46CONDO
220-580-015       $7.46CONDO
220-580-016       $7.46CONDO
220-580-017       $7.46CONDO
220-580-018       $7.46CONDO
220-580-019       $7.46CONDO
220-580-020       $7.46CONDO
220-580-021       $7.46CONDO
220-580-022       $7.46CONDO
220-580-023       $7.46CONDO
220-580-024       $7.46CONDO
220-580-025       $7.46CONDO
220-580-026       $7.46CONDO
220-580-027       $7.46CONDO
220-580-028       $7.46CONDO
220-580-029       $7.46CONDO
220-580-030       $7.46CONDO
220-580-031       $7.46CONDO
220-580-032       $7.46CONDO
220-580-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-600-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-610-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-610-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-620-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-620-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-630-001      $74.70COM
220-640-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-640-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-650-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-005       $7.46CONDO
220-660-006       $7.46CONDO
220-660-007       $7.46CONDO
220-660-008       $7.46CONDO
220-660-009       $7.46CONDO

- 1 32 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
203



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-660-010       $7.46CONDO
220-660-011       $7.46CONDO
220-660-012       $7.46CONDO
220-660-013       $7.46CONDO
220-660-014       $7.46CONDO
220-660-015       $7.46CONDO
220-660-016       $7.46CONDO
220-660-017       $7.46CONDO
220-660-018       $7.46CONDO
220-660-019       $7.46CONDO
220-660-020       $7.46CONDO
220-660-021       $7.46CONDO
220-660-022       $7.46CONDO
220-660-023       $7.46CONDO
220-660-024       $7.46CONDO
220-660-025       $7.46CONDO
220-660-026       $7.46CONDO
220-660-027       $7.46CONDO
220-660-028       $7.46CONDO
220-660-029       $7.46CONDO
220-660-030       $7.46CONDO
220-660-031       $7.46CONDO
220-660-032       $7.46CONDO
220-660-033       $7.46CONDO
220-660-034       $7.46CONDO
220-660-035       $7.46CONDO
220-660-036       $7.46CONDO
220-660-037       $7.46CONDO
220-660-038       $7.46CONDO
220-660-039       $7.46CONDO
220-660-040       $7.46CONDO
220-660-041       $7.46CONDO
220-660-042       $7.46CONDO
220-660-043       $7.46CONDO
220-660-044       $7.46CONDO
220-660-045       $7.46CONDO
220-660-046       $7.46CONDO
220-660-047       $7.46CONDO
220-660-048       $7.46CONDO
220-660-049       $7.46CONDO
220-660-050       $7.46CONDO
220-660-051       $7.46CONDO
220-660-052       $7.46CONDO
220-660-053       $7.46CONDO
220-660-054       $7.46CONDO
220-660-055       $7.46CONDO
220-660-056       $7.46CONDO
220-660-057       $7.46CONDO
220-660-058       $7.46CONDO
220-660-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-660-064      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-670-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-670-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-680-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-690-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-700-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-700-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-710-001       $7.46CONDO
220-710-002       $7.46CONDO
220-710-003       $7.46CONDO
220-710-004       $7.46CONDO
220-710-005       $7.46CONDO
220-710-006       $7.46CONDO
220-710-007       $7.46CONDO
220-710-008       $7.46CONDO
220-710-009       $7.46CONDO
220-710-010       $7.46CONDO
220-710-011       $7.46CONDO
220-710-012       $7.46CONDO
220-710-013       $7.46CONDO
220-710-014       $7.46CONDO
220-710-015       $7.46CONDO
220-710-016       $7.46CONDO
220-710-017       $7.46CONDO
220-710-018       $7.46CONDO
220-710-019       $7.46CONDO
220-710-020       $7.46CONDO
220-710-021       $7.46CONDO
220-710-022       $7.46CONDO
220-710-023       $7.46CONDO
220-710-024       $7.46CONDO
220-721-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-721-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-722-024      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 33 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
204



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-723-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-723-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-724-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-033      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-725-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-725-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-726-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-731-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-731-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-731-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-732-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-733-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-734-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-735-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-735-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-736-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-737-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-738-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-739-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-029      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 34 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
205



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-741-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-741-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-742-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-750-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-750-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-760-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-760-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-770-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 35 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
206



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-780-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-780-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-034      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-790-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-040      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-041      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-790-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-800-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-800-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-810-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 36 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
207



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-820-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-037      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-038      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-039      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-042      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-043      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-044      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-045      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-046      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-047      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-048      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-049      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-050      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-051      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-052      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-053      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-054      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-055      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-056      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-057      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-058      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-059      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-060      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-061      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-062      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-063      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-069      $1 4.94SFR
220-820-070      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

220-830-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-012      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-013      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-014      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-015      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-016      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-017      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-018      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-019      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-020      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-021      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-022      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-023      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-024      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-025      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-026      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-027      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-028      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-029      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-030      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-031      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-032      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-033      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-034      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-035      $1 4.94SFR
220-830-036      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-001      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-002      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-003      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-004      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-005      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-006      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-007      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-008      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-009      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-010      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-011      $1 4.94SFR
220-840-012      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

258-500-015      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-019      $1 4.94SFR
258-500-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-006      $29.88MFR2
354-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-008       $7.46VSFR
354-041-009       $7.46VSFR
354-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-014       $7.46VSFR
354-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-016       $7.46VSFR
354-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-030       $7.46VSFR
354-041-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-036       $7.46VSFR
354-041-037      $1 4.94SFR
354-041-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 37 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
208



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-024      $29.88MFR2
354-042-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-042-029       $7.46VSFR
354-042-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-044-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-003      $44.82MFR
354-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-007      $44.82MFR
354-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-006      $29.88MFR2
354-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-019      $29.88MFR2
354-053-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-021      $29.88MFR2
354-053-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-053-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-054-006       $7.46VSFR
354-054-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-054-021       $7.46VSFR
354-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-003      $44.82MFR
354-061-004      $29.88MFR2
354-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-010      $29.88MFR2
354-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-014      $44.82MFR
354-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-018      $29.88MFR2
354-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-061-020       $7.46VSFR
354-062-001      $44.82MFR
354-062-002      $29.88MFR2
354-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-001      $29.88MFR2
354-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-004      $29.88MFR2
354-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-007      $29.88MFR2
354-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-011      $29.88MFR2
354-063-012      $29.88MFR2
354-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-014      $29.88MFR2
354-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-063-018      $29.88MFR2
354-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 38 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
209



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-064-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-011      $29.88MFR2
354-064-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-013      $44.82MFR
354-064-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-019      $29.88MFR2
354-064-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-064-025       $7.46VMFR
354-064-026      $59.76MFR4
354-071-006      $74.70VIND
354-072-002      $74.70COM
354-072-003       $7.46VCOM
354-072-004      $74.70COM
354-072-006      $74.70INST
354-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-008      $44.82MFR
354-072-009      $29.88MFR2
354-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-017      $44.82MFR
354-072-018      $59.76MFR4
354-072-019      $59.76MFR4
354-072-020       $7.46VMFR
354-072-022      $44.82MFR
354-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-024      $59.76MFR4
354-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-026      $44.82MFR
354-072-027       $7.46VSFR
354-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-072-029      $44.82MFR
354-072-030      $29.88MFR2
354-072-031      $74.70COM
354-072-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-007      $29.88MFR2
354-074-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-010      $29.88MFR2
354-074-011      $44.82MFR
354-074-012      $29.88MFR2
354-074-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-015      $59.76MFR4
354-074-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-074-017      $44.82MFR
354-074-018      $44.82MFR
354-074-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-074-021      $29.88MFR2
354-074-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-002      $29.88MFR2
354-075-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-004      $29.88MFR2
354-075-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-006      $29.88MFR2
354-075-007      $29.88MFR2
354-075-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-009      $74.70MFR5
354-075-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-011      $29.88MFR2
354-075-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-015      $29.88MFR2
354-075-016      $29.88MFR2
354-075-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-075-018      $44.82MFR
354-075-019      $29.88MFR2
354-075-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-080-001      $74.70IND
354-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-080-010      $74.70IND
354-080-011      $74.70VIND
354-091-002      $74.70VIND
354-091-010      $74.70IND
354-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-001      $74.70COM
354-092-002      $74.70COM
354-092-003      $74.70COM
354-092-004      $74.70COM
354-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-001      $29.88MFR2
354-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-006      $44.82MFR
354-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-008      $59.76MFR4
354-093-009      $29.88MFR2
354-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-093-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-093-012      $29.88MFR2
354-093-013      $29.88MFR2
354-094-001      $74.70COM
354-094-002      $74.70COM
354-094-004      $74.70COM
354-094-009       $7.46VCOM
354-094-010      $74.70COM
354-094-011      $89.64MFR6
354-094-012      $29.88MFR2
354-094-013      $29.88MFR2
354-094-014       $7.46VCOM
354-094-015      $29.88MFR2
354-094-016      $29.88MFR2
354-095-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-095-024       $7.46VSFR
354-095-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-001      $44.82MFR
354-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-004      $29.88MFR2
354-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-006      $29.88MFR2
354-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-008      $59.76MFR4
354-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-010      $29.88MFR2
354-101-011      $29.88MFR2
354-101-012      $44.82MFR
354-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-101-014      $29.88MFR2
354-102-001      $44.82MFR
354-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-004      $74.70MFR5
354-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 39 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
210



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-012      $29.88MFR2
354-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-102-016      $74.70MFR5
354-103-001      $44.82MFR
354-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-004      $44.82MFR
354-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-012      $29.88MFR2
354-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-017      $74.70INST
354-103-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-036      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-037      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-103-040      $1 4.94SFR
354-111-001      $74.70COM
354-111-002      $74.70IND
354-112-008      $74.70COM
354-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-121-003      $29.88MFR2
354-121-004      $29.88MFR2
354-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-122-001      $74.70INST
354-122-004      $29.88MFR2
354-122-005      $29.88MFR2
354-122-006      $74.70INST
354-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-123-003      $44.82MFR
354-123-006       $7.46VSFR
354-124-001       $7.46VCOM
354-124-002      $74.70IND
354-124-003       $7.46VCOM
354-124-004      $29.88MFR2
354-124-005      $29.88MFR2
354-124-006      $44.82MFR
354-124-007      $29.88MFR2
354-124-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-001      $59.76MFR4
354-125-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-125-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-005      $74.70COM
354-125-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-125-013     $1 04.58MFR7
354-126-001      $74.70INST
354-126-002      $74.70INST
354-126-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-126-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-126-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-126-006      $29.88MFR2
354-126-007      $29.88MFR2
354-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-131-002       $7.46VSFR
354-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-131-004      $59.76MFR4
354-131-008      $59.76MFR4
354-131-009      $29.88MFR2
354-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-009      $74.70COM
354-132-010      $74.70COM
354-132-011      $74.70COM
354-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-132-014      $74.70COM
354-132-015      $74.70COM
354-133-001      $74.70COM
354-133-002      $44.82MFR
354-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-133-006      $29.88MFR2
354-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-133-008      $29.88MFR2
354-133-009      $74.70COM
354-133-010      $74.70COM
354-133-011      $29.88MFR2
354-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-133-013      $29.88MFR2
354-133-014      $74.70MFR5
354-134-001      $44.82MFR
354-134-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-003      $44.82MFR
354-134-004      $29.88MFR2
354-134-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-134-008       $7.46VMFR
354-135-001      $44.82MFR
354-135-002      $59.76MFR4
354-135-003      $74.70COM
354-135-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-135-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-136-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-136-003      $44.82MFR
354-136-004      $74.70COM
354-136-005      $74.70COM
354-136-006      $74.70COM
354-136-007      $74.70COM
354-136-008      $74.70COM
354-136-009      $74.70COM
354-136-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-136-011      $44.82MFR
354-137-001      $74.70COM
354-137-002      $74.70COM
354-137-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-137-004      $74.70MFR5
354-137-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-137-006      $44.82MFR
354-137-007      $74.70COM
354-137-010      $74.70COM
354-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-001      $44.82MFR
354-142-002      $44.82MFR
354-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-004      $29.88MFR2
354-142-006      $44.82MFR
354-142-007      $74.70COM
354-142-008      $29.88MFR2
354-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-142-010      $44.82MFR
354-142-011      $74.70COM
354-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-143-006       $7.46VSFR
354-144-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-144-002      $29.88MFR2
354-144-003      $74.70MFR5
354-144-004      $44.82MFR
354-144-005      $29.88MFR2
354-144-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-144-007      $29.88MFR2
354-144-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-144-009      $29.88MFR2
354-144-010      $29.88MFR2
354-145-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-145-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-145-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-145-004      $44.82MFR
354-145-005      $44.82MFR
354-145-006      $29.88MFR2
354-145-007      $74.70MFR5
354-151-001      $29.88MFR2

- 1 40 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
211



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-151-002      $29.88MFR2
354-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-151-004      $44.82MFR
354-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-151-006      $29.88MFR2
354-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-151-008      $44.82MFR
354-151-009      $44.82MFR
354-151-010      $44.82MFR
354-151-011      $44.82MFR
354-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-152-002      $44.82MFR
354-152-003      $74.70COM
354-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-152-005      $74.70COM
354-152-006      $74.70COM
354-152-007      $29.88MFR2
354-152-008      $44.82MFR
354-153-001      $29.88MFR2
354-153-002      $29.88MFR2
354-153-003      $29.88MFR2
354-153-005      $74.70COM
354-153-006      $74.70COM
354-153-007      $74.70COM
354-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-153-009      $29.88MFR2
354-153-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-154-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-154-002      $29.88MFR2
354-154-003      $44.82MFR
354-154-004      $29.88MFR2
354-154-005      $44.82MFR
354-154-006      $29.88MFR2
354-154-007      $44.82MFR
354-154-008      $29.88MFR2
354-155-001      $74.70COM
354-155-002      $29.88MFR2
354-155-003      $44.82MFR
354-155-004       $7.46VSFR
354-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-155-006      $29.88MFR2
354-155-007       $7.46VSFR
354-155-008      $29.88MFR2
354-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-157-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-157-002      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-157-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-157-004      $44.82MFR
354-157-005      $44.82MFR
354-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-162-008      $29.88MFR2
354-162-009       $7.46VSFR
354-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-163-005      $74.70COM
354-163-006      $29.88MFR2
354-163-007      $29.88MFR2
354-163-008      $29.88MFR2
354-163-009       $7.46VSFR
354-163-010       $7.46VSFR
354-163-011      $29.88MFR2
354-163-012      $29.88MFR2
354-163-013      $44.82MFR
354-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-002      $29.88MFR2
354-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-004      $29.88MFR2
354-164-005      $29.88MFR2
354-164-006      $29.88MFR2
354-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-009      $29.88MFR2
354-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-165-001      $29.88MFR2
354-165-002      $29.88MFR2
354-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-002      $29.88MFR2
354-166-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-005      $29.88MFR2
354-166-006      $44.82MFR
354-166-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-166-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-171-003      $44.82MFR
354-171-004      $44.82MFR
354-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-171-008      $29.88MFR2
354-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-002      $29.88MFR2
354-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-005      $29.88MFR2
354-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-007      $29.88MFR2
354-172-008      $29.88MFR2
354-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-003      $29.88MFR2
354-173-004      $44.82MFR
354-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-173-008       $7.46VSFR
354-173-009       $7.46VSFR
354-173-010       $7.46VSFR
354-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-008      $29.88MFR2
354-175-009      $29.88MFR2
354-175-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-014      $29.88MFR2
354-175-016       $7.46VSFR
354-175-018      $29.88MFR2
354-175-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-175-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-002      $29.88MFR2
354-176-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-006      $29.88MFR2
354-176-008      $44.82MFR
354-176-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-176-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 41  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
212



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-177-004      $29.88MFR2
354-177-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-007       $7.46VSFR
354-177-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-177-009      $29.88MFR2
354-178-001      $29.88MFR2
354-178-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-004       $7.46VSFR
354-178-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-178-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-001       $7.46VSFR
354-180-003      $44.82MFR
354-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-010       $7.46VSFR
354-180-011       $7.46VSFR
354-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-017      $29.88MFR2
354-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-020       $7.46VSFR
354-180-021       $7.46VSFR
354-180-022       $7.46VSFR
354-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-027      $29.88MFR2
354-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-029       $7.46VSFR
354-180-030       $7.46VSFR
354-180-031       $7.46VSFR
354-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-033       $7.46VSFR
354-180-034       $7.46VSFR
354-180-035       $7.46VSFR
354-180-036       $7.46VSFR
354-180-037       $7.46VSFR
354-180-038       $7.46VSFR
354-180-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-040       $7.46VSFR
354-180-043       $7.46VSFR
354-180-044       $7.46VSFR
354-180-045       $7.46VSFR
354-180-046       $7.46VSFR
354-180-047       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-180-048       $7.46VSFR
354-180-049       $7.46VSFR
354-180-050       $7.46VSFR
354-180-051       $7.46VSFR
354-180-052      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-053      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-054       $7.46VSFR
354-180-055       $7.46VSFR
354-180-056       $7.46VSFR
354-180-057       $7.46VSFR
354-180-058       $7.46VSFR
354-180-059       $7.46VSFR
354-180-060       $7.46VSFR
354-180-061       $7.46VSFR
354-180-062       $7.46VSFR
354-180-063      $1 4.94SFR
354-180-064      $1 4.94SFR
354-203-002      $74.70INST
354-203-003      $74.70INST
354-212-001      $74.70COM
354-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-213-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-214-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-002       $7.46VSFR
354-215-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-215-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-215-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-025      $29.88MFR2
354-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-032      $29.88MFR2
354-221-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-036      $1 4.94SFR
354-221-038      $44.82MFR
354-221-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-222-004      $44.82MFR
354-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-015      $29.88MFR2
354-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 42 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
213



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-231-028       $7.46VSFR
354-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-018      $29.88MFR2
354-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-025       $7.46VSFR
354-232-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-232-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-233-010       $7.46VSFR
354-233-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-251-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-251-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-262-032       $7.46VSFR
354-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-271-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-036      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-037      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-039      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-040      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-041      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-045      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-047      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-048      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-049      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-050      $1 4.94SFR
354-272-051      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 43 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
214



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-021      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-022      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-023      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-024      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-025      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-026      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-027      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-028      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-029      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-030      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-031      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-032      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-033      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-034      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-035      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-038      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-040      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-041      $1 4.94SFR
354-331-042      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-332-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-341-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-342-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-342-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-351-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-352-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-353-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-015      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-016      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-017      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-018      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-019      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-020      $1 4.94SFR
354-361-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

354-362-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-008      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-009      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-010      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-011      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-012      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-013      $1 4.94SFR
354-362-014      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-001      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-002      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-003      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-004      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-005      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-006      $1 4.94SFR
354-363-007      $1 4.94SFR
354-370-001       $7.46CONDO
354-370-002       $7.46CONDO
354-370-003       $7.46CONDO
354-370-004       $7.46CONDO
354-370-005       $7.46CONDO
354-370-006       $7.46CONDO
354-370-007       $7.46CONDO
354-370-008       $7.46CONDO
354-370-009       $7.46CONDO
354-370-010       $7.46CONDO
354-370-011       $7.46CONDO
354-370-012       $7.46CONDO
354-370-013       $7.46CONDO
354-370-014       $7.46CONDO
354-370-015       $7.46CONDO
354-370-016       $7.46CONDO
354-370-017       $7.46CONDO
354-370-018       $7.46CONDO
354-370-019       $7.46CONDO
354-370-020       $7.46CONDO
354-370-021       $7.46CONDO
354-370-022       $7.46CONDO
354-370-023       $7.46CONDO
354-370-024       $7.46CONDO
355-030-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-005       $7.46VSFR
355-030-006       $7.46VSFR
355-030-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-018       $7.46VSFR

- 1 44 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
215



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

355-030-019      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-020      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-021      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-022      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-023      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-024      $1 4.94SFR
355-030-025       $7.46VSFR
355-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-005       $7.46VSFR
355-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-012       $7.46VSFR
355-083-013       $7.46VSFR
355-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
355-083-017       $7.46VSFR
355-100-007       $7.46VSFR
355-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-016       $7.46VSFR
355-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-034      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

355-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
355-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-020      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-021      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-022       $7.46VSFR
355-113-023      $1 4.94SFR
355-113-024      $1 4.94SFR
355-114-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-114-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-114-003      $29.88MFR2
355-114-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-002       $7.46VSFR
355-121-003      $29.88MFR2
355-121-004      $29.88MFR2
355-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

355-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-121-011      $29.88MFR2
355-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-002      $59.76MFR4
355-122-003      $59.76MFR4
355-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
355-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
355-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-123-003      $29.88MFR2
355-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
355-125-002      $1 4.94SFR
355-125-004       $7.46VSFR
355-125-005      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-012       $7.46VSFR
355-140-016       $7.46VSFR
355-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-022      $29.88MFR2
355-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-033      $1 4.94SFR
355-140-034      $74.70COM
357-010-002      $74.70IND
357-010-003      $74.70VIND
357-020-009      $74.70COM
357-020-010       $7.46VCOM
357-020-025       $7.46VCOM
357-020-026      $74.70VIND
357-041-001      $74.70COM
357-041-002      $74.70COM
357-041-003      $74.70COM
357-041-005      $74.70INST
357-041-010      $74.70COM
357-041-011       $7.46VCOM
357-041-013      $74.70COM
357-042-001      $74.70COM
357-042-003      $74.70COM
357-042-004       $7.46VMFR
357-042-005      $44.82MFR
357-042-006      $44.82MFR
357-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-042-008       $7.46VSFR
357-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-042-011       $7.46VCOM
357-042-012      $74.70COM

- 1 45 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
216



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-042-013      $74.70COM
357-042-014       $7.46VCOM
357-042-015      $74.70COM
357-042-017      $74.70COM
357-042-018      $74.70COM
357-042-022      $74.70COM
357-042-025      $74.70INST
357-042-028      $74.70INST
357-043-001      $74.70MFR5
357-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-001      $29.88MFR2
357-044-002      $74.70COM
357-044-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-007      $44.82MFR
357-044-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-044-010      $29.88MFR2
357-044-011      $74.70IND
357-044-012      $74.70IND
357-044-014      $74.70COM
357-044-015      $44.82MFR
357-044-016      $44.82MFR
357-045-001      $59.76MFR4
357-045-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-045-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-007      $29.88MFR2
357-046-008      $29.88MFR2
357-046-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-024      $44.82MFR
357-046-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-046-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-003      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-047-007      $29.88MFR2
357-047-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-010      $44.82MFR
357-047-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-015      $59.76MFR4
357-047-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-047-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-051-002      $74.70COM
357-051-003      $74.70COM
357-051-004      $74.70COM
357-052-001      $74.70COM
357-052-002       $7.46VMFR
357-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-052-004      $74.70COM
357-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-052-014      $44.82MFR
357-052-015       $7.46VCOM
357-052-016      $29.88MFR2
357-052-017      $74.70COM
357-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-014      $44.82MFR
357-053-015      $44.82MFR
357-053-016      $44.82MFR
357-053-017      $74.70MFR5
357-053-018      $29.88MFR2
357-053-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-053-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-009      $29.88MFR2
357-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-011      $44.82MFR
357-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-054-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-005       $7.46VSFR
357-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-010       $7.46VSFR
357-061-011      $44.82MFR
357-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-015      $29.88MFR2
357-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-026       $7.46VSFR
357-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-006      $44.82MFR
357-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-063-018       $7.46VSFR
357-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-015      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 46 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
217



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-026      $29.88MFR2
357-071-027      $29.88MFR2
357-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-072-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-073-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-073-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-001      $89.64MFR6
357-081-002      $74.70MFR5
357-081-003       $7.46VCOM
357-081-004      $74.70COM
357-081-006      $74.70COM
357-081-007      $74.70COM
357-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-014      $59.76MFR4
357-081-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-081-021      $74.70COM
357-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-032      $74.70COM
357-081-033       $7.46VSFR
357-081-034      $74.70INST
357-081-035      $74.70COM
357-081-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-081-038      $74.70COM
357-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-005      $74.70COM
357-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-013      $29.88MFR2
357-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-016      $74.70MFR5
357-082-019      $29.88MFR2
357-082-022      $74.70MFR5
357-082-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-082-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-083-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-083-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-005      $59.76MFR4
357-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-032      $74.70MFR5
357-091-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-091-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-025      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 47 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
218



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-093-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-093-028       $7.46VSFR
357-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-001      $74.70MFR5
357-101-002       $7.46VCOM
357-101-003      $74.70COM
357-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-101-007      $89.64MFR6
357-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-012       $7.46VSFR
357-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-004      $44.82MFR
357-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-001      $74.70COM
357-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-009      $74.70COM
357-111-010       $7.46VCOM
357-111-012      $29.88MFR2
357-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-014       $7.46VSFR
357-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-019      $29.88MFR2
357-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-022      $29.88MFR2
357-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-028      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-111-029      $74.70COM
357-111-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-111-036      $74.70COM
357-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-006      $29.88MFR2
357-112-007      $29.88MFR2
357-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-013      $29.88MFR2
357-112-014      $29.88MFR2
357-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-002      $74.70COM
357-120-003       $7.46VCOM
357-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-120-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-047      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-049      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-059      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-060      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-061      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-062      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-063      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-064      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-065      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-066      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-067      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-068      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-070      $1 4.94SFR
357-120-073     $1 04.58MFR7
357-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 48 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
219



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-131-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-132-017      $74.70COM
357-132-018      $74.70COM
357-132-019      $74.70COM
357-140-010       $7.46VCOM
357-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-016       $7.46VCOM
357-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-033      $89.64MFR6
357-140-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-140-043      $74.70COM
357-140-044      $29.88MFR2
357-140-045       $7.46VCOM
357-140-046      $74.70MFR5
357-140-047      $74.70MFR5
357-151-002      $74.70COM
357-151-008      $74.70COM
357-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-027      $74.70COM
357-151-028      $74.70COM
357-151-029      $74.70COM
357-151-030      $74.70COM
357-151-031      $74.70COM
357-151-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-151-036      $74.70COM
357-151-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-014      $44.82MFR
357-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-021      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-027      $74.70MFR5
357-152-031      $74.70MFR5
357-152-033      $59.76MFR4
357-152-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-152-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-161-006      $74.70COM
357-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-161-008       $7.46VCOM
357-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-003      $29.88MFR2
357-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-018      $44.82MFR
357-162-019      $74.70INST
357-162-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-162-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-007      $29.88MFR2
357-163-010      $74.70INST
357-163-016      $74.70COM
357-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-025      $74.70MFR5
357-163-026      $44.82MFR
357-163-027      $59.76MFR4
357-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-171-001      $74.70COM
357-171-002       $7.46VCOM
357-171-003      $74.70COM
357-171-004      $74.70COM
357-171-005      $74.70COM
357-171-008       $7.46VCOM
357-171-009      $74.70COM
357-171-010       $7.46VCOM
357-171-013      $59.76MFR4
357-171-014      $74.70MFR5
357-171-016      $74.70MFR5
357-171-018      $74.70MFR5

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-171-019      $74.70COM
357-171-020       $7.46VCOM
357-172-005      $44.82MFR
357-172-006      $74.70MFR5
357-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-004      $29.88MFR2
357-173-005      $29.88MFR2
357-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-173-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-017      $29.88MFR2
357-174-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-174-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-175-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 49 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
220



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-175-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-181-001      $74.70COM
357-181-002      $74.70INST
357-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-181-009      $89.64MFR6
357-181-010      $74.70COM
357-181-011      $29.88MFR2
357-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-182-010      $44.82MFR
357-182-011      $59.76MFR4
357-182-012      $74.70MFR5
357-183-001      $74.70MFR5
357-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-004      $59.76MFR4
357-183-005       $7.46VSFR
357-183-006      $74.70MFR5
357-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-183-015      $74.70MFR5
357-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-005      $29.88MFR2
357-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-184-012       $7.46VSFR
357-184-013       $7.46VSFR
357-184-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-185-001      $74.70COM
357-186-002      $74.70COM
357-186-004      $74.70COM
357-186-005      $74.70COM
357-186-008      $74.70COM
357-186-013      $74.70COM
357-186-014       $7.46VCOM
357-186-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-001      $74.70COM
357-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-191-006      $29.88MFR2
357-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-012      $29.88MFR2
357-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-191-026       $7.46VSFR
357-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-006      $29.88MFR2
357-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-009      $29.88MFR2
357-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-011      $74.70INST
357-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-194-001       $7.46VSFR
357-194-003      $29.88MFR2
357-194-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-194-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-194-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-012      $29.88MFR2
357-195-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-014      $29.88MFR2
357-195-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-195-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-195-020      $29.88MFR2
357-196-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-010       $7.46VSFR
357-196-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-012       $7.46VSFR
357-196-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-196-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-008      $29.88MFR2
357-197-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-197-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-198-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-199-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 50 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
221



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-004      $29.88MFR2
357-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-007      $29.88MFR2
357-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-016      $44.82MFR
357-201-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-201-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-009      $29.88MFR2
357-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-021      $29.88MFR2
357-202-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-202-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-203-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-012      $74.70MFR5
357-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-015      $74.70MFR5
357-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-210-004       $7.46VCOM
357-210-007       $7.46VCOM
357-210-008       $7.46VCOM
357-210-009       $7.46MISC
357-210-010       $7.46MISC
357-210-011       $7.46MISC
357-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-222-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-222-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-223-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-023      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 51  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
222



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-224-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-224-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-225-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-226-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-031      $44.82MFR
357-231-032      $29.88MFR2
357-231-033      $29.88MFR2
357-231-034      $29.88MFR2
357-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-231-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-241-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-241-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-242-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 52 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
223



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-243-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-243-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-032      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-251-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-047      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-049      $1 4.94SFR
357-251-050      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-005       $7.46VSFR
357-260-006       $7.46VSFR
357-260-007       $7.46VSFR
357-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-039      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-040      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-041      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-042      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-043      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-044      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-045      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-047      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-049      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-050      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-061      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-062      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-063      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-065      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-066      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-067      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-068      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-069       $7.46VSFR
357-260-070      $1 4.94SFR
357-260-071       $7.46VSFR
357-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 53 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
224



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-273-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-034      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-046      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-048      $1 4.94SFR
357-274-049       $7.46VSFR
357-274-050       $7.46VSFR
357-281-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-281-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-005       $7.46VSFR
357-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-281-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-021      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-022      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-025      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-031      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-032      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-033      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-035      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-036      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-037      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-038      $1 4.94SFR
357-282-039      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-283-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-283-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-291-001      $74.70VIND
357-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-010      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-014      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-015      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-292-017       $7.46VSFR
357-292-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
357-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
357-300-001      $74.70IND
357-371-002      $29.88MFR2
357-371-005       $7.46VSFR
357-371-006       $7.46VSFR
357-371-007       $7.46VSFR
357-371-008       $7.46VSFR
357-371-012      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-013       $7.46VSFR
357-371-014       $7.46VSFR
357-371-015       $7.46VSFR
357-371-016      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-017      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-018      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-019      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-020      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-022      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 54 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
225



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

357-371-023      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-024      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-025      $29.88MFR2
357-371-026      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-027      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-028      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-029      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-030      $1 4.94SFR
357-371-031       $7.46VSFR
357-371-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-103-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-104-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 55 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
226



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-111-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-151-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-152-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-032      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 56 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
227



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-163-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-163-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-171-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-173-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-181-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-185-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 57 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
228



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-191-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-191-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-202-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-204-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-211-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-211-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-212-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 58 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
229



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-233-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-234-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-235-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-241-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-241-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-253-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-254-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-254-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-263-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-263-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 59 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
230



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-264-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-264-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-265-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-027      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-271-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-041      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-271-044      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-291-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-292-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-041      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-293-044      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 60 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
231



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-302-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-303-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-310-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-311-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-036      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-037      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-038      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-039      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-040      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-041      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-042      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-043      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-044      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-045      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-046      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-047      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-048      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-049      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-050      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-051      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-052      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-053      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-054      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-055      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-056      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-057      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-059      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-060      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-061      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-062      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-063      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-064      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-065      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-066      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-067      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-068      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-069      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-070      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-071      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-072      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-073      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-074      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-075      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-076      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-077      $1 4.94SFR
358-311-078      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

358-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-030      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-031      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-032      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-033      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-034      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-035      $1 4.94SFR
358-312-036      $1 4.94SFR
362-110-027       $7.46MISC
362-110-028      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-023      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-024      $1 4.94SFR
365-110-025      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-008       $7.46VSFR
365-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
365-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-001      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 61  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
232



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

365-530-003      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-004      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-005      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-006      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-007      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-008      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-009      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-010      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-011      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-012      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-013      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-014      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-015      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-016      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-017      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-018      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-019      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-020      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-021      $1 4.94SFR
365-530-022      $1 4.94SFR
366-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
366-010-010       $7.46MISC
367-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
367-130-034      $1 4.94SFR
367-130-035      $1 4.94SFR
367-130-036       $7.46VSFR
368-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-008       $7.46VSFR
368-132-011       $7.46VSFR
368-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
368-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-133-013       $7.46VSFR
368-134-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-134-004      $44.82MFR
368-134-005       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

368-134-009       $7.46VSFR
368-134-011      $1 4.94SFR
368-134-012      $29.88MFR2
368-135-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-008      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-009      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-013      $1 4.94SFR
368-135-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-004      $44.82MFR
368-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-006       $7.46VSFR
368-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
368-141-010       $7.46VSFR
368-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
368-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-143-008       $7.46VSFR
368-144-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-144-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-144-011       $7.46VSFR
368-144-012      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-001      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-006      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-008      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-009      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-010      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-011       $7.46VSFR
368-145-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-015      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-018       $7.46VCOM
368-145-019      $74.70COM
368-145-021       $7.46VSFR
368-145-024      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-025      $1 4.94SFR
368-145-027      $74.70COM
368-145-028       $7.46VSFR
368-145-029       $7.46VSFR
368-145-030       $7.46VSFR
368-146-001      $74.70INST
368-146-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

368-146-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-007      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-010      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-013       $7.46VCOM
368-146-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-017      $74.70COM
368-146-021      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-022      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-023      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-024      $1 4.94SFR
368-146-025      $1 4.94SFR
368-147-001       $7.46VCOM
368-147-002       $7.46VCOM
368-147-003       $7.46VCOM
368-147-004      $74.70COM
368-147-005      $74.70COM
368-147-006      $74.70COM
368-148-002      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-003      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-004      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-005      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-013      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-014      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-015      $1 4.94SFR
368-148-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-001      $74.70COM
375-011-002      $74.70COM
375-011-003      $74.70COM
375-011-004      $74.70COM
375-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-012      $74.70COM
375-011-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-011-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-012-011       $7.46VCOM
375-012-012       $7.46VCOM
375-012-013       $7.46VCOM
375-012-014       $7.46VCOM
375-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-013-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 62 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
233



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-013-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-014-001      $74.70COM
375-014-003       $7.46VCOM
375-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-014-005       $7.46VCOM
375-014-006       $7.46VCOM
375-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-005      $74.70COM
375-022-006       $7.46VCOM
375-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-018       $7.46VSFR
375-022-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-039      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-040      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-041       $7.46VSFR
375-022-042      $44.82MFR
375-022-043      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-044      $1 4.94SFR
375-022-045      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-005      $44.82MFR
375-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-023-009      $74.70COM
375-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-032       $7.46VSFR
375-032-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-034      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-035      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-036      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-037      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-038      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-039      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-040      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-041      $1 4.94SFR
375-032-042      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-007       $7.46VSFR
375-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-001       $7.46VSFR
375-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-003       $7.46VSFR
375-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-013      $29.88MFR2
375-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-014       $7.46VSFR
375-054-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-054-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-054-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-061-034      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-009      $29.88MFR2
375-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-062-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-005       $7.46VSFR
375-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-007       $7.46VSFR
375-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-023       $7.46VSFR
375-063-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-036      $1 4.94SFR
375-063-037       $7.46VSFR
375-063-038      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 63 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
234



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-005      $29.88MFR2
375-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-133-015       $7.46VSFR
375-134-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-134-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-135-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-025       $7.46VSFR
375-141-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-031      $59.76MFR4
375-141-032       $7.46VSFR
375-141-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-034      $1 4.94SFR
375-141-035      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-005      $29.88MFR2
375-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-153-001       $7.46VSFR
375-154-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-154-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-154-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-001      $29.88MFR2
375-161-002      $29.88MFR2
375-161-003      $29.88MFR2
375-161-004      $29.88MFR2
375-161-005      $29.88MFR2
375-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-008       $7.46VSFR
375-161-009      $29.88MFR2
375-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-161-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-001      $29.88MFR2
375-162-002      $29.88MFR2
375-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-002      $29.88MFR2
375-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-171-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-172-028       $7.46VSFR
375-172-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 64 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
235



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-017      $29.88MFR2
375-183-018       $7.46VSFR
375-183-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-020      $29.88MFR2
375-183-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-183-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-009       $7.46VSFR
375-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-192-023       $7.46VSFR
375-192-024       $7.46VSFR
375-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-015      $44.82MFR
375-201-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-201-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-201-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-006      $29.88MFR2
375-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-001      $74.70COM
375-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-011      $29.88MFR2
375-211-012      $29.88MFR2
375-211-013      $29.88MFR2
375-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-016      $29.88MFR2
375-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-003       $7.46VMFR
375-212-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 65 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
236



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-006       $7.46VSFR
375-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-212-019      $74.70COM
375-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-213-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-214-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-007      $29.88MFR2
375-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-022      $74.70COM
375-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-024      $29.88MFR2
375-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-006      $44.82MFR
375-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-231-014       $7.46VSFR
375-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-001      $29.88MFR2
375-232-002      $29.88MFR2
375-232-003      $29.88MFR2
375-232-004      $29.88MFR2
375-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-002       $7.46VSFR
375-241-003       $7.46VSFR
375-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-001      $44.82MFR
375-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-242-004      $59.76MFR4
375-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-008      $44.82MFR
375-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-242-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-243-003      $44.82MFR
375-243-004       $7.46VCOM
375-243-005       $7.46VSFR
375-243-006       $7.46VSFR
375-243-007       $7.46VSFR
375-243-008       $7.46VSFR
375-243-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-243-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-243-011      $29.88MFR2
375-243-012      $74.70COM
375-244-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-004      $29.88MFR2
375-244-005      $59.76MFR4
375-244-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-244-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 66 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
237



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-252-014      $59.76MFR4
375-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-002       $7.46VSFR
375-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-253-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-002      $29.88MFR2
375-254-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-254-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-006      $74.70MFR5
375-256-011      $74.70MFR5
375-256-012      $74.70MFR5
375-256-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-014      $74.70MFR5
375-256-015      $74.70MFR5
375-256-016       $7.46VSFR
375-256-017       $7.46VSFR
375-256-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-256-023      $29.88MFR2
375-256-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-002      $29.88MFR2
375-257-003       $7.46VSFR
375-257-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-257-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-257-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-001      $29.88MFR2
375-258-002      $29.88MFR2
375-258-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-258-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-012      $44.82MFR
375-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-026      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-028      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-029      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-032      $1 4.94SFR
375-260-033      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-007       $7.46VSFR
375-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-009       $7.46VSFR
375-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-271-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-271-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-272-005       $7.46VSFR
375-272-006       $7.46VSFR
375-272-007       $7.46VSFR
375-272-008       $7.46VSFR
375-272-009       $7.46VSFR
375-272-010       $7.46VSFR
375-272-011       $7.46VSFR
375-272-012       $7.46VSFR
375-272-013       $7.46VSFR
375-272-014       $7.46VSFR
375-272-015       $7.46VSFR
375-272-016       $7.46VSFR
375-272-017       $7.46VSFR
375-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-010      $29.88MFR2
375-273-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-273-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-021      $59.76MFR4
375-281-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-281-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-002      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 67 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
238



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-282-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-282-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-016      $44.82MFR
375-283-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-283-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-284-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-291-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-291-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-010      $29.88MFR2
375-292-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-292-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-293-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-294-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-011      $1 4.94SFR
375-295-012      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

375-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-014       $7.46VSFR
375-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-018      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-301-024       $7.46VSFR
375-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-010      $74.70INST
375-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-019      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-020      $1 4.94SFR
375-302-021      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-003       $7.46VMFR
375-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-019      $29.88MFR2
375-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-026      $29.88MFR2
375-311-027      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-028       $7.46VSFR
375-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
375-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
375-312-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 68 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
239



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

378-080-002      $74.70IND
378-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
378-091-004       $7.46VSFR
378-091-005      $29.88MFR2
378-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
378-091-007       $7.46VSFR
378-091-012      $74.70IND
378-091-013      $74.70COM
378-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-002      $74.70VIND
378-092-003      $74.70VIND
378-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-008      $29.88MFR2
378-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-017      $29.88MFR2
378-092-018      $74.70IND
378-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
378-092-020      $74.70COM
378-092-021      $74.70IND
378-092-022       $7.46VSFR
378-092-023       $7.46VSFR
378-092-024      $74.70COM
378-101-007      $74.70IND
378-102-003      $74.70IND
378-103-001      $74.70COM
378-103-011      $74.70COM
378-103-013      $74.70COM
378-103-015      $74.70COM
378-103-016       $7.46VCOM
378-110-014      $74.70IND
378-121-004      $74.70VIND
378-123-009      $74.70IND
378-130-005      $74.70VIND
378-130-006       $7.46VCOM
378-130-013      $74.70COM
378-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
378-130-019      $74.70COM
378-130-021      $74.70IND
378-140-014      $74.70IND
380-041-005      $74.70IND
380-041-006      $74.70IND
380-051-001      $74.70IND
380-051-002      $74.70IND
380-051-006      $44.82MFR
380-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-022      $59.76MFR4
380-051-023      $29.88MFR2
380-051-024      $29.88MFR2
380-051-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-051-031      $74.70IND
380-051-034      $74.70COM
380-051-040      $44.82MFR
380-051-042      $74.70VIND
380-051-044      $74.70IND
380-051-046       $7.46VSFR
380-051-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-052-003      $74.70COM
380-061-014      $74.70INST
380-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-061-016      $74.70COM
380-062-014      $74.70COM
380-062-017      $74.70VIND
380-062-018      $74.70COM
380-062-021       $7.46VCOM
380-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-016       $7.46VSFR
380-070-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-070-035       $7.46VSFR
380-070-036       $7.46VSFR
380-070-037       $7.46VSFR
380-070-038       $7.46VSFR
380-070-039       $7.46VSFR
380-070-040       $7.46VSFR
380-070-041       $7.46VSFR
380-070-042       $7.46VSFR
380-070-043       $7.46VSFR
380-070-044       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-018       $7.46VSFR
380-080-019       $7.46VSFR
380-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-030       $7.46VSFR
380-080-031       $7.46VSFR
380-080-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-048      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-049      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-050      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-051      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-052      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-053      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-054      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-055      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-056      $1 4.94SFR
380-080-057      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 69 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
240



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-090-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-043      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-101-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-102-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-104-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 70 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
241



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-028      $74.70COM
380-120-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-040       $7.46VSFR
380-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-058      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-059      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-060       $7.46VSFR
380-120-061       $7.46VSFR
380-120-065      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-066       $7.46VSFR
380-120-068      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-070      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-071      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-072      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-073      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-074      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-075      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-076      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-077      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-078      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-079      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-120-080      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-081      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-082      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-083      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-084      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-085      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-086      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-087       $7.46VSFR
380-120-088       $7.46VSFR
380-120-089      $1 4.94SFR
380-120-090      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-132-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-141-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-142-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 71  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
242



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-143-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-005      $74.70IND
380-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-034      $89.64MFR6
380-180-036      $74.70IND
380-180-042      $29.88MFR2
380-180-043      $29.88MFR2
380-180-044      $29.88MFR2
380-180-050      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-180-054      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-056      $29.88MFR2
380-180-057      $29.88MFR2
380-180-058      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-063      $74.70COM
380-180-067      $74.70IND
380-180-068      $74.70COM
380-180-070      $74.70COM
380-180-071      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-072      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-073      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-074      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-075      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-076      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-077      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-078      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-079      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-080      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-081      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-082      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-083      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-084      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-085      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-086      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-087      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-088      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-089      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-090      $1 4.94SFR
380-180-092      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-006      $29.88MFR2
380-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-192-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 72 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
243



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-022      $29.88MFR2
380-193-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-193-029      $44.82MFR
380-193-031      $74.70MFR5
380-193-032      $74.70COM
380-194-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-004       $7.46VSFR
380-194-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-194-010       $7.46VMFR
380-194-011      $89.64MFR6
380-195-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-011      $29.88MFR2
380-195-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-195-035      $74.70MFR5
380-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-039      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-043      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-045      $1 4.94SFR
380-202-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-002      $74.70IND
380-210-004      $74.70IND

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-024      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-025      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-210-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-011      $29.88MFR2
380-220-012      $29.88MFR2
380-220-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-014      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-017      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-022      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-023      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-027      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-028      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-029      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 73 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
244



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-220-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-034      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-040      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-041      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-042      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-043      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-044      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-046      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-047      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-048       $7.46CONDO
380-220-049       $7.46CONDO
380-220-050       $7.46CONDO
380-220-051       $7.46CONDO
380-220-052       $7.46CONDO
380-220-053       $7.46CONDO
380-220-054       $7.46CONDO
380-220-055       $7.46CONDO
380-220-056       $7.46CONDO
380-220-057       $7.46CONDO
380-220-058       $7.46CONDO
380-220-059       $7.46CONDO
380-220-061      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-064      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-065      $1 4.94SFR
380-220-066       $7.46VMFR
380-220-067      $74.70MFR5
380-231-004      $74.70COM
380-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-010       $7.46VSFR
380-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-012       $7.46VSFR
380-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-020       $7.46VSFR
380-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-030      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-031      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-032      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-033      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-035      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-036      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-037      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-038      $1 4.94SFR
380-231-039      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

380-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
380-232-017      $74.70COM
380-240-004      $74.70IND
380-240-005      $74.70COM
380-240-010       $7.46VCOM
380-240-011      $74.70IND
380-250-001       $7.46CONDO
380-250-002       $7.46CONDO
380-250-003       $7.46CONDO
380-250-004       $7.46CONDO
380-250-005       $7.46CONDO
380-250-006       $7.46CONDO
380-250-007       $7.46CONDO
380-250-008       $7.46CONDO
380-250-009       $7.46CONDO
380-250-010       $7.46CONDO
380-250-011       $7.46CONDO
380-250-012       $7.46CONDO
380-250-013       $7.46CONDO
380-250-014       $7.46CONDO
380-250-015       $7.46CONDO
380-250-016       $7.46CONDO
380-250-017       $7.46CONDO
380-250-018       $7.46CONDO
380-250-019       $7.46CONDO
380-250-020       $7.46CONDO
380-250-021       $7.46CONDO
380-250-022       $7.46CONDO
380-250-023       $7.46CONDO
380-250-024       $7.46CONDO
403-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-094-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 74 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
245



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-123-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-124-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-124-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-131-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 75 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
246



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-144-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-145-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-145-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-145-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-146-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-146-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-146-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-016      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-152-020       $7.46VSFR
403-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-153-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-154-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-155-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-164-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 76 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
247



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-165-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-165-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-166-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-167-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-168-004      $74.70INST
403-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-173-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-174-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-174-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-175-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-176-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-177-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-177-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 77 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
248



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-182-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-185-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-186-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-191-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-192-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-193-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-201-013       $7.46VSFR
403-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-202-011       $7.46VCOM
403-202-012      $74.70COM
403-211-001      $74.70COM
403-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-211-024       $7.46VCOM
403-211-027      $74.70COM
403-211-028      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 78 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
249



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-211-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-212-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-272-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-273-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-274-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-274-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-301-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-302-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 79 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
250



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-312-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-321-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-322-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-331-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-333-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-333-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-341-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-342-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-371-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 80 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
251



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-372-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-372-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-373-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-374-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-375-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-376-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-377-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-009      $29.88MFR2
403-377-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-377-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-381-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-382-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-383-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-383-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-384-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-391-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-391-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-392-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-401-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-402-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 81  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
252



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-402-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-403-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-404-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-441-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-442-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-443-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-443-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-444-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-445-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-451-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-452-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-453-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-453-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-003       $7.46VSFR
403-461-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-461-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-462-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 82 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
253



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-463-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-463-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-464-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-034      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-471-035      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-036      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-037      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-038      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-039      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-040      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-041      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-042      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-043      $1 4.94SFR
403-471-044      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-472-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-034      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-036      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-037      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-038      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-039      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-040      $1 4.94SFR
403-482-041      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-483-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-483-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-484-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 83 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
254



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-490-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-031      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-032      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-033      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-034      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-035      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-036      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-037      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-038      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-039      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-040      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-041      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-042      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-043      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-044      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-045      $1 4.94SFR
403-490-046      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

403-500-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-500-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-001      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-002      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-003      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-004      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-005      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-006      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-007      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-008      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-009      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-010      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-011      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-012      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-013      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-014      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-015      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-016      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-017      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-018      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-019      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-020      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-021      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-022      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-023      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-024      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-025      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-026      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-027      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-028      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-029      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-030      $1 4.94SFR
403-540-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-083-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-018      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 84 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
255



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-084-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-084-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-093-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-094-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-017       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-103-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-104-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 85 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
256



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-111-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-032      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-112-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-112-034      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-113-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-122-032      $74.70IND
405-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-132-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-133-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 86 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
257



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-134-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-134-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-001      $74.70INST
405-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-141-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-141-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-151-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-154-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-155-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 87 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
258



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-156-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-156-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-162-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-164-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-170-004      $74.70COM
405-170-010     $1 1 9.52MFR8

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-193-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 88 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
259



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-194-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-194-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-202-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-203-018       $7.46VCOM
405-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-204-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-033      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-211-034      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-035      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-036      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-037      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-038      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-039      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-040      $1 4.94SFR
405-211-041      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-212-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-213-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 89 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
260



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-221-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-033      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-034      $1 4.94SFR
405-232-035      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-233-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-233-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-242-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-243-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 90 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
261



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-243-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-030      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-031      $1 4.94SFR
405-244-032      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-027      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-028      $1 4.94SFR
405-252-029      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-016      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-017      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-018      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-019      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-020      $1 4.94SFR
405-253-021      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

405-254-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-014      $1 4.94SFR
405-254-015      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-255-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-256-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-010      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-011      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-012      $1 4.94SFR
405-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
405-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-001      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-002      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-003      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-004      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-005      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-006      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-007      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-008      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-009      $1 4.94SFR
405-263-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-082-001      $74.70IND
408-090-035      $74.70VIND
408-090-042      $74.70IND
408-090-046      $74.70VIND
408-090-047      $74.70IND
408-170-014      $74.70IND
408-170-017      $74.70IND
408-170-024      $74.70IND
408-170-046      $74.70VIND

- 1 91  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
262



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-170-048      $74.70IND
408-170-049      $74.70IND
408-170-050      $74.70IND
408-170-051      $74.70VIND
408-170-072       $7.46VSFR
408-180-010       $7.46VSFR
408-190-049      $74.70COM
408-190-052      $74.70VIND
408-190-053      $74.70VIND
408-190-054      $74.70VIND
408-202-004      $74.70IND
408-202-006      $74.70VIND
408-203-009      $74.70VIND
408-203-012      $74.70COM
408-203-013      $74.70VIND
408-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-019      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-027      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-028      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-035      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-037      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-042      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-044      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-047      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-048      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-049      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-050      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-054      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-055      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-056      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-057      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-058      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-059      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-060      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-061      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-062      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-063      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-064      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-065      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-066      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-067      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-068      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-069      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-070      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-071      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-072      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-073      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-074      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-075      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-076      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-077      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-078      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-079      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-080      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-081      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-082      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-083      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-084      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-085      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-086      $1 4.94SFR
408-230-087      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-015      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-016      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-017      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-020      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-021      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-022      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-024      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-025      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-026      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-027      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-028      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-029      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-030      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-031      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-032      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-033      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-034      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-035      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-036      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-037      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-038      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-039      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-040      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-041      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-042      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-043      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-044      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-045      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-046      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-047      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-048      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-049      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-050      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-051      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-052      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-053      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-054      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 92 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
263



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-240-055      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-056      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-057      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-058      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-059      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-060      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-061      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-062      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-063      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-064      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-065      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-066      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-067      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-068      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-069      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-070      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-071      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-072      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-073      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-074      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-075      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-076      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-077      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-078      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-079      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-080      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-081      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-082      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-083      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-084      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-085      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-086      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-087      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-088      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-089      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-090      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-091      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-092      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-093      $1 4.94SFR
408-240-094      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-250-013      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-014      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-015      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-020      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-021      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-026      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-028      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-029      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-030      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-031      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-032      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-033      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-034      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-035      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-036      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-037      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-038      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-039      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-040      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-041      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-042      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-043      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-044      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-045      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-046      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-047      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-048      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-049      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-050      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-051      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-052      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-053      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-054      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-055      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-056      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-057      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-058      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-059      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-060      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-061      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-062      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-063      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-064      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

408-250-065      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-066      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-067      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-068      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-069      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-070      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-071      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-072      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-073      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-074      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-075      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-076      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-077      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-078      $1 4.94SFR
408-250-079      $1 4.94SFR
408-260-001       $7.46CONDO
408-260-002       $7.46CONDO
408-260-003       $7.46CONDO
408-260-004       $7.46CONDO
408-260-005       $7.46CONDO
408-260-006       $7.46CONDO
408-260-008       $7.46CONDO
408-260-009       $7.46CONDO
408-260-010       $7.46CONDO
408-260-011       $7.46CONDO
408-260-012       $7.46CONDO
408-260-013       $7.46CONDO
408-260-014       $7.46CONDO
409-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-002      $29.88MFR2
409-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-004      $29.88MFR2
409-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-011-011       $7.46VSFR
409-011-012       $7.46VSFR
409-012-017       $7.46VMFR
409-012-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-001       $7.46VSFR
409-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 93 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
264



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-007       $7.46VSFR
409-021-008       $7.46VSFR
409-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-010       $7.46VSFR
409-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-013      $29.88MFR2
409-021-014      $74.70INST
409-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-027       $7.46VSFR
409-021-028       $7.46VSFR
409-021-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-032       $7.46VSFR
409-021-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-034       $7.46VSFR
409-021-035      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-036      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-037       $7.46VSFR
409-021-038      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-039      $1 4.94SFR
409-021-040       $7.46VSFR
409-021-041       $7.46VSFR
409-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-005      $29.88MFR2
409-022-006      $59.76MFR4
409-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-009      $74.70MFR5
409-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-015      $44.82MFR
409-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-034      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-035       $7.46VSFR
409-022-036      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-037      $1 4.94SFR
409-022-038       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-004       $7.46VSFR
409-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-006       $7.46VSFR
409-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-011      $29.88MFR2
409-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-013       $7.46VSFR
409-032-014      $59.76MFR4
409-032-015       $7.46VSFR
409-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-019       $7.46VMFR
409-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-032-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-001       $7.46VSFR
409-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-012       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-023       $7.46VSFR
409-033-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-025       $7.46VSFR
409-033-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-033-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-005      $29.88MFR2
409-041-006       $7.46VSFR
409-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-012       $7.46VSFR
409-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-015       $7.46VSFR
409-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-020       $7.46VSFR
409-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-009      $29.88MFR2
409-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-011       $7.46VSFR
409-042-013       $7.46VMFR
409-042-014      $74.70VIND
409-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-016      $74.70COM
409-042-017      $29.88MFR2
409-042-018       $7.46VSFR
409-042-019       $7.46VSFR
409-042-020       $7.46VSFR
409-042-021       $7.46VSFR
409-042-022       $7.46VSFR
409-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-001      $44.82MFR
409-051-002       $7.46VSFR
409-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 94 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
265



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-008       $7.46VCOM
409-051-009      $29.88MFR2
409-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-014      $29.88MFR2
409-051-015      $29.88MFR2
409-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-051-017      $29.88MFR2
409-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-007      $29.88MFR2
409-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-013       $7.46VMFR
409-060-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-015      $29.88MFR2
409-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-029       $7.46VSFR
409-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-033      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-034      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-035      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-036      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-037      $29.88MFR2
409-060-038      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-039      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-040      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-041      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-042      $1 4.94SFR
409-060-043       $7.46VSFR
409-060-044       $7.46VSFR
409-070-010      $74.70INST
409-070-027     $1 04.58MFR7
409-070-028      $74.70COM
409-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-005       $7.46VSFR
409-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-008      $44.82MFR
409-080-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-080-010      $29.88MFR2
409-080-012      $74.70COM
409-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-090-032      $74.70INST
409-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-018      $74.70INST
409-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-100-029      $29.88MFR2
409-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-002      $74.70MFR5
409-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-004      $59.76MFR4
409-110-005       $7.46VSFR
409-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-011      $74.70COM
409-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-014      $29.88MFR2
409-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-110-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-006      $29.88MFR2
409-120-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-011       $7.46VMFR
409-120-012       $7.46VSFR
409-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-001      $74.70IND
409-131-002      $74.70IND
409-131-006      $29.88MFR2
409-131-007      $29.88MFR2
409-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-010       $7.46VMFR
409-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-014       $7.46VSFR
409-131-015       $7.46VSFR
409-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-019      $74.70VIND
409-131-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-002       $7.46VSFR
409-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-007      $74.70IND
409-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-012      $29.88MFR2
409-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-016       $7.46VMFR
409-132-017      $29.88MFR2
409-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-009      $74.70MFR5
409-141-010      $29.88MFR2
409-141-011      $29.88MFR2
409-141-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 95 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
266



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-141-013      $74.70INST
409-141-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-141-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-001      $29.88MFR2
409-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-008       $7.46VSFR
409-142-009       $7.46VSFR
409-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-142-011       $7.46VSFR
409-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-002      $29.88MFR2
409-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-012      $29.88MFR2
409-151-013      $29.88MFR2
409-151-014      $29.88MFR2
409-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-017      $44.82MFR
409-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-001      $74.70COM
409-152-002       $7.46VMFR
409-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-022      $74.70COM
409-152-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-152-032      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-003       $7.46VMFR
409-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-010      $29.88MFR2
409-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-015      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-161-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-161-022       $7.46VSFR
409-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-008       $7.46VSFR
409-162-011      $29.88MFR2
409-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-162-024       $7.46VSFR
409-162-025       $7.46VSFR
409-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-010      $29.88MFR2
409-171-011      $74.70COM
409-171-012       $7.46VCOM
409-171-017      $44.82MFR
409-171-018       $7.46VMFR
409-171-019      $29.88MFR2
409-171-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-171-023       $7.46VSFR
409-171-024       $7.46VSFR
409-171-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-001       $7.46VMFR
409-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-005      $29.88MFR2
409-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-015      $29.88MFR2
409-172-016      $29.88MFR2
409-172-017       $7.46VMFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-172-018      $29.88MFR2
409-172-019       $7.46VSFR
409-172-020      $29.88MFR2
409-172-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-024      $29.88MFR2
409-172-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-172-027       $7.46VSFR
409-172-028       $7.46VSFR
409-181-001      $44.82MFR
409-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-006      $44.82MFR
409-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-008       $7.46VSFR
409-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-015      $29.88MFR2
409-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-021      $29.88MFR2
409-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-007      $29.88MFR2
409-182-008      $74.70MFR5
409-182-009      $74.70MFR5
409-182-011      $44.82MFR
409-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-014      $44.82MFR
409-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-019       $7.46VMFR
409-182-020       $7.46VMFR
409-182-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-182-023       $7.46VSFR
409-182-024       $7.46VSFR
409-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-008      $74.70INST
409-191-012      $29.88MFR2
409-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-191-015      $29.88MFR2
409-192-001       $7.46VMFR

- 1 96 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
267



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-017      $29.88MFR2
409-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-023      $74.70INST
409-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-009       $7.46VSFR
409-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-015       $7.46VMFR
409-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-021      $74.70INST
409-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-200-024       $7.46VSFR
409-200-025       $7.46VSFR
409-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-001       $7.46VMFR
409-220-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-006       $7.46VSFR
409-220-007       $7.46VSFR
409-220-008       $7.46VSFR
409-220-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-014       $7.46VMFR
409-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-016      $74.70INST
409-220-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-031      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-033      $74.70INST
409-220-036      $29.88MFR2
409-220-037      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-038      $1 4.94SFR
409-220-039       $7.46VSFR
409-220-040       $7.46VSFR
409-220-041      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-001      $29.88MFR2
409-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-003      $74.70INST
409-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-010      $29.88MFR2
409-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-015       $7.46VMFR
409-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-028      $29.88MFR2
409-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
409-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-002      $29.88MFR2
409-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-011       $7.46VMFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-017       $7.46VMFR
409-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-019       $7.46VMFR
409-240-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-021      $44.82MFR
409-240-022      $29.88MFR2
409-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-026      $29.88MFR2
409-240-027      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-028      $1 4.94SFR
409-240-029       $7.46VSFR
409-240-030       $7.46VSFR
409-251-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-008      $29.88MFR2
409-251-009      $29.88MFR2
409-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-251-019       $7.46VSFR
409-251-020       $7.46VSFR
409-251-021       $7.46VSFR
409-252-006      $29.88MFR2
409-252-011      $74.70INST
409-261-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-010       $7.46VMFR
409-261-011      $29.88MFR2
409-261-012       $7.46VMFR
409-261-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-016       $7.46VSFR
409-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-021      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 97 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
268



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-261-025      $1 4.94SFR
409-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-262-010      $74.70MFR5
409-262-012       $7.46VSFR
409-262-013       $7.46VSFR
409-262-015       $7.46VSFR
409-262-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-262-017       $7.46VSFR
409-262-018       $7.46VSFR
409-271-001      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-005       $7.46VSFR
409-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-007       $7.46VSFR
409-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-011       $7.46VCOM
409-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-014      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-019      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-021       $7.46VMFR
409-271-022      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-023      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-024      $1 4.94SFR
409-271-025       $7.46VSFR
409-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-272-007       $7.46VSFR
409-272-010       $7.46VSFR
409-281-003      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-006      $29.88MFR2
409-281-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-009      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-010      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-011       $7.46VSFR
409-281-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-281-014       $7.46VMFR
409-281-015      $44.82MFR
409-282-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

409-282-004      $29.88MFR2
409-282-006       $7.46VSFR
409-282-007      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-008      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-012      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-013      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-016      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-017      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-020      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-021      $1 4.94SFR
409-282-022       $7.46VSFR
409-291-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-291-008       $7.46VSFR
409-291-015      $1 4.94SFR
409-291-017      $29.88MFR2
409-291-018      $29.88MFR2
409-291-019      $74.70IND
409-292-002      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-003       $7.46VSFR
409-292-004      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-005      $1 4.94SFR
409-292-006      $1 4.94SFR
409-311-004      $74.70VIND
409-311-005      $74.70VIND
409-311-006      $74.70IND
409-311-008      $74.70VIND
409-311-016      $74.70IND
409-311-017      $74.70IND
409-311-019      $74.70IND
409-311-020      $74.70IND
409-311-021      $74.70IND
409-312-003      $74.70IND
409-313-006      $74.70VIND
409-331-001       $7.46CONDO
409-331-002       $7.46CONDO
409-332-001       $7.46CONDO
409-332-002       $7.46CONDO
416-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-012-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-012-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-025       $7.46VSFR
416-013-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-013-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-021-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-016      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 98 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
269



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-023-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-024-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-024-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-031-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-032-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-032-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-042-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 1 99 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
270



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-043-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-043-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-051-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-051-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-052-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-053      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-054      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-055      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-056      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-057      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-058      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-059      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-060      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-061      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-062      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-063      $1 4.94SFR
416-052-064      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-029      $1 4.94SFR

- 200 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
271



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-053      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-054      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-055      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-056      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-057      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-058      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-059      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-060      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-061      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-062      $1 4.94SFR
416-061-063      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-062-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-063-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-002      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-071-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-013      $1 4.94SFR

- 201  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
272



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-072-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-073-003     $1 04.58MFR7
416-074-006      $74.70INST
416-074-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-052      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-053      $1 4.94SFR
416-074-054      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-037      $29.88MFR2
416-081-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-042      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-043      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-044      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-045      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-046      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-047      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-048      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-049      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-050      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-051      $1 4.94SFR
416-081-052      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-091-035      $1 4.94SFR

- 202 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
273



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

416-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-018      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-019      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-020      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-021      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-022      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-023      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-024      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-025      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-026      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-027      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-028      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-029      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-030      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-031      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-032      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-033      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-034      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-035      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-036      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-037      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-038      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-039      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-040      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-041      $1 4.94SFR
416-092-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-021-007       $7.46VSFR
418-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-016      $29.88MFR2
418-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-061-022       $7.46VSFR
418-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-004      $29.88MFR2
418-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-008      $44.82MFR
418-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-026      $29.88MFR2
418-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-030      $29.88MFR2
418-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-071-035      $29.88MFR2
418-071-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-072-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 203 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
274



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-009       $7.46VSFR
418-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-011       $7.46VSFR
418-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-029       $7.46VSFR
418-090-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-090-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-022       $7.46VSFR
418-100-023       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-040      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-100-051      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-015      $29.88MFR2
418-111-016      $29.88MFR2
418-111-017      $29.88MFR2
418-111-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-031      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-111-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-037      $29.88MFR2
418-111-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-047      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-049      $74.70COM
418-111-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-111-051       $7.46VSFR
418-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-002      $29.88MFR2
418-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-005      $29.88MFR2
418-112-006      $29.88MFR2
418-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-035       $7.46VSFR
418-112-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-039      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-046      $1 4.94SFR

- 204 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
275



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-112-047      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-049      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-053      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-054       $7.46VSFR
418-112-058      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-059      $29.88MFR2
418-112-060      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-061      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-062      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-063      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-064      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-065      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-066      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-067      $29.88MFR2
418-112-070      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-071      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-072      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-073      $1 4.94SFR
418-112-074       $7.46VSFR
418-121-001      $44.82MFR
418-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-006       $7.46VSFR
418-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-024       $7.46VSFR
418-121-025       $7.46VSFR
418-121-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-037       $7.46VSFR
418-121-038       $7.46VSFR
418-121-042       $7.46VSFR
418-121-043       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-121-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-047      $1 4.94SFR
418-121-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-014      $29.88MFR2
418-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-040      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-044      $29.88MFR2
418-122-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-046      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-048      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-049       $7.46VSFR
418-122-050      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-051      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-052      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-053      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-054      $1 4.94SFR
418-122-055      $1 4.94SFR
418-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-131-002       $7.46VSFR
418-131-003       $7.46VSFR
418-131-004       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-131-005       $7.46VSFR
418-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-006       $7.46VSFR
418-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-009       $7.46VSFR
418-132-010       $7.46VSFR
418-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-019       $7.46VSFR
418-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-026       $7.46VSFR
418-132-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-037       $7.46VSFR
418-132-039      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-040       $7.46VSFR
418-132-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-132-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-016      $29.88MFR2
418-133-018      $29.88MFR2
418-133-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-133-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-003       $7.46VSFR
418-141-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 205 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
276



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-007       $7.46VSFR
418-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-013       $7.46VSFR
418-141-014       $7.46VSFR
418-141-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-023       $7.46VSFR
418-141-024       $7.46VSFR
418-141-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-141-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-009       $7.46VSFR
418-142-013       $7.46VSFR
418-142-014       $7.46VSFR
418-142-015       $7.46VSFR
418-142-016       $7.46VSFR
418-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-022       $7.46VSFR
418-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-026       $7.46VSFR
418-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-031       $7.46VSFR
418-142-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-142-034      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-001       $7.46VSFR
418-143-002       $7.46VSFR
418-143-003       $7.46VSFR
418-143-004       $7.46VSFR
418-143-005       $7.46VSFR
418-143-006       $7.46VSFR
418-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-019       $7.46VSFR
418-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-143-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-030       $7.46VSFR
418-143-031      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-035      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-040       $7.46VSFR
418-143-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-042      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-043      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-044      $1 4.94SFR
418-143-045      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-006      $29.88MFR2
418-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
418-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-160-003       $7.46VSFR
418-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
418-160-005       $7.46VSFR
418-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-004       $7.46VSFR
418-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-006       $7.46VSFR
418-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-030       $7.46VSFR
418-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
418-170-033      $29.88MFR2
418-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-017      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

418-190-025      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-030      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-031       $7.46VSFR
418-190-033      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-036       $7.46VSFR
418-190-037      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-038      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-040      $1 4.94SFR
418-190-041      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-020       $7.46VSFR
418-200-021      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-024      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-026      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-029      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-030      $74.70INST
418-200-035      $74.70INST
418-200-036      $1 4.94SFR
418-200-037       $7.46VSFR
419-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-003       $7.46VSFR
419-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-016       $7.46VSFR
419-051-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-051-022       $7.46VSFR
419-051-023       $7.46VSFR
419-051-024       $7.46VSFR
419-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 206 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
277



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-010       $7.46VSFR
419-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-061-023       $7.46VSFR
419-061-024       $7.46VSFR
419-062-001      $29.88MFR2
419-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-071-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-081-014      $29.88MFR2
419-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-015       $7.46VSFR
419-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-019       $7.46VSFR
419-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-092-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-023      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-024      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-025      $29.88MFR2
419-101-026      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-027      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-028      $1 4.94SFR
419-101-029       $7.46VSFR
419-101-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-007       $7.46VSFR
419-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-111-024      $29.88MFR2
419-112-001       $7.46VSFR
419-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 207 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
278



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-020       $7.46VSFR
419-112-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-023      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-024      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-025      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-026      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-027      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-028      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-029       $7.46VSFR
419-112-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-031      $1 4.94SFR
419-112-032      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-006      $29.88MFR2
419-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-002       $7.46VSFR
419-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-121-016       $7.46VSFR
419-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-005      $29.88MFR2
419-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-023       $7.46VSFR
419-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-029      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-122-031       $7.46VSFR
419-122-032       $7.46VSFR
419-122-033       $7.46VSFR
419-122-034       $7.46VSFR
419-122-035       $7.46VSFR
419-122-036       $7.46VSFR
419-122-037       $7.46VSFR
419-122-038       $7.46VSFR
419-122-039       $7.46VSFR
419-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-020      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-021      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-022      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-023       $7.46VSFR
419-123-024       $7.46VSFR
419-123-025       $7.46VSFR
419-123-026       $7.46VSFR
419-123-027       $7.46VSFR
419-123-028       $7.46VSFR
419-123-029       $7.46VSFR
419-123-030      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-031      $1 4.94SFR
419-123-032       $7.46VSFR
419-123-033       $7.46VSFR
419-123-034       $7.46VSFR
419-123-035       $7.46VSFR
419-123-038      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-124-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-008       $7.46VSFR
419-124-009       $7.46VSFR
419-124-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-124-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-002      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-125-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-016      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-017      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-141-019      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-017       $7.46VSFR
419-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-142-019       $7.46VSFR
419-142-020       $7.46VSFR
419-142-021       $7.46VSFR
419-142-022       $7.46VSFR
419-142-023       $7.46VSFR
419-142-024       $7.46VSFR
419-142-025       $7.46VSFR
419-142-026       $7.46VSFR
419-142-027       $7.46VSFR
419-142-028       $7.46VSFR
419-142-029       $7.46VSFR
419-142-030       $7.46VSFR
419-142-031       $7.46VSFR
419-142-032       $7.46VSFR
419-142-033       $7.46VSFR
419-142-034       $7.46VSFR
419-142-035       $7.46VSFR
419-142-036       $7.46VSFR
419-142-037       $7.46VSFR
419-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
419-192-015       $7.46VSFR

- 208 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
279



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

419-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
419-192-019       $7.46VSFR
420-010-001      $74.70COM
420-010-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-010-005      $74.70INST
420-010-006      $74.70COM
420-010-007      $74.70COM
420-010-008      $74.70COM
420-010-009      $74.70COM
420-010-015      $74.70COM
420-010-016      $74.70COM
420-010-021      $74.70COM
420-010-022      $74.70INST
420-010-023      $74.70COM
420-010-025      $74.70COM
420-021-002      $74.70COM
420-021-005      $74.70COM
420-021-019      $74.70COM
420-021-022      $74.70COM
420-021-029       $7.46VCOM
420-021-032      $74.70COM
420-021-035       $7.46VCOM
420-021-036      $74.70COM
420-021-045      $74.70COM
420-021-047      $74.70COM
420-022-003      $74.70COM
420-022-011      $74.70COM
420-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-033      $29.88MFR2
420-031-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-031-035      $29.88MFR2
420-032-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-033-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-034-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-012       $7.46VSFR
420-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-014       $7.46VSFR
420-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-018       $7.46VSFR
420-071-020       $7.46VSFR
420-071-021       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-071-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-033      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-038      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-039      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-040      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-041      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-042      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-043      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-044      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-045      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-046      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-047      $1 4.94SFR
420-071-048      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-012       $7.46VSFR
420-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-018       $7.46VSFR
420-072-019       $7.46VSFR
420-072-020       $7.46VSFR
420-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-072-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-005      $1 4.94SFR

- 209 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
280



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-080-025      $74.70INST
420-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-013       $7.46VSFR
420-090-014       $7.46VSFR
420-090-015       $7.46VSFR
420-090-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-029       $7.46VSFR
420-090-034      $74.70INST
420-090-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-036      $1 4.94SFR
420-090-037      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-002      $74.70COM
420-140-003      $74.70INST
420-140-007      $74.70COM
420-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-024      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-140-035      $74.70COM
420-140-036      $74.70COM
420-140-037      $74.70COM
420-140-038      $74.70COM
420-140-039      $74.70COM
420-140-040      $74.70INST
420-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-013      $74.70COM
420-150-014      $74.70COM
420-150-015      $74.70COM
420-150-016      $74.70COM
420-150-022      $74.70COM
420-150-023      $74.70COM
420-150-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-150-030       $7.46VSFR
420-150-035      $74.70COM
420-150-038      $74.70COM
420-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-019       $7.46VSFR
420-172-021       $7.46VSFR
420-172-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-023       $7.46VSFR
420-172-025       $7.46VSFR
420-172-026       $7.46VSFR
420-172-027       $7.46VSFR
420-172-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-033      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-036       $7.46VSFR
420-172-040      $1 4.94SFR
420-172-044      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-019      $1 4.94SFR

- 21 0 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
281



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-182-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-182-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-183-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-184-015       $7.46VSFR
420-184-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-191-010      $44.82MFR
420-191-011      $44.82MFR
420-191-016      $74.70MFR5
420-191-018      $74.70MFR5

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-191-021      $74.70COM
420-192-001      $74.70COM
420-192-002      $74.70COM
420-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-010      $74.70COM
420-192-011      $74.70COM
420-192-012      $74.70COM
420-192-013      $74.70COM
420-192-018       $7.46VSFR
420-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-036      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-037       $7.46VCOM
420-192-041      $74.70COM
420-192-042       $7.46VCOM
420-192-043       $7.46VCOM
420-192-044      $74.70COM
420-192-046      $74.70COM
420-192-050      $1 4.94SFR
420-192-051      $74.70COM
420-193-003      $74.70COM
420-193-004      $74.70COM
420-193-007      $74.70COM
420-193-008      $74.70COM
420-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-019      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-027      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-028      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-031      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-032      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-033      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-034      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-035      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-042      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-043      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-044      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-045      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-047      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-050      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-054      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-055      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-056      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-057      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-058      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-059      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-060      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-061      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-062      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-063      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-064      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-065      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-066      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-073      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-075      $1 4.94SFR
420-230-076      $1 4.94SFR

- 21 1  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
282



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

420-230-077      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-001      $74.70INST
425-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-011-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-012-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-013-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-013-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-014      $74.70MFR5
425-014-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-020      $29.88MFR2
425-014-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-027      $29.88MFR2
425-014-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-014-034       $7.46VSFR
425-021-001      $74.70INST
425-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-016      $29.88MFR2
425-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-023-011       $7.46VSFR
425-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-003      $29.88MFR2
425-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 21 2 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
283



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-016       $7.46VSFR
425-040-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-024       $7.46VSFR
425-040-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-012       $7.46VSFR
425-061-013       $7.46VSFR
425-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-061-032       $7.46VSFR
425-061-033       $7.46VSFR
425-061-034       $7.46VSFR
425-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-062-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-019      $29.88MFR2
425-071-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-071-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-013       $7.46VSFR
425-072-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-072-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-022      $29.88MFR2
425-072-023      $29.88MFR2
425-072-024       $7.46VSFR
425-072-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-072-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-034      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-038      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-041      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-042      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-043      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-044      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-045      $1 4.94SFR

- 21 3 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
284



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-081-046      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-047      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-048      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-049      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-050      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-051      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-052      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-054      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-055      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-056      $1 4.94SFR
425-081-057      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-083-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-010      $74.70MFR5
425-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-091-017      $74.70MFR5
425-091-019      $74.70MFR5
425-091-020      $74.70MFR5
425-091-021      $74.70MFR5
425-091-022      $74.70MFR5
425-091-023      $74.70MFR5
425-091-024      $74.70MFR5
425-091-025      $74.70MFR5
425-091-026      $74.70MFR5
425-091-027      $74.70MFR5
425-091-028      $74.70MFR5
425-091-032     $1 04.58MFR7

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-091-033      $74.70COM
425-091-034      $89.64MFR6
425-091-035      $74.70COM
425-091-036      $89.64MFR6
425-091-037      $29.88MFR2
425-091-038      $74.70COM
425-091-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-092-007      $29.88MFR2
425-092-010      $74.70COM
425-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-017      $44.82MFR
425-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-026     $1 04.58MFR7
425-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-036      $29.88MFR2
425-100-037      $74.70COM
425-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-040      $74.70INST
425-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-046      $74.70MFR5
425-100-047      $74.70IND
425-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-050      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-051      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-052      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-053      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-054       $7.46VCOM
425-100-055      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-056       $7.46VCOM
425-100-060      $1 4.94SFR
425-100-061      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-005      $44.82MFR
425-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-110-018     $1 04.58MFR7
425-110-021      $89.64MFR6

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-110-022       $7.46VMFR
425-110-023       $7.46VMFR
425-110-024       $7.46VMFR
425-110-025       $7.46VSFR
425-110-026       $7.46VSFR
425-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-123-028       $7.46VMFR
425-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-002       $7.46VSFR
425-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-010       $7.46VSFR

- 21 4 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
285



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-130-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-005       $7.46VSFR
425-141-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-141-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-015       $7.46VSFR
425-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-019      $74.70COM
425-142-022      $74.70INST
425-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-026      $74.70COM
425-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-029      $74.70COM
425-142-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-142-034      $74.70COM
425-150-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-150-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-043      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-044      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-046       $7.46VSFR
425-150-047      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-049      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-050      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-051      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-052      $1 4.94SFR
425-150-053      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-024     $1 04.58MFR7
425-170-027      $74.70COM
425-170-028      $74.70COM
425-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-033      $74.70MFR5
425-170-035      $74.70COM
425-170-036      $74.70MFR5
425-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-210-014       $7.46VMFR
425-210-017      $74.70COM
425-210-037      $1 4.94SFR
425-210-038       $7.46VMFR
425-210-039       $7.46VSFR
425-210-040      $89.64MFR6
425-210-042       $7.46VMFR
425-210-043      $1 4.94SFR
425-220-020      $74.70COM
425-220-027      $74.70INST
425-220-034     $1 04.58MFR7
425-220-035      $74.70COM

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-220-036      $74.70INST
425-220-037      $74.70INST
425-220-038      $74.70INST
425-220-044      $1 4.94SFR
425-220-045      $1 4.94SFR
425-220-047     $1 04.58MFR7
425-230-001      $74.70INST
425-230-002      $74.70COM
425-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-035      $74.70MFR5
425-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-037       $7.46VMFR
425-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
425-240-017      $74.70COM
425-240-024      $74.70COM
425-240-027      $74.70INST
425-240-033      $74.70COM
425-240-035      $74.70COM
425-240-036      $44.82MFR
425-240-039      $1 4.94SFR
425-240-040      $1 4.94SFR
425-240-041       $7.46VSFR
425-251-002      $74.70COM
425-251-003      $74.70COM
425-251-005      $74.70COM
425-251-006       $7.46VCOM
425-251-007      $74.70COM
425-251-010      $74.70COM
425-251-011      $74.70COM
425-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-020      $1 4.94SFR

- 21 5 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
286



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-027      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-028      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-029      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-030      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-031      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-032      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-033      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-034      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-035      $1 4.94SFR
425-252-045       $7.46VCOM
425-252-048       $7.46VCOM
425-252-061      $89.64MFR6
425-252-063      $74.70COM
425-252-064      $74.70COM
425-270-001       $7.46CONDO
425-270-002       $7.46CONDO
425-270-003       $7.46CONDO
425-270-004       $7.46CONDO
425-270-005       $7.46CONDO
425-270-006       $7.46CONDO
425-270-007       $7.46CONDO
425-270-008       $7.46CONDO
425-270-009       $7.46CONDO
425-270-010       $7.46CONDO
425-270-011       $7.46CONDO
425-270-012       $7.46CONDO
425-270-013       $7.46CONDO
425-270-014       $7.46CONDO
425-270-015       $7.46CONDO
425-270-016       $7.46CONDO
425-270-017       $7.46CONDO
425-270-018       $7.46CONDO
425-270-019       $7.46CONDO
425-270-020       $7.46CONDO
425-270-021       $7.46CONDO
425-270-022       $7.46CONDO
425-270-023       $7.46CONDO
425-270-024       $7.46CONDO
425-270-025       $7.46CONDO
425-270-026       $7.46CONDO
425-270-027       $7.46CONDO
425-270-028       $7.46CONDO
425-270-029       $7.46CONDO
425-270-030       $7.46CONDO
425-270-031       $7.46CONDO
425-270-032       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-270-033       $7.46CONDO
425-270-034       $7.46CONDO
425-270-035       $7.46CONDO
425-270-036       $7.46CONDO
425-270-037       $7.46CONDO
425-280-001       $7.46CONDO
425-280-002       $7.46CONDO
425-280-003       $7.46CONDO
425-280-004       $7.46CONDO
425-280-005       $7.46CONDO
425-280-006       $7.46CONDO
425-280-007       $7.46CONDO
425-280-008       $7.46CONDO
425-280-009       $7.46CONDO
425-280-010       $7.46CONDO
425-280-011       $7.46CONDO
425-280-012       $7.46CONDO
425-280-013       $7.46CONDO
425-280-014       $7.46CONDO
425-280-015       $7.46CONDO
425-280-016       $7.46CONDO
425-280-017       $7.46CONDO
425-280-018       $7.46CONDO
425-280-019       $7.46CONDO
425-280-020       $7.46CONDO
425-280-021       $7.46CONDO
425-280-022       $7.46CONDO
425-280-023       $7.46CONDO
425-280-024       $7.46CONDO
425-280-025       $7.46CONDO
425-280-026       $7.46CONDO
425-280-027       $7.46CONDO
425-280-028       $7.46CONDO
425-280-029       $7.46CONDO
425-280-030       $7.46CONDO
425-280-031       $7.46CONDO
425-280-032       $7.46CONDO
425-280-033       $7.46CONDO
425-280-034       $7.46CONDO
425-280-035       $7.46CONDO
425-280-036       $7.46CONDO
425-280-037       $7.46CONDO
425-280-038       $7.46CONDO
425-300-001       $7.46CONDO
425-300-002       $7.46CONDO
425-300-003       $7.46CONDO
425-300-004       $7.46CONDO
425-300-005       $7.46CONDO
425-300-006       $7.46CONDO
425-300-007       $7.46CONDO
425-300-008       $7.46CONDO
425-300-009       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-300-010       $7.46CONDO
425-300-011       $7.46CONDO
425-300-020       $7.46CONDO
425-300-021       $7.46CONDO
425-300-022       $7.46CONDO
425-300-030       $7.46CONDO
425-300-031       $7.46CONDO
425-300-032       $7.46CONDO
425-300-033       $7.46CONDO
425-300-034       $7.46CONDO
425-300-035       $7.46CONDO
425-300-036       $7.46CONDO
425-300-037       $7.46CONDO
425-300-040       $7.46CONDO
425-300-041       $7.46CONDO
425-300-042       $7.46CONDO
425-300-043       $7.46CONDO
425-300-044       $7.46CONDO
425-300-045       $7.46CONDO
425-300-050       $7.46CONDO
425-300-051       $7.46CONDO
425-300-052       $7.46CONDO
425-300-053       $7.46CONDO
425-300-054       $7.46CONDO
425-300-060       $7.46CONDO
425-300-061       $7.46CONDO
425-300-062       $7.46CONDO
425-300-063       $7.46CONDO
425-300-064       $7.46CONDO
425-300-065       $7.46CONDO
425-300-070       $7.46CONDO
425-300-071       $7.46CONDO
425-300-072       $7.46CONDO
425-300-073       $7.46CONDO
425-300-074       $7.46CONDO
425-300-075       $7.46CONDO
425-300-076       $7.46CONDO
425-300-077       $7.46CONDO
425-300-078       $7.46CONDO
425-300-079       $7.46CONDO
425-300-081       $7.46CONDO
425-310-001       $7.46VSFR
425-310-002       $7.46VSFR
425-310-003       $7.46VSFR
425-310-004       $7.46VSFR
425-310-005       $7.46VSFR
425-310-006       $7.46VSFR
425-310-007       $7.46VSFR
425-310-008       $7.46VSFR
425-310-009       $7.46VSFR
425-310-010       $7.46VSFR
425-310-011       $7.46VSFR

- 21 6 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
287



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

425-310-012       $7.46VSFR
425-310-013       $7.46VSFR
425-310-014       $7.46VSFR
425-310-015       $7.46VSFR
425-310-016       $7.46VSFR
425-310-017       $7.46VSFR
425-310-018       $7.46VSFR
425-310-019       $7.46VSFR
425-310-020       $7.46VSFR
425-310-021       $7.46VSFR
425-310-022       $7.46VSFR
425-310-023       $7.46VSFR
425-310-024       $7.46VSFR
425-310-025       $7.46VSFR
425-310-026       $7.46VSFR
425-310-027       $7.46VSFR
425-310-028       $7.46VSFR
425-310-029       $7.46VSFR
425-310-030       $7.46VSFR
425-310-031       $7.46VSFR
425-310-032       $7.46VSFR
426-020-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-030-070       $7.46VSFR
426-030-071       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-040-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-050      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-055      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-056      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-057      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-058      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-062      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-063      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-064      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-065      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-066      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-067      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-068      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-069      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-070      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-071      $1 4.94SFR
426-040-077      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-005      $29.88MFR2
426-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-052-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-060-054       $7.46VSFR
426-060-055      $1 4.94SFR
426-070-020       $7.46VSFR
426-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-091-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-092-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 21 7 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
288



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-104-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-111-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-112-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-113-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-114-029      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-115-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-115-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-116-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-121-022      $29.88MFR2
426-121-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-007      $1 4.94SFR

- 21 8 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
289



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-122-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-011      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-133-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-133-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-026      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-143-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-034      $29.88MFR2
426-143-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-143-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 21 9 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
290



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-153-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-153-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-001      $74.70COM
426-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-161-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-163-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-044       $7.46VSFR
426-163-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-050      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-052       $7.46VSFR
426-163-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-163-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-172-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-173-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-018      $1 4.94SFR

- 220 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
291



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-024      $29.88MFR2
426-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-001       $7.46VSFR
426-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-182-017       $7.46VSFR
426-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-005       $7.46VSFR
426-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-192-007       $7.46VSFR
426-192-008       $7.46VSFR
426-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-008       $7.46VSFR
426-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-011       $7.46VSFR
426-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-200-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-200-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-006      $29.88MFR2
426-210-007       $7.46VSFR
426-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-210-016       $7.46VSFR
426-210-017       $7.46VSFR
426-210-018       $7.46VSFR
426-210-019       $7.46VSFR
426-210-020       $7.46VSFR
426-210-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-040      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-221-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-221-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-030      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-031      $1 4.94SFR

- 221  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
292



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-230-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-230-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-241-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-005       $7.46VSFR
426-243-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-015      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-019       $7.46VSFR
426-243-021      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-035      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-039       $7.46VSFR
426-243-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-042       $7.46VSFR
426-243-043       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-243-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-243-045       $7.46VSFR
426-243-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-001      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-026      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-032      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-033      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-036      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-050      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-051      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-052      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-053      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-054      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-055      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-056      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-057      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-061      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-062      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-063      $1 4.94SFR
426-250-064      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-005      $59.76MFR4
426-261-006      $74.70COM
426-261-009      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-016      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-021      $74.70COM
426-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-026      $74.70COM
426-261-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-028      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-029      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-031      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-044      $74.70COM
426-261-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-046      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-047      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-048      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-049      $1 4.94SFR
426-261-050       $7.46VCOM
426-261-054      $74.70COM
426-261-055      $74.70COM
426-261-056      $74.70COM
426-261-057      $74.70COM
426-261-058      $74.70COM
426-261-059      $74.70COM
426-261-060      $74.70COM
426-262-002      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-003      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-008      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-012      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-013      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-262-016      $29.88MFR2
426-262-017      $44.82MFR
426-270-013       $7.46VSFR
426-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-021      $74.70COM
426-270-022      $74.70COM
426-270-026      $74.70MFR5
426-270-027      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-028      $74.70COM
426-270-030      $74.70MFR5
426-270-033      $74.70COM
426-270-034      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-035      $74.70COM
426-270-036      $1 4.94SFR

- 222 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
293



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-270-037      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-038      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-039      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-040      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-041      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-042      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-043      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-044      $1 4.94SFR
426-270-045      $1 4.94SFR
426-420-005       $7.46CONDO
426-420-006       $7.46CONDO
426-420-007       $7.46CONDO
426-420-008       $7.46CONDO
426-420-009       $7.46CONDO
426-420-010       $7.46CONDO
426-420-011       $7.46CONDO
426-420-012       $7.46CONDO
426-420-013       $7.46CONDO
426-420-014       $7.46CONDO
426-420-015       $7.46CONDO
426-420-016       $7.46CONDO
426-420-017       $7.46CONDO
426-420-018       $7.46CONDO
426-420-019       $7.46CONDO
426-420-020       $7.46CONDO
426-420-021       $7.46CONDO
426-420-022       $7.46CONDO
426-420-023       $7.46CONDO
426-420-024       $7.46CONDO
426-420-025       $7.46CONDO
426-420-026       $7.46CONDO
426-420-027       $7.46CONDO
426-420-028       $7.46CONDO
426-420-029       $7.46CONDO
426-420-030       $7.46CONDO
426-420-031       $7.46CONDO
426-420-032       $7.46CONDO
426-420-033       $7.46CONDO
426-420-034       $7.46CONDO
426-420-035       $7.46CONDO
426-420-036       $7.46CONDO
426-420-037       $7.46CONDO
426-420-038       $7.46CONDO
426-420-039       $7.46CONDO
426-420-040       $7.46CONDO
426-420-041       $7.46CONDO
426-420-042       $7.46CONDO
426-420-043       $7.46CONDO
426-420-044       $7.46CONDO
426-420-045       $7.46CONDO
426-420-046       $7.46CONDO
426-420-047       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

426-420-048       $7.46CONDO
426-420-049       $7.46CONDO
426-420-050       $7.46CONDO
426-420-051       $7.46CONDO
426-420-052       $7.46CONDO
426-420-053       $7.46CONDO
426-420-054       $7.46CONDO
426-420-055       $7.46CONDO
426-420-056       $7.46CONDO
426-420-057       $7.46CONDO
426-420-058       $7.46CONDO
426-420-059       $7.46CONDO
426-420-060       $7.46CONDO
426-420-061       $7.46CONDO
426-420-062       $7.46CONDO
426-420-063       $7.46CONDO
426-420-064       $7.46CONDO
426-420-065       $7.46CONDO
426-420-066       $7.46CONDO
426-420-067       $7.46CONDO
426-420-068       $7.46CONDO
426-420-069       $7.46CONDO
426-420-070       $7.46CONDO
426-420-071       $7.46CONDO
426-420-072       $7.46CONDO
426-420-073       $7.46CONDO
426-420-074       $7.46CONDO
426-420-075       $7.46CONDO
426-420-076       $7.46CONDO
430-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-022       $7.46VSFR
430-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-024       $7.46VSFR
430-012-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-121-017       $7.46VSFR
430-122-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-002       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-024      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-030      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-031      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-032      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-035      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-036      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-037      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-038      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-039      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-040      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-042      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-043      $1 4.94SFR
430-132-044      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-026      $74.70COM
430-140-027      $74.70INST
430-140-042      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-043      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-044      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-045      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-047      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-048      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-049      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-050      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-051      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-052      $1 4.94SFR
430-140-053      $74.70COM
430-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 223 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
294



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-006      $29.88MFR2
430-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-024      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-025      $74.70MFR5
430-152-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-028      $29.88MFR2
430-152-029      $29.88MFR2
430-152-030      $29.88MFR2
430-152-038      $29.88MFR2
430-152-041      $29.88MFR2
430-152-042      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-047      $74.70INST
430-152-049      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-053      $74.70COM
430-152-054      $74.70MFR5
430-152-059      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-060      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-062       $7.46VCOM
430-152-067      $74.70COM
430-152-068      $74.70COM
430-152-069      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-070      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-071      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-072      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-073      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-074      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-075      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-076      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-077      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-078      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-079      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-080      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-081      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-082      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-083      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-084      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-085      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-086      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-087      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-088      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-089      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-090      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-152-092       $7.46VSFR
430-152-093      $1 4.94SFR
430-152-094       $7.46VMFR
430-152-095      $29.88MFR2
430-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-004       $7.46VSFR
430-161-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-161-020       $7.46VSFR
430-161-021      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-170-011      $74.70INST
430-181-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-021      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-028      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-032      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-033      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-034      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-035      $1 4.94SFR
430-181-036      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-182-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-005       $7.46VSFR
430-183-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-021      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-183-024       $7.46VSFR
430-183-026       $7.46VSFR
430-183-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-018      $1 4.94SFR

- 224 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
295



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-184-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-184-021       $7.46VSFR
430-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-190-004       $7.46VSFR
430-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-190-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-210-001       $7.46MISC
430-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-260-006       $7.46VSFR
430-280-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-280-020      $74.70INST
430-280-021       $7.46CONDO
430-280-022       $7.46CONDO
430-280-023       $7.46CONDO
430-280-024       $7.46CONDO
430-280-025       $7.46CONDO
430-280-026       $7.46CONDO
430-280-027       $7.46CONDO
430-280-028       $7.46CONDO
430-280-029       $7.46CONDO
430-280-030       $7.46CONDO
430-280-031       $7.46CONDO
430-280-032       $7.46CONDO
430-280-033       $7.46CONDO
430-280-034       $7.46CONDO
430-280-035       $7.46CONDO
430-280-036       $7.46CONDO
430-280-037       $7.46CONDO
430-280-038       $7.46CONDO
430-280-039       $7.46CONDO
430-280-040       $7.46CONDO
430-280-041       $7.46CONDO
430-280-042       $7.46CONDO
430-280-043       $7.46CONDO
430-280-044       $7.46CONDO
430-290-001      $74.70INST
430-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-290-035      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-401-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-016      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-401-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-001      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-002      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-003      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-004      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-005      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-006      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-007      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-008      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-009      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-010      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-011      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-012      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-013      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-014      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-015      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-017      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-018      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-019      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-020      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-022      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-023      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-025      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-026      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-027      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-028      $1 4.94SFR
430-402-029      $1 4.94SFR
430-500-001       $7.46CONDO
430-500-002       $7.46CONDO
430-500-003       $7.46CONDO
430-500-004       $7.46CONDO
430-500-005       $7.46CONDO
430-500-006       $7.46CONDO
430-500-007       $7.46CONDO
430-500-008       $7.46CONDO
430-500-009       $7.46CONDO
430-500-010       $7.46CONDO
430-500-011       $7.46CONDO
430-500-012       $7.46CONDO
430-500-013       $7.46CONDO
430-500-014       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

430-500-015       $7.46CONDO
430-500-016       $7.46CONDO
431-010-005     $1 04.58MFR7
431-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-007       $7.46VSFR
431-010-008      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-011      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-020      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-021      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-023      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-024      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-025      $1 4.94SFR
431-010-026      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-001      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-002      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-003      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-013      $1 4.94SFR
431-020-017       $7.46VMFR
431-040-013      $74.70COM
431-070-023      $74.70INST
431-070-026       $7.46VSFR
431-070-027       $7.46VSFR
431-070-028       $7.46VSFR
431-070-029      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-035       $7.46VSFR
431-070-036      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-037      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-038      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
431-070-041      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-006      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-081-012       $7.46VSFR
431-081-014      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 225 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
296



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

431-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-017      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-018      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-019      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-020      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-021      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-022      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-023      $1 4.94SFR
431-082-024      $1 4.94SFR
431-310-001       $7.46CONDO
431-310-002       $7.46CONDO
431-310-003       $7.46CONDO
431-310-004       $7.46CONDO
431-310-005       $7.46CONDO
431-310-006       $7.46CONDO
431-310-007       $7.46CONDO
431-310-008       $7.46CONDO
431-310-009       $7.46CONDO
431-310-010       $7.46CONDO
431-310-011       $7.46CONDO
431-310-012       $7.46CONDO
431-310-013       $7.46CONDO
431-310-014       $7.46CONDO
431-310-015       $7.46CONDO
431-310-016       $7.46CONDO
431-310-017       $7.46CONDO
431-310-018       $7.46CONDO
431-440-001       $7.46CONDO
431-440-002       $7.46CONDO
431-440-003       $7.46CONDO
431-440-004       $7.46CONDO
431-440-005       $7.46CONDO
431-440-006       $7.46CONDO
431-440-007       $7.46CONDO
431-440-008       $7.46CONDO
431-440-009       $7.46CONDO
431-440-010       $7.46CONDO
431-440-011       $7.46CONDO
431-440-012       $7.46CONDO
431-440-013       $7.46CONDO
431-440-014       $7.46CONDO
431-440-015       $7.46CONDO
431-440-016       $7.46CONDO
431-440-018      $1 4.94SFR
433-010-035      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-010-036      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-056      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-057      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-058      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-059      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-060      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-061      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-062      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-063      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-064      $1 4.94SFR
433-020-065      $1 4.94SFR
433-103-023      $1 4.94SFR
433-103-024       $7.46VSFR
433-160-068      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-069      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-070      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-071      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-072      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-073      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-074      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-075      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-076      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-077      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-078      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-079      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-080      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-081      $1 4.94SFR
433-160-082      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-042      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-043      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-051      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-052      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-053      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-054      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-055      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-056      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-057      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-058      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-059      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-061      $1 4.94SFR
433-180-062      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-027      $1 4.94SFR
433-200-028       $7.46VSFR
433-200-029       $7.46VSFR
433-200-030       $7.46VSFR
433-200-031       $7.46VSFR
433-210-037      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-038      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-039      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-040      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-041      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-210-042      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-043      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-044      $1 4.94SFR
433-210-045      $1 4.94SFR
433-220-010      $74.70COM
433-220-011      $74.70COM
433-220-012      $74.70COM
433-220-013      $74.70COM
433-220-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-220-016      $74.70COM
433-220-018      $1 4.94SFR
433-230-008     $1 04.58MFR7
433-230-009       $7.46VMFR
433-230-011      $59.76MFR4
433-230-014      $74.70COM
433-230-024      $1 4.94SFR
433-230-025      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-031      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-034      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-037      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-038      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-039      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-040      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-041      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-042      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-043      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-044      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-045      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-046      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-047      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-048      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-049      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-050      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-057       $7.46VSFR
433-241-058      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-059      $1 4.94SFR
433-241-060      $1 4.94SFR
433-242-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-242-009      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-014      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-016      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-017      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-018      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-019      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-020      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-021      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-022      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-023      $1 4.94SFR
433-261-024      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-003      $1 4.94SFR

- 226 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
297



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-262-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-005      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-007      $1 4.94SFR
433-262-008      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-008      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-009      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-010      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-011      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-016      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-017      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-020      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-021      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-025       $7.46VSFR
433-270-026      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-027       $7.46VSFR
433-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-030      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-031      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-032      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-033      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-034      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-035      $1 4.94SFR
433-270-036      $1 4.94SFR
433-321-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-321-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-321-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-005      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-322-007      $1 4.94SFR
433-323-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-323-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-323-003      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-001      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-002      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-004      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-005      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-006      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-007       $7.46VSFR
433-460-010      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-011      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-012      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

433-460-013      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-014      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-015      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-016      $1 4.94SFR
433-460-017      $1 4.94SFR
433-461-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-021-004      $74.70COM
435-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-023-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-024-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-025-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-025-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-026-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-026-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-031-034     $1 04.58MFR7
435-031-037      $74.70MFR5
435-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 227 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
298



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-033-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-033-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-034-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-035-027      $29.88MFR2
435-035-028      $29.88MFR2
435-035-029      $29.88MFR2
435-035-030      $29.88MFR2
435-035-031      $29.88MFR2
435-035-032      $29.88MFR2
435-035-033      $29.88MFR2
435-035-034      $29.88MFR2
435-035-035      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-042-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-052-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-053-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-054-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-021      $1 4.94SFR

- 228 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
299



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-061-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-023      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-027      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-032      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-033      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-034      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-036      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-037      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-038      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-039      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-040      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-041      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-042      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-046      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-050      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-051      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-052      $1 4.94SFR
435-061-053      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-063-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-063-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-064-015      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-006      $89.64MFR6
435-070-007      $44.82MFR
435-070-008       $7.46VSFR
435-070-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-010      $74.70MFR5
435-070-011      $44.82MFR
435-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-017      $74.70INST
435-070-019      $74.70MFR5
435-070-020      $74.70MFR5
435-070-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-026      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-027      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-032      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-033      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-034      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-036      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-037      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-038      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-070-039      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-040      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-041      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-042      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-046      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-047      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-050      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-051      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-052      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-053      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-054      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-055      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-056      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-057      $1 4.94SFR
435-070-058      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-002     $1 04.58MFR7
435-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-005       $7.46VSFR
435-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-015      $74.70MFR5
435-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-020      $29.88MFR2
435-080-021      $59.76MFR4
435-080-022      $59.76MFR4
435-080-023      $59.76MFR4
435-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-007       $7.46VSFR
435-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-003      $74.70MFR5
435-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-020      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-021      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-023      $1 4.94SFR

- 229 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
300



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-100-027      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-028      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-030      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-031      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-032      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-033      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-034      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-035      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-036      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-037      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-038      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-039      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-047      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-100-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-024      $1 4.94SFR
435-110-029      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-040      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-041      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-042      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-043      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-044      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-045      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-046      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-047      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-048      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-049      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-050      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-051      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-052      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-053      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-054      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-055      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-056      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-057      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-058      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-120-062      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-063      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-069      $1 4.94SFR
435-120-070       $7.46VSFR
435-250-001       $7.46CONDO
435-250-002       $7.46CONDO
435-250-003       $7.46CONDO
435-250-004       $7.46CONDO
435-250-005       $7.46CONDO
435-250-006       $7.46CONDO
435-250-007       $7.46CONDO
435-250-008       $7.46CONDO
435-250-009       $7.46CONDO
435-250-010       $7.46CONDO
435-250-011       $7.46CONDO
435-250-012       $7.46CONDO
435-250-013       $7.46CONDO
435-250-014       $7.46CONDO
435-250-015       $7.46CONDO
435-250-016       $7.46CONDO
435-250-017       $7.46CONDO
435-250-018       $7.46CONDO
435-250-019       $7.46CONDO
435-250-020       $7.46CONDO
435-250-021       $7.46CONDO
435-250-022       $7.46CONDO
435-250-023       $7.46CONDO
435-250-024       $7.46CONDO
435-250-025       $7.46CONDO
435-250-026       $7.46CONDO
435-250-027       $7.46CONDO
435-250-028       $7.46CONDO
435-250-029       $7.46CONDO
435-250-030       $7.46CONDO
435-250-031       $7.46CONDO
435-250-032       $7.46CONDO
435-250-033       $7.46CONDO
435-250-034       $7.46CONDO
435-250-035       $7.46CONDO
435-250-036       $7.46CONDO
435-250-037       $7.46CONDO
435-250-038       $7.46CONDO
435-250-039       $7.46CONDO
435-250-040       $7.46CONDO
435-250-041       $7.46CONDO
435-250-042       $7.46CONDO
435-250-043       $7.46CONDO
435-250-044       $7.46CONDO
435-250-045       $7.46CONDO
435-250-046       $7.46CONDO
435-250-047       $7.46CONDO
435-250-048       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-250-049       $7.46CONDO
435-250-050       $7.46CONDO
435-250-051       $7.46CONDO
435-250-052       $7.46CONDO
435-250-053       $7.46CONDO
435-250-054       $7.46CONDO
435-250-055       $7.46CONDO
435-250-056       $7.46CONDO
435-250-057       $7.46CONDO
435-250-058       $7.46CONDO
435-250-059       $7.46CONDO
435-250-060       $7.46CONDO
435-250-061       $7.46CONDO
435-250-062       $7.46CONDO
435-250-063       $7.46CONDO
435-250-064       $7.46CONDO
435-250-065       $7.46CONDO
435-250-066       $7.46CONDO
435-250-067       $7.46CONDO
435-250-068       $7.46CONDO
435-250-069       $7.46CONDO
435-250-070       $7.46CONDO
435-250-071       $7.46CONDO
435-250-072       $7.46CONDO
435-250-073       $7.46CONDO
435-250-074       $7.46CONDO
435-250-075       $7.46CONDO
435-250-076       $7.46CONDO
435-250-077       $7.46CONDO
435-250-078       $7.46CONDO
435-250-079       $7.46CONDO
435-250-080       $7.46CONDO
435-250-081       $7.46CONDO
435-250-082       $7.46CONDO
435-250-083       $7.46CONDO
435-250-084       $7.46CONDO
435-250-085       $7.46CONDO
435-250-086       $7.46CONDO
435-250-087       $7.46CONDO
435-250-088       $7.46CONDO
435-250-089       $7.46CONDO
435-250-090       $7.46CONDO
435-250-091       $7.46CONDO
435-250-092       $7.46CONDO
435-250-093       $7.46CONDO
435-250-094       $7.46CONDO
435-250-095       $7.46CONDO
435-250-096       $7.46CONDO
435-250-097       $7.46CONDO
435-250-098       $7.46CONDO
435-250-099       $7.46CONDO
435-250-100       $7.46CONDO

- 230 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
301



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-250-101       $7.46CONDO
435-250-102       $7.46CONDO
435-250-103       $7.46CONDO
435-250-104       $7.46CONDO
435-250-105       $7.46CONDO
435-250-106       $7.46CONDO
435-250-107       $7.46CONDO
435-250-108       $7.46CONDO
435-250-109       $7.46CONDO
435-250-110       $7.46CONDO
435-250-111       $7.46CONDO
435-250-112       $7.46CONDO
435-250-113       $7.46CONDO
435-250-114       $7.46CONDO
435-250-115       $7.46CONDO
435-250-116       $7.46CONDO
435-250-117       $7.46CONDO
435-250-118       $7.46CONDO
435-250-119       $7.46CONDO
435-250-120       $7.46CONDO
435-250-121       $7.46CONDO
435-250-122       $7.46CONDO
435-250-123       $7.46CONDO
435-250-124       $7.46CONDO
435-250-125       $7.46CONDO
435-250-126       $7.46CONDO
435-250-127       $7.46CONDO
435-250-128       $7.46CONDO
435-250-129       $7.46CONDO
435-250-130       $7.46CONDO
435-250-131       $7.46CONDO
435-250-132       $7.46CONDO
435-250-133       $7.46CONDO
435-250-134       $7.46CONDO
435-250-135       $7.46CONDO
435-250-136       $7.46CONDO
435-250-137       $7.46CONDO
435-250-138       $7.46CONDO
435-250-139       $7.46CONDO
435-250-140       $7.46CONDO
435-250-141       $7.46CONDO
435-250-142       $7.46CONDO
435-250-143       $7.46CONDO
435-250-144       $7.46CONDO
435-250-145       $7.46CONDO
435-250-146       $7.46CONDO
435-250-147       $7.46CONDO
435-250-148       $7.46CONDO
435-250-149       $7.46CONDO
435-250-150       $7.46CONDO
435-250-151       $7.46CONDO
435-250-152       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-260-001       $7.46CONDO
435-260-002       $7.46CONDO
435-260-003       $7.46CONDO
435-260-004       $7.46CONDO
435-260-005       $7.46CONDO
435-260-006       $7.46CONDO
435-260-007       $7.46CONDO
435-260-008       $7.46CONDO
435-260-009       $7.46CONDO
435-260-010       $7.46CONDO
435-260-011       $7.46CONDO
435-270-001       $7.46CONDO
435-270-002       $7.46CONDO
435-270-003       $7.46CONDO
435-270-004       $7.46CONDO
435-270-005       $7.46CONDO
435-270-006       $7.46CONDO
435-270-007       $7.46CONDO
435-270-008       $7.46CONDO
435-270-009       $7.46CONDO
435-270-010       $7.46CONDO
435-270-011       $7.46CONDO
435-270-012       $7.46CONDO
435-270-013       $7.46CONDO
435-270-014       $7.46CONDO
435-270-015       $7.46CONDO
435-270-016       $7.46CONDO
435-270-017       $7.46CONDO
435-270-018       $7.46CONDO
435-270-019       $7.46CONDO
435-270-020       $7.46CONDO
435-270-021       $7.46CONDO
435-270-022       $7.46CONDO
435-270-023       $7.46CONDO
435-270-024       $7.46CONDO
435-270-025       $7.46CONDO
435-270-026       $7.46CONDO
435-270-027       $7.46CONDO
435-270-028       $7.46CONDO
435-270-029       $7.46CONDO
435-270-030       $7.46CONDO
435-270-031       $7.46CONDO
435-270-032       $7.46CONDO
435-270-033       $7.46CONDO
435-270-034       $7.46CONDO
435-270-035       $7.46CONDO
435-270-036       $7.46CONDO
435-270-037       $7.46CONDO
435-270-038       $7.46CONDO
435-270-039       $7.46CONDO
435-270-040       $7.46CONDO
435-270-041       $7.46CONDO

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

435-270-042       $7.46CONDO
435-270-043       $7.46CONDO
435-270-044       $7.46CONDO
435-270-045       $7.46CONDO
435-270-046       $7.46CONDO
435-270-047       $7.46CONDO
435-270-048       $7.46CONDO
435-270-049       $7.46CONDO
435-270-050       $7.46CONDO
435-270-051       $7.46CONDO
435-280-001       $7.46CONDO
435-280-002       $7.46CONDO
435-280-003       $7.46CONDO
435-280-004       $7.46CONDO
435-280-005       $7.46CONDO
435-280-006       $7.46CONDO
435-280-007       $7.46CONDO
435-280-008       $7.46CONDO
435-280-009       $7.46CONDO
435-280-010       $7.46CONDO
435-280-011       $7.46CONDO
435-280-012       $7.46CONDO
435-280-013       $7.46CONDO
435-280-014       $7.46CONDO
435-280-015       $7.46CONDO
435-280-016       $7.46CONDO
435-280-017       $7.46CONDO
435-280-018       $7.46CONDO
435-280-019       $7.46CONDO
435-280-020       $7.46CONDO
435-280-021       $7.46CONDO
435-280-022       $7.46CONDO
435-280-023       $7.46CONDO
435-280-024       $7.46CONDO
435-280-025       $7.46CONDO
435-280-026       $7.46CONDO
435-280-027       $7.46CONDO
435-280-028       $7.46CONDO
520-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-010      $29.88MFR2
520-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-020-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 231  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
302



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-031-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-061-003      $74.70INST
520-061-004      $74.70INST
520-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-062-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-070-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-006      $29.88MFR2
520-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-014      $29.88MFR2
520-080-015      $44.82MFR
520-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
520-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-090-021      $1 4.94SFR
520-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-007      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-131-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
520-131-025      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
520-132-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-021      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
520-140-027      $1 4.94SFR

- 232 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
303



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

520-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-007      $29.88MFR2
520-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-014      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-012      $1 4.94SFR
520-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-005      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-006      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-020      $1 4.94SFR
520-182-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-011-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-012      $29.88MFR2
521-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-003      $29.88MFR2
521-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-015      $29.88MFR2
521-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-022-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-002      $29.88MFR2
521-031-003      $29.88MFR2
521-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-013      $74.70COM
521-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-006       $7.46VSFR
521-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 233 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
304



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-051-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-001      $29.88MFR2
521-052-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-052-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-003      $29.88MFR2
521-061-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-006       $7.46VSFR
521-061-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-020       $7.46VSFR
521-061-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-061-022      $59.76MFR4
521-062-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-062-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-007       $7.46VSFR
521-062-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-015      $74.70INST
521-062-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-062-023      $29.88MFR2
521-062-024       $7.46VSFR
521-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-071-013       $7.46VSFR
521-071-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-072-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-073-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-073-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-005      $74.70COM
521-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-018      $29.88MFR2
521-091-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-030      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-033      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-034      $29.88MFR2

- 234 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
305



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-091-035      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-036      $1 4.94SFR
521-091-037      $29.88MFR2
521-101-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-101-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-102-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-103-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-111-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-111-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-112-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-002       $7.46VSFR
521-113-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-113-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-121-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-035      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-036      $1 4.94SFR
521-131-037      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-019       $7.46VSFR
521-132-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-132-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 235 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
306



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-032      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-033      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-034      $1 4.94SFR
521-151-035      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-003       $7.46VSFR
521-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-009      $29.88MFR2
521-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-152-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-152-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-007       $7.46VSFR
521-160-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-009      $74.70COM
521-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-160-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-170-032      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-009      $74.70INST
521-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-003      $29.88MFR2
521-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-210-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-220-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 236 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
307



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-230-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-230-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-015       $7.46VSFR
521-240-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-240-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-026      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-028      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-029      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-030      $1 4.94SFR
521-250-031      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

521-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-010      $29.88MFR2
521-260-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-017      $29.88MFR2
521-260-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-019      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-020      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-021      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-022      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-023      $1 4.94SFR
521-260-024      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-004      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-010      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-013      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-015      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-016      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-017      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-018      $1 4.94SFR
521-271-019       $7.46VSFR
521-272-001      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-002      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-003      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-005      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-006      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-007      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-008      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-009      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-011      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-012      $1 4.94SFR
521-272-013      $1 4.94SFR
561-120-016      $74.70VIND
570-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-011-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-007       $7.46VSFR
570-020-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-020-015      $29.88MFR2
570-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-031-014      $1 4.94SFR

- 237 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
308



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-013      $29.88MFR2
570-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-030      $1 4.94SFR
570-032-031      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-022      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-041-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-041-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-018      $29.88MFR2
570-042-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-042-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-050-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-060-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-006      $29.88MFR2
570-060-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-012      $74.70COM
570-060-013      $74.70COM
570-060-014      $74.70COM
570-060-017      $74.70COM
570-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-060-023      $74.70COM
570-071-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-071-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-007      $29.88MFR2
570-072-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-072-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-081-012      $1 4.94SFR

- 238 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
309



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-081-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-082-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-002      $29.88MFR2
570-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-092-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-002       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-011      $29.88MFR2
570-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-020      $74.70COM
570-100-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-100-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-009      $29.88MFR2
570-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-121-020      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-122-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-021      $29.88MFR2
570-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-024      $29.88MFR2
570-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-031       $7.46VSFR
570-130-032      $1 4.94SFR
570-130-033      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-141-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-006      $1 4.94SFR

- 239 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
310



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-142-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-025      $29.88MFR2
570-142-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-142-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-151-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-152-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-152-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-161-009       $7.46VSFR
570-162-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-005      $29.88MFR2
570-162-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-162-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-004      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-171-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-012      $29.88MFR2
570-171-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-171-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-172-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-173-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-018      $1 4.94SFR

- 240 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
311



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-180-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-180-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-191-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-192-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-003      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-006      $29.88MFR2
570-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-221-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-222-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-004      $29.88MFR2
570-223-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-223-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-012      $29.88MFR2
570-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-001      $29.88MFR2
570-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-009      $1 4.94SFR

- 241  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
312



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-251-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-251-018       $7.46VSFR
570-251-020       $7.46VSFR
570-251-021       $7.46VSFR
570-252-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-004      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-005      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-006      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-007      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-008      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-009      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-012      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-019      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-023      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-024      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-027      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-030      $1 4.94SFR
570-252-031      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-004       $7.46VSFR
570-253-005       $7.46VSFR
570-253-006       $7.46VSFR
570-253-010      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-011      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-012       $7.46VSFR
570-253-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-016      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-017      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-018      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-019      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

570-253-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-023       $7.46VSFR
570-253-024       $7.46VSFR
570-253-025       $7.46VSFR
570-253-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-028      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-031      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-032      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-033      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-035      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-036      $1 4.94SFR
570-253-037       $7.46VSFR
570-261-001      $1 4.94SFR
570-261-002      $1 4.94SFR
570-261-003      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-013      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-014      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-015      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-020      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-021      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-022      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-025      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-026      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-029      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-030      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-032      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-033      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-034      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-035      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-036      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-037      $1 4.94SFR
570-262-038      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-010-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-010-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-014      $29.88MFR2
571-021-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-021-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-022-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-009      $29.88MFR2
571-030-010      $1 4.94SFR

- 242 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
313



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-030-011      $29.88MFR2
571-030-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-030-019       $7.46VSFR
571-040-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-006      $74.70COM
571-040-007      $74.70COM
571-040-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-040-012      $29.88MFR2
571-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-009      $74.70COM
571-050-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-021      $74.70COM
571-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-050-023      $74.70MFR5
571-060-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-004      $44.82MFR
571-060-005      $29.88MFR2
571-060-006      $29.88MFR2
571-060-007      $44.82MFR
571-060-008      $44.82MFR
571-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-010       $7.46VSFR
571-070-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-012      $29.88MFR2
571-070-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-070-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-070-017       $7.46VSFR
571-070-018      $29.88MFR2
571-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-080-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-007       $7.46VSFR
571-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-009      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-007      $29.88MFR2
571-120-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-120-028      $1 4.94SFR

- 243 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
314



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-005      $29.88MFR2
571-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-020      $44.82MFR
571-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-022      $44.82MFR
571-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-001      $29.88MFR2
571-140-002      $29.88MFR2
571-140-003      $29.88MFR2
571-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-009      $29.88MFR2
571-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-015      $44.82MFR
571-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-140-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-002      $29.88MFR2

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-011      $29.88MFR2
571-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-015       $7.46VSFR
571-150-017      $29.88MFR2
571-150-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-150-022      $29.88MFR2
571-150-023       $7.46VSFR
571-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-160-019       $7.46VSFR
571-160-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-036      $1 4.94SFR
571-170-037       $7.46VSFR
571-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-180-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-180-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-004      $29.88MFR2
571-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-008      $44.82MFR
571-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-190-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-200-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-211-013      $44.82MFR
571-212-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 244 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
315



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-212-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-212-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-221-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-018       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-240-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-240-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-020      $29.88MFR2
571-250-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-026      $29.88MFR2
571-250-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-250-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-260-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-006      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-270-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-270-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-004      $29.88MFR2
571-280-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-280-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-005      $29.88MFR2
571-290-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-009      $29.88MFR2
571-290-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-017      $1 4.94SFR

- 245 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
316



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-290-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-290-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-001      $74.70MFR5
571-300-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-014      $29.88MFR2
571-300-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-300-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-311-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-311-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-001      $74.70COM
571-312-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-312-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-008      $74.70COM
571-320-009      $74.70COM
571-320-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-320-014      $29.88MFR2
571-331-001      $74.70COM
571-331-002      $74.70COM
571-331-003      $74.70COM
571-332-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-009      $74.70COM
571-332-010      $74.70COM
571-332-013      $74.70COM
571-332-014      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-332-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-332-018      $29.88MFR2
571-332-019      $44.82MFR
571-340-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-011      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-015      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-018      $74.70COM
571-340-019      $74.70COM
571-340-020      $74.70COM
571-340-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-024      $44.82MFR
571-340-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-028      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-029      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-030      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-031      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-032      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-033      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-034      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-035      $1 4.94SFR
571-340-036      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-002      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-007      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-008      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-009      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-010      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 246 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
317



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

571-350-012      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-013      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-014      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-015      $29.88MFR2
571-350-016      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-017      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-018      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-019      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-020      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-021      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-022      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-023      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-024      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-025      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-026      $1 4.94SFR
571-350-027      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-001      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-003      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-004      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-005      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-006      $1 4.94SFR
571-360-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-006       $7.46VSFR
572-011-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-011-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-025       $7.46VSFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-012-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-012-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-013-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-014-015      $74.70INST
572-014-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-001       $7.46VSFR
572-021-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-021-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-013      $29.88MFR2
572-022-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-022-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-023-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-001      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-024-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-003      $29.88MFR2
572-024-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-024-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-025-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-026-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-027-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-004      $1 4.94SFR

- 247 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
318



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-028-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-028-011      $29.88MFR2
572-029-006       $7.46VSFR
572-029-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-029-011      $29.88MFR2
572-029-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-031-007      $74.70INST
572-032-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-018       $7.46VSFR
572-032-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-032-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-033-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-034-017      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-034-018       $7.46VSFR
572-040-013      $74.70INST
572-050-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-050-025      $29.88MFR2
572-050-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-060-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-070-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-005       $7.46VSFR
572-080-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-017       $7.46VSFR
572-080-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-025      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-080-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-029       $7.46VSFR
572-080-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-031       $7.46VSFR
572-080-035      $1 4.94SFR
572-080-036      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-090-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-008       $7.46VSFR
572-100-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-100-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-008      $1 4.94SFR

- 248 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
319



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-110-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-110-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-121-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-122-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-123-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-013      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-124-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-124-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-130-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-018      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-140-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-140-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-150-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-025      $1 4.94SFR

- 249 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
320



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-160-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-160-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-033      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-034      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-035      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-037      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-038      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-039      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-040      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-041      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-042      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-043      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-044      $1 4.94SFR
572-170-045      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-005      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-181-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-016       $7.46VSFR
572-181-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-030      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-031      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-033      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-034      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-035      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-036       $7.46VSFR
572-181-037      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-038      $1 4.94SFR
572-181-039       $7.46VSFR
572-181-040      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-004      $29.88MFR2
572-182-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-182-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-190-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-190-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-201-021       $7.46VSFR
572-202-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-202-032      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-011      $1 4.94SFR

- 250 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
321



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-203-012       $7.46VSFR
572-203-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-203-028       $7.46VSFR
572-203-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-204-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-210-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-221-008       $7.46VSFR
572-222-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-010      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-222-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-222-023      $74.70INST
572-222-025       $7.46VSFR
572-222-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-010       $7.46VSFR
572-231-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-027      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-028      $1 4.94SFR
572-231-029      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-008      $1 4.94SFR

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

572-232-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-017      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-018      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-019      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-020      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-021      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-022      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-023      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-024      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-025      $1 4.94SFR
572-232-026      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-008      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-009      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-010      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-011      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-012      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-013      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-014      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-015      $1 4.94SFR
572-233-016      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-001      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-002      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-003      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-004      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-005      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-006      $1 4.94SFR
572-234-007      $1 4.94SFR
572-240-001      $74.70INST
572-240-009      $74.70INST
572-240-010      $74.70INST
572-240-011      $74.70INST
573-091-002      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-003      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-004      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-007      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-008      $1 4.94SFR
573-091-009      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-001      $1 4.94SFR

- 251  -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
322



CSA L-100 Countywide Street Lighting Tentative Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2016-17 TENTATIVE ROLL

Assessor's
Parcel

Number

FY16-17
Service
Charge

Property 
Class

573-092-002      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-003      $1 4.94SFR
573-092-004      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-001      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-002      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-003      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-004      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-005      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-006      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-011      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-012      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-013      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-014      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-015      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-016      $1 4.94SFR
573-093-017      $1 4.94SFR

     38,080Total Parcels:

 $607,903.90
Total
Assessment:

- 252 -N:\$PROJ\CONTRA\CSAL-100\FY16-17\FOXPRO\troll_csa l-100.frx - L1001617t.dbf 03/23/16
323



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. RECEIVE staff report on the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment charges in County

Service Area (CSA) M-31, a copy of which is attached.

2. OPEN the public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report; RECEIVE and CONSIDER all written and oral

objections or protests to the Tentative Annual Report; and CLOSE the public hearing.

3. CONSIDER whether to adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase, or modify any estimated assessment charge set

forth in the Tentative Annual Report.

4. APPROVE the estimated assessment charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report.

5. ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/349, confirming the Tentative Annual Report and assessing the charges set forth in

the report.

6. DIRECT the Public Works Director or her designee to prepare a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Final Annual Report for

CSA M-31 that conforms to the County’s official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. (County Service Area

M-31 Funds) (District IV) Project No. 7476-6X5195. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Susan Cohen,

925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   W. Lai, Engineering

Services,   J. Chen, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

D.7

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area M-31; ADOPT resolution

confirming the report and assessing charges.

324



FISCAL IMPACT:

The levy of the annual assessment charges in CSA M-31 will provide revenues for transportation demand

management services in CSA M-31.

BACKGROUND:

As directed by Article 1012-2.602 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code, the Public Works Director

prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report on assessment charges in CSA M-31 and filed it with

the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors. CSA M-31 provides transportation demand management services. The

Tentative Annual Report contains a description of each parcel of real property receiving services, the basic

assessment charge for CSA M-31 and the estimated amount of the assessment charge for each parcel for the fiscal

year.

Upon the filing of the Tentative Annual Report, the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors fixed a time, date and place

for a Board hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and for filing objections or protests thereto, and published a

notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066.

Following the public hearing, the Board may adopt, revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated

assessment charges, and shall make its determination upon each estimated assessment charge as described in the

Tentative Annual Report. The assessment charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned

according to a formula that fairly distributes the assessment charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the

estimated benefits they will receive from the services provided. Staff recommends approval of the assessment

charges in the Tentative Annual Report without modification. 

The assessment charges in the Tentative Annual Report are higher than the charges levied in Fiscal Year

2015-2016 because they incorporate an automatic adjustment approved by the parcel owners in CSA M-31 in

2002. The adjustment provision allowed for an increase each year based upon the All Urban Consumers for the

Bay Area: San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Price Index. The Board approved this provision in 2002.

Adoption of Resolution 2016/349 confirms the Tentative Annual Report and assesses the charges set forth therein,

but does not levy the charges. The levy of the assessment charges occurs after the preparation of a Final Annual

Report that conforms to the official assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. The official assessment roll will

be issued by the County Assessor on or about July 1, 2016.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for CSA M-31 is not confirmed, either as filed or as

modified, the assessment charges set forth in the Tentative Annual Report may not be levied for Fiscal Year

2016-2017. Therefore, the District would be unable to provide transportation demand management services and an

alternate source of funding would have to be identified.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/349 

M-31 Annual Report 

325



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/07/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/349

Confirmation of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area M-31 (Contra Costa Centre Transit

Village)

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has prepared a Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area

(CSA) M-31 and filed it with the Clerk of the Board pursuant to Article 1012-2.6 of the Contra Costa County Ordinance Code;

WHEREAS, the Clerk of the Board fixed a time, date and place for a public hearing on the Tentative Annual Report and

published notice of the hearing as provided in Government Code section 6066;

WHEREAS, the Board conducted the public hearing on June 7, 2016, and considered all written and oral testimony, including

any and all objections or protests to the Tentative Annual Report;

WHEREAS, the Tentative Annual Report contains a description of each parcel of real property receiving transportation demand

management services within CSA M-31, the basic assessment charge for CSA M-31 and the estimated assessment charge amount

for each parcel in Fiscal Year 2016-2017;

WHEREAS, the assessment charges in the Tentative Annual Report were computed and apportioned by a formula that fairly

distributes the assessment charge among all subject parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits they will receive from the

transportation demand management services provided within CSA M-31; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds no cause to revise, change, reduce, increase or modify any estimated assessment charge contained in

the Tentative Annual Report;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board hereby CONFIRMS the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report

for CSA M-31 and assesses the charges set forth in the report.

Contact:  Susan Cohen, 925-313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Strobel, CAO,   R. Campbell, Auditor,   S. Anderson, County Counsel,   G. Kramer, Assessor,   J. Francisco, Francisco & Associates,   W. Lai, Engineering

Services,   J. Chen, Engineering Services,   J. Duffy, Special Districts   

326



TENTATIVE ANNUAL REPORT 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY SERVICE AREA M-31 

(Contra Costa Centre Transit Village) 
 

Transportation Demand Management Services 
 
 

June 7, 2016 
 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Board of Supervisors 

John Gioia, District 1 
Candace Andersen, District 2 

Mary Piepho, District 3 
Karen Mitchoff, District 4 
Federal Glover, District 5 

 
 
 
 Prepared by 
 Contra Costa County 
 Public Works Department 

327



CSA M-31 Transportation Demand Management Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-31\Annual Report\CSAM-31_16-17AR.docx 
- 2 - 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In 2002 it was recognized that the area commonly known as Contra Costa Centre Transit Village, 
in the unincorporated po rtion of  Contra Costa County would be redeveloping.  A s part of  this 
process t he ne w de velopment w ould c reate a  n eed f or t ransit s ervices.  C ontra C osta C entre 
Transit Village is located east of Interstate 680.  A map o f the general l ocation of  this area i s 
shown below. 
 

 
 

The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village benefits residents and employees to have a v ariety of 
travel mode options.  A core element of the travel mode options for residents and employees, and 
a key traffic mitigation measure in the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) documents 
certified a t t he t ime of  adoption a nd a mendment of  t he Contra C osta C entre T ransit V illage 
Specific Plan was the establishment of Transportation Demand Management (TDM) programs. 
TDM programs include car pooling, va npooling, ridesharing, flex t ime, s taggered work hour s, 
guaranteed r ide hom e, t elecommuting, e tc.  The pr operty ow ners within Contra C osta C entre 
Transit Village collectively had a mandate to achieve at least 30% TDM performance (i.e. 30% 
or more of the area employees arrive at work via something other than a single-occupied car). 
 
The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Association is the collective mechanism by which the 
developer/property ow ner’s obl igation f or T DM pr ograms i s unde rtaken.  The C ontra C osta 
Centre Transit Village Association i s a  pr ivate non -profit c orporation w hose membership 
consists of the property owners in the area.  The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village Association 
has been in existence since the mid-1980s. 
 
 

328



CSA M-31 Transportation Demand Management Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-31\Annual Report\CSAM-31_16-17AR.docx 
- 3 - 

 

On April 23, 2002, t he Board of Supervisors approved Resolution Nos. 2002/256 and 2002/257 
which r ecommended t o t he Local A gency Formation C ommission of  Contra C osta C ounty 
(LAFCO) t he formation of  County S ervice A rea ( CSA) M -31, Contra C osta Centre Transit 
Village.   
 
The property located within CSA M-31 receives a special and distinct benefit over and above the 
general benefits received by the public at-large in the form of  extended transportation demand 
management services.  These extended transportation services consist of the implementation of 
Transportation D emand M anagement pr ograms a s di scussed i n this r eport a nd i n the P lan f or 
Providing Services for CSA M-31 which is on file with LAFCO.  R esolution 2002/256 further 
stated that CSA M-31 services should be supported by a benefit assessment or special tax levy on 
parcels that receive this special and distinct benefit from the CSA M-31 services. 
 
On J une 11, 2002 t he B oard o f S upervisors c onducted a  publ ic he aring a nd s ubsequently 
approved Resolution 2002/362 which authorized the annual levy of  benefit assessments on the 
parcels located within CSA M-31 to fund Transportation Demand Management programs. 
 
On J uly 10, 2002, LAFCO c onducted a  publ ic hearing a nd s ubsequently approved R esolution 
02-19 which formed CSA M-31. 
 
Each year s ince F iscal Year 2 002-03 benefit assessments or s ervice ch arges have b een l evied 
within CSA M-31. 
 
On June 3, 2008 by Resolution No. 2008/366 the Board of Supervisors approved the annexation 
of Subdivision 05-8950 (Pleasant Hill BART Redevelopment Property) into CSA M-31.  T his 
annexation was subsequently approved by LAFCO Resolution 08-19 on August 13, 2008.   
 
The following is a list of programs and services that have been proposed to be funded in 
Fiscal Year 2016-17 by CSA M-31: 
 

1) Transit Subsidy Program: Load on Clipper card $70 value BART fare for $35. Must 
pledge to take BART to work a minimum of three days per week. 

• 75 participants for eight months 
2) Carpool Incentive Program:  Provide two $15 Chevron gas cards per carpool per 

month for eight months. 
• 25 participants for eight months 

3) Bus Subsidy Program:   Receive a $60 value County Connection bus pass or 
reimbursement of other transit bus pass for $30. 

• 20 participants for eight months 
4)  Bike/Walk to Work Incentive Program:  Bike or walk to work at least three times 

per w eek for t wo months, a minimum of 12  times per m onth, and receive $30  
incentive. 

• 10 participants 
5)  Guaranteed Ride Home Program: This program is managed by Contra Costa Centre 

Transit Village.  The program is an “insurance policy” against being s tranded 
without a way to get home for commuters who take a commute alternative (carpool, 
vanpool, publ ic transit, bicycle or walk) to work and have a qualified emergency 
which does not allow them to use the commute alternative to return home.   

329



CSA M-31 Transportation Demand Management Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-31\Annual Report\CSAM-31_16-17AR.docx 
- 4 - 

 

5)  Transportation S urvey: Program m anaged b y C ontra C osta C entre T ransit V illage. 
Program conducts a survey to the approximately 6,000 employees in the 13 buildings 
at the Transit Village.  

6)  Mid-Day Shuttle:  The mid-day shuttle, a clean air natural gas shuttle, runs from 
10:30 am – 2:10 pm, Monday through Friday, with stops at all Centre buildings and 
between the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village, the Countrywood Shopping Mall 
and Kohl’s free of charge. 

7)  G reen Fleet Program:  The Contra Costa Centre Transit Village (CCCTV) provides 
employees with  access to local vehicles (e.g.  Segways, bicycles, electric b icycles, 
electric and hybrid cars) to use through the Contra Costa Centre Transit Village and 
vicinity during the workday.  Employees are able to check-out vehicles online or 
electronically at various kiosk locations. Green Fleet program is free to CCCTV 
employees. 

8) Marketing Plan:  Contra Costa Centre Transit Village markets the program through 
newsletters, pos ters, b rochures and promotional h andouts.  A dditionally, t hey meet 
with employers and employees di rectly, and host events and t ransportation fairs t o 
ensure Centre area workers are informed of the various commute alternatives, 
subsidies and incentives available to  them through the Contra Costa Centre Transit 
Village Transportation Demand Management Program. 

 
These TDM services may b e amended annually, including t he addition or deletion of the 
services as required to meet the 30% TDM performance goal as determined by Contra Costa 
County i n consultation w ith th e Contra Costa Centre Transit V illage Association or  its 
successor. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

330



CSA M-31 Transportation Demand Management Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-31\Annual Report\CSAM-31_16-17AR.docx 
- 5 - 

 

 
CURRENT ANNUAL ADMINISTRATION 

 
Pursuant to County Ordinance Section 1012-2.6, former County S ervice Area Law (California 
Government C ode S ection 25210. 77a), and current C ounty S ervice Area Law ( California 
Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report has been filed with  
the Clerk of  the Board of Supervisors, publ ic not ice has been done as required, and the Board 
will conduct a Public Hearing and then make a determination on each estimated service charge in 
the tentative report.  Contra Costa Board of Supervisors will review the Tentative Annual Report 
in accordance with Resolution No. 2016/349, on June 7, 2016 , and conduct a P ublic Hearing in 
connection with the proceedings for CSA M-31.   
 
Upon adoption of  the Final Annual Report by the Board of  Supervisors, the charges contained 
herein will be collected on the property tax roll of Contra Costa County in the same manner, by 
the same persons, at the same time as, and together with the County's property taxes.  
 
Legal Authority 
As r equired b y County Ordinance S ection 1 012-2.6, f ormer County S ervice A rea Law 
(California G overnment C ode S ection 25210. 77a), a nd c urrent C ounty Service A rea Law 
(California Government Code Section 24210.3, subd. (d)), the Tentative Annual Report includes 
the following minimum information as shown in the Service Charge Roll:   
 

1. a d escription o f ea ch parcel o f r eal p roperty r eceiving t he m iscellaneous ex tended 
service;  

2. the basic service charge; 
3. the estimated amount of the service charge for each parcel for such year; and 
4. a parcel l ist identifying each parcel receiving services that allows parcel owners to find 

their property on the list and determine the proposed charge. 
 
This annual report also includes the following additional information to allow the reader to better 
understand w hat s ervices a re b eing pa id f or, w hat i s t he t otal a nnual cost f or t he s ervices 
provided, and how the cost of services are spread to each individual parcel: 
 

1. Estimate of Annual Cost; and 
2. Method of Apportionment.  

 
  

331



CSA M-31 Transportation Demand Management Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-31\Annual Report\CSAM-31_16-17AR.docx 
- 6 - 

 

ESTIMATE OF ANNUAL COST 
 
The Fiscal Year 2015-16 projected and Fiscal Year 2016-17 proposed revenues and expenditures 
are shown below.  A special fund has been set up for the collection of revenues and expenditures 
for CSA M-31.  The total cost to provide the TDM services can be recovered from the collection 
of service charges.  Incidental expenses including administration, engineering fees, legal fees and 
all other costs associated with the TDM services may also be included. 
 
When C SA M-31 was f ormed for t he on going f unding of  t he C ontra C osta C entre Transit 
Village's Transportation Demand Management P rogram, a financial analysis was performed to 
provide the framework for an operating budget for the proposed extended transportation demand 
management services.  This was based on the estimated expenses for each TDM service program 
component ( carpooling, vanpooling, r idesharing, f lex t ime, s taggered w ork hour s, guaranteed 
ride h ome, te lecommuting, etc.).  Revenues collected f rom t he benefit assessment o r s ervice 
charge shall be used only for the expenditures represented in this report.  Any balance remaining 
on July 1 at the end of the fiscal year must be carried over to the next fiscal year. 
 
 

CSA M-31 Pleasant Hill BART TDM  FY 2015-16  FY 2016-17 
Fund 247600  Org 7476                       Projected  Proposed  

Beginning Fund Balance  $      10,686.26  $           17,311.64 

Revenue:
Taxes and Assessment 280,686.48        289,138.72             
TOTAL CURRENT REVENUE  $      280,686.48  $           289,138.72 

Total Revenue + Carryover:  $   291,372.74  $         306,450.36 

Expenditures:
Publications & Legal Notices 162.50                165.00                     
Contra Costa Centre TDM Program 267,515.00        281,000.00             
Professional/Specialized Svcs (Non-County) 3,000.00            3,000.00                  
Other Special Dept Expense 18,520.36                
Overdraft 20.00                  -                            
Tax & Assessment Fees 263.60                265.00                     
County Counsel 100.00                500.00                     
Public Works Labor 3,000.00            3,000.00                  

Total Expenditures 274,061.10$   306,450.36$         
 
  

332



CSA M-31 Transportation Demand Management Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-31\Annual Report\CSAM-31_16-17AR.docx 
- 7 - 

 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 
 
Special vs. General Benefit 
On November 5, 1996 California voters approved Proposition 218 e ntitled "Right to Vote On 
Taxes Act" which added Articles XIIIC and XIIID to the California Constitution.  While its title 
refers only to taxes, Proposition 218 e stablishes new procedural requirements for fees, charges 
and benefit assessments. 
 
These new procedures stipulate that even if charges or benefit assessments are initially exempt 
from Proposition 218, future increases in the charges or benefit assessments must comply with 
the provisions of Proposition 218.  However, if the increase in the charge or benefit assessment 
were anticipated i n t he ch arge or b enefit as sessment formula ( e.g., consumer pr ice i ndex 
increase or a predetermined cap) then the increase in the charge or benefit assessment would be 
in compliance with the intent and provisions of Proposition 218. 
 
Proposition 218 provides that “only special benefits are assessable” and defines a special benefit 
as a p articular and distinct benefit conferred on real property and not a g eneral benefit received 
by the public at large.  T he extended public services provided within CSA M-31 are deemed a 
special benefit and only serve the parcels located within the boundaries of the District; no TDM 
services will be provided to the general public.  Without the services, the parcels located in the 
unincorporated area would receive no TDM services.  T herefore the services in CSA M-31 are 
100% special benefit to the parcels within the CSA. 
 
Methodology 
The t otal ope ration a nd m aintenance c osts f or t he e xtended publ ic s ervices a re a pportioned i n 
accordance with the methodology that is consistent with standard practices.   
 
Developed Residential Property: Developed Residential Property consists of property which 
has ha d a r esidential bu ilding pe rmit i ssued p rior t o A pril 30 and i s c lassified b y t he C ounty 
Assessor’s office as single-family residential, multi-family residential, apartment, condominium, 
townhome, t ownhouse, c o-op, c luster hom e or  a ny ot her t ype of  pr operty w hich ha s be en 
developed for residential use for which occupants live and occupy for extended periods of time.  
Developed Residential Property does not include hotel and motel use. 
 
Developed Commercial Property: Developed C ommercial Property consists of  pr operty 
which ha s ha d a  commercial bui lding pe rmit i ssued pr ior t o A pril 30 a nd i s c lassified b y t he 
County A ssessor’s of fice a s c ommercial pr operty.  D eveloped C ommercial P roperty i ncludes, 
but i s not  l imited t o, r etail s tores a nd s hopping centers, o ffice b uildings, co nference centers, 
hotels and motels, or any other type of property which has been developed for commercial use. 
 
Exempt Property:  Exempt pr operty consists of  pr operty not  c lassified a s D eveloped 
Residential P roperty o r D eveloped C ommercial P roperty.  H owever, Exempt Property doe s 
include pr operty t hat ha d be en pr eviously classified a s D eveloped R esidential P roperty or  
Developed Commercial Property which has subsequently had the bui lding s tructure located on  
the parcel demolished prior to April 30.  T his parcel would then remain as an Exempt Property 
until s uch t ime a nother bui lding pe rmit i s i ssued pr ior t o A pril 30 to r eclassify t he pa rcel a s 
Developed R esidential P roperty or  D eveloped Commercial P roperty.  Exempt Property a lso 
includes: pa rking l ots, pa rking garages, r oadways, ope n s pace a nd unde veloped pr operty f or 
which a building permit has not been issued prior to April 30. 
 
The m ethodology for c alculating t he service c harge per p arcel f or the S ervices i s ex plained 
below.   
 

333



CSA M-31 Transportation Demand Management Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-31\Annual Report\CSAM-31_16-17AR.docx 
- 8 - 

 

Developed Residential Property - It is  anticipated that not all o f the T DM programs will be 
provided to the Developed Residential Property owners.  The most viable programs to reduce the 
number of  s ingle o ccupied ve hicular t rips a re t he S huttle P rogram i n conjunction w ith t he 
Marketing Program.  The cost to provide these programs to the Developed Residential Property 
owners at build-out was estimated to be $28,386.36 per year (in FY 2007-08 dollars).  Since each 
residential u nit is  s imilar in  s ize a nd receives th e s ame d egree o f b enefit f rom th e residential 
TDM programs, each residential unit is charged an equal share of the Residential TDM program 
costs.  It is anticipated that there will be 522 residential units at build-out.  T herefore, in Fiscal 
Year 2007-08 the maximum annual assessment was set at $54.38 per residential unit.   
 
Developed Commercial Property - It is anticipated that all TDM programs will be provided to 
the D eveloped Commercial P roperty o wners.  The co st t o p rovide t hese T DM s ervices t o 
Developed Commercial Property owners at build-out was estimated to be $238,121.84 pe r year 
(in FY 2007-08 dollars).  For Developed Commercial Property the amount of building floor area 
directly correlates to the number of potential employees located on each parcel.  These total floor 
area numbers are used to calculate the proportional special benefit received by each Developed 
Commercial Parcel within the District.  Building floor area is defined by the gross square footage 
of the buildings exclusive of parking.  The building square footage is shown on the Assessment 
List on t he following page and serves as the basis for calculation of the annual assessments for 
Developed C ommercial P roperty.  It i s a nticipated t hat t here w ill be  2,487,190 s q. f t. of  
commercial development at build-out.  T herefore, in Fiscal Year 2007-08 the maximum annual 
assessment rate per sq. ft. was set at $0.0957 per sq. ft.   
 
Assessment Rate 
The maximum assessment rates may be adjusted annually to reflect the prior year’s change in the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) f or A ll U rban C onsumers f or t he B ay Area: S an Francisco-
Oakland-San Jose.  T he base CPI is June 2007 (216.123).  A ny change in the assessment rate, 
which is the result of the change in the CPI shall not be deemed an increase in the assessment 
subject to the requirements of Proposition 218. 
 
For Fiscal Year 2016-17 the allowed maximum rate is shown below and has been calculated as 
follows: 
 
The February 2016 CPI is 262.600; this is a 3.02% increase over the February 2015 CPI. 

 
Developed Residential 

$64.14/residential unit in Fiscal Year 2015-16 
+3.02% CPI increase for FY 2016-17 = $66.07 

 
Developed Commercial 

$0.1129/square foot in Fiscal Year 2015-16 
+3.02% CPI increase for FY 2016-17 = $0.1163 

 
In Fiscal Y ear 2 016-17, i t i s r ecommended based upon pr ojected expenditures, that th e 
maximum rate o f $66.07/residential unit and $0.1163/square foot be collected.  It is  e stimated 
$289,138.72 in revenue will be needed to provide the services referenced above in Fiscal Year 
2016-17.   
  

334



CSA M-31 Transportation Demand Management Tentative Annual Report 
Fiscal Year 2016-17   
 

G:\spdist\Board Orders\2016\6-7-16\M-31\Annual Report\CSAM-31_16-17AR.docx 
- 9 - 

 

SERVICE CHARGE ROLL 
 

A lis t, o f those parcels to be  charged for F iscal Year 2016-17, including a  description of  each 
parcel to be charged is included below. 
 
 
  

FY16-17 Estimated FY 2016-17 FY 2016-17
Assessor FY15-16 Estimated Commercial Residential Commercial FY 2016-17
Parcel No. Residential Units Building Sq. Ft. Rate Rate Assessment Property Owner Name

148-202-057 0 51,000 $0.00 $0.1163 $5,931.30 WALNUT VIE W PROPE RTIE S
148-221-033 0 102,000 $0.00 $0.1163 $11,862.60 HOFMANN HOLDINGS LP
148-221-040 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-041 200 17,795 $66.07 $0.1163 $15,283.54 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-042 185 17,795 $66.07 $0.1163 $14,292.50 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-043 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-044 37 0 $66.07 $0.0000 $2,444.58 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-045 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-046 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-047 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-048 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-049 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-221-050 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 SAN FRANCISCO BART DISTRICT
148-250-083 0 216,400 $0.00 $0.1163 $25,167.32 ASHFORD WALNUT CRE E K LP
148-250-090 0 205,700 $0.00 $0.1163 $23,922.90 SVF OAK ROAD WALNUT CRE E K CORP
148-250-091 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 SVF OAK ROAD WLANUT CRE E K CORP
148-270-050 0 30,000 $0.00 $0.1163 $3,489.00 NOR CAL CO L P
148-470-001 0 375,000 $0.00 $0.1163 $43,612.50 ME TROPOLITAN LIFE  INSURANCE  CO
148-470-002 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 ME TROPOLITAN LIFE  INSURANCE  CO
148-480-010 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 PMI PLAZA LLC
148-480-011 0 195,000 $0.00 $0.1163 $22,678.50 PMI PLAZA LLC
148-480-014 0 255,218 $0.00 $0.1163 $29,681.84 CSAA INTE R-INSURANCE  BURE AU
172-011-022 0 253,500 $0.00 $0.1163 $29,482.04 CSHV PACIFIC PLAZA LLC
172-013-005 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 CSHV PACIFIC PLAZA LLC
172-020-042 0 125,000 $0.00 $0.1163 $14,537.50 PE RA URBAN WE ST CORP
172-020-046 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 WILSON SHIRLE Y N TRE
172-020-047 0 200,000 $0.00 $0.1163 $23,260.00 WILSON SHIRLE Y N TRE
172-031-022 0 80,000 $0.00 $0.1163 $9,304.00 JOHN MUIR ME DICAL CE NTE R
172-031-023 0 122,000 $0.00 $0.1163 $14,188.60 1450 TRE AT BOULE VARD INC
172-031-024 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 1450 TRE AT BOULE VARD INC
172-031-025 0 0 $0.00 $0.1163 $0.00 1450 TRE AT BOULE VARD INC
Total 422 2,246,408 $289,138.72

TABLE 1:  FY 2016-17 Assessment List

 

335



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute Contract Change Order No. 1

(CCO #1) to the contract with GradeTech, Inc., and Hess Concrete Construction Co., Inc., to change the not-to-exceed

contract amount from $400,000 to $700,000 each for the On-Call Contract(s) for Various Road and Flood Control

Maintenance Work, Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

CCO #1 will increase the not-to-exceed amount for each contract from $400,000 to $700,000. This work is funded by

Local Road and Flood Control funds. 

BACKGROUND: 

On March 15, 2016, the County awarded two on-call contract(s) for various road and flood control maintenance work

to supplement the maintenance crews' routine and emergency work, for a total allotted amount of $800,000, in the

following priority order: 

GradeTech, Inc., in a not-to-exceed amount ($400,000) and the unit prices submitted in the bid ($1,254.51 Total Unit

Price); 

Hess Concrete Construction Co., Inc., in a not-to-exceed amount ($400,000) and the unit prices submitted in the bid

($1,511.50 Total Unit Price); 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Chris Lau, (925)

313-7002

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 1

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Execution of CCO #1 for the On-Call Contract(s) for Various Road and Flood

Control Maintenance Work, Countywide.

336



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The on-call contracts became effective on March 15, 2016 and expire March 15, 2017. 

In February 2016, a sink hole developed on Hazel Avenue between Ralston Avenue and Sonoma Street in the East

Richmond Heights area. The sink hole developed due to the deterioration of an aging corrugated metal storm

drain pipe under the road. To accommodate the unforeseen emergency storm drain repair work on Hazel Avenue,

it is necessary to increase the not-to-exceed amount of GradeTech, Inc.'s contract from $400,000 (as awarded) to

$700,000. CCO #1 has been prepared to cover the proposed increase and to authorize payment for road and flood

control maintenance work performed on or after June 1, 2016 for both GradeTech, Inc. and Hess Concrete

Construction Co., Inc. 

To enable timely payment to GradeTech, Inc., and Hess Concrete Construction Co., Inc., the Public Works

Director recommends that the Board approve CCO #1 and authorize the Public Works Director, or designee, to

sign it for the County. The increased contract amount for GradeTech, Inc., and Hess Concrete Construction Co.,

Inc., will increase the total allotted amount for road and flood control maintenance work to $1,400,000.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

These contracts have a term of one year and once the available contract capacity is used, there is no remaining

contract capacity for on-call routine and emergency work for the remainder of the term. Failure to approve CCO

#1 would prevent the Public Works Department from completing routine and emergency road and flood control

maintenance work in a timely manner and preclude payment to GradeTech, Inc. and Hess Concrete Construction

Co., Inc. for compensation due to them for completing road and flood control maintenance work.

ATTACHMENTS

CCO 1 - GradeTech 

CCO 1 - Hess 

337



    

DATE:  

INCREASE CONTRACT PRICE AMOUNT:

Increase the contract price from $400,000.00 to $700,000.00.

Auditor / Contractor / Resident Engineer / Finance / Construction

DATE

DATE

JOE YEE, DEPUTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE (PRINT NAME & TITLE)

     (4)  APPROVED:  DEPUTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

CHRIS LAU, SENIOR CIVIL ENGINEER

SHEET 1 OF 1

(PRINT NAME & TITLE)SIGNATURE

      (1) SUBMITTED:  RESIDENT ENGINEER

DATE

$300,000.00

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 

CCO No. 1
 PROJECT NAME:  On-Call Services Contract(s) for Various Road and Flood 

Control Maintenance Work

COUNTY PROJECT NO.:  0672-6U2009

SUPPLEMENT NO. 0REV. NO. 0

Contract Price: $700,000.00 more or less, in accordance with finished quantities at unit bid prices.

June 7, 2016

SIGNATURE (PRINT NAME & TITLE)

ALLISON KNAPP, ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR, 

MAINTENANCE DIVISION

Change Requested by:   engineer  o contractor  

TO:  GradeTech, Inc.,  contractor

You are hereby directed to make the herein described changes from the plans and specification or do the following described 

work not included in the plans and specifications on this contract.

NOTE:  This change order is not effective until approved by the Deputy Public Works Director.

We, the undersigned contractor, have given careful consideration to the change proposed and hereby agree, if this proposal is approved, that we will provide

all equipment, furnish all materials, except as may otherwise be noted above, and perform all services necessary for the work above specified, and will

accept as full payment therefore the prices shown above.

     (3)  RECOMMENDED:  ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR, MAINTENANCE DIVISION

     (2)  ACCEPTED BY CONTRACTOR

SIGNATURE (PRINT NAME & TITLE) DATE

By reason of the above changes -  0  - working day extension will be allowed.

TOTAL INCREASE CCO NO. 1:

G:\maint\On-Call Contracts\General\General On-Call 2016\GradeTech\CCOs\CCO 1 - Gradetech, CCO Tab 338



    

DATE:  

INCREASE CONTRACT PRICE AMOUNT:

Increase the contract price from $400,000.00 to $700,000.00.

Auditor / Contractor / Resident Engineer / Finance / Construction

DATE

DATE

JOE YEE, DEPUTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

SIGNATURE (PRINT NAME & TITLE)

     (4)  APPROVED:  DEPUTY PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

CHRIS LAU, SENIOR CIVIL ENGINEER

SHEET 1 OF 1

(PRINT NAME & TITLE)SIGNATURE

      (1) SUBMITTED:  RESIDENT ENGINEER

DATE

$300,000.00

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY - PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 

CCO No. 1
 PROJECT NAME:  On-Call Services Contract(s) for Various Road and Flood 

Control Maintenance Work

COUNTY PROJECT NO.:  0672-6U2009

SUPPLEMENT NO. 0REV. NO. 0

Contract Price: $700,000.00 more or less, in accordance with finished quantities at unit bid prices.

June 7, 2016

SIGNATURE (PRINT NAME & TITLE)

ALLISON KNAPP, ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR, 

MAINTENANCE DIVISION

Change Requested by:   engineer  o contractor  

TO:  Hess Concrete Construction Co., Inc.,  contractor

You are hereby directed to make the herein described changes from the plans and specification or do the following described 

work not included in the plans and specifications on this contract.

NOTE:  This change order is not effective until approved by the Deputy Public Works Director.

We, the undersigned contractor, have given careful consideration to the change proposed and hereby agree, if this proposal is approved, that we will provide

all equipment, furnish all materials, except as may otherwise be noted above, and perform all services necessary for the work above specified, and will

accept as full payment therefore the prices shown above.

     (3)  RECOMMENDED:  ASSISTANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR, MAINTENANCE DIVISION

     (2)  ACCEPTED BY CONTRACTOR

SIGNATURE (PRINT NAME & TITLE) DATE

By reason of the above changes -  0  - working day extension will be allowed.

TOTAL INCREASE CCO NO. 1:

G:\maint\On-Call Contracts\General\General On-Call 2016\Hess\CCOs\CCO 1 - Hess, CCO Tab 339



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a contract with Vali Cooper &

Associates, Inc. (Vali Cooper), in an amount not to exceed $200,000.00 for construction management services for the

Camino Tassajara Shoulder Widening Project, for the period of May 24, 2016 through the project closeout, San

Ramon area. County Project No. 0662-6R4072 / Federal Project No. HSIPL-5928 (110) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This project, including this Consulting Services Agreement, is funded by 46.2% Highway Safety Improvement Funds

and 53.8% South County Area of Benefit Funds. 

BACKGROUND: 

This project will consist of pavement widening, drainage improvements, relocating roadside obstacles and installing

curve advisory solar flashing beacons approaching the s-curve from both sides. The project is located on Camino

Tassajara approximately 1.1 miles south of Highland Road to 0.3 mile north of Windemere Parkway.

Vali Cooper was selected to provide construction management services for the 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kevin Emigh,

925-313-2233

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 2

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CSA with Vali Cooper & Associates, Inc., for the Camino Tassajara Shoulder Widening Project, San Ramon area.

340



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

project after completing a request for qualifications solicitation, technical proposal, and interview process. Public

Works has successfully negotiated with Vali Cooper to provide the construction management services.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without Board of Supervisors’ approval, this Consulting Services Agreement will not be in effect. A delay in the

construction of the Camino Tassajara Shoulder Widening Project will occur, ultimately delaying the completion of

the project. Project delay may also result in substantial additional project costs and jeopardize the funding.

341



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE improvement plans for the Kirker Pass Road Crash Cushion Replacement at Hess Road, as recommended

by the Public Works Director, Pittsburg area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The purpose of this project is to replace the existing crash cushion at the north end of the median barrier on Kirker

Pass Road at the north intersection with Hess Road. The existing crash cushion does not have available replacement

parts. The project will remove the existing crash cushion and install a new REACT 350.9HS in the same location. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The crash cushion will not be installed. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Michelle Cordis,

925-313-7007

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve improvement plans for the Kirker Pass Road Crash Cushion Replacement at Hess Road

342



ATTACHMENTS

Kirker Pass Rd Crash Cushion

Replacement 

343



344



345



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/386 approving and authorizing the recommendation of the Public Works Director, or

designee, for allocating the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Article 3 funds totaling $805,000 for Fiscal

Year 2016/2017 and DIRECT the Public Works Director, or designee, to forward the list to the Metropolitan

Transportation Commission for final approval and allocation of funding effective July 1, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 funds. 

BACKGROUND: 

Article 3 of the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Public Utilities Code (PUC) Section 99200 et seq.,

authorizes the submission of claims to a regional transportation planning agency for the funding of projects

exclusively for the benefit and/or use of pedestrians and bicyclists. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission

(MTC), as the regional transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay region, has adopted MTC

Resolution No. 4108 which supersedes MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised, commencing with the Fiscal Year

2016/2017 funding cycle. Resolution No. 4108 delineates procedures and criteria for submission of requests for the

allocation of TDA Article 3 funds. Each claimant whose project or projects have been prioritized for inclusion in the

Fiscal Year 2016/2017 TDA Article 3 countywide coordinated claim is required to submit a resolution from its

governing body to MTC requesting an allocation of TDA Article 3 funds. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jerry Fahy, (925)

313-2276

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Allocation of Transportation Development Act, Article 3 Funds for Fiscal Year 2016/2017

346



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Failure to approve the recommendation and forward the list will eliminate a potential funding source.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/386 

Attachment A-TDA Project List 

347



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/07/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/386

IN THE MATTER OF approving and authorizing the recommendation of the Public Works Director, or designee, for allocating

the Transportation Development Act, Article 3 funds for bicycle and pedestrian projects for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 and directing

the Public Works Director, or designee, to forward the list to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for final

approval and allocation of funding effective July 1, 2016, Countywide.

WHEREAS, Article 3 of the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Public Utilities Codes (PUC) Section 99200 et seq.,

authorizes the submission of claims to a regional transportation planning agency for the funding of projects exclusively for the

benefit and/or use of pedestrians and bicyclists; and, WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), as the

regional transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay region, has adopted MTC Resolution No. 4108, which

delineates procedures and criteria for submission of requests for the allocation of TDA Article 3 funds; and ,

WHEREAS, MTC Resolution No. 4108 requires that requests from eligible claimants for the allocation of TDA Article 3 funds

be submitted as part of a single, countywide coordinated claim, composed of certain required documents; and, WHEREAS, the

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS has undertaken a process in compliance with MTC Resolution No.

4108 for consideration of project proposals submitted by eligible claimants of TDA Article 3 funds in CONTRA COSTA

COUNTY, and a prioritized list of projects, included as Attachment A of this Resolution, was developed as a result of this

process; and, WHEREAS, each claimant in CONTRA COSTA COUNTY whose project or projects have been prioritized for

inclusion in the Fiscal Year 2016/2017 TDA Article 3 countywide coordinated claim has been forwarded to the CONTRA

COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS a certified copy of its governing body resolution for submittal to MTC

requesting an allocation of TDA Article 3 funds;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS approves the

prioritized list of projects included as Attachment A to this resolution; and furthermore, be it RESOLVED that the CONTRA

COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS approves the submittal to MTC, of the CONTRA COSTA COUNTY Fiscal

Year 2016/2017 TDA Article 3 countywide, coordinated claim, composed of the following required documents: (A) transmittal

letter; (B) a certified copy of this resolution, including Attachment A; (C) one copy of the governing body resolution and

required attachments, for each claimant whose project or projects are the subject of the coordinated claim; (D) a description of

the process for public and staff review of all proposed projects submitted by eligible claimants for prioritization and inclusion in

the countywide, coordinated claim; and (E) confirmation that each project meets Caltrans' minimum safety design criteria and is

ready to implement within the next fiscal year.

Contact:  Jerry Fahy, (925) 313-2276

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

348



349



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chair, Board of Supervisors, to execute the Federal Apportionment State Match

Program agreement with Caltrans that will authorize the County to receive the amount of $100,000 from the State

Matching funds for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 for transportation purposes, as recommended by the Public Works

Director, Countywide.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This agreement will authorize the County to receive the amount of $100,000 from the State Matching funds. (100%

Road Funds) 

BACKGROUND: 

The Federal Apportionment State Match Program Agreement No. X13-5928(129) specifies that Caltrans agrees to

pay the County $100,000 from the unobligated balance of its State Matching monies for Fiscal Year 2015/2016. The

money must be used for transportation purposes in accordance with Article XIX of the California State Constitution.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Nancy Wein, (925)

313-2275

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: State Match Program Agreement with Caltrans for Fiscal Year 2015/2016, Countywide

350



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Failure to approve this agreement will eliminate a potential funding source.

ATTACHMENTS

State Match Program Agreement 

351



352



353



354



355



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a contract amendment with LSA

Associates, Inc., effective June 30, 2016, to extend the termination date from June 30, 2016 to January 31, 2017, with

no change to the contract payment limit of $186,000, to complete environmental services work associated with the

Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement Project - Environmental Technical Studies, Clayton area. [Project No.

0662-6R4079 / Federal Aid No. BRLO-5928(107)] (District IV) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

89% Federal Highway Bridge Program Funds and 11% Local Road Funds.

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County Public Works Department intends to replace the existing Marsh Creek Road Bridge (28C-0141)

2 miles east of Morgan Territory Road, located in the Clayton area. The Marsh Creek Road Bridge Replacement

Project (Project) consists of widening and realigning the sections of Marsh Creek Road leading up to the bridge and

constructing a new bridge.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Hillary Heard,

925-313-2022

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 6

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Execute a contract amendment with LSA Associates, Inc., to extend the termination date to complete environmental

services work, Clayton area. 

356



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The Project is federally funded, which requires special environmental analysis, assessments, technical studies, and

associated reports to ensure environmental compliance in accordance with the standards and protocols pursuant to

the following environmental laws and regulations: Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), California

Department of Transportation Local Assistance (Caltrans), United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE),

National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the Clean Water

Act, the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Act, and the State and Federal Endangered Species Acts. All studies must

meet Caltrans requirements, as well as state and federal requirements. The Project is located within the East

Contra Costa County Habitat Conservation Plan/Natural Community Conservation Plan (HCP/NCCP) area, which

also requires specialized assessments and surveys pursuant to the HCP/NCCP Plan.

Effective April 25, 2013, on behalf of Contra Costa County, the Public Works Department entered into a contract

with LSA Associates, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $186,000, for environmental professional services for the

Project. On April 21, 2015, the County approved an amendment to extend the contract to December 31, 2015. On

January 5, 2016, the County approved an amendment to extend the contract to June 30, 2016.

The contract needs to be amended to extend the term of the contract to complete work associated with the Project.

All other terms and conditions in this contract and amendments between Contra Costa County and the Contractor

not modified by this contract amendment shall remain in full force and effect.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the amendment is not approved, the remaining work will not be completed to obtain necessary environmental

clearances which may jeopardize funding and cause delays with construction.

ATTACHMENTS

Extension 

357



358



359



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise for the 2016 On-Call Fencing Services Contract(s)

for Various Road, Flood Control and Facilities Maintenance Work, Project No. 94031 A, for routine maintenance

and repairs, Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Work performed on this on-call contract will be funded by road, flood control and other various funds. (100%

Various Funds) 

BACKGROUND: 

The Public Works Department will use the 2016 On-Call Fencing Services Contract(s) for Various Road, Flood

Control and Facilities Maintenance Work to provide supplemental fencing services as needed to Public Works

Maintenance and Facilities Maintenance crews for routine road, flood control and facilities maintenance and repairs

in various locations within Contra Costa County. The Public Works Department intends to award at least one

$400,000 contract, but not more than four $400,000 contracts, to the responsible bidder(s). Each contract will have a

term of one year with the option of two one-year extensions, and will be used, as needed, without a minimum amount

that has to be spent. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kristen Hoy,

925-313-7006

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 7

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Advertise the 2016 On-Call Fencing Services Contract(s) for Various Road, Flood Control and Facilities Maintenance

Work.

360



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not awarded, the Public Works Department may be unable to complete routine road, flood control

and facilities maintenance work in a timely manner.

361



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE the Community Facilities District (CFD) North Richmond Median Electrification Project (Project) and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to advertise the Project, North Richmond area. [County

Project No. 7485-6X5082, DCD-CP# 16-12] (District I).

DETERMINE the Project is a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Class 1(b) Categorical Exemption,

pursuant to Article 19, Section 15301(b) of the CEQA Guidelines, and

DIRECT the Director of Conservation and Development to file a Notice of Exemption with the County Clerk, and

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director to arrange for payment of a $25 fee to Conservation and Development for

processing, and a $50 fee to the County Clerk for filing the Notice of Exemption. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% CFD 2006-1 Funds.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Alex Nattkemper, (925)

313-2364

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Liza Mangabay,   Leigh Chavez,   Susan Cohen,   Michael McAfee   

C. 8

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve the CFD North Richmond Median Electrification Project and related actions under CEQA

362



BACKGROUND:

The purpose of this Project is to install eight (8) electrical outlets with lockable, weatherproof covers on the Fred

Jackson Way median island in North Richmond. The community envisions the median island as a location for

periodic community events. The installation of electrical outlets along the median will help to better serve this

purpose. Encroachment permits would be required for any events scheduled at this location and would include

providing approved access to the electrical outlets.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Delay in approving the project may result in a delay of design, construction, and may jeopardize funding.

ATTACHMENTS

N Richmond CEQA 

363



364



365



366



367



368



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT the Grant Deed for a 120-acre land donation, dated May 12, 2016, from Wildlands, Inc., to Contra Costa

County, located adjacent to Byron Airport, pursuant to Government Code 25355. (Project No. WO5330)

DIRECT the Real Estate Division of the Public Works Department to cause said Grant Deed to be delivered to Placer

Title Company, 1508 Eureka Road, Suite 150 Roseville, CA, Escrow No. P-145523, for recording in the Office of the

County Clerk-Recorder. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

In February 2014, the County Airports Division staff received a letter from Wildlands, Inc., which formally expressed

an interest in donating 120 acres of real property to Contra Costa County located adjacent to Byron Airport. A portion

of the property is within the runway safety area for Runway 12-30 and identified for land acquisition in the Byron

Master Plan for long-term protection of the airport and potential runway extension areas. A long- term management

endowment fund of approximately $106,000, transfers with the property, which is encumbered by a conservation

easement. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jessica Dillingham,

(925) 313-2224

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 9

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Acceptance of Grant Deed from Wildlands, Inc.

369



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Negative action would not correspond with the Byron Master Plan for long-term protection of the airport or

potential runway extensions.

ATTACHMENTS

Grant Deed Wildlands, Inc. 

370



371



372



373



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Director of Airports, to execute a Purchase

Order amendment with Ascent Aviation Group, Inc., to increase the payment limit by $75,000, for a new total of

$305,000, for aviation fuel at the Byron Airport, with no change to the original term September 1, 2015 through

August 31, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The Airport Enterprise Fund will cover the purchase costs and will then resell the aviation fuel to airport tenants and

other users to generate income. 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County Airports is responsible for an aircraft fueling facility at Byron Airport that provides 100LL

aviation fuel for its tenants and visiting aircraft. Most general aviation aircraft can only use 100LL aviation fuel.

Byron Airport has seen an increase in fuel sales due to its more competitive pricing. In fact, fuel sales from 2014 to

2015 increased more than 50% and the sales to date for 2016 (January to April) are 20% higher than the same period

in 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Beth Lee, (925)

681-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 10

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE INCREASE TO PURCHASE ORDER WITH ASCENT AVIATION FOR AVIATION FUEL AT

BYRON AIRPORT 

374



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

2015. As such, more fuel has been purchased for resale than was previously estimated making the current purchase

order amount insufficient to cover the cost of purchases through its expiration date of August 31, 2016. In order to

provide fuel during the next three months, the purchase order needs to be increased by $75,000.00, increasing the

total amount to $305,000.00 from $230,000.00.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this change order is not approved, then the County will not be able to buy the necessary aviation fuel and provide

this needed aviation service for its tenants and customers.

375



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

DENY claims filed by CSAA Insurance Group, Thomas Libby, Shannon Murphy Sr. (2), Charles Ray, Ajai Singh,

Damon Spikener, Mark Stevenson, Timothy Stevenson, and Sherlitha West. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

* 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Joellen Balbas

925-335-1906

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 11

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Claims

376



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the County, to accept a partial settlement in the

class action lawsuit, In Re Lithium Ion Batteries Antitrust Litigation (U.S.D.C. Case No. 13-md-02420-YGR, N.D.

Cal.), as recommended by the Purchasing Agent. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The County will be eligible to file a claim for its proportional share of settlement funds after this lawsuit concludes.

The exact fiscal impact is unknown and will depend on (1) the dollar value of the County’s purchases of covered

batteries and products during the specified period, (2) the number of claims submitted by other class members, and

(3) the total amount of settlement funds contributed by all defendants. 

BACKGROUND: 

In Re Lithium Ion Batteries Antitrust Litigation (U.S.D.C. Case No. 13-md-02420-YGR, N.D. Cal.) is a class action

lawsuit that was filed against several manufacturers of lithium ion batteries and products that contain those batteries.

The lawsuit arises out of an alleged price-fixing scheme that inflated the 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Laura Strobel (925)

335-1091

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 12

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Authorize partial settlement of In Re Lithium Ion Batteries Antitrust Litigation (U.S.D.C. Case No.

13-md-02420-YGR, N.D. Cal.).

377



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

prices of lithium ion batteries and products containing the batteries between January 1, 2000, and May 31, 2011. The

lawsuit was filed on behalf of consumers that purchased those batteries and products during that period.

The County received a notice that the plaintiff class has agreed to settle the lawsuit against defendants Sony

Corporation and its related entities. The lawsuit will continue against the remaining defendants. This settlement will

require the Sony defendants to pay a total of $19 million into a settlement fund. Those funds will not be distributed to

class members until the conclusion of the lawsuit against the remaining defendants. If the County participates and the

Court approves this partial settlement, the County will be eligible to file a claim to seek a proportional share of the

settlement funds when this lawsuit is over. 

The Court has granted preliminary approval of the settlement with the Sony defendants. If the County opts out of the

settlement, it will not be eligible to make a claim for its share of settlement funds from the Sony defendants.

Participating in the settlement will terminate the lawsuit against the Sony defendants that was brought on behalf of the

County, and it will prevent the County from independently litigating against the Sony defendants over claims that

were raised or could have been raised in the lawsuit. 

For these reasons, the Purchasing Agent recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the County’s

participation in this partial settlement.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The County would not be eligible to be paid its proportional share of settlement funds.

378



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

RECEIVE this report concerning the final settlement of Kim Haramaki and AUTHORIZE payment from the

Workers' Compensation Internal Service Fund in an amount not to exceed $85,000 less permanent disability

payments.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Workers' Compensation Internal Service Fund payment of $85,000 less permanent disability payments.

BACKGROUND: 

Attorney Amy Shen, defense counsel for the County, has advised the County Administrator that within authorization

an agreement has been reached settling the workers' compensation claim of Kim Haramaki v. Contra Costa County

Fire Protection District. The Board's May 24, 2016 closed session vote was: Supervisor Gioia, Andersen, Piepho,

Mitchoff and Glover - Yes. This action is taken so that the terms of this final settlement and the earlier May 24, 2016

closed session vote of this Board authorizing its negotiated settlement are known publicly.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Case will not be settled. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sharon Hymes-Offord

925.335.1450

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 13

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Sharon Offord Hymes, Risk Manager

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Final Settlement of Claim, Kim Haramaki Vs. Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

379



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/328 recognizing June 2016 as National Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month, in

Contra Costa County, as recommended by Supervisor Andersen. 

BACKGROUND: 

Today there are more than 5 million Americans living with Alzheimer's. The Alzheimer's Association is marking June

2016 as Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month and, June 20th as The Longest Day where Contra Costa County

residents can come together and raise funds and awareness for the Alzheimer's Association. This event is held

annually on the summer solstice, symbolizing the challenging journey that so many living with the disease and their

caregivers are asked to endure. This day honors the strength, heart and endurance of the more than 5 million

Americans living with the disease and their 15 million caregivers. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jen Quallick (925)

957-8860

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 14

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Candace Andersen, District II Supervisor

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Recognizing June 2016 as National Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month

380



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/328 

381



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2016/328

Recognizing June 2016 as National Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month.

 

WHEREAS, today there are more than 5 million Americans living with Alzheimer's, a figure that is

expected to grow to as many as 16 million by mid-century if we don't develop a cure or an effective

treatment; and 

WHEREAS, there are currently more than 590,000 people with Alzheimer's living in the state of California,

over 12,300 of whom live in Contra Costa County, and additionally an estimated 36,900 caregivers in

Contra Costa County who are caring for a loved one with Alzheimer's; and 

WHEREAS, researchers are making great progress in developing ways to accurately diagnose and treat

Alzheimer's disease, we need to accelerate the pace of that research if we are going to have a

disease-altering treatment in the next 15 years; and 

WHEREAS, the Alzheimer's Association is marking June as Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month, and

June 20 as The Longest Day, and asking residents of Contra Costa County to visit actionalz.org to learn

more about Alzheimer's and become part of the effort to combat this disease.

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors, does hereby proclaim June Alzheimer's and

Brain Awareness month, and June 20, 2016 as "The Longest Day" in Contra Costa County. 

___________________

CANDACE ANDERSEN

Chair, 

District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA MARY N. PIEPHO

District I Supervisor District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

 

David J. Twa, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy

382



APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Chow (925)

521-7100

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 15

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Karen Mitchoff, District IV Supervisor

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Resolution Recognizing Robert B. Berggren Upon His Retirement from the Pleasant Hill Recreation and Parks District

383



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/388 

384



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2016/388

In the matter of honoring Robert B. Berggren upon his retirement from the Pleasant Hill Recreation and Park District

 

  

WHEREAS, Bob Berggren exemplifies how the influence of one individual can make a positive impact on

a community. During his 40 years of service with Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District, Berggren has

made countless contributions to advance the interests of parks and recreation and improving the quality of

life for the 40,000 District residents; and 

  

WHEREAS, Since 1987, Berggren has served as District General Manager, serving as Chief Administrator

and Executive of all District activities, parks and programs including 269 acres of parklands, 14 parks, three

pools, two community center facilities, a teen center, a senior center complex, historic site, trails, open

space areas and more than 2,300 recreation classes, programs and activities. He oversees the entire

operation of the District, a $7.6 million budget and manages 

28 full-time employees and 350 part-time staff members; and 

  

WHEREAS, Berggren also works in conjunction with the District’s elected Board of Directors to develop

policies that ensure the efficient operations of the District, plan both long-term and annual goals and

develop and recommend a fiscally sound budget that meets the community’s recreation and park needs; and 

  

WHEREAS, Bob Berggren has been highly influential in improving many aspects of life in the Pleasant

Hill community. With his extensive and hands-on knowledge of park operations, urban municipal

recreation planning, park maintenance management, fiscal oversight, best practices and outstanding

interpersonal skills, Berggren has successfully leveraged the unique talents of 

community groups, state and local government agencies, board members and District staff to 

provide Pleasant Hill residents with diverse, high quality recreational opportunities and beautiful 

indoor/outdoor spaces for people to come together for business, family gatherings and 

community events; and 

  

WHEREAS, Berggren’s most significant leadership accomplishment was facilitating the implementation of

Bond Measure E that brought three new District facilities and the complete renovation of Pleasant Oaks

Park, an 11.5-acre sports complex, to the Pleasant Hill community. He led the efforts to successfully pass

the bond with a vote of 75.7% in 2009 during an economic downturn when a 2/3 vote by the public was

required; and 

  

WHEREAS, Under Bob Berggren’s leadership, the District was also twice awarded the top Recreation &

Park District in the state, once in 1994 and again in 2002 by California Association of Recreation & Park

Districts (CARPD). The team that Berggren built has created a positive, 

team-oriented work environment for employees to excel in their position, enjoy their jobs and try 

to make a difference in the community. Each year, Berggren hosts an employee award 

ceremony to recognize employee years of service milestones and outstanding 

accomplishments; and 

  

WHEREAS, Berggren’s positive impact on the Pleasant Hill community is not limited to his General

Manager position with Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District. He personally gives back to the

community in numerous ways; and 

  

WHEREAS, A Pleasant Hill native, Berggren’s love for his hometown and the people who live there,

shines bright and clear through his leadership efforts, both as General Manager of Pleasant Hill Recreation

& Park District and as a member of the community. Bob Berggren has successfully dedicated his career and

life to make Pleasant Hill a very special place to live.

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved that the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County congratulates Robert B. Berggren on the

occasion of his retirement after 40 years of service with the Pleasant Hill Recreation and Parks Department  

___________________

CANDACE ANDERSEN

Chair, 

385



Chair, 

District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA MARY N. PIEPHO

District I Supervisor District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

 

, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy

386



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Adopt Resolution No. 2016/390 recognizing June 1 - June 7, 2016 as National Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)

and Automated External Defibrillation (AED) Awareness Week, and June 2016 as National CPR / AED Awareness

Month. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

June 1-June 7, 2016 is “National Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and Automated External Defibrillation

(AED) Awareness Week”, and June 2016 is National CPR / AED Awareness Month. This resolution will encourage

all residents of Contra Costa County to learn critical lifesaving skills such as CPR and how to use an AED, as well as

encourage communities to become HeartSafe Communities and businesses and other organizations to register their

AED(s), mark them “public” - identify AED Responders and agree to respond to victims of sudden cardiac arrests in

locations near them. Make your community HeartSafe by taking a CPR class. Check

http://cchealth.org/ems/heartsafe.php for a class near you. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

None. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patricia Frost,

646-4690

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   Leticia Andreas,   M Wilhelm   

C. 16

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Adopt Resolution recognizing June 1 - June 7, 2016 as National Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation and Automated

External Defibrillation Awareness

387



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2016/390 

388



In the matter of: Resolution No. 2016/390

Recognizing June 1 – June 7, 2016, as National Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and Automated External

Defibrillation (AED) Awareness Week; and June 2016 as National CPR / AED Awareness Month

 

WHEREAS, the first week of June has been declared “National Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and

Automated External Defibrillation (AED) Awareness Week”; and the month of June 2015 has been

declared National CPR / AED Awareness Month. 

WHEREAS, over 400,000 Americans suffer sudden cardiac arrest each year and over 90% of those

suffering sudden cardiac arrest die before reaching the hospital; and 

WHEREAS, chances of survival are increased dramatically if CPR and AED resources are available and

utilized within the first three to seven minutes after sudden cardiac arrest; and 

WHEREAS, the goal of a National CPR and AED Awareness Week and Month is to encourage states,

counties, cities and towns to establish well-organized programs that provide CPR and AED training and

increase public access to AEDs; and 

WHEREAS, the American Heart Association and the Contra Costa County Emergency Medical Services

Agency advocate the “Chain of Survival,” which represents the five crucial links of the emergency

treatment of sudden cardiac arrest.  The links are: 

  Early Access  *  Early CPR  *  Early Defibrillation  *  Effective Advanced Care  *  Post Arrest Care 

WHEREAS, Contra Costa County Emergency Medical Services is committed to strengthening the links in

the chain of survival in the County; and supports widespread CPR training, and public access defibrillation

(PAD) and HeartSafe Community programs; and 

WHEREAS, victims of sudden cardiac arrest in Contra Costa County have been saved by the action of

bystanders who began CPR and used an AED at their location in the time of such an emergency; and 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to increase awareness of the value of CPR training and encourage placement

and use of AEDs in public places by designating Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and Automated

External Defibrillation (AED) Awareness:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors designates the week of June 1 - June 7, 2016 as

National CPR and AED Awareness Week, and the month of June 2016 as National CPR / AED Awareness Month, encouraging

all residents of Contra Costa County to learn critical lifesaving skills such as CPR and AED use, as well as encouraging

communities to become HeartSafe Communities and businesses and other organizations to provide publically accessible AEDs, to

register their AED(s), designate AED Responders and agree to respond to victims of sudden cardiac arrests in locations near

them. 

___________________

CANDACE ANDERSEN

Chair, 

District II Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

JOHN GIOIA MARY N. PIEPHO

District I Supervisor District III Supervisor

 

___________________ ___________________

KAREN MITCHOFF FEDERAL D. GLOVER

District IV Supervisor District V Supervisor

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken 
and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date 
shown.

 
ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

 

David J. Twa, 

 
By: ____________________________________, Deputy

389



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT resignation of Irene Alonzo-Perez, DECLARE a vacancy in the Affordable Housing Finance Committee

County 1 Representative seat, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Affordable Housing Finance Committee advises the Board of Supervisors on the annual allocation of

approximately $1.5 million in HOME Investment Partnership Act (HOME) and $1.8 million in Community

Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds for affordable housing development in Contra Costa County. These funds

are allocated to the County on an annual basis by formula through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Development.

The Committee consists of nine members, including: 

three city representatives (one each from East, Central and West County)

three county representatives; and

three community representatives

This resignation leaves a vacant county representative seat.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kara Douglas

925-674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 17

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Resignation from the Affordable Housing Finance Committee

390



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

REAPPOINT Keith McMahon as the City of Concord’s representative to the Aviation Advisory Committee as

recommended by the Concord City Council.

Keith McMahon

3300 Claudia Drive

Concord, CA 94519

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No Fiscal Impact 

BACKGROUND: 

On May 10, 2016, Concord 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Beth Lee, (925)

681-4200

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 18

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: City of Concord’s Reappointment to the Aviation Advisory Committee

391



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

City Council voted to recommend Keith McMahon for reappointment to the Aviation Advisory Committee. Mr.

McMahon would begin serving as Concord’s representative to the Committee immediately upon reappointment

by the Board of Supervisors and would serve until March 1, 2019.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The City of Concord will not have representation as the seat will become vacant.

ATTACHMENTS

Keith McMahon Reappointment Letter 

392



393



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT the resignation of Lisa Kennedy, DECLARE a vacancy in the District V Seat on the Contra Costa County

Library Commission, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by Supervisor

Federal D. Glover. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

The role of members that serve in an advisory capacity to the Board of Supervisors and the County Librarian are; to

provide a community linkage to the County Library; to establish a forum for the community to express its views

regarding goals and operations of the County Library; to assist the Board of Supervisors and the County Librarian to

provide library services based on assessed public needs; and to develop and recommend proposals to the Board of

Supervisors and the County Librarian for the betterment of the County Library including, but not limited to, such

efforts as insuring a stable and adequate funding level for the libraries in the County.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Position would remain vacant. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Vincent Manuel (925)

427-8138

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 19

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Federal D. Glover, District V Supervisor

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ACCEPT Resignation of Lisa Kennedy from the Contra Costa County Library Commission 

394



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT resignation of Brianna Robinson, DECLARE a vacancy in the District III-A seat on the Alcohol and Other

Drugs Advisory Board, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by Supervisor

Mary Nejedly Piepho. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

The mission of the Contra Costa County Alcohol and Other Drugs Advisory Board is to assess family and

community needs regarding treatment and prevention of alcohol and drug abuse problems. They report their findings

and recommendations to the Contra Costa Health Services Department, the Board of Supervisors and the

communities they serve.

The Alcohol and Other Drugs Advisory Board works in collaboration with the Alcohol and Other Drugs Services

Division of Contra Costa Health Services. They provide input and recommendations as they pertain to alcohol and

other drugs prevention, intervention, and treatment services. 

Ms. Robinson notified the District III office of her resignation on May 19, 2016, effective immediately. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lea Castleberry (925)

252-4500

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 20

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Mary N. Piepho, District III Supervisor

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: VACANCY ON ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS ADVISORY BOARD

395



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT resignation of Richard Rezek, DECLARE a vacancy in the Appointee 7 seat on County Service Area, P-2A

Citizen Advisory Committee, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by

Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

The advisory committee functions to advise the Board of Supervisors and the Sheriff's Department on the needs of

the Blackhawk community for extended police services which shall include, but not limited to, enforcement of the

State Vehicle Code, crime prevention, and litter control. 

Mr. Rezek notified the Chair of P-2A of his resignation to the board, effective immediately. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lea Castleberry (925)

252-4500

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 21

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Mary N. Piepho, District III Supervisor

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: VACANCY ON COUNTY SERVICE AREA, P-2A CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

396



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

REAPPOINT Thomas Weber to the BOS Appointee 1 seat on the Airport Land Use Commission to a new four-year

term expiring on May 4, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Board of Supervisors created the Airport Land Use Commission (ALUC) in 1970 to promote the orderly

development of compatible land uses around each public airport in the County, in order to safeguard both the interests

of the general public and the welfare of inhabitants in the areas surrounding the airports. The California Public

Utilities Code requires and specifies the composition of the ALUC, whose membership shall include:

(1) Two representing the cities in the county, appointed by a city selection committee comprised of the mayors

of all the cities within that county, except that if there are any cities contiguous or adjacent to the qualifying

airport, at least one representative shall be appointed therefrom.

(2) Two representing the county, appointed by the board of supervisors.

(3) Two having expertise in aviation, appointed by a selection committee comprised of the managers of all of

the public airports within that county.

(4) One representing the general public, appointed by the other six members of the commission.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Julie DiMaggio Enea

(925) 335-1077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: IOC Staff,   ALUC Staff,   Tom Weber   

C. 22

  

To:

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE AIRPORT LAND USE COMMISSION

397



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

>

The term of the Appointee #1 seat expired on May 2, 2016 and incumbent Tom Weber continues to serve in that

capacity until the Board appoints a successor, whose term will expire on May 4, 2020. The Conservation and

Development Department recruited for three weeks to fill the vacancy Only one application, attached, was

received, from incumbent Thomas Weber (Pleasant Hill). Also attached is the current Commission roster and

recruitment announcement. 

The Internal Operations Committee conducts interviews for the two County seats described in item 2, above, and

makes recommendations to the Board of Supervisors for appointment. Seat terms are four years, expiring the first

Monday in May. The Internal Operations Committee approved Mr. Weber's nomination at its regular meeting on

May 23, 2016.

ATTACHMENTS

ALUC Staff Memo 

Candidate Application_ALUC_Tom Weber 

ALUC Roster April 2016 

398



 

 
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA  94553 
Telephone: 674-7832  Fax: 674-7258 

 

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors 
 Members, Municipal Advisory Council 
 
FROM: John Kopchik, Director  
      By: Jamar Stamps, Senior Planner  
 
DATE: March 30, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Vacancy on the Contra Costa County Airport Land Use Commission   
 
This i s to  i nform y ou that  th e County Boar d of Sup ervisors Appointee #1 po sition of th e 
Contra Costa County Airport Land Use Commission (“ALUC”) will be vacant effective May 2, 
2016. The ALUC is co mprised of 7 m embers: 2 appointed by  the Contra Costa County Board 
of Supervisors; 2 appointed by the Contra Co sta County May or’s Con ference; 2  ap pointed by  
the Contra Costa Coun ty Director of Airports; and 1  At-Larg e member appointed by  th e 
balance of the ALUC. All ALUC members serve a four-year term in a volunteer capacity.  
 
Relevant in formation o n th e function of the ALUC can  be found on the ALUC website at 
http://www.contracosta.ca.gov/4307/Airport-Land-Use-Commission-ALUC.  
A copy of th e application is enclosed and can  also be found here: 
http://www.contracosta.ca.gov/DocumentCenter/View/6433.  
 
In addit ion, Contra Co sta T elevision (“CCT V”) will forward a media rel ease to various d aily 
and weekly newspapers and publications for countywide public advertisement.  
 
Applications will b e accepted  until Frid ay, Ap ril 22, 201 6. Interested candid ates can either 
apply onlin e, o r do wnload th e application and  fax or mail the co mpleted form to the Clerk of 
the Board of Supervisors, Roo m 106, County Administration Buildi ng, 651 Pine Street, 
Martinez, CA 94553  (p ostmarked b y Friday , April 22 , 201 6). Shou ld you have any question s 
please contact Jamar Stamps at (925) 674-7832, or via email at jamar.stamps@dcd.cccounty.us.  
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Clerk of the Board 
 CAO 
 Better Government Ordinance file 
 J. Cunningham, DCD 
 A.  Bhat, DCD 

399



400



401



402



403

jenea
Typewritten Text
X



404



405



406



407



Contra Costa County Roster Maddy Book Home

Appointment Date Term Expiration Resignation Date Status

Seat Title
Appointee 1 of the Board of Supervisors

Representatives
        Weber Thomas 04/21/2015 05/02/2016

Seat Title
Appointee 2 of the Board of Supervisors

Representatives
        Reagan Ronald 04/21/2015 05/06/2019

Seat Title
City Selection Committee (Contiguous)

Representatives
        Durant David 01/01/2013 05/01/2018

Seat Title
City Selection Committee (Non-Contiguous)

Representatives
        Taylor Mayor Robert ""Bob"" 01/01/2013 05/02/2016

Seat Title
Airport Managers Appointee 1

Representatives
05/04/2019

Vacant Seat

Seat Title
Airport Managers Appointee 2

Representatives
        Roe Russell 06/01/2014 06/12/2018

Seat Title
At-Large 1

Representatives
        Ernst Kevin 01/01/2013 05/01/2018
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contra Costa Roster http://contra.napanet.net/maddybook/rosterview.php?Committee=4&Rep...

1 of 1 4/21/2016 4:57 PM

408

jenea
Highlight

jenea
Highlight

jenea
Highlight



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

↵APPOINT the following individuals to the Affordable Housing Finance Committee:

Seat Applicant Term Expiration

Community #2 Bijal Patel 6/30/18

Community #3 Lisa Caronna 6/30/19

County #3 Tom Shephard 6/30/19

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Affordable Housing Finance Committee advises the Board of Supervisors on the annual allocation of

approximately $1.5 million in HOME Investment Partnership Act (HOME) and $1.8 million in Community

Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds for affordable housing development in Contra Costa County. These funds

are allocated to the County on an annual basis by formula through the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Development. The Committee consists of nine members, including: 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Julie DiMaggio Enea

(925) 335-1077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: IOC Staff,   AHFC Staff   

C. 23

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING FINANCE COMMITTEE 

409



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

>

three city representatives (one each from East, Central and West County)

three county representatives; and

three community representatives.

The three city representatives are nominated by the cities in each subregion of the County and approved by the

Board of Supervisors. Nominations for county and community representatives are solicited by the Department of

Conservation and Development. All county and community representative appointments to the AHFC are

reviewed by the Internal Operations Committee (IOC) and referred to the Board of Supervisors for approval.

AHFC terms are for three years, ending on June 30. A current AHFC roster is attached for your information.

On June 30, 2016, the term of office for the County #3 and Community #3 seats will expire. Also, the County #2

and Community #2 seats are currently vacant with term expirations of June 30, 2018.

The Internal Operations Committee, on May 23, 2016, reviewed nominations made by the AHFC to fill the

Community #2 and #3, and County #3 seats.

ATTACHMENTS

AHFC Transmittal Letter 

Candidate Application_Bijal Patel_AHFC 

Candidate Application_Lisa Caronna_AHFC 

Candidate Application_Tom Shephard_AHFC 

AHFC Roster 

410



  
 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
Department of Conservation and Development 
Community Development Division 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez, CA  94553  
Telephone: 674-7205  Fax: 674-7257 

   

 
DATE:  May 23, 2016      
 

TO:  Internal Operations Committee 
    

FROM:  Kara Douglas, Assistant Deputy Director 

 

SUBJECT:    Recommended Appointment to the Affordable Housing Finance Committee 

  
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to forward the following recommendation from the Affordable Housing 
Finance Committee (AHFC): 
 
Appoint Bijal Patel to the Community Representative 2 seat with an expiration date of June 30, 2018. Ms Patel’s 
experience in real estate and land development law will bring valuable knowledge to the committee. 
 
Re-appoint Tom Shephard to the County Representative 3 seat with an expiration date of June 30, 2019. Mr. 
Shephard has served on the committee since 2011. His experience in residential real estate acquisition and 
management brings important experience to the committee. 
 
Re-appoint Lisa Caronna to the Community Representative 3 seat with an expiration date of June 30, 2019. Ms 
Caronna has served on the committee since 2013. Her background in public administration and landscape 
architecture is an asset to the committee.  
 
Background 
The Affordable Housing Finance Committee advises the Board of Supervisors on the annual allocation of 
approximately $1.5 million in HOME Investment Partnership Act (HOME) and $1.8 million in Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds for affordable housing development in Contra Costa County. These 
funds are allocated to the County on an annual basis by formula through the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development.  
 
The Committee consists of nine members, including: 

 three city representatives (one each from East, Central and West County) 

 three county representatives; and 

 three community representatives. 
 
The three city representatives are nominated by the cities in each subregion of the County and approved by the 
Board of Supervisors. Nominations for county and community representatives are solicited by the Department of 
Conservation and Development. All county and community representative appointments to the AHFC are reviewed 
by the Internal Operations Committee (IOC) and referred to the Board of Supervisors for approval. AHFC terms 
are for three years. A current AHFC roster is attached for your information (Attachment A).  
 
Current Status of Appointments 
With the appointment of the above candidates there will be one vacancy for a County representative. 

 

411



C:\DOCUME~1\DESTIN~1\LOCALS~1\Temp\BCL Technologies\easyPDF 7\@BCL@D813EC1F\@BCL@D813EC1F.doc 2 

 
Attachments 
AHFC roster 
Bijal Patel application 
  

412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



Attachment A 

 CONTRA COSTA CONSORTIUM 

 AFFORDABLE HOUSING FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

 

CITY REPRESENTATIVES 

 

East County Representative (City 1) 

Eric C. Brown       Term expires June 30, 2017   

1104 Teal Court 

Brentwood, CA  94513 

Email: b4uceb@yahoo.com 

 

 

West County Representative (City 2) 

Lisa Motoyama      Term expires June 30, 2018 

7305 Rockway Avenue 

El Cerrito, CA  94530 

(510) 526-2778 

Email: lmotoyama@gmail.com 

 

 

Central County Representative (City 3) 

Calvin S. Robie      Term expires June 30, 2016 

Senior Vice President       

Bank of Walnut Creek (retired) 

119 Belle Avenue 

Pleasant Hill, California 94523 

Phone:  (925) 938-6192 

Email: csrobie@comcast.net 

 

 

COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES 

 

Vacant      Term expires June 30, 2017 

 

         

422

mailto:b4uceb@yahoo.com


5/23/2016 

C:\DOCUME~1\DESTIN~1\LOCALS~1\Temp\BCL Technologies\easyPDF 7\@BCL@B0168590\@BCL@B0168590.doc 

Willie J. Robinson      Term expires June 30, 2018 

William J. Robinson, 

Construction Management 

701 Pebble Court (home address) 

El Sobrante, CA 94803 

Phone: (510) 758-7572 

Email: willier@wjr-inc.com 

     

 

Tom Shepard (County 3)      Term expires June 30, 2016 
1637 Del Monte Way (home address) 

Moraga, CA 94556  

Phone: (925) 822-7679 

Email: tshephard@fpacific.com  

 

 

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES 

 

Dan Bundy (Community 1)     Term expires June 30, 2017 

Harmony Homes Associated 

144 Mayhew Way 

Walnut Creek, CA 94597 

Phone: (925) 256-6303 

Email: danbundy@fastermac.net 

 

 

Vacant  (Community 2)     Term expires June 30, 2018 

 

 

Lisa Caronna (Community 3)     Term expires June 30, 2016 

14 Anson Way 

Kensington, CA  94707 

Phone: 510-524-7514 

Email: lisacaronna@comcast.net 

423



5/23/2016 

C:\DOCUME~1\DESTIN~1\LOCALS~1\Temp\BCL Technologies\easyPDF 7\@BCL@B0168590\@BCL@B0168590.doc 

COMMITTEE STAFF 

 

Kara Douglas 

Affordable Housing Program Manager 

Phone:  (925) 674-7880 

Email: kara.douglas@dcd.cccounty.us 

 

Kristin Sherk 

Housing Planner 

Phone: (925) 674-7887 

Email: Kristin.sherk@dcd.cccounty.us 

 

Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development  

30 Muir Road 

Martinez, CA  94553 

Fax (925) 674-7258 

 
 

424

mailto:kdoug@cd.cccounty.us
mailto:Kristin.sherk@dcd.cccounty.us


RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT the resignation of Alfred Granzella, DECLARE a vacancy in the County Special Districts seat on the

Treasury Oversight Committee, and DIRECT the Clerk of the Board to post the vacancy, as recommended by the

Treasurer-Tax Collector. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The purpose of the Treasury Oversight Committee is to review the County's investment policy, regularly monitor the

County Investment Pool's performance, and report on the pool's performance to the Board of Supervisors. The

membership of seven comprises: (1) One representative (or Member) appointed by the Board of Supervisors; (2) The

County Superintendent of Schools, or his or her designee; (3) One representative selected by a majority of the

presiding officers of the governing bodies of the school districts and the community college district in the County; (4)

One representative selected by a majority of the presiding officers of the legislative bodies of the special districts in

the County that are required or authorized to deposit funds in the County Treasury; and (5-7) three members of the

public, a majority of whom shall have expertise in, or an academic background in, public finance and who shall be

economically diverse and bipartisan in political registration. (May have no fewer than three nor more than 11

members, additional restrictions are on members).

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Russell Watts, (925)

957-2801

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 24

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Russell Watts, Treasurer-Tax Collector

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: DECLARE A VACANCY ON THE TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

425



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Alfred Granzella, who held the Special Districts seat on the Treasury Oversight Committee for 20 years, announced

his retirement and resignation from the Committee effective May 4, 2016. Nominees to the Special Districts seat are

selected by a majority of the presiding officers of the governing bodies of the special districts in the County. The new

nomination will be brought to the Board's Internal Operations Committee for review and recommendation to the

Board of Supervisors.

426



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE the medical staff and resident appointments and reappointments, additional privileges, secondary

department requests, and advancements as recommend by the Medical Staff Executive Committee at their May 16,

2016 meeting and by the Health Services Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Not applicable. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations has requested that evidence of Board of

Supervisors approval for each Medical Staff member will be placed in his or her Credentials File. The above

recommendations for appointment/reappointment were reviewed by the Credentials Committee and approved by the

Medical Executive Committee. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this action is not approved, the Contra Costa Regional Medical and Contra Costa Health Centers' medical staff

would not be appropriately credentialed and not be in compliance with the Joint Commission on Accreditation of

Healthcare Organizations. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   Sana Salman,   M Wilehelm   

C. 25

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Medical Staff Appointments and Reappointments – May 2016 

427



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

May List 

428



MEC Recommendations –May 2016    Definitions:  A=Active   
C=Courtesy    Aff=Affliate P/A= Provisional Active  P/C= Provisional Courtesy Page 1 
   

 
A. New Medical Staff Members 
 Anne Barnes, MD                            

Benjamin King, MD 
 
B. 1st Year Residents – Family Medicine 
 

Gabriel Anaya, MD 
Kevin Dolezal, MD 
Alex Harsha, MD 
Melinda Kong, MD 
Jessica Lucey, MD 
Jennifer Melgar-Alvarenga, MD 
Victor Mleczko, MD 
Emma Montelongo, MD 
Catherine Nguyen , MD 
Jonathan Patberg, MD 
Sarah Pettibone, MD 
Angela Rodgers, MD 
Karen Weinbaum, MD, PhD 

 

C. Travis Residents – Family Medicine  
Andrew Ames, MD 
Claire Cushing, MD 
Courtney Halista, MD 
Christopher Lin-Brande, MD 
Tyler Padgett, DO 
Andrew Reyna, MD 
Daniel Yee, DO 

 

D. Request for Additional Privileges 
Department  Requesting  

Jo Elliff, NP                       Family Medicine Sports Medicine, Upgrade 
  Brent Porteous, DO           Hospitalist           EKG & Ex. Test –U 

 
 

E. Advance to Non-Provisional 
Tal Delman, MD     Diagnostic Imaging 
Angela Echiverri, MD, MPH   Family Medicine 
Nitu Hans, PhD     Psychiatry/Psychology 
Arati Khanna, MD    Diagnostic Imaging 
Allison Newman, MD    Family Medicine 
Priyanka Tulshian, MD    Hospitalist  
 

F. Biennial Reappointments 
Karen Alingog, MD                  Family Medicine     A 
Agustin Argenal, MD     Internal Medicine (Cardio.) C 
Vijay Bhandari, MD     Hospitalist                 A 
Judson M. Brandeis, MD      Surgery (Urology)    C 
R. Mason Coleman, MD    Diagnostic Imaging      C 

429



MEC Recommendations –May 2016    Definitions:  A=Active   
C=Courtesy    Aff=Affliate P/A= Provisional Active  P/C= Provisional Courtesy Page 2 
   

Eve Cominos, MD                  Hospitalist      A 
Brett Curtis, MD                   Surgery (General)       C 
Matthew Gutierrez, MD    Hospitalist    A 
Priscilla Hinman, MD     Family Medicine     C 
Brian Hopkins, MD                   Surgery (Urology)     C 
Troy Kaji, MD     Family Medicine     A 
Kenneth Katzman, MD    Family Medicine     A 
Ahmed Khan, MD                   Psychiatry/Psychology   C 
Hye-Kyung Kim, MD     Pathology     A 
John Lipson, MD                   Family Medicine     A 
Ann Lockhart, MD                   OB/GYN     A 
David Longstroth, MD    Hospitalist     A 
Wilfredo Manuntag, MD     Family Medicine           A 
Nilofar Parvin, DDS                   Dental                 A 
Bryan Ristow, MD        Internal Medicine (Cardio.) A 
Leah Romito, MD                    Family Medicine     A 
James Tysell, MD                                      Family Medicine      Admin. 
Anna Usowicz, MD                   Pediatrics                C 
Arie Vangemeran, MD    Internal Medicine (Cardio.) C 
Christopher Voscopoulos, MD                   Anesthesia     C 
William Walker, MD                   Family Medicine                Admin.  
Katherine Winter, MD    Hospitalist                 C 
Elizabeth Wrone, MD     Internal Medicine (Nephr.) C  
 

G. Biennial Renew of Privileges 
Deborah Strych, NP     Family Medicine  
 

   
H. Request for Secondary Department 

Name                                         Primary Department   Secondary Dept 
Anna Fraser-Hulthage, MD         Family Medicine  OB/GYN 

 

430



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Employment and Human Services (0503)/Plant Acquisition (0111): APPROVE FY 2015/16 Appropriation

Adjustment No. 5076 in the amount of $938,000 to transfer appropriations from EHSD - Aging & Adult Services to

the Public Works Department for four capital projects, as recommended by the Employment and Human Services

Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

EHSD County Aid appropriations will be reduced by $938,000 and transfer to Public Works for Capital Projects.

This consists of 100% County revenue and no additional County general fund costs will result from these

adjustments. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Public Works Department has identified the need to upgrade the HVAC units at 40 Douglas Drive for an

estimated cost of $260,000. In addition, a remodel of the bathrooms at 40 Douglas Drive is also moving forward with

an estimated cost of $114,000. Public Works has also identified projects at two other locations. At 1305 Macdonald

Ave in Richmond the parking lot is in need of repair for an estimated cost of $250,000. At 1650 Cavallo Rd in

Antioch the modular buildings are in need of replacement (due to mold issues and general disrepair). The estimated

cost to replace the existing modular units with one larger modular unit is $314,000. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Appropriations will not be properly allocated. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Erik Brown,

925-313-1561

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 26

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: EHSD Capital Projects

431



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

Appro Adj 5076 

432



433



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT a "Support in concept" the "No Place Like Home" proposal developed in the Senate to redirect a portion of

Mental Health Services Act (MHSA, or Proposition 63) funding from counties to help securitize up to $2 billion in

affordable housing bonds to address the persistent issue of homelessness through the State, as recommended by the

County Administrator. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$1.8 billion in a competitive grant program which is available to counties who apply jointly with a developer

(MHSA Bond funds).

$200,000,000 in a non-competitive program open to all 58 counties and funds will be prioritized to counties

based on the homeless population (MHSA bond funds).

$6.2 million from MHSA to provide technical assistance to counties.

Up to 4% of the competitive grant program for a default reserve program at HCD which protects against any

defaults under the various loans.

Alternative process for competitive grant program for those with at least 5% of the homeless population.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  L. DeLaney,

925-335-1097

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 27

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: No Place Like Home Bond

434



BACKGROUND:

In January, Senate leaders released their “No Place Like Home” proposal. Senate President pro Tempore Kevin de

León and former Senator Darrell Steinberg crafted the plan to redirect a portion of Mental Health Services Act

(MHSA, or Proposition 63) funding from counties to help securitize up to $2 billion in affordable housing bonds. The

trailer bill language establishing the program was released on June 1, 2016.

There are a few provisions that are missing from the trailer bill language, including the provisions related to how the

bonds work which will be in the next version of the anticipated trailer bill. Major provisions are as follows: 

$1.8 billion in a competitive grant program which is available to counties who apply jointly with a developer

(MHSA Bond funds).

$200 million in a non-competitive program open to all 58 counties and funds will be prioritized to counties

based on the homeless population (MHSA bond funds).

$6.2 million from MHSA to provide technical assistance to counties.

Up to 4% of the competitive grant program for a default reserve program at HCD which protects against any

defaults under the various loans.

Alternative process for competitive grant program for those with at least 5% of the homeless population.

The Governor has endorsed the "No Place Like Home" proposal. However, his Department of Finance has worked

with the Senate to reduce the proportion of the $2 billion in bonds that would be distributed on a competitive basis.

The Governor has asked for up to $500 million in noncompetitive funding for counties to use for rental subsidies and

other innovative housing efforts. Of that $500 million, a portion would also be available for technical assistance to

counties. Lastly, the Governor agreed that leveraging MHSA funding is the best route to kick-starting construction or

rehabilitation at the local level.

It should be noted that the Senate’s original proposal also included an increase in the state’s Supplemental Security

Income/State Supplementary Payment (SSI/SSP) rates, which provide monthly funding to those who are aged, blind,

or disabled. Further, it would have supported the existing Housing Support Program, which is administered by

counties within the CalWORKs program, and a new “Bringing Families Home” program to provide family housing.

None of these proposals are in the current Senate-Governor "No Place Like Home" concept.

CSAC does not have a position on the proposals at this time and is in the process of developing strategy and

positions. A joint Health and Human Services Policy Committee and Housing, Land Use, and Transportation Policy

Committee meeting was held on June 1, 2016, with County staff participating in the call. 

County staff notes the following: "As proposed, all counties have to pay a portion of the bond debt service even if

they’re not awarded any MHSA Grant Funds. The debt service should be covered by the counties proportionate to the

amount of funds received.

In addition, there is not a source of operating subsidy, which is critical to long term viability of the developments. As

proposed, $2 billion will provided through a bond issue, which means funds will be restricted for capital costs. The

biggest impediment to serving the proposed population is operating costs. There aren’t enough federal subsidies

(Section 8) to subsidize the number of clients that the Initiative intends to house."

Staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors support the "No Place Like Home" proposal, in concept. The issues

identified by staff related to the debt service and operating subsidies should be addressed before an unqualified

"support" position is offered.

Attachments include the proposal language (Attachment A), as well as Background material and attachments to the

CSAC joint committee meeting (Attachment B).

Given the timing of State Budget discussions and negotiations, it is not possible to schedule this item for Board

committee consideration.

435



No Place Like Home Trailer Bill

UCC Summary – June 1, 2016

Mental Health Services Act

Adds permanent supportive housing to the list of uses for the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA).

No Place Like Home Advisory Committee

This proposal creates the No Place Like Home Advisory Committee. The committee will assist and advise the HCD

on the implementation of the program, review and approve the department’s guidelines, review HCD’s progress in

distributing funds, and provide advice and guidance more broadly on statewide homelessness issues.

Membership on the committee is as follows:

The Director of HCD.

The Director of DHCS.

The Secretary of Veterans Affairs.

The Treasurer.

A member of the Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission

A chief administrative officer of a county or a member of a county board of supervisors, to be appointed by

the Governor.

A director of a county behavioral health department, to be appointed by the Governor.

An administrative officer of a city, to be appointed by the Governor.

A representative of an affordable housing organization, to be appointed by the Speaker of the Assembly.

A representative of a community mental health organization, to be appointed by the Senate Rules Committee.

A representative of a continuum of care organization, to be appointed by the Governor.

Competitive Program - $1.8 billion

This proposal provides that HCD shall administer a competitive grant program and distribution program awarding

funding among counties and developers to finance the construction, rehabilitation or preservation of permanent

supportive housing for individuals with mental health supportive needs who are homeless or at risk of homelessness.

$1.8 billion is provided to the competitive program.

Requirements are as follows:

A county and developer shall apply as co-applicants.

Funded developments shall integrate the target population with the general public.

Funded developments shall utilize low barrier tenant selection practices that prioritize vulnerable populations

and offer flexible, voluntary, and individualized supportive services.

HCD will provide guidelines for the operation of the program which may provide for alternative housing models,

such are shared housing models of fewer than five units. The guidelines must include establishing income and rent

standards.

Application requirements

In considering applications, HCD shall restrict eligibility to applicants that meet the following:

The county commits to provide mental health supportive services inside the supportive housing development

for at least 20 years.

The county has developed a county plan to combat homelessness, which includes a description of

homelessness countywide, any special challenges or barriers to serving this population, county resources

applied to the issue, community-based resources, an outline of partners and collaborations and proposed

solutions.

The county commits to provide mental health supportive services and other services, including drug treatment

services from any other available funding sources including, but not limited to MHSA, Drug Medi-Cal

Treatment Program, realignment funds, funds received from private nonprofit organizations, and other county

436



funds.

Meet other threshold requirements including, but not limited to, developer capacity to develop, own, and

operate a permanent supportive housing development for the target population, and the application proposes a

financially feasible development with reasonable development costs.

Evaluation of Applications

HCD shall evaluate applications using, at a minimum, the following criteria:

The extent to which assisted units are restricted to persons who are chronically homeless or at risk of chronic

homelessness within the target population.

The extent to which non-state funds are leveraged for capital costs.

The extent to which projects achieve deeper affordability through the use of non-state project based rental

assistance, operating subsidies, or other funding.

Project readiness.

The extent to which applicants offer a range of on and off-site supportive services to tenants, including mental

health services, behavioral health services, primary health, employment and other tenancy support services.

Alternative Process

This proposal allows HCD to establish an alternative process for allocating funds as grants directly to counties with at

least five percent of the state’s homeless population and that demonstrates the capacity to directly administer loan

funds for permanent supportive housing serving the target population. HCD must adopt guidelines establishing the

parameters of the process and requirements for local administration of funds. Funds not committed to projects within

two years following award to counties shall be returned to the state for the competitive program.

HCD shall consider the following when selecting participating counties:

Demonstrated ability to finance permanent supportive housing with local and federal funds, and monitor

requirements for the life of the loan.

Past history of delivering supportive services to the target population.

Past history of committing project-based vouchers to supportive housing.

Ability to prioritize the most vulnerable within the target population through coordinated entry system.

HCD must award grants in at least four grant rounds for approximately 4 years.

This proposal would also provide that HCD may establish maximum loan-to-value requirements for some or all of the

types of projects that are eligible for funding under this section. HCD must also establish per-unit and per-project

loan limits for all project types.

Non-Competitive Program

In addition to the competitive grant program, HCD shall distribute two hundred million from the fund on a first

come-first served basis. Funds to be awarded shall be available to all counties within the state proportionate to the

number of homeless persons within each county. Funds not committed within 18 months following the first allocation

shall be used in the competitive grant program

This proposal also provides that moneys shall be distributed either in accordance with the procedures for awarding

funds to local agencies established by the existing MHSA housing program administered by DHCS and CalHFA or

alternative procedures developed by HCD for distributing these moneys that enhance the efficiency and goals of the

distribution program.

Technical Assistance Funds

This proposal would allocate $6.2 million from the Mental Health Services Fund to HCD to provide technical and

grant preparation assistance to counties. Eligible uses of technical and grant preparation assistance shall include, but

is not limited to, assistance in performing one or more of the following activities:

Applying for program funds.

Implementing activities funded by moneys distributed under this part, including the development of supportive

housing for the target population.
437



housing for the target population.

Coordinating funded activities with local homelessness systems.

Delivering a range of supportive services to tenants.

Collecting data, evaluation program activities, and sharing data among multiple systems, such as MHSA.

HCD shall provide grant funds to a county upon application as follows:

To a large county and to Los Angeles County, HCD shall provide $150,000.

To a medium county, HCD shall provide $100,000.

To a small county, HCD shall provide $75,000.

Default Reserve Funds

This proposal provides that HCD may designate up to four percent of the funds allocated for the competitive grant

program, in order to cure or avert a default on the terms of any loan or other obligation by the recipient of financial

assistance, or bidding at any foreclosure sale where the default or foreclosure sale would jeopardize HCD’s security

in the rental housing development assisted under this proposal.

HCD may also use default reserve funds to repair or maintain any rental housing development assistance to protect

HCD’s security interest.

The payment or advance of funds by HCD under this subdivision are exclusively within HCD’s discretion, and no

person shall be deemed to have any entitlement to the payment or advance of those funds.

438



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution #21865 to establish the classification of Public Health Lead Mobile Clinic

Operator (VMNA) at salary plan and grade TC5 1209 ($3,685-$4,480) and reclassify one (1) Public Health Mobile

Clinic Operator (VMTB) position #13663 and its incumbent at salary plan and grade QS5-1160 ($3,510 - $4,266) in

the Health Services Department. (Represented) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

If this action is approved, there is an annual cost of approximately $3,762 which include pension costs of $1,203. The

cost is completely offset by Federally Qualified Health (FQHC) revenues.

BACKGROUND: 

The Health Services Department is requesting to establish the classification of Public Health Lead Mobile Clinic

Operator in the School Based Clinic Services Program within Public Health Division. The program provides medical

services to qualifying students up to 19 years enrolled in any of the County's school district partners including West

Contra Costa, Mt. Diablo, Pittsburg and Antioch Unified. Services include wellness checkups and sports physical, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jo-Anne Linares, (925)

957-5240

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: James Hicks   

C. 28

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Establish the classification of Public Health Lead Mobile Clinic Operator and Reclassify a Position in the Health

Services Department

439



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

immunizations, vision and hearing, treatment of minor and acute illnesses, and confidential reproductive health

services.

Over the years, the School Based Clinic Services Program has grown from one to seven large mobile medical

vehicle clinics that are deployed to schools and community sites. These mobile clinics require periodic inspections

by the California Highway Patrol and vehicle maintenance to ensure safety operations. The Department has relied

solely on a Public Health Mobile Clinic Operator to assume the responsibility of coordinating the mandated

inspections, vehicle maintenance schedules and all necessary repairs. This significant assignment is vital in order

to minimize the "downtime" of each of the mobile clinics. Hence, the Department is requesting to reclassify

position #13663 and its incumbent as he has been performing this higher level duty and needs to be appropriately

classified and compensated. Moreover, the Human Resources Department recently conducted a desk study of all

Driver Clerks assigned in the school based clinics which resulted in their reclassification to a newly established

classification of Public Health Mobile Clinic Operator. In addition, the study revealed that this incumbent is

relied upon to provide lead direction in relation to the mechanical operation, maintenance service and repair

scheduling of all mobile clinics and also served as the liaison with outside vehicle repair contractors and with the

County's Fleet Services staff.

Upon approval, there is an annual cost of approximately $3,762 with pension costs already included. The entire

cost is 100% offset by Federally Qualified Health Care revenues.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this action is not approved, there is not one dedicated staff designated the full responsibility of coordinating the

service and maintenance of the mobile vehicle clinics in Public Health, which can result in "downtime" and

consequently, loss of school-based clinic services in the community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

P300 No. 21865 HSD 

440



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  21865 

DATE  12/10/2015 
Department No./ 

Department  Health Services Budget Unit No. 0450  Org No. 5797  Agency No. A18 

Action Requested:  Establish the classification of Public Health Lead Mobile Clinic Operator and reclassify Public Health 
Mobile Clinic Operator position #13663  in the Health Services Department 

Proposed Effective Date:        

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:        

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time): 

Total annual cost  $3,762.00 Net County Cost  $0.00 

Total this FY  $1,881.00 N.C.C. this FY  $0.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  100% offset by Federally Qualified Health Care revenue 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Jo-Anne Linares 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 
 Enid Mendoza 03/09/2016 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  5/16/2016 
Establish classification of Public Health Lead Mobile Clinic Operator (VMNA) at salary plan and grade TC5 1209 ($3,685-
$4,480) and reclassify one (1) Public Health Mobile Clinic Operator (VMTB) position #13663 and its incumbent at salary plan 
and grade QS5-1160 ($3,510 - $4,266) in the Health Services Department.  
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary schedule. 

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date) Marta Goc 5/16/2016 
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   6/1/2016 
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources Enid Mendoza 
  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 
DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 
 

POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 
P300 (M347) Rev 3/15/01 

441



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 6/1/2016    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        
     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 

      
 
5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        
 

6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of: 
a. potential future costs   d. political implications 
b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      
 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 
      

 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 
 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 
 2. Non-County employee 

 
Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 
 
 

442



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 21860 to add two (2) Eligibility Work Supervisor (XHHA)

(represented) positions at Salary and Grade KKX 1506 ($4,931-$6,297) and cancel two (2) vacant Social Work

Supervisor I (XHOA) (represented) positions #10052 and #10053 at Salary and Grade 2I5 1582 ($5,330 - $6,479) in

the Employment and Human Services Department.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Upon approval of these positions, there will be no county cost increase for the current fiscal year and cost savings are

expected.

BACKGROUND: 

The Employment and Human Services Department has determined there is an operational need for two additional

Eligibility Work Supervisor I's to supervise the additional permanent and temporary eligibility staff. Eligibility

workers were hired to process the increased client cases; each worker averages approximately 125 cases. The two new

Eligibility Work Supervisors will supervise Welfare to Work units in Antioch and Richmond and will reduce the 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anne Crisp

3-1527

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: EHSD   

C. 29

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Add two Eligibility Work Supervisor I positions and cancel two Social Work Supervisor I positions 

443



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

supervisory span of control of 10-12 workers to 9 workers per unit. In addition, Eligibility Work Supervisors are

responsible for ensuring the department provides timely client services, in accordance to the Work Participation

Rate (WPR).

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the positions are not approved, the Department will have insufficient supervisory staff to effectively monitor

and assess the work of eligibility staff, and may result in failures to adhere to Federal and State mandates and

negatively impact families served by the Department.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

These positions will provide the Department with the supervisory capacity to provide clients with services. These

services are critical to support community outcomes established in the Children's Report Card, specifically 3)

Families that are Economically Self Sufficient; 4) Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing; and 5)

Communities that are safe and provide a high quality of life for children and families.

ATTACHMENTS

P300 No. 21860 EHSD 

444



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST  
 NO.  21860 

DATE  4/26/2016 
Department No./ 

Department  Employment and Human Services Budget Unit No. 0504  Org No. 5452  Agency No. A19 

Action Requested:  Add two (2) Eligibility Work Supervisors (XHHA) positions and cancel two (2) Social Work Supervisor I 
positions 10052 and 10053 in the Workforce Services Bureau of the Employment and Human Services Department. 

Proposed Effective Date:  5/24/2016 

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes    No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No  

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request:  $0.00 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time): 

Total annual cost  $0.00 Net County Cost  $0.00 

Total this FY  $0.00 N.C.C. this FY  $0.00 

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  Cost Savings with cancellation of positions 

 
Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO. 
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments. 
  Anne Crisp 3-1527 
 ______________________________________ 

               (for) Department Head 
 
REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
 
 Kevin J. Corrigan 5/10/16 
       ___________________________________      ________________ 
                  Deputy County Administrator              Date 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS      DATE  5/17/2016 
Add two (2) Eligibility Work Supervisor (XHHA) (represented) positions at Salary and Grade KKX 1506 ($4,931-$6,297) and 
cancel two (2) Social Work Supervisor I (XHOA) (represented) vacant positions 10052 and 10053 at Salary and Grade 2I5 
1582 ($5,330 - $6,479) in the Employment and Human Services Department. 
 
Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary schedule. 

Effective:     Day following Board Action. 
       (Date) Lisa Lopez 5/18/2016 
       ___________________________________        ________________ 

         (for) Director of Human Resources   Date 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE   5/31/2016 
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources 
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources Enid Mendoza 
  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________ 

                 (for) County Administrator 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:             David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED        and County Administrator 
 
DATE        BY        
 

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT 
 

POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION 

Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows: 
 

      
 
P300 (M347) Rev 3/15/01 

445



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS 
 

Department       Date 5/31/2016    No.  xxxxxx 
 
1.   Project Positions Requested: 

      
 
2.   Explain Specific Duties of Position(s) 

      
 
3.  Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds) 

      
 
4.  Duration of the Project:  Start Date       End Date        
     Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain. 

      
 
5.  Project Annual Cost 
 

a.  Salary & Benefits Costs:         b. Support Costs:        
           (services, supplies, equipment, etc.) 

 
c.  Less revenue or expenditure:        d. Net cost to General or other fund:        
 

6.  Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of: 
a. potential future costs   d. political implications 
b. legal implications   e. organizational implications 
c. financial implications 

      
 
7.   Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these 

alternatives were not chosen. 
      

 
8.   Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 

halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted 
      

 
9.  How will the project position(s) be filled? 

 a. Competitive examination(s) 
 b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)?       
 c. Direct appointment of: 

 1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job 
 2. Non-County employee 

 
Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2 

 
 

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY 
 
 

446



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator or designee, on behalf of the Library, to apply for and

accept a grant in the amount of $26,250 from Keller Canyon Mitigation Trust Fund to provide security services at the

Antioch Libraries for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No Library Fund match. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Keller Canyon Mitigation Fund is overseen by Supervisor Federal Glover’s office. It is a fund that is distributed

annually to nonprofits and public agencies to support the following categories: youth services, code enforcement,

public safety, community beautification, and community services. All nonprofits and public agencies receiving funds

must support residents in the primary or secondary impact areas identified by Supervisor Glover’s office (primarily

Bay Point, Pittsburg, and Antioch). The Pittsburg, Bay Point and Antioch Libraries have all been previous recipients

of Keller Canyon Mitigation Trust Fund grants. The funds have had a significantly positive impact through various

funded public programs. 

The Contra Costa County Library’s goal is to provide a safe and welcoming place for the public to enjoy library

services. As stated in the Library’s current strategic plan, “The Library delivers a consistent, high-quality, and

inviting experience at all points of contact.” In order to have a high-quality experience, library users must feel safe 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Alison McKee,

925-927-3290

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 30

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Jessica Hudson, County Librarian

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Grant in the amount of $26,250 from Keller Canyon Mitigation Trust Fund

447



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

while in the Library. In interviews conducted in 2013 related to the creation of the current strategic plan, Antioch

residents consistently mentioned safety and security as a priority for the Antioch Libraries. Additionally, library

patrons frequently report to library staff that they often do not feel safe coming to the Antioch Libraries. Providing

security services at the Antioch Libraries will contribute to creating a safe and welcoming environment.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the grant is not received from The Keller Canyon Mitigation Trust Fund, the Library will not have help to defray

some of the costs for security services at the Antioch Library.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This grant will support the impact statement: "Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for

Children and Families". Strategic Threat Management security services will contribute to a safe and secure

environment for library users and staff.

448



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director or designee, to accept, on behalf of the County Grant

Award #28-637-22 (CFDA 93.918, H76HA00618) with the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services (Health

Resources & Services Administration), to pay the County up to $111,449 in funding for the Ryan White, Part C, HIV

Early Intervention Services Program, for the period from May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Acceptance of the Grant Award will provide up to $111,449 in funding to the County from the U. S. Department of

Health and Human Services (Health Resources & Services Administration). No County match required. 

BACKGROUND: 

West Contra Costa County has been hard hit by the AIDS epidemic with 25% of those living with AIDS residing in

the City of Richmond. Unfortunately, a large percentage of those living with HIV/AIDS are of low income, having to

rely on Basic Adult Care (BAC) for their medical care, or forced to pay for their medical care because they do not

qualify for BAC services. The County’s AIDS Program works closely with other staff in Public Health as well as

physicians and medical social workers at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Clinics, community-based 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   M Wilhelm   

C. 31

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Grant Award #28-637-22 from the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services (Health Resources &

Services Administration) 

449



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

partners, and private providers throughout the County to reduce the transmission of HIV, improve access to health

care, and to enhance quality of life for those with HIV.

Approval of Grant Award #28-637-22 will allow the County’s AIDS Program to continue to receive funding to

provide outpatient medical services to low-income, HIV positive recipients in West Contra Costa County through

April 30, 2017.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this grant award is not approved, the County will not receive funds to assist the low-income, HIV positive

recipients in West Contra Costa County with outpatient medical services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

450



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County,

Agreement #28-528-51 with the County of Alameda Health Care Services Agency, to pay Contra Costa County up to

$1,379,786 in funding for coordination of essential services to Contra Costa County residents with HIV Disease and

their families for the period from March 1, 2016 through February 28, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Approval of this agreement will result in up to $1,379,786 of funding from the County of Alameda, as the Grantee of

federal funds under the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Treatment Modernization Act of 2009, Part A. No County match is

required. 

BACKGROUND: 

The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services has designated the County of Alameda as “Grantee” for the

purpose of administering the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Treatment Modernization Act of 2006, Part A, funds for

coordination of essential services to Contra Costa County residents with HIV Disease and their families.

On June 9, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #28-528-49 (as 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Jpigg,   m wilhelm   

C. 32

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #28-528-51 with the County of Alameda Health Care Services Agency

451



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

amended by Amendment Agreement #28-528-50) with the County of Alameda Health Care Services Agency, as the

fiscal agent for Ryan White CARE Act, Title I and Minority AIDS Initiative funds, for coordination of services to

Contra Costa residents with HIV disease and their families, for the period from March 1, 2015 through February 29,

2016. 

Approval of Agreement #28-528-51 will provide continued funding for coordination of services through February 28,

2017. This agreement includes mutual indemnification.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this agreement is not approved, the County will not receive funds to provide coordination of essential services to

residents with HIV Disease and their families.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable

452



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to submit Application #28-511-33 to the

California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle), to pay County an amount not to exceed

$30,000 for the continuation of the Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) assistance funds for the Department's

Environmental Health Division (Solid Waste Program), for the period from July 1, 2016 through October 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Approval of this application will result in a projected amount not to exceed $30,000 of funding for the Department's

Solid Waste Program. No County match required. 

BACKGROUND: 

CalRecycle provides these grants annually to assist Statewide Local Enforcement Agencies (LEA) in performing

their duties. Pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 43230, this grant award will be used solely for the support of

the solid waste facilities permit and inspection programs, including personnel, training, equipment, supplies, and

technical support. 

Approval of application #28-511-33 will allow County to apply to receive funds for continuation of the LEA

assistance funds through October 30, 2017. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Marilyn Underwood,

692-2521

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Jpigg,   T Scott   

C. 33

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Application #28-511-33 to the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery 

453



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this application is not approved, the County will not be able to receive funds to carry out its solid waste facilities

permit and inspection programs.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

454



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Veterans Services Officer or designee to apply for and execute a contract,

including signatory authority, to accept grant funding from the California Department of Veterans Affairs (CalVet) in

an amount not to exceed $22,500 to provide mental health outreach and support services for the period July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The grant funding will be disbursed by the California Department of Veterans Affairs through the 2016-17

Proposition 63, the Mental Health Services Act, grant program. Funding is specifically provided to County Veterans

Service offices. No County match is required.

BACKGROUND: 

Since July of 2014, the County Veterans Service Office in collaboration with CCTV has produced "Veteran's

Voices", a monthly talk show that has facilitated outreach efforts for East Bay veterans and their families. Funding

for "Veteran's Voices" production has been provided by CalVet through Proposition 63 grant program monies. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Nathan Johnson, Veterans Service

Officer, (925) 313-1481

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 34

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Apply for and Receive Funding for Veterans Mental Health Services

455



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

CalVet has once again invited County Veterans Service Offices (CVSO) providing mental health outreach and

services to submit applications for the 2016-17 Proposition 63 funding. The County Veterans Services Office is

requesting approval to apply for and accept this grant funding, which will allow for the production of an additional

episodes of "Veteran's Voices." 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this action is not approved, the Veterans Service Office may be unable to provide key mental health outreach and

support services to veterans and their families living in Contra Costa County.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

456



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

California Department of Community Services and Development, including a modified indemnification language, to

pay County an amount not to exceed $115,014 for Department of Energy Weatherization Assistance Program for a

term July 1, 2016 through January 31, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% State funds

California Department of Community Services and Development

Pension costs: $6,245

County match: $0

State: 16C-6005 / CCC: 39-805-11 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County has received funding from the State Department of Community Services and Development for

22 years wherein the county provides energy bill assistance payments 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB,

925-681-6304

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Jagjit Bhambra,   Sam Mendoza,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 35

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2016-17 Departmentof Energy Weatherization Assistance Program (DOE WAP)

457



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

and weatherization services to county residents who are income-eligible to receive said services. The funding sources

include Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP), the Energy Crisis Intervention Program (ECIP),

and the Department of Energy (DOE).

The county receives the money via the Employment & Human Services Department (EHSD). EHSD, in turn, partners

with the county Department of Conservation and Development to provide energy saving home improvements to

low-income families throughout unincorporated Contra Costa County, as well as the County’s nineteen cities. 

The energy savings measures may provide homes with hot water heaters, furnaces, refrigerators, microwaves, doors,

windows, fluorescent light bulbs, weather stripping, ceiling fans, and attic insulation. Homes receive a blower door

test (a diagnostic tool to locate and correct air infiltration), and homes with gas appliances receive a combustion

appliance safety test that checks for carbon monoxide gas leakage. Homes with gas appliances are provided with a

carbon monoxide alarm.

The program uses income based eligibility. The income levels are based on the Federal Fiscal Year 2016 Poverty

Guidelines. Once eligibility is determined, clients with no hot water, no heat, or are in danger of having their power

shut off are served as emergencies. Service is then based on clients with the lowest income, highest energy burden

and families with at least one resident who is considered vulnerable population.

Approval of this board order will allow state provision of funds for the 2016-17 year.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, County may not receive funding to operate the weatherization program.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau energy program supports one Contra

Costa County community outcome - Outcome #4: "Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing." This outcome is

supported by the provision of home energy assistance to keep households warm in winter and to increase household

energy efficiency.

458



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Child Support Services, or designee, to execute an Interagency

Agreement with Riverside County Department of Child Support Services, a government agency, to pay the County

an amount not to exceed $85,000, to provide Early Intervention Services for the period of May 1, 2016 through

September 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Approval of this Interagency Agreement will result in a total payment to the County, not to exceed $85,000 during

the term of the agreement. No County matching funds required. 

BACKGROUND: 

The California State Department of Child Support Services has issued a statewide mandate for local child support

agencies to focus on early intervention efforts to prevent payment delinquency and increase collections. The

Department of Child Support Services has a contract with Maximus Human Services, Inc. to provide early

intervention services.The pricing structure in the County's contract with Maximus includes discounts based on the

volume of cases. Riverside County Department of Child Support Services has requested to submit their cases, with

Contra Costa County 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Sarah Bunnell,

313-4433

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 36

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Linda Dippel, Child Support Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Interagency Agreement with Riverside County Department of Child Support Services

459



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

to increase the volume of cases submitted and thereby reduce the per case cost. This is a collaborative effort to

address the State mandate and to accomplish this task in a cost efficient manner by leveraging the buying power of

multiple agencies.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Riverside County would not be able pay Contra Costa County to act as an intermediary and as a result, neither county

could benefit from the discount offered.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Approval of this action will help the Department of Child Support Services collect child support payments and pass

these collections on to the home for the benefit of the children associated with cases within this Department.

460



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Department Director, or designee, to submit an

application to and accept funding from the Department of Health and Human Services Administration for Children

and Families in an amount not to exceed $280,282 for Head Start supplemental funding for the term January 1 -

December 31, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The County, as Grantee, is required to generate a 20% non-federal in-kind match not to exceed $70,071 (see chart

below). This match is achieved through collaboration with State Child Development programs and the volunteer

hours accrued by Head Start parents and community partners.

CFDA # 93.600 / CAN # G094122

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB (925)

681-6345

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Christina Reich,   Haydee Ilan,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 37

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2016 Head Start Cost-of-Living Adjustment grant

461



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)

Head Start cost-of-living adjustment

Federal $280,282 = 80%

Match (In-Kind) $70,071 = 20%

Total = $350,353

In-Kind match is 20% of total funding

BACKGROUND:

Contra Costa County submits an application annually to U.S. Health and Human Services Department,

Administration for Children and Families (ACF) as the Head Start grantee. The Head Start services are operated by

the Employment & Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau. On December 18, 2015, President

Obama signed Public Law 114-113, Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 which contains an increase of

approximately $570 million for programs under the Head Start Act for fiscal year 2016. A portion of the increase

provide a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) of 1.8% to assist grantees in increasing staff salaries and fringe benefits

and offsetting higher operating costs. The Department intends to use the funding to cover increased operational costs

due to benefits and negotiated salary increases as well as to provide a pro-rate increase to delegate agency, First

Baptist Head Start, in the amount of $36,798.

The Department plans to submit an application to ACF on June 15, 2016. The Head Start Policy Council will review

the application for approval on June 1, 2016. This board order is to obtain Board of Supervisors approval for the

grant submission.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, funding will be lost for 170 childcare slots.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Community Services Bureau of the Employment & Human Services Department’s Head Start program supports

three of Contra Costa County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,”

Outcome 3: “Families that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and

Nurturing.” These outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood

education, nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.

462



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Department Director, or designee, to submit an

application to and accept funding from the Department of Health and Human Services Administration for Children

and Families in an amount not to exceed $60,496 for Early Head Start supplemental funding for the term January 1 -

December 31, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The County, as Grantee, is required to generate a 20% non-federal in-kind match not to exceed $15,124 (see chart

below). This match is achieved through collaboration with State Child Development programs and the volunteer

hours accrued by Head Start parents and community partners.

CFDA # 93.600 / CAN # G094125

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB (925)

681-6345

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Christina Reich,   Haydee Ilan,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 38

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2016 Early Head Start Cost-of-Living Adjustment grant

463



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)

Early Head Start Cost-of-Living adjustment

Federal $60,496 = 80%

Match (In-Kind) $15,124 = 20%

Grand Total $75,620 = 100% 

In-Kind match is 20% of total funding

BACKGROUND:

Contra Costa County submits an application annually to U.S. Health and Human Services Department,

Administration for Children and Families (ACF) as the Head Start grantee. The Early Head Start services are

operated by the Employment & Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau. On December 18, 2015,

President Obama signed Public Law 114-113, Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 which contains an increase

of approximately $570 million for programs under the Head Start Act for fiscal year 2016. A portion of the increase

provide a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) of 1.8% to assist grantees in increasing staff salaries and fringe benefits

and offsetting higher operating costs. The Department intends to use the funding to cover increased operational costs

due to benefits and negotiated salary increases.

The Department plans to submit an application to ACF on June 15, 2016. The Head Start Policy Council will review

the application for approval on June 1, 2016. This board order is to obtain BOS approval for the grant submission.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, funding to assist with Early Head Start operating costs will be forfeited.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Community Services Bureau of the Employment & Human Services Department’s Head Start program supports

three of Contra Costa County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,”

Outcome 3: “Families that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and

Nurturing.” These outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood

education, nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.

464



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Department Director, or designee, to submit an

application to and accept funding from the Department of Health and Human Services Administration for Children

and Families in an amount not to exceed $18,653 for Early Head Start supplemental funding for the term January 1 -

December 31, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The County, as Grantee, is required to generate a 20% non-federal in-kind match not to exceed $4,663 (see chart

below). This match is achieved through collaboration with State Child Development programs and the volunteer

hours accrued by Head Start parents and community partners.

CFDA # 93.600 / CAN # G095128

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB (925)

681-6345

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Christina Reich,   Haydee Ilan,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 39

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2016 Early Head Start partnerships Cost-of-Living Adjustment grant 

465



FISCAL IMPACT: (CONT'D)

Early Head Start Cost-of-Living adjustment 

Federal $18,653 = 80%

Match (In-Kind) $4,663 = 20%

Grand Total $23,316 = 100%

In-Kind match is 20% of total funding

BACKGROUND:

Contra Costa County submits an application annually to U.S. Health and Human Services Department,

Administration for Children and Families (ACF) as the Head Start grantee. The Head Start services are operated by

the Employment & Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau. On December 18, 2015, President

Obama signed Public Law 114-113, Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 which contains an increase of

approximately $570 million for programs under the Head Start Act for fiscal year 2016. A portion of the increase

provide a cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) of 1.8% to assist grantees in increasing staff salaries and fringe benefits

and offsetting higher operating costs. The Department intends to use the funding to cover increased operational costs

due to benefits and negotiated salary increases; to increase the budget for one of the contractors (Contra Costa Child

Care Council) due to their loss of childcare subsidy from the state; and to increase the monthly childcare rate for

Head Start delegate agency, First Baptist Head Start. 

The Department plans to submit an application to ACF on June 15, 2016. The Head Start Policy Council will review

the application for approval on June 1, 2016. This board order is to obtain BOS approval for the grant submission.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, additional funding to support the Early Head Start program will be forfeited.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Community Services Bureau of the Employment & Human Services Department’s Head Start program supports

three of Contra Costa County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,”

Outcome 3: “Families that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and

Nurturing.” These outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood

education, nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.

466



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Department Director, or designee, to execute a

contract amendment with California Department of Education, effective February 1, 2016, to increase the payment

limit by $23,000 for a new total limit of $4,709,720, to provide for childcare and development programs

(CalWORKS Stage 2) with no change to term July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% State funding

No County match

State: C2AP 5009 / Amend 3

County: 29-213-29 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department received notification on June 3, 2015 from California Department of Education for the 2015-16

funding allocation for alternative payment / CalWORKS Stage 2 childcare services. The Board approved receipt of

funds on July 7, 2016 (C.79). This State program provides funding to reimburse a portion of the childcare 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB (925)

681-6304

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Jagjit Bhambra,   Cassandra Youngblood,   Haydee Ilan   

C. 40

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2015-16 Calif. Dept. of Educ. CalWORKS Stage 2 childcare revenue contract, Amend #3

467



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

costs incurred by CalWORKS Stage 2 participants through their participation in the CalWORKS program. As the

program year continues, the State routinely adds funding to the contract as more funds become available. The board

approved receipt of additional funds on March 8, 2016 (C.30) On April 19, 2016, the board approved receipt of

additional funds (C.25). This board order is to accept further additional funding.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, County will not have funds to operate CalWORKS Stage 2 childcare program.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau supports three of Contra Costa

County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,” Outcome 3: “Families

that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing.” These

outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood education,

nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.

468



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County,

Interagency Agreement #29-507-15 with West Contra Costa Unified School District to pay the County an amount not

to exceed $5,000 for the provision of mental health services to students and their families for the period from July 1,

2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Approval of this Interagency Agreement will result in a total payment to the County of $5,000. No County match is

required. 

BACKGROUND: 

On December 8, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Interagency Agreement #29-507-14 with West Contra

Costa Unified School District (WCCUSD) to pay the County for the provision of Mental Health Day treatment

services to severely emotionally disturbed Special Education Students and their families who are participants in the

Seneca Center’s Early Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment (EPSDT) program for the period from

September 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.

Approval of Interagency Agreement #29-507-15 will allow the County to continue to provide mental health services 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cynthia Belon

957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala,   M Wilhelm   

C. 41

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Interagency Agreement #29-507-15 with West Contra Costa Unified School District

469



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

to West Contra Costa Unified School District Special Education students and their families through June 30, 2017.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, the County will not receive payment for the provision of Mental Health Day treatment

services provided to severely emotionally disturbed students and their families during the term of this Contract.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Children Ready For and

Succeeding in School”; “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing”; and “Communities that are Safe and Provide

a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”. Expected program outcomes include an increase in positive social

and emotional development as measured by the Child and Adolescent Functional Assessment Scale (CAFAS).

470



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment with Circlepoint, to extend the term from December 31, 2016 through December 31, 2017 and increase

the payment limit by $36,000 to a new payment limit of $160,990 to provide continued service to complete the

Environmental Impact Report for the Ball Estate Subdivision. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No impact to the General Fund. The cost for preparing the environmental impact report is paid by the project

applicant. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) received an application from Camille Avenue, LLC, and

Camille Ironwood Properties, LLC, requesting approval of a Major Subdivision for the “Ball Estate” Residential

Project (County File #SD13-9338). The Department of Conservation and Development determined that this project

required the preparation of an Environmental Impact Report pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act.

The County awarded a contract to Circlepoint (Contract #C49463), who is currently preparing the document. Several

revisions to the project description and changes to technical reports were received from the applicant resulting in

significant additional work to revise the analysis. As a result, an increased expenditure limit of $36,000 and extended

contract term are needed in order to complete the remaining tasks for the environmental review. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Jennifer Cruz, (925)

674-7790

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 42

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract Amendment with Circlepoint to Prepare an Environmental Impact Report for the Ball Estates Subdivision

(SD13-9338) 

471



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the contract amendment is not approved, the DCD will be unable to complete the environmental review for the

pending land development application.

ATTACHMENTS

472



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Agricultural Commissioner, or designee, to execute a contract with the Regents of

the University of California in an amount not to exceed $48,000 for the Master Gardener Program Coordinator

services for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% County 

BACKGROUND: 

Under the general direction of the Director of the Department of Agriculture, Contractor shall coordinate the Master

Gardener Program, including managing the program budget and volunteer training and providing oversight of public

outreach efforts within the county. Contractor is responsible for keeping abreast of current research in all relevant

areas. Specific duties include (but are not limited) to: a. organize land implement volunteer training, b. determine

volunteer advanced training needs, c. select volunteers, d. approve Master Gardener projects and evaluate for UCCE

Mission appropriateness, e. ensure compliance with the US Master Gardener Administrative Handbook and Program

Guidelines, f. manage the program budget, including setting fees, collecting registration money, purchasing program

supplies, and g. evaluate and keep records on program efficacy and outreach efforts. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF

SUPERVISORS

Contact:  646-5250

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 43

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Chad Godoy, Director of Agriculture/Weights & Measures

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: University of CA Cooperative Extension - Master Gardener Program Coordinator

473



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Failure to approve this request will result in the loss of efficiencies in the Master Gardener Program.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

No impact

474



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Probation Officer, or designee, to apply for and accept a grant

from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Assistance, for a Second Chance

Act Smart Reentry Program for Planning and Demonstration Projects in an amount not to exceed $1,000,000 for the

development and implementation of Evidence-based Strategies for Successful Reentry from Incarceration to

Community for the period October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The Contra Costa County Probation Department could receive up to $1,000,000 in Federal funds. There is a 100%

match requirement. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Second Chance Act Smart Reentry Program furthers the Department of Justice’s mission by providing resources

to states, units of local government, and federally recognized Indian tribal governments to plan and implement more

effective and evidence-based reentry practices and service delivery systems that address individuals’ needs and

reduce recidivism. BJA’s “Smart Suite” of programs invest in the development of practitioner-researcher partnerships

that use data, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Russ Miller,

925-313-4196

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 44

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Todd Billeci, Interim County Probation Officer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Application for Second Chance Act Smart Reentry Grant

475



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

evidence, and innovation to create strategies and interventions that are effective and economical. This data-driven

approach enables jurisdictions to understand the full nature and extent of the crime challenges they are facing and to

target resources to the highest priorities. The Smart Suite of programs, which includes the Smart Reentry Program2,

represents a strategic approach that brings more “science” into criminal justice operations by leveraging innovative

applications of analysis, technology, and evidence-based practices (EBPs) with the goal of improving performance

and effectiveness while containing costs. The Smart Suite assists criminal justice practitioners in building their

capacity to develop research-based strategies and focus on program fidelity to increase chances of success. This

requires practitioner agencies to partner with researchers using an “action research” approach to enhance the

collection and review of data, which in turn can serve as a strong foundation for outcome evaluations of program

interventions. In “action research,” researchers work closely with practitioners to most effectively address specific

public safety/criminal justice related problems (e.g., high gun violence rate, poor police legitimacy). The goal of this

program is to support jurisdictions to develop and implement comprehensive and collaborative strategies that address

the challenges posed by reentry to increase public safety and reduce recidivism for individuals reentering

communities from incarceration who are at medium to high risk for recidivating. This process should provide the

individual with appropriate evidence-based services—including reentry planning that addresses individual

criminogenic needs identified through information obtained from an empirically validated risk/needs assessment that

also reflects the risk of recidivism for each individual. The reentry plan should reflect both specific and ongoing

pre-release and post-release needs, and a strategy for ensuring that these needs are met throughout the duration of the

reentry process.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Probation does not apply for this grant, it will not be eligible to receive up to $1,000,000 in Federal funds for

offender reentry services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.

476



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Acknowledge receipt of notice from East Bay Perinatal Medical Associates, a Partnership, requesting termination of

Contract #27-297-9 and ratify the agreement reached between the contractor and the Health Services Director to

terminate the contractual obligations effective at the close of business on December 31, 2015. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Contra Costa Health Plan Enterprise Fund II 

BACKGROUND: 

On August 18, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #27-297-9 with East Bay Perinatal Medical

Associates for the provision of Maternal-Fetal Medicine services for Contra Costa Health Plan members, for the

period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017.

The purpose of this Board Order is to advise the Board of Supervisors that the Department and the Contractor have

agreed to terminate Contract #27-297-9, effective at the close of business on December 31, 2015.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patricia Tanquary

313-6004

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala,   M Wilhelm   

C. 45

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Acknowledge and Ratify Termination of Contract #27-297-10 with East Bay Perinatal Medical Associates 

477



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Not applicable.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

478



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the County,

Contract #76-539 with Irvington Group, Inc. (dba IgMedical), a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $90,000 to

provide recruitment services for the pharmacy department at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health

Centers (CCRMC) for the period from May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This contract is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under Contract #76-539, the Contractor will provide recruitment services for the pharmacy department through April

30, 2017. This contract includes mutual indemnification. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this contract is not approved, the pharmacy department will not have access to Contractor’s services. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth

925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 46

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Contract #76-539 with Irvington Group, Inc. (dba IgMedical)

479



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

#74-510 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its University of California San Francisco

campus, an educational institution, in an amount not to exceed $7,524 to provide family based treatment training for

eating disorders for the period from December 1, 2015 through November 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Mental Health Realignment.

BACKGROUND: 

Under Contract #74-510, Contractor will provide family based treatment training for eating disorders for the period

from December 1, 2015 through November 30, 2016, including mutual indemnification.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cynthia Belon

957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   M Wilhelm   

C. 47

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Contract #74-510 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its University of California,

San Francisco

480



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, County’s clients will not receive family based treatment training for eating disorders

services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

481



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

#76-544 with Dayana Carcamo-Molina, M.D., Inc. a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $1,620,000 to provide

gastroenterology services at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Health Centers (CCRMC) for the period

from June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under Contract #76-544 the Contractor will provide gastroenterology services including, but not limited to, clinic

coverage, consultation, on-call coverage, training and medical procedures at CCRMC for the period from June 1,

2016 through May 31, 2019. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this contract is not approved, patients requiring gastroenterology services at CCRMC will not have access to

Contractor’s services. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah

925-370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 48

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Contract #76-544 with Dayana Carcamo-Molina, M.D., Inc.

482



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-306-26 with Per Diem Staffing Systems, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $1,100,000 to provide

temporary respiratory therapists, nursing, and other medical classifications at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center

and Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC) for the period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On February 20, 2015 the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-306-24 (as amended by Amendment

Agreement #26-306-25) with Per Diem Staffing Systems, Inc., for the period from February 1, 2015 through June 30,

2016, for the provision of temporary respiratory therapists, nursing and other categories of medical services to cover

employee sick leaves, vacations and workers compensation leaves, at CCRMC. Approval of Contract #26-306-26

will allow the Contractor to continue providing temporary respiratory, nursing, and other categories of medical

services through June 30, 2017. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 49

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Contract #26-306-26 with Per Diem Staffing Systems, Inc.

483



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, patients requiring respiratory therapists, nursing and additional medical personnel

services at CCRMC will not have access to Contractor’s services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

484



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-798-1 with Infectious Disease Doctors Medical Group, APC, a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $250,000

to provide infectious disease consulting services and training at Contra Costa Regional Medical and Contra Costa

Health Centers (CCRMC) for the period from May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On August 18, 2015 the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-798 with Infectious Disease Doctors Medical

Group, APC, for the provision of weekly infectious disease consulting services including, but not limited to, clinic

sessions, on-call coverage and training for the period from May 1, 2015 through April 30, 2016. Approval of

Contract #26-798-1 will allow Contractor to continue to provide infectious disease consulting services through April

30, 2017. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this contract is not approved, patients requiring infectious disease consulting services will not have access to

Contractor’s services. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah

925-370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 50

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Aprpove Contract #26-798-1 with Infectious Disease Doctors Medical Group, APC

485



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

486



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the County,

Contract Amendment Agreement #26-552-6 with Bailey T. Lee, M.D., a self-employed individual, effective May 1,

2016, to amend Contract #26-552-3 (as amended by Contract Amendment Agreements #26-552-4 and #26-552-5), to

increase the payment limit by $28,000, from $500,000 to a new payment limit of $528,000, with no change in the

original term of July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On August 6, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-552-3 (as amended by Contract Amendment

Agreements #26-552-4 and #26-552-5) with Bailey T. Lee, M.D., for the provision of radiology services including

consultation, on-call coverage, supervision and interpretation of CT scans, MRIs, ultrasounds, invasive procedures,

and plain films at Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health Centers (CCRMC), for the period from July 1, 2013

through June 30, 2016. At 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah

925-370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 51

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Amendment #26-552-6 with Bailey T. Lee, M.D.

487



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

the time of negotiations, the payment limit was based on target levels of utilization; however, the utilization was

higher than originally anticipated. Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #26-552-6 will allow the Contractor

to provide additional hours of radiology services at CCRMC through June 30, 2016.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, patients requiring radiology services will not have access to Contractor’s services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

488



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County,

Novation Contract #28-530-23 with the City of San Ramon, a government agency, in an amount not to exceed

$10,000 to provide home-delivered and congregate meal services for the County’s Senior Nutrition Program for the

period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. This Contract includes a includes an automatic three-month

extension through September 30, 2017, in an amount not to exceed $2,500. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Agency will pay County the voluntary contributions it receives from participating seniors after it has paid its

authorized expenses. No County funds required.

BACKGROUND: 

This Contract meets the social needs of County’s population by providing an average of 25 congregate meals per day,

four days per week, for senior citizens at the San Ramon Senior Center and 15 home delivered meals 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   M Wilhelm   

C. 52

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Novation Contract #28-530-23 with the City of San Ramon

489



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

per day to senior citizens in the San Ramon area.

On September 22, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Novation Contract #28-530-22 with the City of San

Ramon, for the period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, which included a three-month automatic extension

through September 30, 2016 for the provision of home-delivered and congregate meal services for County’s Senior

Nutrition Program.

Approval of Novation Contract #28-530-23 replaces the automatic extension under the prior Contract and allows the

Agency to continue providing services through June 30, 2017, including modifications to County’s standard

indemnification clause and the General Conditions.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, Count’s senior citizens who depend on County’s Senior Nutrition Program will not

receive meals at Contractor’s facility.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

490



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the County,

Novation Contract #28-644-15 with Golden Rain Foundation of Walnut Creek, a non-profit corporation, in an

amount not to exceed $16,142 to provide congregate meal services for the County’s Senior Nutrition Program for the

period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. This Contract includes an automatic three-month extension through

September 30, 2017 in an amount not to exceed $4,036. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Contractor will pay County the net project income received from participants. No County funds required.

BACKGROUND: 

On September 22, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Novation Contract #28-644-14 with Golden Rain

Foundation of Walnut Creek, for the period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, which included a three-month

automatic extension through September 30, 2016, for the provision of congregate meal services for County’s Senior

Nutrition Program.

Approval 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   M Wilhelm   

C. 53

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Novation Contract #28-644-15 with Golden Rain Foundation of Walnut Creek 

491



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

of Novation Contract #28-644-15 replaces the automatic extension under the prior Contract and allows the Agency to

continue providing services through June 30, 2017, including modifications to County’s standard indemnification

clause and the General Conditions.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, the County’s senior citizens will not receive Senior Nutrition Program meals from this

Agency.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

492



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Probation Officer, or designee, to execute a contract extension

with Rubicon Programs to extend the term from July 31, 2015 to a new termination date of June 30, 2016 to provide

reentry services to probationers enrolled in the Second Chance Reentry Initiative with no change to the payment limit.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. Funding for the existing contract to provide reentry services is received from the Second Chance

Act Adult Offender Reentry Program for Planning and Demonstration Projects awarded by the Department of

Justice. No General Funds are being used for this contract. 

BACKGROUND: 

Effective October 1, 2013, the County was awarded the FY2013 Second Chance Act Adult Offender Reentry

Program for Planning and Demonstration Projects in the amount of $750,000. The budget included funds for

Rubicon Programs to provide reentry services including job readiness coaching, job placement and retention services,

housing placement, financial education classes and legal services. County Probation Officers assigned to the Second

Chance Act Grant make referrals 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Danielle Fokkema,

925-313-4195

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 54

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Todd Billeci, Interim County Probation Officer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract Extension with Rubicon Programs

493



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

to grant partners (Rubicon Programs and Bay Area Legal Aid) but clients don't always utilize the services available to

them. In order to expend all the grant funds, the Probation Department extended the grant period through June 30,

2016. This contract extension is necessary to align with the new grant completion date.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Grant funds awarded to the Contra Costa Probation Department

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

494



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute contract amendments and

extensions with Reach Fellowship International and Men and Women of Purpose to increase the total payment limit

by $100,000 to a new total payment limit of $200,000 for employment/education liaison services for the County’s

AB 109 Realignment Program and to extend the term from June 30, 2016 to June 30, 2017, as recommended by the

County Administrator. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The two contracts totaling $100,000 are 100% funded by State Public Safety Realignment revenue.

$50,000 for Men and Women of Purpose

$50,000 for Reach Fellowship International 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2011, the California Legislature passed the Public Safety Realignment Act (Assembly Bill 109), which transferred

responsibility for supervising specific low-level inmates and parolees from the California Department of Corrections

and Rehabilitation to counties. This Act tasked local government at the county level with developing a new approach

to reducing recidivism among this population. AB 109 took effect October 1, 2011 and realigned three major areas of

the criminal justice system.

On a prospective basis, the legislation:

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  L. DeLaney,

925-335-1097

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 55

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: AB 109 Contracts for Employment/Education Liaison services

495



496



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Transferred the location of incarceration for individuals convicted of lower-level specified non-violent, non-serious,

non-sex offences from state prison to local county jail pursuant to Penal Code 1170 (h) and provides for an expanded

role for their post-release Mandatory Supervision; 

Transferred responsibility from the State to the County for post-release supervision of those released from prison

after having served a sentence for a non-violent, non-serious, and non-sex offense by creating a new category of

supervision called Post-Release Community Supervision (PRCS);

Transferred the housing responsibility for parole and PRCS revocations to local jail custody.

AB 109 also tasked the local Community Corrections Partnership (CCP) with recommending to the County Board of

Supervisors a plan for implementing criminal justice realignment. The Board of Supervisors adopted the Contra

Costa County Realignment Plan on October 4, 2011 (Agenda Item No. D.5), as recommended by the Executive

Committee of the CCP. 

The Executive Committee of the CCP is composed of the County Probation Officer (Chair), Sheriff-Coroner, a Chief

of Police (represented by the Richmond Police Chief), District Attorney, Public Defender, Presiding Judge of the

Superior Court or designee (represented by the Court Director of Business Planning, Information and Programs), and

County Behavioral Health Director.

For fiscal year 2016/17, the CCP-Executive Committee approved the 2016/17 AB109 Public Safety Realignment

budget at the January 22, 2016 regular meeting and submitted to the Public Protection Committee for review and

approval. On February 8, 2016, the Public Protection Committee approved the 2016/17 AB109 Public Safety

Realignment budget. On May 10, 2016, the Board of Supervisors adopted the Recommended Budget for Contra

Costa County for FY 2016/17, including the AB109 Public Safety Realignment budget.

Today's action approves and authorizes the extension and amendment of contracts with Reach Fellowship

International and Men and Women of Purpose to provide employment and education liaison services for the AB 109

Public Safety Realignment Program, specifically for the Central/East Network Reentry System of Services,

increasing the payment limit of each contract by $50,000 to a new payment limit of $100,000 for each contract

($200,000 in total) and to extend the term from June 30, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the Board of Supervisors does not approve and authorize the contracts, the contracts will not be effectuated.

497



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

Language Line Services, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $1,500,000 to provide telephone interpretation, on-site

interpretation, and document translation services for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$1,500,000: 10% County, 45% State, 45% Federal 

BACKGROUND: 

Language Line Services, Inc. provides telephone interpretation, on-site interpretation, and document translation

services to the Employment and Human Services Department and to the clients served by the Department. Services

are provided to the County adult population, children, families, and employment and training program(s) related

clients throughout the County. State and Federal regulations require the County to provide public information

materials to potential, present, and past recipients regarding services in any non-English language that is prevalent

within the County. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Employment and Human Services would be unable to meet requirements for administration of State and Federal

programs. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres,

313-1717

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 56

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Language Line Services, Inc.

498



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

499



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the Public Works Director,

a purchase order amendment with Royal Wholesale Electric Co., to increase the payment limit by $230,000 to a new

payment limit of $239,900 for will call electrical parts and supplies, with no change to the original term of May 1,

2016 through April 30, 2019, Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This cost is to be funded through the Public Works Facilities Services budget. (100% General Fund)

BACKGROUND: 

Public Works Facilities Services is responsible for electrical maintenance of County facilities. Electrical supply items

not stocked at the Waterbird facility are available to the electrical staff at several electrical parts houses in the area. As

bid on Bidsync No.1604-178, "Electrical Will Call Purchases,” Royal Wholesale Electric Co. was awarded this

commodity. This commodity was originally bid for one year, with four possible one-year extensions. This request

represents the initial first year that will amend a previously issued $9,900.00 purchase order. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Stan Burton, (925)

313-7077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 57

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE a Purchase Order Amendment with Royal Wholesale Electric Co.

500



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this agreement is not approved, then purchasing will call electrical parts through Royal Wholesale Electirc Co. will

discontinue.

501



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

#72-030-5 with Discharge Resource Group, doing business as DRG Health Care Staffing, a corporation, in an

amount not to exceed $190,000 to provide temporary occupational and physical therapy services for the County’s

California Children Services (CCS) Program for the period from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 50% State California Children’s Services and 50% County funds. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

The CCS Program provides state-mandated medically necessary therapy services to children, as prescribed by their

physicians. This Contract will provide temporary physical and occupational therapists to fill staff vacancies during

peak loads, temporary absences and emergency situations. On July 7, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved

Contract #72-030-4 with Discharge Resource Group, d/b/a DRG Health Care Staffing, for the period from July 1,

2015 through June 30, 2016 for the provision of occupational and physical therapy services for the County’s

California Children Services Program. Approval of Contract #72-030-5 will allow Contractor to continue providing

services through June 30, 2017. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Dan Peddycord,

925-313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 58

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Contract #72-030-5 with Discharge Resource Group, dba DRG Health Care Staffing

502



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, state-mandated medically necessary therapy services to children, as prescribed by

their physicians, will not be provided.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Children Ready For and

Succeeding in School”; “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing”; and “Communities that are Safe and Provide

a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”. Expected program outcomes include an increase in positive social

and emotional development as measured by the Child and Adolescent Functional Assessment Scale (CAFAS).

503



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

Child Abuse Prevention Council in an amount not to exceed $1,106,824 to provide child abuse prevention services

for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (4% Local, 57% State, 34% County, 5% Federal) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$1,106,824: 4% Keller Canyon Landfill (Local); 9% State Family Preservation (70% State, 30% County); 50% Child

Welfare Services Basic ([11% Federal Health Related, Title XIX, CFDA #93.778] 62% State, 27% County); 21% SB

163 Wrap Funding (40% State, 60% County); 16% Substance Abuse/HIV (70% State, 30% County). 

BACKGROUND: 

Contractor will direct and coordinate ongoing activities aimed at mobilizing community resources and educating

professionals and citizens to reduce the incidents of child abuse. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Valuable services to prevent child abuse will not be provided. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan,

5-1514

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 59

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with Child Abuse Prevention Council

504



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This contract supports all of the community outcomes established in the Children’s Report Card: 1) "Children Ready

for and Succeeding in School"; 2) "Children and Youth Healthy and Preparing for Productive Adulthood";

3)"Families that are Economically Self-Sufficient"; 4) "Families that are Safe, Stable and Nurturing"; and 5)

"Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families” by providing services to

prevent child abuse and thus maintain the family.

505



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment with Child's Best Interest, effective May 1, 2016, increasing the payment limit by $31,250 to a new

payment limit of $156,250 to continue to provide ombudsman services with no change in the term of September 1,

2015 through August 31, 2016. (10% County, 45% State, 45% Federal) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$156,250 - Administrative Overhead: 10% County, 45% State, 45% Federal 

BACKGROUND: 

With this amendment, Child's Best Interest will continue to provide comprehensive ombudsman services for the

Employment and Human Services Department (EHSD). The ombudsman will receive and investigate complaints,

gather information, and work to resolve issues using various mediation skills. Complaints may be received from the

Children and Family Services (CFS) Director, Division Managers, program applicants, recipients, other County

departments, community based organizations, individual community members, elected officials and others. As

systemic issues are identified, the ombudsman makes formal recommendations to EHSD Director(s) to improve

service delivery. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan,

3-1514

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 60

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amend Contract with Child's Best Interest for Ombudsman Services

506



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Participants and staff in Contra Costa County will not receive ombudsman services.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The ombudsman services provided under this contract support all of the community outcomes established in the

Children’s Report Card: 1) "Children Ready for and Succeeding in School"; 2) "Children and Youth Healthy and

Preparing for Productive Adulthood"; 3) "Families that are Economically Self-Sufficient"; 4) "Families that are Safe,

Stable and Nurturing"; and 5) "Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and

Families”. Through comprehensive ombudsman services and follow-up consultation, Employment and Human

Services Department's Children and Family Services Bureau can improve its service delivery to children and families

throughout Contra Costa County.

507



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

the Regents of the University of California, Davis, in an amount not to exceed $387,495, including modified

indemnification language, to provide eligibility, employment services, adult services, and general leadership training

for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. (18% State, 82% Federal) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$387,495: 18% State; 82% Federal (CFDA #93.658, Foster Care Title IV-E; CFDA #93.778, Medical Assistance

Program; CFDA #10.561, State Administrative Matching Grants for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program;

CFDA #93.558, Temporary Assistance for Needy Families) 

BACKGROUND: 

Training provided by the University of California (UC) Davis to Employment and Human Services Department

(EHSD) meets State regulations that allow public institutions of higher education to provide in-kind match funding

equal to the California Welfare Department's share of costs, resulting in no expense to the County, and a higher

skilled, more informed staff.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  V. Kaplan,

3-1514

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 61

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract with the Regents of the University of California, Davis 

508



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The Regents of the University of California, Davis, require the inclusion of a mutual indemnification clause in this

agreement.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

EHSD will be unable to provide staff training necessary to ensure a knowledgeable, professional staff.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None.

509



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

#76-546 with Nicole C. Hickey, M.D., an individual, in an amount not to exceed $375,000 to provide pulmonary

services at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC), for the period from

May 15, 2016 through May 14, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under Contract #76-546, the Contractor will provide pulmonary services, including but not limited to, consultation,

clinic coverage, training, administration, and medical and/or surgical procedures in the Critical Care Unit at Contra

Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) for the period May 15, 2016 through May 14, 2017. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this contract is not approved, patients requiring pulmonary services will not have access to Contractor’s services. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah, M.D.,

925-370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 62

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #76-546 with Nicole C. Hickey, M.D

510



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute, on behalf of the Probation Department, a purchase

order with Downtown Ford Sales of Sacramento in an amount not to exceed $95,000 to procure three vehicles over

the period May 12, 2016 through June 30, 2016. (100% County General Fund) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$95,000: 100% General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 

For many years the Ford Crown Victoria was the standard vehicle used by law enforcement agencies but Ford ceased

production on the Crown Victoria in 2011. Some law enforcement agencies purchased the Chevrolet Caprice as an

alternative to the Crown Victoria but gas mileage on the Caprice was very poor. Law Enforcement agencies have

moved to the Ford Explorer because the engine in the SUV uses 32 percent less fuel than the Crown Victoria when

idling. Not only do the Explorers have better gas mileage than the Crown Victoria and the Caprice, these vehicle are

much easier to get in and out of for armed staff. Over the last four years, armed staff have increased. Additional cars

are being requested for safety reasons. It is not appropriate for armed staff to use personal vehicles or smaller vehicles

in Probation's Fleet (ex: Toyota Prius). Probation will be adding three Ford Explorers to the Fleet; one for each

region of the County. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Danielle Fokkema,

925-313-4195

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 63

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Todd Billeci, Interim County Probation Officer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Authorize Purchasing Agent to Purchase 3 Ford Explorers

511



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Probation Department will not have the proper vehicles necessary for armed staff.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None.

512



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment Agreement #27-253-12 with California Eye Clinic, a general partnership, effective June 1, 2016, to

amend Contract #27-253-11, to increase the payment limit by $300,000, from $650,000 to a new payment limit of

$950,000, with no change in the original term of May 1, 2015 through April 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 100% Contra Costa Health Plan Enterprise Fund II. This amendment includes a new rate

for ambulatory surgery services. (Rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On April 21, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #27-253-11 with California Eye Clinic for the

provision of ophthalmology and optometry services for Contra Costa Health Plan members, for the period from May

1, 2015 through April 30, 2017. Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #27-253-12 will allow the Contractor

to provide Ambulatory Surgery Center services in addition to ophthalmology and optometry services through April

30, 2017. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patricia Tanquary,

925-313-6004

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 64

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #27-253-12 with California Eye Clinic

513



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, patients will not have access to ambulatory surgery services provided by the

Contractor.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

514



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the County Administrator, or designee, to execute a contract amendment with

Industrial Employers and Distributor's Association (IEDA), effective June 30, 2016, to increase the payment limit by

$245,504 to a new payment limit of $691,869 to continue providing Labor negotiations and support services, and to

extend the term of the agreement from June 30, 2016 to June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The contract payment limit increase of $245,504, for services IEDA will provide during the period of July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017, will be funded initially by the General Fund and subsequently spread to other funds through

the Cost Plan. 

BACKGROUND: 

The County Administrator's Office is requesting to amend and extend this contract so that the County can continue

contracting with IEDA for labor relations and negotiation services. IEDA has represented Contra Costa County in

labor relations matters for many years and augments the County’s Labor Relations staff. IEDA has long term,

historical knowledge of the policies, practices and intricacies of the County and its operating departments and is

instrumental in negotiations. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance

Director (925) 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller   

C. 65

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract Amendment with IEDA for Labor Negotiations and Support Services

515



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this action is not approved, the County's ability to negotiate with our recognized employee organizations will be

significantly impaired.

516



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment Agreement #22-219-57 with Compass Group USA, Inc. (dba Compass Group Foodservice), a non-profit

corporation, effective May 1, 2016 to amend Novation Contract #22-219-56, to increase the payment limit by

$71,444, from $2,564,056 to a new payment limit of $2,635,500, with no change in the original term of July 1, 2015

through June 30, 2016, and to increase the automatic extension payment limit by $17,861, from $641,014 to a new

payment limit of $658,875, through September 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% federally funded, through the State, under Title III C-1 and Title III C-2 of the Federal

Older Americans Act of 1965. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On July 21, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Novation Contract #22-219-56 with Compass Group USA, Inc.

(dba Compass Group Foodservice) for the provision of home delivered meals to the Contra Costa County Senior

Nutrition Program for the period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016, which included a three-month automatic

extension through September 30, 2016. Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #22-219-57 will allow the

Contractor to provide additional home delivered meal services through June 30, 2016. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: A Floyd ,   M Wilhelm   

C. 66

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Contract Amendment Agreement #22-219-57 with Compass Group USA, Inc. (dba Compass Group

Foodservice)

517



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, the elderly, disabled, and AIDS/HIV diagnosed citizens of Contra Costa County

participating in the Senior Nutrition Program may not receive the appropriate meals or nutrition.

518



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment/Extension Agreement #26-576-6 with Carrington College, an educational institution, effective May 1,

2016, to amend Contract #26-576-3 (as amended by #26-576-4 and #26-576-5), to extend the term from June 30,

2016 to June 30, 2020. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

On October 16, 2012, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-576-3 (as amended by Contract Extension

Agreement #26-576-4 and Amendment Agreement #26-576-5) with Carrington College for the provision of

providing supervised field instruction experience with Contra Costa Health Services for the period from July 1, 2012

through June 30, 2016.

Approval of Contract Amendment/Extension Agreement #26-576-6 will allow the Contractor to continue providing

services through June 30, 2020. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Detra Morgan,   M Wilhelm   

C. 67

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Amendment/Extension #26-576-6 with Carrington College 

519



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, Contractor will not continue providing supervised fieldwork instruction

experience at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

520



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

#74-441-4 with Matthew Littlefield, M.D., Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $274,400 to provide

outpatient psychiatric care for mentally ill adults in East County for the period from July 1, 2016 through June 30,

2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% by Mental Health Realignment. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On June 16, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-441-3 with Matthew Littlefield, M.D., to provide

outpatient psychiatric care services, including diagnosing, counseling, evaluating, and providing medical and

therapeutic treatment to mentally ill adults in East County, for the period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016.

Approval of Contract #74-441-4 will allow Contractor to continue providing outpatient psychiatric services for

mentally ill adults in East County through June 30, 2017. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cynthia Belon,

925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: E Suisala,   M Wilhelm   

C. 68

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-441-4 with Matthew Littlefield, M.D., Inc.

521



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, patients requiring psychiatric care will not have access to Contractor’s services,

which may result in a reduction in the levels of service to the community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable

522



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#74-521 with Robert Stuart Streett, MD, an individual, in an amount not to exceed $174,720, to provide outpatient

psychiatric care services for the period from June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Mental Health Realignment. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under Contract #74-521 the Contractor will provide outpatient psychiatric care services, including diagnosing,

counseling, evaluating, and providing medical and therapeutic treatment to adults in Central Contra Costa County,

for the period from June 1, 2016 through May 31, 2017. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this contract is not approved, County’s clients will not have access to Contractor’s psychiatric care services.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cynthia Belon

957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: E SUISALA,   M WILHELM   

C. 69

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74-521 with Robert Stuart Streett, MD

523



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Children Ready For and

Succeeding in School”; “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing”; and “Communities that are Safe and Provide

a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”. Expected program outcomes include an increase in positive social

and emotional development as measured by the Child and Adolescent Functional Assessment Scale (CAFAS).

524



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-725-5 with Institute for Healthcare Improvement, a non-profit corporation, in an amount not to exceed

$1,260,000 to provide consulting and technical support services to Contra Costa Regional Medical Center’s

(CCRMC) Chief Executive Officer for the period from May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise I Funds. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under Contract #26-725-5 Contractor will provide consulting and technical support services for CCRMC’s Chief

Executive Officer, including but not limited to: strategic guidance, integration of physical and behavioral health

services and infrastructure improvement in executing the Public Hospital Redesign and Incentives in the Medi-Cal

(PRIME) project for the period from May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2019. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this contract is not approved, Contractor will not provide consulting and technical support for CCRMC’s Chief

Executive Officer. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: k Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 70

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Contract #26-725-5 with Institute for Healthcare Improvement

525



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

526



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health Services Department, to execute a

Purchase Order with Universal Specialty Vehicle, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $547,624 for the purchase of two

(2) mobile dental vehicles for the Health Care for the Homeless Program. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The mobile dental project costs will be funded by reimbursement from Medi-Cal patient visits, the predominant

coverage for the homeless population. Funding is included in the FY 16-17 budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

Dental clinics in CCHS health centers are full and not accepting new patients at this time. Vulnerable populations

such as homeless and children are often unable to get dental services in a timely manner. The purchase of two mobile

dental vehicles will allow CCHS to significantly expand access to dental services to children and youth as well as

homeless individuals throughout the county. The mobile units will be operated by staff from Public Health Clinic

Services and will be licensed by California Department of Public Health. CCHS will request the addition of these 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Daniel Peddycord,

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   M Wilhelm,   Bill Sorrell   

C. 71

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Purchase Order with Universal Specialty Vehicle, Inc. 

527



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

mobile dental units to the list of health center sites approved by the Health Resources and Services Administration,

which identifies health center sites serving homeless patients in Contra Costa County. The two mobile dental clinics

will allow CCHS to provide needed dental services in locations that are convenient for families, youth and homeless

individuals. Dental services will be provided at homeless shelters and other sites where the homeless receive services,

as well as school district sites that serve predominantly low income and homeless families throughout the county.

CCHS has extensive experience operating mobile clinics.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this Purchase Order is not approved, the County will not be able to purchase the mobile dental vehicles and there

will be no expansion of mobile dental services to school-aged children and the homeless population.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

CCHS’ Public Health Clinic Services Program provides services to school-aged children at school sites in five large

school districts in Contra Costa County. Approving this contract will allow HSD to increase access to dental services

for these children.

528



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

AUTHORIZE and APPROVE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute Software and Services

Agreement #23-596 with Emocha Mobile Health Inc., in an amount not to exceed $150,000 to provide Tuberculosis

Monitoring and Outreach software, equipment, system hosting and support for the period from May 1, 2016 through

April 30, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under Software and Services Agreement #23-596, the Contractor will provide Tuberculosis Monitoring and Outreach

software through its Contractor-hosted system, which will allow the Health Services Department and patients to track

laboratory measurements of the illness via telephone through April 30, 2019. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this contract is not approved, the County will not be able to implement Contractor’s tuberculosis monitoring and

outreach software therefore the County would have to call patients with laboratory results and capture them manually. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Runt,

335-8700

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   Brian Schroder,   M Wilhelm   

C. 72

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve a Software and Services Agreement #23-596 with Emocha Mobile Health, Inc.

529



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment Agreement #23-457-11 with Health Care Interpreter Network, a non-profit corporation, effective May 1,

2016 to amend Contract #23-457-9 to increase the total Contract Payment Limit by $13,418 from $173,086, to a new

payment limit of $186,504, with no change in the original term of July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 100% by Hospital Enterprise Fund I. This amendment modifies the Payment Provisions to

reflect a change in the quarterly payment for translation services. 

BACKGROUND: 

On July 28, 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #23-457-9 with Health Care Interpreter Network for

the provision of consultation and technical assistance with regard to the Healthcare Interpreter Network System

including, providing qualified foreign language and sign language interpretation services via video conferencing for

the period from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2017, including mutual indemnification. .

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Patrick Godley,

957-5405

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Tscott,   M Wilhelm   

C. 73

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Amendment #23-457-11 with Health Care Interpreter Network

530



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

At the time of negotiations, utilization was higher than expected. Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement

#23-457-11 will allow the Contractor to provide additional translation services through June 30, 2017.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, County will not receive additional translation services from this contractor.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

531



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health Services Department, to execute an amendment

to the Purchase Order with EBS Medical LLC to add $100,000 for a new total payment limit of $199,000 for

maintenance and service of specialty equipment through the Biomedical Department at the Contra Costa Regional

Medical Center (CCRMC) and the Contra Costa Health Centers, with no change in the term of September 1, 2015

through August 31, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

New and old equipment must be maintained and checked to ensure it works and functions properly before being used

on patients. The equipment includes minor equipment, blood pressure monitors, lighting source, and all other items

used by medical personnel. The CCRMC and the Contra Costa Health Centers have utilized EBS Medical LLC

maintenance personnel for a number of years. This vendor provides quality oriented, prompt and efficient personnel

for the maintenance and repairs of medical and dental equipment, and enables the CCRMC and the Contra Costa

Health Centers to provide optimum equipment to the medical staff and patients. Additional funds are needed due to

the expansion of the Brentwood and Antioch Health Centers. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   M Wilhelm,   Crystal Grayson   

C. 74

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve a Purchase Order Amendment wiht EBS Medical, LLC 

532



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this Purchase Order is not approved, we will not be able to cover the cost to service the equipment.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

533



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment Agreement #26-445-13 with Aaron K. Hayashi, M.D., Inc., a corporation, effective June 1, 2015 to

amend Contract #26-445-10 (as amended by Amendment Agreement #26-445-12) to increase the payment limit by

$117,000, from $1,911,000 to a new payment limit of $2,028,000, with no change in the original term of July 1, 2014

through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

On May 13, 2014, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-445-10 (as amended by Amendment Agreement

#26-445-12) with Aaron K. Hayashi, M.D., Inc. for the provision of radiology services, including, but not limited to,

clinical coverage, consultation, on-call, supervision and interpretation of CT Scans, MRIs, Ultrasounds, invasive

procedures and plain films at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC), for the period from July 1, 2014

through June 30, 2017. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah, M.D.,

925-370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   M Wilhelm   

C. 75

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Amendment #26-445-13 with Aaron K. Hayashi, M.D., Inc.

534



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

At the time of negotiations, the payment limit was based on target levels of utilization. However, the utilization

during the term of the agreement was higher than originally anticipated. At the request of the County, the Contractor

agreed to provide additional service hours due to an increase in service volume. Approval of Contract Amendment

Agreement #26-445-13 will allow the Contractor to provide additional hours of radiology services at CCRMC

through June 30, 2017.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, Contractor will not be paid for additional hours of radiology services provided at

CCRMC.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

535



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-794-2 with Sonya Wyrobek, an individual, in an amount not to exceed $180,000 to provide certified midwife

services at Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health Centers (CCRMC) for the period from June 1, 2016 through

May 31, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Hospital Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase) 

BACKGROUND: 

In June 2015, the County Administrator approved and the Purchasing Services Manager executed Contract #26-794

(as amended by Contract Amendment Agreement #26-794-1), with Sonya Wyrobek, to provide certified midwife

services at Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health Centers (CCRMC) for the period from April 1, 2015 through

May 31, 2016.

Approval of Contract #26-794-2 will allow Contractor to continue to provide certified midwife services at CCRMC

through May 31, 2019. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this contract is not approved, County will not receive midwife services from this Contractor. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Samir Shah, M.D.,

370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   M Wilhelm   

C. 76

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Contract #26-794-2 with Sonya Wyrobek

536



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

537



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health Services Department, to execute a

Blanket Purchase Order with Medline Industries, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $27,000,000 for medical equipment

and supplies of all types for Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Contra Costa Health Centers from

June 27, 2016 through June 26, 2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% funding is included in Hospital Enterprise Fund I Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

The main distributor of medical products for CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Clinics has been Professional

Hospital Supply (PHS) for many years. PHS has been purchased by Medline Industries, Inc. It is now necessary to

execute a new Blanket Purchase Order with Medline so that the purchasing of medical products and equipment for

CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Clinics can continue unabated. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this Purchase Order is not approved, CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Clinics will be unable to purchase many of

the crucial medical items needed for patient care. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   M Wilhelm,   Margaret Harris   

C. 77

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve a Blanket Purchase Order with Medline Industries

538



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

539



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health Services Department, to execute a

Purchase Order with Philips Healthcare Inc., in the amount of $136,388.71 for the purchase of ventilators at the

Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC) and Contra Costa Health Centers for the period from May 1, 2016

through November 30, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% funding is included in the Hospital Enterprise Fund I Budget 

BACKGROUND: 

CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Centers have ventilators that are no longer supported by the manufacturer which

requires the rental of equipment from a 3rd party vendor. Philips Healthcare provides the most versatile and reliable

ventilator to improve patient care and treatment of respiratory afflictions. This will enable CCRMC and Contra Costa

Health Centers to greatly reduce or eliminate the need to rent the required equipment to treat our patient population. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Anna Roth,

370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   M Wilhelm,   Crystal Grayson   

C. 78

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Purchase Order with Philips Healthcare Inc. 

540



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this purchase is not approved, CCRMC and Contra Costa Health Centers will be required to continue renting the

equipment to treat respiratory patients, because the hospitals ventilators are no longer supported.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable

541



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Information Officer, or designee, to execute a contract amendment with

CherryRoad Technologies, Inc., effective June 7, 2016, to increase the payment limit by $302,640 to a new payment

limit of $6,923,490 for additional technical assistance to upgrade the County's PeopleSoft software system. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The $6,923,490 is budgeted under Org #1695 FY 2014-2015, FY 2015-2016, and FY 2016-2017, supported through

countywide inter-departmental charges to all departments. 

BACKGROUND: 

The PeopleSoft Human Capital Management (HCM) system is currently used to process the County’s payroll, in

addition to maintaining human resources and employee benefits records. The original contract with CherryRoad

Technologies, Inc., provided for the contractor to perform a fit/gap analysis, infrastructure assessment and initial

upgrade tasks to upgrade PeopleSoft HCM version 8.8 to version 9.2, at a cost up to $1,200,000.

The County and contractor first amended the contract in September 2015 to provide that the Contractor would host

nine application test environments, at a cost of up to $150,000.

The County and contractor amended the contract a second time in November 2015 to begin the upgrade tasks to

upgrade PeopleSoft HCM version 8.8 to version 9.2 at a cost of up to $4,334,950.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Ed Woo

925-383-2688

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 79

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Ed Woo, Chief Information Officer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CherryRoad Technologies, Inc., Contract Amendment No. 6 

542



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The County and contractor amended the contract a third time in December 2015 to purchase licenses and implement

the Taleo Recruitment and Onboarding application, which will be hosted by Oracle on its servers and interface with

the PeopleSoft HCM system at a cost of up to $467,360.

The County and contractor amended the contract a fourth time February 2016 to acquire additional Contractor

systems analysis services at a cost of up to $307,420.

The County and contractor amended the contract a fifth time in April 2016 to acquire an additional contractor

resource that would lead the Organization Change Management at a cost of $161,120.

The proposed sixth amendment is to extend the services of the contractor to support the PeopleSoft Upgrade project's

new implementation of Benefits Administration Module through testing, production support, and employee benefits

Open Enrollment at the cost of $223,440. Additionally, the proposed sixth amendment extends the contractor's

hosting of nine application test environments through December 2016, at the cost of $79,200.

In accordance with Administrative Bulletin No 611.0, County Departments are required to obtain Board approval for

single item purchases over $100,000. The County Administrator’s Office has reviewed this request and recommends

approval.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Failure to approve the contract amendment will decrease the success of the PeopleSoft upgrade project, with a lack of

organization and communication between the departments, which may affect payroll.

543



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute a program agreement and blanket

purchase order with Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $8,000,000, for office

supplies for the period September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2018, with two additional one-year options to renew. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Office supply costs paid by County Departments. (100% County User Departments) 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County Purchasing Services is requesting approval of a Program Agreement and Blanket Purchase

Order to be used by County Departments for the ordering of office products and supplies. Staples Contract and

Commercial, Inc., doing business as Staples Advantage is one of two companies selected to provide products to the

County. Prices are based on the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) agreement No. 010615. Blanket Purchase

Order covering all departments allows the County to consolidate purchases and maximize savings. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Without a blanket purchase order, departments would select their own office supply vendors thereby increasing costs

and duplicating effort. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Gould

925-313-2151

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 80

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order for Staples Advantage

544



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

545



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute a program agreement and blanket

purchase order with MyOfficeProducts, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $12,000,000, for office supplies for the

period from September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2018, with two additional one-year options to renew,

Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Office supply costs paid by County Departments. (100% County User Departments) 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County Purchasing Services is requesting approval of a program agreement and blanket purchase order

to be used by County Departments for the ordering of office products and supplies. MyOfficeProducts, Inc., is one of

two companies selected to provide products to the County. Prices are based on the National Association of State

Procurement Officials (NASPO), and Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) agreement PA5738. A blanket

purchase order covering all departments allows the County to consolidate purchases and maximize savings. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Without a blanket purchase order, departments would select their own office supply vendors, increasing costs and

duplicating effort. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  David Gould

925-313-2151

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 81

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order for MyOfficeProducts, Inc.

546



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

ECS Imaging, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $301,600 to provide technical assistance and services related to the

conversion of department electronic data into Laserfiche Document Management System, for the period July 1, 2016

through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No impact to the County General Fund. Land use and building permit fees will cover the costs for these specialized

electronic file indexing services. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) contracted with ECS Imaging, Inc., to reorganize and

index data, documents, and images of more recent building permit files that had been scanned into electronic format.

These efforts enabled DCD to expeditiously fulfill the public’s request to review land use and building permit files by

reducing the time staff spent to produce requested files. DCD continues to have several years of older land use and

building permit files that must be both scanned and then indexed correctly to assure that searching the electronic files

results in accurate retrieval of data, documents and images for staff and for the public. ECS Imaging, Inc., verifies

data and images returned from scanning and performs regular quality control review to maintain the accuracy of

indexing. DCD has consulted with Local 2700 regarding the use of ECS Imaging, Inc., for these indexing services

and has concurrence to renew the contract for a one year term to June 30, 2017. It is DCD’s plan to gradually 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Victoria Mejia 925-674-7726 or

Raymond Wong 674-7897

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 82

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract - ECS Imaging

547



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

phase out the scanning/indexing services contract provided by ECS Imaging, Inc., and gradually transition this

work to full-time county employees under the classification of Information Services Assistant II.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Land use project and building permit information will not be available in electronic format in an organized,

cataloged electronic document management system. Additional staff time and costs will have to be devoted to

researching the physical location of the archived/boxed paper file(s) at offsite storage locations to produce

requested files to be reviewed. These actions will cause significant delay for DCD to respond to internal staff and

Public Records Act requests in a timely manner.

ATTACHMENTS

548



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

Kevin Blatter dba Delta Bay Consulting for management consulting services in an amount not to exceed $298,700

for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$298,700: 10% County, 45% State; 45% Federal (EHSD Administrative Overhead) 

BACKGROUND: 

Contracted services to include, but not limited, monitor the ongoing status of the Employment and Human Services

Department's (EHSD) initiatives, review and monitor Information Technology projects, analyze business processes,

develop a system for measuring and reporting the average caseload per worker and determining staffing level needs,

and provide training and guidance to various levels of staff indicated by specific projects and as assigned by the

EHSD Director. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Strategic planning processes and management consulting services would be limited. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres,

313-1717

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 83

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Management Consultant

549



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

550



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Chief Information Officer, or designee, to execute a Sales, Software License and

Services Agreement including indemnity obligations, with Kronos, Incorporated, in an amount not to exceed

$115,688.29 for software licensing, technical support and maintenance for the County's automated time keeping

system for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$115,688.29. The cost is budgeted under Fiscal Year 16/17, Employee Benefits Org# 1695. 

BACKGROUND: 

On March 19, 1996 the Board of Supervisors approved a hardware and software package to replace the current

Human Resources, Payroll and Employee system. The Department of Information Technology initiates renewal of

software license maintenance from Kronos, Incorporated, on behalf of Human Resources' Employee Benefits

Division. The software support services covers Kronos' WorkForce product.

Due to the age of the 1996 Agreement, County is re-documenting the license and support via the new Sales, Software

and License Agreement. The new agreement requires the County to indemnify the Contractor for any losses arising

out of the County's violation of applicable laws in using the software. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Ed Woo (925)

383-2688

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 84

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Ed Woo, Chief Information Officer

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Kronos Workforce Software Support Sservices

551



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

>

In accordance with Administrative Bulletin No 611.0, County Departments are required to obtain Board approval for

single item purchases over $100,000. The County Administrator’s Office has reviewed this request and recommends

approval.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

This is proprietary software that can be purchased only from the manufacturer. Software licensing and support is

necessary for the County's continued use of the automated timekeeping system.

552



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment with Ambient Air, LLC (Contract # C49628) to increase the payment limit by $105,000 to a new

payment limit of $200,000 to purchase items and/or services needed to provide home weatherization services to low

income residents throughout Contra Costa County, with no change to the original contract period of December 1,

2015 through July 31, 2017. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The additional purchase amount ($105,000) is fully reimbursable through contracts with the State of California

Department of Community Services and Development to expend various State and federal grant funds for a variety of

weatherization projects throughout the county. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) has partnered with the Employment and Human Services

Department (EHSD) for the past 20 years to provide energy saving home improvements to low income families

throughout unincorporated Contra Costa County, as well as the 19 cities in the county.

This funding is provided by State and federal grant programs including, but not limited to, the Low Income Home

Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP), the Energy Crisis Intervention Program (ECIP), the Department of Energy

(DOE), and the Cap and Trade Auction Funds for the Low Income Weatherization Program 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Laura Glass

925-674-7834

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 85

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Weatherization Purchase Order

553



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

(LIWP) to reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions.

With these grants, the Weatherization Program may provide homes with hot water heaters, furnaces, refrigerators,

microwaves, doors, windows, LED (light emitting diode) light bulbs, LED night lights, Tier 2 advanced power

strips, occupancy sensors, weather-stripping, ceiling fans, and attic insulation.

Homes receive a blower door test (a diagnostic tool to locate and correct air infiltration), and homes with gas

appliances receive a combustion appliance safety test that checks for carbon monoxide gas leakage. Homes with

gas appliances are provided with a carbon monoxide alarm.

Ambient Air, LLC, will repair, replace or provide heating and air conditioning systems to low income households

through the weatherization program. This service is required by the contract between the County and the State

Department of Community Services and Development. The increase in the budget is needed to expend additional

funding from the State to the County.

Under its grant funding contract, the Weatherization Program is required to meet minimum unit production goals

(number of homes weatherized) by the end of its grant contract term, July 31, 2017. Failure to maintain the

required production goals may result in the State reallocating our share of funding to other counties and could

jeopardize our future funding. These contracts will allow the Weatherization Program to have ready access to

heaters and other necessary supplies and equipment to weatherize homes and meet production goals.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The purchase of replacement of heating systems, repairs to these systems and other services necessary to

implement the Weatherization Program would not occur.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Approval of this item will enable the Weatherization Program replace or repair heaters that improve health, safety,

comfort and quality of life for children residing in the households served.

ATTACHMENTS

554



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

RECEIVE 2015 Annual Report submitted by the Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC), as

recommended by Supervisor Gioia. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

On December 16, 2008, the Board of Supervisors adopted policies for Municipal Advisory Councils requiring all

MACS to submit annual reports. 

This report (attached) includes 2015 members, attendance, accomplishments, and concerns. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kate Rauch

510-231-8691

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 86

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Gioia, District I Supervisor

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accept the 2015 Annual Report of the Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC) 

555



ATTACHMENTS

KMAC 2015 Annual

Report 

556



Annual Report 2015 
Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC) 

 
Office of Supervisor John Gioia 

1170 San Pablo Avenue, Suite D, El Cerrito CA 94530 
Meetings held;: 7 p.m. last Tuesday of every month 

At Kensington Community Center, 55 Arlington Avenue, Kensington 
 

Members:  
Seat 1 Catherine Engberg 

Seat 2 Patrick Tahara - Chair 

Seat 3 open   

Seat 4 Christopher Brydon 

Seat 5 Melissa Holmes Snyder  

Alt. 1  open  

Alt. 2  Walt Gillfillan 

 

Attendance: 

 
  1/6        1/27     2/24     3/31     4/28      6/30      7/24      8/25      9/29         10/27      12/01  
Tahara x x x x x x x x x x x 

Engberg x x x x x x x x x x x 
Brydon  x x x x x x  x x x 

Snyder x x x  x x x x  x x 
Gillfillan  x x x  x x x x x x x 

 
Total building permit reviews: 18   
Average per meeting: .6 
 
Other Matters discussed:  
2/24/15 – CCC Urban Farm Animal Ordinance (proposed) (Kate Rauch, Supervisor John Gioia) 
6/30/15 – EBMUD drought preparation plans (Sharla Sullivan)  
 
Concerns: 

 Filling the two vacant seats. Supervisor Gioia is recruiting and interviewing candidates. 

 Improving communication with CCC Planning and Development, including the timely delivery of 
building permit applications before scheduled meetings.   

 Longstanding interest in having a “Youth Member.” 
 
Finances: The KMAC currently has no budget, and neither receives or spends money.  
 
 

557



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to submit the Contra

Costa County Area on Aging Area Plan for fiscal years 2016 through 2020 to the California Department of Aging

and AUTHORIZE the Chair, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors to sign the letter of Transmital. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

The Contra Costa County Area on Aging (AAA) provides services to older residents of the County. The AAA

continues to provide, through contracts, congregate meals, legal assistance, in-home supportive services registry, adult

day care, errand and escort services, transportation, Alzheimer's day care, resource center services, respite registry,

Brown Bag food services, and senior companion programs. In addition, AAA directly provides information and

assistance, disease prevention and health promotion information services, and the Health Insurance Counseling and

Advocacy Program (HICAP). AAA has developed services for the Family Caregiver Support Program providing

financial, legal, and medical education, multicultural connection program, and assistive technology 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Elaine Burres,

313-1717

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 87

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Conta Costa County Area Agency on Aging 2016-2020 Area Plan

558



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

programs.

AAA continues to provide program development, coordination, administration, and planning to enhance the lives

of older residents in Contra Costa County.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without submission of the fiscal years 2016 through 2020 County Plan, Contra Costa County Area on Aging

would be out of compliance with the California Department of Aging funding requirements.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

AAA FY 2016 through 2020 Area Plan 

559



560



561



562



563



564



565



566



567



568



569



570



571



572



573



574



575



576



577



578



579



580



581



582



583



584



585



586



587



588



589



590



591



592



593



594



595



596



597



598



599



600



601



602



603



604



605



606



607



608



609



610



611



612



613



614



615



616



617



618



619



620



621



622



623



624



625



626



627



628



629



630



631



632



633



634



635



636



637



638



639



640



641



642



643



644



645



646



647



648



649



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute on behalf of the County,

Unpaid Student Training Agreement #22-845-4 with University of the Pacific, an educational institution to provide

supervised field instruction in the County’s Public Health Division to Physical Therapy students for the period from

September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2021.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None, this is a non-financial agreement.

BACKGROUND: 

The purpose of this agreement is to provide University of the Pacific students with the opportunity to integrate

academic knowledge with applied skills at progressively higher levels of performance and responsibility. Supervised

fieldwork experience for students is considered 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Dan Peddycord,

313-6712

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   M Wilhelm   

C. 88

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve Agreement #22-845-4 with University of the Pacific for Unpaid Student Training 

650



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

to be an integral part of both educational and professional preparation. The Health Services Department can provide

the requisite field education, while at the same time, benefiting from the students’ services to patients.

On September 17, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #22-845-3 with University of the Pacific for the

provision of supervised fieldwork instruction experience for physical therapy students with County’s Public Health

Division, for the period from September 1, 2013 through August 31, 2016.

Approval of Unpaid Student Training Agreement #22-845-4 with University of the Pacific will allow students to

receive supervised fieldwork instruction experience in the County’s Public Health Division through August 31, 2021.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this agreement is not approved, the students will not receive supervised fieldwork instruction experience in

County’s Public Health Division.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

651



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE amendments to the Conflict of Interest Code for Delta Diablo. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

Delta Diablo has amended its Conflict of Interest Code and submitted the revised Code to the Board of Supervisors

for approval pursuant to Government Code sections 87306 and 87306.5.

The recommended changes include clarification of filing location for the Business Services Director and Finance

Manager, the addition and elimination of positions designated to file conflict of interest statements, and updating the

disclosure categories for certain positions. These changes will ensure that the Conflict of Interest Code accurately

reflects the current positions and organizational structure in use by Delta Diablo. A red-lined version of the Conflict

of Interest Code is included as Attachment 1. A final version of the Conflict of Interest Code is included as

Attachment 2. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cynthia Schwerin, Deputy County

Counsel, (925) 335-1800

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: David Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors,   Cynthia Schwerin, Deputy County Counsel,   Denise Cappucini Jones, Delta Diablo, Office Manager   

C. 89

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Sharon L. Anderson, County Counsel

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Conflict of Interest Code Amendment for Delta Diablo

652



ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 

Attachment 2 

653



654



655



656



657



658



659



660



661



662



663



664



665



666



667



668



669



670



671



672



673



674



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Adopt the draft Mental Health Services Act Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan Update for Fiscal Year

2016/17 as proposed by the Behavioral Health Director and Health Services Director; and 

AUTHORIZE and DIRECT the Chair of the Board of Supervisors to sign and send a letter to that effect to the Mental

Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission (MHSOAC) to inform the MHSOAC of their approval of

the adoption of this Plan Update. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Adoption of the Mental Health Services Act Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan Update, Fiscal Year 2016/17

assures continued MHSA funding for Fiscal Year 2016/17 in the amount of $43,114,746. 

BACKGROUND: 

Proposition 63 was passed by California voters in the November 2004 election. Now known as the Mental Health

Services Act (MHSA), the legislation provides public mental health funding by imposing an additional one percent

tax on individual taxable income in excess of one 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Cynthia Belon,

957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   Marcy Wilhelm,   Erin McCarty   

C. 90

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Mental Health Services Act (Proposition 63): Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan Update for Fiscal Year

2016/17

675



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

million dollars. There are a total of five MHSA components which have been enacted out over time by the State

with the goal of creating a better program of mental health services and supports in California’s public mental

health systems. The five components include: Community Services and Supports; Prevention and Early

Intervention; Workforce Education and Training; Capital Facilities and Technology; and Innovation. There are

multiple programs operated within each component. This is a state mandated program under Welfare &

Institutions Code.

ATTACHMENTS

Final Plan 

676



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contra Costa County 

Mental Health Services Act             
Plan Update 

Fiscal Year 2016 ‐ 2017 

 

677



 

2 
 

  

678



 

3 
 

Introduction  
We are pleased to present Contra Costa County Behavioral Health Services (CCBHS) 
Fiscal Year 2016-17 Plan Update to the integrated Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) 
Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan (Three Year Plan).  This Three Year Plan 
started July 1, 2014, and integrates the components of Community Services and 
Supports (CSS), Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI), Innovation (INN), Workforce 
Education and Training (WET), and Capital Facilities/Information Technology (CF/TN).   

This Plan Update describes programs that are funded by MHSA, what they will do, and 
how much money will be set aside to fund these programs.  Also, the Plan Update will 
describe what will be done to evaluate their effectiveness and ensure they meet the 
intent and requirements of the Mental Health Services Act. 

California approved Proposition 63 in November, 2004, and the Mental Health Services 
Act became law.  The Act provides significant additional funding to the existing public 
mental health system, and combines prevention services with a full range of integrated 
services to treat the whole person.  With the goal of wellness, recovery and self-
sufficiency, the intent of the law is to reach out and include those most in need and 
those who have been traditionally underserved.  Services are to be consumer driven, 
family focused, based in the community, culturally and linguistically competent, and 
integrated with other appropriate health and social services.  Funding is to be provided 
at sufficient levels to ensure that counties can provide each child, transition age youth, 
adult and senior with the necessary mental health services and supports set forth in 
their treatment plan.  Finally, the Act requires this Three Year Plan be developed with 
the active participation of local stakeholders in a community program planning process. 

Plan Changes for FY 2016-17.  Significant changes to the Three Year Plan that are 
incorporated in this year’s Plan Update include: 

 A description of this year’s Community Program Planning Process (pages 26 
to 29). 

 Changes to the Adult Full Service Partnership program (pages 34 to 36). 
 The implementation of the Assisted Outpatient Treatment Program (pages 36 

to 37), and description of its proposed evaluation (page 45). 
 Changes to the description of the Miller Wellness Center (pages 42 to 43). 
 Adjustments to CSS (page 46), and INN (pages 61 to 65) component budget 

line items to more closely align with projected expenditures.  Component totals 
are not affected. 

 A description of the passage and potential impact of new PEI (page 47) and 
INN regulations (page 61). 

 The Budget (pages 73 to 74) reflects increased projected revenues to reflect 
current estimates.  Funding summaries indicate sufficient MHSA funds are 
available to fully fund authorized budgeted amounts for FY 2016-17. 

679



 

4 
 

 An alphabetized Program and Plan Element Profiles Table of Contents (pages 
B-1 to B-2).  

 

  

680



 

5 
 

Table of Contents 
     Introduction…………………………………………………………………………………..3 

Vision…………………………………………………………………………………………7 

The Community Program Planning Process……………………………………………..9 

- For Fiscal Year 2014-15…………………………………………………………..10 
- For Fiscal Year 2015-16…………………………………………………………. 19 
- For Fiscal Year 2016-17…………………………………………………………..26 

The Plan…………………………………………………………………………………….31 

- Community Services and Supports (CSS)…………………………………….. 31 
- Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI)…………………………………………47 
- Innovation (INN)……………………………………………………………………61 
- Workforce Education and Training (WET)………………………………………67 
- Capital Facilities/Information Technology (CF/TN)…………………………….71 

The Budget…………………………………………………………….…………………...73  

Evaluating the Plan………………………………………………………………………..75 

Acknowledgments…………………………………………………………………………77 

Appendices 

- Mental Health Service Maps………………………………………………….....A-1 
- Program and Plan Element Profiles…………………………………………….B-1 

o Program and Plan Element Profiles Table of Contents…………………..B-1 
- Glossary………………………………………………………………………...…C-1 
- Certifications………………………………………………………………………D-1  
- Funding Summaries…………………………………………..………………….E-1 
- Public Comment and Hearing…………………………………………………...F-1 
- Board Resolution…………………………………………………………………G-1 

 

 

Note.  Program and plan element profiles and a glossary section are included in the 
Appendices to provide more information regarding a specific program or plan element, 
and to assist in better understanding terms that are used.   

 

681



 

6 
 

 

 

  

682



 

7 
 

Vision 
 

The Mental Health Services Act serves as a catalyst for the creation of a framework that 
calls upon members of our community to work together to facilitate change and 
establish a culture of cooperation, participation and innovation.  We recognize the need 
to improve services for individuals and families by addressing their complex behavioral 
health needs.  This is an ongoing expectation.  We need to continually challenge 
ourselves by working to improve a system that pays particular attention to individuals 
and families who need us the most, and may have the most difficult time accessing 
care.   
 
Our consumers, their families and our service providers describe mental health care 
that works best by highlighting the following themes:    
 
Access.  Programs and care providers are most effective when they serve those with 
mental health needs without regard to Medi-Cal eligibility or immigration status.  They 
provide a warm, inviting environment, and actively and successfully address the issues 
of transportation to and from services, wait times, availability after hours, services that 
are culturally and linguistically competent, and services that are performed where 
individuals live.  

Capacity.  Care providers are most appreciated when they are able to take the time to 
determine with the individual and his or her family the level and type of care that is 
needed and appropriate, coordinate necessary health, mental health and ancillary 
resources, and then are able to take the time to successfully partner with the individual 
and his or her family to work through the mental health issues. 

Integration.  Mental health care works best when health and behavioral health 
providers, allied service professionals, public systems such as law enforcement, 
education and social services, and private community and faith-based organizations 
work as a team.  Effective services are the result of multiple services coordinated to a 
successful resolution. 

We honor this input by envisioning a system of care that supports independence, hope, 
and healthy lives by making accessible behavioral health services that are responsive, 
integrated, compassionate and respectful. 

 

Cynthia Belon,  L.C.S.W.                                                                                           
Behavioral Health Services Director                                                                                                          

683



 

8 
 

 

  

684



 

9 
 

The Community Program Planning Process 

 
The County has utilized the community program planning process to 1) identify issues 
related to mental illness that result from a lack of mental health services and supports, 
2) analyze mental health needs, and 3) identify priorities and strategies to meet these 
mental health needs. 

In 2006, CCBHS completed its first community program planning process under MHSA, 
and received funding for the Community Services and Supports component of the Act.  
The Prevention and Early Intervention component was approved in 2010, and the 
remaining components of Workforce, Education and Training, Innovation, Capital 
Facilities and Information Technology soon followed.  Additional programs and services 
were incrementally approved and added each succeeding year as service needs were 
identified by means of the community program planning process.   

CCBHS has consolidated all of these components into a single Plan, and its current 
MHSA funded programs and services were included in the Fiscal Year 2013-14 Plan 
Update. 

In addition to the above community program planning processes, CCBHS continues to 
provide support and seeks counsel from an active stakeholder body, entitled the 
Consolidated Planning Advisory Workgroup (CPAW).  Over the years these stakeholder 
representatives have provided input to the Behavioral Health Services Director as each 
MHSA component was developed and implemented.  For the Three Year Plan, CPAW 
has recommended that the Plan provide a more comprehensive approach that links 
MHSA funded services and supports to prioritized needs, evaluates their effectiveness 
and fidelity to the intent of the Act, and informs future use of MHSA funds.  Thus the 
Plan can provide direction for continually improving not only MHSA funded services, but 
also influencing the County’s entire Behavioral Health System. 

Overview.  With one million residents Contra Costa County is comprised of three 
distinct regions in the West, Central and Eastern parts of the county.  It is estimated that 
potentially 60,000 of these individuals may be adults who have a serious mental illness, 
or are children and youth who have been diagnosed with a serious emotional disorder.  
Many of these individuals are faced with the compounding debilitating effects of poverty; 
the daily struggle with the basic necessities of food, clothing, employment, 
transportation, health care and a safe place to live.  With the addition of MHSA funded 
services and supports CCBHS now provides services to approximately 20,000 
individuals who have a serious mental illness or serious emotional disturbance, and who 
cannot afford private mental health treatment.  This ranks Contra Costa County’s 

685



 

10 
 

performance for providing services to this potentially eligible population in the top 25% 
of counties throughout the state.  However, it is reasonable to conclude that the County 
will continue to operate in an environment where there are more people in need of 
public mental health services than there are resources to meet this need.   

Community Program Planning Process for Fiscal Year 2014-15 

A comprehensive community program planning process was initiated in Fiscal Year 
2013-14 in order to inform the direction of the Three Year Plan.           

Assessment of Need.  During the months of September and October of 2013, CCBHS 
initiated an assessment of need process in order to provide a preliminary identification 
of issues related to mental illness, and to assess mental health needs.   

Staff conducted a series of site visits to interview both individuals who provide services 
and individuals who receive services.  These consumers, their families and mental 
health professionals were considered “key informants” who could provide a preliminary 
assessment of public mental needs throughout the county.  A stratified sampling of 25 
CCBHS programs were selected to ensure representation from 1) all three regions of 
the county, 2) all four age groups (children, transition age youth, adults and older adults, 
3) both county and contract operated services, and 4) all types of services, to include 
clinics, full service partnership programs, housing programs, wellness and recovery 
centers, prevention and early intervention programs, and CCBH administrative staff.   

The method for participation was small group discussions that were supplemented by 
surveys in English and Spanish that could be completed and mailed in by individuals 
who either chose to provide written input, or were not available for scheduled 
discussions.  The agenda for the group discussions and format for the written surveys 
were the same; namely, the participants were asked to discuss 1) what the program, 
service provider or agency does well, 2) what the program, service provider or agency 
needs to improve upon, and 3) what needed mental health services and supports are 
missing.   

Over 300 consumers, family members, line staff, supervisors and senior staff actively 
participated in the discussions and/or completed surveys.  Host agency staff arranged 
for consumers and family members to participate with them (in some cases separately) 
in the discussions, although all individuals were considered stakeholders without 
designation of affiliation during the discussions. 

A summary of the discussions and surveys was completed for each of the 25 sites, and 
the detailed results of this preliminary needs assessment was made available for the 
subsequent consumer, family member and service provider focus groups and the 
community forums that were conducted in January through March of 2014. 

686



 

11 
 

Focus Groups and Community Forums.  Resource Development Associates (RDA) 
was contracted with to provide independent facilitation of the focus group and 
community forum phases of the community program planning process.  Individuals with 
lived mental health consumer experience co-facilitated these group discussions with 
RDA staff in order to foster a safe environment for individuals to freely discuss issues 
they may not otherwise feel comfortable discussing.        

Focus Groups.  232 consumers and family members and 50 service providers met in 
small groups, provided their perceptions of priority mental health needs, and suggested 
ideas to address these needs.  Eighteen consumer and family focus groups were 
conducted in all three regions of the County, with recruitment to each age group, 
underserved communities, persons experiencing homelessness, persons monolingual 
in Spanish, and individuals identifying as lesbian, gay, bi-sexual, transgender, or 
questioning their sexual identity.  Four service provider focus groups were conducted, 
covering all geographic regions.  RDA developed reports with participant feedback on 
strengths, gaps, barriers and proposed solutions for service access, quality, and 
sufficiency of services. 

Community Forums.  Approximately 150 members of the public participated in three 
community forums that were held in the western, central and eastern parts of the 
county.  RDA presented the accumulated input from the needs assessment and focus 
group events, and solicited additional feedback. 

Finally, RDA presented the results of the needs assessment, focus groups and 
community forums to the Consolidated Planning Advisory Workgroup, with the Mental 
Health Commission invited to attend.  This event was also open to the public, and all in 
attendance were invited to provide input.   

The full preliminary needs assessment report and Resource Development’s subsequent 
report on the community program planning process can be found at: 
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/pdf/2014-0417-CCMHSA-Consoildated-Report.pdf .                             

Results.  The following are broad themes taken from these detailed reports that enable 
informed decision-making regarding program direction and evaluation efforts.  
Stakeholders participating in the community program planning process identified the 
following significant shortfalls as priority needs, and weighed in on strategies to improve 
access to services, quality and levels of service provided, integration of effort, 
accountability, and stakeholder participation in planning and evaluation.  Each theme 
includes a cross reference of where relevant program or plan elements are contained in 
the Plan.  This Plan’s chapter on Evaluating the Plan outlines a process by which each 
of the funded programs and plan elements will be assessed for the extent to which they 
address these needs.  

687



 

12 
 

Access.   

 Getting to and from services.  The cost of transportation and the County’s 
geographical challenges make access to services a continuing priority.  Flexible 
financial assistance with both public and private transportation, training on how to 
use public transportation, driving individuals to and from appointments, and 
bringing services to where individuals are located, are all strategies needing 
strengthening and coordinating. 

o Relevant program/plan elements:  Transportation assets and flexible funds 
to assist consumers get to and from services are included in supports 
provided in Full Service Partnerships.  MHSA purchased vehicles to 
augment children, adult and older adult county operated clinic 
transportation assets, and additional staff are being hired through MHSA 
funding to drive consumers to and from appointments.  A proposed 
Innovation Component program is being developed to provide a 
comprehensive, multi-faceted approach to transportation needs.  

 Navigating the system.  Mental health and its allied providers, such as primary 
care, alcohol and other drug services, housing and homeless services, vocational 
services, educational settings, social services and the criminal justice system 
provide a complexity of eligibility and paperwork requirements that can be 
defeating.  Just knowing what and where services are can be a challenge.  Easy 
access to friendly, knowledgeable individuals who can ensure connection to 
appropriate services is critical.  Suggested strategies include expanding the 
system navigation capacity by use of trained peer and family partners (both paid 
and volunteer), strengthening system emphasis on active collaboration among 
service providers, and improving timely response and efficiency of the County’s 
telephone access line. 

o Relevant program/plan elements:  Family partners are stationed at the 
children’s county operated clinics to assist family members participate in 
wraparound services.  Clinicians are stationed at adult operated clinics to 
assist consumers with rapid access and connectivity to services.  The 
Women Embracing Life and Learning (WELL) program in the Innovation 
component has a public health nurse assist participants navigate health 
and behavioral health resources.  The Workforce Education and Training 
Component contracts with NAMI to provide family to family training.  
Outside the scope of this Plan Behavioral Health Services has focused 
attention on improving the County’s Access Line as a single source of 
entry to mental health, alcohol and other drugs, and homeless services.     

 Cultural/linguistic appropriate outreach and engagement.  Focus groups 
underscored that mental health stigma and non-dominant culture differences 
continue to provide barriers to seeking and sustaining mental health care.  

688



 

13 
 

Emphasis should continue on recruiting and retaining cultural and linguistically 
competent service providers (especially psychiatrists), training and technical 
assistance emphasis on treating the whole person, and the importance of 
providing on-going staff training on cultural specific treatment modalities.  Also, 
culture-specific service providers providing outreach and engagement should 
assist their consumers navigate all levels of service that is provided in the 
behavioral health system.  Transition age youth, to include lesbian, gay, bi-
sexual, transgender and questioning youth, who live in at-risk environments feel 
particularly vulnerable to physical harassment and bullying.  Stakeholders 
continued to emphasize MHSA’s role in funding access to all levels of service for 
those individuals who are poor and not Medi-Cal eligible. 

o Relevant program/plan elements:  Prevention and Innovation programs 
provide outreach and engagement to individuals and underserved 
populations who are at-risk for suffering the debilitating effects of serious 
mental illness.  These programs are culture specific, and will be evaluated 
by how well they assist individuals from non-dominant cultures obtain the 
cultural and linguistically appropriate mental health care needed.  The full 
service partnership programs in the Community Services and Supports 
component are to provide bi-lingual staff on their teams.  The training and 
technical assistance category of the Workforce Education and Training 
component utilizes MHSA funding to sensitize service providers to the 
issues impacting cultural awareness and understanding, and mental 
health access and service delivery for underserved cultural and ethnic 
populations.        

Capacity.  

 Serve those who need it the most.  Through MHSA funding the County has 
developed designated programs for individuals with serious mental illness who 
have been deemed to be in need of a full spectrum of services.  These are 
described in the full service partnership category of the Community Services and 
Supports component.  In spite of these programs, stakeholders report that a 
number of individuals who have been most debilitated by the effects of mental 
illness continue to cycle through the most costly levels of care without success.  
Strategies put forth are to enact Assembly Bill 1421 (Laura’s Law), and 
implement elements of the law that more assertively applies a comprehensive, 
multi-disciplinary service response, such as that described in the assisted out-
patient treatment model.  Also, stakeholders recommended that full service 
partner programs develop outcome data that could help determine and improve 
the level to which the most severely disabled are served.  

689



 

14 
 

o Relevant program/plan elements:  In FY 2014-15, the County Board of 
Supervisors passed a resolution to enact Assembly Bill 1421, or Laura’s 
Law, and authorized MHSA funding for the accompanying assisted out-
patient treatment model to be implemented in FY 2015-16.  Also in FY 
2014-15 two new full service partnership programs, one for transition age 
youth and one for adults, were started in the Eastern part of the county.  
Their impact should be felt in coming years.  The chapter entitled 
Evaluating the Plan describes a comprehensive program and fiscal review 
process that includes addressing whether programs serve those who need 
the service and achieve the outcomes that have been agreed upon.        

 Crisis response.  Response to crisis situations occurring in the community 
needs to be improved for both adults and children.  Crisis response now primarily 
consists of psychiatric emergency services located at the Contra Costa Regional 
Medical Center (CCRMC).  There are few more appropriate and less costly 
alternatives.  Suggested strategies included implementing the much anticipated 
crisis residential facility and assessment and recovery center being built and co-
located with the CCRMC, developing mobile crisis teams, improving partnership 
with law enforcement, and building coordinated follow-up and support for 
individuals and their families after a crisis event.  Stakeholders emphasized that 
crisis response from mental health providers needs to be available outside 
normal business hours.  

o Relevant program/plan elements:  Hope House, a crisis residential facility, 
is now fully operational, and the Miller Wellness Center (formerly known 
as the assessment and recovery center), opened its behavioral health 
wing in FY 2014-15.  CCBHS has been awarded state MHSA funding for a 
mobile, multi-disciplinary team for adults and older adults to be first 
responders to a psychiatric emergency occurring in the community.  
Seneca Family of Agencies contracts with the County as part of the 
Children’s Services full service partnership program, and provides a 
mobile response team for coordinating crisis support activities on behalf of 
youth and their families.              

 Housing and Homeless Services.  The chronic lack of affordable housing make 
this a critical factor that affects the mental health and well-being of all individuals 
with limited means.  However, it is especially deleterious for an individual and 
his/her family who are also struggling with a serious mental illness.  Stakeholders 
suggested a range of strategies that would increase housing availability, such as 
increasing transitional beds, housing vouchers, supportive housing services, 
permanent housing units with mental health supports, staff assistance to locate 
and secure housing in the community, and coordination of effort between 
Homeless Services and CCBHS.   

690



 

15 
 

o Relevant program/plan elements:  Unfortunately, sufficient affordable 
housing for all consumers of CCBHS is beyond the financial means of the 
County’s Behavioral Health Services budget.  It is estimated that up to 
3,800 individuals in the County are homeless on any given night.  
However, the MHSA funded Housing Services category of the Community 
Services and Supports component is coordinating staff and resources with  
Homeless Services of the Behavioral Health Division in order to improve 
and maximize the impact of the number of beds and housing units 
available, shorten wait times, and improve mental health treatment and life 
skills supports needed for consumers to acquire and retain housing.  In 
addition, evaluation efforts will focus attention on efforts to improve the 
overall quality of housing and supports, and to seek opportunities to move 
housing units within county boundaries.        

 Assistance with meaningful activity.  Stakeholders underscored the value of 
engaging in meaningful activity as an essential element of a treatment plan.  
Youth in high risk environments who are transitioning to adulthood were 
consistently noted as a high priority.  For pre-vocational activities, suggested 
strategies include providing career guidance, assistance with eliminating barriers 
to employment, and assistance with educational, training and volunteer activities 
that improve job readiness.  Stakeholders highlighted the need for better linkage 
to existing employment services, such as job seeking, placement and job 
retention assistance.  For daily living skills, suggested strategies include 
assistance with money and benefits management, and improving health, 
nutrition, transportation, cooking, cleaning and home maintenance skill sets. 

o  Relevant program/plan elements:  The prevention component lists a 
number of programs providing outreach and engagement to transition age 
youth.  An Innovation project from Vocational Services staff of CCBHS is  
implementing a new and different pattern of service that will expand 
Contra Costa Vocational Services capacity to provide more pre-vocational 
services to enable greater access to existing employment services.  
Resource planning and management specialists, or money managers, are 
being added to the three adults clinics to assist consumers better manage 
financial and in-kind resources.  All full service partnership programs are 
to provide money management services.  Approved for plan development 
in the Innovation component are the addition of peer and family partners 
to provide health and wellness coaching.       

 Children in-patient beds.  In-patient beds and residential services for children 
needing intensive psychiatric care are not available in the county, and are difficult 
to find outside the county.  This creates a significant hardship on families who 
can and should be part of the treatment plan, and inappropriately strains care 

691



 

16 
 

providers of more temporary (such as psychiatric emergency services) or less 
acute levels of treatment (such as Children’s’ clinics) to respond to needs they 
are ill equipped to address.  Additional funding outside the Mental Health 
Services Fund would be needed to add this resource to the County, as in-patient 
psychiatric hospitalization is outside the scope of MHSA. 

 Supporting family members and significant others.  Critical to successful 
treatment is the need for service providers to partner with family members and 
significant others of loved ones experiencing mental illness.  Stakeholders 
continued to underscore the need to provide families and significant others with 
education and training, emotional support, and assistance with navigating the 
system. 

o Relevant program/plan elements:  Children’s Services utilizes family 
partners to actively engage families in the therapeutic process, and is 
implementing the evidence based practices of multi-dimensional family 
therapy and multi-systemic therapy, where families are an integral part of 
the treatment response.  Adult Services provides family advocacy services 
out of their Central Adult Mental Health Clinic.  In the Prevention and Early 
Intervention Component the County provides clinicians dedicated to 
supporting families experiencing the juvenile justice system due to their 
adolescent children’s involvement with the law.  Five Prevention programs 
provide family education designed to support healthy parenting skills.  
Project First Hope provides multi-family group therapy and psycho-
education to intervene early in a young person’s developing psychosis.  
Two Innovation programs, Rainbow Community Center and Community 
Violence Solutions, have a family support component.  The Workforce 
Education and Training Component describes NAMI’s Family-to Family 
training, where emotional support and assistance with how to navigate the 
system is provided.           

 Support for peer and family partners.  CCBHS was acknowledged for hiring 
individuals who bring lived experience as consumers and/or family members of 
consumers.  Their contributions have clearly assisted the County to move toward 
a more client and family member directed, recovery focused system of care.  
However, these individuals have noted the high incidence of turnover among 
their colleagues due to exacerbation of mental health issues brought on by work 
stressors, and lack of support for career progression.  Individuals in recovery who 
are employed need ongoing supports that assist with career progression, and 
normalizes respites due to relapses. 

o Relevant program/plan elements:  CCBHS has received state MHSA 
funding to strengthen its certification training for consumers who are 
preparing for a service provider role in the behavioral health system.  

692



 

17 
 

These funds are to expand the curriculum to include preparing family 
members as well, provide ongoing career development and placement 
assistance, and develop ongoing supports for individuals with lived 
experience who are now working in the system.  This is described in the 
Workforce Education and Training Component.                  

 Care for homebound frail and elderly.  Services for older adults continue to 
struggle with providing effective treatment for those individuals who are 
homebound and suffer from multiple physical and mental impairments.  Often 
these individuals cycle through psychiatric emergency care without resolution. 

o Relevant program/plan elements:  The Prevention and Early Intervention 
component describes a contract agency and a county operated plan 
element to provide services designed to support isolated older adults.  The 
Innovation component describes a project in development that would train 
and field in-home peer support workers to engage older adults who are 
frail, homebound and suffer from mental health issues.      

 Intervening early in psychosis.  Teenagers and young adults experiencing a 
first psychotic episode are at risk for becoming lifelong consumers of the public 
mental health system.  Evidence based practices are now available that can 
successfully address this population by applying an intensive multi-disciplinary, 
family based approach.  A suggested strategy is to expand the target population 
now served by Project First Hope from youth at risk for experiencing a psychotic 
episode to include those who have experienced a “first break”. 

o Relevant program/plan elements:  The Early Intervention category of the 
Prevention and Early Intervention component describes Project First 
Hope.  This county operated program is in its second year in operation.  
Consideration will be given for expansion to youth experiencing a first 
psychotic break, should the program demonstrate success and funds be 
available.     

Integration.   

 Between levels of care.  Levels of care range from in-patient hospitalization to 
intensive case management to therapy and medication to self-care recovery 
services.  Stakeholders (both care providers and receivers) consistently cited the 
difficulty in moving from one level of care to another.  Consumers often cited the 
disincentive to getting better, as it meant loss of care altogether.  Consumers and 
their families indicated that this system inattention to level of care movement 
often interfered with the important work of minimizing or eliminating the level of 
psychotropic medications needed to maintain recovery and wellness.  Often a 
“meds only” service response was not responsive to appropriate lower levels of 
medication and/or psychosocial support alternatives.  Care providers indicated 

693



 

18 
 

that they faced the choice of either ending service or justifying continuance of a 
more intensive level of care than was needed.  Continuity of care from a more 
intensive to a less intensive level and vice-versa need to be improved.  
Suggestions included using contracts and memorandums of understanding as a 
means of incentivizing professionals at different care levels to collaborate and 
facilitate the process of recovery. 

o Plan Response.  This is a system-wide emphasis that affects all 
programs and plan elements.  The chapter entitled Evaluating the Plan 
describes the method by which every program and plan element will be 
evaluated as to the degree to which it meets the needs of the 
community and/or population.  The degree to which there is successful 
integration between levels of care will be addressed in each written 
report, with program response and plan(s) of action required where 
attention is needed. 

 Between service providers.  Integrating mental health, primary care, drug and 
alcohol, homeless services and employment services through a coordinated, 
multi-disciplinary team has been proven effective for those consumers fortunate 
to have this available.  Often cited by consumers and their families was the 
experience of being left on their own to find and coordinate services, and to 
understand and navigate the myriad of eligibility and paperwork issues that 
characterize different service systems.  Also cited was the difficulty of 
coordinating education, social services and the criminal justice systems to act in 
concert with the behavioral health system.  Suggested strategies were to 
emphasize and normalize system collaboration and navigation as an expected 
service from the most senior leaders down through managers to service 
providers.  Also recommended was to add paid and volunteer peer and family 
partners to facilitate both care providers working together and assist care 
receivers to navigate these systems. 

o  Plan Response.  The Plan funds a number of multi-disciplinary teams 
that models effective integration of service providers for select groups 
of clients.  However, this is a system issue that affects all programs 
and plan elements.  The chapter entitled Evaluating the Plan describes 
the method by which every program and plan element will be 
evaluated as to the degree to which it communicates effectively with its 
community partners.  The degree to which there is successful 
communication, cooperation and collaboration will be addressed in 
each written report, with program response and plan(s) of action 
required where attention is needed.        

Accountability and Stakeholder Participation.   

694



 

19 
 

The stakeholder community has requested CCBHS to provide more transparent 
and ongoing program and fiscal information and decision-making in order to 
better understand what is working well, what needs to improve, and what needs 
to change in order to address identified priority needs.  This would enable a 
better working partnership in planning, implementation and evaluation between 
consumers, their families, service providers, and administration. 

o Plan Response.  The chapter entitled Evaluating the Plan outlines a 
comprehensive program and fiscal review of every MHSA funded program 
and plan element that will be conducted in the next three years.  These 
reviews and written reports will provide a transparent means for better 
aligning resources with needs on an ongoing basis.  A monthly program 
and budget report has been developed and now provides an ongoing 
means of program and fiscal communication between administration and 
stakeholders.      

Community Program Planning Process for Fiscal Year 2015-16  

The Community Program Planning Process for Fiscal Year 2015-16 built upon the 
previous year’s comprehensive needs assessment and community engagement 
process by engaging stakeholders in an active public dialogue of both needs identified 
from the previous year, and introducing emerging public mental health needs.  Also 
input was solicited in anticipation of implementing an Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
program in Fiscal Year 2015-16.   

A community forum was held on February 25, 2014 in which 143 consumers and family 
members, the Consolidated Planning and Advisory Workgroup, the Mental Health 
Commission, National Alliance on Mental Illness – Contra Costa, provider organizations 
and CCBHS staff planned, facilitated and participated in the event.  Breakout sessions 
discussed and prioritized identified and emerging mental health service needs, 
strategies to address these needs, and provided input on implementing an Assisted 
Outpatient Treatment program.   

In addition to the Community Forum stakeholders provided written input online, and the 
results of this alternate method of feedback are included below. 

Finally, included below is input from five Community Living Room Partnership 
Conversations held throughout the County that addressed health and behavioral health 
service needs and suggested strategies.  These conversations were designed to 
include consumer, family members and service provider invitees to discuss needs and 
solutions that encompassed primary care, mental health, housing and homeless 
services, and alcohol and other drug services.  

 

695



 

20 
 

1. Identified Needs and Strategies to Meet These Needs 

Participants who attended the Community Forum were afforded the opportunity to 
discuss identified needs from last year’s community program planning process, and 
then each participant assigned five dot markers to the listed needs.  The following 
identified needs from last year’s community program planning process are listed in 
order of dot markers assigned, with summaries of suggested strategies that participants 
provided to meet these needs:       

 Housing and homeless services (42 dots assigned). 
o Housing first – housing should be the first priority for mental health 

treatment response.  Addressing this priority with providing adequate, 
affordable and appropriate housing can positively impact so many other 
needs. 

o Lack of affordable housing needs a much better coordinated response in 
matching availability with need. Utilize electronic technology to maintain 
an up to date data base and assign people to beds by having real time 
visibility of need versus availability; much like the hospitality industry does 
today.  

o Living homeless, dealing with substance addiction and battling mental 
illness are examples of conditions that make one feel less a person.  
Respectful human contact can be all that is needed. 

o Homelessness affects children’s mental health and performance in school.  
Educators need more training and partnership with mental health 
providers. 

o Need more flexibility in housing resources, such as funds for application 
costs, transportation, maintenance costs in order to get and keep housing. 

o Need more transitional housing; we have supported housing and shelter 
beds. 

o Mental health consumers with a criminal record cannot get housing. 
o Convert vacant existing public buildings, such as at the Concord Naval 

Weapons Station, for temporary housing.       
 Assistance with meaningful activity (29 dots assigned). 

o People need training on activities of daily living and life coaching as part of 
their treatment plan so that they can gain self-sufficiency and better 
manage their resources. 

o Need to link preparation for employment activities with mental health 
treatment. 

o Assist people get involved in volunteer activities as a bridge to 
employment. 

o There needs to be a clubhouse model service in West and East County. 

696



 

21 
 

o Integrate recreational therapy activities as part of the mental health 
treatment plan.  

 Integration between service providers (25 dots assigned). 
o Necessary services do exist, but they are either unknown, hard to access, 

inconvenient to access, not integrated, or otherwise confusing. 
o Integration of health services and behavioral health services is vital, as 

lack thereof leads to system confusion, ineffective treatment, and is 
dangerous to a person’s recovery.   

o People have to start all over again when they go to a new provider.  Have 
the current provider go with the client to ensure a warm hand-off to a new 
provider. 

o Allow staff from contract agencies to communicate electronically with 
county operated service providers and each other to share information 
and coordinate services. 

 Crisis response (24 dots assigned). 
o Need a much larger and more immediate mobile response to persons in 

crisis. 
o The 5150 and psychiatric emergency service (PES) response continually 

needs to be re-evaluated to ensure the most kind and humane response 
possible,  

o School counselors need to be better trained to deal with students in 
emotional crisis. 

o Ambulances are expensive and traumatizing.  Provide less expensive 
transportation in a crisis situation, if appropriate.   

 Intervening early in psychosis (22 dots assigned). 
o Kids can be helped at an early age.  Reluctance to assign a diagnostic 

label prevents help at the right time, as Medi-Cal only funds if medical 
necessity is documented with a diagnosis of seriously emotionally 
disturbed. 

o Train teachers how to identify a child with mental health problems. 
o We need to engage at risk young adults in healthy activities before they 

become seriously mentally ill.        
 Children inpatient beds (21 dots assigned). 

o There are no children’s in-patient psychiatric beds in the County.  Kids are 
sent far away.  This separates them from their families and prevents 
access. 

o Consider strengthening lower levels of care, such as group homes, to 
lessen the incidence of children needing to be put in locked facilities. 

o Put an emphasis on services to children and foster care providers where 
children are seen as at risk, but not yet placed in a locked facility.    

697



 

22 
 

 Support for peer and family partners (19 dots assigned). 
o Create more positions for peer and family member providers, develop 

career progression capacity, and assist them in promotional opportunities. 
o Pay them a living wage. 

 Navigating the system (18 dots assigned). 
o Need more information on available resources.  Most people don’t realize 

resources are there until they have been through a mental health issue. 
o Knowing what resources and how to navigate them is a very difficult task, 

even by service providers employed by the system. 
o There is no navigation between the mental health and education system.  
o Work on improving system navigation on multiple levels, including system 

mapping and guidance, resource collection and distribution, and ensuring 
that there is no wrong door to services, to include the person’s front door. 

o Create an easy to understand and use flow chart to help people get to the 
right place. 

 Cultural/linguistic appropriate outreach and engagement (18 dots assigned). 
o There are still cultural/ethnic groups who do not receive sufficient mental 

health services, such as transgender women. 
o Need to develop culturally appropriate means for identifying and reaching 

out to those communities who do not participate in treatment or current 
forums to identify their mental health needs. 

o Make mental health care more accessible and less stigmatizing to 
individuals who identify as lesbian, gay, bi-sexual, transgender, or who 
question their sexual identity.  

 Access to services (17 dots assigned). 
o Busses take hours. Take people to and from their mental health 

appointments. 
o Have health care needs coordinated with mental health needs so that 

there are not multiple trips. 
o Peer providers should be available to coach consumers how to take public 

transportation, to include riding along with them.   
o Need an easier access to all services.  It takes too long. 
o Allow consumers to access the electronic mental health record system to 

make appointments and receive follow up reminders. 
o Develop a system wide transportation response that can coordinate and 

more efficiently apply resources. 
 Supporting family members and significant others (14 dots assigned) 

o Provide more and better education and communication regarding mental 
health treatment and medications provided. 

698



 

23 
 

o Provide peer mentoring and counseling to family members and significant 
others. 

o Need more family support advocacy in East and West County. 
o Provide suicide prevention training for family members, such as identifying 

early warning signs, how to get help, and follow up.      
 Serve those who need it the most (12 dots assigned) 

o Need a better response to those who are dangerous to themselves and 
their family and friends, and won’t take treatment.  Hopefully implementing 
Laura’s Law here will address this. 

o Police responders should be trained to safely respond to people who are 
severely compromised with mental health issues. 

 Integration between levels of care (11 dots assigned) 
o Need an agreed upon means to support people from pre-break through 

hospitalization.   
 Care for homebound frail and elderly (9 dots assigned) 

o Mobile teams consisting of mental health treatment providers, health care 
workers and peer providers should provide care to the homebound elderly 
in their homes.  
 

2. Emerging Needs and Strategies to Meet These Needs 

Participants discussed service needs that were not listed from last year, and 
provided suggested strategies to meet these needs.      

 Trauma informed care   
o Returning veterans are falling through the cracks.  Need to partner with 

veteran’s programs to ensure our returning service men and women get 
the care they need. 

o Provide grief support for families undergoing loss. 
o Assist coping with the trauma of neighborhood and gang violence and 

immigration issues. 
 Education through social media 

o Utilize today’s social media technology to provide community education on 
reducing stigma and discrimination. 

o Keep 211 information current and spread awareness of this resource. 
 Improved program response 

o As programs demonstrate they are not addressing the needs for which 
they are funded then take away the funding and give it to other programs. 

 Increased funding 
o The need for public mental health care keeps increasing, but public 

funding does not keep up.  Stakeholders should coordinate efforts to 

699



 

24 
 

influence the political process to bring in more dollars to meet this 
increasing need. 

o There is inadequate reimbursement for providing services, with too much 
time taken to complete claim forms for billing. 

o Need more funding to attract the most qualified professionals. 
 Persons with developmental and mental health issues  

o Service providers of persons with the co-occurring issues of mental health 
and developmental disabilities, such as autism and Down’s syndrome, 
often do not provide a coordinated response that efficiently and effectively 
applies appropriate resources.  Systems that serve these individuals need 
to facilitate dialogue, cooperation and remove system barriers to 
coordinated service delivery. 

 Youth with co-occurring mental health and substance abuse issues 
o Transition age youth often experience the compounding adverse effects of 

alcohol and other drugs with mental health issues.  Mental health 
providers and substance abuse counselors should develop a 
developmentally appropriate coordinated response to this at risk 
population.    

 Support our behavioral health workers 
o Develop and support all behavioral health workers, with emphasis on 

those working in the most chronically stressful environments.  Provide pay 
commensurate with skills needed, a healthy work environment, and the 
leadership and support needed for our workforce to provide the best care 
possible.  
 

3. Implementing an Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT) Program 

Participants in the community forum provided input on how they would like an assisted 
outpatient treatment program designed.  They responded to the following questions: 

 How would you suggest we engage persons who are eligible for AOT? 
o Have a mobile team capable of responding to crisis situations, and 

capable of determining whether an individual is a threat to him/herself or 
others. 

o Outreach to potentially eligible individuals needs to be caring and client 
centered. 

o Outreach staff need to be experienced in recognizing and treating 
symptoms of trauma, and experienced with persons under the influence of 
multiple psychoactive substances. 

o Staff need to be competent in responding to unique cultural and ethnic 
differences.  Capacity in non-dominant languages needs to be available. 

700



 

25 
 

o Prioritize engaging those individuals who pose a danger to others. 
o Prioritize those individuals from Contra Costa who are being released from 

out of county locked psychiatric facilities.  
o Partner with law enforcement and emergency medical treatment (EMT) 

staff, and ensure they are trained in mental health crisis intervention (CIT). 
o Develop and implement a training curriculum for all staff at potential 

places of referral regarding AOT and protocol for referral. 
o Train all affected parties on 5150 statute, and follow up to ensure 

provisions are uniformly applied.   
o Develop positive working relationships with places where potentially 

eligible individuals would be identified, such as psychiatric emergency 
services (PES) and inpatient psychiatric hospitalization (4-C). 

o Client rights and the benefits of AOT need to be clearly and consistently 
communicated. 

o AOT staff should develop a partnership with Adult Protective Services. 
o Multi-media communication of the program should educate the community 

and positively communicate rights and benefits that reflect actual practice. 
o Outreach should also engage the individual’s family and support network 

to assist the individual participate in treatment. 
o Peer and family provider staff should be available to assist the individual 

throughout the process, to include system navigation and transportation 
assistance. 

o Establish a staffed AOT hot line, and ensure 211 information is current.  
Hot line and 211 response should support family members and significant 
others who are dealing with current and potentially eligible individuals.   

o Literature should be available in jails, homeless shelters and other places 
where potentially eligible individuals reside. 

o Keep outreach and engagement records to inform subsequent efforts.    
 How would you like the assessment and court process designed? 

o Ensure all parties involved in the court process are trained in AOT. 
o Either use the existing Behavioral Health Court or model the approach 

after the Behavioral Health Court in Contra Costa. 
o Mitigate the effects of the courtroom environment by considering holding 

the court process in a more normalized environment. 
o Ensure a multi-disciplinary team is involved in the assessment process, to 

include primary care, substance abuse professionals and peer and family 
member providers. 

o Ensure the assessment process evaluates the source of the referral in 
order to ensure the motivation of the referral source and veracity of 
information provided supports an appropriate referral. 

701



 

26 
 

o Ensure peer provider support and patient rights advocacy is provided 
throughout the process.  Use volunteers if necessary.  

o The presiding judge(s) is critical.  He/she needs to be well trained in AOT, 
culturally competent and compassionate.    

 What services would you want emphasized? 
o Provide services in accordance with the minimum standards specified in 

the evidence based practice of the Assertive Community Treatment Team 
model. 

o In addition to mental health treatment and case management services 
provide housing first, ensure peer and family member supports 
throughout, quality health care, substance abuse assessment and 
services, and attention to addressing developmental disability issues. 

o Services need to be trauma informed and culturally and linguistically 
competent. 

o Staff need to be experienced in connecting to what motivates an eligible 
individual in order to establish treatment goals and plans in which the 
individual will actively participate.    

o Involve the consumer’s family members and significant others in the 
treatment process as much as is practicable, with emphasis toward 
mending relationships and developing natural supports. 

o Include transition planning to ensure the right level of care is provided at 
the right time, and the consumer is appropriately connected to lower levels 
of care as they improve. 

o Providers need to continually assess potential harm to consumer, family 
members and staff, and develop protocols to maximize safety. 

o Employ stringent confidentiality measures throughout the process, with 
care toward minimizing stigma and potential further criminalization. 

o Make clear the process by which to opt out of treatment and obtain legal 
representation. 

o Establish stakeholder oversight, and develop clear program and fiscal 
outcome measures. 

Community Program Planning Process for Fiscal Year 2016-17  

The Community Program Planning Process for Fiscal Year 2016-17 began in August 
2015 by utilizing the Consolidated Planning and Advisory Workgroup (CPAW) as a 
forum for planning community engagement.  Recommendations included an emphasis 
on 1) engaging those stakeholders who normally have not previously participated, 2) 
partnering with prevention and early intervention (PEI) programs for help in reaching out 
and engaging populations traditionally underserved by public mental health, and 3) 
using creative events or venues to surface age related and culturally specific priority 

702



 

27 
 

needs and strategies to meet those needs.  PEI program representatives subsequently 
worked with CPAW to develop a schedule of 23 different events throughout the County 
during the months of October, November and December of 2015.  These events were 
hosted by PEI providers, and were held in various locations and settings where 
individuals currently receive services.  Examples of venues were focus groups, town 
hall meetings and forums, and generally adding a community engagement process to 
existing, planned events, such as graduations, holiday parties, and regularly scheduled 
meetings.  This process effectively reached and received input from previously 
underrepresented populations, such as homebound elderly adults, parents and families 
of at-risk children, isolated communities, and individuals identifying as LGBTQ and 
Native American.  The entire community of stakeholders were invited to participate.  A 
PEI Roundtable meeting took place in December that actively engaged consumers and 
family members, county behavioral health services staff, and PEI providers in 
developing suggested strategies to meet the needs surfaced in the 23 events.   

In addition to the activities listed above, a survey form was available both at the events 
and on line for stakeholders in order to supplement the qualitative input obtained.  

645 surveys were completed by individuals, including service providers, consumers, 
family members and community members, who participated in the above events as well 
as the on line survey.  In general, the top prioritized needs from this year’s community 
engagement process (events and surveys) were identified as: 

 Affordable housing as part of the treatment plan, 
 Better information and help in accessing services and resources in the 

community, 
 Better communication and coordination between service providers,   
 Transportation assistance in getting to and from services, and 
 Services that are culturally and linguistically competent. 

Improvements suggested were: 

 To provide more PEI services of the kind that responders were receiving, 
 Greater outreach to the community, 
 Quicker mental health response to requests for service, 
 Services that are provided in the language/dialect spoken by the person 

receiving services, 
 Services that are more culturally sensitive, 
 Less staff turnover. 

Suggested strategies were: 

703



 

28 
 

 Increased access to mental health services by having care providers stationed 
at the sites where people are already accessing other types of services, such as 
PEI programs, schools, independent living centers, senior centers, 

 Provide more cultural competency training, particularly in terms of language 
interpreters, 

 Institute monitors for translation services, 
 Set up a county wide Uber or Lyft account to increase access to transportation, 
 Expand free ride window for county transit busses (currently senior and 

disabled discounts only apply for transit from 10-2), 
 Provide trainings on how consumers and family members can learn about, 

access and advocate for resources and services, 
 Host events, such as a resource fair, that bring together providers, consumers 

and family members to learn about each other and have purposeful discussions 
regarding how to collaborate to provide more and better services. 

Of note are survey aggregate responses that may be of use in establishing system 
benchmarks for this County’s PEI programs: 

 76% identified mental health services as an important service to be provided; 
62% identified primary care provision, 45% identified participation in local 
community organizations, and 33% identified participation in social/vocational 
services as important.  Respondents could identify more than one area as 
important.  

 Of those who had tried to access mental health services: 
o 54% accessed services in less than two weeks 
o 31% accessed services over two weeks later 
o 15% did not receive services at all 

 62% of PEI program participants indicted that they were receiving mental health 
services 

 26% indicated that they had declined mental health services because they: 
o Did not want help of that nature (42%)* 
o Were too embarrassed to ask (33%)* 
o Services were not in their community (29%)* 
o Services were not in their language (26%)* 

*Respondents could indicate more than one reason. 

The full report on the current year’s community program planning process can be found 
at: http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/pdf/2014-0417-CCMHSA-Consoildated-Report.pdf .   

Summary.  The community program planning process identifies current and ongoing 
mental health service needs, and provides direction for MHSA funded programs to 

704



 

29 
 

address these needs.  It also informs planning and evaluation efforts that can influence 
how and where MHSA resources can be directed in the future.   

The full complement of MHSA funded programs and plan elements described in this 
document are the result of current as well as previous community program planning 
processes.  Thus, this year’s planning process builds upon previous ones.  It is 
important to note that stakeholders did not restrict their input to only MHSA funded 
services, but addressed the entire public health and behavioral health system.  The 
MHSA Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan operates within the laws and 
regulations provided for the use of the Mental Health Services Act Fund.  Thus, the 
Three Year Plan contained herein does not address all of the prioritized needs identified 
in the community program planning process, but does provide a framework for 
improving existing services and implementing additional programs as funding permits. 

The following chapter contains programs and plan elements that are funded by the 
County’s MHSA Fund, and will be evaluated by how well they address the Three Year 
Plan’s Vision and identified needs as prioritized by the Community Program Planning 
Process. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

705



 

30 
 

 

 

 

 

  

706



 

31 
 

The Plan 

 

Community Services and Supports 

 

Community Services and Supports is the component of the Three-Year Program and 
Expenditure Plan that refers to service delivery systems for mental health services and 
supports for children and youth, transition age youth (ages 16-25), adults, and older 
adults (over 60).  Contra Costa County Behavioral Health Services utilizes MHSA 
funding for the categories of Full Service Partnerships and General System 
Development. 

First approved in 2006 with an initial State appropriation of $7.1 million, Contra Costa’s 
budget has grown incrementally to $31.568 million annually in commitments to 
programs and services under this component.  The construction and direction of how 
and where to provide funding began with an extensive and comprehensive community 
program planning process whereby stakeholders were provided training in the intent 
and requirements of the Mental Health Services Act, actively participated in various 
venues to identify and prioritize community mental health needs, and developed 
strategies by which service delivery could grow with increasing MHSA revenues.  The 
programs and services described below are directly derived from this initial planning 
process, and expanded by subsequent yearly community program planning processes, 
to include current year.      

Full Service Partnerships 

Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services both operates and contracts with mental 
health service providers to enter into collaborative relationships with clients, called full 
service partnerships.  Personal service coordinators develop an individualized services 
and support plan with each client, and, when appropriate, the client’s family to provide a 
full spectrum of services in the community necessary to achieve agreed upon goals.  
Children (0 to 18 years) diagnosed with a serious emotional disturbance, transition age 
youth (16 to 25 years) diagnosed with a serious emotional disturbance or serious 
mental illness, and adults and older adults diagnosed with a serious mental illness are 
eligible.  These services and supports include, but are not limited to, crisis 
intervention/stabilization services, mental health treatment, including alternative and 
culturally specific treatments, peer support, family education services, access to 
wellness and recovery centers, and assistance in accessing needed medical, substance 
abuse, housing, educational, social, vocational rehabilitation and other community 

707



 

32 
 

services, as appropriate.  A qualified service provider is available to respond to the 
client/family 24 hours a day, seven days a week to provide after-hours intervention. 

In order to provide the full spectrum of needed services, the County makes available a 
variety of services that may be provided outside the particular agency who enters into a 
full service partnership agreement with a client.  These additional services are included 
here as part of providing the full spectrum of services in the Full Service Partnership 
category.  These services are utilized by full service partners on a pro-rated basis in 
order to direct as required by statute the majority of Community Services and Supports 
funds to those individuals who need services from a full service partnership.         

The following full service partnership programs are now established: 

Children.  The Children’s Full Service Partnership Program is comprised of four 
elements, 1) personal services coordinators, 2) multi-dimensional family therapy for co-
occurring disorders, 3) multi-systemic therapy for juvenile offenders, and 4) county 
operated children’s clinic staff.  

1) Personal Service Coordinators.  Personal service coordinators are part of a 
program entitled Short Term Assessment of Resources and Treatment 
(START).  Seneca Family of Agencies contracts with the County to provide 
personal services coordinators, a mobile response team, and three to six 
months of short term intensive services to stabilize the youth in their 
community and to connect them and their families with sustainable resources 
and supports.  Referrals to this program are coordinated by County staff on a 
countywide assessment team, and services are for youth and their families 
who are experiencing severe stressors, such as out-of-home placement, 
involvement with the juvenile justice system, co-occurring disorders, or 
repeated presentations at the County’s Psychiatric Emergency Services. 

2) Multi-dimensional Family Therapy (MDFT) for Co-occurring Disorders.  
Lincoln Child Center contracts with the County to provide a comprehensive 
and multi-dimensional family-based outpatient program for adolescents with a 
mental health diagnosis who are experiencing a co-occurring substance 
abuse issue.  These youth are at high risk for continued substance abuse and 
other problem behaviors, such as conduct disorder and delinquency.  This is 
an evidence based practice of weekly or twice weekly sessions conducted 
over a period of 4-6 months that target the youth’s interpersonal functioning, 
the parents’ parenting practices, parent-adolescent interactions, and family 
communications with key social systems. 

3) Multi-systemic Therapy (MST) for Juvenile Offenders.  Community Options for 
Families and Youth (COFY) contracts with the County to provide home-based 
multiple therapist-family sessions over a 3-5 month period.  These sessions 

708



 

33 
 

are based on nationally recognized evidence based practices designed to 
decrease rates of anti-social behavior, improve school performance and 
interpersonal skills, and reduce out-of-home placements.  The ultimate goal is 
to empower families to build a healthier environment through the mobilization 
of existing child, family and community resources. 

4) Children’s Clinic Staff.  County clinical specialists and family partners serve all 
regions of the County, and contribute a team effort to full service partnerships.  
Clinical specialists provide a comprehensive assessment on all youth deemed 
to be most seriously emotionally disturbed.  The team presents treatment 
recommendations to the family, ensures the family receives the appropriate 
level of care, and family partners helps families facilitate movement through 
the system. 

The Children’s Full Service Partnership Program is summarized below.  Note that the 
total contract amount of these programs are funded by a combination of Medi-Cal 
reimbursed specialty mental health services and MHSA funds.  Amounts listed are the 
MHSA funded portion of the total contract: 

Program/Plan 
Element 

County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Personal 
Service 
Coordinators 

Seneca Family 
Agencies 

Countywide     45        562,915 

Multi-
dimensional 
Family Therapy 

Lincoln Center Countywide     60        874,417 
 

Multi-systemic 
Therapy 

Community 
Options for 
Family and Youth

Countywide     66       650,000 

Children’s 
Clinic Staff 

County Operated Countywide Support for full 
service 
partners 

       798,488 

        Total                 171                      $2,885,820 

Transition Age Youth. Eligible youth (ages 16-25) are individuals who are 
diagnosed with a serious emotional disturbance or serious mental illness, and 
experience one or more of the risk factors of homelessness, co-occurring substance 
abuse, exposure to trauma, repeated school failure, multiple foster care placements, 
and experience with the juvenile justice system.  Fred Finch Youth Center contracts with 
the County to serve West and Central County.  This program utilizes the assertive 
community treatment model as modified for young adults that includes a personal 
service coordinator working in concert with a multi-disciplinary team of staff, including 

709



 

34 
 

peer and family mentors, a psychiatric nurse practitioner, staff with various clinical 
specialties, to include co-occurring substance disorder and bi-lingual capacity.  In 
addition to mobile mental health and psychiatric services the program offers a variety of 
services designed to promote wellness and recovery, including assistance finding 
housing, benefits advocacy, school and employment assistance, and support 
connecting with families. 

Youth Homes contracts with the County to serve Central and East County.  This 
program emphasizes the evidence based practice of integrated treatment for co-
occurring disorders, where youth receive mental health and substance abuse treatment 
from a single treatment specialist, and multiple formats for services are available, to 
include individual, group, self-help and family.  

The Transition Age Youth Full Service Partnership Program is summarized below:   

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Transition Age 
Youth Full 
Service 
Partnership 

Fred Finch Youth 
Center 

West and 
Central County 

       70    1,400,642 

Transition Age 
Youth Full 
Service 
Partnership 

Youth Homes Central and 
East County 

       30      665,000 

        Total                   100                   $2,065,642 

 Adult.  Adult Full Service Partnerships provide a full range of services to 
adults over the age of 18 who are diagnosed with a serious mental illness, are at or 
below 300% of the federal poverty level, and are uninsured or receive Medi-Cal 
benefits.  Three contractors to the County will provide full service partnerships in Fiscal 
Year 2016-17, and utilize a modified assertive community treatment model.  This is a 
model of treatment made up of a multi-disciplinary mental health team, including a peer 
specialist, who work together to provide the majority of treatment, rehabilitation, and 
support services that clients use to achieve their goals.  Historically, Rubicon Programs 
contracted with the county to provide full services partnerships for West County clients.  
Rubicon Programs announced they will be ending their provision of mental health 
treatment services by the end of Fiscal Year 2015-16.  Consequently, CCBHS solicited 
proposals from suitably qualified community-based providers to provide FSP services to 
eligible adults in West Contra Costa County.  Based upon the results of the Request for 
Proposals process, CCBHS will be contracting with Portia Bell Hume Behavioral Health 
and Training Center to provide FSP services in West County.  CCBHS Administration is 
currently working with Rubicon and the Hume Center to effect a smooth program 
transition in the latter part of Fiscal Year 2015-16.     

710



 

35 
 

Anka Behavioral Health takes the lead in providing full service partnership services to 
Central County.  The Hume Center contracts with the County to provide full service 
partnerships for East County, while Familias Unidas contracts with the County to 
provide the lead on full service partnerships for West County’s Hispanic population.     

Anka Behavioral Health additionally serves those adults who have been charged with 
non-violent felonies or misdemeanors, who experience a serious mental illness/serious 
emotional disturbance, and are on probation.  Contra Costa Behavioral Health’s 
Forensic Team refers those individuals who have been screened for services and need 
the full spectrum of care of a full service partnership program.  In FY 2014-15 Anka 
began receiving referrals directly from the Forensics Team for individuals involved with 
the criminal justice system.  Previously, the Contra Costa’s Behavioral Health Court 
directly provided referrals to Anka. 

During FY 2014-15, the heretofore Bridges to Home partnership between Rubicon 
programs, Anka Behavioral Health and Community Health for Asian Americans (CHAA) 
was restructured.  Rubicon Programs took responsibility for serving full service partners 
in West County, and Anka Behavioral Health took responsibility for serving full service 
partners in Central County.  CHAA re-directed staff to provide contract specialty mental 
health services for the County outside of MHSA funding. 

  

The Adult Full Service Partnership Program is summarized below:  

Program/Plan 
Element 

County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number 
to be 
Served 
Yearly 

MHSA Annual  
Funds Allocated 

Full Service 
Partnership 

Hume Center  West 
County 
 
East County

       60  
 
       50 

       928,813 
 
       907,493 

Full Service 
Partnership 
 

 Includes 
Forensic 
clients 

Anka Behavioral 
Health 

Central  
County 
 
Countywide 

       50 
 
 
               
        

       768,690 

Full Service 
Partnership 

Familias Unidas West 
County 

       30          207,096 

        Total                   190            $2,812,092 

 

711



 

36 
 

Additional Services Supporting Full Service Partners.  The following services are 
utilized by full service partners, and enable the County to provide the required full 
spectrum of services and supports. 

Adult Mental Health Clinic Support.   Contra Costa Mental Health has 
dedicated clinicians at each of the three adult mental health clinics to provide support, 
coordination and rapid access for full service partners to health and mental health clinic 
services as needed and appropriate.  Rapid Access Clinicians offer drop-in screening 
and intake appointments to clients who have been discharged from the County Hospital 
or Psychiatric Emergency Services but who are not open to the county mental health 
system of care.  Rapid Access Clinicians will then refer clients to appropriate services 
and, when possible, follow-up with clients to ensure a linkage to services was made.  If 
a client meets eligibility criteria for Full Service Partnership services, the Rapid Access 
Clinician will seek approval to refer the client to Full Service Partnership services.  Clinic 
management act as the gatekeepers for the Full Service Partnership programs, 
authorizing referrals and discharges as well as providing clinical oversight to the 
regional Full Service Partnership programs.  Full Service Partnership Liaisons provide 
support to the Full Service Partnership programs by assisting the programs with 
referrals and discharges, offering clinical expertise, and helping the programs to 
navigate the County systems of care. 

The two Wellness Nurse positions initially funded through the Adult Mental Health Clinic 
Support plan element have been moved to the Innovation component to provide clinical 
direction to the Coaching to Wellness project which will help consumers maximize their 
well-being and minimize the negative side effects of any psychotropic medications that 
may be prescribed.   

Program/Plan 
Element 

County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to 
be Served 
Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds Allocated 

FSP Support,  
Rapid Access 

County Operated West, 
Central, East 
County  

Support for 
Full Service 
Partners 

     1,553,687 

                                                                Total                                         $1,553,687               
 Assisted Outpatient Treatment.  In February 2015, the Contra Costa Board of 
Supervisors passed a resolution authorizing $2.25 million of MHSA funds to be utilized 
on an annual basis for providing mental health treatment as part of an assisted 
outpatient treatment (AOT) program.  The County will implement the standards of an 
assertive community treatment team as prescribed by Assembly Bill 1421, and thus 
meet the acuity level of a full service partnership.  This program will provide an 
experienced, multi-disciplinary team who will provide around the clock mobile, out-of-
office interventions to adults, a low participant to staff ratio, and will provide the full 

712



 

37 
 

spectrum of services, to include health, substance abuse, vocational and housing 
services.  Persons deemed eligible for assisted outpatient treatment will be served, 
whether they volunteer for services, or are ordered by the court to participate.  CCBHS 
underwent a competitive bid process to select a suitably qualified community-based 
organization to provide Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) to eligible adults in 
Contra Costa County; as a result, CCBHS entered into contract with Mental Health 
Systems, Inc.  Services began during FY 2015-16. 

Contra Costa Mental Health has dedicated clinicians and administrative support within 
the Forensic Mental Health Clinic to serve on the AOT Care Team in the following 
capacity: provide the lead in receiving referrals in the community, conduct outreach and 
engagement to assist a referred individual, conduct the investigation and determination 
of whether a client meets eligibility criteria for AOT, prepare Court Petitions with 
supporting documentation and ongoing affidavits, testify in court, coordinate with County 
Counsel, Public Defender and law enforcement jurisdictions, act as liaison with ACT 
contractor, and participate in the development of the treatment plan. 

The Assisted Outpatient Treatment Program is summarized below:  

Program/Plan 
Element 

County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number 
to be 
Served 
Yearly 

MHSA Annual  
Funds Allocated 

Assisted 
Outpatient 
Treatment 
Assertive 
Community 
Treatment 

Mental Health 
Systems, Inc. 

Countywide       75     1,900,000 

Assisted 
Outpatient 
Treatment Clinic 
Support 

County Operated Countywide        
Support for 
Assisted 
Outpatient 
Treatment  

       350,000 

        Total                    75                    $2,250,000 

Wellness and Recovery Centers.   Recovery Innovations contracts with the 
County to provide wellness and recovery centers situated in West, Central and East 
County to ensure the full spectrum of mental health services is available.  These centers 
offer peer-led recovery-oriented, rehabilitation and self-help groups, which teach self-
management and coping skills.  The centers offer wellness recovery action plan 
(WRAP) groups, physical health and nutrition education, advocacy services and 
training, arts and crafts, and support groups. 

713



 

38 
 

Program/Plan 
Element 

County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Recovery and 
Wellness 
Centers 

Recovery 
Innovations 

West, Central, 
East County 

        200         875,000 

                                                                            Total          200                    $875,000    

Hope House - Crisis Residential Program. The County contracts with 
Telecare to operate a recently constructed MHSA financed 16 bed residential facility.  
This is a voluntary, highly structured treatment program that is intended to support 
seriously mentally ill adults during a period of crisis and to avoid in-patient psychiatric 
hospitalization.  It also serves consumers being discharged from the hospital and long 
term locked facilities that would benefit from a step-down from institutional care in order 
to successfully transition back into community living.  Services are designed to be up to 
a month in duration, are recovery focused with a peer provider component, and will be 
able to treat co-occurring disorders, such as drug and alcohol abuse. 

The Crisis Residential Program is summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Hope House -  
Crisis  
Residential 
Program 

Telecare Countywide       200    2,017,019 

                                                                   Total                  200                 $2,017,019 

MHSA Housing Services.  MHSA funded housing services supplements 
services provided by CCBHS and the County’s Homeless Services Division, and is 
designed for those low income adults with a serious mental illness or children with a 
severe emotional disorder and their families who are homeless or at imminent risk of 
being homeless.  The annual budget for this program provides affordable housing, and 
is comprised of five elements, 1) supportive housing, 2) augmented board and care 
facilities, 3) temporary shelter beds, 4) permanent housing units, and 5) a centralized 
county operated coordination team. 

1. Supportive Housing.  Shelter, Inc. contracts with the County to provide a master 
leasing program, in which adults or children and their families are provided 
tenancy in apartments and houses throughout the County.  Through a 
combination of self-owned units and agreements with landlords Shelter, Inc. acts 
as the lessee to the owners and provides staff to support individuals and their 
families move in and maintain their homes independently.  In addition to Shelter, 

714



 

39 
 

Inc., Bonita House is proposing to develop a supportive housing program, 
entitled the “Knightsen Farm”, in the Eastern part of the County.  As a result of 
stakeholder support, a $220,000 placeholder in the annual housing services 
budget has been added, while feasibility and program design are determined.       

2. Augmented Board and Care.  The County contracts with a number of licensed 
board and care providers and facilities to provide additional staff care to enable 
those with serious mental illness to avoid institutionalization and enable them to 
live in the community.  Of these 26 augmented board and care providers, seven 
were added due to MHSA funding. 

3. Temporary Shelter Beds.  The County’s Homeless Services Division operates a 
number of temporary bed facilities in West and Central County for transitional 
age youth and adults.  In 2010, CCBHS entered into a Memorandum of 
Understanding with the Homeless Services Division that provides additional 
funding to enable up to 64 individuals with a serious mental illness per year to 
receive temporary emergency housing for up to four months.    

4. Permanent Housing Units.  Having participated in a specially legislated state run 
MHSA Housing Program through the California Housing Finance Agency 
(CalHFA) the County, in collaboration with many community partners, embarked 
on a number of one-time capitalization projects to create 50 permanent housing 
units for individuals with serious mental illness.  These individuals receive their 
mental health support from Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services contract 
and county service providers.  The sites include Villa Vasconcellos in Walnut 
Creek, Lillie Mae Jones Plaza in North Richmond, The Virginia Street Apartments 
in Richmond, Tabora Gardens in Antioch, Robin Lane apartments in Concord, 
Ohlone Garden apartments in El Cerrito, Third Avenue Apartments in Walnut 
Creek, Garden Park apartments in Concord, and scattered units throughout the 
County operated by Anka Behavioral Health. 

5. Coordination Team.  Mental Health Housing Services Coordinator and staff work 
closely with County’s Homeless Services Division staff to coordinate referrals 
and placements, facilitate linkages with other Contra Costa mental health 
programs and services, and provide contract monitoring and quality control. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

715



 

40 
 

The allocation for MHSA Housing Services is summarized below: 

Plan 
Element 

County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to 
be Served 
Yearly 

MHSA 
Annual  
Funds 
Allocated 

Supportive 
Housing  

Shelter, Inc. Countywide    119 1,663,668 

Supportive 
Housing 

Bonita House Countywide To be 
determined 

   220,000 
(estimated) 

Augmented 
Board and 
Care 

Crestwood Central 
County 
 
Vallejo 

  80 beds 
 
 
  46 beds 

   675,447 

Augmented 
Board and 
Care 

Divines West County     6 beds        4,850 

Augmented 
Board and 
Care 

Modesto 
Residential 

Countywide     7 beds 
 

   30,000 
 

Augmented 
Board and 
Care 

Oak Hill East County      8 beds              21,120 

Augmented 
Board and 
Care 

Pleasant Hill 
Manor 

Central 
County  

   18 beds      90,000 

Augmented 
Board and 
Care 

United Family 
Care (Family 
Courtyard) 

West County   48 beds     271,560 

Augmented 
Board and 
Care 

Williams Board 
and Care Home 

West County 12 beds 30,000 

Augmented 
Board and 
Care 

Woodhaven Central 
County  

    5 beds      13,500 

Shelter Beds County Operated Countywide   64 beds 1,672,000 
Permanent 
Housing 

County Operated Countywide     50 units One time 
funding 
allocated 

Coordination 
Team 

County Operated Countywide Support to 
Homeless 
Program 

   457,958 

                                                             Total               ***                  $5,150,103 

*** It is estimated that up to 700 individuals per year will receive temporary, 
supported or permanent housing by means of MHSA funded Housing Services.  

716



 

41 
 

General System Development 

General System Development is the service category in which the County uses Mental 
Health Services Act funds to improve the County’s mental health service delivery 
system for all clients who experience a serious mental illness or serious emotional 
disturbance, and to pay for mental health services for specific groups of clients, and, 
when appropriate, their families.  Since the Community Services and Supports 
component was first approved in 2006, programs and plan elements included herein 
have been incrementally added each year by means of the community program 
planning process.  These services are designed to support those individuals who need 
services the most.      

Funds are now allocated in the General System Development category for the following 
programs and services designed to improve the overall system of care: 

 Older Adult Mental Health Program. First implemented in 2008, there are 
now two programs serving the older adult population over the age of 60, 1) Intensive 
Care Management, and 2) IMPACT (Improving Mood: Providing Access to Collaborative 
Treatment). 

1) Intensive Care Management.  Three multi-disciplinary teams, one for each region 
of the County provide mental health services to older adults in their homes, in the 
community, and within a clinical setting.  The primary goal is to support aging in 
place and to improve consumers’ mental health, physical health and overall 
quality of life.  Each multi-disciplinary team is comprised of a psychiatrist, a 
nurse, a clinical specialist, and a community support worker.  The teams deliver a 
comprehensive array of care management services, linkage to primary care and 
community programs, advocacy, educational outreach, medication support and 
monitoring, and transportation assistance. 

2) IMPACT.  IMPACT is an evidence-based practice which provides depression 
treatment to older adults in a primary care setting who are experiencing co-
occurring physical health impairments.  The model involves short-term (8 to 12 
visits) problem solving therapy and medication support, with up to one year 
follow-up as necessary.  MHSA funded mental health clinicians are integrated 
into a primary treatment team. 

 

 

 

 

717



 

42 
 

The Older Adult Mental Health Program is summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Intensive Care 
Management 

County Operated Countywide        237       3,189,600 

IMPACT County Operated Countywide        138          370,479 
                                                                   Total                   375                   $3,560,079 

 Children’s Wraparound Support.  The County’s Wraparound Program, in which 
children and their families receive intensive, multi-leveled treatment from the County’s 
three children’s mental health, were augmented in 2008 by family partners and mental 
health specialists.  Family partners are individuals with lived experience as parents of 
children and adults with serious emotional disturbance or serious mental illness who 
assist families with advocacy, transportation, navigation of the service system, and offer 
support in the home, community, and county service sites.  Family partners participate 
as team members with the mental health clinicians who are providing treatment to 
children and their families.  Mental Health Specialists are non-licensed care providers 
who can address culture and language specific needs of families in their communities.  
These professionals arrange and facilitate team meetings between the family, treatment 
providers and allied system professionals.  

Children’s Wraparound Support is summarized below: 

Plan Element County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Wraparound 
Support  

County Operated Countywide Supports 
Wraparound 
Program 

  2,161,974 

                                                                 Total                                          $2,161,974      

 Miller Wellness Center. The County has completed construction on a 
separate building near the Contra Costa Regional Medical Center that houses an 
assessment and recovery center.  This county operated mental health treatment 
program for both children and adults is co-located with a primary care site, and will be 
utilized to divert adults and families from the psychiatric emergency services (PES) 
located at the Regional Medical Center.  Through a close relationship with Psychiatric 
Emergency Services children and adults who are evaluated at PES can quickly step 
down to the services at the Miller Wellness Center if they do not need hospital level of 
care.  The Miller Wellness Center will also allow for urgent same day appointments for 
individuals who either are not open to the Contra Costa Behavioral Health System of 
Care, or have disconnected from care after previously been seen.  Positions to be filled 

718



 

43 
 

under MHSA funding include a program manager, program supervisor, and two 
community support workers.    

The MHSA allocation for the Miller Wellness Center is summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual  
Funds 
Allocated 

Miller Wellness 
Center 
(Formerly 
Assessment 
and Recovery 
Center) 

County Operated Countywide To be 
Determined 

     500,000 

                                                              Total                                             $500,000 

 Liaison Staff. CCBHS partners with primary health care to provide Mental 
Health Clinical Specialists who assist with mental health treatment planning and 
transitioning clients appropriate mental health care in the community.  In addition, 
Community Support Worker positions have been authorized to liaison with Psychiatric 
Emergency Services in order to assist individuals experiencing a psychiatric crisis 
connect with services that will support them in the community.  These positions will be 
housed at the Miller Wellness Center.    

The allocation for the Liaison Staff is summarized below: 

Plan Element County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Liaison Staff County Operated Countywide Hospital 
Support 

  513,693 

                                                                Total                                           $513,693 

 Clinic Support. The Community Program Planning Process that supported 
the 2012-13 MHSA Plan Update recommended adding County positions to supplement 
clinical staff implementing treatment plans at the three adult clinics and three children’s 
clinics.  These are: 

1) Resource Planning and Management.  Dedicated staff at the three adult clinics 
assist consumers with money management and the complexities of eligibility for 
Medi-Cal, Medi-Care, Supplemental Security Income (SSI) and Social Security 
Disability Insurance (SSDI) benefits.  One money management specialist is 
allocated for each clinic, and work with and are trained by financial specialists.   

2) Transportation Support.  The Community Program Planning Process identified 
transportation to and from clinics as a critical priority for accessing services.  

719



 

44 
 

Toward this end one-time MHSA funds were utilized in Fiscal Years 2013-14 and 
14-15 to purchase additional county vehicles to be located at the clinics.  
Community Support Workers, one for each adult clinic, have been added to the 
three clinics to be dedicated to the transporting of consumers to and from 
appointments. 

3) Evidence Based Practices.  Clinical Specialists, one for each Children’s clinic, 
have been added to provide training and technical assistance in adherence to the 
fidelity of treatment practices that have an established body of evidence that 
support successful outcomes. 

The allocation for Clinic Support Staff are as follows: 

Plan Element County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Resource 
Planning and 
Management 

County Operated Countywide Clinic Support      617,465 

Transportation 
Support 

County Operated Countywide Clinic Support      213,693 

Evidence 
Based 
Practices 

County Operated Countywide Clinic Support      370,479 

                                                            Total                                               $1,201,637 

 Forensic Team. Authorized for Fiscal Year 2011-12 four clinical specialists 
were funded by MHSA to join a multi-disciplinary team that provides mental health 
services, alcohol and drug treatment, and housing services to individuals with serious 
mental illness who are on probation and at risk of re-offending and incarceration.  These 
individuals were determined to be high users of psychiatric emergency services and 
other public resources, but very low users of the level and type of care needed.  This 
team works very closely with the criminal justice system to assess referrals for serious 
mental illness, provide rapid access to a treatment plan, and work as a team to provide 
the appropriate mental health, substance abuse and housing services needed. 

The allocation for mental health clinicians on the Forensic Team are as follows: 

Plan Element County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Forensic Team County Operated Countywide Support to the 
Forensic Team 

  493,973 

                                                                Total                                           $493,973                     

Quality Assurance and Administrative Support.  In 2008, the County first 
added needed positions via MHSA funding to perform various administrative support 
and quality assurance functions for statutory, regulatory and contractual compliance, as 
well as management of quality of care protocol.  County staff time and funding to 

720



 

45 
 

support the community program planning process are also included here.  Utilizing the 
state’s allowance guide of 15% of total MHSA budget for this support element, the 
County’s total percentage has varied from 10% to 12% each year.  County positions 
have been incrementally justified, authorized and added each year as the total MHSA 
budget has increased.   

Contra Costa County’s Board of Supervisors directed that the Health Service 
Department develop an evaluation design for the Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT) 
program to determine the difference, if any, in program impact and cost savings to the 
County for individuals ordered to participate in services versus those individuals who 
voluntarily participate in the same level and type of service.  The implementation of AOT 
is a three-year term project, with continuance contingent upon demonstration of the 
efficacy of court ordered outpatient treatment.  Resource Development Associates was 
selected as the Principal Investigator through a competitive bid process to apply their 
proposed independent, objective social research design to Contra Costa’s AOT 
Program. The evaluation is expected to start during FY 2015-16. 

The following functions and positions are summarized below: 

1) Quality Assurance. 
Function Position(s) MHSA Annual Funds 

Allocated 
Utilization Review 3          370,473 
Medication Monitoring 1            89,843 
Clinical Quality 
Management 

3        370,473 

Clerical Support 4        345,884 
                                                           Total                       $1,176,673 

2) Administrative Support. 
Function Position(s) MHSA Annual Funds 

Allocated 
Project and Program 
Manager 

5        757,210 

Clinical Coordinator 2        213,902 
Planner/Evaluator 3        357,276 
Family Service 
Coordinator 

1        105,205 

Administrative and 
Financial Analyst 

3        327,336 

Clerical Support 5         390,310 
Community Planning Contract         100,000 
Assisted Outpatient 
Treatment Evaluation 

Contract         100,000 

                                                         Total                          $2,351,239 

 

721



 

46 
 

Community Services and Supports (CSS) Annual Program Budget Summary 

Full Service 
Partnerships 

 Number to be 
Served: 536 

      19,609,363 

 Children 2,885,820  
 Transition Age 

Youth 
 
2,065,642 

 

 Adults 2,812,092  
 Adult Clinic Support 1,553,687  
 Assisted Outpatient 

Treatment 
2,250,000  

 Wellness and 
Recovery Centers 

    
   875,000 

 

 Crisis Residential 
Center 

 
2,017,019 

 

 MHSA Housing 
Services 

 
5,150,103 

 

General System 
Development 

  
 

      11,959,268 

 Older Adults 3,560,079  
 Children’s 

Wraparound 
Support 

 
 
2,161,974 

 

 Assessment and 
Recovery Center 

   500,000   

 Liaison Staff    513,693  
 Clinic Support 1,201,637  
 Forensic Team    493,973  
 Quality Assurance 1,176,673  
 Administrative 

Support 
 
2,351,239 

 

                                                                                    Total                   $31,568,631      

 

  

722



 

47 
 

Prevention and Early Intervention 

 

Prevention and Early Intervention is the component of the Three-Year Program and 
Expenditure Plan that refers to services designed to prevent mental illnesses from 
becoming severe and disabling.  This means providing outreach and engagement to 
increase recognition of early signs of mental illness, and intervening early in the onset of 
a mental illness.  New regulations for Prevention and Early Intervention went into effect 
on October 6, 2015.  Programs in this component must now do one of the following: 1) 
outreach for increasing recognition of early signs of mental illness; 2) prevention; 3) 
early intervention; 4) access and linkage to treatment; and 5) stigma and discrimination 
reduction.  Each county must include at least one of each of these five program types in 
its Prevention and Early Intervention component. Additionally, counties may include one 
or more programs in the following categories: 1) suicide prevention; and 2) improving 
timely access to mental health services for underserved populations.  All of the 
programs contained in this component help create access and linkage to mental health 
treatment, with an emphasis on utilizing non-stigmatizing and non-discriminatory 
strategies, as well as outreach and engagement to those populations who have been 
identified as traditionally underserved.    

First approved in 2009, with an initial State appropriation of $5.53 million Contra Costa’s 
Prevention and Early Intervention budget has grown incrementally to $8.037 million 
annually in commitments to programs and services.  The construction and direction of 
how and where to provide funding for this component  began with an extensive and 
comprehensive community program planning process that was similar to that conducted 
in 2005-6 for the Community Services and Support component.  Underserved and at 
risk populations were researched, stakeholders actively participated in identifying and 
prioritizing mental health needs, and strategies were developed to meet these needs.  
The programs and services described below are directly derived from this initial 
planning process, and expanded by subsequent yearly community program planning 
processes, to include current year.  In the FY 16-17 Annual Update, Prevention and 
Early Intervention programs follow the convention established in the MHSA Three Year 
Plan for FYs 14-15 through 16-17 and are categorized as either prevention or early 
intervention programs.  However, CCBHS is currently working with existing Prevention 
and Early Intervention providers and stakeholders to assign the Prevention and Early 
Intervention programs outlined in this MHSA Plan Update to the program categories 
delineated in the Prevention and Early Intervention Regulations.  The results of this 
process will be described in the MHSA Three Year Plan for FYs 17-18 through 19-20.   

 

723



 

48 
 

Prevention 

Prevention programs provide outreach and engagement to individuals and underserved 
populations who are at-risk for suffering the debilitating effects of serious mental illness, 
and educate the community as to the adverse effects that stigma and discrimination 
have on persons experiencing mental illness.  The County provides dedicated staff and 
contracts with community based organizations to 1) reduce the risk of developing a 
serious mental illness, 2) prevent relapse of individuals in recovery, 3) reduce stigma 
and discrimination, 4) prevent suicide, and 5) administratively support and evaluate 
MHSA funded prevention and early intervention programs.  

1) Reducing risk of developing a serious mental illness.  This category includes 
a) providing outreach and engagement to underserved communities, b) 
supporting at-risk youth, c) supporting healthy parenting skills, d) integrating 
primary care and mental health care for adults, and e) providing outreach and 
support to isolated older adults.     

 
a. Eight agencies contract with the County to provide outreach and 

engagement to underserved communities. 
1. Asian Community Mental Health provides culturally-sensitive 

education and access to mental health services for immigrant Asian 
communities, especially the Southeast Asian and Chinese 
population of Contra Costa County.  Staff provide outreach, 
medication compliance education, community integration skills, and 
mental health system navigation.  Early intervention services are 
provided to those exhibiting symptoms of mental illness, and 
participants are assisted in actively managing their own recovery 
process. 

2. The Center for Human Development serves the primarily African 
American population of Bay Point in Eastern Contra Costa County.  
Services consist of culturally appropriate education on mental 
health issues through support groups and workshops.  Participants 
at risk for developing a serious mental illness receive assistance 
with referral and access to County mental health services.  In 
addition, the Center for Human Development provides mental 
health education and supports for gay, lesbian, bi-sexual, and 
questioning youth and their supports in East County to work toward 
more inclusion and acceptance within schools and in the 
community.  

3. Jewish Family and Children’s Services of the East Bay provides 
culturally grounded, community-directed mental health education 

724



 

49 
 

and navigation services to refugees and immigrants of all ages in 
the Latino, Afghan, Bosnian, Iranian and Russian communities of 
Central and East County.  Outreach and engagement services are 
provided in the context of group settings and community cultural 
events that utilize a variety of non-office settings convenient to 
individuals and families.  

4. La Clinica de la Raza reaches out to at-risk Latinos in Central and 
East County to provide behavioral health assessments and 
culturally appropriate early intervention services to address 
symptoms of mental illness brought about by trauma, domestic 
violence and substance abuse.  Clinical staff also provide psycho-
educational groups that address the stress factors that lead to 
serious mental illness. 

5. Lao Family Community Development provides a comprehensive 
and culturally sensitive integrated system of care for Asian and 
Southeast Asian adults and families in West Contra Costa County.  
Staff provide comprehensive case management services, to include 
home visits, counseling, parenting classes, and assistance 
accessing employment, financial management, housing, and other 
service both within and outside the agency.  

6. The Native American Health Center provides a variety of culturally 
specific methods of outreach and engagement to educate Native 
Americans throughout the County regarding mental illness, identify 
those at risk for developing a serious mental illness, and help them 
access and navigate the human service systems in the County.  
Methods include an elder support group, a youth wellness group, a 
traditional arts group, talking circles, Positive Indian Parenting 
sessions, and Gatherings of Native Americans. 

7. Rainbow Community Center provides a community based social 
support program designed to decrease isolation, depression and 
suicidal ideation among members who identify as lesbian, gay, 
bisexual, transgender, or who question their sexual identity.  Key 
activities include reaching out to the community in order to engage 
those individuals who are at risk, providing mental health support 
groups that address isolation and stigma and promote wellness and 
resiliency, and providing clinical mental health treatment and 
intervention for those individuals who are identified as seriously 
mentally ill. 

8. The Building Blocks for Kids Collaborative, located in the Iron 
Triangle of Richmond, train family partners from the community with 

725



 

50 
 

lived mental health experience to reach out and engage at-risk 
families in activities that address family mental health challenges.  
Individual and group wellness activities assist participants make 
and implement plans of action, access community services, and 
integrate them into higher levels of mental health treatment as 
needed. 

 
The allocation for these prevention activities are summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to 
be Served 
Yearly 

MHSA 
Annual  
Funds 
Allocated 

Underserved 
Communities 

Asian 
Community 
Mental Health 

Countywide       50    130,000 

Underserved 
Communities 

Center for 
Human 
Development  

East County      230    133,000 

Underserved 
Communities 

Jewish Family 
and Children’s 
Services 

Central and 
East County 

      350    159,679 

Underserved 
Communities 

La Clinica de la 
Raza 

Central and 
East County 

   3750    256,750 

Underserved 
Communities 

Lao Family 
Community 
Development 

West County       120    169,926 
 

Underserved 
Communities 

Native American 
Health Center 

Countywide       150    213,422 

Underserved 
Communities 

Rainbow 
Community 
Center 

Countywide    1,000    220,505 

Underserved 
Communities 

Building Blocks 
for Kids 

West County    400    192,894 

                                                          Total                     6050          $1,476,176 
b. Five agencies contract with the County to provide outreach and 

engagement to support at-risk youth, while the County provides clinicians 
dedicated to supporting families experiencing the juvenile justice system. 

1. The James Morehouse Project at El Cerrito High School, a student 
health center that partners with community based organizations, 
government agencies and local universities, provides a range of 
youth development groups designed to increase access to mental 
health services for at-risk high school students.  These on-campus 
groups address coping with anger, violence and bereavement, 

726



 

51 
 

factors leading to substance abuse, teen parenting and caretaking, 
peer conflict and immigration acculturation. 

2. The New Leaf program at Martinez Unified School District provides 
career academies for at-risk youth that include individualized 
learning plans, learning projects, internships, and mental health 
education and counseling support.  Students, school staff, parents 
and community partners work together on projects designed to 
develop leadership skills, a healthy lifestyle and pursuit of career 
goals. 

3. People Who Care is an after school program serving the 
communities of Pittsburg and Bay Point that is designed to accept 
referrals of at-risk youth from schools, juvenile justice systems and 
behavioral health treatment programs.  Various vocational projects 
are conducted both on and off the program’s premises, with 
selected participants receiving stipends to encourage leadership 
development.  A licensed clinical specialist provides emotional, 
social and behavioral treatment through individual and group 
therapy. 

4. The RYSE Center provides a constellation of age-appropriate 
activities that enable at-risk youth in Richmond to effectively cope 
with the continuous presence of violence and trauma in the 
community and at home.  These trauma informed programs and 
services include drop-in, recreational and structured activities 
across areas of health and wellness, media, arts and culture, 
education and career, technology, and developing youth leadership 
and organizing capacity.  The RYSE Center facilitates a number of 
city and system-wide training and technical assistance events to 
educate the community on mental health interventions that can 
prevent serious mental illness as a result of trauma and violence. 

5. STAND! Against Domestic Violence is a prevention program that 
utilizes established curricula to assist youth successfully address 
the debilitating effects of violence occurring both at home and in 
teen relationships.  Fifteen week support groups are held for teens 
throughout the County, and teachers and other school personnel 
are assisted with education and awareness with which to identify 
and address unhealthy relationships amongst teens that lead to 
serious mental health issues. 

6. Within the County operated Children’s Services five mental health 
clinicians support families who are experiencing the juvenile justice 
system due to their adolescent children’s involvement with the law.  

727



 

52 
 

Three clinicians are out-stationed at juvenile probation offices, and 
two clinicians work with the Oren Allen Youth Ranch.  The clinicians 
provide direct short-term therapy and coordinate appropriate 
linkages to services and supports as youth transition back into their 
communities.          

 
The allocation for these prevention activities are summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

Yearly Funds 
Allocated 

Supporting 
Youth 

James 
Morehouse 
Project 

West County      300         94,200 

Supporting 
Youth 

New Leaf Central County        80       170,000 

Supporting 
Youth 

People Who 
Care 

East County      200       203,594 

Supporting 
Youth 

RYSE West County   2,000         460,427 

Supporting 
Youth 

STAND! Against 
Domestic 
Violence 

Countywide   750       122,733 

Supporting 
Youth 

County Operated Countywide      300       500,000 

                                                                Total                3630                   $1,550,954 

c. Five agencies contract with the County to provide prevention programs 
designed to support healthy parenting skills. 

1. The Child Abuse Prevention Council of Contra Costa provides a 23 
week curriculum designed to build new parenting skills and alter old 
behavioral patterns, and is intended to strengthen families and 
support the healthy development of their children.  The program is 
designed to meet the needs of Spanish speaking families in East 
and Central Counties. 

2. Contra Costa Interfaith Housing provides on-site services to 
formerly homeless families, all with special needs, at the Garden 
Park Apartments in Pleasant Hill, the Bella Monte Apartments in 
Bay Point, and Los Medanos Village in Pittsburg.  Services include 
pre-school and afterschool programs, such as teen and family 
support groups, assistance with school preparation, and homework 
clubs.  These services are designed to prevent serious mental 
illness by addressing domestic violence, substance addiction and 
inadequate life and parenting skills. 

728



 

53 
 

3. The Counseling Options Parenting Education (COPE) Family 
Support Center utilizes the evidence based practices of the Positive 
Parenting Program to help parents develop effective skills to 
address common child and youth behavioral issues that can lead to 
serious emotional disturbances.  Targeting families residing in 
underserved communities this program delivers in English and 
Spanish a number of seminars, training classes and groups 
throughout the year.   

4. First Five of Contra Costa, in partnership with the COPE Family 
Support Center, takes the lead in training families who have 
children up to the age of five.   First Five also partners with the 
COPE Family Support Center to provide training in the Positive 
Parenting Program method to mental health practitioners who serve 
this at-risk population. 

5. The Latina Center serves Latino parents and caregivers in West 
Contra Costa County by providing culturally and linguistically 
specific twelve-week parent education classes to high risk families 
utilizing the evidence based curriculum of Systematic Training for 
Effective Parenting (STEP).  In addition, the Latina Center trains 
parents with lived experience to both conduct parenting education 
classes and to become Parent Partners who can offer mentoring, 
emotional support and assistance in navigating social service and 
mental health systems. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

729



 

54 
 

The allocation for these prevention activities are summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

Yearly Funds 
Allocated 

Supporting 
Families 

Child Abuse 
Prevention 
Council 

Central and 
East County  

       120      118,828 

Supporting 
Families 

Contra Costa 
Interfaith 
Housing 

Central and 
East County  

       170        64,526 

Supporting 
Families 

Counseling 
Options 
Parenting 
Education 

Countywide        210      225,000 

Supporting 
Families 

First Five Countywide (numbers 
included in 
COPE)        

       75,000 

Supporting 
Families 

Latina Center West County       300      102,080 

                                                       Total                   800                    $585,434 

d. The County’s primary care system staffs the County Health Centers, 
which integrate primary and behavioral health care.  Two mental health 
clinicians are funded by MHSA to enable a multi-disciplinary team to 
provide an integrated response designed to prevent the onset of serious 
functional impairment among adults visiting the clinic for medical services. 

The allocation for this prevention activity is summarized below: 

Plan 
Element 

County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to 
be Served 
Yearly 

Yearly 
Funds 
Allocated 

Supporting 
Adults 

County Operated Central 
County 

To be 
determined 

   246,986 

                                        Total                                                        $246,986 

e. One contract agency and one county operated plan element provide 
prevention services designed to support isolated older adults. 

1. Lifelong Medical Care provides isolated older adults in West County 
opportunities for social engagement and access to mental health 
and social services. A variety of group and one-on-one approaches 
are employed in three housing developments to engage frail, older 
adults in social activities, provide screening for depression and 
other mental and medical health issues, and linking them to 
appropriate services. 

730



 

55 
 

2. The Senior Peer Counseling Program within the Contra Costa 
Mental Health Older Adult Program engages volunteer peer 
counselors to reach out to older adults at risk of developing mental 
illness by providing home visits and group support.  Two clinical 
specialists support the efforts aimed at reaching Latino and Asian 
American seniors.  The volunteers receive extensive training and 
consultation support. 

                The allocation for this prevention activity is summarized below: 

Program/Plan 
Element 

County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

Yearly Funds 
Allocated 

Supporting 
Older Adults 

Lifelong Medical 
Care 

West County      115      118,970 

Supporting 
Older Adults 

County Operated Countywide      225      370,479 

                                                                  Total                  340                    $489,449    

2) Preventing relapse of individuals in recovery.  Following the internationally 
recognized clubhouse model, the Putnam Clubhouse provides peer-based 
programming for adults throughout Contra Costa County who are in recovery 
from a serious mental illness.  This structured, work focused programming 
helps individuals develop support networks, career development skills, and 
the self-confidence needed to sustain stable, productive and more 
independent lives.  Features of the program provide respite support to family 
members, peer-to-peer outreach, and special programming for transition age 
youth and young adults. 

The allocation for this prevention activity is summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to 
be Served 
Yearly 

Yearly 
Funds 
Allocated 

Preventing 
Relapse 

Putnam 
Clubhouse 

Countywide      300     533,400 

                                                     Total                       300               $533,400 

3) Reducing stigma and discrimination.  The Contra Costa Behavioral Health 
Services Office for Consumer Empowerment (OCE) provides leadership and 
staff support to a number of initiatives designed to a) reduce stigma and 
discrimination, b) develop leadership and advocacy skills among consumers 
of behavioral health services, c) support the role of peers as providers, and d) 
encourage consumers to actively participate in the planning and evaluation of 
MHSA funded services. 

731



 

56 
 

a. Staff from the OCE support a number of activities designed to educate 
the community in order to raise awareness of the stigma that can 
accompany mental illness.  The PhotoVoice Empowerment Program 
enables consumers to produce artwork that speaks to the prejudice, 
discrimination and ignorance that people with behavioral health 
challenges face.  The Wellness Recovery Education for Acceptance, 
Choice and Hope (WREACH) Speaker’s Bureau forms connections 
between people in the community and people with lived mental health 
and co-occurring experiences, using face to face contact by providing 
stories of recovery and resiliency and current information on health 
treatment and supports.  Other related activities include producing 
videos, public service announcements and educational materials. 

b. The OCE facilitates Wellness Recovery Action Plan (WRAP) groups by 
providing certified leaders and conducting classes throughout the 
County, and supports ongoing support groups in partnership with the 
Contra Costa chapter of the National Alliance for the Mentally Ill 
(NAMI).  These groups include a writer’s group and a self-help group 
led by NAMI certified facilitators.  

c. The Service Provider Individualized Recovery Intensive Training 
(SPIRIT) is a college accredited recovery oriented, peer led classroom 
and experiential-based program for individuals with lived mental health 
experience.  This classroom and internship experience leads to a 
certification for individuals who successfully complete the program, and 
is accepted as the minimum qualifications necessary for employment 
within Contra Costa Behavioral Health in the classification of 
Community Support Worker.  Participants learn peer counseling skills, 
group facilitation, Wellness Action Plan (WRAP) development, 
wellness self-management strategies and other skills needed to gain 
employment in peer provider positions in both county operated and 
community based organizations.  The OCE offers monthly group peer 
support and training for those individuals who are employed by the 
County in various peer and family support roles.        

d. The Committee for Social Inclusion is an ongoing alliance of committee 
members that work together to promote social inclusion of persons 
who receive behavioral health services.  The Committee is project 
based, and projects are designed to increase participation of 
consumers and family members in the planning, implementation and 
delivery of services.  Current efforts are supporting the integration of 
mental health, alcohol and other drug, and homeless services within 
the Behavioral Health Services Division.  In addition, OCE staff assist 

732



 

57 
 

and support consumers and family members in participating in the 
various planning committees and sub-committees, Mental Health 
Commission meetings, community forums, and other opportunities to 
participate in planning processes. 

 
The allocation for this prevention activity is summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

 Yearly 
Funds 
Allocated 

Stigma 
Reduction 

County Operated Countywide     682,985 

                                                             Total                                  $682,985 
 

4) Preventing Suicide.   There are three plan elements that augment the 
County’s efforts to reduce the number of suicides in Contra Costa County; a) 
augmenting the Contra Costa Crisis Center, b) dedicating a clinical specialist 
to support the County’s adult clinics and psychiatric emergency services, and 
c) supporting a suicide prevention committee. 

a. The Contra Costa Crisis Center provides services to prevent suicides 
by operating a certified twenty four hour suicide prevention hotline.  
The hotline connects with people when they are most vulnerable and 
at risk for suicide, enhances safety, and builds a bridge to community 
resources.  Staff conduct a lethality assessment on each call, provide 
support and intervention for the person in crisis, and make follow-up 
calls (with the caller’s consent) to persons who are at medium to high 
risk of suicide.  MHSA funds enable additional paid and volunteer staff 
capacity, most particularly in the hotline’s trained multi-lingual, multi-
cultural response. 

b. The County fields a mental health clinical specialist to augment the 
psychiatric emergency services unit and the adult clinics for 
responding to those individuals identified as at risk for suicide.  This 
clinician receives referrals from psychiatrists and clinicians of persons 
deemed to be at risk, and provides a short term intervention and 
support response, while assisting in connecting the person to more 
long term care. 

c. A multi-disciplinary, multi-agency Suicide Prevention Committee has 
been established, and has published a countywide Suicide Prevention 
Strategic Plan.  This ongoing committee will now oversee the 
implementation of the Plan by addressing the strategies outlined in the 
Plan.  These strategies include i) creating a countywide system of 

733



 

58 
 

suicide prevention, ii) increasing interagency coordination and 
collaboration, iii) implementing education and training opportunities to 
prevent suicide, iv) implementing evidence based practices to prevent 
suicide, and v) evaluating the effectiveness of the County’s suicide 
prevention efforts. 
 
The allocation for this prevention activity is summarized below: 

Program/Plan 
Element 

County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number 
to be 
Served 
Yearly 

Yearly 
Funds 
Allocated 

Suicide 
Prevention 

Contra Cost 
Crisis Center 

County 
wide 

25,000    292,850 

Suicide 
Prevention 

County Operated County 
wide 

       50    123,493 

Suicide 
Prevention 

County 
Supported 

County 
wide 

  N/A  Included in 
PEI 
administrative 
cost 

                                                        Total                            $416,343 
                                        

5) Administrative support and evaluation of prevention and early intervention 
programs.  A program supervisor and two planner/evaluator positions have 
been allocated by the County to provide administrative support and evaluation 
of programs and plan elements that are funded by MHSA.  The allocation for 
this activity is summarized below: 

Plan Element County/Contract Region 
Served 

 Yearly 
Funds 
Allocated 

Administrative 
Support 

County Operated Countywide      123,493 

Planning/Evaluation County Operated Countywide      246,986 
                                                                    Total                              $370,479 

Early Intervention 

Early intervention means services that provide treatment and other interventions to 
address and promote recovery and related functional outcomes, and to mitigate the  
negative outcomes that result from untreated mental illness.  The County operated First 
Hope Program serves youth who are at risk for, or show early signs of psychosis. 
Referrals are accepted from all parts of the County, and through a comprehensive 
assessment process young people, ages 12-25, and their families are helped to 

734



 

59 
 

determine whether First Hope is the best treatment to address the psychotic illness and 
associated disability.  A multi-disciplinary team provides intensive care to the individual 
and their family, and consists of psychiatrists, mental health clinicians, occupational 
therapists and employment/education specialists.  These services are based on the 
Portland Identification and Early Referral (PIER) Model, and consists of multi-family 
group therapy, psychiatric care, family psycho-education, education and employment 
support, and occupational therapy.         

The allocation for this program is summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

Yearly Funds 
Allocated 

First Hope County operated Countywide        100       1,685,607 
                                                                    Total                  100                   $1,685,607 

Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Component Yearly Program 
and Expenditure Summary 

Prevention       6,352,206 
Early Intervention       1,685,607 
                                                                     Total                                $8,037,813 

 

  

735



 

60 
 

  

736



 

61 
 

Innovation 

 

Innovation is the component of the Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan that 
funds new or different patterns of service that contribute to informing the mental health 
system of care as to best or promising practices that can be subsequently added or 
incorporated into the system.  The innovative programs for Contra Costa Mental Health 
are developed by an ongoing community program planning process that is sponsored 
by the Consolidated Planning Advisory Workgroup through its Innovation Committee.   

New Innovation Regulations went into effect on October 1, 2015.  As before, innovative 
programs accomplish one or more of the following objectives;  i) increase access to 
underserved groups, ii) increase the quality of services, to include better outcomes, iii) 
promote interagency collaboration, and iv) increase access to services.  While 
Innovation programs have always been time-limited, the Innovation Regulations have 
placed a five-year time limit on Innovation programs.  During FYs 15-16 and 16-17, 
CCBHS staff and stakeholders will ensure all existing Innovation programs comply with 
the Innovation Regulations. 

Approved Programs 

The following programs have been approved, implemented, and funds have been 
allocated for Fiscal year 2016-17: 

1) Mental Health and Social Supports for Lesbian, Gay, Bi-sexual, 
Transgender, Questioning  (LGBTQ) Consumers.  Rainbow Community 
Center has contracted with the County to continue to develop a 
behavioral/mental health model to serve youth, TAY and adult consumers 
who identify themselves as lesbian, gay, bi-sexual, transgender or 
questioning their sexual identity or gender.  Previously, this program 
worked to identify unmet needs and tested the effectiveness of various 
modes of engagement, assessment and service provision, and developed 
best practices for engaging and serving LGBTQ consumers and 
broadening and strengthening their social supports (peers, family, schools, 
faith communities).  A key component of the project included building 
learning collaboratives of local community members and organizations who 
worked to improve linkage and care services for LGBTQ community 
members in schools, faith communities, and service provider settings. The 
project developed proposed models of LGBTQ counseling, support groups, 
youth and TAY development activities, and specialty mental health services 
tailored to meet needs of LGBTQ community members.  Three categories 

737



 

62 
 

of interventions will be sustained with future funding in order to inform the 
mental health system of care as to best practices and to assist in 
replication: i) promote inclusive climates with faith communities and service 
providers, ii) individual counseling (clinic and school-based) and support 
group services to promote healthy LGBTQ identity development, iii) 
specialty mental health services for consumers who have been 
marginalized and have a serious mental illness, and iv) development of 
evaluation methodology for school and agency-based mental health 
services. The counseling and mental health programs have begun to serve 
TAY and adults and older adults as well as youth. 

2) Women Embracing Life and Learning (WELL).  This project is a 
collaboration between Contra Costa Behavioral Health, Public Health 
Nursing and the Women, Infant and Child (WIC) program.  This new pattern 
of service integrates a coordinated approach to addressing perinatal and 
post-partum depression among women in order to improve health 
outcomes and prevent serious mental illness.  The Central County WIC 
office screens for symptoms of depression, refers women at risk to the 
multi-disciplinary team, and the team provides one-on-one and group 
counseling,  medication support as appropriate, and referral and linkage to 
additional treatment as needed. 

3) Trauma Recovery Project.  The County is providing staff to lead trauma 
recovery groups within the County’s adult mental health clinics for 
individuals who are both suffering from post-traumatic stress disorder 
(PTSD) and are receiving mental health services for a serious mental 
illness.  The groups adhere to the trauma recovery group practice for 
treatment of PTSD.  This is a promising practice that utilizes cognitive 
restructuring, and seeks to reduce involuntary hospitalizations and 
psychiatric emergency services for this at-risk population.   

4) Reluctant to Rescue.  Community Violence Solutions contracts with the 
County to provide outreach and engagement to exploited youth who 
engage in street socialization, commercial sex work or survival sex.  Staff 
adapt their outreach to engaging youth where they are located, providing 
safe, accessible drop-in centers, and providing mental health and support 
services.  This project is developing promising practices to identify 
exploited and at-risk youth, coordinate with and educate public entities, 
such as law enforcement, and mobilize resources to assist youth leave 
exploited situations. 

5) Recovery Through Employment Readiness.  The community program 
planning process has placed an urgent priority on the County providing pre-
vocational and employment services to a large number of mental health 
consumers who are not currently receiving this service.  An analysis 
indicates that Contra Costa Vocational Services currently partners with the 

738



 

63 
 

California Department of Rehabilitation to provide a “place and train” model 
of employment services.  This model screens applicant for readiness to 
enter competitive employment, and then provides job placement and 
supported employment services to facilitate job retention.  However, a large 
number of individuals who need training, education and other pre-
employment services are being screened out.  A new and innovative model 
is being developed to combine a “train and place” approach with the 
existing “place and train” approach in order to serve a larger number of 
consumers who represent a broader spectrum of readiness for 
employment. 

6) Wellness Coaches (Coaching to Wellness).  Individuals who have 
experience as a consumer and/or family member of the mental health 
system have been trained to provide mental health and health wellness 
coaching to recipients of integrated health and mental health services 
within Contra Costa Mental Health.  These peer providers are part of the 
County’s Behavioral Health Services integration plans that are currently 
being implemented.  The Wellness Coaches are paired with Wellness 
Nurses, and are assigned to the adult mental health clinics.  The Coaches 
have received training specific to the skill sets needed to improve health 
and wellness outcomes for consumers.  Coaching to Wellness began 
implementation in FY 15-16. 

7) Partners in Aging.  Older adults who are frail, homebound and suffer from 
mental health issues experience higher rates of isolation, psychiatric 
emergency interventions, and institutionalization that could be prevented.  
An Innovation Project is being developed that would train and field in-home 
peer support workers to engage older adults who have been identified by 
Psychiatric Emergency Services as individuals who need additional staff 
care in order to avoid repeated crises, engage in ongoing mental health 
treatment, increase their skills in the activities of daily living, and engage 
appropriate resources and social networks.  Partners in Aging was 
approved by the Mental Health Oversight and Accountability Commission in 
FY 15-16 and will begin implementation during the second half of FY 15-16. 
                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

739



 

64 
 

The allocation for these programs are summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to 
be Served 
Yearly 

MHSA 
Annual  
Funds 
Allocated 

Supporting 
LGBTQ Youth 

Rainbow 
Community 
Center 

Countywide    125    420,187 

Women 
Embracing 
Life and 
Learning 
(WELL) 

County Operated Central 
County 

     50    194,652 

Trauma 
Recovery 
Project 

County Operated Central 
County 

     40   123,493 

Reluctant to 
Rescue 

Community 
Violence 
Solutions 

West, East 
County 

     40   126,000 
 

Recovery 
Through 
Employment 
Readiness 

County Operated Countywide     150   277,445 

Coaching to 
Wellness 

County Operated Countywide 90 462,006 

Partners in 
Aging 

County Operated Countywide 60 250,000 

Administrative 
Support 

County Countywide Innovation 
Support 

  121,773 

 
                                                       Total                   555            $1,975,556                        

Emerging Program  

The following concept has been designated to be an Innovation Project, and is on track 
to be fully developed, approved and implemented during the period of this Three Year 
Plan: 

o Overcoming Transportation Barriers.  Transportation challenges 
provide a constant barrier to accessing mental health services.  A 
comprehensive study was completed via the County’s community 
program planning process, and a number of needs and strategies were 
documented.  Findings indicated a need for multiple strategies to be 
combined in a systemic and comprehensive manner.  These strategies 

740



 

65 
 

include training consumers to independently navigate public 
transportation, providing flexible resources to assist with transportation 
costs, educating consumers regarding schedules, costs and means of 
various modes of public transportation, transport consumers to and 
from mental health appointments and develop shuttle routes, 
accommodate special transportation needs, and create a centralized 
staff response to coordinate efforts and respond to emerging 
transportation needs.  During this Three Year Plan an Innovation 
Project will be developed to address these needs and provide a means 
to inform the overall mental health system of care regarding solutions 
for improving transportation access to mental health care. 

The above concept has been recommended by the Innovation Committee for 
development and submittal to the Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability 
(MHSOAC) for approval.  It is a result of recommendations from previous community 
program planning processes.  The detailed project description of Overcoming 
Transportation Barriers will be submitted to the MHSOAC for approval in a separate 
document. Additional concepts for Innovation Projects will be entertained and vetted 
through the Innovation Committee on an ongoing basis.  These submitted concepts will 
be consistent with the priorities of this year’s community program planning process.   

The Mental Health Services Act states that five percent of MHSA funds will be for 
Innovation Projects.  In order to meet this five percent requirement additional funds will 
be set aside for the emerging project listed above. 

Innovation (INN) Component Annual Yearly Program Budget 
Summary 

Programs 
Implemented 

    1,975,556 

Funds allocated for 
emerging program 

         43,939 

                                                                     Total                              $2,019,495 

 

 

 

 

 

741



 

66 
 

  

742



 

67 
 

Workforce Education and Training 

 

Workforce Education and Training is the component of the Three Year Program and 
Expenditure Plan that provides education and training, workforce activities, to include 
career pathway development, and financial incentive programs for current and 
prospective Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services employees, contractor agency 
staff, and consumer and family members who volunteer their time to support the public 
mental health effort.  The purpose of this component is to develop and maintain a 
diverse mental health workforce capable of providing consumer and family-driven 
services that are compassionate, culturally and linguistically responsive, and promote 
wellness, recovery and resilience across healthcare systems and community-based 
settings. 

The County’s Workforce, Education and Training Component Plan was developed and 
approved in May 2009, with subsequent yearly updates.  The following represents funds 
and activities allocated in the categories of 1) Workforce Staffing Support, 2) Training 
and Technical Assistance, 3) Mental Health Career Pathway Programs, 4) Residency, 
Internship Programs, and 5) Financial Incentive Programs. 

1) Workforce Staffing Support.  Workforce education and training staff are 
designated to develop and coordinate all aspects of this component.  This 
includes conducting a yearly workforce needs assessment, coordinating 
education and training activities, acting as an educational and training resource 
by participating in the Greater Bay Area Regional Partnership and state level 
workforce activities, providing staff support to County sponsored ongoing and ad-
hoc workforce workgroups, developing and managing the budget for this 
component, applying for and maintaining the County’s mental health professional 
shortage designations, applying for workforce grants and requests for proposals, 
coordinating intern placements throughout the County, and managing the 
contracts with various training providers and community based organizations who 
receive funding for graduate level interns. 

The County’s funding allocation for this category is summarized below: 

Plan Element County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Administrative 
Support 

County Operated Countywide        N/A   184,426 

                                                                        Total                                   $184,426 

2) Training and Technical Assistance.  Various individual and group staff trainings 
will be funded that support the values of the Mental Health Services Act.  As a 
part of the MHSA community program planning process and training surveys, 

743



 

68 
 

stakeholders identified the need for training to increase knowledge related to 
cultural communities, such as disadvantaged populations, and the lesbian, gay, 
bi-sexual, transgender communities, and those who question their sexual 
identity.  Additionally, stakeholders expressed the need to develop activities to 
reduce stigma. In response the County will host a variety of culture-specific 
training events focused on cultural groups, such as Asian Americans, Latinos, 
and African Americans. 
 
In addition, the following specific contracts will be let out; i) payment to the 
Contra Costa National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) to provide Family-to-
Family training in Spanish that assists families support their loved ones navigate 
the public mental health system, ii) training for law enforcement officers to 
respond safely and compassionately to crisis situations involving persons with 
mental health issues. 

The County’s funding allocation for this category is summarized below: 

Plan Element County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Staff Training Various vendors Countywide To be 
determined 

      156,500 

Family to 
Family 

NAMI Countywide     48       20,000 

Law 
Enforcement 

Various Countywide     70         5,000 

                                                                   Total                                          $181,500 

3) Mental Health Career Pathway Programs.  Funding is annually allocated to 
enable a designated Contra Costa County high school to develop and deliver a 
mental health class curriculum and provide stipend work experiences.  By 
introducing high school students to mental health through this curriculum, 
students increase their knowledge of mental health concepts and potential 
careers in the public mental health system.  Staff assist students connect with 
colleges that support a career ladder in the public mental health system. 
 
Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services has successfully created a number of 
peer and family provider positions in its system of care, and, through its SPIRIT 
program has recruited and prepared individuals with lived experience for entry 
level positions as peer providers.  However, the County’s assessment of 
workforce needs has determined that these individuals could benefit from 
ongoing support and assistance with career development and advancement 
through the system.  Also, training is needed for individuals with lived experience 

744



 

69 
 

as a family member to enter the workforce as a family partner.  Toward this end, 
the County applied for and received a $436,386 grant through the statewide 
workforce, education and training funds administered by the Office of Statewide 
Health Planning and Development.  These funds are to expand the curriculum to 
include training to be a family partner, supporting ongoing career development 
and placement assistance, and developing ongoing supports for individuals with 
lived experience who are now working in the system.     

The County’s funding allocation for this category is summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

High School 
Academy  

Contra Costa 
Unified School 
District 

Countywide        15      3,000 

                                                                    Total                                          $3,000 

4) Residency, Internship Programs.  Contra Costa County supports internship 
programs which place graduate level students in various county operated and 
community based organizations.  Particular emphasis is put on the recruitment of 
individuals who are bi-lingual and/or bi-cultural, and individuals with consumer 
and/or family member experience.  CCBHS provides funding to enable up to 75 
graduate level students to participate in paid internships in both county operated 
and contract agencies that lead to licensure as a Marriage and Family Therapist 
(MFT), Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW), Clinical Psychologist and 
Mental Health Nurse Practitioner.  These County financed internships are in 
addition to the state level workforce education and training stipend programs that 
are funded by the California Office of Statewide Health Planning and 
Development.  This state funded stipend program requires that participants 
commit to working in community public mental health upon graduation.  The 
County’s assessment of workforce needs has determined that a combination of 
state and locally financed internships has enabled the County and its contractors 
to keep pace with the annual rate of turnover of licensed staff. 

 

 

 

 

 

745



 

70 
 

The County’s funding allocation for this category is summarized below: 

Program County/Contract Region 
Served 

Number to be 
Served Yearly 

MHSA Annual 
Funds 
Allocated 

Graduate Level 
Internships 

County Operated Countywide      25       169,945 

Graduate Level 
Internships 

Contract 
Agencies 

Countywide      50       100,000 

                                                              Total                      75                       $269,945 

5) Financial Incentive Programs.  The County participates in the state level 
workforce, education and training funded Mental Health Loan Assumption 
Program.  Administered by the Office of Statewide Health Planning and 
Development, this program makes annual payments of up to $10,000 to an 
educational lending institution on behalf of an employee who has incurred debt 
while obtaining education.  The recipient is required to work in the public mental 
health system for each year (up to five years) in a capacity that meets the 
employer’s workforce needs.  Contra Costa County has been allocated $309,733 
from the state level WET fund to apply toward this program.  The County plans to 
maximize the impact of this retention strategy by incrementally increasing the 
number of awards provided yearly for county and contract agency employees 
who work in the Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services system of care. 

Workforce Education and Training (WET) Component Yearly Budget 
Authorization: 

WET Component   $638,871 
                                                                     Total                              $638,871 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

746



 

71 
 

Capital Facilities/Information Technology 

 

The Capital Facilities/Information Technology component of the Mental Health Services 
Act enables counties to utilize MHSA funds on a one-time basis for major infrastructure 
costs necessary to i) implement MHSA services and supports, and ii) generally improve 
support to the County’s community mental health service system.   

Capital Facilities.  The County completed an extensive community program planning 
process related to capital facility outlays and received approval from the State in 2010 to 
spend up to $4 million for construction of a facility to house an assessment and 
recovery center (Miller Wellness Center).  In the fiscal year 2011-12 MHSA Plan Update 
the construction of a 16 bed crisis residential facility (Hope House) was approved and 
added as a Capital Facilities project.  This was funded by transferring $3 million from 
the County’s Prudent Reserve.  Construction of both the Hope House and Miller 
Wellness Center was completed in the Spring of 2014.  Behavioral health programs are 
operational in both facilities, with services described in the Community Services and 
Supports component of the Three Year Plan.   

Information Technology.  Contra Costa received approval from the State in 2010 to 
utilize up to $6 million in MHSA funds to develop and implement an electronic mental 
health record system.  The approved project is intended to transform the current paper 
and location-based system with an electronic system where clinical documentation can 
be centralized and made accessible to all members of a consumer’s treatment team, 
with shared decision-making functionality.  It would replace the existing claims system, 
where network providers and contract agencies would be part of the system and be able 
to exchange their clinical and billing information with the County.  The proposed system 
would allow doctors to submit their pharmacy orders electronically, and permit sharing 
between psychiatrists and primary care physicians to allow knowledge of existing health 
conditions and drug inter-operability.  It would also allow consumers to access part of 
their medical record, make appointments, and electronically communicate with their 
treatment providers.   

Subsequent to approval for this project Contra Costa Health Services, to include Contra 
Costa Regional Medical Center, the ambulatory care clinics and the Contra Costa 
Health Plan, converted existing systems to an integrated electronic medical record 
system, entitled EPIC.  This conversion of the larger health care system initiated an 
analysis to determine the feasibility of using the EPIC system for behavioral health 
services.  The analysis indicated significant functionality gaps in the clinical 
documentation and billing for specialty mental health services, as it utilized a different 
billing format.  Closing the gap required significant development efforts by EPIC system 

747



 

72 
 

staff.  Initiation of the electronic mental health record system was delayed until EPIC 
was fully operational in Contra Costa’s Health Service Division, and functionality 
between EPIC’s capacity and the electronic mental health record’s objectives could be 
determined.  This was solved by the certification of EPIC’s Tapestry module, and work 
began in FY 2013-14.  The Epic Tapestry project will have the capacity to communicate 
and share information with EPIC and other systems currently in use by contract 
providers and other entities involved in the treatment and care of clients.  The project is 
scheduled to be completed in two years.  As per the 2010 proposal, funding from the 
County’s Health Services Department would be sought for any costs that exceed the 
originally approved $6 million. 

Information Technology Project funds estimated to be available for Fiscal Year 
Fiscal Year 2016-17:  $849,936.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 

 

 

748



 

73 
 

The Budget 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors authorized use of MHSA funds not to 
exceed $43.1 million annually for the remaining Fiscal Year 2016-17.  Previous chapters 
provide detailed projected budgets for individual MHSA plan elements, programs, 
categories and components for FY 2016-17.  The following table summarizes the total 
MHSA spending authority by component for the third year of the Three Year Plan.  

 CSS PEI INN WET CF/TN TOTAL 
FY 16/17 31,568,631 8,037,813 2,019,495 638,871    849,936 43,114,747
 

Appendix E, entitled Funding Summaries, provides a revised FY 2014-15 through FY 
2016-17 Three Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan.  This funding 
summary matches budget authority with projected revenues, and shows sufficient 
MHSA funds are available to fully fund all programs and plan elements for the duration 
of the three year period.  The following fund ledger depicts projected available funding 
versus total budget authority:     

Fiscal Year 2016/17 

A.Estimated 
FY 2016/17 
Available 
Funding 

CSS       PEI       INN WET CF/TN TOTAL 

1.Estimated 
unspent 
funds from 
prior fiscal 
years 

28,761,349  4,504,423  4,444,462  761,000  648,779  39,120,013	

2. Estimated 
new FY 
16/17 
funding 

30,470,104  7,617,526  2,004,612      40,092,242 

3. Transfers 
in FY 16/17 

0         

4.Estimated 
available 
funding for 
FY 16/17 

59,231,453  12,121,949 6,449,074  761,000  648,779  79,212,255 

B.Budget 
Authority 
For FY16/17  

31,568,631  8,037,813  2,019,495  638,871  849,936  43,114,746 

C.Estimated 
FY 16/17 
Unspent 
Fund 
Balance 

27,662,822  4,084,136  4,429,579  122,129  (201,157) 36,097,509 

 

749



 

74 
 

Prudent Reserve: $7,125,250 

Notes.    

1. The Mental Health Services Act requires that 20% of the total new funding for the 
County go for the PEI component.  The balance of new funding is for the CSS 
component.  From the total of CSS and PEI components, five percent of the total 
new funding is to go for the Innovation (INN) component, and is to be equally 
divided between the CSS and PEI allotment.  The estimated new funding for 
each fiscal year reflects this distribution. 

2. The County may set aside up to 20% of the average amount of funds allocated to 
the County for the previous five years for the Workforce, Education and Training 
(WET) component, Capital Facilities, Information Technology (CF/TN) 
component, and a prudent reserve.  For this three year period the County is not 
allocating any new funding for these areas, as the existing balances are 
estimated to be sufficient to fund estimated expenditures.  However, it is 
anticipated that continuation of part or all of the existing WET programs and any 
new CF/TN projects for the next three year period (FY 2017-20) may require use 
of funding set aside under this provision.     

3. The MHSA requires that counties set aside sufficient funds, entitled a prudent 
reserve, to ensure that services do not have to be significantly reduced in years 
in which revenues are below the average of previous years.  The County’s 
prudent reserve balance through June 30, 2017 is estimated to be $7,125,250.  
This figure is in addition to the estimated available funds.  

4. For the CF/TN component it is projected that the one-time costs of implementing 
a mental health electronic record system will utilize the entire component fund 
balance by the end of this three year period.  Any costs that are incurred above 
the total funds set aside for this project will be considered separately as a new 
and additional funding obligation.   

Toward Balancing the Budget.  In FY 2014-15 it was determined that actual MHSA 
expenditures in FY 2013-14, while not exceeding budget authority, did exceed actual 
MHSA revenues received.  Extrapolating this shortfall forward in future years indicated 
that available unspent MHSA funds from previous years could eventually be exhausted, 
and sufficient MHSA funds might not exist in future Three Year Plans to fully fund all 
authorized MHSA programs and plan elements.  However, projected expenditures for 
FY 2014-15 indicated that revenues exceeded expenditures.  Coupled with a revised 
upward estimate of MHSA revenues in fiscal years 2016-17 and 2017-18 it is 
determined that current total budget spending authority will not need to be reduced in 
order to fully fund MHSA programs and plan elements in the next Three Year Plan. 

750



 

75 
 

Evaluating the Plan 

 
Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services is committed to evaluating the effective use of 
funds provided by the Mental Health Services Act.  Toward this end a comprehensive 
program and fiscal review process has been implemented to a) improve the services 
and supports provided, b) more efficiently support the County’s MHSA Three Year 
Program and Expenditure Plan, and c) ensure compliance with statute, regulations and 
policies. 

During each three year period, each of the contract and county operated programs and 
plan elements receiving MHSA funds will undergo a program and fiscal review.  This 
entails interviews and surveys of individuals both delivering and receiving services, 
review of data, case files, program and financial records, and performance history.  Key 
areas of inquiry include: 

 Delivering services according to the values of the Mental Health 
Services Act. 

 Serving those who need the service. 
 Providing services for which funding was allocated. 
 Meeting the needs of the community and/or population. 
 Serving the number of individuals that have been agreed upon. 
 Achieving the outcomes that have been agreed upon. 
 Assuring quality of care. 
 Protecting confidential information. 
 Providing sufficient and appropriate staff for the program. 
 Having sufficient resources to deliver the services. 
 Following generally accepted accounting principles. 
 Maintaining documentation that supports agreed upon expenditures. 
 Charging reasonable administrative costs. 
 Maintaining required insurance policies. 
 Communicating effectively with community partners. 

Each program or plan element receives a written report that addresses each of the 
above areas.  Promising practices, opportunities for improvement, and/or areas of 
concern will be noted for sharing or follow-up activity, as appropriate.  The emphasis will 
be to establish a culture of continuous improvement of service delivery, and quality 
feedback for future planning efforts. 

751



 

76 
 

In addition, a monthly MHSA Financial Report is generated that depicts funds budgeted 
versus spent for each program and plan element included in this Plan.  This enables 
ongoing fiscal accountability, as well as provides information with which to engage in 
sound planning.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

752



 

77 
 

Acknowledgements 

 
We acknowledge that this document is not a description of how Contra Costa 
Behavioral Health Services has delivered on the promise provided by the Mental Health 
Services Act.  It is, however, a plan for how the County can continually improve upon 
delivering on the promise.  We have had the honor to meet many people who have 
overcome tremendous obstacles on their journey to recovery.  They were quite open 
that the care they received literally saved their life.  We also met people who were quite 
open and honest regarding where we need to improve.  For these individuals, we thank 
you for sharing.             

We would also like to acknowledge those Contra Costa stakeholders, both volunteer 
and professional, who have devoted their time and energy over the years to actively and 
positively improve the quality and quantity of care that has made such a difference in 
people’s lives.  They often have come from a place of frustration and anger with how 
they and their loved ones were not afforded the care that could have avoided 
unnecessary pain and suffering.  They have instead chosen to model the kindness and 
care needed, while continually working as a team member to seek and implement better 
and more effective treatment programs and practices.  For these individuals, we thank 
you, and feel privileged to be a part of your team. 

The MHSA Staff 

  

753



 

78 
 

    

754



 

A‐1 
 

Mental Health Service Maps 

 
Mental Health Services Act funded programs and plan elements are only a portion of 
the total funding that supports public mental health services provided by Contra Costa 
County employees and staff employed by contractors.  The backbone of the CCMH 
system of care is its three county operated Children’s and three county operated Adult 
clinics that serve the Western, Central and Eastern regions of the county. 

The following six service maps provide a visual picture, or architecture, of the 
constellation of types of Contra Costa Mental Health’s programs, and thus enable the 
viewer to see the inclusion of MHSA funded services as part of the entire system of 
care. 

  

755



 

A‐2 
 

 

 

756



 

A-3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Outpatient Services 
 

Contractor:    Seneca Center 
At Riverview Middle School (MDUSD) 

At: 
  Liberty Alternative   
  Education Campus  
  and Freedom H.S.  
  (LUHSD) 

At: 
 2 Junior High Schools: 

 Belair  

 Fred Finch 
 

Mental Health Enhanced Classroom(s) 

Outpatient School Wide Mental Health Services 

Contractor 
Fred Finch 
At: 1 High School 
Mount Diablo HS 
and 2 Jr. HS 
Belair 
El Dorado 

Contractor 
Lincoln Child Center 
At 6 Elem. Schools 

 Highlands, 

 Stoneman, 

 Parkside, 

 Heights, 

 Foothills, and 

 Willow Cove 
and 2 Junior High 
Schools 

  Hillview, and 

  Central 
(All PUSD) 

Contractor 
Seneca Center 
At: 1 Middle School 
 Riverview Middle  
School (MDUSD) 

MDUSD = Mount Diablo Unified 
School District 

PUSD = Pittsburg Unified School District 
LUHSD = Liberty Union High School District 

Outpatient Services 
 

Contractor: La Cheim                  
At: Antioch 

Juvenile Probation Services 

Address: 202 Glacier Dr., Martinez 

Population Served: Children & TAY 

 Juvenile Hall 

 Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility 

 Regional Probation Liaisons 

School Based Program Unit 

County-Wide Assessment Team 

Address: 2425 Bisso Ln. #235, Concord 

Population Served: 

Children & TAY 

 

West County Children’s Mental 

Health Clinic 
 

Address 
303 41

st
 Street 

Richmond, CA 

 

Population Served 

Children & Transition Age Youth 

 

Services: 

Psychiatric Services 

Outpatient Services 

Parent Partners 

Parent Project 

Street Soldiers 

Teach One Reach One 

Wrap Around Services 

Cognitive Behavioral Therapy 

Dialectical Behavior Therapy 

Trauma Focused Cognitive Behavioral 

Therapy 

Triple P Parenting 

NA/AA 

Contracted Psychiatric Hospitals: John Muir Behavioral Health; 

Herrick Hospital; BHC Sierra Vista; BHC Heritage Oaks; St. Helena 

Hospital – Vallejo; St. Helena Hospital – St. Helena 

Head Start 

Address: 1001 South 57
th

 St., 

Richmond 

Population Served: Children 

WEST COUNTY CHILDREN’S MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
 

Provider Network 
 

Organizational 
 

Child Therapy Institute 
(El Cerrito) 

 

Asian Community Mental 

Health 

(Richmond) 

 

Carrie McCluer & Associates 
(Crocket) 

 

Individual (38*) 
 

* Adults and Children 

   Countywide Services Contracted 

Psychiatric Hospitals 

School Based 

Programs 

 

 Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs: 
 

 

Building Blocks for Kids 
(Richmond) 

 

The James Morehouse Project 
(El Cerrito) 

 

The Latina Center 
(Richmond) 

 

Native American Health Center 
(Richmond) 

 

RYSE 
(Richmond) 

 

STAND! 
(Richmond) 

 Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs 

System of Care  - 

Regional Community 

Based Organizations 

Providers Network 

 

Children’s Specialty Programs 

Address: 2425 Bisso Ln. #235, Concord 

Population Served: 

Children & TAY 

 Emergency Foster Care 

 Child & Family Mental Health Services 

 Social Services Child Assessment Unit 

 Spirit of Caring 

 Katie A 

Hospital & Residential Unit 

Address: 2425 Bisso Ln. #280, Concord 

Population Served: 

Children & TAY 

 Local and National Case Management 

 Hospital Liaison 

 TBS Services Coordination 

TBS Providers 

 COFY  Youth Homes 

 STAND!  La Cheim 

 Seneca 

Community Health for 

Asian Americans 
Richmond 

Thunder Road 
Countywide 

* WCCUSD = West Contra Costa Unified School District 

Contractor: 
   YSB * 
 
At: 3 Elementary 
Schools: 
Washington, 
Harbour Way, 
Transitional 
Learning 
 
4 Middle Schools:  
Crespi, Pinole, 
Portola, and 
Hercules 
 
4 High Schools: 
El Cerrito, 
Richmond, 
Pinole Valley, 
and Hercules * YSB – Youth Services Bureau 

Outpatient School Wide Mental Health Services 
at WCCUSD Schools 

Contractor: 
   Seneca 
 
At 3 Elementary 
Schools: 
Highland, 
Sheldon, and 
Tara Hills 
 
2 Middle 
Schools:Pinole, 
and Transitional 
Learning Center 
(WCCUSD)  

Contractor: La Cheim 

At:  La Cheim School -
Richmond (NPS) 

Unbundled Day Treatment 

Contractor:   
  Community   
  Health for Asian  
  American 
 

At: 2 Elementary 
Schools: Lincoln 
and Nystrom 
 

2 Middle Schools: 
Helms and 
LoVonya DeJean 
 

3 High Schools: 
El Cerrito, 
Kennedy, and  
Richmond  

Contractor: 
   Y Team  
 

At:  1 Elementary 
School: Nystrom 
Elementary  
 
4 Middle Schools 
Crespi, Helms, 
Portola, LoVonya 
and DeJean  
 

and 4 High Schools: 
De Anza,  
El Cerrito, 
Kennedy, and 
Richmond  

Contractor:  
  Bay Area  
  Community  
  Resources   
  (B.A.C.R.)  
 
At:  7 Elementary 
Schools:  
Grant, Harbor 
Way,Lincoln,  
Nystrom, Peres,  
Martin Luther 

King and Stege  

BACR 

Richmond 
La Cheim 

Richmond 

Familias Unidas 
Richmond 

Seneca 
(Mobile Response Team) 

Countywide 

Early Childhood Mental Health 
Richmond 

Head Start 

 

Lincoln 
(Multi-Dimensional Family Therapy) 

Countywide 

COFY 
(Multi-Systemic Therapy) 

Countywide 

Community Violence Solutions 
San Pablo 

Contractor: Seneca 

At: Catalyst 
(WCCUSD) 

Youth Services Bureau 
Richmond 

Consumer Self-Help Center 
(Patients’ Rights Advocates) 

First-Hope 

Program (PEI) 

Fred Finch (TAY FSP) 
Richmond 

Start FSP 

Seneca 
Countywide 

STAND! 
(Respite & Mentoring) 

Countywide 

Lincoln 
(In-Home Behavioral Services) 

Countywide 

CCRMC – 4C 
(County Inpatient) 

Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 
(County Outpatient) 

Contra Costa Crisis Center 

 

Outpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

Inpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

Alternative Family Services 
Richmond 

757



 

A-4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

West County Adult Mental 

Health Clinics 
 

Address 

 

2523 El Portal Dr. #103, San Pablo 

 

Population Served 

 

Adults & Older Adults 

TAY 

 

Services: 

 

Assessments 

Case Management 

Psychiatric Services 

Crisis Intervention 

Housing Services 

Benefits Assistance 

Rapid Access 

 

Recovery Innovations 
(Consumer-Run Community Center) 

Address: 256 24
th

 St., Richmond 

Augmented Board and  

Care Homes: 

 

 
Devine’s Home 

(San Pablo) 

 

Ducre’s Residential Care 

(Richmond) 

 

Family Courtyard 

(Richmond) 

 

God’s Grace 

(Hayward) 

 

Hailey’s Care 

(El Sobrante) 

 

Williams Board and Care 

(Richmond) 

 

Yvonne’s Home Care 

(Richmond) 

Contracted Psychiatric Hospitals: John Muir Behavioral Health; Herrick 

Hospital; BHC Sierra Vista; BHC Heritage Oaks; St. Helena Hospital – Vallejo; 

St. Helena Hospital – St. Helena. 

WEST COUNTY ADULT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
 

 

ANKA Programs, Inc. 
(Multi Service Center) 

Address: 1515 Market St., San Pablo 

Provider Network 
Organizational 

 

Child Therapy Institute 
(El Cerrito) 

 

Asian Community Mental 

Health 

(Richmond) 

 

Carrie McCluer & Associates 
(Crocket) 

 

Individual (38*) 
 

* Adults and Children 

Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs: 
Asian Community Mental Health 

(Richmond) 

 

Building Blocks for Kids 
(Richmond) 

 

Lao Family Community 

Development 
(San Pablo) 

 

The Latina Center 
(Richmond) 

 

Native American Health Center 
(Richmond) 

 

RYSE (TAY) 
(Richmond) 

 

Jewish Family and Children 

Services 

 

Rubicon, Inc. 
(Bridges to Home-Adult FSP) 

Address: 2500 Bissell Ave., Richmond 

Countywide Services Contracted 

Psychiatric Hospitals 
Providers Network 

Long-term Care 

Providers 

System of Care  -

Regional Community 

Based Organizations 
 Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs 

Augmented Board & 

Care Homes 

Countywide Long-term Care Providers (IMDs/MHRCs): 

California Psychiatric Transitions; Crestwood; Canyon Manor; Creekside MH 

Rehab. Ctr.; Telecare; Idylwood Convalescent 

Fred Finch 
(TAY FSP) 

Address: 2523 El Portal Dr., San Pablo 

Familias Unidas 
(Adult FSP) 

Address: 205 39
th

 Street, Richmond 

Family Institute of Pinole 
Address: 668 Quinan Street #100, Pinole 

 

Conservatorship/Guardianship 

 

Transition Services 

 

Forensic Services 

 

Vocational Services 

Anka - Nierika House 
(Crisis Residential Facility) 

Address: 1959 Solano Way, Concord 

Crestwood Pathways 
(Transitional Residential) 

 

Older Adult Services 
Senior Peer Counseling 

Impact 

ICM 

 

Nevin House 
(Transitional Residential) 

Address: 3215/3221 Nevin Ave, Richmond 

First-Hope 

Program (PEI) 

Consumer Self-Help Center 
Patients’ Rights Advocates 

Consumer Driven 

Programs 

Hope House 
(Crisis Residential Facility) 

Address: 300 Ilene St., Martinez 

George and Cynthia Miller 

Wellness Center 
Address: 25 Allen Street, Martinez 

Crestwood 
The Bridge Board & Care 

Our House Board & Care 

Outpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

Inpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

Psychiatric Emergency 

Services 
(County Outpatient) 

CCRMC – 4C 
(County Inpatient) 

Contra Costa Crisis Center 

 

758



 

A-5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MDUSD = Mount Diablo Unified 
School District 

PUSD = Pittsburg Unified School District 
LUHSD = Liberty Union High School District 

Outpatient Services 
 

Contractor:    Seneca Center 
At Riverview Middle School (MDUSD) 

At: 
  Liberty Alternative   
  Education Campus  
  and Freedom H.S.  
  (LUHSD) 

At: 
 2 Junior High Schools: 

 Belair  

 Fred Finch 
 

Mental Health Enhanced Classroom(s) 

Outpatient School Wide Mental Health Services 

Contractor 
Fred Finch 
At: 1 High School 
Mount Diablo HS 
and 2 Jr. HS 
Belair 
El Dorado 

Contractor 
Lincoln Child Center 
At 6 Elem. Schools 

 Highlands, 

 Stoneman, 

 Parkside, 

 Heights, 

 Foothills, and 

 Willow Cove 
and 2 Junior High 
Schools 

  Hillview, and 

  Central 
(All PUSD) 

Contractor 
Seneca Center 
At: 1 Middle School 
 Riverview Middle  
School (MDUSD) 

Outpatient Services 
 

Contractor: La Cheim                  
At: Antioch 

Juvenile Probation Services 

Address: 202 Glacier Dr., Martinez 

Population served: 

 Juvenile Hall 

 Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility 

 Regional Probation Liaisons 

School Based Program Unit 

County-Wide Assessment Team 

Address: 2425 Bisso Ln. #235, Concord 

Population Served: 

Children & TAY 

 

Central County Children’s Mental 

Health Clinic 
 

Address 
2425 Bisso, Ste. 200 

Concord, CA  94520 

 

Population Served 

Children & Transition Age Youth 

 

Services: 

Head Start Program 

Psychiatric Services 

Outpatient Services 

Parent Partners 

Parent Project 

PIP Program 

Wrap Around Services 

Cognitive Behavioral Therapy 

Dialectical Behavior Therapy 

Trauma Focused Cognitive Behavioral 

Therapy 

Triple P Parenting 

Contracted Psychiatric Hospitals: John Muir Behavioral Health; 

Herrick Hospital; BHC Sierra Vista; BHC Heritage Oaks; St. Helena 

Hospital – Vallejo; St. Helena Hospital – St. Helena 

Start FSP 

Seneca 
Countywide 

 

Head Start 

Address: 1001 South 57
th

 St., 

Richmond 

Population Served: Children 

CENTRAL COUNTY CHILDREN’S MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
 

Provider Network 
 

Organizational 
 

YWCA 
(Martinez) 

 

 

Individual (72*) 
 

 

 

 

* Both adult and children  

   Countywide Services Contracted 

Psychiatric Hospitals 

School Based 

Programs 

Seneca 
(Mobile Response Team) 

Countywide 

Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs: 
Child Abuse Prevention Council 

(Concord) 

 

Contra Costa Interfaith Housing 
(Walnut Creek) 

 

Center for Human Development 
(Pleasant Hill) 

 

C.O.P.E. Family Support Center 
 

La Clinica de la Raza 
(Concord) 

 

New Leaf 
(Martinez) 

 

Rainbow Community Center 
(Concord) 

 

STAND! 
(Concord) 

System of Care - 

Regional Community 

Based Organizations 

Providers Network 

 

Children’s Specialty Program 

Address: 2425 Bisso Ln. #235, Concord 

Population Served: 

Children & TAY 

 Emergency Foster Care 

 Child & Family Mental Health Services 

 Social Services Child Assessment Unit 

 Spirit of Caring 

 Katie A 

Hospital & Residential Unit 

Address: 2425 Bisso Ln. #280, Concord 

Population Served: 

Children & TAY 

 Local and National Case Management 

 Hospital Liaison 

 TBS Services Coordination 

TBS Providers 

 

 COFY  Youth Homes 

 STAND!  La Cheim 

 Seneca 

La Clinica de la Raza 

Oakley 

Community Health for 

Asian Americans 

Antioch 

Thunder Road 

Countywide 

MDUSD = Mount Diablo Unified School District 
CCCOE = Contra Costa County Office of Education 
NPS = Non Public School; AUHSD = Acalanes Union High School  
            District 

Outpatient School Wide Mental Health Services 

At: Mt.Diablo/ 
Olympic/Alliance High 
Schools (MDUSD) 

Sunrise Elmntry (MDUSD) 

At: Marchus School –   
   Elementary Grades 

(CCCOE) 

Unbundled Day Treatment 

Contractor: 
       Families First  
At:  Mount Diablo High  

        School (MDUSD) 

Contractor: 
       La Cheim  

At:  La Cheim School -   

       Antioch (NPS ) 

Mental Health Enhanced Classroom(s) 

3 Classrooms  

Contractor:  
Seneca  
At: Pleasant Hill  
Middle School 
(MDUSD) 

At: 
Campolindo 
High School 
(AUHSD) 

At:  
Marchus School 
Middle School 
Class (CCCOE) 

 

Contractor: 
     Fred Finch 
At: Mt. Diablo High 
School 
 

Contractor: 
       Seneca  

At:  Olivera High School 

COFY 
(Multi-Systemic Therapy) 

Countywide 

Lincoln 
(In-Home Behavioral Services) 

Countywide 

Youth Services Bureau 

Concord 

At: Belair JH  (MDUSD),  
Fair  Oaks JH (MDUSD), 
El Dorado JH (MDUSD) 

Pathways to Wellness 

Martinez 

Consumer Self-Help Center 
(Patients’ Rights Advocates) 

First-Hope Program 
(PEI) 

Contra Costa Crisis Center 

 

 Prevention & Early 

Intervention 

Programs 

Head Start 

STAND! 
(Respite & Mentoring) 

Countywide 

Lincoln 

(Multi-Dimensional Family Therapy) 

Countywide 
 

Psychiatric 

Emergency 

Services 
(County Outpatient) 

CCRMC – 4C 
(County Inpatient) 

Outpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

Inpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

Lynn Center 
Countywide 

759



A-6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Central County Adult Mental 

Health Clinics 
 

Address 

1420 Willow Pass Rd., Concord 

 

 

Population Served 

 

Adults & Older Adults 

TAY 

 

Services: 

 

Assessments 

Case Management 

Psychiatric Services 

Crisis Intervention 

Housing Services 

Benefits Assistance 

Rapid Access 

Suicide Prevention Pilot 

Perinatal/Post-partum Depression Pilot 

Trauma Therapy Group 

Behaviorist/Primary Care 

 

Recovery Innovations 
(Consumer-Run Community Center) 

Address: 2975 Treat Blvd., Walnut Creek 

Augmented Board and  

Care Homes: 

 
Cayce Retirement Home 

(Concord) 

CC’s Adult Residential Care Home 

(Concord) 

Concord Hill 

(Concord) 

Concord Royale 

(Concord) 

Crestwood Wellness 

(Concord) 

Delly’s Care Home 

(Concord) 

Happy Home 

(Concord) 

Lark Lane Adult Residential Facility 

(Concord) 

Margarita’s Villa of Care 

(Concord) 

Modesto Residential 

 

Pleasant Hill Manor 

(Pleasant Hill) 

Scenic View 

(Martinez) 

Woodhaven Home 

(Concord) 

Contracted Psychiatric Hospitals: John Muir Behavioral Health; Herrick 

Hospital; BHC Sierra Vista; BHC Heritage Oaks; St. Helena Hospital – Vallejo; 

St. Helena Hospital – St. Helena. 

CENTRAL COUNTY ADULT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
 

 

ANKA Multi-Service Center 
Address: 1121 Detroit Ave., Concord 

 

Conservatorship/Guardianship 
Provider’s Network 

Organizational 

 

YWCA 
(Martinez) 

 

Individual (72*) 

 

 

 

 

 

* Both adults and children 
 

Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs: 
Child Abuse Prevention Council 

(Concord) 

Contra Costa Clubhouses 

(Concord) 

Contra Costa Interfaith Housing 
(Walnut Creek) 

Center for Human Development 
(Pleasant Hill) 

C.O.P.E. Family Support Center 

(Concord) 

Jewish Family & Children’s Svcs 
(Walnut Creek) 

La Clinica de la Raza 
(Concord) 

STAND! 
(Concord) 

 

Countywide Services Contracted 

Psychiatric Hospitals 
Providers Network 

Long-term Care 

Providers 

System of Care 

Community Based 

Organizations 
 Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs 

Augmented Board & 

Care Homes 

Countywide Long-term Care Providers (IMDs/MHRCs): 

California Psychiatric Transitions; Crestwood; Canyon Manor; Creekside MH 

Rehab. Ctr.; Telecare; Idylwood Convalescent 

 

Transition Services 

Clayton Way 
(TAY Transitional/Independent Housing) 

 

Forensic Services 

 

Vocational Services 

Anka - Nierika House 
(Crisis Residential Facility) 

Address: 1959 Solano Way, Concord 

Crestwood Pathways 
(Transitional Residential) 

 

Older Adult Services 
Senior Peer Counseling 

  Impact 

  ICM 

Nevin House 
(Transitional Residential) 

Address: 3215/3221 Nevin Ave, Richmond 

 

George and Cynthia Miller 

Wellness Center 
Address: 25 Allen Street, Martinez 

Rainbow Community Center 
(Counseling Program) 

Address: 2118 Willow Pass Rd., Concord 

ANKA Central FSP 
Address: 1410 Danzig Plaza, Concord 

Hope House 
(Crisis Residential Facility) 

Address: 300 Ilene St., Martinez 

Consumer Self-Help Center 
Patients’ Rights Advocates 

Consumer Driven 

Programs 

Fred Finch  
(TAY  FSP) 

Address: 1410 Danzig Plaza, Concord 

Contra Costa Crisis Center 

 

First-Hope Program 
(PEI) 

Psychiatric Emergency 

Services 
(County Outpatient) 

CCRMC – 4C 
(County Inpatient) 

Crestwood 
The Bridge Board & Care 

Our House Board & Care 

Outpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

Inpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

760



 

A-7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Juvenile Probation Services 

Address: 202 Glacier Dr., Martinez 

Population Served: Children & TAY 

 Juvenile Hall 

 Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility 

 Regional Probation Liaisons 

School Based Program Unit 

County-Wide Assessment Team 

Address: 2425 Bisso Ln. #235, Concord 

Population Served: 

Children & TAY 

 

East County Children’s Mental 

Health Clinic 
 

Address 
 

3501 Lone Tree Way, #200 

Antioch, CA 94509 

 

Population Served 

Children & Transition Age Youth 

 

Services: 

 

Head Start Program 

Psychiatric Services 

Outpatient Services 

Parent Partners 

Parent Project 

Wrap Around Services 

Cognitive Behavioral Therapy 

Dialectical Behavior Therapy 

Trauma Focused Cognitive Behavioral 

Therapy 

Triple P Parenting 

Contracted Psychiatric Hospitals: John Muir Behavioral Health; 

Herrick Hospital; BHC Sierra Vista; BHC Heritage Oaks; St. Helena 

Hospital – Vallejo; St. Helena Hospital – St. Helena 

Start FSP 

Seneca 
Countywide 

Population: Children 

Head Start 

Address: 1001 South 57
th

 St., 

Richmond 

Population Served: Children 

EAST COUNTY CHILDREN’S MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
 

Provider Network 
 

Organizational 

 

Amador Institute 
(Antioch) 

 

YWCA 
(Antioch) 

 

Psychotherapy Institute 

(Antioch) 

 

Child Therapy Institute 

(Antioch) 
 

Individual (66*) 
 

* Adults and children 

   Countywide Services Contracted 

Psychiatric Hospitals 

School Based 

Programs 

Seneca 
(Mobile Response Team) 

Countywide 

Outpatient Services 
 

Contractor: Seneca Center 
At Riverview Middle School (MDUSD) 

Contractor: Lincoln 
At: 2 Elementary Schools 

 Foothill 

 Petite Academy 
 

Contractor: Lincoln 
At: 2 Junior High Schools: 

 Black Diamond 

 Learning 
Academy 

 

Mental Health Enhanced Classroom(s) 

Outpatient School Wide Mental Health Services 

Contractor 
Lincoln 
At: 2 High School 
Pittsburg HS 
Black Diamond 

Contractor 
Lincoln Child Center At 6 
Elem. Schools 

 Highlands, 

 Stoneman, 

 Parkside, 

 Heights, 

 Foothills,  

 Marina Vista and 

 Willow Cove 
 

(All PUSD) 

Contractor 
Seneca Center 
At: 4 Middle Schools 

 Riverview 
Lincoln 

Rancho Medanos 

Martin Luther King 

MDUSD = Mount Diablo Unified 
School District 

PUSD = Pittsburg Unified School District 
LUHSD = Liberty Union High School District 

 Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs: 
 

Center for Human 

Development 

(Bay Point) 
 

Contra Costa Interfaith 

Housing 

(Pittsburg) 

 

La Clinica de la Raza 

(Pittsburg) 

 

People Who Care 

(Pittsburg) 

 

STAND! 

(Richmond) 

 

Rainbow Child Abuse 

Prevention Council 

  (Walnut Creek)  

 Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs 

System of Care  -

Regional Community 

Based Organizations 

Providers Network 

Outpatient Services 
 

Contractor: La Cheim                  
At: Antioch 

 

Children’s Specialty Programs 

Address: 2425 Bisso Ln. #235, Concord 

Population Served: 

Children & TAY 

 Emergency Foster Care 

 Child & Family Mental Health Services 

 Social Services Child Assessment Unit 

 Spirit of Caring 

 Katie A 

Hospital & Residential Unit 

Address: 2425 Bisso Ln. #280, Concord 

Population Served: 

Children & TAY 

 Local and National Case Management 

 Hospital Liaison 

 TBS Services Coordination 

TBS Providers 

 COFY  Youth Homes 

 STAND!  La Cheim 

 Seneca 

La Clinica 

Oakley 

Community Health for 

Asian Americans 

Antioch 

Thunder Road 
Countywide 

Lynn Center 
Countywide 

COFY 
(Multi-Systemic Therapy) 

Countywide 

Head Start 

Community Violence Solutions 

Antioch 

Consumer Self-Help Center 
(Patients’ Rights Advocates) 

Contra Costa Crisis Center 

 

First-Hope 

Program (PEI) 

Lincoln 
(Multi-Dimensional Family Therapy) 

Countywide 

Youth Homes 

TAY FSP 

Lincoln Child Center 
(In-Home Behavioral Services) 

Countywide 

STAND! 
(Respite & Mentoring) 

Countywide 

Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 
(County Outpatient) 

CCRMC – 4C 
(County Inpatient) 

Inpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

Outpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

761



 

A-8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

East County Adult Mental Health 

Clinics 
 

Address 

 

2311 Loveridge Rd. 

Pittsburg, CA  94565 

 

Population Served 

 

Adults & Older Adults 

TAY 

 

Services: 

 

Assessments 

Case Management 

Psychiatric Services 

Crisis Intervention 

Housing Services 

Benefits Assistance 

Rapid Access 

 

 

Recovery Innovations 
(Consumer-Run Community Center) 

Address: 2400 Sycamore Drive, Antioch 

Augmented Board and  

Care Homes: 

 

 
Blessed Care Home 

(Pittsburg) 

 

Johnson Care Home 

(Antioch) 

 

Menona Drive Care Home 

(Antioch) 

 

Oak Hills Residential Facility 

(Pittsburg) 

 

Paraiso Home 

(Oakley) 

 

Springhill Home 

(Pittsburg) 

 

Contracted Psychiatric Hospitals: John Muir Behavioral Health; Herrick 

Hospital; BHC Sierra Vista; BHC Heritage Oaks; St. Helena Hospital – Vallejo; 

St. Helena Hospital – St. Helena. 

EAST COUNTY ADULT MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
 

 

ANKA Multi Service Center 
Address: West 4th St., Antioch 

Provider’s Network 
 

Organizational 

 

Psychotherapy Institute  
(Antioch) 

 

Amador Institute 

(Antioch) 

 

YWCA 
(Antioch) 

 

Child Therapy Institute 
(Antioch) 

 

 

Individual (66*) 
 

* Adults and Children 

Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs: 
 

 

Center for Human 

Development 

(Bay Point) 
 

Contra Costa Interfaith 

Housing 

(Pittsburg) 
 

La Clinica de la Raza 

(Pittsburg) 
 

 

Countywide Services Contracted 

Psychiatric Hospitals 
Providers Network 

Long-term Care 

Providers 

System of Care  -

Regional Community 

Based Organizations 
 Prevention & Early 

Intervention Programs 

Augmented Board & 

Care Homes 

Countywide Long-term Care Providers (IMDs/MHRCs): 

California Psychiatric Transitions; Crestwood; Canyon Manor; Creekside MH 

Rehab. Ctr.; Telecare; Idylwood Convalescent 

 

Conservatorship/Guardianship 

 

 

Transition Services 

 

Forensic Services 

 

Vocational Services 

Anka - Nierika House 
(Crisis Residential Facility) 

Address: 1959 Solano Way, Concord 

Crestwood Pathways 
(Transitional Residential) 

 

Older Adult Services 
Senior Peer Counseling 

Impact 

ICM 

Nevin House 
Address: 3215/3221 Nevin Ave, Richmond 

 

Youth Homes 
(TAY FSP) 

Address: 2213 Buchanan Rd., Antioch 

Portia Bell Hume Behavioral Health 

and Training Center 
(Adult FSP) 

Address: 555 School St., Pittsburg 

 

Consumer Self-Help Center 
(Patients’ Rights Advocates) 

First-Hope Program 
(PEI) 

Contra Costa Crisis Center 

 

Consumer Driven 

Programs 

Hope House 
(Crisis Residential Facility) 

Address: 300 Ilene St., Martinez 

Psychiatric Emergency 

Services 
(County Outpatient) 

CCRMC – 4C 
(County Inpatient) 

George and Cynthia Miller 

Wellness Center 
Address: 25 Allen Street, Martinez 

Crestwood 
The Bridge Board & Care 

Our House Board & Care 

Outpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

Inpatient Psychiatric 

Emergency Services 

762



 

B‐1 
 

Program and Plan Element Profiles 
 

Table of Contents 

Anka Behavioral Health, Inc…………………………………………………………………B-3 
Asian Community Mental Health Services…………………………………………………B-5 
Building Blocks for Kids………………………………………………………………...……B-7 
Center for Human Development…………………………………………………………….B-9 
Central County Adult Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)……….B-11 
Central County Children’s Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)….B-14 
Child Abuse Prevention Council…………………………………………………………..B-15 
Community Options for Families and Youth, Inc………………………………………...B-17 
Community Violence Solutions…………………………………………………………….B-18 
Contra Costa Crisis Center………………………………………………………………...B-20 
Contra Costa Interfaith Housing…………………………………………………………...B-22 
Counseling Options Parent Education……………………………………………………B-24 
Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc…………………………………………………………B-26 
Desarrollo Familiar, Inc……………………………………………………………………..B-27 
Divines Home……………………………………………………………………………….B-29 
East County Adult Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)…………..B-30 
East County Children’s Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)…….B-32 
First Five Contra Costa……………………………………………………………………..B-33 
First Hope (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)………...………………………………….B-34 
Forensic Mental Health (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)……………………………..B-36 
Fred Finch Youth Center…………………………………………………………………...B-37 
George and Cynthia Miller Wellness Center (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)…..…B-39 
Mental Health Services Act Housing Services (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)..…B-40 
James Morehouse Project at El Cerrito High, YMCA East Bay………………………..B-42 
Jewish Family and Community Services East Bay (JFCS/ East Bay)………………...B-44 
Juvenile Justice System – Supporting Youth (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)…….B-45 
La Clinica de la Raza……………………………………………………………………….B-47 
LAO Family Community Development……………………………………………………B-48 
Lifelong Medical Care………………………………………………………………………B-49 
Lincoln Child Center………………………………………………………………………...B-51 
LTP CarePro, Inc (Pleasant Hill Manor)………………………………………………….B-53 
Mental Health Systems, Inc………………………………………………………………..B-54 
Modesto Residential Living Center, LLC…………………………………………………B-56 
Native American Health Center (NAHC)………………………………………………….B-57 
New Leaf Program – Vincente High School - Martinez Unified School District………B-59 
Oak Hills Residential Facility………………………………………………………………B-61 
Office of Consumer Empowerment (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)……..………...B-62 
Older Adult Mental Health (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)………………………….B-64 
People Who Care (PWC) Children Association………………………………………….B-66 
Portia Bell Hume Behavioral Health and Training Center………………………………B-67 
Primary Care Clinic Behavioral Health Support (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)….B-71 

763



 

B‐2 
 

Putman Clubhouse………………………………………………………………………….B-72 
Rainbow Community Center (RCC)………………………………………………………B-74 
Recovery Innovations………………………………………………………………………B-76 
Resource Development Associates……………………………………………………….B-78 
RYSE Center………………………………………………………………………………...B-80 
Seneca Family of Agencies………………………………………………………………..B-83 
Shelter, Inc…………………………………………………………………………………..B-87 
STAND! For Families Free of Violence…………………………………………………...B-91 
Telecare Corporation……………………………………………………………………….B-93 
The Latina Center…………………………………………………………………………...B-96 
United Family Care, LLC (Family Courtyard)…………………………………………….B-97 
West County Adult Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)………...B-98 
West County Children’s Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)…..B-99 
Williams Board and Care…………………………………………………………………B-100 
Woodhaven………………………………………………………………………………...B-101 
Youth Homes, Inc………………………………………………………………………….B-102

764



 

B‐3 
 

Anka Behavioral Health, Inc. 
Point of Contact: Chris Withrow, Chief Executive Officer. 
Contact Information: 1850 Gateway Boulevard, Suite #900, Concord CA 94520, 
(925) 825–4700, cwithrow@ankabhi.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Anka’s mission is to eliminate the impact of behavioral health problems for all 
people. Anka serves more than 15,000 individuals annually and employs nearly 
1,000 professional, specialized staff members. Anka’s philosophy is to treat the 
whole person by fully integrating care of both mind and body, always using clinically-
proven, psycho-social models designed to promote health and wellness while 
containing costs. 

2. Program: Adult Full Service Partnership - CSS  
The Adult Full Service Partnership (FSP) joins the resources of Anka Behavioral 
Healthcare and Costa County Behavioral Health Services, and utilizes a modified 
assertive community treatment model.  
Anka’s FSP program includes collaborative services with the Contra Costa Adult 
Forensic Team to case manage consumers who are on Contra Costa County 
Probation. The program serves adults who reside in Contra Costa County, who have 
been charged with non-violent felonies or misdemeanors, and who experience a 
serious mental illness/serious emotional disturbance. Previously, the Contra Costa’s 
Behavioral Health Court directly provided referrals to Anka. 
a. Scope of Services:  Services use an integrated multi-disciplinary team approach, 

based on a modified Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) model of care. 
Services include outreach and engagement, case management, outpatient 
mental health services, including services for individuals with co-occurring mental 
health and alcohol and other drug problems, crisis intervention, medication 
support, housing support, flexible funds, vocational services, educational 
services, and recreational and social activities.  Anka staff are available to 
consumers on a 24/7 basis. 

b. Target Population:  Adults between the ages of 26 to 59 in Central County who 
are diagnosed with a serious mental illness, are at or below 300% of the federally 
defined poverty level, and are uninsured or receive Medi-Cal benefits. 

c. Payment Limit: $768,690 
d. Number served:  In FY14/15 Anka Central FSP served 58 individuals.  
e. Outcomes: Below are the FY 14/15 outcomes for Anka Central FSP. 

 Reduction in incidence of psychiatric crisis 
 Reduction of the incidence of restriction 

 
Pre- and post-enrollment utilization rates for 58 Anka Central FSP participants 
enrolled in the FSP program during FY 14-15.  

765



 

B‐4 
 

 No. pre-
enrollment 

No. post-
enrollment 

Rate pre-
enrollment 

Rate post-
enrollment % change

PES episodes 154 132 0.346 0.240 - 30.6 

Inpatient episodes 34 11 0.061 0.026 - 57.4 

Inpatient days 288 66 0.513 0.109 - 78.8 
 

* Data on service utilization were collected from the county’s internal billing 
system, PSP. To assess the effect of FSP enrollment on PES presentations 
and inpatient episodes, this methodology compares clients’ monthly rates of 
service utilization pre-enrollment to clients’ post-enrollment service utilization 
rates. Using PES usage as an example, the calculations used to assess pre- 
and post-enrollment utilization rates can be expressed as: 

(No. of PES episodes during pre- enrollment period)/ (No. of months in pre- 
enrollment period) =Pre-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

(No. of PES episodes during post-enrollment period)/ (No. of months in post-
enrollment period) =Post-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

  

766



 

B‐5 
 

Asian Community Mental Health Services (ACMHS) 
Point of Contact: Pysay Phinith 
Contact Information: Asian Family Resource Center (AFRC), 12240 San Pablo Ave, 
Richmond, Ca.  (510) 604-6200 
Pysayp@acmhs.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
ACMHS provides multicultural and multilingual services, empowering the most 
vulnerable members of our community to lead healthy, productive and contributing 
lives.  

2. Program: Building Connections (Asian Family Resource Center) - PEI 
a. Scope of Services:  Asian Family Resource Center (AFRC) in Richmond 

provides comprehensive, culturally-sensitive and appropriate education and 
access to Mental Health Services to Asian and Pacific Islanders immigrant and 
refugee communities, especially the Southeast Asian and Chinese population of 
Contra Costa County.  AFRC employs multilingual and multidisciplinary staff from 
the communities in which they serve, including bilingual/bicultural peer navigators 
for mental health outreach, engagement, system navigation, and stigma 
reduction.  Staff  provides the following Prevention and Early Intervention 
activities:  community outreach, home visits to senior housing sites, medication 
compliance education, community integration skills, older adult care giving skills, 
basic financial management, survival English communication skills, travel 
training, health and safety education, computer education, mental health 
workshops, structured group activities on topics such as, coping with 
adolescents, housing issues, aid cut-off, domestic violence, criminal justice 
issues, health care and disability services, and health and mental health system 
navigation. Services are aimed at assisting consumers in actively managing their 
own recovery process.  

b. Target Population: Asian and Pacific Islanders immigrants and refugees 
(especially Chinese and Southeast Asian population) in Contra Costa County 

c. Payment Limit: $130,000 
d. Number served:  In FY 14/15: 69.  To be served: 50 high risk and underserved 

community members. 
e. Outcomes:  

 All of the 69 program participants received system navigation support for 
mental health treatment, Medi-Cal benefits, and other essential benefits.  36 
of 69 clients responded to the wellness survey.  

 91% of the 36 survey respondents increased their knowledge of mental health 
resources and benefits available. 

 89% of the 36 survey respondents reported better linkage to community 
resources. 

767



 

B‐6 
 

 86% of 36 respondents reported a reduction in mental health symptoms, 
while 92% reported having less stress in their life after completion of the 
program.   

 
 
  

768



 

B‐7 
 

Building Blocks for Kids (BBK) 
Point of Contact: Jennifer Lyle.  
Contact Information: 310 9th Street, Richmond, Ca 94804, (510) 232-5812 
jlyle@bbk-richmond.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Building Blocks for Kids Richmond Collaborative is a place-based initiative with the 
mission of supporting the healthy development and education of all children, and the 
self-sufficiency of all families, living in the BBK Collaborative zone located in 
downtown Richmond, California. The Collaborative consists of member residents, 
member organizations, and working groups that work toward community change in 
the area of wellness and health, education, and community engagement.  

2. Program: Not Me Without Me (PEI) 
a. Scope of Services:  Ensure BBK Zone families are knowledgeable about and 

have access to a network of supportive and critical health and mental health 
information and services. 
 Linkage with east bay service providers  
 Family engagement activities  
 Train and support families to self-advocate and directly engage the services 

they need  
 Parent partners who work out of elementary schools support families and 

model advocacy skills  
 Sanctuary support groups for women focusing on topics such as ‘healing from 

domestic violence’, ‘using social support’, ‘recognizing serious mental illness’, 
‘building confidence’  

 Provide a range of parent support services for parents/primary caregivers, 
including cumulative skills-based training opportunities on effective parenting 
approaches  

b. Target Population:  Children and families living in Central Richmond  
c. Payment Limit: $192,894  
d. Number served: In FY 14/15: 892 Individuals (includes outreach and education 

events).  
e. Outcomes: 

 Over the course of the 14/15 year, BBK worked with Richmond parents to 
present to foundations, organizations and city and county providers. The total 
number of organizations engaged was approximately 40, which represents 
approximately 5% of the estimated 240 organizations serving Richmond 
families.  

  BBK held over 15 Sanctuary groups and had consistent participation from 20 
Latina mothers and 6 African American mothers. One hundred percent of 
mothers that responded to the survey, reported making progress on their 
wellness goals. 

 Over 30 new resident leaders emerged; several took direct action in their 
children’s school community. One action resulted in a district wide policy 
change. 

769



 

B‐8 
 

 BBK partnered with COPE and Child Abuse Prevention Council to expose 25 
mothers, fathers and grandparents to an array of educational opportunities 
and services. 95% of recipients agreed or agree strongly with the statement “I 
am confident that I have the skills I need to parent my children well.”  

 
 

 
  

770



 

B‐9 
 

Center for Human Development (CHD) 
Point of Contact: David Carrillo 
Contact Information: 901 Sun Valley Blvd., Suite 220, Concord, CA 94520  
(925) 349-7333 
david@chd-prevention.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
Center for Human Development (CHD) is a community-based organization that 
offers a spectrum of Prevention and Wellness services for at-risk youth, individuals, 
families, and communities in the Bay Area. Since 1972 CHD has provided wellness 
programs and support aimed at empowering people and promoting positive growth. 
Volunteers work side-by-side with staff to deliver quality programs in schools, clinics, 
and community sites throughout Contra Costa as well as nearby counties. CHD is 
known for innovative programs and is committed to improving the quality of life in the 
communities it serves. 

2. Program: African American Wellness Program and Youth Empowerment 
Program, PEI 
a. Scope of Services:  
 Wellness Program.  Provide mental health outreach and engagement, as well as 

system navigation support to a minimum of 150 individuals in Bay Point, 
Pittsburg, and surrounding communities.  Increase client emotional wellness, 
reduce client stress and isolation, and link clients to community resources in a 
culturally competent manner.  Key activities include culturally appropriate 
education on mental health topics through mind, body, and soul support groups 
and community health education workshops, outreach at community events, and 
navigation assistance for culturally appropriate mental health referrals. 

 Youth Empowerment Program.   Provide strength-based educational support 
services that build on youths’ assets and foster their resiliency to a minimum of 
80 unduplicated LGBTQ youth and their allies in Antioch, Pittsburg, and 
surrounding East County communities. Key activities include: a) two weekly 
educational support groups that promote emotional health and well-being, 
increase positive identity and self-esteem, and reduce isolation through 
development of concrete life skills, b) a leadership group that meets a minimum 
of twice a month to foster community involvement, and c) referrals to culturally 
appropriate mental health services.   

b. Target Population: Wellness Program: African American residents (East County) 
at risk of developing serious mental illness.  Youth Empowerment Program: 
LGBTQ youth in East County 

c. Payment Limit: $133,000 

771



 

B‐10 
 

d. Number served: In FY 14/15: 657 individuals were served in both programs 
combined. 577 in the African American (AA) Wellness Program and 80 in the 
Empowerment Program.   

e. Outcomes:  
Wellness Program 
 Mind-Body-Soul support groups in Pittsburg and Bay Point throughout the 

year with topics such as “Depression and Stress”, “Maintaining Emotional 
Well Being”, “Guide to Vitamins and Minerals in Fresh Foods”, “Self-Care 
(Physical, Emotional, Mental and Spiritual)”.  

 Seven community health / mental health workshops throughout the year. 
 100% of the participants in the Mind-Body-Soul peer health education 

support groups reported and increased wellness (wellbeing) within fiscal year 
2014-15. 

 88% of participants in AA Wellness Program received navigational support 
for their service referral needs. 

Empowerment Program 
 LGBTQ youth empowerment support groups at Pittsburg and throughout the 

year with topics such as: “Family and Peer Conflict,” “Challenges to 
Relationships,” “Community Violence and Loss,” “Queer History and 
Activism.”   

 83% of the participants in the Empowerment Psycho-Educational Leadership 
support groups reported and increased sense of emotional health and well-
being within fiscal year 2014-15. 

 100% of participants in Empowerment in need of counseling services were 
informed and referred to LGBTQ-sensitive resources available to youth. 

 
 
  

772



 

B‐11 
 

Central County Adult Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)  
Point of Contact: Kennisha Johnson, Mental Health Program Manager 
Contact Information: 1420 Willow Pass Rd., Ste. 200, Concord, CA 94520,  
(925) 646-5480, Kennisha.Johnson@hsd.cccounty.us   

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care. The Central Adult Mental Health Clinic operates within Contra Costa Mental 
Health’s Adult System of Care, and provides assessments, case management, 
psychiatric services, crisis intervention, housing services and benefits assistance.  
Within the Adult Mental Health Clinic are the following MHSA funded programs and 
plan elements: 

2. Plan Element:  Adult Full Service Partnership Support - CSS 
Contra Costa Mental Health has dedicated clinical staff at each of the three adult 
mental health clinics to provide support, coordination and rapid access for full 
service partners to health and mental health clinic services as needed and 
appropriate. Rapid Access Clinicians offer drop-in screening and intake 
appointments to clients who have been discharged from the County Hospital or 
Psychiatric Emergency Services but who are not open to the county mental health 
system of care. Rapid Access Clinicians will then refer clients to appropriate services 
and, when possible, follow-up with clients to ensure a linkage to services was made. 
If a client meets eligibility criteria for Full Service Partnership services, the Rapid 
Access Clinician will seek approval to refer the client to Full Service Partnership 
services. Clinic management act as the gatekeepers for the Full Service Partnership 
programs, authorizing referrals and discharges as well as providing clinical oversight 
to the regional Full Service Partnership programs. Full Service Partnership Liaisons 
provide support to the Full Service Partnership programs by assisting the programs 
with referrals and discharges, offering clinical expertise, and helping the programs to 
navigate the County systems of care.  
Plan Element:  Clinic Support - CSS 
General Systems Development strategies are programs or strategies that improve 
the larger mental health system of care.  These programs and strategies expand and 
enhance the existing service structure to 1) assist consumers in obtaining benefits 
they are entitled to, educate consumers on how to maximize use of those benefits 
and manage resources, and 2) provide transportation support for consumers and 
families. 
a. Clinic Target Population: Adults aged 18 years and older who live in Central 

County, are diagnosed with a serious mental illness and are uninsured or receive 
Medi-Cal benefits. 

b. Total Number served by clinic: For FY 14-15: Approximately 3,518 Individuals. 
Program: Suicide Prevention Pilot - PEI 

773



 

B‐12 
 

A Mental Health Clinical Specialist provides routine follow up care and linkage 
services for Central County clients who access Psychiatric Emergency Services and 
are at risk for suicide. In addition, the clinician provides comprehensive assessment 
as well as group and individual therapy for suicidal patients at Concord Adult Mental 
Health. This clinician also supports countywide efforts to bring awareness to Suicide 
Prevention by participating in the Suicide Prevention Committee, the LGBTI 
committee and the Training Advisory group.  

a. Target Population: Clients at risk of suicide. 
b. Total Budget: $123,493 
c. Staff: 1 Full time equivalent 
d. Number Served:60 
e. Outcomes: 

 Decrease in Suicide Rate (among clients open to Concord Adult Mental Health) 
 Increase in Cognitive Behavioral Therapy Participation 
 Trained in QPR, and acts as a trainer to primary responders in the community 
Program: Women Embracing Life and Learning (WELL) - INN 
WELL is a collaboration between Contra Costa Mental Health Services, Public 
Health Nursing and the Women Infant and Child (WIC) project. It is integrating 
perinatal/postpartum depression services into the services currently provided at the 
Central County WIC office. The target population consists of mothers who receive 
services from the Central County WIC office who screen positive for perinatal and/or 
post-partum depression. The goals of the project are to learn: 1) which elements of 
the collaboration are most/least effective and why; 2) if the collaboration leads to an 
increase in awareness about mental health services and a decrease in the mothers’ 
perception of stigma associated with depression; and 3) improved health outcomes 
for the women participating in the collaboration. 

a. Target Population:  Low income mothers with perinatal/postpartum 
depression. 

b. Total Budget: $194,652 
c. Staff: 2.62 Full time equivalent 
d. Number Served: For FY 14/15: 58 individuals  
e. Outcomes: The WELL Project strives to accomplish the following outcomes: 

• A decrease in psychiatric symptoms 
• A decrease in mental health stigma 

To determine if the program may have resulted in changes in the above 
outcomes, data for these outcomes will be compared before and after 
program participation.  The baseline data will be derived from participants 
at enrollment, and the post data will be derived from participants at 
graduation or upon dropping out from the program.  Data related to 
psychiatric symptoms will be obtained from the PHQ-9. Data related to 

774



 

B‐13 
 

mental health stigma will be obtained from a measurement tool that will be 
determined. 

Program: Trauma Recovery Project - INN 
The Trauma Recovery Project is piloting the use of a Trauma Recovery Group with 
consumers diagnosed with co-occurring Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) and 
schizophrenia, schizoaffective disorder, bipolar disorder and/or cluster B personality 
disorders who receive mental health services at the county-operated adult mental 
health clinics. The goals of the project are to determine: 1) if offering this group to 
consumers will improve mental health outcomes and promote recovery; 2) how peer 
providers can support the group; and 3) if the group is effective among various 
cultural populations, particularly Spanish-speaking populations and transition age 
youth. 

a. Target Population: Consumers diagnosed with co-occurring Post-Traumatic 
Stress Disorder (PTSD) and schizophrenia, schizoaffective disorder, bipolar 
disorder and/or cluster B personality disorders. 

b. Budget: $123,493 
c. Staff: 1.5 Full-time equivalent 
d. Number Served: 38  
e. Outcomes: The Trauma Recovery Project aims to achieve the following 

outcomes: 
• A decrease in the rate of involuntary psychiatric emergency admissions 
• A decrease in the rate of acute psychiatric admissions and hospitalization 
days 
To determine if the group may have resulted in changes in the above 
outcomes, data for these outcomes was compared before and after group 
participation. The baseline data was derived from participants one year before 
enrollment, and the post data was derived from participants enrolled in the 
group during FY 2014-2015. 
Table 1. Pre- and post-enrollment utilization rates for 34 Trauma 
Recovery Group participants enrolled in FY 2014-2015. 
 No. pre-

enrollment 
No. post-
enrollment 

Rate pre-
enrollment 

Rate post-
enrollment 

% change

PES 
admissions 

26 21 0.066 0.051 -22.7% 

Hospitalizations 7 8 0.020 0.020 0% 
Hospitalization 
days 

104 72 0.311 0.176 - 43.4% 

Note.  Pre-enrollment data is from the calendar year before each participant’s 
enrollment in the group.  Post-enrollment data is from FY 2014-2015. 

 
 
 

775



 

B‐14 
 

Central County Children’s Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)   

Point of Contact: Jan Cobaleda-Kegler, Mental Health Program Manager 
Contact Information: 2425 Bisso, Ste. 200, Concord, CA 94520,  
(925) 521-5707, Jan.Cobaleda-Kegler@hsd.cccounty.us    

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care. The Central Children’s Mental Health Clinic operates within Contra Costa 
Mental Health’s Children’s System of Care, and provides psychiatric and outpatient 
services, family partners, and wraparound services. Within the Children’s Mental 
Health Clinic are the following MHSA funded plan elements: 

2. Plan Element:  Clinic Support - CSS 
General Systems Development strategies are programs or strategies that improve 
the larger mental health system of care. These programs and strategies expand and 
enhance the existing service structure to assist consumers in the following areas:    
 Family Partners and Wraparound Facilitation. The family partners assist families 

with advocacy, transportation assistance, navigation of the service system, and 
offer support in the home, community, and county service sites. Family partners 
support families with children of all ages who are receiving services in the 
children. Family partners are located in each of the regional clinics for children 
and adult services, and often participate on wraparound teams following the 
evidence-based model. 

 A Clinical Specialist in each regional clinic who provides technical assistance 
and oversight of evidence-based practices in the clinic. 

 Support for full service partners. 
a. Target Population: Children aged 17 years and younger, who live in Central 

County, are diagnosed with a serious emotional disturbance or serious mental 
illness, and are uninsured or receive Medi-Cal benefits. 

Number served by clinic:  For FY 14/15: Approximately 1,220 Individuals. 
  

776



 

B‐15 
 

Child Abuse Prevention Council (CAPC) 
Point of Contact: Carol Carillo 
Contact Information: 2120 Diamond Blvd #120, Concord, CA 94520 
capccarol@sbcglobal.net 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Child Abuse Prevention Council has worked for many years to prevent the 
maltreatment of children. Through providing education programs and support 
services, linking families to community resources, mentoring, and steering County-
wide collaborative initiatives, CAPC has led Contra Costa County’s efforts to protect 
children. It continually evaluates its programs in order to provide the best possible 
support to the families of Contra Costa County.  

2. Program: The Nurturing Parenting Program, PEI 
a. Scope of Services: The Child Abuse Prevention Council of Contra Costa 

provides “The Nurturing Parenting” program. This is an evidence-based 
curriculum that is culturally, linguistically, and developmentally appropriate parent 
education class. Classes are provided to Spanish speaking families in East 
County and Central County’s Monument Corridor. CAPC provides four 22 week 
classes, serving approximately 15 parents and 15 children each session. The 
Nurturing Parenting Program is a family-centered, trauma-informed initiative, 
designed to foster positive parenting skills as an alternative to abusive and 
neglecting parenting practices. The classes are offered free to the community. 
 
Parents and children attend separate groups that meet concurrently. Group 
sessions are designed to build self-awareness, positive concept and increase 
level of empathy; teach alternatives to hitting and yelling; enhance family 
communication and social connections; replace abusive behavior with nurturing 
behaviors that promote healthy physical and emotional development. 
 
The long term goals are to decrease and or prevent recidivism in families 
receiving services from Social Services. It is also intended to decrease the risk of 
families entering the system and to stop the cycle of child abuse. It works to 
decrease mental health stigma, strengthen families and support healthy 
development of their children in their own community. 

b. Target Population: Latino children and their families in Central and East County.  
c. Payment Limit: $118,828 
d. Number served: In FY 14/15: 68 parents and children 
e. Outcomes:  

1. Four 22 week classes in Central and East County serving 52 
children/youth and 59 parents. 

777



 

B‐16 
 

2. All parent participants completed pre- and post-tests. All parents 
improved their scores on at least four out of five ‘parenting 
constructs’ (appropriate expectations, empathy, discipline, self-
awareness, and empowerment).  

 
 
  

778



 

B‐17 
 

Community Options for Families and Youth, Inc. 
Point of Contact: Julie Sievenpiper, Program Manager 
Contact Information:  3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 260, Pleasant Hill CA  94523, 
(925) 943-1794, j.sievenpiper@cofy.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Community Options for Families and Youth (COFY) is a multi-disciplinary provider of 
mental health services. COFY’s mission is to work with youth whose high-intensity 
behaviors place them at risk of hospitalization or residential treatment. Their mental 
health clinicians work collaboratively with caregivers, educators, and social service 
professionals to help exasperated families restore empathic relationships and 
maintain placement for their children.  

2. Program: Multisystemic Therapy (MST) – Full Service Partnership (FSP) - CSS 
Multisystemic Therapy (“MST”) in an intensive family and community based 
treatment that addresses the multiple determinants of serious anti-social behavior. 
The MST approach views individuals as being surrounded by a network of 
interconnected systems that encompasses individual, family, and extra familial 
(peers, school, community) factors. Intervention may be necessary in any one or a 
combination of these systems, and using the strengths of each system to facilitate 
positive change. The intervention strives to promote behavioral change in the 
youth’s natural environment. Family sessions are provided over a three to five month 
period. These sessions are based on nationally recognized evidence based 
practices designed to decrease rates of anti-social behavior, improve school 
performance and interpersonal skills, and reduce out-of-home placements. The 
ultimate goal is to empower families to build a healthier environment through the 
mobilization of existing child, family, and community resources. 

a. Scope of Services:  Services include but are not limited to outreach and 
engagement, case management, outpatient mental health services, crisis 
intervention, collateral services, flexible funds. COFY MST staff must be 
available to consumer on a 24/7 basis. 

b. Target Population: Children 12 to 17 who have a serious emotional 
disturbance or serious mental illness, and have been identified as a 
juvenile offender or are at risk of involvement with Probation due to 
delinquent behavior. Services are county-wide. 

c. Payment Limit: for fiscal year 2014-2015 was $1,041,176, $650,000 of 
which was MHSA funds. 

d. Number served: Program served: 93 clients entered treatment during this 
timeframe. 

e. Outcomes: For clients served in 2015: Percent of clients with no new 
arrests: 71.43%, living in the home: 80.95%, and working or in school: 
80.95%. 

779



 

B‐18 
 

 
Community Violence Solutions 

Point of Contact: Cynthia Peterson, Director of the Rape Crisis Center. 
Contact Information: 2101 Van Ness Street, San Pablo, CA  94806, (510)-307-4121, 
cpeterson@cvsolutions.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Community Violence Solutions (CVS) is dedicated to working in partnership with the 
community to end sexual assault and family violence through prevention, crisis 
services, and treatment. Formerly called Rape Crisis Center, CVS was founded by 
the Greater Richmond Interfaith Program in 1974.  Since then, CVS has expanded 
its services to all of Contra Costa and Marin Counties. 

2. Program: Reluctant to Rescue (Innovation) 
The intent of this project is to “increase the quality of services, including better 
outcomes”.  Community Violence Solutions (CVS) named the project “Reluctant to 
Rescue” because it recognized the highly complex dynamic situations that often 
prevent the “rescue” of youth victimized by sexual exploitation.  Through this project, 
CVS is exploring the effectiveness of various service modalities by addressing two of 
its operating assumptions. First, commercially sexually exploited (CSEC) youth are 
nearly always traumatized sexual assault victims; yet, exploited youth do not always 
see themselves as victims and, as a result, often do not respond to the same 
approaches as other sexual assault victims. Interventions might be more effective if 
they: a) assisted youth in recognizing the physical risks and health problems 
associated with the sex trade and b) addressed the youth’s ability to earn a living 
through paid job training.  Addressing trauma and other psychosocial issues may 
need to occur later in the intervention.  Second, the ways and reasons youth enter a 
situation of exploitation are often not same reasons they remain in this “work”. 
Therefore, interventions should address these changes. Staff adapt their outreach to 
engage youth where they are located, providing safe, accessible drop-in centers, 
and providing mental health and support services.  This project is developing 
promising practices to identify exploited and at-risk youth, coordinate with and 
educate public entities, such as law enforcement, and mobilize resources to assist 
youth leave exploited situations. 
b. Scope of Services: The project recognizes youth as experts in their own 

experiences and relies on their feedback and expressions of need to inform the 
development of services and multiple service routes. Accordingly, the project  
initially approaches the issue of sex for pay with respectful inquiry instead of 
specific ideas of intervention and service. Youth share information through 
guided interviews and focus groups. The proposed project seeks to gain detailed 
information directly from the youth in order to help develop interventions that 
address complex motivations for entering and continuing in sexual exploitation. 

780



 

B‐19 
 

CVS utilizes the youth-generated information to inform curriculum development 
and intensive training with a core group of CSEC parents, guardians, and foster 
parents who are open to increasing their skills and willing to care for these 
challenging and challenged youth.  CVS coordinates all aspects of the project 
and, as appropriate, brings community partners in to deliver specific services 
requested by youth. Two drop-in centers are staffed and respond to needs of 
youth expressed in the qualitative data collected during Phase I of the project.  
CVS contracts with specific individuals and/or other agency providers to serve 
identified needs.   

c. Target Population: Sexually exploited youth (ages 16 to 25 years) and youth at 
risk of sexual exploitation. 

d. Annual Payment Limit: $126,000 
e. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 64 youth  
f. Outcomes:  

 Reduction in incidence of incarceration 
 Reduction in depression symptoms 
Community Violence Solutions collected baseline data using the Children and 
Adolescent Needs and Strengths Assessment (CANS) in FY 12/13; however, 
due to the transient nature of the target population, in FY 14/15 it was determined 
that the CANS is not the appropriate screening tool to use. The agency is 
developing a new outcome measurement tool and outcomes will be included in 
upcoming Plan Updates.   
 

 
  

781



 

B‐20 
 

Contra Costa Crisis Center 
Point of Contact: Rhonda James 
Contact Information: P.O. Box 3364 Walnut Creek, CA 94598 
925 939-1916 
RhondaJ@crisis-center.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The mission of the Contra Costa Crisis Center is to keep people alive and safe, help 
them through crises, and connect them with culturally relevant resources in the 
community 

2. Program: Suicide Prevention Crisis Line  
a. Scope of Services: Contra Costa Crisis Center provides services to prevent suicides 

throughout Contra Costa County by operating a nationally certified 24-hour suicide 
prevention hotline. The hotline lowers the risk of suicide at a time when people are 
most vulnerable, enhances safety and connectedness for suicidal individuals, and 
builds a bridge to community resources for at-risk persons.  Key activities include: 
answering local calls to toll-free suicide hotlines, including a Spanish-language 
hotline; assisting callers whose primary language is not English or Spanish through 
the use of a tele-interpreter service; conducting a lethality assessment on each call 
consistent with national standards; making follow-up calls to persons (with their 
consent) who are at medium to high risk of suicide; and training all crisis line staff 
and volunteers in CC Crisis Center’s Suicide risk assessment model.   
 
As a result of these service activities, people who call the crisis line and are 
assessed to be at medium to high risk of suicide will receive additional follow-up 
services, including confirming survival/safety rate of 99% one month later. The Crisis 
Center will continuously recruit and train crisis line volunteers to a minimum pool of 
25 multilingual/culturally competent individuals within the contract year, and the 
number of hours that a minimum of one Spanish-speaking counselor is on duty will 
be 60-80 per week. In partnership with County Mental Health, Contra Costa Crisis 
Center co-chairs the Suicide Prevention Committee.  
b. Target Population: Contra Costa County residents in crisis.  
c. Payment Limit: $292,850 
d. Number served: In FY 14-15: 33,172 crisis calls were fielded. 
e. Outcomes:  

 Calls were answered in both English and Spanish 12 hours each day and 
in English with Spanish tele-interpreter back up during late night/early 
morning hours 8 hours per day.  

 Average response time was 5 seconds and call abandonment rate was 
1.9 (losing less than half of industry standard number of calls).   

782



 

B‐21 
 

 Lethality assessments were provided for 100% of callers rated mid to high 
level risk. 300 follow-up phone calls were provided to 190 callers and 132 
(5150)”rescues” were initiated. 

 New volunteers graduated two sessions of trainings during this fiscal year. 
 
 
 
  

783



 

B‐22 
 

Contra Costa Interfaith Housing (CCIH) 
Point of Contact: Louise Bourassa 
Contact Information: 399 Taylor Blvd. Ste 115, Pleasant Hill, CA 94530 (925) 944-
2244, Louise@ccinterfaithhousing.org  

1.  General Description of the Organization  
Contra Costa Interfaith Housing (CCIH) provides permanent, affordable housing and 
vital, on-site support services to homeless and at-risk families and individuals in 
Contra Costa County.  By providing services on-site at the housing programs where 
individuals and families live, we maximize timeliness and access to services.  This 
model also minimizes the discriminatory barriers to support, due to lack of 
transportation or other resources.  CCIH case managers are licensed clinicians and 
receive clinical supervision on a regular basis, to provide the most appropriate 
support to families coping with mental health challenges.  Several of our programs 
serve residents with disabilities, predominantly in the realm of mental health and or 
substance abuse problems. On-site staff availability enhances relationship building 
and trust between the case managers/youth enrichment coordinators and the 
residents.  These ongoing relationships fight problems of stigma and discrimination 
as residents and service providers get to know each other, over time, with respect 
and attention to resident-defined needs and requests.   We strive to provide living 
conditions for children that support their development into productive and healthy 
members of the community.  

2. Program: Strengthening Vulnerable Families  
a. Scope of Services: Contra Costa Interfaith Housing provides on-site, on-
demand, and culturally appropriate delivery of an evidence-based Strengthening 
Families Program to help formerly homeless families, all with special needs, at 
the Garden Park Apartments in Pleasant Hill. Goals of programming are to 
improve parenting skills, child and adult life skills, and family communication 
skills among residents. This program is designed to help families stabilize; 
parents achieve the highest level of self-sufficiency possible, and provide early 
intervention for at-risk youth in these families. Homeless youth are frequently 
exposed to violent and traumatic events and are at risk for ongoing problems due 
to mental illness, domestic violence, substance addiction, poverty and 
inadequate life skills. Key program activities include: family support, support for 
sobriety, academic 4-day-per-week homework club, support for families of 
children aged birth to 5, teen support group, and community building events. 

  
 CCIH also provides afterschool programming and mental health and case 

management services at two sites in East Contra Costa County: Bella Monte 
Apartments in Bay Point and Los Medanos Village in Pittsburg, and at one site in 
Concord: Lakeside Apartments. An on-site case manager and youth enrichment 
coordinator is available at these permanent affordable housing sites. At Lakeside 
Apartments 12 units are set aside for families with special needs including mental 
health challenges. These housing units are integrated into a 124 unit complex, 
and services are offered to all families, in Spanish and English, reducing the 
stigma and discrimination related to the families in the 12 supportive housing 
units. 

784



 

B‐23 
 

 All services are accessible on a daily basis and case managers are available for 
urgent or crisis support as needed at these housing sites.  

b. Target Population: Formerly homeless/at-risk families and youth. 
c. Payment Limit: $65,526  
d. Number served: 374  
e.  Outcomes:  

 Improved school functioning and regular attendance of school-aged youth 
in afterschool programs.  
o Garden Park: 100% of students regularly attending homework club achieved 

one or more new benchmark during school year.  
o Lakeside: 83% of students regularly attending afterschool program achieved 

one or more new benchmark during the school year.  
o East County: 88% of students regularly attending afterschool program 

achieved one or more new benchmark. Additionally, three eligible graduating 
high school seniors were all accepted into 4 year colleges. Eighty-one percent 
elementary students are reading at grade level or above. 

o Seventy-one youth attended afterschool programming at the 3 sites this past 
year and 60 of those youth attended the programming 75% or more of the 
time. 

o A total of 71 students were served in the 3 programs at these sites.   
 Improved family functioning and confidence as measured by the self-

sufficiency matrix (SSM) and individual family goals and eviction 
prevention.   (SSM evaluates 20 life skill areas including mental health, 
physical health, child custody, employment, housing stability).  
o Garden Park: 96% of families receiving case management improved their 

score on the self-sufficiency matrix. Areas of progress for families included 
obtaining employment, increasing parenting knowledge, and retaining custody 
of children. 100% of these families made progress on self-set annual goals 
such as obtaining a driver’s license, attending a parenting class, accessing 
financial benefits. 26 families served. 

o Lakeside and East County: 94% of the families referred for eviction 
prevention remained housed.    

o 119 families received case management in all programs.  
  

785



 

B‐24 
 

Counseling Options Parent Education (C.O.P.E.) 
Point of Contact: Cathy Botello 
Contact Information: 2280 Diamond Blvd #460, Concord, Ca 94520. (925) 689-5811 
cathy.botello@copefamilysupport.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
C.O.P.E.’s mission is to prevent child abuse, by providing comprehensive services in 
order to strengthen family relationships and bonds, empower parents, encourage 
healthy relationships, and cultivate nurturing family units to encourage an optimal 
environment for the healthy growth and development of parents and children through 
parent education.  

2.  Programs: Triple P Positive Parenting Education and Support (PEI) 
a. Scope of Services: In partnership with First 5 Contra Costa Children, Family 

Commission and County Behavioral Health, C.O.P.E. is funded to deliver 
Positive Parenting Program classes to parent of children age 0 – 17.   
Parent Education Classes: 

 Children ages 0 to 12 (9 week class) 
 Teens ages 13 to 17 (9 week class) 
 Children with Special Needs (10 weeks) 
 Seminars for parents of children ages 0-12 (1-3 weeks) 
 Coaching sessions based on Positive Parenting 
 Enhanced classes dealing with stress, depression, anxiety, co-parenting 

difficulties, and anger management in parenting. 
All classes are available in Spanish and/or English and level 4 is available in 
Arabic and Farsi. In regards to the curriculum on Triple P Parenting, C.O.P.E. 
provides management briefings, orientation and community awareness meetings 
to partner agencies. They support and organize trainings, including pre-
accreditation trainings, fidelity oversight and clinical and peer support in an effort 
to build and maintain a pool of Triple P practitioners 

b. Target Population: Contra Costa County parents of children and youth with 
identified special needs.  

c. Payment Limit:  $225,000 (6 – 17), through First Five: $75,000 (0 – 5).  
d. Number served: For FY 14/15: 254 (6 – 17) and 242 (0 – 5).   
e. Outcomes:  

 Completed 17 parent education classes of for various levels of parenting 
problems, and one seminar for parents of children age 0-5.  

 Completed 15 parent education classes and 9 seminars for parents of 
children age 6 –17. 

 Pre and Post Test show improvements in measures of parenting style 
(laxness, over-reactivity, and hostility), decrease of depression/anxiety 
measures, and decrease in frequency of child problem behavior, 
improvement in child adjustment behavior and caregivers level of stress about 

786



 

B‐25 
 

these behaviors.  
 

 
  

787



 

B‐26 
 

Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc. 
Point of Contact: Travis Curran, Campus Administrator for Pleasant Hill campus. 
Contact Information: 550 Patterson Boulevard, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523.  
(925) 938-8050. 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The mission at Crestwood Healing Center is to partner with Contra Costa County 
clients, employees, families, business associates, and the broader community in 
serving individuals affected by mental health issues. Together, they enhance quality 
of life, social interaction, community involvement and empowerment of mental health 
clients toward the goal of creating a fulfilling life. Clients are assisted and 
encouraged to develop life skills, participate in community based activities, repair or 
enhance primary relationships, and enjoy leisure activities. Being supportive, 
compassionate, and inclusive increases motivation and commitment.    

2. Program: The Pathway Program (Mental Health Housing Services - CSS 
The Pathway Program provides psychosocial rehabilitation for 16 clients who have 
had little, if any, previous mental health treatment. The program provides intensive 
skills training to promote independent living. Many clients complete their high school 
requirements, enroll in college or are participating in competitive employment by the 
end of treatment. 
a. Scope of Services 

 Case management. 
 Mental health services. 
 Medication management. 
 Crisis intervention. 
 Adult residential. 

b. Target Population:  Adults aged 18 years and older who live in Central County, 
are diagnosed with a serious mental illness and are uninsured or receive Medi-
Cal benefits. 

c. Annual MHSA Payment Limit: $ 675,447 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 16 beds available at Pathways in Pleasant Hill. 

64 beds available at The Bridge in Pleasant Hill. 46 beds available at Our House 
in Vallejo.  

e. Outcomes: To be determined. 
 
 

 
  

788



 

B‐27 
 

Desarrollo Familiar, Inc. 
Point of Contact: Lorena Huerta, Executive Director. 
Contact Information: 205 39th Street, Richmond, CA 94805, (510) 412–5930, 
LHuerta@Familias-Unidas.org. 

1. General Description of the Organization 
Familias Unidas exists to improve wellness and self-sufficiency in Latino and other 
communities. The agency accomplishes this by delivering quality mental health 
counseling, service advocacy, and information/referral services. Familias Unidas 
programs include: mental health, education and prevention, youth development, and 
wrap-around services. 

2. Program: Familias Unidas – Full Service Partnership - CSS 
Familias Unidas provides a comprehensive range of services and supports in Contra 
Costa County to adults with serious emotional disturbance/serious mental illness 
who are homeless or at serious risk of homelessness. Services are based in West 
Contra Costa County. 
a. Scope of Services 

 Services are provided using an integrated team approach, based on a 
modified Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) model of care. Services 
include: 

o Outreach and engagement 
o Case management 
o Outpatient Mental Health Services, including services for individuals with co-

occurring mental health & alcohol and other drug problems 
o Crisis Intervention 
o Collateral services 
o Medication support (may be provided by County Physician) 
o Housing support 
o Flexible funds 
o Contractor must be available to the consumer on a 24/7 basis 

b. Target Population: Adults between the ages of 26 and 59 in West County who 
are diagnosed with a serious mental illness, are homeless or at imminent risk of 
homelessness, are at or below 300% of the federally defined poverty level, and 
are uninsured or receive Medi-Cal benefits. 

c. Payment Limit: $ 207,096 (this includes Federal Financial Participation, FFP) 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 34 Individuals  
e. Outcomes: For FY 14/15: 

 Reduction in incidence of psychiatric crisis 
 Reduction of the incidence of restriction 

  

789



 

B‐28 
 

Table 1. Pre- and post-enrollment utilization rates for 34 Familias Unidas participants 
enrolled in the FSP program during FY 14-15.  

 No. pre-
enrollment 

No. post-
enrollment 

Rate pre-
enrollment 

Rate post-
enrollment % change

PES episodes 31 10 0.108 0.025 - 76.9 

Inpatient episodes 5 1 0.015 0.002 - 86.7 

Inpatient days 38 12 0.105 0.026 - 72.4 
 

* Data on service utilization were collected from the county’s internal billing 
system, PSP. To assess the effect of FSP enrollment on PES presentations 
and inpatient episodes, this methodology compares clients’ monthly rates of 
service utilization pre-enrollment to clients’ post-enrollment service utilization 
rates. Using PES usage as an example, the calculations used to assess pre- 
and post-enrollment utilization rates can be expressed as: 

( No.of PES episodes during pre- enrollment period)/(No.of months in pre- 
enrollment period)  =Pre-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

( No.of PES episodes during post-enrollment period)/(No.of months in post-
enrollment period)  =Post-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

 
 
 
  

790



 

B‐29 
 

Divines Home 
Point of Contact: Maria Riformo. 
Contact Information: 2430 Bancroft Lane, San Pablo, CA 94806. 

1. Program: Augmented Board and Cares – MHSA Housing Services - CSS  
The County contracts with Divines Homes, a licensed board and care provider, to 
provide additional staff care to enable those with serious mental illness to avoid 
institutionalization and enable them to live in the community. 
a. Scope of Services 

 Augmented residential services. 
a. Target Population:  Adults aged 18 years and older who live in Central County, 

are diagnosed with a serious mental illness and are uninsured or receive Medi-
Cal benefits. 

b. Annual MHSA Payment Limit: $ 4,850 
c. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 6 beds available. 
d. Outcomes: To be determined. 

 
 
 
  

791



 

B‐30 
 

East County Adult Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: Beverly Fuhrman, Program Manager 
Contact Information: 2311 Loveridge Rd., Pittsburg, CA 94565,  
(925) 431-2621, Beverly.Fuhrman@hsd.cccounty.us  

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care. The East Adult Mental Health Clinic operates within Contra Costa Mental 
Health’s Adult System of Care, and provides assessments, case management, 
psychiatric services, crisis intervention, housing services and benefits assistance.  
Within the Adult Mental Health Clinic are the following MHSA funded programs and 
plan elements: 

1. Plan Element:  Adult Full Service Partnership Support - CSS 
Contra Costa Mental Health has dedicated clinicians at each of the three adult 
mental health clinics to provide support, coordination and rapid access for full 
service partners to health and mental health clinic services as needed and 
appropriate. Rapid Access Clinicians offer drop-in screening and intake 
appointments to clients who have been discharged from the County Hospital or 
Psychiatric Emergency Services but who are not open to the county mental health 
system of care. Rapid Access Clinicians will then refer clients to appropriate services 
and, when possible, follow-up with clients to ensure a linkage to services was made.  
If a client meets eligibility criteria for Full Service Partnership services, the Rapid 
Access Clinician will seek approval to refer the client to Full Service Partnership 
services. Clinic management act as the gatekeepers for the Full Service Partnership 
programs, authorizing referrals and discharges as well as providing clinical oversight 
to the regional Full Service Partnership programs. Full Service Partnership Liaisons 
provide support to the Full Service Partnership programs by assisting the programs 
with referrals and discharges, offering clinical expertise, and helping the programs to 
navigate the County systems of care. 
Plan Element:  Clinic Support - CSS 
General Systems Development strategies are programs or strategies that improve 
the larger mental health system of care. These programs and strategies expand and 
enhance the existing service structure to assist consumers in 1) obtaining benefits 
they entitled to, educate consumers on how to maximize use of those benefits and 
manage resources, and 2) provide transportation support for consumers and 
families. 
a. Clinic Target Population: Adults aged 18 years and older who live in East County, 

are diagnosed with a serious mental illness and are uninsured or receive Medi-
Cal benefits. 

b. Total Number served by clinic: For FY 14-15: Approximately 3,355 Individuals. 
Plan Element:  Coaching to Wellness/Performance Improvement Project - INN 

792



 

B‐31 
 

The Coaching to Wellness program is designed to provide an additional level of care 
through intensive peer and nursing support for consumers with mental health and 
medical comorbidity. Consumers will receive individual and group (e.g., WRAP, 
Facing Up To Health) services aimed at empowering individuals in their own 
recovery.  Consumers identify their own well-being goals and receive education and 
training on self-management skills.  The goals of the program are to: 1) Improve 
consumer perception of their own wellness and well-being; 2) Increase healthy 
behaviors and decrease symptoms for consumers; and 3) Increase cross-service 
collaboration among primary and mental health care staff.   
c. Target Population: Adults aged 18 years and older who are currently receiving 

psychiatric-only services at the East County Adult Clinic; Diagnosed with a 
serious mental illness (but at a stage to be engaged in recover); Diagnosed with 
a chronic health risk condition of cardiac, metabolic and/or COPD issues; 
Expressed an interest in the program; and indicated a moderate to high 
composite score on mental health and medical levels of support needed. 

d. Total Budget: $222,752  
e. MHSA-funded Staff: 4.5 Full-time equivalent 
f. Total Number served: To Be Determined. Program to begin in FY 15/16. The 

expected case load is approximately 10-20 consumers per staff within an 
approximately 1 to 6 month service duration period. 

g. Outcomes: Evaluation of the program will include pre- and post-surveys that 
measure key indicators in areas such as: perceived recovery, functioning, and 
quality of life. Self-rated health and mental health data will be collected by the 
Wellness Coaches at each visit and vitals collected and levels of support 
assessed by the Wellness Nurses at each visit. Satisfaction and achievement on 
self-identified wellness goals will be recorded at post-program. Other proposed 
indicators include appointment attendance, and utilization rate of involuntary 
psychiatric emergency admissions and/or acute psychiatric admissions. 

 
 
 
  

793



 

B‐32 
 

East County Children’s Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: Eileen Brooks, Program Manager 
Contact Information: 3501 Lone Tree Way, #200, Antioch, CA 94509,  
(925) 427-8545, Eileen.Brooks@hsd.cccounty.us   
1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care. The Central Children’s Mental Health Clinic operates within Contra Costa 
Mental Health’s Children’s System of Care, and provides psychiatric and outpatient 
services, family partners, and wraparound services. Within the Children’s Mental 
Health Clinic are the following MHSA funded plan elements: 
2. Plan Element:  Clinic Support - CSS 
General Systems Development strategies are programs or strategies that improve 
the larger mental health system of care. These programs and strategies expand and 
enhance the existing service structure to assist consumers in the following areas:    

 Family Partners and Wraparound Facilitation. The family partners assist 
families with advocacy, transportation assistance, navigation of the service 
system, and offer support in the home, community, and county service sites. 
Family partners support families with children of all ages who are receiving 
services in the children. Family partners are located in each of the regional 
clinics for children and adult services, and often participate on wraparound 
teams following the evidence-based model. 

 A Clinical Specialist in each regional clinic who provides technical assistance 
and oversight of evidence-based practices in the clinic. 

 Support for full service partners. 
a. Target Population: Children aged 17 years and younger, who live in East County, 

are diagnosed with a serious emotional disturbance or serious mental illness, 
and are uninsured or receive Medi-Cal benefits. 

b. Number served by clinic:  For FY 14/15: Approximately 1,265 Individuals.

794



 

B‐33 
 

First Five Contra Costa 
Point of Contact: Wanda Davis 
Contact Information: 1486 Civic Ct, Concord Ca 94520.    (925) 771-7300 
wdavis@firstfivecc.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The mission of First 5 Contra Costa is to foster the optimal development of children, 
prenatal to five years of age. In partnership with parents, caregivers, communities, 
public and private organizations, advocates, and county government, First Five 
supports a comprehensive, integrated set of sustainable programs, services, and 
activities designed to improve the health and well-being of young children, advance 
their potential to succeed in school, and strengthen the ability of their families and 
caregivers to provide for their physical, mental, and emotional growth. 

2. Programs: Triple P Positive Parenting Program - (PEI) 
a. Scope of Services: First Five Contra Costa and Contra Costa Behavioral Health 

jointly fund the Triple P Positive Parenting Program that is provided to parents of 
0 to 5 children. The intent is to reduce the maltreatment of children by increasing 
a family’s ability to manage their children’s behavior and to normalize the need 
for support to develop positive parenting skills. The Triple P program provides 
timely access to service by placing the classes throughout county and offering 
classes year round. The Program has been proven effect across various 
cultures, and ethnic groups. Triple P is an evidence based practice that provides 
preventive and intervention support. First 5 Contra Costa provides over-site to of 
the subcontractor, works closely with the subcontractor on program 
implementation, identify, recruit and on board new Triple P Practitioners, 
management the database, review of outcome measurements, and quality 
improvement efforts. 

b. Target Population: Contra Costa County parents of at risk 0 – 5 children.  
c. Payment Limit: $75,000 
d. Number served: For FY 14/15: 242 (0 – 5) (included in C.O.P.E.) 
e. Outcomes:  

 Completed 17 parent education classes and one seminar for parents of 
children age 0 – 5 (C.O.P.E.) 

 In partnership with C.O.P.E., First Five organized trainings for 14 new 
practitioners. 

  

795



 

B‐34 
 

First Hope (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: Phyllis Mace, Mental Health Program Supervisor 
Contact Information: 1034 Oak Grove Rd, Concord, CA 94518 (925) 681-4450 
 Phyllis.Mace@hsd.cccounty.us 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care.  The First Hope program operates within Contra Costa Mental Health’s 
Children’s System of Care but is a hybrid program serving both children and young 
adults. 

2. Program: First Hope: Early Identification and Intervention in Psychosis - PEI 
a. Scope of Service: The mission of the First Hope program is to reduce the 

incidence and associated disability of psychotic illnesses in Contra Costa County 
through:  

 Early Identification of young people between ages 12 and 25 who are 
showing very early signs of psychosis and are determined to be at risk for 
developing a serious mental illness. 

 Engaging and providing immediate treatment to those identified as “at 
risk”, while maintaining progress in school, work and social relationships. 

 Providing an integrated, multidisciplinary team approach including 
psychoeducation, multi-family groups, individual and family counseling, 
case management, occupational therapy, supported education and 
vocation and psychiatric management within a single service model.  

 Outreach and community education with the following goals: 1) identifying 
all young people in Contra Costa County who are at risk for developing a 
psychotic disorder and would benefit from early intervention services; and 
2) reducing stigma and barriers that prevent or delay seeking treatment 
through educational presentations. 

b. Target Population:  12-25 year old transition age youth and their families 
c. Total Budget: $1,685,607 
d. Staff: 14 FTE full time equivalent multi-disciplinary staff  
e. Number served:  For FY 14-15: 124 clients and their families served 

(assessments and clinical services). On any given day, the between 55 and 70 
clients and their families are open to services. Additionally, First Hope provided 
ongoing outreach education reaching 571 participants in the community and 155 
initial phone screenings and consultation to at risk individuals, families, or 
providers. 

f. Outcomes:   
Help clients manage prodromal symptoms 
Help clients maintain progress in school, work, relationships 
Reduce the stigma associated with symptoms  
Prevent development of psychotic illnesses 
Reduce necessity to access psychiatric emergency serves/ inpatient care 
 

Long Term Public Health Outcomes:  

796



 

B‐35 
 

Reduce conversion rate from prodromal symptoms to schizophrenia 
Reduce incidence of psychotic illnesses in Contra Costa County.  
Increase community awareness and acceptance of the value and advantages of 
seeking mental health care early. 
  

797



 

B‐36 
 

Forensic Mental Health (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: David Seidner, Program Manager  
Contact Information: 1430 Willow Pass Road, Suite 100, Concord CA 94520.  
(925) 681-9381. David.Seidner@hsd.cccounty.us  

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care. The Forensic Services team operates within Contra Costa Mental Health’s 
Adult System of Care, and works closely with Adult Probation.    

2. Program: Forensic Services 
The Forensics Services team is a multidisciplinary team comprised of mental health 
clinical specialists, registered nurses, alcohol and other drugs specialists, homeless 
benefits specialists, and community support workers. The purpose of the team is to 
engage and offer voluntary services to participants who are seriously and 
persistently mentally ill and are involved in the criminal justice system. Forensic 
Services hosts office hours at the three regional probation offices to enhance the 
opportunity for screening and service participation. The co-located model allows for 
increased collaboration among the participants, service providers, and Deputy 
Probation Officers. 
a. Scope of Services:  Authorized for Fiscal Year 2011-12 four clinical specialists 

were funded by MHSA to join Forensics Services Team. These clinicians provide 
services to individuals who were determined to be high users of psychiatric 
emergency services and other public resources, but very low users of the level 
and type of care needed. This team works very closely with the criminal justice 
system to assess referrals for serious mental illness, provide rapid access to a 
treatment plan, and work as a team to provide the appropriate mental health, 
substance abuse and housing services needed. 

b. Target Population:  Individuals who are seriously and persistently mentally ill who 
are on probation and at risk of re-offending and incarceration. 

c. Budget:  $493,973 
d. MHSA-Funded Staff:  4.0 Full-time equivalent 
e. Number Served in FY 14/15: 203 cases were opened. Future MHSA Plans will 

report on number screened as well as number of cases opened. 
f. Outcomes: The Forensics Team will report on the following outcomes in future 

MHSA Plans: 
 Percentage of clients screened who are opened by the Forensics Team 
 Percentage of clients who are opened by the Forensics Team who receive a 

first appointment at the mental health clinic 
  

798



 

B‐37 
 

Fred Finch Youth Center 
Point of Contact: Fanshen Thompson, LCSW, Program Director 
Contact Information: 2523 El Portal Drive, Suite 201, San Pablo, CA 94806,  
(510) 439–3130, ext. 6111, fanshenthompson@fredfinch.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Fred Finch Youth Center (FFYC) seeks to provide innovative, effective, caring 
mental health and social services to children, young adults, and their families that 
allows them to build on their strengths, overcome challenges, and live healthy and 
productive lives. FFYC serves children, adolescents, young adults, and families 
facing complex life challenges. Many have  experienced trauma and abuse; live at or 
below the poverty line; have been institutionalized or incarcerated; have a family 
member that has been involved in the criminal justice system; have a history of 
substance abuse; or have experienced discrimination or stigma. 

2. Program: Contra Costa Transition Age Youth Full Service Partnership - CSS 
Fred Finch Youth Center is the lead agency that collaborates with the Contra Costa 
Youth Continuum of Services, The Latina Center and Contra Costa Mental Health to 
provide a full service partnership program for transition age youth in West and 
Central Contra Costa County. 
a. Scope of Services 

 Services will be provided using an integrated team approach, based on a 
modified Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) model of care. The team 
includes a personal service coordinator working in concert with a multi-
disciplinary team of staff, including peer and family mentors, a psychiatric 
nurse practitioner, staff with various clinical specialties, including co-occurring 
substance disorder and bi-lingual capacity. Services include: 

o Outreach and engagement 
o Case management 
o Outpatient Mental Health Services, including services for individuals 

with co-occurring mental health & alcohol and other drug problems 
o Crisis Intervention 
o Collateral 
o Medication support (may be provided by County Physician) 
o Housing support 
o Flexible funds 
o Referrals to Money Management services as needed 
o Supported Employment Services 
o Available to consumer on 24/7 basis 

b. Target Population: Young adults ages 16 to 25 years with serious mental illness 
or serious emotional disturbance. These young adults exhibit key risk factors of 
homelessness, limited English proficiency, co-occurring substance abuse, 

799



 

B‐38 
 

exposure to trauma, repeated school failure, multiple foster-care or family-
caregiver placements, and experience with the juvenile justice system and/or 
Psychiatric Emergency Services. FFYC serves Central and West County. 

c. Payment Limit: $1,400,642  
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15:  112 Individuals. 
f. Outcomes: For FY 14/15: 

 Reduction in incidence of psychiatric crisis 
 Reduction of the incidence of restriction 

  
Table 1. Pre- and post-enrollment utilization rates for 112 CCTAY participants 
enrolled in the FSP program during FY 14-15.  

 No. pre-
enrollment 

No. post-
enrollment 

Rate pre-
enrollment 

Rate post-
enrollment % change

PES episodes 117 62 0.126 0.076 - 39.7 

Inpatient episodes 51 11 0.057 0.013 - 77.2 

Inpatient days 397 153 0.434 0.176 - 59.4 
 

* Data on service utilization were collected from the county’s internal billing 
system, PSP. To assess the effect of FSP enrollment on PES presentations 
and inpatient episodes, this methodology compares clients’ monthly rates of 
service utilization pre-enrollment to clients’ post-enrollment service utilization 
rates. Using PES usage as an example, the calculations used to assess pre- 
and post-enrollment utilization rates can be expressed as: 

( No.of PES episodes during pre- enrollment period)/(No.of months in pre- 
enrollment period)  =Pre-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

( No.of PES episodes during post-enrollment period)/(No.of months in post-
enrollment period)  =Post-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

  

800



 

B‐39 
 

George and Cynthia Miller Wellness Center (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)  
Point of Contact: Thomas Tighe, Mental Health Program Manager 
Contact Information: 25 Allen Street, Martinez CA 94553. 
(925) 890-5932 Thomas.Tighe@hsd.cccounty.us  

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care. The George and Cynthia Miller Wellness Center is a Federally Qualified 
Health Center under the Contra Costa Health Services Hospital and Clinics Division. 

2. Program: George and Cynthia Miller Wellness Center (Formerly the 
Assessment and Recovery Center) 
The George and Cynthia Miller Wellness Center (Miller Wellness Center) provides a 
number of services to the Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services’ system of care 
consumers that includes the diversion of children and adults from Psychiatric 
Emergency Services (PES). Children and adults who are evaluated at PES may 
step-down to the Miller Wellness Center if they do not need hospital level of care. 
The Miller Wellness Center offers urgent same-day appointments for individuals who 
are not open to the Contra Costa Mental Health System, or who have disconnected 
from care after previously being seen. Services include brief family therapy, 
medication refills, substance abuse counseling, and general non-acute assistance. 
In addition, the Center provides appointments for patients post psychiatric inpatient 
discharge. This provides the opportunity for a successful transition that ensures that 
medications are obtained and appointments are scheduled in the home clinic. The 
behavioral health service site is located in a Federally Qualified Health Center with 
separate entrances from the physical health side. 
 

a. Target Population:  Children and adults who are being diverted from PES, 
transition from inpatient, and consumers not yet connected to the outpatient 
system of care. 

b. Total Budget: $500,000 
c. Staff funded through MHSA: 4 FTE – A Program Manager, two Community 

Support Workers, and a Program Supervisor yet to be created. 
d. Number Served: To Be Determined 
e. Outcomes: To Be Determined 

 

  

801



 

B‐40 
 

Mental Health Services Act Housing Services (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: Jenny Robbins, LCSW, Housing and Services 
Administrator, Contact Information: 1350 Arnold Drive, Suite 202, Martinez 
CA 94553. (925) 313-7706. Jenny.Robbins@hsd.cccounty.us 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care. The County-operated MHSA Housing Services operates within Contra 
Costa Homeless Program. 

2. Program: Homeless Programs -- Temporary Shelter Beds 
The County’s Homeless Services Division operates a number of temporary bed 
facilities in West and Central County for transitional age youth and adults. In 2010, 
CCMH entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with the Homeless Services 
Division that provides additional funding to enable up to 64 individuals with a serious 
mental illness per year to receive temporary emergency housing for up to four 
months. 

b. Target Population: Individuals who are severely and persistently mentally ill or 
seriously emotionally disturbed, and are homeless. 

c. Total MHSA Portion of Budget: $1,672,000 
d. Number Served in FY 14/15: 64 beds fully utilized for 365 days in the year. 

Program: Permanent Housing 
Having participated in a specially legislated MHSA Housing Program through the 
California Housing Finance Agency the County, in collaboration with many 
community partners, the County completed a number of one-time capitalization 
projects to create 40 permanent housing units for individuals with serious mental 
illness. These individuals receive their mental health support from Contra Costa 
Mental Health contract and county service providers. The sites include Villa 
Vasconcellos in Walnut Creek, Lillie Mae Jones Plaza in North Richmond, The 
Virginia Street Apartments in Richmond, Robin Lane apartments in Concord, 
Ohlone Garden apartments in El Cerrito, Third Avenue Apartments in Walnut 
Creek, Garden Park apartments in Concord, and scattered units throughout the 
County operated by Anka Behavioral Health. 

a. Target Population:  Individuals who are severely and persistently mentally 
ill or seriously emotionally disturbed and are homeless or at risk of 
homelessness. 

b. Total MHSA Portion of Budget:  One Time Funding Allocated 
c. Number Served in FY 14/15:  50 units. 
d. Outcome:  To Be Determined 

Program: Coordination Team 
Behavioral Health Housing Services Coordinator and staff work closely with 

802



 

B‐41 
 

County’s Homeless Services Division staff to coordinate referrals and placements, 
facilitate linkages with other Contra Costa mental health programs and services, 
and provide contract monitoring and quality control. In addition, the Homeless 
Program receives MHSA funds to cover repair and maintenance costs for mental 
health consumers receiving services through the Destination Home program. 
Destination Home is spearheaded by the Contra Costa Health Services 
Homeless Program to provide permanent supportive housing for chronically 
homeless disabled individuals. 

a. Target Population: Individuals who are severely and persistently mentally 
ill or seriously emotionally disturbed and are homeless or at risk of 
homelessness. 

b. Total FTE: 4.0 FTE 
c. Total MHSA Portion of Budget: $457,958 
d. Number Served in FY 14/15: Support to MHSA Housing Services and the 

Homeless Program. 
 
 
 
  

803



 

B‐42 
 

James Morehouse Project at El Cerrito High, YMCA East Bay  
Point of Contact: Jenn Rader (Director) 
Contact Information: 540 Ashbury Ave, El Cerrito, CA 94530 (510) 231-1437 
jenn@jmhop.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The James Morehouse Project (JMP) works to create positive change within El 
Cerrito High School through health services, counseling, youth leadership projects 
and campus-wide school climate initiatives. Founded in 1999, the JMP assumes 
youth have the skills, values and commitments to create change in their own lives 
and the life of the school community. The JMP partners with community and 
government agencies, local providers and universities.  

2. Program: James Morehouse Project (JMP) - PEI 
a. Scope of Services: The James Morehouse Project (JMP), the school health 

center at El Cerrito High School (fiscal sponsor: YMCA of the East Bay), provides 
services that increase access to mental health/health services and a wide range 
of innovative youth development programs for 300 multicultural youth in West 
Contra Costa County. JMP provides a wide range of youth development 
programs through an on-campus collaborative of community-based agencies, 
local universities and County programs. Key activities designed to improve 
students’ well-being and success in school include: Alcohol and Other Drug 
Use/Abuse Prevention; The Culture Keepers (a youth leadership/school climate 
initiative in collaboration with school administrators and teachers), Youth Health 
Workers; Bereavement Groups; Skittles (queer youth of color); Discovering the 
Realities of Our Communities (DROC – environmental and societal factors that 
contribute to substance abuse); Migrations and Journeys (Immigrants' 
Acculturation); Social Skills Group for youth on autism spectrum.  

b.  Target Population: At-risk students at El Cerrito High School  
c. Payment Limit: $94,200 
d.  Numbers Served: For FY 14/15: 348 
e.  Outcomes: 

 
 Stronger connection to caring adults/peers (build relationships with caring 

adult(s), peers) for participating youth. 
 Increase in well-being (diminished perceptions of stress/anxiety, improvement 

in family/loved-one relationships, increased self-confidence, etc) for 
participating youth. 

 Strengthened connection to school (more positive assessment of teacher/staff 
relationships, positive peer connections, ties with caring adults) for 
participating youth. 

 Reduce likelihood of ECHS youth being excluded from school. 
 Strengthened culture of safety, connectedness and inclusion schoolwide 
Measures of Success 

804



 

B‐43 
 

 
 90% of participating students will show an improvement across a range of 

resiliency indicators, using a resiliency assessment tool that measures change in 
assets within the academic year, 2015 to 2016. 

 90% of participating students will report an increase in well-being through self-
report on a qualitative evaluation tool within the academic year, 2015 to 2016.  

 ECHS School Climate Index (SCI) score will increase by 15 or more points from 
2015 to 2016. 

 

 
 
 

 
  

805



 

B‐44 
 

Jewish Family and Community Services East Bay (JFCS/ East Bay) 
Point of Contact: Razia Iqbal 
Contact Information: 1855 Olympic Blvd. #200, Walnut Creek, Ca 94596  (925) 927-
2000  riqbal@jfcs-eastbay.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
Jewish Family & Community Services/ East Bay is one of the oldest and largest 
family service institutions in the United States. Today, JFCS/ East Bay serves 
76,000 people annually with the bi-lingual, bi-cultural social services designed to 
strengthen individuals, families, and the community. As a problem-solving center for 
residents of several Bay Area counties, JFCS/ East Bay  strives to be a lifeline for 
children, families, and older adults facing life transitions and personal crises. 

2. Program: Community Bridges. 
a. Scope of Services: JFCS/ East Bay provides culturally grounded, community-

directed mental health education and navigation services to 250-300 refugees 
and immigrants of all ages in the  Afghan, Bosnian, Iranian, Iraqi ,Syrian and 
Russian communities of central and East Contra Costa County. Prevention and 
early intervention-oriented program components include culturally and 
linguistically accessible mental health education, early assessment and 
intervention for individuals and families, as well as health and mental health 
system navigation assistance. Services are provided in the context of group 
settings and community cultural events, as well as with individuals and families, 
using a variety of convenient non-office settings, such as schools, senior centers, 
and client homes. In addition, the program includes mental health training for 
frontline staff from JFCS/East Bay and other community agencies working with 
diverse cultural populations, especially those who are refugees and immigrants.   

b. Target Population:  Immigrant and refugee families of Contra Costa County at 
risk for developing a serious mental illness. 

c. Payment Limit: $159,679 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 600 
e. Outcomes:  

 200 clients received individual mental health, health, system navigation 
support  

 20 Mental Health Education Groups (attendance ranging between 10 and 69), 
covering a wide range of topics including parenting, cultural adjustment of 
immigrants, hoarding, early signs of mental illness.  

 Cross cultural mental health training series aimed at helping service providers 
(20 to 41 per training) understand importance of cross cultural issues. 

 

 

806



 

B‐45 
 

Juvenile Justice System – Supporting Youth (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: Daniel Batiuchok, Program Manager 
Contact Information: 202 Glacier Drive, Martinez, CA 94553 (925) 957-2739 
 Daniel.Batiuchok@hsd.cccounty.us 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care.  The staff working to support youth in the juvenile justice system operate 
within Contra Costa Mental Health’s Children’s System of Care. 

2. Program: Mental Health Probation Liaisons and Orin Allen Youth Ranch 
Clinicians - PEI 
County mental health clinicians strive to help youth experiencing the juvenile justice 
system become emotionally mature and law abiding members of their communities. 
Services include screening and assessment, consultation, therapy, and case 
management for inmates of the Juvenile Detention Facility and juveniles on 
probation, who are at risk of developing or struggle with mental illness or severe 
emotional disturbance.  
a. Scope of Services: 

Orin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility (OAYRF) 
OAYRF provides 100 beds for seriously delinquent boys ages 13-21, who have 
been committed by the Juvenile Court.  OAYRF provides year-round schooling, 
drug education and treatment, Aggression Replacement Training, and 
extracurricular activities (gardening, softball). Additionally, the following mental 
health services are provided at OAYRF: psychological screening and 
assessment, crisis assessment and intervention, risk assessment, individual 
therapy and consultation, family therapy, psychiatric services (pilot expected to 
begin fall 2015), case management and transition planning 

 Mental Health Probation Liaison Services 

MHAPS has a team of three mental health probation liaisons stationed at each of 
the three field probation offices (in East, Central, and West Contra Costa 
County). The mental health probation liaisons are responsible for assisting youth 
and families as they transition out of detention settings and return to their 
communities. Services include: providing mental health and social service 
referrals, short term case management, short term individual therapy, short term 
family therapy. Additionally, the mental health probation liaisons are responsible 
for conducting court-ordered mental health assessments for youth within the 
county detention system.   

b. Target Population:  Youth in the juvenile justice system in need of mental health 
support 

c. Total Budget: $500,000 

807



 

B‐46 
 

d. Staff: 5 Mental Health Clinical Specialists: 3 probation liaisons, 2 clinicians at the 
Ranch 

e. Number served: For FY 14/15: 350 
f. Outcomes:   

 Help youth address mental health and substance abuse issues that may 
underlie problems with delinquency 

 Increased access to mental health services and other community resources 
for at risk youth 

 Decrease of symptoms of mental health disturbance 
 Increase of help seeking behavior; decrease stigma associated with mental 

illness.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

808



 

B‐47 
 

La Clinica de la Raza 

Point of Contact: Leslie Preston and Nancy Facher  
Contact Information: La Clinica Monument, 2000 Sierra Rd, Concord, 94518. (510) 
535-6200 nfacher@laclinica.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
With 31 sites spread across Alameda, Contra Costa and Solano Counties, La 
Clínica delivers culturally and linguistically appropriate health care services to 
address the needs of the diverse populations it serves.   La Clínica is one of the 
largest community health centers in California.  

2. Program: Vias de Salud and Familias Fuertes (PEI) 
a. Scope of Services:  Vías de Salud (Pathways to Health) serves Latinos residing 

in Central and East County with: a) 3,000 screenings for mental health risk 
factors; and b) 1,000 assessment and early intervention services provided by a 
Behavioral Health Specialist to identify risk of mental illness or emotional 
disturbance; and c) psycho-educational groups facilitated by a social worker for 
68 adults to address isolation, stress, communication and cultural adjustment.    
La Clinica implements Familias Fuertes (Strong Families), to educate and 
support Latino parents and caregivers living in Central and East County in 
the healthy development of their children and youth. Project activities include: 1) 
Screening for risk factors in youth ages 0-18 (1,000 screenings); 2) 250 
assessment and/or parent coaching sessions provided to parents/caretakers of 
children ages 0-18; 3) 48 parents/caretakers participating in individual 
education/support sessions with a social worker to include psycho-education, 
support and/or case management regarding psycho-social and behavioral health 
stressors; and 4) 24 parents/caretakers participating in parent education and 
support groups. The group utilizes the evidence based and culturally relevant 
curriculum entitled Los Niños Bien Educados. 

b. Target Population: Contra Costa County Latino residents at risk for developing a 
serious mental illness.  

c. Payment Limit: Vias de Salud: $144,139. Familias Fuertes: $112,611. 
d. Number served For FY 14/15 All programs combined: 3252.  Vias de Salud 

provided 2488 screenings, 2087 behavioral health (BH) consultations, 63 clients 
participated in groups. Familias Fuertes: 784 screenings, 175 BH consultations, 
159 individual education and support, 14 parent group participants.  

e. Outcomes:  Vias de Salud - 91% of Participants of support groups reported 
reduction in isolation and depression. Familias Fuertes - 100% of parents 
reported increased knowledge about positive family communication, 100% of 
parents reported improved skills, behavior, and family relationships.  

 

809



 

B‐48 
 

LAO Family Community Development 
Point of Contact: Kathy Chao Rothberg 
Contact Information: 1865 Rumrill Blvd. Suite #B, San Pablo, Ca 94806, (510) 215-
1220 KRothberg@lfcd.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
Founded in 1980, Lao Family Community Development, Inc. (LFCD) annually 
assists more than 15,000 diverse refugee, immigrant, limited English, and low-
income U.S. born community members in achieving long-term financial and social 
self-sufficiency. LFCD delivers timely, linguistically, and culturally appropriate 
services using an integrated service model that addresses the needs of the entire 
family unit, with the goal of achieving self-sufficiency in one generation. 

2.  Program: Health and Well-Being for Asian Families - PEI 
a. Scope of Services: Lao Family Community Development, Inc. provides a 

comprehensive and culturally sensitive Integrated service system approach for 
Asian and South East Asian adults throughout CC County. The program activities 
includes comprehensive case management and educational workshops and 
support groups, including conducting the Strengthening Families Program (SFP). 
LFCD provides in language outreach, education, and support to develop problem 
solving skills, and increase families’ emotional well-being and stability, and help 
reduce the stigmas and discriminations associated with experiencing mental 
health. LFCD staff provides timely access for support and community linkages to 
access needed health and mental health services. The staff provides a client 
centered, family focused, strength based case management and planning 
process, to include home visits, brief counseling, parenting classes, advocacy 
and referral to other in-house services such as employment services, financial 
education, and housing services. These services are provided in client homes 
and other community based settings and the offices of Lao Family in San Pablo. 

b. Target Population: South Asian and South East Asian Families at risk for 
developing serious mental illness. 

c. Payment Limit: $169,926 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 124   
e. Outcomes:   

 100% of program participants completed the Lubben Social Networking 
Scale assessments.  

 High participation and completion rates suggest cohesiveness among 
participants and reduction of social isolation.  

 
 

  

810



 

B‐49 
 

Lifelong Medical Care 
Point of Contact: Kathryn Stambaugh 
Contact Information: 2344 6th Street, Berkeley, CA 94710 (510) 981-4156 
kstambaugh@lifelongmedical.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
Founded in 1976, LifeLong Medical Care (LifeLong) is a multi-site safety-net 
provider of comprehensive medical, dental, behavioral health and social services to 
low-income individuals and families in West Contra Costa and Northern Alameda 
counties. In 2015, LifeLong provided over 225,000 health care visits to more than 
45,000 people of all ages.   

2. Program: Senior Network and Activity Program (SNAP) and Elderly Learning 
Community (ELC) - PEI 
a. Scope of Services: Lifelong Medical Care reaches isolated and underserved 

older adults in West Contra Costa County through door-to-door outreach in public 
housing and referrals from other community and county organizations, such as 
Senior Peer Counseling and Adult Protective Services.  Services are social and 
educational in nature, designed with consumer input to build community 
connections, promote feelings of wellness and self-efficacy, address feelings of 
anxiety and depression, reduce the effects of stigma and discrimination, and 
provide timely access to consumers who are reluctant or unable to access other 
mental health services.  
 
LifeLong’s Senior Network and Activity Program (SNAP) brings therapeutic 
and life-changing drama, art, music and wellness programs to public housing 
residents in Richmond nine (9) times per month. Recent efforts culminated in two 
consumer-directed murals depicting the distress and resiliency experienced by 
Richmond seniors, as well as a live performance “Getting to Know Us,” 
performed at the Iron Triangle Theater, in which seniors shared their stories of 
struggle, discrimination, hard work, recovery and redemption. Other recent SNAP 
workshop topics have included Mindfulness, healthy cooking, arts and crafts, 
Spanish language, and cultural celebrations. Services include screening for 
depression and isolation, and information and referral services.  

The Elders Learning Community (ELC) is an arts, education, and engagement 
program for low-income, socially isolated seniors in West Contra Costa County. 
The ELC encourages lifelong learning and creativity and provides opportunities 
for reducing the depression, dementia, and social isolation associated with aging. 
Trained volunteers are connected with seniors as Learning Partners and meet in 
their homes to focus on a project of their choosing. Volunteers also facilitate two 
monthly groups: a History Group and an art making group. These linkages bring 

811



 

B‐50 
 

participants together to share their collective histories, reduce loneliness, 
encourage friendships, and to focus on an interest to offset their negative 
feelings. Also provided are case management services, which connect seniors to 
local resources as a way to help them remain living independently.  Together 
these two parts of the program - the Learning Community and the case 
management – help reduce stigma and discrimination by reaching participants in 
a holistic, wrap around approach. 

a. Target Population: Seniors in low income housing projects at risk for developing 
serious mental illness..  

b. Payment Limit: $118,970 
c. Number served: For FY 14/15:  156 
d. Outcomes:  

 More than 50% of participants demonstrated self-efficacy and purpose by 
successfully completing at least one long-term project through SNAP or 
the ELC. 

 On average, PHQ-2 scores improved by 40% among participants who 
completed the screening tool.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

812



 

B‐51 
 

 
Lincoln Child Center 

Point of Contact: Christine Stoner-Mertz, CEO 
Contact Information:  1266 14th St, Oakland CA 94607, (510) 273-4700 
chrisstoner@lincolnchildcenter.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Lincoln Child Center was founded in 1883 as the region's first volunteer-run, non-
sectarian, and fully integrated orphanage. As times and community needs evolved, 
Lincoln's commitment to vulnerable children remained strong. In 1951, Lincoln 
began serving abused, neglected and emotionally challenged children. Today, as a 
highly respected provider of children's services, Lincoln has a continuum of 
programs to serve challenged children and families throughout the Bay Area. Their 
community based services include early intervention programs in the Oakland and 
Pittsburg School Districts aimed at stopping the cycle of violence, abuse and mental 
health problems for at-risk children and families. 

2. Program: Multi-Dimensional Family Therapy (MDFT) – Full Service Partnership 
CSS 
Multidimensional Family Therapy (MDFT), an evidence-based practice, is a 
comprehensive and multi-systemic family-based outpatient program for youth and 
adolescents with co-occurring substance use and mental health disorders who may 
be at high risk for continued substance abuse and other problem behaviors, such as 
conduct disorder and delinquency.  Working with the youth and their families, MDFT 
helps youth develop more effective coping and problem solving skills for better 
decision making, and helps the family improve interpersonal functioning as a 
protective factor against substance abuse and related problems.  Services are 
delivered over 4 to 6 months, with weekly or twice-weekly, face-to-face contact, 
either in the home, the community or in the clinic. 
a. Scope of Services 

 Services include but are not limited to: 
o Outreach and engagement 
o Case management 
o Outpatient Mental Health Services 
o Crisis Intervention 
o Collateral Services 
o Group Rehab 
o Flexible funds 
o Contractor must be available to consumer on 24/7 basis 

b. Target Population: Children ages 11 to 19 years in West, Central and East 
County experiencing co-occurring serious mental health and substance abuse 
disorders. Youth and their families can be served by this program. 

813



 

B‐52 
 

c. Payment Limit: $1,074,417  
d. Number served: The program served 82 clients in FY14/15. 
e. Outcomes:  Because the program began in FY 14/15, there are no outcomes to 

report at this time. Lincoln Child Center will report on the outcomes listed below 
in the upcoming MHSA Plans. 
 Of youth who completed the program with a history of or current substance 

use issues at intake, 76% at discharge had reduced drug use or maintained 
abstinence per drug screens and CANS, as compared to intake data.  

 Of youth who completed the program with truancy issues at intake, 82% at 
discharge had reduced truancy per school attendance records and CANS, as 
compared to intake data. 

 Of youth who completed the program with delinquency issues at intake, 94% 
at discharge had reduced delinquency per CANS as compared to intake data. 

 Of the youth who completed the program, 100% of clients reported 
satisfaction with services on the Consumer Satisfaction Surveys at discharge. 

 Of the caregivers who completed the program, 89% reported satisfaction on 
the Consumer Satisfaction Surveys at discharge. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

814



 

B‐53 
 

LTP CarePro, Inc (Pleasant Hill Manor) 
Point of Contact: Tony Perez. 
Contact Information: 40 Boyd Road, Pleasant Hill CA, 94523. 

1. Program: Augmented Board and Cares – MHSA Housing Services - CSS  
The County contracts with LTP CarePro, Inc., a licensed board and care provider, to 
provide additional staff care to enable those with serious mental illness to avoid 
institutionalization and enable them to live in the community. 
a. Scope of Services:  Augmented residential services. 
b. Target Population:  Adults aged 18 years and older who live in Central County, 

are diagnosed with a serious mental illness and are uninsured or receive Medi-
Cal benefits. 

c. Annual MHSA Payment Limit: $ 30,000 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 18 beds available. 
e. Outcomes: To be determined. 

 
 
 
  

815



 

B‐54 
 

Mental Health Systems, Inc. 
Point of Contact: Crystal Luna-Yarnell, MFT, Program Manager 
Contact Information: 2280 Diamond Blvd., #500, Concord, CA 94520 
(925) 483-2223 cluna@mhsinc.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
Mental Health Systems (MHS) provides mental health services and substance 
abuse treatment designed to improve the lives of individuals, families and 
communities. MHS operates over 80 programs throughout central and southern 
California and has recently contracted with Contra Costa Behavioral Health to 
provide Assisted Outpatient Treatment/Assertive Community Treatment services to 
residents of Contra Costa County.   

2. Program: MHS Contra Costa ACTiOn Team - CSS 
Mental Health Systems, Inc. (MHS) will provide Assisted Outpatient Treatment 
(AOT) services and subsequent Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) Full Service 
Partnership (FSP) services for up to 75 eligible adults in Contra Costa County. 
Program services shall meet the requirements of AB 1421 (Laura’s Law) while 
respecting the choice, autonomy and dignity of individuals struggling with the 
symptoms of serious mental illness (SMI) and/or co-occurring substance abuse 
disorders.  
The Contra Costa ACTiOn program will be inclusive of outreach, engagement and 
support in the investigatory process of AOT determination and the subsequent 
provision of ACT services. MHS’ FSP program model will incorporate an ACT Team 
whose multidisciplinary members will provide intensive community-based services to 
adults with SMI and co-occurring substance abuse disorders, who a) establish an 
AOT court settlement agreement, b) are court-ordered to receive these services, or 
c) meet the criteria and agree to voluntarily accept services. 

a. Scope of Services:  The AOT/ACT Adult Full Service Partnership is a 
collaborative program that joins the resources of Mental Health Systems, Inc. 
and Contra Costa County Behavioral Health Services in a program under the 
auspices of the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA). ACT is an evidence-
based treatment model approved by Substance Abuse and Mental Health 
Services Administration (SAMHSA). The primary goal of ACT is recovery 
through community treatment and rehabilitation. 

b. Target Population:  Adults diagnosed with serious mental illness and co-
occurring substance abuse disorders, who a) establish an AOT court 
settlement agreement, b) are court-ordered to receive these services, or c) 
meet the criteria for FSP services and agree to voluntarily accept services. 

c. Total Budget: $1,900,000 
d. Staff: 16.02 FTE 
e. Number Served: 75 adults 

816



 

B‐55 
 

f. Outcomes: Since the program has not yet been implemented, the Contra 
Costa ACTiOn team will report on the following goals and outcomes in future 
plans: 

i. No less than 75% of program consumers will show clinical improvement 
or stabilization. 

ii. No less than 75% of program consumers will show functional 
improvement or stabilization. 

iii. No less than 25% of program consumers with housing objectives will 
demonstrate progress. 

iv. No less than 25% of program consumers with vocational and/or 
educational objectives will demonstrate progress. 

v. No less than 15% of program consumers will have employment 
involvement. 

vi. 100% of program consumers will be assessed for co-occurring 
disorders; of those who have substance-abuse challenges, 50% will 
show stabilization and/or progress toward recovery. 

vii. 100% of program consumers will be connected to a Primary Care 
Physician and needed medical care. 

viii. Consumers will be encouraged to use Wellness Recovery Action Plan 
(WRAP) with 25% of consumers will develop and share WRAP plans. 

 
 
  

817



 

B‐56 
 

Modesto Residential Living Center, LLC. 
Point of Contact: Dennis Monterosso. 
Contact Information: 1932 Evergreen Avenue, Modesto CA, 95350. (209)530-9300. 
info@modestoRLC.com 

1. Program: Augmented Board and Cares – MHSA Housing Services - CSS  
The County contracts with Modesto Residential Living Center, a licensed board and 
care provider, to provide additional staff care to enable those with serious mental 
illness to avoid institutionalization and enable them to live in the community. 
a. Scope of Services:  Augmented residential services. 
b. Target Population:  Adults aged 18 years and older who lived in Contra Costa 

County, are diagnosed with a serious mental illness and are uninsured or receive 
Medi-Cal benefits, and accepted augmented board and care at Modesto 
Residential Living Center. 

c. Annual MHSA Payment Limit: $ 90,000 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: Capacity of 7 beds, average of 2 beds filled each 

month. 
e. Outcomes: To be determined. 
  

 
 
 
  

818



 

B‐57 
 

Native American Health Center (NAHC) 
Point of Contact: Michael Dyer 
Contact Information: 2566 MacDonald Ave, Richmond, 94804 (510) 232-7020 
MichaelD@nativehealth.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Native American Health Center serves the California Bay Area Native 
Population and other under-served populations. NAHC has worked at local, state, 
and federal levels to deliver resources and services for the urban Native American 
community and other underserved populations, to offer include medical, dental, 
behavioral health, nutrition, peri-natal, substance abuse prevention, HIV/HCV care 
coordination and prevention services.  
Program: Native American Wellness Center - PEI 
a. Scope of Services:  Native American Health Center provides Mental Health 

Prevention groups and quarterly events for Contra Costa County Community 
Members. These activities help develop partnerships that bring consumers and 
mental health professionals together to build a community that reflects the history 
and values of Native American people in Contra Costa County. Community-
building activities done by NAHC staff, community members, and consultants, 
include an elder’s support group, youth wellness group (including suicide 
prevention and violence prevention activities). Quarterly cultural events and 
traditional arts groups including: beading, quilting, shawl making and drumming. 
Other activities include: Positive Indian Parenting to teach life and parenting 
skills, Talking Circles that improve communications skills and address issues 
related to mental health, including domestic violence, individual and historical 
trauma and Gathering of Native Americans (GONA) to build a sense of belonging 
and cohesive community. Expected outcomes include increases in social 
connectedness, communication skills, parenting skills, and knowledge of the 
human service system in the county.  
Program Staff conduct cultural competency trainings for public officials and other 
agency personnel. Staff assist with System Navigation including individual peer 
meetings, referrals to appropriate services (with follow-up), and educational 
sessions about Contra Costa County’s service system.  

b. Target Population: Native American residents of Contra Costa County (mainly 
west region), who are at risk for developing a serious mental illness. 

c. Payment Limit: $213,422 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 290 
e. Outcomes:  

a. 65% of program participants increased social connectedness within a 
twelve month period. 

b. 60% of program participants increased family communications. 

819



 

B‐58 
 

c. 50% of participants that engaged in referrals and leadership training 
increased their ability to navigate the mental health/health/education 
systems.  

 
 
 
  

820



 

B‐59 
 

New Leaf Program – Vincente High School - Martinez Unified School District  
Point of Contact: Rona Zollinger - MUSD PEI Coordinator, 
rzollinger@martinez.k12.ca.us and Lori O’Connor - Vicente Martinez High School 
Principal, loconnor@martinez.k12.ca.us  
Contact Information: 614 F Street Martinez, CA 94553 
1. General Description of the Organization 

The New Leaf program at Vicente Martinez High School provides 9-12th grade, at-
risk students with a variety of experiential and leadership opportunities that support 
social, emotional and behavioral health, career exposure, and academic growth 
while also encouraging, linking and increasing student access to direct mental health 
services. The New Leaf program is jointly facilitated within a unique partnership 
between Martinez Unified School District (MUSD) and the New Leaf Collaborative 
(501c3). 

2. Program: New Leaf Leadership Academy at Vicente High School - PEI 
a. Scope of Services: New Leaf is an integrated, mental health focused, learning 

experience at Vicente Martinez High School and Briones School of Independent 
Study for students of all cultural backgrounds. Key services include student 
activities that support:  
 individualized learning plans 
 mindfulness and stress management interventions 
 team and community building 
 character, leadership, and asset development 
 place-based learning, service projects that promote hands-on learning, 

ecological literacy, and intergenerational relationships 
 career-focused preparation and internships  
 direct mental health counseling 
Services support achievement of a high school diploma, transferable career 
skills, college readiness, post-secondary training and enrollment, democratic 
participation, social and emotional literacy, and mental/behavioral health. All 
students also have access to a licensed Mental Health Counselor for individual 
and group counseling.   
All students enrolled in Vicente and Briones have access to the variety of New 
Leaf PEI intervention services through a variety of in-school choices that meet 
their individual learning goals.  Some students choose participate in a small 
learning community called the New Leaf Leadership Academy. The New Leaf 
Leadership Academy directly serves a cohort of 23 students (maximum 
enrollment) in one semi-self-contained classroom. Cohort students monitor their 
own progress through a comprehensive, leadership program that is designed to 
assist students to become more self-confident through various academic, 
leadership, communication, career and holistic health activities. Students are 
considered part of the academy if they have 3 or more classes with the primary 
New Leaf Leadership Academy teacher.   

b. Target Population:  At-risk high school students in Central County 
c. Payment Limit: $170,000 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 120+.  

821



 

B‐60 
 

e. Outcomes:  
Engagement Focus: 
Increased engagement of Vicente/Briones students in New Leaf services. 
  
Short Term Focus: 
Increased mental health resiliency among Vicente/Briones students.  
 
Intermediate Focus: 
Students enrolled in New Leaf Leadership Academy will: 
 Develop an increased ability to overcome social, familial, emotional, 

psychiatric, and academic challenges and hence work toward academic, 
vocational, relational, and other life goals.  

 New Leaf staff developed and partially implemented a curriculum to teach 
New Leaf principals to alternative highs schools in the region.  

 
  

822



 

B‐61 
 

Oak Hills Residential Facility 
Point of Contact: Rebecca Lapasa. 
Contact Information: 141 Green Meadow Circle, Pittsburg, CA 94565. 

1. Program: Augmented Board and Cares – MHSA Housing Services - CSS  
The County contracts with Oak Hills Residential Living Center, a licensed board and 
care provider, to provide additional staff care to enable those with serious mental 
illness to avoid institutionalization and enable them to live in the community. 

a. Scope of Services:  Augmented residential services. 
b. Target Population:  Adults aged 18 years and older who live in Eastern Contra Costa 

County, are diagnosed with a serious mental illness and are uninsured or receive 
Medi-Cal benefits. 

c. Annual MHSA Payment Limit: $ 21,120 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 6 beds. 
e. Outcomes: To be determined. 

 
 
 
 
  

823



 

B‐62 
 

Office of Consumer Empowerment (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: Susan Medlin 
Contact Information: 1340 Arnold Drive #200, Martinez, Ca 94553  (925) 957-5104 
 Susan.Medlin@hsd.cccounty.us 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Office of Consumer Empowerment is a County operated program that supports 
the entire Behavioral Health  System, and offers an range of trainings and supports 
by and for individuals who have experience receiving mental health services. The 
goals are to increase access to wellness and empowerment knowledge for 
consumers of the Behavioral Health System.  

2. Program: Reducing Stgma and Discrimination – PEI  
a.  Scope of Services 

 The Mental Health Service Provider Individualized Recovery Intensive 
Training (SPIRIT) is a recovery-oriented, peer led classroom and 
experientially based college accredited program that prepares individuals to 
become providers of service. Certification from this program is a requirement 
for many Community Support Worker positions in Contra Costa Mental 
Health. Staff provide instruction and administrative support, and provide 
ongoing support to graduates who are employed by the County.  

 The Wellness Recovery Education for Acceptance, Choice and Hope 
(WREACH) Speaker’s Bureau develops individuals with lived mental health 
and co-occurring experiences to effectively present their recovery and 
resiliency stories in various formats to a wide range of audiences, such as 
health providers, schools, law enforcement, and other community groups. 

 Staff lead and support the Committee for Social Inclusion. This is an alliance 
of community members and organizations that meet regularly to promote 
social inclusion of persons who use behavioral health services. The 
committee guides projects and initiatives designed to reduce stigma and 
discrimination, and increase inclusion and acceptance in the community.  

 Staff provides outreach and support to consumers and family members to 
enable them to actively participate in various committees and sub –
committees throughout the system. These include the Mental Health 
Commission, the Consolidated Planning and Advisory Workgroup and sub-
committees, and Behavioral Health Integration planning efforts. Staff provides 
mentoring and instruction to consumers who wish to learn how to participate 
in community planning processes or to give public comments to advisory 
bodies.  

 Staff partner with NAMI Contra Costa certified facilitators to offer self-help 
groups for people diagnosed with mental illness who want to get support and 
share experiences in a safe environment.  

824



 

B‐63 
 

b. Target Population:  Consumers of public mental health services and their 
families; the general public.  

c. Total MHSA Funding: $682,985 
d. Staff: 6.5 full-time equivalent staff positions.  
e. Outcomes:   

 Increased access to wellness and empowerment knowledge and skills by 
consumers of mental health services.  

 Decrease stigma and discrimination associated with mental illness.  
 Increased acceptance and inclusion of mental health consumers in all 

domains of the community.  
 
 
 
  

825



 

B‐64 
 

Older Adult Mental Health (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: Heather Sweeten-Healy, LCSW, Mental Health Program Manager 
   Ellie Shirgul, PsyD, Mental Health Program Supervisor 
Contact Information: 2425 Bisso Lane, Suite 100, Concord, CA 94520, (925)-521-
5620, Heather.Sweeten-Healy@hsd.cccounty.us, ellen.shirgul@hsd.cccounty.us  

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Older Adult Mental Health Clinic is in the Adult System of Care and provides 
mental health services to Contra Costa’s senior citizens, including preventive care, 
linkage and outreach to under-served at risk communities, problem solving short-
term therapy, and intensive care management for severely mentally ill individuals.  

2. Program: Intensive Care Management Teams - CSS 
The Intensive Care Management Teams (ICMT) provide mental health services to 
older adults in their homes, in the community and within a clinical setting. Services 
are provided to Contra Costa County residents with serious psychiatric impairments 
who are 60 years of age or older. The program provides services to those who are 
insured through MediCal, dually covered under MediCal and MediCare, or 
uninsured. The primary goal of these teams is to support aging in place as well as to 
improve consumers’ mental health, physical health, prevent psychiatric 
hospitalization and placement in a higher level of care, and provide linkage to 
primary care appointments, community resources and events, and public 
transportation in an effort to maintain independence in the community. Additionally, 
the teams provide services to those who are homeless, living in shelters, or in 
residential care facilities. There are three multi-disciplinary Intensive Care 
Management Teams, one for each region of the county that increases access to 
resources throughout the county.   
Program: Improving Mood Providing Access to Collaborative Treatment    
(IMPACT) - CSS 
IMPACT is an evidence-based practice which provides depression treatment to 
individuals age 55 and over in a primary care setting. The IMPACT model prescribes 
short-term (8 to 12 visits) Problem Solving Therapy and medication consultation with 
up to one year of follow-up as necessary. Services are provided by a treatment team 
consisting of licensed clinicians, psychiatrists, and primary care physicians in a 
primary care setting. The target population for the IMPACT Program is adults age 55 
years and older who are at 300% or below of the Federal Poverty Level, are insured 
by MediCal, MediCal and MediCare, or are uninsured. The program focuses on 
treating older adults with late-life depression and co-occurring physical health 
impairments, such as cardio-vascular disease, diabetes, or chronic pain. The 
primary goals of the Impact Program are to prevent more severe psychiatric 
symptoms, assist clients in accessing community resources as needed, reducing 
stigma related to accessing mental health treatment and providing access to therapy 
to this underserved population.  
Program: Senior Peer Counseling - PEI 
This program reaches out to isolated and mildly depressed older adults in their home 
environments and links them to appropriate community resources in a culturally 
competent manner. Services are provided by Senior Peer Volunteers, who are 
trained and supervised by the Senior Peer Counseling Coordinators. Both the Latino 

826



 

B‐65 
 

and Chinese Senior Peer Counseling Programs are recognized as a resource for 
these underserved populations. This program serves older adults age 55 and older 
who are experiencing aging issues such as grief and loss, multiple health problems, 
loneliness, depression and isolation. Primary goals of this program are to prevent 
more severe psychiatric symptoms and loss of independence, reduce stigma related 
to seeking mental health services, and increase access to counseling services to 
these underserved populations.   
a. Target Population: Depending on program, Older Adults aged 55 or 60 years and 

older experiencing serious mental illness or at risk for developing a serious 
mental illness. 

b. Total Budget: Intensive Care Management - $3,189,600; IMPACT - $370,479; 
Senior Peer Counseling - $370,479.  

c. Staff: 26 Full time equivalent multi-disciplinary staff. 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: ICMT served individuals; IMPACT served 

Individuals;  Senior Peer Counseling Program trained and supported 40 
volunteer Peers and served 120 individuals. 

e. Outcomes:  Changes in Level of Care Utilization System (LOCUS) scores (Impact 
and ICM only), reductions in Psychiatric Emergency Service visits, reductions in 
hospitalizations, decreased Patient Health Questionnaire (PHQ-9) scores (Impact 
only), and reduced isolation, which is assessed by the PEARLS. 

 
 
 
 
 
  

827



 

B‐66 
 

People Who Care (PWC) Children Association 
Point of Contact: Constance Russell  
Contact Information: 2231 Railroad Ave, Pittsburg, 94565 Ph: (925) 427-5037 
Pwc.cares@comcast.net 

1. General Description of the Organization 
People Who Care Children Association have provided educational, vocational and 
employment training programs to children ages 12 through 21 years old, since 2001.  
Many are at risk of dropping out of school and involved with, or highly at risk of 
entering, the criminal juvenile justice system. The mission of the organization is to 
empower children to become productive citizens by promoting educational and 
vocational opportunities, and by providing training, support and other tools needed to 
overcome challenging circumstances. 

2. Program: PWC Afterschool Program (PEI) 
a. Scope of Services: Through its After-school Program, People Who Care (PWC) 

Children Association will provide work experience for 200 multicultural at risk 
youth residing in the Pittsburg/Bay Point and surrounding East Contra Costa 
County communities, as well as, programs aimed at increasing educational 
success among those who are either at-risk of dropping out of school, or 
committing a repeat offense. Key activities include job training and job readiness 
training, mental health counseling (screening for mental health problems, 
individual, group, and family therapy), as well as civic and community service 
activities.  

b. Target Population: At risk youth with special needs in East Contra Costa County. 
c. Payment Limit: $203,594 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 222  
e. Outcomes:  

 68% of the "Youth Green Jobs Training Program" participants increased their 
knowledge and skills related to entrepreneurship, alternative energy 
resources and technologies, and "Green Economy". 

 75% of the "PWC After-School Program" participants showed improved youth 
resiliency factors (i.e., self-esteem, relationship, and engagement). 

 73% of the participants did not re-offend during the participation in the 
program 

 65% of the "PWC After-School Program" participants reported having a caring 
relationship with an adult in the community or at school. 

 79% increase in school day attendance among "PWC After-School Program" 
participants. 

 74% decrease in the number of school tardiness among "PWC After-School 
Program" participants.  

828



 

B‐67 
 

Portia Bell Hume Behavioral Health and Training Center 
  Program: Community Support Program East 

Point of Contact: Chris Celio, PsyD, Program Manager 
Contact Information: 555 School Street, Pittsburg, CA 94565  
(925) 481-4433, ccelio@humecenter.org  

  Program: Community Support Program West 
Point of Contact: Leslie Miao, MA, Program Manager 
Contact Information: 1333 Willow Pass Rd, Concord, CA, 94520  
(925) 825-1793, lmiao@humecenter.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Hume Center is a Community Mental Health Center that provides high quality, 
culturally sensitive and comprehensive behavioral health care services and training. 
The agency strives to promote mental health, reduce disparities and psychological 
suffering, and strengthen communities and systems in collaboration with the people 
most involved in the lives of those served. We are committed to training behavioral 
health professionals to the highest standards of practice, while working within a 
culture of support and mutual respect. We provide a continuity of care in Contra 
Costa that includes prevention and early intervention, comprehensive assessment 
services, behavioral consultation services, outpatient psychotherapy and psychiatry, 
case management, Partial Hospitalization services, and Full Service Partnership 
Programs. 

2. Program: Adult Full Service Partnership - CSS 
The Adult Full Service Partnership is a collaborative program that joins the 
resources of Hume Center and Contra Costa County Behavioral Health Services.  
A. Goal of the Program:  

a. Prevent repeat hospitalizations 
b. Transition from institutional settings 
c. Attain and/or maintain medication compliance 
d. Improve community tenure and quality of life 
e. Attain and/or maintain housing stability 
f. Attain self-sufficiency through vocational and educational support 
g. Strengthen support networks, including family and community supports 

B. Referral, Admission Criteria, and Authorization:  
a. Referral: To inquire about yourself or someone else receiving our Full 

Service Partnership Services in our Community Support Program (CSP) 
East program, please call our Pittsburg office at 925.432.4118. For 
services in our CSP West program, please contact our Concord office at 
925.825.1793. 

b. Admission Criteria: This program serves adult aged 26 to 59 who are 
diagnosed with severe mental illness and are: 

829



 

B‐68 
 

i. Frequent users of emergency services and/or psychiatric 
emergency services 

ii. Homeless or at risk of homelessness 
iii. Involved in the justice system or at risk of this 

c. Authorization: Referrals are approved by Contra Costa Behavioral Health 
Division. 

C. Scope of Services 
 Services will be provided using an integrated team approach called 

Community Support Program (CSP). Our services include: 
o Community outreach, engagement, and education to encourage 

participation in the recovery process and our program 
o Case management and resource navigation for the purposes of 

gaining stability and increasing self-sufficiency 
o Outpatient Mental Health Services, including services for individuals 

with co-occurring mental health & alcohol and other drug problems 
o Crisis Intervention, which is an immediate response to support a 

consumer to manage an unplanned event and ensure safety for all 
involved, which can include involving additional community resources  

o Collateral services, which includes family psychotherapy and 
consultation. These services help significant persons to understand 
and accept the consumer’s condition and involves them in service 
planning and delivery. 

o Medication support, including medication assessment and ongoing 
management (may also be provided by County Physician) 

o Housing support, including assisting consumers to acquire and 
maintain appropriate housing and providing skill building to support 
successful housing. When appropriate, assist consumers to attain and 
maintain MHSA subsidized housing. 

o Flexible funds are used to support consumer’s treatment goals. The 
most common use of flexible funds is to support housing placements 
through direct payment of deposit, first/last month’s rent, or 
unexpected expenses in order to maintain housing. 

o Vocational and Educational Preparation, which includes supportive 
services and psychoeducation to prepare consumers to return to 
school or work settings. This aims to return a sense of hope and trust 
in themselves to be able to achieve the goal while building the 
necessary skills, support networks, and structures/habits. 

o Recreational and Social Activities aim to assist consumers to decrease 
isolation while increasing self-efficacy and community involvement. 

830



 

B‐69 
 

The goal is to assist consumers to see themselves as members of the 
larger community and not marginalized by society or themselves. 

o Money Management, which is provided by a contract with Criss Cross 
Money Management, aims to increase stability for consumers who 
have struggled to manage their income. Services aim to increase 
money management skills to reduce the need for this service. 

o 24/7 Afterhours/Crisis Line is answered during non-office hours so that 
consumers in crisis can reach a staff member at any time. Direct 
services are provided on weekends and holidays as well. 

D. Target Population: Adults diagnosed with severe mental illness between the ages 
of 26 through 59 in East, Central and West County who are diagnosed with a 
serious mental illness, are at or below 300% of the federally defined poverty 
level, and are uninsured or receive Medi-Cal benefits. 

E. Payment Limit: For FY 15-16 (East and West CSP): $1,430,000   
     For FY 16-17 (East and West CSP): $1,908,813 

F. Number served:  For FY 14-15: 19 individuals (East); 60 existing FSPs  
   transferred from Rubicon (West) 

G. Outcomes:  No outcomes data for the CSP West Program are included below, as 
the transition between Rubicon to Hume will complete in early 2016, however, 
the CSP West program will be reporting on similar outcome measures in the next 
MHSA Plan. 
 

For FY 14-15, the following objective related outcomes were reported for the CSP East 
Program: 

  
 Reduce Hospitalization Rates; Reduce Emergency Room Visits 

Pre- and post-enrollment utilization rates for 19 Hume Center participants enrolled in the 
FSP program during FY 14-15.  

 No. pre-
enrollment 

No. post-
enrollment 

Rate pre-
enrollment 

Rate post-
enrollment % change

PES episodes 136 97 0.645 .0478 - 25.9 

Inpatient episodes 14 17 0.070 0.088 + 20.5 

Inpatient days 94 189 0.496 0.956 + 92.7 
 

 Increase Satisfaction with Services 
Average of 3.5 out of 4 on Client Satisfaction Questionnaire (CSQ-8), with an 82% 
response rate. 
 

 Increase Housing Stability 

831



 

B‐70 
 

Four consumers were assisted in attaining independent living through sub-leasing 
MHSA Subsidized Housing through Shelter Inc. Of these three consumers were able to 
maintain it and one, who was not able to successfully live independently during this 
attempt, was moved back to a Room and Board after. One consumer, who had lived in 
Residential Treatment for over a year, was able to successfully live more independently 
by moving to a Room and Board. 
 

 Increase Recovery; Increase Independent Living Skills; Increase Employment 
Status 

 Five expressed a renewed desire to return to work or school. Two of those 
consumers had concrete plans to do so, one started a volunteer job and was 
looking for part-time paid work, and the other two had just started to develop 
a renewed hope that they could succeed and a renewed trust in themselves 
to accomplish their goals. 

 
 
 
  

832



 

B‐71 
 

Primary Care Clinic Behavioral Health Support (Contra Costa Behavioral Health)   
Point of Contact Anita De Vera, Mental Health Program Manager 
Contact Information: 2523 El Portal Drive, San Pablo, CA 94806, (510)-215-3700, 
Anita.Devera@hsd.cccounty.us   
1. General Description of the Organization 
Behavioral health clinicians staff the county Primary Care Health Centers in Martinez 
and Richmond. The goal is to integrate primary and behavioral health care. Two 
mental health clinicians are part of a multi-disciplinary team with the intent to provide 
timely and integrated response to those at risk, and/or to prevent the onset of 
serious mental health functioning among adults visiting the clinic for medical 
reasons.  
2. Plan Element:  Clinic Support - PEI 
a. Perform brief mental health assessment and intervention with adults, children, 

and their families.  Provide short term case management, mental health services, 
individual and family support, crisis intervention, triage, coordination of care 
between primary care and Behavioral Health Services. Tasks also include 
linkage to schools, probation, social services and community services and lead 
groups at County Primary Care Center.   

b. Target Population: Adults in central and West county, who present at the clinic 
for medical reasons 

c. Number served by clinic:  For FY 14/15. 
d. Outcomes: Improve overall health for individuals through decrease medical visit 

and increase coping with life situations. 
 
  

833



 

B‐72 
 

Putman Clubhouse 
Point of Contact: Tamara Hunter, Clubhouse Director; Molly Hamaker, Executive 
Director 
Contact Information: 3024 Willow Pass Rd #230, Concord CA 94519; 925-691-4276; 
www.putnamclubhouse.org; Tamara: 510-926-0474, tamara@putnamclubhouse.org; 
Molly: 925-708-6488, molly@putnamclubhouse.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
Putnam Clubhouse provides a safe, welcoming place, where participants (called 
members), recovering from mental illness, build on personal strengths instead of 
focusing on illness. Members work as colleagues with peers and a small staff to 
maintain recovery and prevent relapse through work and work-mediated 
relationships. Members learn vocational and social skills while doing everything 
involved in running The Clubhouse. 

2. Program: Preventing Relapse of Individuals in Recovery - PEI 
a. Scope of Services: 

Project Area A: Putnam Clubhouse’s peer-based programming helps adults 
recovering from psychiatric disorders access support networks, social 
opportunities, wellness tools, employment, housing, and health services. The 
work-ordered day program helps members gain prevocational, social, and 
healthy living skills as well as access vocational options within Contra Costa. The 
Clubhouse teaches skills needed for navigating/accessing the system of care, 
helps members set goals (including educational, vocational, and wellness), 
provides opportunities to become involved in stigma reduction and advocacy. 
Ongoing community outreach is provided throughout the County via 
presentations and by distributing materials, including a brochure in both English 
and Spanish. In collaboration with the Office of Consumer Empowerment, the 
Clubhouse hosts Career Corner, an online career resource blog for mental health 
consumers in Contra Costa. The Young Adult Initiative provides weekly activities 
and programming planned by younger adult members to attract and retain 
younger adult members in the under-30 age group. Putnam Clubhouse helps 
increase family wellness and reduce stress related to caregiving by providing 
respite through Clubhouse programming and by helping Clubhouse members 
improve their independence.   
 
Project Area B: Putnam Clubhouse assists the Office of Consumer 
Empowerment (OCE) in developing a new, comprehensive peer and family-
member training program in Contra Costa County that will expand upon the 
existing SPIRIT courses and prepare students to be certified as peer and family 
providers in California. 

834



 

B‐73 
 

Project Area C: Putnam Clubhouses assists the Department of County Mental 
Health in a number of other projects, including organizing community events and 
the administering consumer perception surveys.  

b. Target Population: Contra Costa County residents with identified mental illness 
and their families.  

c. Payment Limit: $533,400. 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15:  309 members.  
e. Outcomes:   

 60 new members enrolled; 10 were young adults ages 18-25 years. 
 127 members and their families completed the annual Clubhouse survey (47 

of respondents were family members of program participants). 
 86% of family members who completed the survey reported that Clubhouse 

activities and programs provided them with respite care and 95% reported a 
high level of satisfaction with Clubhouse activities and programs. 

 89% of family members of program participants and 86% of members 
completing the annual survey reported that the member’s independence 
increased; 90% of members completing the survey reported an increase in 
peer contacts. 

 90% of members & caregivers completing the annual survey reported an 
increase in mental, physical, and emotional well-being 

 89% of members using career services were “very satisfied” or “satisfied” with 
the services related to employment and education. 

 105 career-related postings were researched, summarized, and made by 
members to the Career Corner Blog.  

 69 members began and/or sustained paid employment with Clubhouse 
support.  

 30 members received support starting and/or continuing school attendance.  
 Members experienced a significant decrease in hospitalizations/re-

hospitalizations and out-of-home placements 
 2014 SPIRIT graduation coordinated by the Clubhouse; SPIRIT video created.  
 400 people attended consumer holiday party in December coordinated by the 

Clubhouse in collaboration with multiple agencies, including OCE. 
 379 people attended the annual community mental health picnic in June 

coordinated by the Clubhouse in collaboration with 10 agencies, including 
OCE. 

 The Clubhouse administered the MHSIP consumer surveys for two separate 
weeks at area clinics under the supervision of Contra Costa Mental Health.  

 

 
 
 
  

835



 

B‐74 
 

Rainbow Community Center (RCC) 
Point of Contact: Ben-David Barr 
Contact Information: 2118 Willow Pass Rd, Concord, Ca 94520. (925) 692-0090 
Ben@rainbowcc.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Rainbow Community Center of Contra Costa County (RCC) builds community and 
promotes well-being among Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer, and 
Questioning (LGBTQ) people and our allies. Services are the main office in Concord 
and in East and West County in locations by arrangement with partner organizations. 
2. Programs: 1. Outpatient Behavioral Health (INN), 2. Pride and Joy (PEI), 3. 
LGBTQ Youth Support (PEI), 4. Inclusive Schools (PEI)  
a. Scope of Services:  

1) Outpatient Services:   RCC works with LGBTQ mental health consumers to 
develop a healthy and un-conflicted self-concept by providing individual, group, 
couples, and family counseling, as well as case management and 
linkage/brokerage services. Services are available in English, Spanish, and 
Vietnamese. Onsite translation support is available in Tagalog.  
2) Pride and Joy:  Three tiered prevention and early intervention model. Tier 
One: outreach to hidden groups, isolation reduction and awareness building. Tier 
Two: Support groups and services for clients with identified mild to moderate 
mental health needs. Tier Three: Identification of clients with high levels of need 
and who require system navigation support. Services are aimed at underserved 
segments of the LGBTQ community (seniors, people living with HIV, and 
community members with unrecognized health and mental health disorders).  
3)  Youth Development: Three tiered services (see above) aimed at LGBTQ 
youth as a particularly vulnerable population. Programming focuses on building 
resiliency against rejection and bullying, promoting healthy LBGTQ identity, and 
identifying and referring youth in need of higher levels of care. Services are 
provided on-site and at local schools.  
4)  Inclusive Schools: Community outreach and training involving school leaders, 
staff, parents, faith leaders and students to build acceptance of LGBTQ youth in 
Contra Costa County schools, families, and faith communities.  

b. Target Population:  LGBTQ community of Contra Costa County (mainly Central and 
East) who are at risk of developing serious mental illness.  
c. Payment Limit: $486,496 for Innovation program; $220,506 for PEI programs.  
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 1) Outpatient Services: 274 (including counseling and 
case management services onsite and at Contra Costa schools);  2) PEI total served is 
1452 participants with the following breakdowns:  Pride and Joy: 995 in-person 
participants (includes 163 LGBTQ seniors and 150 HIV+ people);  3) Youth 
Development: 489 participants (including 182 on school sites);  4) Inclusive Schools: is 

836



 

B‐75 
 

measured in numbers of school sites supported, trainings offered, and school policies 
developed.  Over 3000 community members receive health promotion messages and 
mental health resources via Rainbow’s Facebook page, and 1800 households via 
RCC’s bi-monthly newsletter.  
e. Outcomes:  
Outpatient Clinic:      
 274 individuals received one on one services (counseling and case management).  
Prevention and Early Intervention/Pride and Joy:  
 75% of program participants indicated an increase in social network, over 50% 
indicated an increase in resources they could turn to when they had a problem 
 RCC identified at least 54 adult individuals in need of higher level of care and provided 
navigation support  
 RCC hosted senior lunches two times per month with 35 to 40 participants each lunch 
over 700 meals served 
Youth Development: 
 80% of youth participants in school-based programming reported increase in resiliency 
when facing minority stress (e.g. new strategies in place to report bullying, identification 
of resources, increase in supportive peers, and confidence in disclosing identity to 
parents, faith leaders and teachers) 
 83% of youth participants working one-on-one with staff achieved progress in at least 
one individual goal 
 
Inclusive Schools: 
  8 trainings were delivered to over 80 teachers from schools districts including Mt. 
Diablo Unified, Pittsburg Unified, Antioch Unified, and Martinez Unified. 
 Post training and event surveys among school staff show greater understanding of 
LGBTQ competence and techniques to prevent bullying. 
  Faith Leader Open House at RCC reached 10 Contra Costa religious community 
leaders  
 Welcoming Schools and Communities Summit was held in Central County - more than 
100 parents, youth and faith leaders attended the one day event and learned strategies 
to create more welcoming environments for LGBTQ youth 
 
 
  

837



 

B‐76 
 

Recovery Innovations 
Point of Contact: Hillary Bowers, Recovery Services Administrator 
Contact Information: 2975 Treat Blvd., Suite C8, Concord, CA 94518, (925)–363–
7290, Hiliary.Bowers@recoveryinnovations.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Founded by Eugene Johnson in 1990 as META Services, an Arizona non-profit 
corporation, Recovery Innovations developed and provided a range of traditional 
mental health and substance abuse services for adults with long term mental health 
and addiction challenges. In 1999, Recovery Innovations began pioneering an 
innovative initiative: the creation of the new discipline of Peer Support Specialist. 
Now, 13 years later, this experience has transformed the Recovery Innovations 
workforce to one in which Peer Support Specialists and professionals work together 
on integrated teams to deliver recovery-based services. The Recovery Innovations 
experiences had a global impact on the mental health field serving as a 
demonstration that recovery from mental illness and/or addiction is possible. Based 
on this transformation experience, Recovery Innovations operates recovery-based 
mental health services in 21 communities in five states and New Zealand and has 
provided recovery training and transformation consultation in 27 states and five 
countries abroad. 

2. Program: Recovery Innovations Wellness and Recovery Centers - CSS 
Recovery Innovations provides wellness and recovery centers situated in West, 
Central and East County to ensure the full spectrum of mental health services is 
available. Wellness and Recovery Centers are made up of individuals embarking on 
or expanding their recovery journey. Staff of well-trained peers who have 
experienced their own recovery success share what they have learned and walk 
alongside each person. The clients of Wellness and Recovery Centers learn to 
identify personal strengths and develop personalized wellness plans that incorporate 
their hopes and dreams for the future. Each participant partners with a Recovery 
Coach who understands the challenges and is standing alongside ready to offer 
support. These centers offer peer-led recovery-oriented, rehabilitation and self-help 
groups, which teach self-management and coping skills. The centers offer wellness 
recovery action plan (WRAP) groups, physical health and nutrition education, 
advocacy services and training, arts and crafts, and support groups. 

b. Scope of Services: 
o Peer and Family Support  
o Personal Recovery Planning using the seven steps of Recovery Coaching 
o Workshops, Education Classes and Community-Based Activities using the nine 

dimensions of wellness; physical, emotional, intellectual, social, spiritual, 
occupational, home/community living, financial, recreation/leisure 

o Community Outreach and Collaboration 

838



 

B‐77 
 

o Assist participants to coordinate medical, mental health, medication and other 
community services 

o Wellness Recovery Action Plan (WRAP) classes 
o Family Education and Support Programs 
o Breakfast/Lunch meals during weekdays for participants 

c. Target Population:  Adult mental health participants in Contra Costa 
County. Recovery Innovations services will be delivered within each region of the 
county through Wellness and Recovery Centers located in Antioch, Concord and 
San Pablo. 

d.   Payment Limit: FY 15/16: $1,117,058 (MHSA: 875,000) 
e.   Number served: FY 14/15: 451 (217 are active, regular participants) 
f.    Outcomes: 34% of citizens who attend one WRAP class complete the class. 37% 
who attended one WELL class completed the class, 34% of those who attend one 
Facing Up to Health class completed the class and 34% of those who attend one “My 
Personal Wellness Plan” completed the class. 
 

 

 

  

839



 

B‐78 
 

Resource Development Associates 
Point of Contact: Roberta Chambers 
Contact Information: 230 4th Street, Oakland, CA 94607 (510) 488-4345 
rchambers@resourcedevelopment.net 

1. General Description of the Organization 
Resource Development Associates (RDA) has over thirty years of experience 
evaluating complex and multi-systems initiatives within California’s mental health 
system as well as evaluation that explores the intersection between the mental 
health and justice systems. Through these experiences, we have researched and 
developed numerous strategies and practices related to: a collaborative approach to 
evaluation; supporting new programs during the formative phase as well as existing 
programs with evaluation implementation; timely and ongoing reporting of data for 
continuous quality improvement and compliance; and outcome measurement that 
helps counties and programs understand individual, program, and systems level 
outcomes. For this evaluation, we seek to explore not only what the programs are 
achieving in terms of outcomes but also how the programs are achieving the 
observed results. 

2. Program: Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT) Program Evaluation - CSS  
Resource Development Associates will 1) design and implement a program 
evaluation that determines the difference, if any, in program impact and cost savings 
to the County for individuals who are ordered to participate in behavioral health 
services versus those individuals who voluntarily participate in the same level and 
type of services, and 2) provide a comprehensive report to the County and the State 
Department of Health Care Services on or before May 1st of each contract year.  
The variables for reporting are detailed in Welfare and Institutions Code Section 
5348(d) (1-14), and require both quantitative and qualitative variables (including 
conducting interviews with behavioral health consumers and their families).     
a. Scope of Services: The total study period will be three years, with three cohorts 

representing the above groups established. Individuals will be matched by age, 
gender, race/ethnicity, diagnoses, level of severity of psychiatric disability, 
income level, and length of active participation in the program. For program and 
fiscal impact, cohorts will be compared at pre- and post-program intervention on 
the performance and cost indicators of 1) change in level of functioning, to 
include successful step down to lower levels of care, 2) number and cost of 
psychiatric crises interventions, such as the County’s Psychiatric Emergency 
Service (PES), 3) days and cost of psychiatric hospital confinement (State and/or 
local) and incarceration, 4) incidence of engagement in significant, meaningful 
participation in the community, 5) engagement in conservatorship, and 6) return 
to previous level of functioning prior to AOT intervention (recidivism). For cost 

840



 

B‐79 
 

savings, cohorts will be compared at pre- and post-program intervention on 
County dollars spent on each cohort.  

b. Target Population:  Adults diagnosed with serious mental illness and co-
occurring substance abuse disorders, who a) establish an AOT court settlement 
agreement, b) are court-ordered to receive these services, or c) meet the criteria 
for FSP services and agree to voluntarily accept services as provided by Mental 
Health Systems, Inc. and in partnership with Contra Costa Behavioral Health 
Services. 

c. MHSA Payment Limit: For FY 15-16: $ 101, 875; For FY 16-17: $99,375 
d. Outcomes: RDA seeks to answer the following overarching questions related to 

the implementation of Assisted Outpatient Treatment/Assertive Community 
Treatment:  

1. How faithful are ACT services to the ACT model?   
2. What are the outcomes for people who participate in AOT, including the 

DHCS required outcomes? 
3. What are the differences in demographics, service patterns, psychosocial 

outcomes, and cost between those who agree to participate in ACT 
services without court involvement and those who participate with an AOT 
court order or voluntary settlement agreement? 

4. What are the differences in demographics, service utilization, psychosocial 
outcomes, and cost between those who engage in existing full service 
partnership services and those who receive ACT services? 

 
 
  

841



 

B‐80 
 

RYSE Center  
Point of Contact: Kanwarpal Dhaliwal 
Contact Information: 205 41st Street, Richmond. CA 94805 (925) 374-3401 
Kanwarpal@rysecenter.org http://www.rysecenter.org/ 

1. General Description of the Organization 
RYSE is a youth center in Richmond that offers a wide range of activities, programs, 
and classes for young people including media arts, health education, career and 
educational support, and youth leadership and advocacy.  RYSE operates within a 
community Behavioral health model and employs trauma informed and healing 
centered approaches in all areas of engagement, including one-on-one, group and 
larger community efforts.  In these areas, RYSE focuses on the conditions, impact, 
and strategies to name and address community distress, stigma, and mental health 
inequities linked to historical trauma and racism, as well as complex, chronic trauma. 
This focus enables RYSE to provide culturally relevant, empathetic, and timely 
community mental health and wellness services, resources, and supports across all 
our program areas and levels of engagement. 

2.   Program: Supporting Youth - PEI.  

      a. Scope of Services:  

1) Trauma Response and Resilience System (TRRS): develop and implement 
Trauma and Healing Learning Series for key system partners, facilitate 
development of a coordinated community response to violence and trauma, 
evaluate impact of trauma informed practice, provide critical response and crisis 
relief for young people experiencing acute incidents of violence (individual, 
group, and community-wide).  

2) Health and Wellness: support young people (ages 13 to 21) from the diverse 
communities of West County to become better informed (health services) 
consumers and active agents of their own health and wellness, support young 
people in expressing and addressing the impact of stigma, discrimination, and 
community distress; and foster healthy peer and youth-adult relationships. 
Activities include mental health counseling and referrals, outreach to schools, 
workshops and ‘edutainment’ activities that promote inclusion, healing, and 
justice, youth assessment and implementation of partnership plans (Chat it Up 
Plans).  

3) Inclusive Schools: Facilitate collaborative work with West Contra Costa 
schools and organizations working with and in schools aimed at making 
WCCUSD an environment free of stigma, discrimination, and isolation for LGBTQ 
students. Activities include assistance in provision of LGBT specific services, 

842



 

B‐81 
 

conducting organizational assessments, training for adults and students, 
engaging students in leadership activities, and providing support groups at target 
schools.  etc.  

b. Target Population:  West County Youth at risk for developing serious mental illness.  

c. Payment Limit: FY 15-16: $460,388 

d. Unique Number served:  For FY 14/15: All programs combined:  871 1): over 688 
young people, 183 adult stakeholders 2): 485 youth attended two or more program 
activities 3): 323 young people  

e. Outcomes:  

Trauma and Resilience  

 RYSE Youth Restorative Justice (formerly Justice Project) served at least 134 
unduplicated young people through probation referrals, community service, 
juvenile hall workshops and/or presentations, and drop-in programming  

 90% of total number of youth involved in the Youth Restorative Justice Project 
reported increased and/or strong sense of self-efficacy, hope, and community 
engagement  

 At least 96% of participants in each session report increased understanding of 
trauma-informed youth development. 

 At least 183 individual stakeholders from over 60 organizations and agencies 
participated in the Trauma and Healing Learning Series local sessions.   

 

Youth Development  

 121 youth members completed wellness plans  
 An estimated 485 members participated in at least 2 program activities aimed at 

supporting healthy peer relationships, community engagement, and leadership  
 70% to 95% (depending on indicator) of RYSE youth members reported positively 

on indicators of social-emotional well-being such as increased feelings of hope, 
control over their lives, and a sense of stability and safety,  and reduced feelings 
of isolation. 

 67% of youth members report RYSE programs and services helped them pay 
attention to their feelings. 

 100% of RYSE staff (youth and adults) were trained to utilize RYSE social media 
as a means to address stigma and inequity, elevate stories of resiliency, and 
foster peer-lead/consumer-lead information sharing and education around mental 
health issues impacting young people in West Contra Costa County  

 

Inclusive Schools  

843



 

B‐82 
 

 Youth members who identify as LGBTQQ report positive sense of self-efficacy, 
positive peer relations, youth-adult relations, and agency consistent with all 
survey respondents (see above). 

 47% of youth members report participation in at least one program on LGBTQQ 
awareness.   

o Of this group, 83% report better understanding of LGBTQQ identity, 
o 82% report better understanding of LGBTQQ issues. 
o All stakeholders involved in the Inclusive Schools Coalition (renamed 

West Contra Costa LGBTQQ Youth Advocacy Network) reported 
increased understanding of the priorities and needs of LGBTQ youth and 
their peers.  

o At least 159 young people received supports through school linked clinical 
services 

 
 
  

844



 

B‐83 
 

Seneca Family of Agencies 
Point of Contact: Jessica Donohue, Program Director 
Contact Information: 2351 Olivera Road, Concord, CA, 94520, (925) 808–8724, 
jessica_donohue@senecacenter.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Seneca Center for Children and Families is a leading innovator in the field of 
community-based and family-based service options for emotionally troubled children 
and their families. With a continuum of care ranging from intensive residential 
treatment, to in-home wraparound services, to public school-based services, Seneca 
is one of the premier children’s mental health agencies in Northern California. 

2. Program: Short Term Assessment of Resources and Treatment (START) - Full 
Service Partnership - CSS 
Seneca Family of Agencies (SFA) provides an integrated, coordinated service to 
youth who frequently utilize crisis services, and may be involved in the child welfare 
and/or juvenile justice system.  START provides three to six months of short term 
intensive services to stabilize the youth in their community, and to connect them and 
their families with sustainable resources and supports. The goals of the program are 
to 1) reduce the need to utilize crisis services, and the necessity for out-of-home and 
emergency care for youth enrolled in the program, 2) maintain and stabilize the 
youth in the community by assessing the needs of the family system, identifying 
appropriate community resources and supports, and ensuring their connection with 
sustainable resources and supports, and 3) successfully link youth and family with 
formal services and informal supports in their neighborhood, school and community. 
a. Scope of Services 

 Services  include: 
o Outreach and engagement 
o Linkage 
o Case management 
o Plan development 
o Crisis Intervention 
o Collateral 
o Flexible funds 
o Contractor must be available to consumer on 24/7 basis 

b. Target Population: The target population for the program includes youth 18 years 
and under with a history of multiple psychiatric hospitalizations and crisis 
interventions, imminent risk of homelessness, who have a serious mental illness 
and/or are seriously emotionally disturbed, and are not being served, or are 
being underserved, by the current mental health system. Youth in the program 
can be Medi-Cal eligible or uninsured. 

c. Payment Limit: $ 562,915  

845



 

B‐84 
 

d. Number served:  Number served in FY 14/15 -- Total 116 (115 unduplicated): 
West 41 (40 unduplicated), Central 27, and East 48 
 Outcomes: 79 of the 116 enrolled clients were discharged in FY 14/15.  The 

data below reflects all clients discharged within this fiscal year.  Discharge 
and CALOCUS data on the clients who will close in FY 15/16 will be included 
in next year’s report. 

 Linkages  
During the fiscal year 22 clients discharged unplanned. These clients were 
discharged due to reasons such as moving out of the area, declining further 
support, aging out, not engaging, changes in client legal offenses, or 
becoming no longer eligible for services. 
 
The START team attempted to link clients with many different resources 
during the service period. A total of 77 primary linkages were made to our 
clients. Most clients had just 1 linkage, but as you can see below, a few 
clients were linked with secondary, tertiary, and quaternary resources. 

 
The linkages above are in no particular order, as the first linkage might not 
have ranked more importance than the second linkage. Some clients might 
have had a successful relationship maintained with their second or third 
linkage, but not with their first. The data listed under planned discharges 
shows more on this information.  Overall, seventy-five percent (75%) of the 
linkages were successful, meaning that the client remained connected to the 
linked resource 30 days post-discharge from START. 
 
Eight clients also had “other” linkages to resources that are not in the above 
data. These linkages consist of crisis support lines (2), recreational activities 
(4),  pro-social activities (1), peer supports and mentoring agencies (3), and 
job corporations (1).  

 
 CALOCUS Scores  

We reviewed the CALOCUS scores at opening or time of referral and at time 
of discharge for 79 clients. Of the 79 clients, 71 clients (90%) had a 
CALOCUS score that decreased or remained the same.  

55
18 4

0

100

1 Linkage 2 Linkages 3 Linkages

Number of Linkages Made Per Client

# of Clients

846



 

B‐85 
 

 
o One client’s score decreased by more than 10 points. 
o Twenty-six clients’ (33%) scores decreased by 5-9 points.  
o Thirty-four clients’ (43%) scores decreased by 1-4 points.  
o 10 clients (13%) scores remained the same. 
o The successful data is depicted in graph below: 

 

 
 
 

 
 Reduction in incidence of psychiatric crisis 
 Reduction of the incidence of restriction 

  
Table 1. Pre- and post-enrollment utilization rates for 99 START participants enrolled 
in the FSP program during FY 14-15.  

 No. pre-
enrollment 

No. post-
enrollment 

Rate pre-
enrollment 

Rate post-
enrollment 

% 
change 

PES episodes 118 42 0.157 0.054 - 65.6 
Inpatient 
episodes 18 11 0.021 0.014 - 33.3 

Inpatient days 149 64 0.149 0.080 - 46.3 
 

* Data on service utilization were collected from the county’s internal billing 
system, PSP. To assess the effect of FSP enrollment on PES presentations 
and inpatient episodes, this methodology compares clients’ monthly rates of 
service utilization pre-enrollment to clients’ post-enrollment service utilization 
rates. Using PES usage as an example, the calculations used to assess pre- 
and post-enrollment utilization rates can be expressed as: 

1%

43%

33%

13%

CALOCUS Scores from Opening to Discharge
(by percent)

Decreased 10+          Decreased 1‐4           Decreased 5‐9           Remained same 

847



 

B‐86 
 

( No.of PES episodes during pre- enrollment period)/(No.of months in pre- 
enrollment period)  =Pre-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

( No.of PES episodes during post-enrollment period)/(No.of months in post-
enrollment period)  =Post-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

 
 
 
  

848



 

B‐87 
 

Shelter, Inc. 
Point of Contact: Leslie Gleason, Interim Executive Director. 
Contact Information:  1333 Willow Pass Rd. Suite 206, CA, 94520, 
(925) 335-0698, leslieg@shelterincofccc.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The mission of Shelter, Inc. is to prevent and end homelessness for low-income 
residents of Contra Costa County by providing resources that lead to self-sufficiency. 
Shelter, Inc. was founded in 1986 to alleviate the County's homeless crisis, and its 
work encompasses three main elements:  1) prevent the onset of homelessness, 
including rental assistance, case management, and housing counseling services, 
2) ending the cycle of homelessness by providing 3 to 24 months of housing in 
combination with supportive services, such as job training, educational services, 
health care, and counseling, and 3) providing affordable housing for nearly 250 low-
income households, including such special needs groups as transition-age youth, 
people with HIV/AIDS, and those with mental health disabilities. 

2. Program: Supportive Housing - CSS 
Shelter, Inc. provides a master leasing program, in which adults or children and their 
families are provided tenancy in apartments and houses throughout the County.  
Through a combination of self-owned units and agreements with landlords 
Shelter, Inc. acts as the lessee to the owners and provides staff to support 
individuals and their families move in and maintain their homes independently.  
Housing and rental subsidy services are provided to residents of the County who are 
homeless and that have been certified by Contra Costa Behavioral Health as 
eligible. This project is committed to providing housing opportunities that provide low 
barriers to obtaining housing that is affordable, safe and promotes independence to 
MHSA consumers. 
a. Scope of Services. 

 Provide services in accordance with the State of California Mental Health 
Service Act Housing Program, the County Behavioral Health Mental Health 
Division’s Work Plan, all State, Federal and Local Fair Housing Laws and 
Regulations, and the State of California’s Landlord and Tenants Laws.  

 Provide consultation and technical support to Contra Costa Behavioral Health 
with regard to services provided under the housing services and rental 
subsidy program.  

 Utilize existing housing units already on the market to provide immediate 
housing to consumers through master leasing and tenant based services. 

 Acquire and maintain not less than 120 master-leased housing units 
throughout Contra Costa County. 

 Negotiate lease terms and ensure timely payment of rent to landlords. 

849



 

B‐88 
 

 Leverage housing resources through working relationships with owners of 
affordable housing within the community. 

 Integrate innovative practices to attract and retain landlords and advocate on 
behalf of consumers. 

 Leverage other rental subsidy programs including, but not limited to, Shelter 
Plus Care and Section 8. 

 Reserve or set aside units of owned property dedicated for MHSA 
consumers. 

 Ensure condition of leased units meet habitability standards by having 
Housing Quality Standard (HQS) trained staff conduct unit inspections prior to 
a unit being leased and annually as needed.  

 Establish maximum rent level to be subsidized with MHSA funding to be Fair 
Market Rent (FMR) as published by US Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) for Contra Costa County in the year that the unit is 
initially rented or meeting rent reasonableness utilizing the guidelines 
established by HUD and for each year thereafter. 

 Provide quality property management services to Consumers living in master 
leased and owned properties. 

 Maintain property management systems to track leases, occupancy, and 
maintenance records. 

 Maintain an accounting system to track rent and security deposit charges and 
payments. 

 Conduct annual income re-certifications to ensure consumer rent does not 
exceed 30% of income minus utility allowance. The utility allowance used 
shall be in accordance with the utility allowances established by the prevailing 
Housing Authority for the jurisdiction that the housing unit is located in. 

 Provide and/or coordinate with outside contractors and Shelter, Inc. 
maintenance staff for routine maintenance and repair services and provide 
after-hours emergency maintenance services to consumers. 

 Ensure that landlords adhere to habitability standards and complete major 
maintenance and repairs. 

 Process and oversee evictions for non-payment of rent, criminal activities, 
harmful acts upon others, and severe and repeated lease violations. 

 Work collaboratively with full service partnerships and/or County Mental 
Health Staff around housing issues and provide referrals to alternative 
housing options. 

 Attend collaborative meetings, mediations and crisis interventions to support 
consumer housing retention.  

 Provide tenant education to consumers to support housing retention. 

850



 

B‐89 
 

b. Target Population:  Consumers eligible for MHSA services. The priority is given 
to those who are homeless or imminently homeless and otherwise eligible for the 
full service partnership programs. 

c. Annual Payment Limit: $1,663,668. 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: Shelter, Inc. served 117 consumers. FY 15/16 

Target: 120 consumers. 
e. Outcomes: Shelter, Inc. will report on the following outcomes in future MHSA 

Plans. 
 Quality of life: housing stability. 

The outcomes are being revised to take into account unforeseen changes in 
FSP service provision. 

 
o FORMER GOAL:  80% of MHSA Consumers residing in master leased 

housing shall remain stably housed for 24 months or longer.  
 

FY 14/15, 68% of MHSA Consumers residing in master leased housing 
remained stably housed for 24 months or longer (Note: SHELTER, Inc. 
was awarded a contract expansion in February 2014 which increased 
capacity from 109 to 120. The addition of new Consumers to housing 
during the second half of the contract year had an impact on this 
outcome.  At the time of the contract expansion the number served 
was 101. A major change occurred in the Adult FSP programs; the 
Bridges to Home collaboration ended and Rubicon Programs closed its 
Central Contra County office and stopped sending referrals for vacant 
housing. Some Consumers graduated from the FSP programs and no 
longer qualified for Clinic based Mental Health case management 
because their symptoms improved. Some Consumers were solely 
receiving medication management through County Mental Health 
Clinics. The reduction in case management support resulted in some 
Consumers not being able to maintain their housing. Several new FSP 
Providers were brought in and referrals for housing resumed late in the 
last quarter which all had an impact on this outcome. 

 
REVISED GOAL:  70% of MHSA Consumers residing in master leased 
housing shall remain stably housed for 18 months or longer    

 
This outcome is being revised taking into account a higher than 
expected number of newly housed Consumers due to the contract 
expansion.  Additionally there are Consumers who have graduated 
from their FSP, and/or are receiving light case management, and/or 

851



 

B‐90 
 

are receiving medication management from a County Mental Health 
Clinics. All of these factors impact housing retention. 

 
o FORMER GOAL:  90% of MHSA Consumers residing in Shelter, Inc. 

owned property shall remain stably housed for 16 months or longer.  
 

FY 14/15 71% of MHSA Consumers residing in SHELTER, Inc. owned 
housing remained stably housed for 16 months or longer. The Bridges 
to Home FSP collaborative dissolved and Rubicon Programs closed its 
Central Contra County office which had an impact on consumers living 
in Central and East County where a majority of SHELTER, Inc. owned 
properties were set aside for MHSA Consumers.  
 
REVISED GOAL: 70% of MHSA Consumers residing in Shelter, Inc. 
owned property shall remain stably housed for 12 months or longer. 
 
This outcome has been revised taking into account that the a majority 
of the new housing placements in SHELTER, Inc. owned properties 
occurred at the later part of the contract year in 2014. Additionally, new 
FSP programs with differing service models have impacted housing 
retention. 

 
  

852



 

B‐91 
 

STAND! For Families Free of Violence 
Point of Contact: Sharon Turner 
Contact Information: 1410 Danzig Plaza #220, Concord, Ca 94520 
SharonT@standffov.org, rubys@standffov.org 

1. General Description of the Organization 
STAND! For Families Free of Violence is a provider of comprehensive domestic 
violence and child abuse services in Contra Costa County, offering prevention, 
intervention, and treatment programs. STAND! builds safe and strong families 
through early detection, enhanced support services, community prevention and 
education, and empowerment to help individuals rebuild their lives.  STAND! enlist 
the efforts of local residents, organizations and institutions, all of whom are partners 
in ending family violence. STAND! is a founding member of the "Zero Tolerance for 
Domestic Violence Initiative", a cross-sector organization working for fifteen years to 
help end  domestic violence, sexual assault and children exposed to violence.  

2. Program: “Expect Respect” and “You Never Win With Violence” - PEI.  
a. Scope of Services: STAND! provides services to address the effects of teen 
dating violence/domestic violence and help maintain healthy relationships for at-risk 
youth throughout Contra Costa County.  STAND! uses two evidence-based, best-
practice programs: “Expect Respect” and “You Never Win with Violence” to directly 
affect the behaviors of youth to prevent future violence and enhance positive mental 
health outcomes for students already experiencing teen dating violence.  Primary 
prevention activities include educating middle and high school youth about teen 
dating through the ‘You Never Win with Violence’ curriculum, and providing school 
personnel, service providers and parents with knowledge and awareness of the 
scope and causes of dating violence. The program strives to increase knowledge 
and awareness of the tenets of a healthy adolescent dating relationship. Secondary 
prevention activities include supporting youths experiencing, or at-risk for, teen 
dating violence by conducting 20 gender-based, 15-week support groups. Each 
school site has a system for referring youth to the support groups. As a result of 
these service activities, youth experiencing, or youth who are at-risk for, teen dating 
violence will demonstrate an increased knowledge of 1)the difference between 
healthy and unhealthy teen dating relationships, 2) an increased sense of belonging 
to positive peer groups, 3) an enhanced understanding that violence does not have 
to be “normal”, and 4) an increased knowledge of their rights and responsibilities in a 
dating relationship.  
b. Target Population:  Middle and high school students at risk of dating violence.  
c. Payment Limit: $122,733  
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15 : 1579 youth, 120 Adults 
e. Outcomes:  

 75.8% of the 1579 students that participated in the “You Never Win With 
Violence” presentations demonstrated an increase in knowledge of health and 
unhealthy relationship behaviors.  

 70% of 255 youth aged 13-24 who made calls to the 24 hour crisis line received 
crisis intervention services including but not limited to emotional support, safety 
planning, and/or referrals to internal and external services.  

853



 

B‐92 
 

 100% of all partner schools and community based organizations have referral 
protocols in places for referring students who are dealing with mental health 
issues.  

 81.9 % of 385 youth who completed the 15-week Expect Respect Support 
groups demonstrated increased knowledge about the difference between 
healthy and unhealthy teen dating relationships, an increased sense of 
belonging to positive peer groups and increased knowledge of their rights and 
responsibilities in a dating relationship. 

 120 adults were trained on the dynamics of teen dating violence including how 
to identify it, how to be an advocated for youth experiencing any kind of 
violence and how to refer youth to appropriate services. Of completed surveys 
of the 120 adults trained, 100% indicated an increase in knowledge with an 
average score of 88%.   

 

  
 
 
 
  

854



 

B‐93 
 

Telecare Corporation 
Point of Contact: Chris Roach, Program Director 
Contact Information: 300 Ilene Street, Martinez, CA 94553, (925) 313-7980 
croach@telecarecorp.com  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Telecare Corporation was established in 1965 in the belief that persons with mental 
illness are best able to achieve recovery through individualized services provided in 
the least restrictive setting possible. Today, they operate over 80 programs staffed 
by more than 2,500 employees in California, Oregon, Washington, Arizona, 
Nebraska, North Carolina, Texas, New Mexico and Pennsylvania and provide a 
broad continuum of services and supports, including Inpatient Acute Care, Inpatient 
Non-Acute/Sub-Acute Care, Crisis Services, Residential Services, Assertive 
Community Treatment (ACT) services, Case Management and Prevention services. 

2. Program: Hope House Crisis Residential Facility - CSS 
Telecare Corporation operates Hope House, a voluntary, highly structured 16-bed 
Short-Term Crisis Residential Facility (CRF) for adults between the ages of 18 and 
59.  Hope House is serves individuals who require crisis support to avoid 
hospitalization, or are discharging from the hospital or long-term locked facilities and 
need step-down care to transition back to community living. The focus is client-
centered and recovery-focused, and underscores the concept of personal 
responsibility for the resident's illness and independence.  The program supports a 
social rehabilitation model, which is designed to enhance an individual's social 
connection with family and community so that they can move back into the 
community and prevent a hospitalization.  Services are recovery based, and tailored 
to the unique strengths of each individual resident. The program offers an 
environment where residents have the power to make decisions and are supported 
as they look at their own life experiences, set their own paths toward recovery, and 
work towards the fulfillment of their hopes and dreams. Telecare’s program is 
designed to enhance client motivation to actively participate in treatment, provide 
clients with intensive assistance in accessing community resources, and assist 
clients develop strategies to maintain independent living in the community and 
improve their overall quality of life. The program’s service design draws on evidence-
based practices such as Wellness Action and Recovery Planning (WRAP), 
motivational interviewing, and integrated treatment for co-occurring disorders. 

a. Scope of Services 
Services include: 
o Individualized assessments, including, but not limited to, psychosocial skills, 

reported medical needs/health status, social supports, and current functional 
limitations within 72 hours of admission. 

o Psychiatric assessment within 24 hours of admission. 
o Treatment plan development with 72 hours of admission. 

855



 

B‐94 
 

o Therapeutic individual and group counseling sessions on a daily basis to 
assist clients in developing skills that enable them to progress towards self-
sufficiency and to reside in less intensive levels of care. 

o Crisis intervention and management services designed to enable the client to 
cope with the crisis at hand, maintaining functioning status in the community, 
and prevent further decompensation or hospitalization. 

o Medication support services, including provision of medications, as clinically 
appropriate, to all clients regardless of funding; individual and group 
education for consumers on the role of medication in their recovery plans, 
medication choices, risks, benefits, alternatives, side effects and how these 
can be managed; supervised self-administration of medication based on 
physician’s order by licensed staff;  medication follow-up visit by a psychiatrist 
at a frequency necessary to manage the acute symptoms to allow the client to 
safely stay at the Crisis Residential Program, and to prepare the client to 
transition to outpatient level of care upon discharge. 

o Co-occurring capable interventions for substance use following a harm 
reduction modality iIn addition to weekly substance abuse group meetings as 
well as availability of weekly AA and NA meetings in the community. 

o Weekly life skills groups offered to develop and enhance skills needed to 
manage supported independent and independent living in the community. 

o A comprehensive weekly calendar of activities, including physical, 
recreational, social, artistic, therapeutic, spiritual, dual recovery, skills 
development and outings.  

o Peer support services/groups offered weekly. 
o Engagement of family in treatment, as appropriate. 
o Assessments for involuntary hospitalization, when necessary.  
o Discharge planning and assisting clients with successful linkage to community 

resources, such as outpatient mental health clinics, substance abuse 
treatment programs, housing, full service partnerships, physical health care, 
and benefits programs. 

o Follow-up with client and their mental health service provider following 
discharge to ensure that appropriate linkage has been successful. 

o Daily provision of meals and snacks for residents. 
o Transportation to services and activities provided in the community, as well as 

medical and court appointments. 
b. Target Population:  Adults ages 18 to 59 who require crisis support to avoid 

psychiatric hospitalization, or are discharging from the hospital or long-term 
locked facilities and need step-down care to transition back to community living. 

c. Payment Limit: $2,017,019.00 
d. Number served:  Program began in April of 2014.  Number to be served yearly: 

200. Hope House served 19 clients in FY13/14. 
e. Outcomes:  Because the program began in FY 14/15, there are no outcomes to 

report at this time. Telecare will report on the outcomes listed below: 
d. Reduction in severity of psychiatric symptoms: Discharge at least 90% of clients 

to a lower level of care. 

856



 

B‐95 
 

e. Consumer Satisfaction: Maintain an overall client satisfaction score of at least 4.0 
out of 5.0. 

  

857



 

B‐96 
 

The Latina Center 
Point of Contact: Miriam Wong, 3701 Barrett Ave #12, Richmond, CA 94805 (510) 
233-8595 
Contact Information: miriamrwong@gmail.com 

1. General Description of the Organization 
The Latina Center is an organization of and for Latinas that strive to develop 
emerging leaders in the San Francisco Bay Area through innovative training, support 
groups and leadership programs.  The mission of The Latina Center is to improve 
the quality of life and health of the Latino Community by providing leadership and 
personal development opportunities for Latina women. 

2. Program: Familias Fuertes - PEI 
a. Scope of Services: The Latina Center (TLC) provides culturally and linguistically 

specific parenting education and support to at least 300 Latino parents and 
caregivers in West Contra Costa County that 1) supports healthy emotional, social 
and educational development of children and youth ages 0-15, and 2) reduces 
verbal, physical and emotional abuse. The Latina Center enrolls primarily low- 
income, immigrant, monolingual/bilingual Latino parents and grandparent caregivers 
of high-risk families in a 12-week parenting class using the Systematic Training for 
Effective Parenting (STEP) curriculum or PECES in Spanish (Padres Eficaces con 
Entrenamiento Eficaz).  Parent Advocates are trained to conduct parenting 
education classes, and Parent Partners are trained to offer mentoring, support and 
systems navigation. TLC provides family activity nights, creative learning circles, 
cultural celebrations, and community forums on parenting topics. 
b. Target Population: Latino Families and their children in West County at risk for 

developing serious mental illness. 
c. Payment Limit: $102,080 
d. Number served: For 14/15: 323 
e. Outcomes:  

 100% of the 323 parent participants surveyed responded that the program 
has helped them become a better parent, improve their relationships with 
their family, improved communication with their children and given them more 
strategies for relating to and raising their children. 

 60 of parent participants were Latino Fathers (goal: 60) 
 94 women were referred to a peer support group at The Latina Center where 

they obtained emotional support and developed personal skills (i.e. learned to 
identify and manage their emotions, learned to identify domestic violence, 
learned to implement stress management techniques, and more). 

  

858



 

B‐97 
 

United Family Care, LLC (Family Courtyard) 
Point of Contact: Julian Taburaza. 
Contact Information: 2840 Salesian Avenue, Richmond CA, 94804. 

1. Program: Augmented Board and Care Housing Services - CSS 
The County contracts with United Family Care, LLC , a licensed board and care 
provider, to provide additional staff care to enable those with serious mental illness 
to avoid institutionalization and enable them to live in the community. 

a. Scope of Services:  Augmented residential services. 
b. Target Population:  Adults aged 18 years and older who live in Western Contra 

Costa County, are diagnosed with a serious mental illness and are uninsured or 
receive Medi-Cal benefits. 

c. Annual MHSA Payment Limit: $ 271,560. 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15:  48 beds available. 
e. Outcomes: To be determined. 
 
 
 
  

859



 

B‐98 
 

West County Adult Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: Anita De Vera, Mental Health Program Manager 
Contact Information: 2523 El Portal Drive, San Pablo, CA 94806,  
(510) 215-3700, Anita.Devera@hsd.cccounty.us   

1.  General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care.  The East Adult Mental Health Clinic operates within Contra Costa Mental 
Health’s Adult System of Care, and provides assessments, case management, 
psychiatric services, crisis intervention, housing services and benefits assistance.  
Within the Adult Mental Health Clinic are the following MHSA funded programs and 
plan elements: 

2.  Plan Element:  Adult Full Service Partnership Support - CSS 
Contra Costa Mental Health has dedicated clinicians at each of the three adult 
mental health clinics to provide support, coordination and rapid access for full 
service partners to health and mental health clinic services as needed and 
appropriate. Rapid Access Clinicians offer drop-in screening and intake 
appointments to clients who have been discharged from the County Hospital or 
Psychiatric Emergency Services but who are not open to the county mental health 
system of care. Rapid Access Clinicians will then refer clients to appropriate services 
and, when possible, follow-up with clients to ensure a linkage to services was made.  
If a client meets eligibility criteria for Full Service Partnership services, the Rapid 
Access Clinician will seek approval to refer the client to Full Service Partnership 
services. Clinic management act as the gatekeepers for the Full Service Partnership 
programs, authorizing referrals and discharges as well as providing clinical oversight 
to the regional Full Service Partnership programs. Full Service Partnership Liaisons 
provide support to the Full Service Partnership programs by assisting the programs 
with referrals and discharges, offering clinical expertise, and helping the programs to 
navigate the County systems of care. 
Plan Element:  Clinic Support - CSS 
General Systems Development strategies are programs or strategies that improve 
the larger mental health system of care.These programs and strategies expand and 
enhance the existing service structure to 1) assist consumers in obtaining benefits 
they entitled to, educate consumers on how to maximize use of those benefits and 
manage resources, and 2) provide transportation support for consumers and 
families. 
a. Clinic Target Population: Adults aged 18 years and older who live in West 

County, are diagnosed with a serious mental illness and are uninsured or receive 
Medi-Cal benefits. 

b. Total Number served by clinic: For FY 14-15:  Approximately 2,789 Individuals. 
 

860



 

B‐99 
 

West County Children’s Mental Health Clinic (Contra Costa Behavioral Health) 
Point of Contact: Chad Pierce, Mental Health Program Manager 
Contact Information: 303 41st St Richmond, CA 94805,  
(510) 374-7208, Chad.Pierce@hsd.cccounty.us    
1. General Description of the Organization 
The Behavioral Health Services Division of Contra Costa Health Services combines 
Mental Health, Alcohol & Other Drugs and Homeless Program into a single system 
of care.  The Central Children’s Mental Health Clinic operates within Contra Costa 
Mental Health’s Children’s System of Care, and provides psychiatric and outpatient 
services, family partners, and wraparound services.  Within the Children’s Mental 
Health Clinic are the following MHSA funded plan elements: 
2. Plan Element:  Clinic Support - CSS 
General Systems Development strategies are programs or strategies that improve 
the larger mental health system of care. These programs and strategies expand and 
enhance the existing service structure to assist consumers in the following areas:    
 Family Partners and Wraparound Facilitation. The family partners assist families 

with advocacy, transportation assistance, navigation of the service system, and 
offer support in the home, community, and county service sites. Family partners 
support families with children of all ages who are receiving services in the 
children. Family partners are located in each of the regional clinics for children 
and adult services, and often participate on wraparound teams following the 
evidence-based model. 

 A Clinical Specialist in each regional clinic who provides technical assistance 
and oversight of evidence-based practices in the clinic. 

 Support for full service partners. 
e. Target Population: Children aged 17 years and younger, who live in West 

County, are diagnosed with a serious emotional disturbance or serious mental 
illness, and are uninsured or receive Medi-Cal benefits. 

f. Number served by clinic:  For FY 14/15: Approximately 1,620 Individuals. 
 
 
  

861



 

B‐100 
 

Williams Board and Care 
Point of Contact: Frederick Williams. 
Contact Information: 4229 Taft Street, Richmond, CA 94804. 

1. Program: Augmented Board and Care - Housing Services - CSS 
The County contracts with Williams Board and Care, a licensed board and care 
provider, to provide additional staff care to enable those with serious mental illness 
to avoid institutionalization and enable them to live in the community. 
a. Scope of Services:  Augmented residential services. 
b. Target Population:  Consumers eligible for MHSA services.  
c. Annual MHSA Payment Limit: $ 30,000 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 12 beds available. 
e. Outcomes: To be determined. 

 
 
  

862



 

B‐101 
 

Woodhaven 
Point of Contact: Milagros Quezon. 
Contact Information: 3319 Woodhaven Lane, Concord, CA 94519. 

1. Program: Augmented Board and Care - Housing Services - CSS 
The County contracts with Woodhaven, a licensed board and care provider, to 
provide additional staff care to enable those with serious mental illness to avoid 
institutionalization and enable them to live in the community. 
a. Scope of Services:  Augmented residential services. 
b. Target Population:  Consumers eligible for MHSA services.  
c. Annual MHSA Payment Limit: $ 13,500 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 5 beds available. 
e. Outcomes: To be determined. 

 
 
 
 
  

863



 

B‐102 
 

Youth Homes, Inc. 
Point of Contact: Stuart McCullough, Executive Director 
Contact Information: 2025 A Sherman Drive, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523,  
(925) 933–2627, stuartm@youthhomes.org  

1. General Description of the Organization 
Youth Homes, Inc. is committed to serving the needs of abused and neglected 
children and adolescents in California's San Francisco Bay Area.  Youth Homes 
provides intensive residential treatment programs and community-based counseling 
services that promote the healing process for seriously emotionally abused and 
traumatized children and adolescents. 

2. Program: Transition Age Youth Full Service Partnership - CSS 
Youth Homes implements a full service partnership program using a combination of 
aspects of the Integrated Treatment for Co-Occurring Disorders model (also known 
as Integrated Dual Disorders Treatment – IDDT) and aspects of the Assertive 
Community Treatment model. These models are recognized evidence based 
practice in which the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
(SAMHSA) has created a tool kit to support implementation.  Integrated Treatment 
for Co-Occurring Disorders is an evidence-based practice for treating clients 
diagnosed with both mental health and a substance abuse disorders. Through 
Integrated Treatment for Co-Occurring Disorders, consumers receive mental health 
and substance abuse treatment from a single “integrated treatment specialist” so 
consumers do not get lost in the health care system, excluded from treatment, or 
confused by going back and forth between separate mental health and substance 
abuse programs. It is not expected that all full service partners will be experiencing a 
substance use issue; however, for those who have co-occurring issues, both 
disorders can be addressed by one single provider. 
a. Scope of Services 

 Services include: 
o Outreach and engagement 
o Case management 
o Outpatient Mental Health Services, including services for individuals with co-

occurring mental health & alcohol and other drug problems 
o Crisis Intervention 
o Collateral 
o Medication support (may be provided by County Physician) 
o Housing support 
o Flexible funds 
o Money Management 
o Vocational Services 
o Contractor must be available to consumer on 24/7 basis 

864



 

B‐103 
 

b. Target Population: Young adults ages 16 to 25 years with serious emotional 
disturbance/serious mental illness, and who are likely to exhibit co-occurring 
disorders with severe life stressors and are from an underserved population. 
Services are based in East Contra Costa County as well as Central Contra Costa 
County. 

c. Payment Limit: $665,000. 
d. Number served:  For FY 14/15: 36 individuals 
e. Outcomes:  For FY 14/15: 

 Reduction in incidence of psychiatric crisis 
 Reduction of the incidence of restriction 

  
Table 1. Pre- and post-enrollment utilization rates for 36 Youth Homes participants 
enrolled in the FSP program during FY 14-15.  

 No. pre-
enrollment 

No. post-
enrollment 

Rate pre-
enrollment 

Rate post-
enrollment % change

PES episodes 69 57 0.176 0.144 - 18.2 

Inpatient episodes 36 30 0.088 0.072 - 18.2 

Inpatient days 481 499 1.141 1.162 + 1.8 
 

* Data on service utilization were collected from the county’s internal billing 
system, PSP. To assess the effect of FSP enrollment on PES presentations 
and inpatient episodes, this methodology compares clients’ monthly rates of 
service utilization pre-enrollment to clients’ post-enrollment service utilization 
rates. Using PES usage as an example, the calculations used to assess pre- 
and post-enrollment utilization rates can be expressed as: 

(No. of PES episodes during pre- enrollment period)/ (No. of months in pre- 
enrollment period) =Pre-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

(No. of PES episodes during post-enrollment period)/ (No. of months in post-
enrollment period) =Post-enrollment monthly PES utilization rate 

   

865



 

B‐104 
 

 

866



C‐1 
 

Glossary  

 

Assembly Bill 1421.  AB 1421, also known as Laura’s Law, enacted in 2002, would 
create an assisted outpatient treatment program for any person who is suffering from a 
mental disorder and meets certain criteria.  The program would operate in counties that 
choose to provide the services.  Adoption of this law enables a court, upon a verified 
petition to the court, to order a person to obtain and participate in assisted outpatient 
treatment.  The bill provides that if the person who is the subject of the petition fails to 
comply with outpatient treatment, despite efforts to solicit compliance, a licensed mental 
health treatment provider may request that the person be placed under a 72-hour hold,  
based on an involuntary commitment.  The law would be operative in those counties in 
which the county board of supervisors, by resolution, authorized its application and 
made a finding that no voluntary mental health program serving adults, and no 
children’s mental health program, would be reduced as a result of the implementation of 
the law.     

Assertive Community Treatment (ACT).  Assertive Community Treatment is an 
intensive and highly integrated approach for community mental health service delivery. 
It is an outpatient treatment for individuals whose symptoms of mental illness result in 
serious functioning difficulties in several major areas of life, often including work, social 
relationships, residential independence, money management, and physical health and 
wellness.  Its mission to promote the participants' independence, rehabilitation, and 
recovery, and in so doing to prevent homelessness, unnecessary hospitalization, and 
other negative outcomes.  It emphasizes out of the office interventions, a low participant 
to staff ratio, a coordinated team approach, and typically involves a psychiatrist, mental 
health clinician, nurse, peer provider, and other rehabilitation professionals. 

Assisted Outpatient Treatment (AOT).  Assisted Outpatient Treatment is civil court 
ordered mental health treatment for persons demonstrating resistance to participating in 
services.  Treatment is modeled after assertive community treatment, which is the  
delivery of mobile, community-based care by multidisciplinary teams of highly trained 
mental health professionals with staff-to-client ratios of not more than one to ten, and 
additional services, as specified, for adults with the most persistent and severe mental 
illness.  AOT involves a service and delivery process that has a clearly designated 
personal services coordinator who is responsible for providing or assuring needed 
services.  These include complete assessment of the client’s needs, development with 
the client of a personal services plan, outreach and consultation with the family and 
other significant persons, linkage with all appropriate community services, monitoring of 
the quality and follow through of services, and necessary advocacy to ensure each 
client receives those services which are agreed to in the personal services plan.  AOT is 
cited as part of Assembly Bill 1421, or Laura’s Law.   

Augmented Board and Care.  Board and care facilities licensed by the State also 
contract with Contra Costa Mental Health to receive additional funding to provide a 

867



C‐2 
 

therapeutic environment and assist residents gain their independence through recovery 
and wellness activities.  Extra staff time is devoted to creating a home-like atmosphere, 
often with shared housekeeping activities, and provide or coordinate a variety of 
therapeutic, educational, social and vocational activities.  Persons who experience 
severe and persistent mental illness are eligible. 

Behavioral Health System (BHS).  This term refers to the grouping of Contra Costa 
Mental Health, Homeless Services, and Alcohol and Other Drug Services under one 
division of the Health Services Department.   

Capital Facilities/Information Technology (CF/TN).  Capital Facilities and Information 
Technology is the title of one of five components of the Mental Health Services Act.  
This component enables a county to utilize MHSA funds for one-time construction 
projects and/or installation or upgrading of electronic systems, such as mental health 
records systems.     

Case Management.  Case Management refers to a service in which a mental health 
clinician develops and implements a treatment plan with a consumer.  This treatment 
plan contains a diagnosis, level of severity, agreed upon goals, and actions by the 
consumer, the case manager, and other service providers to reach those goals.  The 
mental health clinician provides therapy and additionally takes responsibility for the 
delivery and/or coordination of both mental and rehabilitation services that assist the 
consumer reach his/her goals.   

Clinical Specialist.  Clinical Specialist, in the context of this document, refers to a 
licensed or registered intern in the specialties of social work, marriage and family 
therapy, psychology, psychiatric nurse practitioner, licensed professional clinical 
counselor, or psychiatrist.  A Clinical Specialist is capable of signing a mental health 
consumer’s treatment plan that can enable the County to bill Medi-Cal for part of the 
cost to deliver the service.   

Clubhouse Model.  The Clubhouse Model is a comprehensive program of support and 
opportunities for people with severe and persistent mental illness. In contrast to 
traditional day-treatment and other day program models, Clubhouse participants are 
called "members" (as opposed to "patients" or "clients") and restorative activities focus 
on their strengths and abilities, not their illness. The Clubhouse is unique in that it is not 
a clinical program, meaning there are no therapists or psychiatrists on staff. All 
participation in a clubhouse is strictly on a voluntary basis.  Members and staff work 
side-by-side as partners to manage all the operations of the Clubhouse, providing an 
opportunity for members to contribute in significant and meaningful ways.  A Clubhouse 
is a place where people can belong as contributing adults, rather than passing their time 
as patients who need to be treated. The Clubhouse Model seeks to demonstrate that 
people with mental illness can successfully live productive lives and work in the 
community, regardless of the nature or severity of their mental illness.  

868



C‐3 
 

Community Forum.  In this context a community forum is a planned group activity 
where consumers, family members, service providers, and representatives of 
community, cultural groups or other entities are invited to provide input on a topic or set 
of issues relevant to planning, implementing or evaluating public services.  

Community Program Planning Process.  This a term used in regulations pertaining to 
the Mental Health Services Act.  It means the process to be used by the County to 
develop Three-Year Expenditure Plans, and updates in partnership with stakeholders to 
1) identify community issues related to mental illness resulting from lack of community 
services and supports, including any issues identified during the implementation of the 
Mental Health Services Act, 2) Analyze the mental health needs in the community, and 
3) identify and re-evaluate priorities and strategies to meet those mental health needs. 

Community Services and Supports (CSS).  Community Services and Supports is the 
title of one of five components funded by the Mental Health Services Act.  It refers to 
mental health service delivery systems for children and youth, transition age youth, 
adults, and older adults.  These services and supports are similar to those provided in 
the mental health system of care that is not funded by MHSA.  Within community 
services and supports are the categories of full service partnerships, general system 
development, outreach and engagement, and project based housing programs.        

Consolidated Planning Advisory Workgroup (CPAW).  CPAW is an ongoing 
advisory body appointed by the Contra Costa Mental Health Director that provides 
advice and counsel in the planning and evaluation of services funded by MHSA.  It is 
also comprised of several sub-committees that focus on specific areas, such as stigma 
reduction, homelessness, and services to the four age groups.  It is comprised of 
individuals with consumer and family member experience, service providers from the 
County and community based organizations, and individuals representing allied public 
services, such as education and social services.  

Consumers.  In this context consumers refer to individuals and their families who 
receive behavioral health services from the County, contract partners, or private 
providers.  Consumers can be also referred to as clients, participants or members. 

Contra Costa Mental Health (CCMH).  CCMH is one of 58 counties, the City of 
Berkeley, and the Tri-Cities area East of Los Angeles legislatively empowered to 
engage in a contract, or Mental Health Plan, with the state to perform public mental 
health services.  This enables Contra Costa County to utilize federal, state, county and 
private funding for these mental health services.  The Mental Health Services Act is one 
source of state funding.  CCMH is divided into a Children’s System of Care and an Adult 
and Older Adult System of Care.   

869



C‐4 
 

Co-occurring Disorders.  Co-occurring disorders refers to more than one behavioral 
and/or medical health disorder that an individual can experience and present for care 
and treatment.  Common examples are an individual with a substance abuse disorder 
coupled with a mental health diagnosis, or a developmental disability, such as autism, 
coupled with a thought disorder.     

Cultural Competence.  Cultural competence means equal access to services of equal 
quality is provided, without disparities among racial/ethnic, cultural, and linguistic 
populations or communities. 

Employment Services.  Employment Services is a continuum of services and supports 
designed to enable individuals to get and keep a job.  It includes 1) pre-vocational 
services, such as removing barriers to employment, 2)employment preparation, to 
include career counseling and education, training and volunteer activity support, 3) job 
placement, to include job seeking, placement assistance and on-the-job training, and 4) 
job retention, to include supported employment.   

EPIC system.  Epic is a nationwide computer software company that offers an 
integrated suite of health care software centered on a database.  Their applications 
support functions related to patient care, including registration and scheduling; clinical 
systems for doctors, nurses, emergency personnel, and other care providers; systems 
for lab technicians, pharmacists, and radiologists; and billing systems for insurers. 

Evidence Based Practices.  This term refers to treatment practices that follow a 
prescribed method that has been shown to be effective by the best available evidence.  
This evidence is comprised of research findings derived from the systematic collection 
of data through observation and experiment, and the formulation of questions and 
testing of hypotheses. 

Family Partners.  Also referred to as Parent Partners, this professional brings lived 
experience as a family member of an individual with a serious mental illness to their 
provision of services.  They often participate as a member of a multi-disciplinary team 
providing mental health treatment, and assist families understand, acquire and navigate 
the various services and resources needed.    

Family-to-Family Training.  Family-to-Family is an educational course for family, 
caregivers and friends of individuals living with mental illness.  Taught by trained 
volunteer instructors from the National Alliance for the Mentally Ill it is a free of cost 
twelve week course that provides critical information and strategies related to 
caregiving, and assists in better collaboration with mental health treatment providers. 

870



C‐5 
 

Federal Poverty Level.  This is a total household income amount that the federal 
government provides an annual guideline that defines whether individuals are living 
above or below the poverty level.  For example, a family of four is determined to live 
under the poverty level if their total income in 2014 is $23,850.     

Focus Groups.  In this context focus groups are a means for a small group (usually 8-
15) of individuals to provide input, advice and counsel on practices, policies or proposed 
rulemaking on matters that affect them.  Often these individuals are grouped by similar 
demographics or characteristics in order to provide clarity on a particular perspective.    

Forensic.  In this context this is a term that is connected to individuals involved in the 
legal court system.  Public mental health services utilizing this term identify individuals 
with mental health issues also involved in the court system.   

Full Service Partnership (FSP).  Full service partnership is a term created by the 
Mental Health Services Act as a means to require funding from the Act to be used in a 
certain manner for individuals with serious mental illness.  Required features of full 
service partnerships are that there be a written agreement, or individual services and 
supports plan, entered into with the client, and when appropriate, the client’s family.  
This plan may include the full spectrum of community services necessary to attain 
mutually agreed upon goals.  The full spectrum of community services consists of, but is 
not limited to, mental health treatment, peer support, supportive services to assist the 
client, and when appropriate the client’s family, in obtaining and maintaining 
employment, housing, and/or education, wellness centers, culturally specific treatment 
approaches, crisis intervention/stabilization services, and family education services.  
Also included are non-mental health services and supports, to include food, clothing, 
housing, cost of health care and co-occurring disorder treatment, respite care, and 
wrap-around services to children.  The County shall designate a personal service 
coordinator or case manager for each client to be the single point of responsibility for 
services and supports, and provide a qualified individual to be available to respond to 
the client/family 24 hours a day, seven days a week.   

The Full Service Partnership category is part of the Community Services and Supports 
(CSS) component of the Mental Health Services Act.  At least 50% of the funding for 
CSS is to go toward supporting the County’s full service partnership category.              

General System Development.  This is a term created by the Mental Health Services 
Act, and refers to a category of services funded in the community services and supports 
component, and are similar to those services provided by community public mental 
health programs authorized in the Welfare and Institutions Code.  MHSA funded 
services contained in the general system development category are designed to 

871



C‐6 
 

improve and supplement the county mental health service delivery system for all clients 
and their families.  

Greater Bay Area Regional Partnership.  Regional partnership means a group of 
County approved individuals and/or organizations within geographic proximity that acts 
as an employment and education resource for the public mental health system.  These 
individuals and/or organizations may be county staff, mental health service providers, 
clients, clients’ family members, and any individuals and/or organizations that have an 
interest in developing and supporting the workforce of the public mental health system.  
The Greater Bay Area Regional Partnership refers to an ongoing effort of individuals 
and/or organizations from the twelve county greater California bay area region.  

IMPACT (Improving Mood: Providing Access to Collaborative Treatment). This 
refers to an evidence based mental health treatment for depression utilized specifically 
for older adults, and is provided in a primary care setting where older adults are 
concurrently receiving medical care for physical health problems.  Up to twelve sessions 
of problem solving therapy with a year follow up is provided by a licensed clinical 
therapist, with supervision and support from a psychiatrist who specializes in older 
adults.  The psychiatrist assesses for and monitors medications as needed, and both 
the clinician and psychiatrist work in collaboration with the primary care physician.    

Innovation (INN).  Innovation is the component of the Mental Health Services Act that 
funds new or different patterns of service that contribute to informing the mental health 
system of care as to best or promising practices that can be subsequently added or 
incorporated into the system.  These innovative programs accomplish one or more of 
the following objectives;  i) increase access to underserved groups, ii) increase the 
quality of services, to include better outcomes, iii) promote interagency collaboration, 
and iv) increase access to services.  All new Innovation programs shall be reviewed and 
approved by the Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission.  
The Act states that five per cent of a County’s revenues shall go for Innovation.    

Iron Triangle.  This term refers to the central area of the city of Richmond that is 
bordered on three sides by railroad tracks.  The communities within this area have a 
high number of households living below the poverty level, and have a high need for 
social services, to include public mental health. 

Laura’s Law.  See Assembly Bill 1421. 

Lesbian, Gay, Bi-sexual, Transgender, Questioning (LGBTQ).  Persons in these 
groups express norms different than the heterosexism of mainstream society, and often 
experience stigmatism as a result.  Lesbian refers to women whose primary emotional, 
romantic, sexual or affectional attractions are to other women.  Gay refers to men 
whose primary emotional, romantic, sexual or affectional attractions are to other men.  

872



C‐7 
 

Bi-sexual refers to men or women whose primary emotional, romantic, sexual, or 
affectional attractions are to both women and men.  Transgender is a term that includes 
persons who cross-dress, are transsexual, and people who live substantial portions of 
their lives as other than their birth gender.  People who are transgender can be straight, 
gay, lesbian or bi-sexual.  Questioning refers to someone who is questioning their 
sexual and/or gender orientation.    

Licensed Clinical Specialist.  In this context the term licensed clinical specialist is a 
County civil service classification that denotes a person meeting minimum mental health 
provider qualifications, to include possessing a license to practice mental health 
treatment by the California Board of Behavioral Sciences (BBS).  An intern registered by 
BBS also qualifies.  A licensed clinical specialist or registered intern can sign mental 
health treatment plans that qualify for federal financial participation through the Medi-
Cal program.     

Medi-Cal.  Medi-Cal is California’s version of the federal Medi-Caid program, in which 
health and mental health care can be provided by public health and mental health 
entities to individuals who do not have the ability to pay the full cost of care, and who 
meet medical necessity requirements.  The federal Medi-Caid program reimburses 
states approximately half of the cost, with the remainder of the cost provided by a 
variety of state and local funding streams, to include the MHSA. 

Mental Health Career Pathway Program.  Mental Health Career Pathway Programs 
are education, training and counseling programs designed to recruit and prepare 
individuals for entry into and advancement in jobs in the public mental health system.  
These programs are a category listed as part of the workforce education and training 
component of the Mental Health Services Act.     

Mental Health Commission (MHC).  The County’s Mental Health Commission are 
individuals, often with lived experience as a consumer and/or family member of a 
consumer, who are appointed as representatives of the County’s Board of Supervisors 
to provide 1) oversight and monitoring of the County’s mental health system, 2) 
advocacy for persons with serious mental illness, and 3) advise the Board of 
Supervisors and the mental health director. 

Mental Health Loan Assumption Program (MHLAP).  This is a program that makes 
payments to an educational lending institution on behalf of an employee who has 
incurred debt while obtaining an education, provided the individual agrees to work in the 
public mental health system for a specified period of time and in a capacity that meets 
the employer’s workforce needs.  The MHLAP is funded by the Mental Health Services 
Act in the workforce education and training component.  

873



C‐8 
 

Mental Health Services Act (MHSA).  Also known as Proposition 63, the Mental 
Health Services Act was voted into law by Californians in November 2004.  This 
program combines prevention services with a full range of integrated services to treat 
the whole person, with the goal of self-sufficiency for those who may have otherwise 
faced homelessness or dependence on the state for years to come.  The MHSA has 
five components; community services and supports, prevention and early intervention, 
innovation, workforce education and training, and capital facilities and technology.  An 
additional one percent of state income tax is collected on incomes exceeding one 
million dollars and deposited into a Mental Health Services Fund.  These funds are 
provided to the County based upon an agreed upon fair share formula.       

Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan.  
Each County prepares and submits a three year plan, which shall be updated at least 
annually and approved by the County’s Board of Supervisors.  The plan will be 
developed with local stakeholders by means of a community program planning process, 
and will include programs and funding planned for each component, as well as 
providing for a prudent reserve.  Each plan or update shall indicate the number of 
children, adults and seniors to be served, as well as reports on the achievement of 
performance outcomes for services provided.   

Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission (MHSOAC).  
The Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission was established  
by the MHSA to provide state oversight of MHSA programs and expenditures, and is 
responsible for annually reviewing and approving each county mental health program 
for expenditures pursuant to the components of Innovation and Prevention and Early 
Intervention.   

Mental Health Professional Shortage Designations.  This is a term used by the 
federal Human Resource Services Administration to determine areas of the country 
where there is a verified shortage of mental health professionals.  These geographical 
areas are then eligible to apply for a number of federal programs where financial 
incentives in recruiting and retention are applied to address the workforce shortage.      

Money Management.  This is a term that refers to services that can encompass all 
aspects of assisting an individual plan and manage financial benefits and resources.  It 
can include counseling on the interplay of work and other sources of income on Medi-
Cal, Medicare, Social Security Disability Income (SSDI), and Supplemental Security 
Income (SSI).  It can include becoming a conservator of funds for an individual who has 
been deemed to be unable to manage their own funds.     

Multi-dimensional Family Therapy (MDFT).  MDFT is an evidence based 
comprehensive and multi-systemic family-based outpatient or partial hospitalization 

874



C‐9 
 

program for substance-abusing adolescents, adolescents with co-occurring substance 
use and mental disorders, and those at high risk for continued substance abuse.  
Treatment is delivered in a series of 12 to 16 weekly or twice weekly 60 to 90 minute 
sessions.  Treatment focuses on the social interaction areas of parents and peers, the 
parents’ parenting practices, parent-adolescent interactions in therapy, and 
communications between family members and key social systems, such as school and 
child welfare.       

Multi-systemic Therapy (MST).  MST is an evidence based mental health service that 
is a community-based, family driven treatment for antisocial/delinquent behavior in 
youth.  The focus is on empowering parents and caregivers to solve current and future 
problems, and actively involves the entire ecology of the youth; family, peers, school 
and the neighborhood.   

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI).  NAMI is the National Alliance on Mental 
Illness, the nation’s largest grassroots mental health organization dedicated to building 
better lives for the millions of Americans affected by mental illness.  NAMI advocates for 
access to services, treatment, supports and research and is steadfast in its commitment 
to raise awareness and build a community for hope for all of those in need. NAMI is the 
foundation for hundreds of NAMI State Organizations, NAMI Affiliates and volunteer 
leaders who work in local communities across the country to raise awareness and 
provide essential and free education, advocacy and support group programs.  

Needs Assessment.   In this context needs assessment means that part of the 
community program planning process where the mental health services and supports 
needs of the community are identified and assessed.  This includes identifying 
populations, age groups and communities that remain unserved, underserved or 
inappropriately served.     

Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD).  The Office of 
Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD) is a state department that 
assists California improve the structure and function of its healthcare delivery systems 
and promote healthcare accessibility. OSHPD is the state entity responsible for the 
implementation of various MHSA state level funded workforce education and training 
programs, such as the mental health loan assumption program, psychiatric residency 
programs, and several graduate stipend and internship programs.   

Outreach and Engagement.  In this context outreach and engagement is a MHSA term 
that is a community services and support category, and a category in which prevention 
and early intervention services can be provided.  Services are designed to reach out 
and engage individuals in mental health care who have a serious mental illness, or are 

875



C‐10 
 

at risk of developing a serious mental illness.  These are individuals who have not 
sought services in a traditional manner due to cultural or linguistic barriers.  

Peer Provider.  This is a term that refers to a professional who brings lived experience 
as a mental health consumer to their provision of services.  They often participate as a 
member of a multi-disciplinary team providing mental health treatment, and assist 
consumers and their families understand, acquire and navigate the various services and 
resources needed.    

Perinatal Depression.  Perinatal depression is depression that occurs during 
pregnancy and up to twelve months after giving birth. It can be caused by changes in 
hormones during pregnancy and after having a baby. It can also be caused by the many 
stresses of being a new mother.  Postpartum depression, or depression after delivery, is 
different from post-partum “blues,” which peak three to five days after delivery and 
usually end within two weeks after the baby’s birth. A woman with perinatal depression 
has symptoms that last two weeks or longer. 

Personal Service Coordinators.  Personal service coordinators, also known as case 
managers, refers to a mental health clinician who develops and implements an 
individual services and support plan with an individual diagnosed with a serious mental 
illness, and who is part of a full service partner program under the MHSA.  This plan 
contains a diagnosis, level of severity, agreed upon goals, and actions by the consumer, 
the personal services coordinator, and other service providers to reach those goals.  
The personal service coordinator provides therapy, and additionally takes responsibility 
for the delivery and/or coordination of both mental health and rehabilitation services that 
assist the consumer reach his/her goals.   

PhotoVoice Empowerment Program.  The County sponsors classes designed to 
enable individuals to create artwork consisting of a photograph and a personally written 
story that speak to or represent the challenges of prejudice, discrimination and 
ignorance that people with behavioral health challenges face.  These artworks are then 
displayed in the community to educate, raise awareness and reduce stigma.   

Portland Identification and Early Referral (PIER) Model.  This is an evidence based 
treatment developed by the PIERS Institute of Portland, Maine.  It is an early 
intervention program for youth, ages 12-25 who are at risk for developing psychosis.  It 
is a multi-disciplinary team approach consisting of a structured interview to assess risk 
for psychosis, multi-family group therapy, psychiatric care, family psycho-education, 
supported education and employment, and occupational therapy.    

Positive Parenting Program.  The Triple P Positive Parenting Program is an evidence 
based practice designed to increase parents’ sense of competence in their parenting 

876



C‐11 
 

abilities.  It is a multilevel system of family intervention that aims to prevent severe 
emotional and behavioral disturbances in children by promoting positive and nurturing 
relationships between parent and child. Improved family communication and reduced 
conflict reduces the risk that children will develop a variety of behavioral and emotional 
problems. 

Post-traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD).  Post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) is an 
emotional illness that that is classified as an anxiety disorder, and usually develops as a 
result of a terribly frightening, life-threatening, or otherwise highly unsafe experience. 
PTSD sufferers re-experience the traumatic event or events in some way, tend to avoid 
places, people, or other things that remind them of the event (avoidance), and are 
exquisitely sensitive to normal life experiences (hyper arousal). 

Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI).  Prevention and Early Intervention is a term 
created by the Mental Health Services Act, and refers to a component of funding in 
which services are designed to prevent mental illnesses from becoming severe and 
disabling.  This means providing outreach and engagement to increase recognition of 
early signs of mental illness, and intervening early in the onset of a mental illness.  
Twenty percent of funds received by the Mental Health Services Act are to be spent for 
prevention and early intervention services.   

Pre-vocational Employment Services.  These are services that enable a person to 
actively engage in finding and keeping a job.  Often the services remove barriers to 
employment services, such as counseling on how working affects benefits, stabilizing 
medications, obtaining a driver’s license or general education diploma, and resolving 
immigration or other legal issues.  

Prudent Reserve.  This is a term created by the Mental Health Services Act, and refers 
to a County setting aside sufficient MHSA revenues in order to ensure that services do 
not have to be significantly reduced in years in which revenues are below the average 
of previous years. 

Psychiatric Emergency Services (PES).  The psychiatric emergency services unit of 
Contra Costa County is located next door to the Emergency Room of the Regional 
Medical Center in Martinez.  It operated 24 hours a day, seven days a week, and 
consists of psychiatrists, nurses and mental health clinicians who are on call and 
available to respond to individuals who are brought in due to a psychiatric emergency.  
Persons who are seen are either treated and released, or admitted to the in-patient 
psychiatric hospital ward.   

Psychiatric Residency.  Physicians who specialize in psychiatry complete a four year 
residency program at one of several schools of psychiatry, such as that located at the 
University of California at San Francisco.  This is essentially a paid work study 

877



C‐12 
 

arrangement, where they practice under close supervision and concurrently take 
coursework.  At the final residency year the psychiatrist can elect to work in a medical 
setting, teach, do research, or work in a community mental health setting.  

Serious Mental Illness (SMI).  Adults with a serious mental illness are persons 
eighteen years and older who, at any time during a given year, have a diagnosable 
mental, behavioral, or emotional disorder that meet the criteria of the Diagnostic and 
Statistical Manual, and the disorder has resulted in functional impairment which 
substantially interferes with or limits one or more major life activities. 

Seriously Emotionally Disturbed (SED).  Children from birth up to age eighteen with 
serious emotional disturbance are persons who currently or at any time during the past 
year have had a diagnosable mental, behavioral, or emotional disorder of sufficient 
duration to meet diagnostic criteria specified within the Diagnostic and Statistical 
Manual and results in functional impairment which substantially interferes with or limits 
the child's role or functioning in family, school, or community activities. 

Service Provider Individualized Recovery Intensive Training (SPIRIT).  SPIRIT is a 
recovery oriented, peer led classroom and experiential-based , college accredited 
educational program for individuals with lived experience as a consumer of mental 
health services.  It is sponsored by Contra Costa Mental Health and Contra Costa 
Community College, and successful completion satisfies the minimum qualifications to 
be considered for employment by the County as a Community Support Worker.    

Stakeholders.  Stakeholders is a term defined in the California Code of Regulations to 
mean individuals or entities with an interest in mental health services, including but not 
limited to individuals with serious mental illness and/or serious emotional disturbance 
and/or their families, providers of mental health and/or related services such as physical 
health care and/or social services, educators and/or representatives of education, 
representatives of law enforcement, and any organization that represents the interests 
of individuals with serious mental illness and/or serious emotional disturbance and/or 
their families.   

Stigma and Discrimination.  In this context these terms refer to the negative thoughts 
and/or behaviors that form an inaccurate generalization or judgment, and adversely 
affects the recovery, wellness and resiliency of persons with mental health issues.  
These thoughts and behaviors can include any person who has an influence on a 
person’s mental health well-being, to include the person experiencing the mental health 
issue.   

Substance Use Disorder.  A substance use disorder is a disorder in which the use of 
one or more substances leads to a clinically significant impairment or distress.  Although 

878



C‐13 
 

the term substance can refer to any physical matter, substance abuse refers to the 
overuse of, or dependence on, a drug leading to effects that are detrimental to the 
individual's physical and mental health, or the welfare of others.  The disorder is 
characterized by a pattern of continued pathological use of a medication, non-medically 
indicated drug or toxin which results in repeated adverse social consequences related 
to drug use, such as failure to meet work, family, or school obligations, interpersonal 
conflicts, or legal problems. 

Supported Employment.  Supported employment is a federal vocational rehabilitation 
term that means competitive work for individuals with the most significant disabilities 
that occurs in integrated work settings, or settings in which individuals are working 
toward competitive work.  Such work is consistent with the strengths, resources, 
priorities, concerns, abilities, capabilities, interests, and informed choice of the 
individuals.  Supported employment usually means that a professional support person, 
or job coach, assists the individual in a competitive work setting until assistance is no 
longer needed.  

 Supportive Housing.  Supportive housing is a combination of housing and services 
intended as a cost-effective way to help people live more stable, productive lives. 
Supportive housing is widely believed to work well for those who face the most complex 
challenges—individuals and families confronted with homelessness and who also have 
very low incomes and/or serious, persistent issues that may include substance abuse, 
addiction or alcoholism, mental illness, HIV/AIDS, or other serious challenges to a 
successful life.  Supportive housing can be coupled with such social services as job 
training, life skills training, alcohol and drug abuse programs, community support 
services, such as child care and educational programs, and case management to 
populations in need of assistance.  Supportive housing is intended to be a pragmatic 
solution that helps people have better lives while reducing, to the extent feasible, the 
overall cost of care.   

Systematic Training for Effective Parenting (STEP).  Systematic Training for 
Effective Parenting (STEP) is a parent education program published as a series of 
books developed and published by the psychologists Don Dinkmeyer Sr., Gary D. 
McKay and Don Dinkmeyer Jr. The publication was supplemented by an extensive 
concept for training and proliferation.  STEP has reached more than four million parents 
and has been translated into several languages.  It provides skills training for parents 
dealing with frequently encountered challenges with their children that often result from 
autocratic parenting styles.  STEP is rooted in Adlerian psychology and promotes a 
more participatory family structure by fostering responsibility, independence, and 
competence in children; improving communication between parents and children; and 
helping children learn from the natural and logical consequences of their own choices. 

879



C‐14 
 

Transition Age Youth (TAY).  Transition Age Youth is a term meaning individuals who 
are between the age of 16 years and 25 years of age.  Specific mental health programs 
that address this age group are in the adult system of care, and were designed to assist 
in the transition of services from the children’s system of care, where individuals stop 
receiving services at 18. 

Workforce Education and Training (WET).  Workforce Education and Training is a 
term created by the Mental Health Services Act, and refers to the component of the 
MHSA that funds programs and service that assist in the recruitment and retention of a 
skilled and culturally competent mental health workforce. 

Wellness Recovery Action Plan (WRAP).  The Wellness Recovery Action Plan, or 
WRAP, is an evidence-based practice that is used by people who are dealing with 
mental health and other kinds of health challenges, and by people who want to attain 
the highest possible level of wellness.  It was developed by a group of people who have 
a lived experience with mental health difficulties and who were searching for ways to 
resolve issues that had been troubling them for a long time. WRAP involves listing one’s 
personal resources and wellness tools, and then using those resources to develop 
action plans to use in specific situations. 

Wraparound Services.  Wraparound services are an intensive, individualized care 
management process for children with serious emotional disturbances.  During the 
wraparound process, a team of individuals who are relevant to the well-being of the 
child or youth, such as family members, other natural supports, service providers, and 
agency representatives collaboratively develop an individualized plan of care, 
implement this plan, and evaluate success over time. The wraparound plan typically 
includes formal services and interventions, together with community services and 
interpersonal support and assistance provided by friends and other people drawn from 
the family’s social networks. The team convenes frequently to measure the plan’s 
components against relevant indicators of success. Plan components and strategies are 
revised when outcomes are not being achieved. 

Wellness Recovery Education for Acceptance, Choice and Hope (WREACH).  The 
WREACH Speaker’s Bureau is sponsored by Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services, 
and is designed to reduce the stigma that consumers and family members often face in 
the workplace, behavioral and physical health care systems, and in their communities.  
The WREACH program forms connections between people in the community and 
people with lived mental health and co-occurring disorders experiences by providing 
opportunities for sharing stories of recovery and resiliency, and sharing current 
information on health treatment and supports.  Workshops are held to teach people and 
their families how to write and present their recovery and resilience stories.  These 

880



C‐15 
 

individuals are then connected with audiences that include behavioral health providers, 
high school and college staff and students, law enforcement, physical health providers 
and the general community.      

  

881



C‐16 
 

 
 

882



D-1883



             

Three-Year Program and Expenditure Plan, Annual Update, and RER Certification (07/22/2013) 

MHSA COUNTY FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY CERTIFICATION
1
 

 

County/City:  ___________________________      ☐  Three-Year Program and Expenditure Plan 

 ☐  Annual Update 

 ☐  Annual Revenue and Expenditure Report 

 
 

Local Mental Health Director 

 
Name: 
 
Telephone Number: 
 
E-mail: 

County Auditor-Controller / City Financial Officer 

 
Name: 
 
Telephone Number: 
 
E-mail: 

 
Local Mental Health Mailing Address:   

 
 
 
 

 
I hereby certify that the Three-Year Program and Expenditure Plan, Annual Update or Annual Revenue and Expenditure 
Report is true and correct and that  the County has complied with all fiscal accountability requirements as required by law 
or as directed by the State Department of Health Care Services and the Mental Health Services Oversight and 
Accountability Commission, and that all expenditures are consistent with the requirements of the Mental Health Services 
Act (MHSA), including Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC) sections 5813.5, 5830, 5840, 5847, 5891, and 5892; and Title 
9 of the California Code of Regulations sections 3400 and 3410. I further certify that all expenditures are consistent with 
an approved plan or update and that MHSA funds will only be used for programs specified in the Mental Health Services 
Act.  Other than funds placed in a reserve in accordance with an approved plan, any funds allocated to a county which are 
not spent for their authorized purpose within the time period specified in WIC section 5892(h), shall revert to the state to 
be deposited into the fund and available for counties in future years.   
 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of this state that the foregoing and the attached update/revenue and 
expenditure report is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.                
 
_______________________________________                  _________________________________ 
Local Mental Health Director (PRINT)             Signature                           Date 
 
 
I hereby certify that for the fiscal year ended June 30,   , the County/City has maintained an interest-bearing 
local Mental Health Services (MHS) Fund (WIC 5892(f)); and that the County’s/City’s financial statements are audited 
annually by an independent auditor and the most recent audit report is dated     for the fiscal year ended June 
30,  .  I further certify that for the fiscal year ended June 30,_______, the State MHSA distributions were 
recorded as revenues in the local MHS Fund; that County/City MHSA expenditures and transfers out were appropriated 
by the Board of Supervisors and recorded in compliance with such appropriations; and that the County/City has complied 
with WIC section 5891(a), in that local MHS funds may not be loaned to a county general fund or any other county fund. 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of this state that the foregoing, and if there is a revenue and expenditure 
report attached, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.                
 
______________________________________________             ________________________________ 
County Auditor Controller / City Financial Officer (PRINT)  Signature                           Date 

                                                 
1
 Welfare and Institutions Code Sections 5847(b)(9) and 5899(a) 

D-2884



County: Contra Costa Date:

A B C D E F

Community 

Services and 

Supports

Prevention 

and Early 

Intervention

Innovation

Workforce 

Education and 

Training

Capital 

Facilities and 

Technological 

Needs

Prudent 

Reserve
Total

A. FY 2014/15 Funding

1. Unspent Funds from Prior Fiscal Years 25,128,668 6,998,856 3,315,681 1,995,221 4,464,601 0 41,903,027

2. New FY2014/15 Funding 30,059,657 7,514,914 1,977,609 39,552,180

3. Transfer in FY2014/15a/
0

4. Available Funding for FY2014/15 55,188,325 14,513,770 5,293,290 1,995,221 4,464,601 0 81,455,207

B. Actual FY2014/15 MHSA Expenditures 23,819,956 8,327,420 1,136,488 598,577 1,667,119 0 35,549,560

C. FY2015/16 Funding

1. Unspent Funds from Prior Fiscal Years 31,368,369 6,186,350 4,156,802 1,396,644 2,797,482 0 45,905,647

2. Estimated New FY2015/16 Funding 24,469,699 6,117,425 1,609,849 32,196,973

3. Transfer in FY2015/16a/
0

4. Estimated Available Funding for FY2015/16 55,838,068 12,303,775 5,766,651 1,396,644 2,797,482 0 78,102,620

D. Projected FY2015/16 Expenditures 27,076,719 7,799,352 1,322,189 635,644 2,148,703 0 38,982,607

E. Estimated FY2016/17 Funding

1. Estimated Unspent Funds from Prior Fiscal Years 28,761,349 4,504,423 4,444,462 761,000 648,779 0 39,120,013

2. Estimated New FY2016/17 Funding 30,470,104 7,617,526 2,004,612 40,092,242

3. Transfer in FY2016/17a/
0

4. Estimated Available Funding for FY2016/17 59,231,453 12,121,949 6,449,074 761,000 648,779 0 79,212,255

F. Budgeted FY2016/17 Expenditures 31,568,631 8,037,813 2,019,495 638,872 849,936 0 43,114,747

G. Estimated FY2016/17 Unspent Fund Balance 27,662,822 4,084,136 4,429,579 122,128 (201,157) 0 36,097,508

H. Estimated Local Prudent Reserve Balance

1. Estimated Local Prudent Reserve Balance on June 30, 2016 7,125,250

I. Estimated Beginning Balance for FY 2016/17

1. Estimated Unspent Funds from Fiscal Year 2015-16 39,120,013

2. Estimated Local Prudent Reserve Balance on June 30, 2016 7,125,250

3.  Estimated Total Beginning Balance 46,245,263

May 11, 2016

REVISED FY 2014-15  Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan

Funding Summary

MHSA Funding

E-1885



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated CSS 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

FSP Programs

1. Children 2,885,820 2,885,820

2. Transition Age Youth 2,065,642 2,065,642

3. Adult 2,935,514 2,935,514

4. Adult Mental Health Clinic Support 1,794,059 1,794,059

5. Wellness and Recovery Centers 875,000 875,000

6. Crisis Residential 2,017,019 2,017,019

7. MHSA Housing Services 4,886,309 4,886,309

8. 0

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

Non-FSP Programs

1. Older Adult Mental Health Program 3,560,079 3,560,079

2. Children's Wraparound Support 2,161,974 2,161,974

3. Assessment and Recovery Center 1,250,000 1,250,000

I. Estimated Beginning Balance for FY 2016/17Liaison Staff 513,693 513,693

5. Clinic Support 1,201,637 1,201,637

6. Forensic Team 493,973 493,973

7. Quality Assurance and Administrative Support 1,176,673 1,176,673

8. Administrative Support 2,251,239 2,251,239

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

CSS Administration 0

CSS MHSA Housing Program Assigned Funds 0

Total CSS Program Estimated Expenditures 30,068,631 30,068,631 0 0 0 0

FSP Programs as Percent of Total 58.1%

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan

Community Services and Supports (CSS) Component Worksheet

Fiscal Year 2014/15

E-2886



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan

Community Services and Supports (CSS) Component Worksheet

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated CSS 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

FSP Programs

1. Children 2,885,820 2,885,820

2. Transition Age Youth 2,065,642 2,065,642

3. Adult 2,935,514 2,935,514

4. Adult Mental Health Clinic Support 1,794,059 1,794,059

5. Wellness and Recovery Centers 875,000 875,000

6. Crisis Residential 2,017,019 2,017,019

7. MHSA Housing Services 4,886,309 4,886,309

8. 0

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

Non-FSP Programs

1. Older Adult Mental Health Program 3,560,079 3,560,079

2. Children's Wraparound Support 2,161,974 2,161,974

3. Assessment and Recovery Center 2,750,000 2,750,000

4. Liaison Staff 513,693 513,693

5. Clinic Support 1,201,637 1,201,637

6. Forensic Team 493,973 493,973

7. Quality Assurance and Administrative Support 1,176,673 1,176,673

8. Administrative Support 2,251,239 2,251,239

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

CSS Administration 0

CSS MHSA Housing Program Assigned Funds 0

Total CSS Program Estimated Expenditures 31,568,631 31,568,631 0 0 0 0

FSP Programs as Percent of Total 55.3%

Fiscal Year 2015/16

E-3887



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan

Community Services and Supports (CSS) Component Worksheet

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated CSS 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

FSP Programs

1. Children 2,885,820 2,885,820

2. Transition Age Youth 2,065,642 2,065,642

3. Adult 2,812,092 2,812,092

4. Adult Mental Health Clinic Support 1,553,687 1,553,687

5. Wellness and Recovery Centers 875,000 875,000

6. Crisis Residential 2,017,019 2,017,019

7. MHSA Housing Services 5,150,103 5,150,103

8. Assisted Outpatient Treatment 2,250,000 2,250,000

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

Non-FSP Programs

1. Older Adult Mental Health Program 3,560,079 3,560,079

2. Children's Wraparound Support 2,161,974 2,161,974

3. Assessment and Recovery Center 500,000 500,000

4. Liaison Staff 513,693 513,693

5. Clinic Support 1,201,637 1,201,637

6. Forensic Team 493,973 493,973

7. Quality Assurance and Administrative Support 1,176,673 1,176,673

8. Administrative Support 2,351,239 2,351,239

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

CSS Administration 0

CSS MHSA Housing Program Assigned Funds 0

Total CSS Program Estimated Expenditures 31,568,631 31,568,631 0 0 0 0

FSP Programs as Percent of Total 62.1%

Fiscal Year 2016/17

E-4888



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated PEI 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

PEI Programs - Prevention

1. Underserved Communities 1,481,361 1,481,361

2. Supporting Youth 1,600,726 1,600,726

3. Supporting Families 585,434 585,434

4. Supporting Adults 246,986 246,986

5. Supporting Older Adults 489,449 489,449

6. Preventing Relapse 468,440 468,440

7. Stigma Reduction 692,988 692,988

8. Suicide Prevention 416,343 416,343

9. Administrative support /Planning/Evaluation 370,479 370,479

10. 0

PEI Programs - Early Intervention

11. First Hope 1,685,607 1,685,607

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

PEI Administration 0

PEI Assigned Funds 0

I. Estimated Beginning Balance for FY 2016/17 8,037,813 8,037,813 0 0 0 0

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan

Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Component Worksheet

Fiscal Year 2014/15

E-5889



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan

Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Component Worksheet

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated PEI 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

PEI Programs - Prevention

1. Underserved Communities 1,481,361 1,481,361

2. Supporting Youth 1,600,726 1,600,726

3. Supporting Families 585,434 585,434

4. Supporting Adults 246,986 246,986

5. Supporting Older Adults 489,449 489,449

6. Preventing Relapse 468,440 468,440

7. Stigma Reduction 692,988 692,988

8. Suicide Prevention 416,343 416,343

9. Administrative support /Planning/Evaluation 370,479 370,479

10. 0

PEI Programs - Early Intervention

11. First Hope 1,685,607 1,685,607

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

PEI Administration 0

PEI Assigned Funds 0

Total PEI Program Estimated Expenditures 8,037,813 8,037,813 0 0 0 0

Fiscal Year 2015/16

E-6890



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan

Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Component Worksheet

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated PEI 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

PEI Programs - Prevention

1. Underserved Communities 1,476,176 1,476,176

2. Supporting Youth 1,550,954 1,550,954

3. Supporting Families 585,434 585,434

4. Supporting Adults 246,986 246,986

5. Supporting Older Adults 489,449 489,449

6. Preventing Relapse 533,400 533,400

7. Stigma Reduction 682,985 682,985

8. Suicide Prevention 416,343 416,343

9. Administrative support /Planning/Evaluation 370,479 370,479

10. 0

PEI Programs - Early Intervention

11. First Hope 1,685,607 1,685,607

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

PEI Administration 0

PEI Assigned Funds 0

Total PEI Program Estimated Expenditures 8,037,813 8,037,813 0 0 0 0

Fiscal Year 2016/17

E-7891



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated INN 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

INN Programs

1. Supporting LGBTQ Youth 420,187 420,187

2. Perinatal Depression Treatment 194,652 194,652

3. Trauma Recovery Project 123,493 123,493

4. Reluctant to Rescue 159,390 159,390

5. Administrative Support 121,773 121,773

6. Emerging programs 1,000,000 1,000,000

7. 0

8. 0

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

INN Administration 0

Total INN Program Estimated Expenditures 2,019,495 2,019,495 0 0 0 0

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan 

Innovations (INN) Component Worksheet

Fiscal Year 2014/15

E-8892



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan 

Innovations (INN) Component Worksheet

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated INN 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

INN Programs

1. Supporting LGBTQ Youth 420,187 420,187

2. Perinatal Depression Treatment 194,652 194,652

3. Trauma Recovery Project 123,493 123,493

4. Reluctant to Rescue 159,390 159,390

5. Administrative Support 121,773 121,773

6. Emerging programs 1,000,000 1,000,000

7. 0

8. 0

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

INN Administration 0

Total INN Program Estimated Expenditures 2,019,495 2,019,495 0 0 0 0

I. Estimated Beginning Balance for FY 2016/17

Fiscal Year 2015/16

E-9893



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan 

Innovations (INN) Component Worksheet

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated INN 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

INN Programs

1. Supporting LGBTQ Youth 420,187 420,187

2. Perinatal Depression Treatment 194,652 194,652

3. Trauma Recovery Project 123,493 123,493

4. Reluctant to Rescue 126,000 126,000

5. Administrative Support 121,773 121,773

6. Emerging programs 43,939 43,939

7. Recovery through Employment Readiness 277,445 277,445

8. Coaching to Wellness 462,006 462,006

9. Partners in Aging 250,000 250,000

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

INN Administration 0

Total INN Program Estimated Expenditures 2,019,495 2,019,495 0 0 0 0

Fiscal Year 2016/17

E-10894



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated WET 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

WET Programs

1. Administrative Support 184,426 184,426

2. Staff Training 84,000 84,000

3. SPIRIT 11,000 11,000

4. Family to Family 20,000 20,000

5. Law Enforcement 5,000 5,000

6. High School Academy 14,500 14,500

7. Graduate Level Internships 269,945 269,945

8. Bachelor/Master Degree Scholarships 50,000 50,000

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

WET Administration 0

Total WET Program Estimated Expenditures 638,871 638,871 0 0 0 0

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan 

Workforce, Education and Training (WET) Component Worksheet

Fiscal Year 2014/15

E-11895



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan 

Workforce, Education and Training (WET) Component Worksheet

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated WET 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

WET Programs

1. Administrative Support 184,426 184,426

2. Staff Training 84,000 84,000

3. SPIRIT 11,000 11,000

4. Family to Family 20,000 20,000

5. Law Enforcement 5,000 5,000

6. High School Academy 14,500 14,500

7. Graduate Level Internships 269,945 269,945

8. Bachelor/Master Degree Scholarships 50,000 50,000

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

WET Administration 0

Total WET Program Estimated Expenditures 638,871 638,871 0 0 0 0

I. Estimated Beginning Balance for FY 2016/17

Fiscal Year 2015/16

E-12896



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan 

Workforce, Education and Training (WET) Component Worksheet

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated WET 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

WET Programs

1. Administrative Support 184,426 184,426

2. Staff Training 156,500 156,500

3. SPIRIT 0 0

4. Family to Family 20,000 20,000

5. Law Enforcement 5,000 5,000

6. High School Academy 3,000 3,000

7. Graduate Level Internships 269,945 269,945

8. Bachelor/Master Degree Scholarships 0 0

9. 0

10. 0

11. 0

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

WET Administration 0

Total WET Program Estimated Expenditures 638,871 638,871 0 0 0 0

Fiscal Year 2016/17

E-13897



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated CFTN 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

CFTN Programs - Capital Facilities Projects

1. 0

2. 0

3. 0

4. 0

5. 0

6. 0

7. 0

8. 0

9. 0

10. 0

CFTN Programs - Technological Needs Projects

11. Electronic Health Records System - Administrative Support849,936 849,936

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

CFTN Administration 0

Total CFTN Program Estimated Expenditures 849,936 849,936 0 0 0 0

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan 

Capital Facilities/Technological Needs (CFTN) Component Worksheet

Fiscal Year 2014/15

E-14898



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan 

Capital Facilities/Technological Needs (CFTN) Component Worksheet

I. Estimated Beginning Balance for FY 2016/17

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated CFTN 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

CFTN Programs - Capital Facilities Projects

1. 0

2. 0

3. 0

4. 0

5. 0

6. 0

7. 0

8. 0

9. 0

10. 0

CFTN Programs - Technological Needs Projects

11. Electronic Health Records System - Administrative Support849,936 849,936

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

CFTN Administration 0

Total CFTN Program Estimated Expenditures 849,936 849,936 0 0 0 0

Fiscal Year 2015/16

E-15899



County: Contra Costa Date: May 12, 2016

FY 2014-15 Through FY 2016-17 Three-Year Mental Health Services Act Expenditure Plan 

Capital Facilities/Technological Needs (CFTN) Component Worksheet

A B C D E F

Estimated Total 

Mental Health 

Expenditures

Estimated CFTN 

Funding

Estimated Medi-

Cal FFP

Estimated 1991 

Realignment

Estimated 

Behavioral 

Health 

Subaccount

Estimated 

Other Funding

CFTN Programs - Capital Facilities Projects

1. 0

2. 0

3. 0

4. 0

5. 0

6. 0

7. 0

8. 0

9. 0

10. 0

CFTN Programs - Technological Needs Projects

11. Electronic Health Records System - Administrative Support849,936 849,936

12. 0

13. 0

14. 0

15. 0

16. 0

17. 0

18. 0

19. 0

20. 0

CFTN Administration 0

Total CFTN Program Estimated Expenditures 849,936 849,936 0 0 0 0

Fiscal Year 2016/17

E-16900



 

F‐1 
 

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

PUBLIC HEARING 

MHSA FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 

Annual Update to the Three Year 

Program and Expenditure Plan 

 

901



LATEST INFORMATION

Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services has
posted the Mental Health Services Act

Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan
Update for 2016‐2017 |  Spanish for 30 day
public comment. Please use these  forms |

Spanish to make any public comment. The
public comment period begins on Monday,
February 22, 2016, and ends Monday, March
21, 2016. A public hearing will be held on
Wednesday, April 6, 2016 at 5:15pm at 550
Ellinwood Way in Pleasant Hill.

MHSA Community Engagement Activities
for FY 16‐17 Plan Update

Three Year Program and Expenditure
Plan 2014 – 2017

MHSA Program Overview 2014 ‐ 2017

MHSA Program Overview 2014 ‐ 2017
Spanish

LINKS & RESOURCES

Find Mental Health Services in  West
County,  East County and  Central County

Consolidated Planning Advisory Workgroup
(CPAW)

County Behavioral Health Director's
Association of California, Mental Health

Home ‣ Behaviora l  Heal th ‣ Menta l  Heal th ‣ Menta l  Heal th Services  Act (MHSA) in Contra  Costa
County

Mental Health Services
Act (MHSA) in Contra
Costa County
Contra Costa County Mental
Health's (CCMH) integrated
Mental Health Services Act
(MHSA) Three Year Program
and Expenditure Plan
integrates the components
of Community Services and
Supports, Prevention and
Early Intervention,
Innovation, Workforce
Education and Training, and
Capital
Facilities/Information
Technology.

This Plan describes county
operated and contract
programs that are funded by
MHSA, what they will do,
and how much money will
be set aside to fund these
programs. Also, the plan will
describe what will be done
to evaluate their
effectiveness and ensure
they meet the intent and
requirements of the Mental
Health Services Act.

California approved
F-2

902

http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/2016-2017-MHSA-Plan-Update.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/2015-2016-MHSA-Plan-Update-es.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/2016-MHSA-Public-Comment-Form.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/2016-MHSA-Public-Comment-Form-es.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/2016-2017-CPPP-Report.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/mhsa-3-year-plan.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/summary-mhsa-act.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/summary-mhsa-act-es.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/mh_services_west_county.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/mh_services_east_county.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/mh_services_central_county.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/cpaw/
http://www.cbhda.org/go/mental-health-services-act
http://cchealth.org/
http://cchealth.org/bhs/
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/


Community Services & Supports Prevenꀠ†on & Early Intervenꀠ†on Innovaꀠ†on

Services Act

Workforce Educaꀠ†on & Training Capital Faciliꀠ†es/Informaꀠ†on Technology

California approved
Proposition 63 in November,
2004, and the Mental Health
Services Act became law. The Act provides signi漀渄icant additional
funding to the existing public mental health system, and combines
prevention services with a full range of integrated services to treat the
whole person. With the goal of wellness, recovery and selfsuf漀渄iciency,
the intent of the law is to reach out and include those most in need and
those who have been traditionally underserved. Services are to be
consumer driven, family focused, based in the community, culturally
and linguistically competent, and integrated with other appropriate
health and social services. Funding is to be provided at suf漀渄icient levels
to ensure that counties can provide each child, transition age youth,
adult and senior with the necessary mental health services,
medications and support set forth in their treatment plan. Finally, the
Act requires this Three Year Plan be developed with the active
participation of local stakeholders in a community program planning
process.

Attached is a  form (/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/2016‐issue‐
resolution‐request.pdf) and  instructions
(/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/2016‐issue‐resolution‐memo.pdf) should an
individual wish to request a review of any issues related to:

The MHSA Community Program Planning Process.
Consistency between approved MHSA plans and program
implementation.
The provision of MHSA funded mental health services.

 
Community Services and Supports
Community Services and Supports is the component of the
Three‐Year Program and Expenditure Plan that refers to service
delivery systems for mental health services and supports for
children and youth, transition age youth (ages 16‐25), adults, and
older adults (over 60). Contra Costa County Mental Health
utilizes MHSA funding for the categories of Full Service
Partnerships and General System Development.

First approved in 2006 with an initial State appropriation of $7.1
million Contra Costa's budget has grown incrementally to $31.5
million annually in commitments to programs and services under
this component. The construction and direction of how and

where to provide funding began with an extensive and F-3

903

http://www.cbhda.org/go/mental-health-services-act
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/2016-issue-resolution-request.pdf
http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa/pdf/2016-issue-resolution-memo.pdf


where to provide funding began with an extensive and
comprehensive community program planning process whereby
stakeholders were provided training in the intent and
requirements of the Mental Health Services Act, actively
participated in various venues to identify and prioritize
community mental health needs, and developed strategies by
which service delivery could grow with increasing MHSA
revenues.

For more information:

Mental Health Services Act 
Contra Costa Mental Health Administration 
1340 Arnold Drive, Suite 200 
Martinez, CA 94553
mhsa@hsd.cccounty.us (mailto:mhsa@hsd.cccounty.us)

[ help with PDF 漀渄iles ]

F-4

904

mailto:mhsa@hsd.cccounty.us
http://cchealth.org/help/acrobat.php


 

 

 

 

 

1 
 

The Contra Costa County Mental Health Commission has a dual mission: 1) To influence the County’s Mental Health System to ensure the delivery of 

quality services which are effective, efficient, culturally relevant and responsive to the needs and desires of the clients it serves with dignity and respect; 

and 2) to be the advocate with the Board of Supervisors, the Mental Health Division, and the community on behalf of all Contra Costa County residents 
who are in need of mental health services. 

1340 Arnold Drive, Suite 200 
Martinez, California 94553           

                     Ph (925) 957-5140 
Fax (925) 957-5156 

ccmentalhealth.org/mhc 
 

Contra Costa                 

Health Services 

 

        
         

 

AGENDA 
 

I. 5:15  Call to Order / Introductions – Duane Chapman, MHC Chair 
 

II.    Opening Comments by Duane Chapman, MHC Chair 

 Review authority for Public Hearing – Welfare & Institutions Code 5848(a)(b) 

a) Each three-year program and expenditure plan and update shall be developed with local 

stakeholders, including adults and seniors with severe mental illness, families of children, 

adults, and seniors with severe mental illness, providers of services, law enforcement 

agencies, education, social services agencies, veterans, representatives from veterans 

organizations, providers of alcohol and drug services, health care organizations, and other 

important interests.  Counties shall demonstrate a partnership with constituents and 

stakeholders throughout the process that includes meaningful stakeholder involvement on 

mental health policy, program planning, and implementation, monitoring, quality 

improvement, evaluation, and budget allocations.  A draft plan and update shall be prepared 

and circulated for review and comment for at least 30 days to representatives of stakeholder 

interests and any interested party who has requested a copy of the draft plans. 

(b) The mental health board established pursuant to Section 5604 shall conduct a public 

hearing on the draft three-year program and expenditure plan and annual updates at the close 

of the 30-day comment period required by subdivision (a).  Each adopted three-year 

program and expenditure plan and update shall include any substantive written 

recommendations for revisions.  The adopted three-year program and expenditure plan or 

update shall summarize and analyze the recommended revisions.  The mental health board 

shall review the adopted plan or update and make recommendations to the county mental 

health department for revisions. 
  

PUBLIC HEARING  

Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) 

Three Year Program 

and Expenditure Plan Update  

Wednesday, April 6, 2016 

5:15-6:30 p.m. 

550 Ellinwood Way, Pleasant Hill  
 

F-5905



2 

 

III.  Overview of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Three Year 

 Program and Expenditure Plan Update – Warren Hayes, MHSA Program Manager 

 Note:  The Plan is available for review at http://cchealth.org/mentalhealth/mhsa 
 

IV.  Public Comment on Plan  

 In the interest of fairness, if there are a large number of Public Comments, the Chair will make 

 a decision regarding reducing the time allotted – giving each comment equal time.  In 

 accordance with the Brown Act, no response will be given except for clarification.  Public 

 Comment cards are available on the table at the back of the room.  Please give them to the 

 Executive Assistant.     
 

V.  Commissioner Comment on Plan  

 Commissioner Comment cards are also available on the table at the back of the room.  Please 

 give them to the Executive Assistant.   
 

VI.  Mental Health Commission discussion regarding recommendations to the County Mental 

 Health Administration and the Board of Supervisors.      Action Item
   

VII. 6:30  Adjourn Meeting 

 

F-6906



 

F‐7 
 

Public Hearing Presentation - MHSA Fiscal Year 2016-17 Plan Update  

Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services is pleased to present the Draft Mental Health 
Services Act Plan Update for Fiscal Year 2016-17.  We welcome your input this 
evening. 

The 16-17 Plan Update proposes to set aside $43.1 million for fiscal year 2016-17 in 
order to fund over 80 programs and plan elements.  This includes $31.6 million annually 
to fund 36 programs and plan elements in the Community Services and Supports 
component that will serve approximately 2,000 individuals who are experiencing a 
serious mental illness.  Our Prevention and Early Intervention component plans to set 
aside $8 million annually to fund 28 programs serving approximately 13,000 persons, 
and are designed to prevent mental illness from becoming severe and debilitating.  $2 
million is budgeted annually for eight Innovative projects, and up to $638,000 is set 
aside for programs to recruit, train and retain our public mental health workforce.  
Finally, our Capital Facilities/ Information Technology component will utilize the 
remaining funds allocated for implementation of the electronic mental health records 
project. 

This is a Plan Update, and, as such, updates the Three Year Program and Expenditure 
Plan that was approved in 2014.  Changes to the Three Year Plan that are included in 
this Draft Plan Update are: 

 A description of this year’s Community Program Planning Process, where 
our Prevention and Early Intervention programs hosted multi-venue 
outreach events to encourage our underserved populations the 
opportunity to voice priority needs and suggested strategies to meet those 
needs. 

 Describes changes to the Full Service Partnership program in West 
County, where Rubicon Programs is phasing out of providing mental 
health services, and Portia Bell Hume Behavioral Health and Training 
Center will be assuming responsibility for Full Service Partner services in 
West County for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

 The implementation of the Assisted Outpatient Treatment Program 
through a partnership of County and Mental Health Systems staff.   

 Adjustments to CSS and INN component budget line items to more 
closely align with projected expenditures.  Component totals are not 
affected. 

 Changes to the description of the Miller Wellness Center. 

907



 

F‐8 
 

 Updates progress on implementation of the previously approved 
Innovation Projects of Wellness Coaches, Partners in Aging, and 
Overcoming Transportation Barriers. 

 Provides a description of the passage and potential impact of new PEI 
and INN regulations. 

 The Budget chapter reflects increased projected revenues for FY 16-17 to 
reflect most recent estimates provided by the State.  Funding summaries 
indicate sufficient MHSA funds are available to fully fund authorized 
budgeted amounts for FY 2016-17.   

 Program and Plan Element Profiles have been updated, to include 
outcomes reported by programs for Fiscal Year 2014-15. 

 An alphabetized Program and Plan Element Profile Table of Contents has 
been added. 

Again, we welcome both Public and Commission input this evening.  We are pleased to 
have already received a number of written submissions during our 30 day public 
comment period.  The Draft Plan Update will be sent to the Board of Supervisors for 
review once we have included our written response to any substantive 
recommendations for revisions received by either the Public or the Commission.                     

908



Page 9 of 14 
 

F‐9 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Fiscal Year 2016‐2017 Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) 

Three‐Year Program and Expenditure Plan Update  
Minutes from April 6, 2016 – 1st Draft 

 

Agenda Item / Discussion 

I. Call to Order / Introductions 
In the absence of MHC Chair Duane Chapman, Vice Chair Barbara Serwin called the 
meeting to order at 5:28. 
 
Commissioners Present 
Candace Andersen, BOS Representative 
Greg Beckner, District IV 
Doug Dunn, District III 
Diana MaKieve, District II 
Tess Paoli, District III 
Lauren Rettagliata, District II 
Barbara Serwin, District II 
Gina Swirsding, District I 
Sam Yoshioka, District IV 
 

Commissioners Absent: 
Peggy Black, District V  
Duane Chapman, District I 

 
Other Attendees: 
Richard Andazola, IBT LU 856 
Maichael Baldwin, Member of the Public 
Marina Becerra, ECAMHS 
Bev Barr, Rainbow Center 
N.W. Boyd, ANKA BHI 
Anton Cloird, AOD Board 
Corey Hallman, IBT 
Ralph Hoffmann, CCC Senior Mobility Action Council 
Warren Hayes, MHSA Program Manager 
Donnell Jones, CCISCO 
Kimberly Krisch, MWC‐BH 
Melinda Meahan, Transcriptionist 
Michelle Milam, RPD 
Eddie Morris, CCMH Men with a Purpose and Wraparound Program 
Maria Virginia Padilla, Spanish Interpreter 
Natasha Paulson, CCC Senior Mobility Action Council 

909



Page 10 of 14 
 

F‐10 
 

Karen Shuler, Mental Health Commission Executive Assistant 
Connie Steers, CPAW/BHCP 
Kathleen Sullivan, Member of the Public 
Mandy Swirsding, RPD 
Katherine Wade, Member of the Public 
Nancy Williams, East CMH 

II. Opening Comments 

 Review authority for Public Hearing – Welfare & Institutions Code 5848(a)(b) 
Barbara Serwin referred to the W&I Code statute that mandated the Mental Health 
Commission to conduct the Public Hearing.  The entire statute was printed on the 
Agenda for people to read. 

III. Overview of Fiscal Year 2016‐2017 Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) Three Year 
Program and Expenditure Plan Update 
As an introduction to the taking of Public Comments, MHSA Program manager Warren 
Hayes gave a brief overview of the Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan Update.  
He referred to materials that were available in the meeting packet. 

IV. Public Comments on Plan 
1) Eddie Morris:  I am a resident of Contra Costa County, Richmond.  I’m a Director of 

Mental Health in Men and Women of Purpose, and I’m part of the group that we 
have developed in Contra Costa for mental health first aid.  We would like to 
advocate for more services in West County.  The reason why we advocate – that’s 
not the only job that I cover.  I worked on different jobs, and I worked at John 
George as a milieu therapist and telecare, so I’m quite sure everybody here is quite 
familiar with that environment.  So I’m right on the front line on observing mental 
health on a day‐to‐day basis.  So West County is so deprived of the services needed, 
because we’ve had a series of different events that have occurred over the past 
couple of months and more likely it’s directed toward mental health.  I’m trying not 
to go past two minutes, but I’m doing the best I can.  We want to increase the 
behavioral health care and wraparound services for West County for trauma victims 
to assist them from the first line with a Crisis Unit Team.  We want to offer a series 
of different beds to be offered.  We would picture four beds that would be offered 
in a type of way that could them with detoxification.  And it’s a long list of things 
that we really have to offer, but this is the main priority, that the West County 
services are really depleted, as most of the services are out here.  If someone is in 
West, they have to go to John Muir.  By that time, the psychiatric disorder has been 
probably covered up a lot of different areas, that that’s related to a ____ moment 
by then.  So we as this group are really trying to work hard to solicit funds to assist 
us with these series of different projects that’s about to occur.  

2) Kathleen Sullivan:  Good evening.  My name is Kathleen Sullivan, and I am, as well, 
part of a coalition that is from West County that is here to advocate for services for 
our West County community.  I currently work in the Housing arena, work in public 
housing, and many of you in the East and Central community may not know, but we 
have had an uptake in violence in our community, and I work on a property where it 
was that we’ve had gunfire that has happened quite a lot over the last seven to 

910



Page 11 of 14 
 

F‐11 
 

eight months, and that’s when it is I came on board to start looking into what was 
available for mental health.  And it was a travesty, that there was no emergency 
response services available, there was no, in calling out, who we ended up having to 
come and do on‐site with residents mental health support was a local community‐
based mental health organization, and that’s _____(11:27).  It was not without 
looking into the school system, looking into the police department, even looking 
into the County.  There was no one there.  So I’m not talking about what I heard; I’m 
talking about what outreach was done by me to look for services.  So as a result, I 
have participated in Mental Health 101 training myself, I have brought some other 
people in.  We are really clear that we have trauma issues that are happening, not 
only with adults and children, unaddressed, that the resources to come into our 
community are not available in the way that they should be, and this has been an 
ongoing condition.  The disproportionate amount of money that comes to West 
County versus goes into other areas of the County, my research says this has been 
going on for way too long.  So we’ve got issues of trauma; we’ve got issues where it 
is that we need additional beds for adults and children.  The one really serious point 
of fact I was given is the number of beds, that there are 80 beds in the State of 
California, hospital beds for behavioral health.  We need some more beds in the 
county, period, much less what we see is available just limited in the State of 
California.  I heard a number mentioned about how much money was spent in 
behavioral health and what’s proposed; I can’t even believe it.  I can’t even believe 
the amount of money that was just quoted that’s going to be spent in 16‐17 and 
know about kids hitting the deck traumatized and can’t get services in West County.  
So we have made some proposals about some things that need to be changed, and 
your budget is not reflecting, right now with what I’ve heard, and I will look through 
it, but it’s not reflecting responding to emergency needs, emergency trauma, beds, 
alcohol and drug recovery beds, beds for children.  It’s not reflecting that for our 
West County residents, and so I hear this word, “consumers,” who are you talking 
about?  Who are the consumers you’re talking about?  You meet with the coalition, 
we’ve got about eight or nine people here, we can let you know what the depravity 
of the consumers in West County really looks like.  

3) Donnell Jones:  I, too, am a part of this coalition in Richmond that has come here 
tonight to advocate for more funds around mental health and the trauma that is 
seen.  I did know for a fact that Kathleen, I helped to coordinate the cease‐fire 
efforts in Richmond along with RPD, and I understand that there is some 
conversations about having some cease‐fire out in East County as well.  I just want 
to piggyback on what she said about the trauma.  When you have 7‐ and 8‐year‐
olds, and 15‐year olds, and 13‐year‐olds, and 20‐year‐olds whose lives over the past 
10 years have seen nothing but crime and gun violence in their areas, there’s some 
residual effects and there are some by‐products of that.  I don’t know if any of you 
have ever been around gunfire, but it is traumatizing.  My family and I, I moved 
away for quite some time.  I grew up in Richmond area, but I moved away.  The 
ministry took me away.  I’m a pastor as well.  The ministry took me away for about 
19 years, and upon my return, I moved back into my family’s home, and we weren’t 

911



Page 12 of 14 
 

F‐12 
 

there for two months before a young man was killed in the Eastshore Park area, just 
right down the street from my house.  Well, my children were privileged, so to 
speak.  They were sheltered in a parsonage in Birmingham, Alabama; in Jacksonville, 
Florida; in Riverside, California; those places where I pastored and moved across the 
state as an itinerant pastor.  They had never experienced anything like that.  And I 
saw my own children, who came to bed at night, my son, my daughter, with 
earplugs in their ears because they did not want to hear that.  And they were 
traumatized, would not want to go outside and play, and so that’s a child who hasn’t 
lived in this apartment complex that was highly attacked with gun violence ____ 
surrounding that house.  We do advocate for more.  It’s really a sad commentary to 
only have 80 beds for traumatized kids across the State of California.  It is really a 
bad commentary to have to see all of the moneys that are going throughout the 
County and none is in West County for this very dismal amount.  So we are here 
tonight to just say, “Please consider West County as you are doing your budget.” 

4) Katherine Wade:  Good evening, everyone.  Being an ex‐employee for Contra Costa 
County Mental Health, I used to work for the Office for Consumer Empowerment.  I 
basically helped develop services under MHSA, which was Prop 63, and to read 
about place care providers where people are already accessing other types of 
services and it’s evident that West County does not have those services, so I guess 
there still won’t be providers sent to West County as it has been.  When I went out 
years ago, took Target cards and Safeway cards into all the communities in West 
County to get information about the unserved and underserved population, African‐
Americans and Latinos came up.  Shortly after, all of that disappeared.  I don’t know 
where the funding went.  I’m still an advocate in West County.  I lost two of my 
fiancés to homicide in West County, and I have actually brought a pair of my son’s 
father’s shoes from 24 years ago, but I said that was doing too much.  But just 
speaking here today and letting you know that when you talk about providing more 
cultural competency training to include training for language interpreters, it’s not 
just about language interpreters; it’s about people who have been traumatized in a 
community and just remembering a training that I went to, and I did a skit where 
someone called me and someone had gotten murdered, because that’s the norm in 
my community, and after the training, the next day, the trainers came and said 
some of the participants there, that I scared them.  Now, most of the participants 
were Europeans and other cultures, probably two were African‐American, and I’m 
saying to myself, “How can you do this job effectively if you’re afraid of what’s really 
going on in these people’s lives?”  So I want to say here today, I’m still advocating 
for people in West County for different services, and you talk about PES 
overcrowded; of course, PES is overcrowded, because you closed down our hospital 
in West County, and then your priorities are taking money that was reserved from 
AB109 to expand the jail for mental health services?  Get your priorities straight, 
West County, because this is a very diverse community.   

5) Ralph Hoffman:  Another name for MHSA or Prop 63 is, it’s funded by what’s called a 
millionaire’s tax.  If there ever was a time we need another millionaire’s tax, it’s in 
this very polarized economy that we have here today.  I would suggest Supervisor 

912



Page 13 of 14 
 

F‐13 
 

Andersen, first of all, is Chair of the Board of Supervisors, and she also is running 
unopposed, because she’s so popular in her own district.  Her district, the San 
Ramon Valley, has no homeless, so they’ve solved the homeless problem there.  But 
what we need is another millionaire’s tax that will fund more homes for very low, 
low, and moderate income people, particularly in West County or East County, 
where the problem is really severe.  Right now it’s funded partly by in‐lieu fees on 
apartments and condos, and the also the Interfaith Council of Churches lending or 
giving money for affordable housing, nowhere is it near enough.  So I would suggest 
that we lobby Governor Brown and the State Legislature for another millionaire’s 
tax devoted to solving the homelessness problem.  Because when we solve the 
homelessness problem, I think we will cut down on the violence in these 
communities in West County and East County and other parts of the county.  

6) Antwan Cloird:  I am also a Board Commissioner for Contra Costa County District 1 
on AOD, and I’m just here as a community person who lives in West County.  So my 
title doesn’t mean anything when I watch my people suffer; when y’all get paid and 
they get played.  I grew up in Richmond; I’ve been there 45 years.  I am dual‐
diagnosed.  My mother sent me to Beaumont, California, for me to get services, 
because there were no services.  I’m talking about when I was a kid.  ____  My 
mother was able to get me to a diagnostic center in San Francisco, and for those 
who’ve been around here, knew about the diagnostic center.  And I come from a 
Black rural area, and I was the only Black kid in that hospital getting some services.  
Our people don’t have that opportunity now.  They’re stuck in a facility where the 
boards are facing inside, not out, so they can keep you in and not let anybody else 
come in.  So the mindset of our community is, so what?  So when I got these calls 
around these kids getting shot, I went personally as a Board member, saying, 
“What’s all that?”  They tell me Rubicon.  Rubicon hasn’t had any mental health in 
years.  They’re saying, “These people have it.”  When I found out who really had that 
money, it was all given to Rise.  Rise does not come to the ‘hood.  They just don’t.  
When they called us, I had Mr. Morris going there.  I said, “I don’t know what you’d 
like to do, but you need to go do exactly what I do, but these kids and these families 
need help now.”  And so we’ve been in there doing what we do, and that’s how this 
coalition got started, because you know what?  We’re tired of getting played.  We’re 
tired of seeing y’all got something over there and we don’t have a hospital.  I had a 
young man get shot right around the corner from my house and died, getting into 
the helicopter.  When the helicopter got ready to land, it kept on going, because he 
died, but he got shot right around the corner, 15 steps from my front door.  Another 
young kid who got shot on the pathway was homeless, a 14‐year‐old kid homeless, 
got shot in the face.  I had to go to the funeral.  So I’m telling you what I deal with.  
Y’all are sitting here in your chair and go wherever you want to go, but when you 
come to the ‘hood, it’s real.  It’s real in the ‘hood; it’s real in West County.  They 
don’t save blood, they spill blood, and my kids are the trauma victims of this.  
Absence of their families, their loved ones, the negative impact of conversations 
that go on, and they’ve got to be nurtured.  My kids have got to be nurtured not to 
think in that same mindset and lifestyle that they have been living in, because there 

913



Page 14 of 14 
 

F‐14 
 

is a way to get a second chance at a first‐class life.   
7) Michael Baldwin:  I am with the coalition team.  The main thing is, I’m a mental 

health patient and I need help.  I tore my knee, and about nine months after that, 
they closed down the hospital.  I have been trying to get SSI and all kinds of things.  
And from that, I have no answers.  I have been denied, and I’m upset, not only, it’s 
not about me, but it’s about my community.  There’s nothing in Richmond that can 
help us.  There is no hospital.  If a young man or women, or even an older person, 
gets hurts or gets in danger or is in critical need, they have to go 15, 20, maybe 25 
miles to get medical services.  That is not tolerated.  It’s like going to ____  Do we 
not matter, or are your priorities in order?  That’s the question.  We need mental 
health services in West County; not in San Ramon, not in Concord, but West County. 

8) Michelle Milam:  As a lifelong resident of Richmond, my name is Michelle Milam, 
and I work in law enforcement.  I am part of the coalition.  One of the things that we 
see frequently when there is an uptick in violence is children being affected by 
violence.  I don’t know how many times I have talked to a mother who had to bury 
their teenaged child, and there were a whole group of other children who witnessed 
the violence.  Our officers go and respond to the scene, but we don’t offer mental 
health services.  We have the _____ (MET?) Team that can help with those kinds of 
things, but the emergency or the urgent care wraparound services, somebody to be 
able to talk to that family and work with that family immediately, to work with those 
children immediately, is direly needed.  It’s no different than the way domestic 
violence used to be.  We think about these things differently, in that in that first 48‐
72 hours, that’s a critical moment, and right now, if they are signed up for health 
care, an Affordable Care plan, they might wait a month to see somebody.  I can’t 
imagine someone seeing someone shot, which I have seen, and waiting a month to 
be able to see or get some emergency services.  This is something that’s really 
desperately needed in our communities.  It’s something our officers see every day.  
We send our officers to get health care because they have post‐traumatic stress 
from going and responding to those scenes.  They’re professionals, so of course they 
have to deal with their job, but these are people who are living around it every 
single day and seeing it every single day, and their children.  It’s important for the 
behavioral health to be in West County because these are children who need the 
services.  And it’s important that we say not just mental health, but behavioral 
health, because it’s the self‐medicating.  We’ve gone out on street corners with our 
clergy as part of our Cease‐Fire Partnership, and you see people drinking out of 
liquor bottles, why?  Because they’re self‐medicating.  And a lot of times we don’t 
think of that as a real issue with behavioral health, but it most certainly is.  So I just 
ask you, think about your own children, think about the things that you face when 
you go home, and if it’s anything less than what we want for our own children, then 
it’s impetus upon us to change it if we’re in policy positions or positions of change to 
make a difference.  

V. Commissioner Comment on Plan 
1) Lauren Rettagliata:  I really appreciate the members of the public who came and 

spoke with us, and they really gave us some very good information, so thank you 

914



Page 15 of 14 
 

F‐15 
 

very much.  I wanted to speak about the MHSA Plan.  Anybody who has given 
money through MHSA is supposed to have documented outcomes.  I’ve been 
reading these MHSA plans for three years now, and there is a long list, and I’ll send 
them to you Warren; I’m sure you’re aware of them, too; agencies that we are 
funding that for the past three years that I’ve been on the Board have never had 
outcomes listed.  Also, many of our own mental health clinics, the primary care 
clinics and the mental health clinics, they don’t have outcomes listed.  They have 
what I call statements, that they’re going to do this and they’re going to do that.  
There was one outstanding agency that gave a really good report, and that was 
Seneca Family Agency.  Whether they’re doing what they say they’re doing or not, 
that report, if you look at it, actually tells you what an outcome should look like and 
what we should require at the County for those people.  I also have some questions 
about Hope House and First Hope.  These are wonderful programs, but the one 
thing I think we as a community need to ask is, are we getting our federally qualified 
health care dollars back from the federal government?  Are we putting in MHSA 
dollars when we should, instead, be getting back federally qualified health care 
dollars? There are others.  The two that I found that were the most glaring, that we 
should ask questions on, are Hope House and First Hope.  These are wonderful 
programs, but, when we’ve got to keep it in our community, we have to expand 
them in our community, and expansion can happen if we get the federal health care 
dollars.  I want to also speak about full‐service partners.  The full‐service 
partnerships – I want to thank the full‐service partnerships for giving us honest 
outcomes.  Their outcomes were not perfect.  They were far from perfect, from 
what we should be getting from full‐service partners, so I think we as a community 
have to ask, are we giving, what do we do as a community to make sure that a full‐
service partnership gets the outcomes it is getting in other counties in our state?  
Because our outcomes are not there.  Also, I did do a quick review on the 
augmented board and care section, and I ask that you have your staff look at that.  
There was Pleasant Hill Home, I just pulled out one, where in our book it says we’re 
giving them $90,000, but when I went back and looked at the agenda for the Board 
of Supervisors, they were approved for $120,000.  So let’s take a look at these.   

2) Sam Yoshioka:  What I’d like to point out is the fact that originally in the MHSA plan 
and funding, we had a psychiatric health facility in that proposal, and for some 
reason out of the three projects, which is the crisis residential, the Hope House; the 
ARC, Assessment Recovery Center, which is in with the Miller Center; the psychiatric 
health facility was never funded.  Well, it was funded but was not implemented.  
And I think we need to look at that project again.  The very fact that in the white 
paper it does mention where a consumer went to 4C or was referred to 4C and was 
not admitted because that consumer did not have a medical issue.  That consumer 
just had psychiatric issues, and that’s where the psychiatric health facility comes 
into play.  The question I have is, how many of the consumers in Contra Costa 
County are sent outside the county, and is it worthwhile to bring people back if you 
have psychiatric health care facility to take care of these people that are outside the 
county. [sic]  I propose that we bring that back on the front burner for 

915



Page 16 of 14 
 

F‐16 
 

consideration.  A quick note that I’d like to mention is that at the MHSA meeting, or 
the CPAW meeting, one of the stakeholders mentioned that their mother had 
problems reading the assessment or the needs survey, and just about a week later, I 
was talking to a friend who volunteers at the Election Department and I was told 
that their ballot, if you have problems reading, they have a reader that you can 
insert the ballot and it will come on the screen in a larger form so they can read and 
vote.  Now, the question I have is that we have these technologies in other 
departments, and why not in the Health Services Department?  We should be able 
to be inclusive and provide accessibility for those who are underserved because of 
disability, and also for the people with hearing disability, you have the technology 
now to translate what is being said in a print form on the screen so you can read if 
you have problems hearing.  We have this technology, and I suggest that we 
consider looking into these things to make it more accessible for the disabled.   

3) Gina Swirsding:  One of the areas I’m extremely concerned about, which is not only 
occurring in West County but throughout the county, is the issues of consumers who 
are dual‐diagnosed who have drug and alcohol problems.  Many of them – actually, 
it’s a problem throughout the state, that when they are in programs for drugs and 
alcohol, many of them don’t remain in there or are pushed out because of their 
mental illness, where you have more who just have the alcohol and drugs, they 
remain.  I just have heard the stories over and over again:  We have family members 
who have mental illness plus drug and alcohol problems, and there are not the 
services for drug and alcohol for these patients.  Then on top of it all, in the 
psychiatric ward on the psychiatric side, there are many psychiatrists out there in 
the community who will not even take people who are taking drugs or alcohol.  They 
have to be clean.  And this also includes outpatient programs.  So I am extremely 
concerned that a lot of these patients are self‐medicating themselves, and they also 
have a problem with denial.  There needs to be some kind of program within the 
County that deals with people with mental illness plus drug and alcohol, dealing 
with that problem.  Because to mix your drugs with alcohol, or drugs, is bad news.  
So this is what I’m concerned about.  I just want to say this is throughout the 
County; it’s not just in West County; it’s in East County, it’s in Central County and 
South County.    

4) Barbara Serwin:  I have just a few questions.  I’d just like to know more about a few 
of the high‐level financial pieces to the program.  I was very curious about the 
unspent funds and what the exact amount is.  I’m not sure; I kind of think it’s in the 
report – kind of the history of how these unspent funds developed over what 
timeframe and are they still developing, or it sounds like they might be leveling out 
expenses versus revenues coming in versus the expenses.  How do they expect to 
use them, over what timeframe, and what are the criteria for spending the unspent 
funds?  I see that there are a couple of programs, WET and the Capital Expenditures, 
and the IT Expenditures.  Then speaking of IT, there are $850,000 applied to Epic 
Tapestry implementation of electronic information systems for the behavioral 
health systems, and I’m wondering in the upcoming fiscal year what those funds 
specifically are targeted for.  Just generally speaking, how we’re assessing the 

916



Page 17 of 14 
 

F‐17 
 

progress, what are our benchmarks and success criteria for the information 
technology implementation.  Lastly, I’m curious about our reserve amount and how 
that’s determined.   

VI. Mental Health Commission discussion regarding recommendations to the County 
Mental Health Administration and the Board of Supervisors 
Barbara:  Now, our last agenda item is the Mental Health Commission discussion 
regarding the recommendations that have come through the comments that have been 
made by the public and the Commission and recommendations to the County Mental 
Health Administration and the Board of Supervisors.   
Karen:  What we’ve done in the past is categorized them and the things that the 
commission would like to discuss and recommend, that really some concentration be 
placed on, so I’ve written down the categories as people spoke, and I may have missed 
some individual things, and Melinda will pick those up.  But basically I wrote down as 
the people were speaking, I put a “1” next to them if they were from the Richmond 
Coalition, and then as they came up with something different from the last person, I 
tried to cover everything.  So under #1 issue were more services in West County, 
wraparound services, additional beds for adults and children, especially with the 
emphasis on children, but it is for adults and children; emergency response services, 
emergency trauma services, AOD treatment services, helping families and children, and 
a mention that Rise was not meeting that need, no hospital, medical health needs, 
children being affected by violence, behavioral health as well as mental health  Is there 
anything else that was not covered in that that was from the coalition? 

 You said “More services in West County.  Shouldn’t that be, “More mental health 
services in West County?” 

 Karen:  I assumed that when I’m taking my notes, but yes, I will put that.   

 Then, too, me being a survivor and having to raise children by myself with their 
fathers’ being murdered in Richmond, I had to actually leave West County to start 
my services, because when I went to the doctor, he said, “Do you drink alcohol?”  I 
answered yes, I was an alcoholic.  So he said, “When you deal with your alcohol 
issues,” like Sam said, “come to get treatment.”   

 Karen:  So it’s treatment out of West County.  

 It’s being culturally competent.  Becoming culturally competent. 

 Karen:  You did say that, and I didn’t know how to put that.  So culturally competent, 
okay.  I’m not trying to add to the comment period.   

 When you say that we have no substance abuse services, no detox in West County, 
and we don’t have that.   

 Karen:  I put AOD treatment services. You will have opportunity to expand, and I 
gave them your papers that you wrote out.  I was given copies of those papers.  If 
you want to turn in your comments, the things that you actually brought with you to 
comment on, you can do that.  Put your name on them, and I’ll include that all with 
the information for the transcriptionist.  So that was that on #1 that was presented 
by the coalition, issues that were presented by them.   

Number 2 was having a tax for the homeless as an issue to help cut down, one of the 

917



Page 18 of 14 
 

F‐18 
 

things that it would do is help cut down on violence, but the tax in order to get 
homeless services, not just in West County but where needed. 
Number 3, Lauren had a combination of documented outcomes not tested on the 
MHSA, Hope House, First Hope; using the federal dollars instead of the MHSA dollars; 
FSP.  You said something about the outcomes.  

 Lauren:  I can send you my written comments.  

 Karen:  Well, these are needed.  If you have them written, give them to Melinda. 

 Lauren:  I don’t have them written right now. 

 Karen:  Send them to Lisa or Warren, not to me, at this point.   
And then look at the augmented board and care, so that was issue number 3. 
Issue #4, Sam spoke about the MHSA Plan, a psychiatric health facility was not 
implemented, how many consumers are sent outside the county, the Needs Survey 
being hard to read, ballots with larger print, why aren’t we using the technology that we 
have available, so access to large‐print, handicapped accessibility.  Visual, audio, 
language, whatever the people need in accessibility.  Understanding when I say 
language, I don’t mean just Spanish and English, I mean language they can understand 
that is not County legalese but language they can understand also on the information.  
Gina spoke about dual diagnosis, meaning AOD not development and mental health.  
People are pushed out because of mental health.  They can’t get a psychiatrist or enter 
programs, that we need to have an AOD‐plus‐mental‐health program.  Does that 
capture? 

 Gina:  Yeah.  It would be something that’s geared to the mentally ill that we have. 
o Karen:  But AOD and with all three of the diagnoses.  We need to have a 

triple instead of a dual diagnosis, then.   
Barbara spoke about having several questions on the financial end, high‐level financial 
pieces, history of unspent funds, still developing, how do we use them, the criteria, ID 
implementation plans, how we are assessing the projects with criteria, how to 
determine the resources amount.  And you can add anything to that.  

 Barbara:  I would just, how is the Epic Tapestry implementation of information 
systems for behavioral health systems, what is the amount going to be applied for 
this year, and how is success being measured?  Then just lastly, how are reserve 
funds determined, the amount?   

 Doug:  Unspent funds, I believe.  Unspent as opposed to reserve.  

 Barbara:  I was also asking about the reserve. 

 Doug:  What I’m saying, they are two different things.   
 
Karen:  So those are your issues for the Commission to make a recommendation on.  
You’re not voting to okay the plan.  That’s not your place.  The thing is making 
recommendations on the plan.  Those were presented by the public, issues presented 
by the public, and the Commissioners.   
Barbara:  We have had these high‐level topics presented with a lot of detail under them.  
Do we have any recommendations from Commissioners on specific recommendations 
that we would like to make to address the issues that have been described to us this 

918



Page 19 of 14 
 

F‐19 
 

evening?  I can speak to my own, if I may, is that acceptable?  That we look into how our 
unspent funds are being used, how they are being evaluated, how they are being 
selected.   
Lauren:  I had two things that could really be looked at and answered, and that is on our 
federally qualified reimbursement dollars that we’re getting.  Can we make adjustments 
in the MHSA Plan if it is possible to have part of these costs covered through Medi‐Cal 
and Medicare payments, and also I would like to ask that no further contracts be 
awarded to any entity if they have not provided outcomes to us, that the Board of 
Supervisors hold the line and not approve future funding if they are not meeting the 
requirements of the MHSA Act.   
Doug:  I heard from West County that the focus be beyond the Laura's Law issue, 
focusing on the most seriously mentally ill among us in the County, because that’s 
where the greatest wastage of dollars occurs in the County budget.   
Barbara:  Could you repeat that again? 
Doug:  I said that there could be a focus toward serving the most mentally ill in the 
county, because that’s where the greatest forced use of County mental health dollars 
occurs.   
Diana:  I feel that we owe West County the opportunity to take a look at what’s going 
on there in terms of what services, what we can do with the services issues.  I don’t 
think we can just leave it sitting here.  We know it’s a problem.  I just don’t know quite 
how to voice it in such a way to create an action item on it, I guess you could say.  
Karen:  We can’t do that here.  We can receive the public comment, but we can’t 
respond to it.  This goes into the Plan; however, believe me, they have been heard, and 
it will come up in Commission meetings.  There have been some things that can go right 
into Quality of Care, right into MHSA, and so on.  But the purpose of this is to get this 
information for recommendations on that.  So all of these issues, there are a lot of them 
that I want to shout out and say go there, do this. But we can’t respond to a public 
comment other than for clarification.  I’m sorry.   
Gina:  Under the law of MHSA, if you read the law, it’s a requirement that they have to 
hear what the public has to say, so that’s why they have this open time of writing your 
comments in and for the citizens to come out here and speak.  It’s something that the 
Board of Supervisors and those in management needing to hear this voice.  This is that 
process for MHSA funding.  It’s a vital part, and it’s done in every county.   
Greg:  You know, it’s a thing that it’s not a question of where the funding, where we put 
it, but how can we get more?  I think that’s the biggest issue here is, after hearing the 
stories of West County, I think that’s the #1 priority in this whole, out of every comment 
that I’ve heard so far, because we’re talking about murder, we’re talking about child 
abuse, we’re talking about problems that are much beyond any other problem that I’ve 
seen in all the comments that I’ve heard so far, and I think that we need to find a way to 
get more money.  Start writing letters to senators or congressmen and find out how we 
can get more money to put into the systems that need the most help.  I just think that 
it’s important that we focus on the people that need the help the most.  
Barbara:  I also go back to one of my own, that I’m very, I come from a technology 
background and I’m always very concerned with how technology costs a lot, and 

919



Page 20 of 14 
 

F‐20 
 

understandably so, but for the funds that are being put into it, how we’re measuring the 
success of those outcomes, and are we reaching those milestones.   
Karen asked last year’s MHC Chair, Lauren Rettagliata, for clarification  on next steps. 
Lauren, from last year, did you just vote and say yes, we want to recommend that, that, 
and that? 
Lauren:  We voted that there had been a public hearing and that we had taken the 
recommendations, and the recommendations would all be forwarded to the MHSA 
division of Behavioral Health for answers and incorporation into the plan.   
Barbara:  Before we do that, I wanted to put out there to the public, is there any 
concern that you voiced that you believe has not been covered by the Commission in 
terms of recommendations?  We really don’t want to leave here with any of your 
concerns that have not really been brought into recommendation form.   
Connie:  Just one thing I would like to add about alcohol and drug detox treatment.  It 
really needs to be medically supervised.  Very often than not, it’s just putting someone 
in a group home of sorts and letting peer pressure.  People with really severe drug and 
alcohol issues really need competent, well‐trained and supervised medical detox, and 
they also need; very, very much need real health screening to find out how their health 
is, what kinds of follow‐up services do they need from every sector of services.   
Eddie Morris: I’m going to put another hat on.  My organization is Men with a Purpose.  
We find out that our assessments through our jail, assessments that we do on our 
population, that there are more dual‐diagnosis individuals that come out of that system, 
and when they come out, they are really working hard with mental health, and I thank 
mental health for trying to get these gentlemen on medication as quickly as they leave 
out.  We don’t want any recidivism, because there’s a real ‐‐ Connie, when she first 
started, we sat down, and that was one of the main things with Contra Costa Regional 
Medical Center.  They have people who go inside, so basically when the participants get 
out, they have a get‐out date, and so when they get out, they try to make sure they 
have their medication before they exit, and that’s very vital, and even after.  So just a 
note, because it’s a lot.  These people are employable; they just have to be balanced.  
Their medication has to be balanced, right?  So once you balance it, you can move 
forward with their treatment and onward for their success, not just to hold them 
hostage with that high dosage, but to lower the dosage so they can still function and be 
productive members of society even though they have a mental health condition.  They 
shouldn’t hold them hostage when they can be a positive member of society.  I think the 
approach should change a little bit so y’all can give people hope so they can be 
employed.  Because in their minds they think they’re not employable because they have 
a condition, but they are employable.  They just need their medication to be at a level 
where they can function.   
Gina:  I do want to make a note about South County about homelessness, because there 
are a lot of homeless, even people who live in South County live there.  What they do is, 
in the winter they live in the hills in South County, and then in the summer they move 
over the hill.  In winter, they get the protection, and then they move.  This is something 
I have learned with some of the homeless people who have mental illness.  So I wanted 
to say that it is a problem, even in South County.   

920



Page 21 of 14 
 

F‐21 
 

(Member of public):  I just wanted to mention one more thing that I forgot to say, and 
that is that there is some exploration around doing what I recall called place‐based 
mental health support, where you take the mental health support services into the 
community.  So we’re exploring that possible model in Richmond, and I think that we 
need to take a look a little closer at taking mental health services into the housing 
developments, into those properties themselves, and offering groups and those services 
directly on properties.  What I have heard from some of the mental health professionals 
is that them sitting in the building and you making the phone call and getting 
connected, and here’s where you go at such‐and‐such a time for your appointment, is 
not a working model.  So I’m just putting it out there, that that conversation has been 
going on in Richmond.  I’m hoping that we do something in that area, but I think it 
needs to be addressed at you guyses’ level as a shift in how you deliver services.   
Katherine Wade:  I was a Community Support Worker, too, and West County was my 
region when I worked for Contra Costa County, so they do have Community Support 
Workers under the mental health umbrella.  I don’t know what they’re doing at this 
point, but I just want to say, after losing my second fiancé in West County, I developed 
agoraphobia.  I have had agoraphobia for, I think, four years.  And had it not been for 
my support services, my mother coming from Mississippi, and my family being involved, 
my children would have been placed with Social Services.  So when you think about 
people in West County and their suffering PTSD, agoraphobia, mood disorder, all the 
diagnoses you can think of experiencing trauma, from children, babies left without their 
parents up to adults not having their children any more and having to raise their 
grandchildren, there is a big issue in West County.  And even looking at this panel here 
today, I don’t see the cultural diversity.  I really don’t see the cultural diversity, and I 
know this is a conservative county, because I worked for it, and I always went to bat for 
the underserved and unserved populations regardless of what culture they came from, 
so I’m just saying that today to put it on your mind; I’ve been healed.  When I got myself 
healed receiving psychiatric services, I come from a Christian family, but God is God, 
spirituality, but mental health services helped me heal so that I could function and take 
care of my children and my family and going on to live my life and be productive.  So 
what I want to leave with you today is, hurt people hurt people; healed people heal 
people.  I would love to see healing in West County, knowing that I was a part of Prop 
63 that was turned into the MHSA.   
Karen:  The Chair of the Mental Health Commission, Duane Chapman, is not here today 
because he is ill, just so you know, Duane is the Chair.  He has a really big heart for West 
County.  He really is very sorry that he is not here.  There are vacancies on the 
Commission. 
Gina:  We have a seat in West County that could be filled by someone.  Oh, and there’s 
other parts of the County that are missing, too.   
Barbara:  So I have a question.  Are there any other recommendations?  This is the final 
call for Commissioners to pull out recommendations from these last comments that we 
have heard.  Now that we’ve had additional public comment, whether there are 
recommendations, additional recommendations that any Commissioner would like to 
make to address these comments if they have not already been addressed by 

921



Page 22 of 14 
 

F‐22 
 

recommendations that they have made so far.   
Gina:  It is my understanding that we got a grant for crisis intervention, and it was 
supposed to go.  
Barbara:  Is this a recommendation?   
Gina:  It’s a recommendation. 
Karen:  From what was already said, there was not any comment about crisis 
intervention here today.   
Lauren:  Do we need a motion to close the meeting? 
Barbara:  Lauren, I was just giving Commissioners an opportunity for any final 
recommendations based on what was just said.  I wanted to make a recommendation, 
speaking to your point, and it’s going to be hard for me to articulate, I think, but, that 
we look at what is happening in our jails in terms of how those who are incarcerated 
who are mentally ill, how they are released back into the community with adequate 
medication, and it being provided in a timely way and being tracked, and that we look at 
ways to support their transition in terms of employment.  Lauren, would you please 
make a motion, since I think you know which motion we need to make? 

 
 Lauren:  I move that we as a Mental Health Commission have done our duty to listen to 

the public comments and to give our own comments to the Behavioral Health 
Administration so that we complete our duties as required under the Mental Health 
Services Act.  Gina seconded the motion.   
Discussion:  No further discussion. 
Vote:  By a unanimous vote of 8‐0‐0, the Mental Health Commission voted to forward all 
recommendations to the MHSA division of Behavioral Health for answers and 
incorporation into the plan.   
Ayes: (8)Candace, Doug, Diana, Tess, Lauren, Barbara, Gina, Sam. 
Nays: (0) 
Abstain: (0) 
Absent:  (3)  Peggy, Duane and Greg (who left the meeting prior to the vote) 

VII. Adjourn Meeting  
The meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 
Karen Shuler, Executive Assistant 
Contra Costa County Mental Health Commission 
 
Melinda Meahan,  
Administrative Clerk, Transcriptionist 

922



F‐23 
 

Contra Costa Mental Health Administration Responses to Public Comments, 
 Public Hearing/Mental Health Commission Comments and Recommendation 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – The following is a summary of the 23 written comments received 
during the 30-day comment period.  
 

a. Comment.  West Contra Costa County residents, particularly children, youth and 
families, experience a disproportionate level of trauma due to gun violence.  We 
want increased behavioral health care and wrap around services in West County, 
to include urgent care, after hours psychiatric emergency services, and a quick, 
coordinated first response between community and professional staff.  We want 
to ensure that West County trauma survivors have access to high quality, 
innovative and culturally appropriate services that fit the needs of people 
impacted by trauma.    

b. Comment.  There is a need for crisis intervention in West County after a tragedy 
has occurred in a community where there are witnesses to that tragedy.  There is 
no help for the witnesses seeing the tragedy.  There is no follow-up help either.  
There should be a place for community healing, support and referral out for 
professional mental health services. 

c. Comment.  We would like to have a mental health crisis team in West County to 
come out following a traumatic event.  Many of my African American family 
members have been victims of violence, and not much in the way of services 
have been offered.   

d. Comment.  Many of my friends were shot and killed.  The doctor that I saw 
treated me like I was a bad person.  We need services for African American 
folks, and need to be viewed as human beings. 

e. Comment.  We want to eliminate barriers to accessing existing behavioral health 
services, and increase education, training and outreach to West County.    
 

Response.  We agree that Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services (CCBHS), to 
include MHSA funded programs, should be part of a quality mental health response to 
traumatic violence experienced by the community.  Starting in July, all of our Prevention 
and Early Intervention programs who provide outreach and engagement to at-risk and 
underserved populations will be required to provide access and linkage to mental health 
care.  There are several programs in Western Contra Costa County who are responsive 
to at-risk youth, as well as provide culturally relevant programming specific to 
racial/ethnic groups, such as African American, Native American, Hispanic and Asian 
Americans.  Moving forward we are working to strengthen the partnership between 
these programs and our mental health clinics where more intensive treatment is 
available.  Also, we are currently in the process of planning to train and certify a number 
of our mental health professionals to offer Mental Health First Aid training to community 
groups who have a special interest in responding to trauma events.  A component of the 
training will be strengthening the ability to identify the need for more intensive mental 

923



F‐24 
 

health care as well as the ability to connect individuals to the right resources.  We are 
anticipating that Mental Health First Aid Training will be available sometime this fall. 
Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services recognizes the importance of making the 
system of care trauma-informed. Accordingly, CCBHS will be offering a Trauma-
Informed Systems training in May.  Additionally, CCBHS participates in the Bay Area 
Trauma-Informed Regional Collaborative which has developed plans to regionally 
coordinate trauma-informed practices, knowledge, and approaches.  Finally, CCBHS 
has implemented several programs specifically targeting clients who have experienced 
trauma, including Trauma-Focused Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for children and 
Trauma Recovery Group for adults.        

   
f. Comment.  I am a homeless African American from West County.  We need 

more homeless, crisis and mental health services specifically for African 
Americans.  We need our own people to help us.   

g. Comment.  Mental health and addiction treatment for our youth and families 
matters, and should be reflected in the upcoming budget. 

 
Response.  Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services has been working to integrate its 
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services, Housing and Homeless Services, and its Mental 
Health Services into a unified team approach for individuals with addiction, housing and 
mental health service needs.  The MHSA Community Services and Supports 
component has several Full Service Partnership Programs that are regionally based, 
and field multi-disciplinary teams specific to the mental health, substance abuse and 
housing supports needs of children, youth, adults and older adults experiencing serious 
mental illness.          

  
h. Comment.  Doctor’s Hospital closed and citizens in Richmond do not get the 

same services when in crisis, and are not treated the same as in Central or East 
County.    

i. Comment.  We want expanded children’s in-patient psychiatric beds and more 
beds to provide mental health services for youth who would otherwise enter the 
criminal justice system.  
  

Response.  The closing of Doctor’s Hospital in San Pablo and its emergency services 
effectively reduced the number of primary care hospital beds and emergency response 
for residents of West County.  However, Doctor’s Hospital did not offer in-patient 
psychiatric care or psychiatric emergency services.  Contra Costa County, as do other 
counties, competes for a very limited number of in-patient psychiatric beds, especially 
children’s beds.  Often children are sent to facilities located in other counties, or in some 
cases other States, many at quite a distance from Contra Costa County.  This issue is 
being studied by the County for potential solutions.  Unfortunately, the Mental Health 
Services Act requires funds to be specifically earmarked for voluntary mental health 

924



F‐25 
 

services provided in the community, and are not a resource for ongoing support of 
locked psychiatric facilities.       

PUBLIC HEARING COMMENTS  

a. Comment.  I am a resident of Richmond.  I’m a Director of Mental Health in Men and 
Women of Purpose, and I’m part of the group that we have developed in Contra 
Costa for Mental Health First Aid.  We would like to advocate for more services in 
West County.  The reason why we advocate – that’s not the only job that I cover.  I 
worked on different jobs, and I worked at John George as a milieu therapist and 
Telecare, so I’m quite sure everybody here is quite familiar with that environment.  
So I’m right on the front line on observing mental health on a day-to-day basis.  So 
West County is so deprived of the services needed, because we’ve had a series of 
different events that have occurred over the past couple of months and more likely 
it’s directed toward mental health.  We want to increase the behavioral health care 
and wraparound services for West County for trauma victims to assist them from the 
first line with a crisis unit team.  We want to offer a series of different beds to be 
offered.  We would picture four beds that would be offered in a type of way that 
could help them with detoxification.  And it’s a long list of things that we really have 
to offer, but this is the main priority, that the West County services are really 
depleted, as most of the services are out here.  If someone is in West, they have to 
go to John Muir.  By that time, the psychiatric disorder has been probably covered 
up a lot of different areas.  So we as this group are really trying to work hard to solicit 
funds to assist us with these series of different projects that’s about to occur.  

 
b. Comment.  I am, as well, part of a coalition that is from West County that is here to 

advocate for services for our West County community.  I currently work in the 
housing arena, work in public housing, and many of you in the East and Central 
community may not know, but we have had an uptick in violence in our community, 
and I work on a property where it was that we’ve had gunfire that has happened 
quite a lot over the last seven to eight months, and that’s when it is I came on board 
to start looking into what was available for mental health.  And it was a travesty, that 
there were no emergency response services available.  We ended up having to 
come and do on-site with residents mental health support.  It was not without looking 
into the school system, looking into the police department, even looking into the 
County.  There was no one there.  So I’m not talking about what I heard; I’m talking 
about what outreach was done by me to look for services.  So as a result, I have 
participated in Mental Health 101 training myself.  I have brought some other people 
in.  We are really clear that we have trauma issues that are happening, not only with 
adults and children, unaddressed, that the resources to come into our community 
are not available in the way that they should be, and this has been an ongoing 
condition.  The disproportionate amount of money that comes to West County 
versus goes into other areas of the County, my research says this has been going 
on for way too long.  So we’ve got issues of trauma; we’ve got issues where it is that 
we need additional beds for adults and children.  The one really serious point of fact 
I was given is the number of beds - that there are 80 beds in the State of California, 
hospital beds for behavioral health.  We need some more beds in the county.  I 

925



F‐26 
 

heard a number mentioned about how much money was spent in behavioral health 
and what’s proposed. I can’t even believe it.  I can’t even believe the amount of 
money that was just quoted that is going to be spent in 16-17 and know about kids 
hitting the deck traumatized and can’t get services in West County.  So we have 
made some proposals about some things that need to be changed, and your budget 
is not reflecting right now with what I’ve heard.  I will look through it, but it’s not 
reflecting responding to emergency needs, emergency trauma, beds, alcohol and 
drug recovery beds, beds for children.  It’s not reflecting that for our West County 
residents.  I hear this word, “consumers”.  Who are you talking about?   You meet 
with the coalition, we’ve got about eight or nine people here, we can let you know 
what the depravity of the consumers in West County really looks like.  

 
c. Comment.  I, too, am a part of this coalition in Richmond that has come here tonight 

to advocate for more funds around mental health and the trauma that is seen.  I 
helped to coordinate the cease-fire efforts in Richmond along with the Richmond 
Police Department, and I understand that there are some conversations about 
having some cease-fire out in East County as well.  When you have children and 
youth whose lives over the past ten years have seen nothing but crime and gun 
violence in their areas, there’s some residual effects, and there are some by-
products of that.  I don’t know if any of you have ever been around gunfire, but it is 
traumatizing.  My family and I moved away for quite some time.  I grew up in 
Richmond area, but I moved away.  The ministry took me away.  I’m a pastor as 
well.  The ministry took me away for about 19 years, and upon my return, I moved 
back into my family’s home, and we weren’t there two months before a young man 
was killed in the Eastshore Park area, just right down the street from my house.  
Well, my children were privileged, so to speak.  They were sheltered in a parsonage 
in Birmingham, Alabama, in Jacksonville, Florida and in Riverside, California.  Those 
were places where I pastored and moved across the state as an itinerant pastor.  
They had never experienced anything like that.  And I saw my own children come to 
bed at night with earplugs in their ears because they did not want to hear that.  And 
they were traumatized, would not want to go outside and play.  We do advocate for 
more.  It’s really a sad commentary to only have 80 beds for traumatized kids across 
the State of California.  It is really a bad commentary to have to see all of the 
moneys that are going throughout the County and none is in West County for this 
very dismal amount.  So we are here tonight to just say, “Please consider West 
County as you are doing your budget.” 

 
d. Comment.  Being an ex-employee for Contra Costa County Mental Health, I used to 

work for the Office for Consumer Empowerment.  I basically helped develop services 
under MHSA, and I read about care providers where people are already accessing 
services, and it’s evident that West County does not have those services.  So I 
guess there still won’t be providers sent to West County.  When I went out years 
ago, took Target cards and Safeway cards into all the communities in West County 
to get information about the unserved and underserved population, African-
Americans and Latinos came up.  Shortly after, all of that disappeared.  I don’t know 
where the funding went.  I’m still an advocate in West County.  I lost two of my 

926



F‐27 
 

fiancés to homicide in West County.  But just speaking here today and letting you 
know that when you talk about providing more cultural competency training to 
include training for language interpreters, it’s not just about language interpreters; it’s 
about people who have been traumatized in a community and just remembering a 
training that I went to, and I did a skit where someone called me and someone had 
gotten murdered, because that’s the norm in my community.  After the training the 
trainers came to me and said I scared some of the participants.  Now, most of the 
participants were Europeans and other cultures, probably two were African-
American, and I’m saying to myself, “How can you do this job effectively if you’re 
afraid of what’s really going on in these people’s lives?”  So I want to say here today, 
I’m still advocating for people in West County for different services, and you talk 
about Psychiatric Emergency Services being overcrowded.  Of course, PES is 
overcrowded, because you closed down our hospital in West County, and then your 
priorities are taking money that was reserved from AB109 to expand the jail for 
mental health services?  Get your priorities straight, West County, because this is a 
very diverse community.   

 
e. Comment.  I am a Board Commissioner for Contra Costa County District 1 on AOD, 

and I’m just here as a community person who lives in West County.  So my title 
doesn’t mean anything when I watch my people suffer - when y’all get paid and they 
get played.  I grew up in Richmond; I’ve been there 45 years.  I am dual-diagnosed.  
My mother sent me to Beaumont, California, for me to get services, because there 
were no services.  I’m talking about when I was a kid.  My mother was able to get 
me to a diagnostic center in San Francisco, and for those who’ve been around here, 
you know about the diagnostic center.  And I come from a Black rural area, and I 
was the only Black kid in that hospital getting some services.  Our people don’t have 
that opportunity now.  They’re stuck in a facility where the boards are facing inside, 
not out, so they can keep you in and not let anybody else come in.  So the mindset 
of our community is, so what?  So when I got these calls around these kids getting 
shot, I went personally as a Board member, saying, “What’s all that?”  They tell me 
Rubicon.  Rubicon hasn’t had any mental health services in years.  They’re saying, 
“These people have it.”  When I found out who really had that money, it was all given 
to RYSE.  RYSE does not come to the ‘hood.  They just don’t.  When they called us, 
I said, “I don’t know what you’d like to do, but you need to go do exactly what I do.  
These kids and families need help now.”  And so we’ve been in there doing what we 
do, and that’s how this coalition got started, because you know what?  We’re tired of 
getting played.  We’re tired of seeing y’all got something over there and we don’t 
have a hospital.  I had a young man get shot right around the corner from my house 
and died, getting into the helicopter.  When the helicopter got ready to land, it kept 
on going, because he died.  He got shot right around the corner, 15 steps from my 
front door.  Another young kid who got shot on the pathway was homeless, a 14-
year-old kid homeless, got shot in the face.  I had to go to the funeral.  So I’m telling 
you what I deal with.  Y’all are sitting here in your chair and go wherever you want to 
go, but when you come to the ‘hood, it’s real.  It’s real in the ‘hood; it’s real in West 
County.  They don’t save blood, they spill blood, and my kids are the trauma victims 
of this.  Absence of their families, their loved ones, the negative impact of 

927



F‐28 
 

conversations that go on, and my kids have got to be nurtured not to think in that 
same mindset and lifestyle that they have been living in.  Because there is a way to 
get a second chance at a first-class life.   

 
f. Comment.  I am with the coalition team.  The main thing is, I’m a mental health 

patient and I need help.  I tore my knee, and about nine months after that, they 
closed down the hospital.  I have been trying to get SSI and all kinds of things.  And 
from that, I have no answers.  I have been denied, and I’m upset.  It’s not about me, 
but it’s about my community.  There’s nothing in Richmond that can help us.  There 
is no hospital.  If a young man or women, or even an older person, gets hurts or gets 
in danger or is in critical need, they have to go 15, 20, maybe 25 miles to get 
medical services.  That is not tolerated.  Do we not matter?  Are your priorities in 
order?  That’s the question.  We need mental health services in West County; not in 
San Ramon, not in Concord, but West County.   

 
g. Comment.  I am a lifelong resident of Richmond and work in law enforcement.  I am 

part of the coalition.  One of the things that we see frequently when there is an uptick 
in violence is children being affected by violence.  I don’t know how many times I 
have talked to a mother who had to bury their teenage child, and there were a whole 
group of other children who witnessed the violence.  Our officers go and respond to 
the scene, but we don’t offer mental health services.  We have the Mental Health 
Emergency Team that can help with those kinds of things, but the emergency or the 
urgent care wraparound services, somebody to be able to talk to that family and 
work with that family immediately, to work with those children immediately, is direly 
needed.  It’s no different than the way domestic violence used to be.  We think about 
these things differently, in that in that first 48-72 hours, that’s a critical moment, and 
right now, if they are signed up for health care they might wait a month to see 
somebody.  I can’t imagine someone seeing someone shot, which I have seen, and 
waiting a month to be able to see or get some emergency services.  This is 
something that’s really desperately needed in our communities.  It’s something our 
officers see every day.  We send our officers to get health care because they have 
post-traumatic stress from going and responding to those scenes.  They’re 
professionals, so of course they have to deal with their job, but these are people who 
are living around it every single day and seeing it every single day.  It’s important for 
behavioral health to be in West County because these are children who need the 
services.  And it’s important that we say not just mental health, but behavioral health, 
because it’s the self-medicating.  We’ve gone out on street corners with our clergy 
as part of our Cease-Fire Partnership, and you see people drinking out of liquor 
bottles.  Why?  Because they’re self-medicating.  And a lot of times we don’t think of 
that as a real issue with behavioral health, but it most certainly is.  So I just ask you, 
think about your own children, think about the things that you face when you go 
home, and if it’s anything less than what we want for our own children, then it’s 
impetus upon us to change it if we’re in policy positions or positions of change to 
make a difference.  

 
h. Comment.  Another name for MHSA is the “millionaire’s tax.”  If there ever was a 

928



F‐29 
 

time we need another millionaire’s tax, it’s in this very polarized economy that we 
have here today.  What we need is another millionaire’s tax that will fund more 
homes for very low, and moderate income people, particularly in West County or 
East County, where the problem is really severe.  Right now it’s funded partly by in-
lieu fees on apartments and condos, and also the Interfaith Council of Churches 
lending or giving money for affordable housing.  Nowhere is it near enough.  So I 
would suggest that we lobby for another millionaire’s tax devoted to solving the 
homelessness problem.  Because when we solve the homelessness problem, I think 
we will cut down on the violence in these communities in West County and East 
County and other parts of the county. 

 

Response.  The above individual comments at the Public Hearing were provided by the 
same individuals who submitted written input during the 30 day Public Comment period.  
The issues raised in both venues are consistent with each other.  Therefore, Behavioral 
Health Administration’s responses to the issues summarized for the Public Comment 
period also apply to the Public Hearing comments.          

 
MENTAL HEALTH COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
Upon completion of the Public Comment period the Mental Health Commission provided 
individual comment and discussion.  A summary of the topics are as follows: 
 

 All programs listed in the MHSA Plan should have outcomes listed. 
Response.  All MHSA funded programs that generate reportable outcomes are listed in 
the Plan Update.  However, many MHSA funded plan elements that supplement non-
MHSA funded programs, such as county operated clinics, do not list outcomes, as the 
MHSA funded portion of the program is only one element of the varied programing 
contributing to program outcomes. 

 All MHSA funded programs should generate as much federal financial 
participation as possible, such as Medi-Cal and Federally Qualified Health Center 
reimbursement.  These funds should then be returned to the County’s budget for 
mental health. 

Response.  The County generates as much federal financial participation as possible, 
and all of these reimbursed federal dollars are utilized to support balancing the mental 
health budget. 

 Reported outcomes for our Full Service Partnership programs are far from 
perfect.  How do they compare with other counties in the state? 

Response.  The last published report on statewide outcomes for Full Service 
Partnership programs indicate that Contra Costa County’s Full Service Partnership 
programs met or exceeded the statewide average for partners who met their goal at 
discharge, decreased arrests, decreased mental health or substance abuse emergency 
events, and decreased psychiatric hospitalizations. 

 Take a look at the Plan Update amounts budgeted for the augmented board and 
care versus the Board Orders.  There seem to be discrepancies. 

929



F‐30 
 

Response.  Budgeted amounts for augmented board and care contracts are dynamic in 
nature, as they are adjusted during the year due to bed availability.  However, the FY 
16-17 budget amounts have been adjusted to reflect as closely as possible projected 
expenditures for the upcoming year.  

 Some years ago stakeholders supported the construction of a psychiatric hospital 
facility via the MHSA Capital Facilities component.  However, this was not 
implemented.  We should re-visit this, as we are sending many of our consumers 
out of the county. 

Response.  This concept was not funded at the time because stakeholders 
recommended prioritizing building the George Miller Wellness Center and the Hope 
House.  The upcoming MHSA Three Year Community Program Planning Process will 
be considering support for new capital facility projects, as projects such as these need a 
more extended feasibility study period. 

 We should also consider purchasing the latest technologies that provide  
reasonable accommodation for individuals who have visual difficulties with 
normal print size. 

Response.  The upcoming MHSA Three Year Community Program Planning Process 
will be considering support for new Information Technology projects.  For this fiscal year 
all Information Technology funds are projected to be spent on the completion of the 
Electronic Mental Health Record Project. 

 I am concerned that people who experience mental illness and also have a 
substance abuse disorder are categorically ruled out because mental health 
programs won’t treat people who are using alcohol and/or drugs, or drug and 
alcohol programs won’t treat substance abuse disorders with concurrent mental 
health problems.  It is very dangerous for people taking medication for their 
mental illness who also use alcohol and/or drugs to self-medicate. 

Response.  The Behavioral Health Administration shares this very legitimate concern, 
and is working toward eliminating this bias as part of program development within 
behavioral health services.  The supported model is a multi-disciplinary team approach 
where health care, mental health and drug and alcohol issues are treated at the same 
time. 

 We would like to know a lot more about the amount that is unspent from previous 
years; how much is it, what can it be spent for, how is this decided?   

Response.  The Consolidated Planning Advisory Workgroup is planning to study this 
issue in detail in the upcoming months as preparation for the Community Program 
Planning Process for the new MHSA Three Year Plan.  Mental Health Commission 
members are most welcome to participate in this study.  The Plan Update provides a 
conservative estimate of funds available in the Budget Chapter.  However, a more 
precise amount will be available as the current fiscal year ends.  Both the Workforce 
Education and Training and the Capital Facilities/Information Technology components 
are projected to fully utilize all available funds, and thus program decisions and funding 
amounts for these components will need to be determined for the new Three Year Plan. 

 How are we assessing progress, what are our benchmarks and success criteria 
for the Epic Tapestry implementation, and what will the remaining funds be 
specifically targeted for? 

930



F‐31 
 

Response.   The Epic Tapestry project utilizes a detailed, ongoing progress report 
format that matches time line to deliverables.  Participating staff report on a regular 
basis to various entities, to include a monthly update to the Consolidated Planning 
Advisory Workgroup (CPAW)’s System of Care Committee.  As of April 11, the Epic 
Tapestry pilot went live, to include testing Customer Relationship Management, 
Referrals/Authorization Management, Accounts Payable, In-Basket Messaging, and a 
Provider Portal.  These systems will be tested by over 125 users in the Access Care 
Management Unit, Adult and Child Mental Health Clinic Rapid Access Teams, Mental 
Health Administration, Patient Accounting, Patient Financial Services, and over 240 
external Network Providers.  Remaining MHSA funds earmarked for this project will be 
utilized to complete this pilot and to support expanding this application module within 
Epic ccLink to the entire Contra Costa Behavioral Health System.    
 
 MENTAL HEALTH COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
      

The Mental Health Commission thanks all those present today for their participation 
in the review of the 2016-2017 MHSA Update of our three year plan. This hearing 
fulfills the Commissions duties under the Mental Health Services Act requirements. 
The Commission directs that all recommendations made at this hearing be 
addressed in the Updated Plan submitted to the Board of Supervisors for adoption.  

Response.  The Behavioral Health Services Administration appreciates the support 
provided by the Commission to collaboratively comply with Welfare and Institutions 
Code (WIC) Section 5848(b); namely, to conduct a public hearing on the draft MHSA 
Three-Year Program and Expenditure Plan Update, and to respond to any 
substantive recommendations for revisions provided during either the thirty day 
comment period or public hearing.   

 

  

931



F‐32 
 

 

 

932



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau 2016-2017 Planning Calendar. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

Head Start Performance Standard 1304.51(a) mandates that the Head Start grantee develop a plan for program

operations and that this plan be reviewed and approved by the Head Start governing body. The Board of Supervisors

is Contra Costa County Head Start's governing body.

This board order accepts the 2016-2017 planning calendar for the Community Services Bureau, covering milestones

for various Head Start and Community Action programs for the year. The planning calendar was approved by the

Head Start Policy Council on May 18, 2016. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If not approved, Department will not be in compliance with Head Start regulations. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  CSB (925)

681-6304

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Jagjit Bhambra,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 91

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2016-17 Employment & Human Services Community Services Bureau Planning Calendar

933



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau supports three of Contra Costa

County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,” Outcome 3:

“Families that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing.”

These outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood

education, nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.

ATTACHMENTS

2016-17 Planning Calendar 

934



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

Communication Camilla

Schedule & conduct 

annual BOS 

meetings

Attend BOS meeting 

for PD/PY layoffs 

WOTYC BOS 

proclamation

Community Action 

month BOS 

proclamation

 

FHS Committee 

presentation

Invite Board 

members to centers 

for Week of the 

Young Child

 

Reports 

Monthly report to 

BOS/CAO

 

E-Rate Sung

E-Rate BEAR (Billed 

Entity Applicant 

Reimbursement) 

/472

E-Rate RFI E-Rate from 470 E-Rate Form 471 E-Rate Form 471 USAC PIA Review E-Rate/USAC PIA 

Review

Invoicing 

USAC/Service 

Provider for 

reimbursement

RFI for next year's 

technology needs

RFI for Tele-

communication/  

Internet/ Internal 

Connection

Action:  BOS 

approval for 

incoming funds

Review prior years E-

Rate Form 471 grant 

application

E-Rate Form 486 Submit a 3 year 

technology plan for 

every 3 year cycle 

(2016)

USAC Conference 

CLOUDS Sung

Review Contract by 

County Counsel

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

BUSINESS SYSTEMS 

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 1 935



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORSCLOUDS cont'd

 CLOUDS staff  

Training

CLOUDS staff 

training 

CLOUDS renewal 

Facilities/Center 

Health and Safety 
Sung

Certification for 

Playground Safety 

inspector expires 

every 4 years. Next 

due in 2016

Emergency 

Preparedness 

Training and Great 

Shake Out 

Statewide 

Earthquake Drill

Quarterly deep 

cleaning 

EHS

Annual deep 

cleaning HS

Quarterly deep 

cleaning EHS

Quarterly deep 

cleaning 

EHS

Quarterly deep 

cleaning EHS

Health & Safety 

Officer Committee 

meeting

Health & Safety 

Officer Committee 

meeting

Health & Safety 

Officer Committee 

meeting

Health & Safety 

Officer Committee 

meeting

Families Katharine 

Quarterly family 

newsletter

Quarterly family  

newsletter

Quarterly family 

newsletter

Family Handbook 

updates (every 2 

years - 2017)

Quarterly family 

newsletter

Monthly Early 

Closure letters

Part-day closure 

letters  to families 

Monthly Parent 

meetings 

PD/PY calendar 

given to families 

PD/PY 1 week 

winter break 

COMMUNICATION 

Community work days 

Open Houses 

Community work days 

PD/PY 1 week spring break (alligned with 

local school districts) 

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 2 936



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORSPam 

Pedestrian Safety 

training required

Begin kindergarten 

transitions/

trainings

Child Abuse/DV 

prevention training 

required

Staff Monique

 Vacation request 

due for 4th quarter

Vacation request 

due for 1st quarter

Vacation request 

due for 2nd quarter

Vacation request 

due for 3rd quarter

Quarterly staff 

newsletter

SAM quarterly 

report 

Quarterly staff 

newsletter

SAM quarterly 

report 

Quarterly staff 

newsletter

SAM Quarterly 

Report 

Quarterly staff 

newsletter

SAM quarterly 

report 

Janissa

Monthly Cluster 

meetings

Bi-monthly All-

Cluster meetings 

Bi-monthly All-

Cluster meetings

Bi-monthly All-

Cluster meetings

Bi-monthly All-

Cluster meetings

Bi-monthly All-

Cluster meetings

Bi-monthly All-

Cluster meetings

Regional Office (RO) Katharine

Monthly calls with 

the RO 

School Readiness 

(SR) visit for RO 

24 Class waiver 

letter renewal

School Readiness 

(SR) visit for RO 

  

Child outcomes 

report to RO 

Child outcomes 

report to RO 

Child outcomes 

report to RO 

COMMUNITY ASSESSMENT

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 3 937



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

     2016-2019      

Major update every 

3 years

Jagjit

Prepare Community 

Assessment 

Updates Narrative 

for Continuation 

grant

Action: Submit 

Executive Summary 

with HS/EHS 

Continuation Grant. 

Share Executive 

Summary with staff              

Begin researching 

Community 

Assessment 

updates. Work with 

the consultant.

Finalize Community 

Assessment 

Action: Present 

Community 

Assessment 

Executive Summary 

Report for PC and 

BOS and staff.  

Give Kids a Smile Day Carolyn J

Give Kids a Smile 

Day (GKSD) - 

Planning Meetings 

with Contra Costa 

Dental Society, 

Children's Oral 

Health Program

Give Kids a Smile 

Day Preparation and 

Implementation of 

GKSD Plan every 

day in month of 

January

Give Kids a Smile 

Day Event (2nd and 

4th Fridays of the 

month of February)

Give Kids a Smile 

Day post meeting

Healthy and Active 

Lifestyle 
Isabel

National Child 

Obesity Awareness 

Month

National Food Day - 

October 24th

National Nutrition 

Month

Annual California 

Dietetic Association 

Meeting & 

Exhibition

National Fruit and 

Veggie Day (June 

17th is Eat All Your 

Veggies day) 

Family Engagement Pam 

Monthly Parent 

meetings 

Collect WOTYC 

plans for centers 

WOTYC 

Celebrations

 

Monthly Take-home 

packets 

Collect year-end 

celebration plans 

for the center Year-end celebrations 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 4 938



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
CSD Meetings and 

Trainings  
Christina 

CAP Annual 

Convention in San 

Francisco, CA

Quarterly CAC 

meeting 

Quarterly CAC 

meeting 

Quarterly CAC 

meeting 

Quarterly CAC 

meeting 

EOC Meetings/ 

Events  
 Christina 

2016/2017 Strategic 

Plan summary for 

EOC 

No EOC meeting EOC staff present 

legislative platform 

adopted by BOS to 

EOC

Subcommittee 

begin preparation 

for the May 

Community Action 

Month EOC 

outreach event

Community Action 

Month: EOC 

outreach event

EOC Meetings/ 

Events cont'd

No EOC Executive 

Committee meeting

Election of EOC 

Executive 

Committee officers

Present the 2016 

Annual Report to 

EOC

EOC network event 

(CAT's & 

subcontractors)

Collect Form 700 

from PC members 

and staff

Form 700 due to 

clerk of the Board

 

Present update on 

the Community 

Action Plan (CAP) to 

the EOC

Annual orientation 

of new EOC 

members Brown 

Act/Ethics training 

certificate due to 

the clerk of BOS

EOC Public Meeting 

every 2 years (last 

5/2015)

Subcontractors Christina 

EOC members begin 

subcontractor 

onsite monitoring

Continue  

subcontractor 

onsite monitoring

EOC subcommittee 

will review CSBG 

proposals for 2017 

CSGB subcontractor 

contracts

EOC Fiscal 

Subcommittee-

tee review 

subcontractor 

awarded amounts

EOC RFI/RFP 

process for 2017 

CSBG subcontractor 

contracts

 2016 Awarded 

Subcontractors 

presented to the 

EOC

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 5 939



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Reporting/ Audits Christina 

20th: Mid-year 

Programmatic 

Reports due: 

CSBG/NPI CSD 801 

and CSD 295-CCR 

20th: Bi-Monthly 

expenditure due to 

CSD (Jul & Aug)

15th: Last day to 

submit Budget 

modification to CSD 

(If necessary)

Submit 2016 EOC 

Annual Report to 

BOS

20th: Annual 

Programmatic 

Reports due: CSD 

801 NPI CSD 295-

CCR Due 

1st: CSBG 

Information System 

(IS) Report due to 

CSD (Jan-Dec 2016) 

20th: Bi-monthly 

Expenditure due to 

CSD (Mar & Apr) 

CSD monitoring Visit

31st: 2016 CSBG 

Close Out Report 

due to CSD

Reporting/Audits  

cont'd

20th: Bi-monthly 

Expenditure due to 

CSD (May & June)

RFI/RFP process for 

prospective 2016  

CSBG 

subcontractors

Year-End Budget 

Modification 

developed w/Fiscal 

Subcommittee to 

CSD

CSBG Annual site 

visit/audit by CSD

20th: Bi-monthly 

Expenditure due to 

CSD (Sept & Oct)

2017 CSBG Budget 

presented to the 

EOC

20th: Bi-monthly 

Expenditure due to 

CSD (Nov & Dec 

2016)

20th: Bi-monthly 

Expenditure due to 

CSD (Jan &Feb 

2016)

EESD Contracts Jagjit

Management 

Bulletin for CDE 

refunding 

application

Application due for 

CDE refunding 

application

Program Self 

Assessment report 

to CDE/EESD

CDE rosters due

Janissa

Review Parent 

survey results & 

share with Senior 

Mgmt. and PC

LIHEAP/DOE/LIWP Jagjit 

Start LIHEAP/LIWP

DOE Contract

with the State for 

2017

LIHEAP/LIWP 

Outreach.   End of 

Annual LIHEAP 

Contract

LIHEAP/LIWP 

Outreach 

Prepare distribute and conduct parent 

survey 

CONTRACTS 

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 6 940



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Eligibility/ 

Enrollment 
Carolyn N.

Monthly year-end 

enrollment report 

due to HSES by the 

7th & Purge 

Protocol completed 

by the 5th

30-day full 

enrollment checks 

and reports on 

Tuesdays and 

Thursdays

Eligibility & 

Enrollment Clinics

Eligibility/  

Enrollment cont'd 

PD/PY classes begin New Federal Income 

Guidelines issued

PD/PY classes end

 

Issue date for cut-

off of new 

enrollments in the 

PD/PY Head Start 

program due to 60-

day rule

Recruitment Carolyn N. 

Review/ Revise 

recruitment 

materials

Begin major 

recruitment drive

Submit request for 

flyers to be mailed 

with public benefit 

quarterly reports

Selection Carolyn N. 

Hold selection 

Criteria meeting 

with staff, parents, 

and program 

services 

subcommittee

Action: PC & BOS 

approves selection 

criteria and 

recruitment plan

Establish procedure 

and timelines for 

rollover

Purge over-income 

waiver list 

Attandance & 

Planning  
Carolyn N. 

Monthly Attandance 

report for BOS/PC 

Slot Planning for 

next PY

Slots Map finalized 

for next PY and 

distribute

Continue recruitment drive 

CS protocols and forms review (Every 2 

years - 2017)

ELIGIBILITY, RECRUITMENT, SELECTION, ENROLLMENT, AND ATTENDANCE (ERSEA)

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 7 941



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Reports Eric

CDE 4th Quarterly 

Report due 

Operating 

information in the 

Comprehensive 

Annual Financial

2015 Budget input 

in GABI due to ACF

CDE 1st Quarterly 

Report due

Audit Report due to 

State (CDE) by 

November 15th

County Single Audit 

begins

CDE 2nd Quarterly 

Report due 

Salaries & Benefits 

Forecast System 

(SBFS) due

CSB Brass Budget 

due

CDE 3rd Quarterly 

Report due 

Report the results of 

prior year Single 

Audit to PC

Fiscal Reports to PC 

& BOS

Reports cont'd  

Stage 2 & CAPP 

reports due to CDE 

(20th of each 

month)

County Year-End 

Close-Out begins: 

cut off for 

encumbrances 

adjustment deposit 

permit

County Year-End 

Close-Out 

continues: 

submission of 

journals, accruals, 

and deferrals to 

auditor's office

Child Development 

audit begins

Cut-off for 

encumbrance of 

HS/EHS 2016 funds

Annual financial 

status report SF-425 

due to ACF

Site review of 

delegate agency 

due

Semi-Annual 

financial status 

report SF-425 due 

to ACF

CSBG report due to 

CSD (bi-monthly 

due on the 20th)

CSBG report due to 

CSD (bi-monthly 

due on the 20th)

CSBG report due to 

CSD (bi-monthly 

due on the 20th)

Head Start & Early 

Head Start Fiscal 

Year begins

CSBG report due to 

CSD (bi-monthly 

due on the 20th)

CSBG IS form due 

3/1

CSBG report due to 

CSD (bi-monthly 

due on the 20th)

CSBG report due to 

CSD (bi-monthly 

due on the 20th)

Budgets Eric 

State/County Fiscal 

Year Begins July 1st

End of the year 

budget adjustments 

due to Auditor 

Controller's Office

Schedule of 

Expenditures of 

Federal Awards due 

to Auditor 

Controller's Office

Current year's 

budget adjustments 

due to Auditor 

Controller's Office

State/

County Fiscal year 

ends June 30th

CACFP CMIPS 

submitted 

Finalize 2016 

Operational and T & 

TA Budget for 

HS/EHS; 2016 

Budget for PC 

discussion and 

approval 

Indirect Cost rate 

Proposal due to US 

Dept. of Health & 

Human Services

FISCAL

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 8 942



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

HS/EHS Grants Ericka R

Conduct grant 

writing process with 

assigned team 

members (including: 

Goals & Objectives)

Action: Request PC 

approval for 

submission of full 

HS & EHS grants, 

Budgets and Goals 

& Objectives. 

Action:  Upload 

grants through HSES

Present Grant Cycle 

process overview to 

PC at orientation

Action: Request PC 

approval for 

Planning Calendar

Develop grant 

timeline in 

conjunction with 

PC/BOS meeting 

dates for approval 

requests

Present to PC: 

Review of 

Continuation Grant 

Cycle and PC 

involvement

Share Grantee 

timeline tasks with 

Delegate

HS/EHS Grants 

cont'd 

Program G/O

Updates semi-

annual report

disseminated to 

staff,

Department 

Director, PC, and 

BOS

G/O Updates semi-

annual report 

disseminated to 

staff, Department 

Director, PC, and 

BOS

Announce 

Continuation Grant 

to PC, including year-

end monitoring 

results (CSB 

Director's Report)

Tracking Reni

Monthly Personnel 

Tracking reports

General HIPAA 

Awareness Training 

(upon hire and bi-

annual for 

applicable staff)

Permit expiration 

notices to staff

Permit expiration 

notices to staff

Permit expiration 

notices to staff

Monitoring Reni

Ongoing Personnel 

File Monitoring 

including partners

GRANTS

HUMAN RESOURCES

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 9 943



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Performance

Review notices

Performance

Review notices

Performance

Review notices

Positions Control 

Review

Performance

Review notices

Performance

Review notices

Performance

Review notices

Personnel Budget 

review.

Monitor transcripts 

TDP/CAT/TAT 

Monitor transcripts 

TDP/CAT/TAT.   CAT 

Program 

Completion.

Monitor transcripts 

TDP/CAT/TAT 

PD/PY Reni

Return-To-Work 

Letter to Laid off 

PD/PY staff (August 

1st)

PD/PY Employees 

return

Action: Board Order 

to Layoff PD/PY 

Staff

Action: PD/PY layoff 

approval by PC 

Order of Layoff 

PD/PY Staff

PD/PY cont'd

Notice to Layoff 

PD/PY Staff

Summer closure & 

PD/PY Staff Layoff

Notice of Proposed 

Action for Layoff  

Reporting Reni

Program 

Information Report

LIC 500 to Licensing LIC 500 to Licensing Risk Management 

Loss Control Report - 

Share w/Senior 

Mgmt.

LIC 500 to Licensing OSHA Reports

posting at all sites

LIC 500 to Licensing

Required Training Reni

Ongoing Sexual 

Harassment 

Awareness Training 

(line staff every 3 

years and 

supervisor every 2 

years) 

CSB Policies and 

Procedures Review 

by all staff

Chronological 

Supervision & 

Progressive 

Discipline Training

CSB Protocol for 

Hourly Head Count 

and Transition 

training for staff

CAP Training Illness and Injury 

Prevention plan 

Review

Ongoing new 

employee 

orientation 

CSB Standards of 

Conduct

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 10 944



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORSLabor Reni

CSB/Local One 

Informational 

meeting

Meet & Confer 

Layoff PD/PY Staff       

Warning Letter to 

Layoff PD/PY staff 

Annual Bid CSB/Local One 

Informational 

meeting

Recruitment Reni

Ongoing 

recruitment at One-

Stops 

Recruitment CSU 

East Bay job fair 

Recruitment CCC & 

Mills College and 

DVC job fair

Recruitment Solano 

Community College 

job fair 

 Training  Jagjit
Energy Annual 

Convention 

Monitoring/Review Jagjit 
CSD Console Bi-

Annual On-Site 

Monitoring Visit

CSD Console Bi-

Annual On-Site 

Monitoring Visit

CSD Annual On-Site 

Monitoring Visit

Monthly Quality 

Control Review (2nd 

Thursday)

LSP Meeting Jagjit 
Quarterly Local 

Service Provider 

meeting 

Quarterly Local 

Service Provider 

meeting 

Quarterly Local 

Service Provider 

meeting 

Quarterly Local 

Service Provider 

meeting 

Reports Sam/Sung

LIWP Monthly 

Production Report

EARS Monthly 

Report (15th of the 

month)

TRP Monthly 

Production Report

LOW INCOME HOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM/DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY/LOW INCOME WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

ON-GOING MONITORING

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 11 945



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORSMonitoring Carolyn N. 

1st period 

monitoring 

2nd period 

monitoring 

Reports Carolyn N.

Present 2nd Period 

Semi- Annual report 

to PC, CAO, ACF, 

Senior Managers, 

Site Supervisors, CS 

Managers, Partners, 

and staff

Present 1st Period 

Semi- Annual report 

to PC, CAO, ACF, 

Senior Managers, 

Site Supervisors, CS 

Managers, Partners, 

and staff

Review/ update 

content of 

monitoring tools 

and handbooks

Reports cont'd  

Review slot map 

plans and update 

for new period 

schedule for center 

monitoring and 

sample size 

calculation for files 

and classrooms

Communication Ericka 

Quarterly Grantee 

and Delegate 

meeting

Annual Partner 

Director meeting

Community based 

partnerships MOU 

status check 

Quarterly Grantee 

and Delegate 

meeting

Quarterly Grantee 

and Delegate 

meeting

Quarterly Grantee 

and Delegate 

meeting 

Pedestrian Safety 

training required

Begin kindergarten 

transitions/

trainings

Child Abuse/DV 

prevention training 

required

Fees/9400 trainings 

for state partners

Contracts  Ericka 

Begin contract 

renewals for 

contracts due in 

November

PD/PY Centers open Begin contract 

renewals for 

contracts due in 

December and 

January

BOS approval of all 

contracts

Begin contract 

renewals for 

contracts due in July 

(pending slots)

PARTNERSHIPS

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 12 946



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Strategic Planning Camilla

Finalize CSB 

Strategic Initiatives 

(Individual, Team, 

Partner),  Develop & 

review Strategic 

planning process

Finalize Strategic 

Plan, including 

timeline, outcomes 

and measurements

Begin CSB Strategic 

Plan Implantation, 

monitor progress 

against timeline and 

outcomes

Report Progress on 

CSB Strategic Plan 

Planning Calendar Jagjit

Request Planning 

Calendar updates 

from Senior 

Management leads 

(as assigned/up- 

date assignments)

Leads review and 

update sections

Send to SAM for 

review by the 15th

Present Planning 

Calendar to PC 

Program Services 

Subcommittee 

Action: Request PC 

approval of 

Planning Calendar         

Action: BOS 

approval 

Present updates to 

staff

Service Plans/ 

Policies & 

Procedures                         

Bi-annually                  

(2017-18) 

Jagjit

Distribute hard 

copies to 

centers/administrati

ve offices. Post on 

the Intranet. 

Conduct annual 

staff training on 

Service Plans and 

P&P's

Distribute 

assignments to 

Senior Managers/CS 

Managers Review 

Team

Senior Managers/ 

managers  send 

updates to the 

Analyst

Analyst gets SAM 

approval 

Enlist PC sub-    

committee for 

review/  input to 

Service Plans and 

P&P's 

PC subcommittee 

review and give 

input and analyst 

finalize and gets 

final SAM approval 

Action: Submit to 

PC and BOS for 

approval 

Order copies of 

approved Service 

Plans and P&P's for 

centers/ 

administration and 

post on CSB Intranet

PC Meetings and 

Trainings 
Pam

Monthly 

Subcommittee 

meetings 

Recognition of 

outgoing PC 

members

PC Orientation (off-

site) on Saturday 

September (TBD) 

and Election of new 

PC executive 

committee 

PC/BOS Joint 

Training 

Make-up PC 

Orientation 

Ethics/   Brown Act 

Video Training due  

Finalize 

Subcommittees

PC/EOC orientation 

planning begins

POLICY COUNCIL 

PLANNING

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 13 947



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

No PC meeting Facilitative 

Leadership training 

No PC meeting

Annual Report Jagjit

 Begin Annual 

Report process and 

gather content from 

Sr. Mgrs. and CSMs

Finalize annual 

report 

Annual Report final 

approval from SAM

Present/Distribute 

Annual Report to PC 

and BOS/CAO

Disseminate/ 

distribute Annual 

Report to public and 

staff

Program Information 

Report 
Carolyn N

Quarterly meeting 

CSB & FBHS

Upload PIR by 

August 31st

Submit to BOS in 

CAO Report; present 

at SAM, Sr. Mgmt. & 

Cluster Mgmts.. 

Quarterly meeting 

CSB & FBHS

Present to Policy 

Council

Quarterly meeting 

CSB & FBHS

Quarterly meeting 

CSB & FBHS

Equipment and Files Carlos

Annual County 

Equipment 

Inventory Report 

confirmation

Program year prior 

to last program year 

drop files to 

warehouse for 

storage

Release files past 

destruction date to 

County for 

shredding

Prior program year 

archived files stored 

at sites for one year

Goals  Janissa

Present new SR 

goals to PC 

Subcommittee

Present final update 

of SR goals to PC, 

BOS, Mgmt., staff

New SR Goals to PC 

and staff 

Present mid-year SR 

updates to PC, BOS 

Mgmt., and staff 

Reports Ericka 

Final DRDP 

outcomes report  to 

PC, BOS, ACF,  

Senior Mgmt., & all 

staff

First DRDP due First DRDP 

outcomes report  to 

PC, BOS, ACF, & 

Senior Mgmt.  

2nd DRDP due 2nd DRDP outcomes 

report  to PC, BOS, 

ACF, & Senior 

Mgmt.

3rd DRDP due 

RECORD KEEPING & REPORTING

SCHOOL READINESS (SR)

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 14 948



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORSTransitions: Into, 

Throughout & Out of 

Program 

Janissa

Parent meetings on 

Kindergarten 

Readiness begins

Classes visit local 

Kindergartens

RMTK Transition 

Training by cluster 

agency wide

Prepare 

Kindergarten 

transition packets

Distribution of SR 

Packets (Transition 

to Kindergarten)

Self Assessment 

Activities 
Ericka R

Recruit PC Self-

Assessment Sub-     

committee

Begin Self-

Assessment process 

planning

Identify sites and 

classrooms for self-

assessment

Conduct self-

assessments 

(CSB/FBHS)

Action: Submit final 

report and obtain 

approval of 

corrective action 

plans as necessary 

(ACF/PC/BOS/CSB 

Director)

Link any self-

assessment findings 

to G&O's for 

Continuation Grant 

and T & TA Plan

Present process to 

PC and broaden 

subcommittee 

membership

Develop self-

assessment 

schedule and send 

out notification

Daily debriefings 

during 2 weeks

Form self-

assessment teams 

for review at CSB 

and Delegate 

agency sites

Corrective Action 

Plan (if needed)

Train community 

volunteers/PC 

subcommittee 

members

Ready to Learn  Curriculum 

Kindergarten Registration

SELF ASSESSMENT

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 15 949



 2016-17 CSB Planning Calendar

Activity Sponsor JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Monitoring and 

Reports 
Jagjit

Quarterly 

Monitoring Due 

Fiscal Audit Quarterly 

Monitoring Due 

Quarterly 

Monitoring Due 

Begin review of 

Stage 2/CAPP  P&P's

Quarterly 

Monitoring Due 

Review Stage 

2/CAPP Program 

Handbook

Conference

CAPPA Annual 

Conference

STAGE II/ CAPP

 2016-17 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau

Approved by Policy Council - 5/18/16

Approved by Board of Supervisors - 16 950



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2016/389 conditionally providing for the issuance of revenue bonds in an aggregate amount

not to exceed $50,000,000 to finance the acquisition, construction and rehabilitation of Delta Courtyard Apartments,

a multifamily residential rental housing development, located at 701 Wilbur Avenue and 810 Wilbur Avenue (APNs

065-110-007 and 065-110-006) in the City of Antioch, California (the "Development"), and approving related

actions. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. In the event that the bonds are issued, the County is reimbursed for costs incurred in the issuance process.

Annual expenses for monitoring of Regulatory Agreement provisions ensuring certain units in the Development will

be rented to low income households are accommodated in the bond issue. The bonds will be solely secured by and

payable from revenues (e.g. Development rents, reserves, etc.) pledged under the bond documents. No County funds

are pledged to secure the bonds. 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County, through the Department of Conservation and Development, operates a multifamily mortgage

revenue bond financing program. The purpose of the program is to increase or preserve the supply of affordable

rental housing available to low and very low income households. The County program may be undertaken within the

unincorporated County and within the cities located in the County that have agreed to let the County operate the

program in their jurisdiction.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Kara Douglas,

925-674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board
of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 92

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Reimbursement Resolution for a Multifamily Residential Rental Housing Development in Antioch

951



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

>

Pacific West Communities, Inc. (the "Sponsor"),requested to participate in the County's multifamily mortgage

revenue bond financing program. The Sponsor proposes to form a new limited partnership with a to-be-named tax

credit investor as a limited partner to develop the facility. The proposed development meets the eligibility criteria

for bond financing and the County policy for this program. The proposed development consists of a 126 unit

multifamily rental housing facility located on two parcels at 701 Wilbur Avenue and 810 Wilbur Avenue (APNs

065-110-007 and 065-110-006) in the City of Antioch, California.

A requirement of federal tax law is that the prospective financing be subject to a conditional statement of intent to

issue bonds to reimburse expenses incurred prior to the date the bonds are issued, i.e. a reimbursement resolution

must be adopted by the Board of Supervisors. Also, the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee, that allocates

tax-exempt bond authority to the bond issue, requires that a reimbursement resolution be adopted before an

application may be made for such an allocation. The adoption of a reimbursement resolution will not obligate the

County or the owner without future discretionary actions, but will indicate the intent of the County to issue the

bonds if all conditions in the reimbursement resolution have been satisfied .

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without the reimbursement resolution, the Sponsor will not be able to commence with the process of applying to

the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee for multifamily housing revenue bond authority through the

County.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2016/389 

952



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 06/07/2016 by the following vote:

AYE:

NO:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2016/389

Resolution of the County of Contra Costa Setting Forth the County’s Official Intent to Issue Revenue Bonds to Finance a

Multifamily Residential Rental Housing Development – Delta Courtyard Apartments

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa (the “County”) has determined that there is a shortage of

safe and sanitary housing within the County, and that it is in the best interest of the residents of the County and in furtherance of

the health, safety and welfare of the public for the County to assist in the financing of multifamily rental housing developments;

and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California, and particularly Chapter 7 of Part

5 thereof (the “Act”), the County is empowered to issue and sell revenue bonds for the purpose of making mortgage loans or

otherwise providing funds to finance the acquisition, construction and rehabilitation of multifamily rental housing, including

units for lower income households and very low income households; and

WHEREAS, Pacific West Communities, Inc. has requested that the County consider the issuance and sale of tax-exempt revenue

bonds (the “Bonds”) pursuant to the Act for the purpose of lending the proceeds thereof to Antioch Pacific Associates, a

California Limited Partnership (the “Borrower”), to finance the acquisition and construction by the Borrower of a 126 unit

multifamily rental housing facility to be located on two parcels, including one at 701 Wilbur Avenue and one at 810 Wilbur

Avenue (APNs 065-110-007 and 065-110-006), each in the City of Antioch, California, currently identified as Delta Courtyard

Apartments (the “Development”), to be owned by the Borrower and to be operated initially by US Residential Group, LLC

(USRG), or another entity selected by the Borrower; and

WHEREAS, Pacific West Communities, Inc. has requested an expression of the Board of Supervisors willingness to authorize

the issuance of the Bonds at a future date after the documentation relating to the financing has been prepared and completed, and

the County’s requirements for the issuance of such Bonds have been satisfied; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors now wishes to declare its intention to authorize the issuance of the Bonds, provided

certain conditions are met, for the purpose of financing costs of the Development, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed

$50,000,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa as follows: 

Section 1. The Board of Supervisors hereby determines that it is necessary and desirable to provide financing for the

Development pursuant to the Act by the issuance of the Bonds in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed fifty million dollars

($50,000,000). The issuance of the Bonds shall be subject to the following conditions: (i) the County by resolution of the Board

of Supervisors shall have first agreed to acceptable terms and conditions for the Bonds (and for the sale and delivery thereof), and

for an indenture and all other agreements with respect to the Bonds; (ii) all requisite governmental approvals for the Bonds shall

953



have first been obtained; (iii) the Bonds shall be payable from revenues received with respect to a loan to the Borrower made with

the proceeds of the Bonds, and neither the full faith nor the credit of the County shall be pledged to the payment of the principal

of or interest on the Bonds; (iv) any occupancy and other requirements of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the

“Code “) are satisfied or otherwise provided for with respect to Bonds, the interest on which is intended to be excluded from

gross income for federal tax purposes; (v) any occupancy and other requirements of the Act with respect to the Development are

satisfied or otherwise provided for; and (vi) any occupancy and other requirements of the County applicable to the Development

are satisfied or otherwise provided for.

Section 2. The Chair of the Board of Supervisors, the Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, County Administrator, the County

Director of Conservation and Development, the County’s Assistant Deputy Director of Conservation and Development, the

County’s Community Development Bond Program Manager, County Counsel and the other officers of the County are hereby

authorized and directed to take whatever further action consistent with this Resolution may be deemed reasonable and desirable,

including participating in the preparation of any resolution, indenture, bond purchase agreement, official statement and/or other

documents or agreements necessary or appropriate to effect the Bond financing, and any actions necessary to obtain an allocation

of the State of California’s private activity bond volume cap for the Bonds under Section 146 of the Code and Section 8869.85 of

the Government Code, including obtaining a deposit from Pacific West Communities, Inc. or other representative of the

Borrower and submitting an application for such volume cap to the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee, all to the extent

required for the issuance of the Bonds.

Section 3. It is the purpose and intent of the County that this Resolution constitute a declaration of official intent to issue the

Bonds for the Development for purposes of Sections 103 and 141 to 150 of the Code. The County reasonably expects that certain

costs of the Development will be reimbursed with proceeds of the Bonds for expenditures made prior to the issuance of the

Bonds.

Section 4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and adoption.

Contact:  Kara Douglas, 925-674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

954



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

CONTINUE the emergency action originally taken by the Board of Supervisors on November 16, 1999 regarding the

issue of homelessness in Contra Costa County.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None.

BACKGROUND: 

Government Code Section 8630 required that, for a body that meets weekly, the need to continue the emergency

declaration be reviewed at least every 14 days until the local emergency is terminated. In no event is the review to

take place more than 21 days after the previous review. 

On November 16, 1999, the Board of Supervisors declared a local emergency, pursuant to the provisions of

Government Code Section 8630 on homelessness in Contra Costa County. 

With the continuing high number of homeless individuals and insufficient funding available to assist in sheltering all

homeless individuals and families, it is appropriate for 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Enid Mendoza, (925)

335-1039

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 93

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Continue Extension of Emergency Declaration Regarding Homelessness

955



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

the Board to continue the declaration of a local emergency regarding homelessness.

956



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT and APPROVE the following Employment and Human Services Department (EHSD) title and subject

changes to Family and Human Services (FH&S) Committee referrals:

Eliminate the “Office of the Future” report from Referral #44 - Challenges for EHSD and expand the referral

to include the “Continuum of Care Reform (Foster Care)” topic; and

1.

Reduce the frequency of Referral #108 – Call Center Oversight and the Health Care Reform Update from

biannual to annual and eliminate the referral after June 30, 2017; and

2.

Expand Referral #93 – Independent Living Skills Program to include additional youth services updates and

retitle the referral to “Youth Services Report”; and

3.

Refer a new report regarding the “impacts of technology on access to public benefits” to the Employment

and Human Services Department so that the Family and Human Services Committee and the Board of

Supervisors can receive annual updates on the department’s reworking of its business processes and

development of technologies to make remote access of public benefits more common; and

4.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  K. Gallagher

313.1579

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 94

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Family and Human Services Report Changes

957



RECOMMENDATION(S): (CONT'D)

>

Expand Referral #110 – Innovative Community Partnerships to include the subject of “Whole Family

Services”.

5.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No Fiscal impact.

BACKGROUND:

The department has been reworking business processes and developing technologies through the “Office of the

Future” model and reporting on this model through the Family and Human Services Committee’s Referral #44

(Challenges for EHSD) to the full Board. However, the department’s approach to developing technologies has

changed and believes that this subject would be better suited as its own referral, as stated in the fourth

recommendation of this board order. Rather than having FH&S Referral #44 focus on technologies, the department

would like to keep FH&S and the Board informed on foster care system reform that has shifted its focus to family and

relative care and will have significant impacts and pose challenges on the Employment and Human Services

department. Therefore, the department is requesting to eliminate the “Office of the Future” report from Referral #44 -

Challenges for EHSD and expand it to include “Continuum of Care Reform (Foster Care)”.

Currently F&HS Referral #108 – Call Center Oversight and the Health Care Reform Update is a biannual report. In

May, EHDS received notification from the State that the California Health Benefit Exchange contract would not be

renewed after June 30, 2017, the contract’s current termination date. Additionally, Health Care Reform has leveled

off and the department is preparing for this year’s open enrollment period, which begins in October. The department

will not be able to provide any new information until after the open enrollment period ends and complete data is

available. Therefore, the department is requesting to reduce the frequency of F&HS Referral #108 – Call Center

Oversight and the Health Care Reform Update to annual for 2016 and eliminate the referral after June 30, 2017.

Should significant matters come up while the department works collaboratively with the State and other County

departments on the ramp down of the Contra Costa County Covered California Call Center, the department will be

sure to report to F&HS and the full Boards timely as appropriate and warranted. 

The department is requesting to expand Referral #93 – Independent Living Skills Program to include additional youth

services updates and retitle the referral to “Youth Services Report”, so that the department has the opportunity to

report on all youth services offered in the community through EHSD, including Workforce Investment and

Opportunity Act (WIOA) and CalWorks youth services.

Although the department has requested to eliminate “The Office of the Future” from referral #44, it recognizes that it

will continue to rework its business processes and development of new technologies. Therefore, the department is

recommending a new referral to F&HS, regarding the “Impact of Technology on Access to Public Benefits”. As

technology evolves and our clients each year are younger users of mobile devices, EHSD will continue to identify and

implement effective technologies that make remote access of public benefits more common.

And lastly, the department is requesting to expand Referral #110 – Innovative Community Partnerships to add

“Whole Family Services”. This major EHSD initiative refocuses our client-facing benefit eligibility staff to assess the

status and needs of the “whole family” while they are also determining benefit eligibility. Key to this is working with

community partners to form a network of family resource centers in current place-based centers such as SIT and

SparkPoint sites, Family Justice Centers, First 5 centers, et al.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Some Family and Human Services Committee referrals will not be up-to-date with legislative, programmatic and

operational changes that impact the Employment and Human Services Department.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

958



Not applicable.

959



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Fish and Wildlife Committee to host the 16th annual Fall Forum event for law

enforcement agencies to discuss fish and wildlife conservation and enforcement of fish and wildlife regulations in

Contra Costa County.

2. AUTHORIZE and REQUEST the Auditor-Controller to release an amount not to exceed $2,000 from the Fish and

Wildlife Propagation Fund for costs associated with hosting the 16th annual Fall Forum. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No impact to the General Fund. A portion of the fines collected from violations of fish and game regulations in the

County is deposited in the Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund (Fund), which as of May 24, 2016 has a current

available balance of $244,741. State law defines how money in this fund may be spent. The Board of Supervisors is

responsible for authorizing specific expenditures. The recommended expenditure is for the purpose of education and

outreach on wildlife protection issues, which is consistent with the criteria for expenditures established by the State

Law. Donations of items and time have also been obtained to help defray the cost of the Fall Forum. 

BACKGROUND: 

A specific component of the Fish and Wildlife Committee’s (Committee) charge is to advise the Board of

Supervisors on issues related to the enforcement of regulations protecting fish and wildlife. Since 1997, the

Committee has received quarterly reports with summary and detailed information on the issuance and prosecution 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Maureen Parkes (925)

674-7831

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the
Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 95

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: John Kopchik, Director, Conservation & Development Department

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Authorization to Release Funds from the County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund to Host the 16th Annual Fall

Forum

960



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

of citations for offenses such as poaching, fishing without a license, and illegal disposals. The Committee has

participated in a number of discussions with law enforcement agencies on the challenges and needs for protecting

wildlife resources from illegal activities. The annual Fall Forum event has become a successful means for

improving coordination of enforcement issues and providing information on the valuable fish and wildlife

resources in the County. The first Forum was held in 1999. Participants have indicated these events have been

helpful in providing a forum to identify opportunities for cooperatively improving the regulatory process to

protect fish and wildlife. Participants see the value in the grants funded by the Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund

which depends on proper enforcement of regulations for wildlife protection.

The Committee believes the annual Forum is a prudent use of funds that have been dedicated to protection of

wildlife resources and recommends that the Forum be held again this year. Should the Board provide its

authorization, the Committee intends to hold the event on Thursday, September 22, 2016 from 5:00 to 7:00 P.M.

at the Martinez Sportsmen’s Club in Martinez. Invited attendees would include representatives of the California

Department of Fish and Wildlife, Sheriff’s Department, District Attorney’s Office, Superior Court, Public

Defender’s Office, and the East Bay Regional Park District Police. Board of Supervisors’ participation would be

most welcome. The event will be an open public meeting of the Committee subject to the Brown Act and Better

Government Ordinance. Approximately 50 - 90 people have attended past Forums. Any interested individuals are

welcome to attend. There is no charge to attend and enjoy the volunteer-cooked meal. Each year a guest speaker is

invited to speak about the valuable natural resources in the County. There will be poster presentations given by

recipients of grants from the Fund. San Francisco Estuary Institute staff will provide a feature presentation

regarding the Lower Walnut Creek Historical Ecology Study.

On April 20, 2016, the Committee unanimously agreed to recommend that no more than $2,000 from the Fish and

Wildlife Propagation Fund be used to cover any expenses that are not covered through material donations. This

expenditure is consistent with Fish and Game Code Section 13103 (a), which provides that the Fish and Wildlife

Propagation Fund may be spent on public education relating to the scientific principles of fish and wildlife

conservation. Although the Sportsmen's Club is allowing the Committee to use their facility at no cost, there is a

required $205 cleaning fee. All food preparation will be done by volunteers.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Fall Forum would not be held or would be reduced in scope to require no expenditure.

ATTACHMENTS

AB 114 Form 

961



962



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

RECEIVE Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1603 "Pension Reform - If Not Now, When?" (attached), and FORWARD to

the County Administrator for response. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

On May 6, 2016, the 2015/16 Civil Grand Jury filed the above referenced attached report. Per standard procedures,

this action alerts the Board of Supervisors that the report has been received and directs appropriate staff to review the

report, provide the Board of Supervisors with an appropriate response, and forward that response to the Superior

Court within 90 days (August 4, 2016). 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

No immediate consequence. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   06/07/2016 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

Contact:  Lisa Driscoll, County Finance

Director (925) 335-1023

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    June  7, 2016 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Robert Campbell, County Auditor-Controller   

C. 96

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: June  7, 2016

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1603 "Pension Reform - If Not Now, When?"

963



ATTACHMENTS

Grand Jury Report No. 1603 "Pension Reform - If Not Now,

When?" 

964



965



966



967



968



969



970



971



972



973



974



975



976



977



978



979



980



981



982



983



984



985



986



987



988


	Agenda
	D.3_HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area M-28_ ADOPT  resolution confirming the report and assessing charges.
	D.3_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_345
	D.3_ATT_M-28 Annual Report
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	D.4_HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area T-1_ ADOPT resolution confirming the report and assessing charges.
	D.4_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_346
	D.4_ATT_T-1 Annual Report
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	D.5_HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area M-30_ ADOPT resolution confirming the report and assessing charges.
	D.5_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_347
	D.5_ATT_M-30 Annual Report
	D.6_HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area L-100_ ADOPT  resolution confirming the report and assessing charges.
	D.6_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_348
	D.6_ATT_CSA L-100 Annual Report
	FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017
	Public Works Department


	D.7_HEARING on Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Tentative Annual Report for County Service Area M-31_ ADOPT resolution confirming the report and assessing charges.
	D.7_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_349
	D.7_ATT_M-31 Annual Report
	BACKGROUND INFORMATION

	C.  1_APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Execution of CCO _1 for the On-Call Contract(s) for Various Road and Flood Control Maintenance Work, Countywide.
	C.  1_ATT_CCO 1 - GradeTech
	C.  1_ATT_CCO 1 - Hess
	C.  2_CSA with Vali Cooper and Associates, Inc., for the Camino Tassajara Shoulder Widening Project, San Ramon area.
	C.  3_Approve improvement plans for the Kirker Pass Road Crash Cushion Replacement at Hess Road
	C.  3_ATT_Kirker Pass Rd Crash Cushion Replacement
	C.  4_Allocation of Transportation Development Act, Article 3 Funds for Fiscal Year 2016_2017
	C.  4_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_386
	C.  5_State Match Program Agreement with Caltrans for Fiscal Year 2015_2016, Countywide
	C.  5_ATT_State Match Program Agreement
	C.  6_Execute a contract amendment with LSA Associates, Inc., to extend the termination date to complete environmental services work, Clayton area. 
	C.  6_ATT_Extension
	C.  7_Advertise the 2016 On-Call Fencing Services Contract(s) for Various Road, Flood Control and Facilities Maintenance Work.
	C.  8_Approve the CFD North Richmond Median Electrification  Project and related actions under CEQA
	C.  9_Acceptance of Grant Deed from Wildlands, Inc.
	C. 10_APPROVE INCREASE TO PURCHASE ORDER WITH ASCENT AVIATION FOR AVIATION FUEL AT BYRON AIRPORT 
	C. 11_Claims
	C. 12ize partial settlement of In Re Lithium Ion Batteries Antitrust Litigation (U.S.D.C. Case No. 13-md-02420-YGR, N.D. Cal.).
	C. 13_Final Settlement of Claim, Kim Haramaki Vs. Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
	C. 14_In the Matter of Recognizing June 2016 as National Alzheimer's and Brain Awareness Month
	C. 14_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_328
	C. 15_Resolution Recognizing Robert B. Berggren Upon His Retirement from the Pleasant Hill Recreation and Parks District
	C. 15_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_388
	C. 16_Adopt Resolution recognizing June 1 - June 7, 2016 as National Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation and Automated External Defibrillation Awareness
	C. 16_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_390
	C. 17_Resignation from the Affordable Housing Finance Committee
	C. 18_City of Concord_s Reappointment to the Aviation Advisory Committee
	C. 19_ACCEPT Resignation of Lisa Kennedy from the Contra Costa County Library Commission 
	C. 20_VACANCY ON ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS ADVISORY BOARD
	C. 21_VACANCY ON COUNTY SERVICE AREA, P-2A CITIZEN ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	C. 22_RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE AIRPORT LAND USE COMMISSION
	C. 22_ATT_ALUC Staff Memo
	C. 22_ATT_Candidate Application_ALUC_Tom Weber
	C. 22_ATT_ALUC Roster April 2016
	C. 23_RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING FINANCE COMMITTEE 
	C. 23_ATT_AHFC Transmittal Letter
	C. 23_ATT_Candidate Application_Bijal Patel_AHFC
	C. 23_ATT_Candidate Application_Lisa Caronna_AHFC
	C. 23_ATT_Candidate Application_Tom Shephard_AHFC
	C. 23_ATT_AHFC Roster
	C. 24_DECLARE A VACANCY ON THE TREASURY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
	C. 25_Approve Medical Staff Appointments and Reappointments _ May 2016 
	C. 25_ATT_May List
	C. 26_EHSD Capital Projects
	C. 27_No Place Like Home Bond
	C. 28_Establish the classification of Public Health Lead Mobile Clinic Operator and Reclassify a Position in the Health Services Department
	C. 28_ATT_P300 No. 21865 HSD
	C. 29_Add two Eligibility Work Supervisor I positions and cancel two Social Work Supervisor I positions 
	C. 29_ATT_P300 No. 21860 EHSD
	C. 30_Grant in the amount of $26,250 from Keller Canyon Mitigation Trust Fund
	C. 31_Approve Grant Award _28-637-22 from the U. S. Department of Health and Human Services (Health Resources and Services Administration) 
	C. 32_Agreement _28-528-51 with the County of Alameda Health Care Services Agency
	C. 33_Approve Application _28-511-33 to the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery 
	C. 34_Apply for and Receive Funding for Veterans Mental Health Services
	C. 35_2016-17 Departmentof Energy Weatherization Assistance Program (DOE WAP) 
	C. 36_Interagency Agreement with Riverside County Department of Child Support Services
	C. 37_2016 Head Start Cost-of-Living Adjustment grant
	C. 38_2016 Early Head Start Cost-of-Living Adjustment grant
	C. 39_2016 Early Head Start partnerships Cost-of-Living Adjustment grant  
	C. 40_2015-16 Calif. Dept. of Educ. CalWORKS Stage 2 childcare revenue contract, Amend _3
	C. 41_Interagency Agreement _29-507-15 with West Contra Costa Unified School District
	C. 42_Contract Amendment with Circlepoint to Prepare an Environmental Impact Report for the Ball Estates Subdivision (SD13-9338) 
	C. 43_Master Gardener Program Coordinator
	C. 44_Approve Application for Second Chance Act Smart Reentry Grant
	C. 45_Acknowledge and Ratify Termination of Contract _27-297-10 with East Bay Perinatal Medical Associates 
	C. 46_Approve Contract _76-539 with Irvington Group, Inc. (dba IgMedical)
	C. 47_Approve Contract _74-510 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of its University of California, San Francisco
	C. 48_Approve Contract _76-544 with Dayana Carcamo-Molina, M.D., Inc.
	C. 49_Approve Contract _26-306-26 with Per Diem Staffing Systems, Inc.
	C. 50_Aprpove Contract _26-798-1 with Infectious Disease Doctors Medical Group, APC
	C. 51_Approve Amendment _26-552-6 with Bailey T. Lee, M.D.
	C. 52_Approve Novation Contract _28-530-23 with the City of San Ramon
	C. 53_Approve Novation Contract _28-644-15 with Golden Rain Foundation of Walnut Creek 
	C. 54_Contract Extension with Rubicon Programs
	C. 55_AB 109 Contracts for Employment_Education Liaison services
	C. 56_Language Line Services, Inc.
	C. 57_APPROVE a Purchase Order Amendment with Royal Wholesale Electric Co.
	C. 58_Approve Contract _72-030-5 with Discharge Resource Group, dba DRG Health Care Staffing
	C. 59_Contract with Child Abuse Prevention Council
	C. 60_Amend Contract with Child's Best Interest for Ombudsman Services
	C. 61_Contract with the Regents of the University of California, Davis 
	C. 62_Contract _76-546 with Nicole C. Hickey, M.D
	C. 63ize Purchasing Agent to Purchase 3 Ford Explorers
	C. 64_Amendment _27-253-12 with California Eye Clinic
	C. 65_Contract Amendment with IEDA for Labor Negotiations and Support Services
	C. 66_Approve Contract Amendment Agreement _22-219-57 with Compass Group USA, Inc. (dba Compass Group Foodservice)
	C. 67_Approve Amendment_Extension _26-576-6 with Carrington College 
	C. 68_Contract _74-441-4 with Matthew Littlefield, M.D., Inc.
	C. 69_Contract _74-521 with Robert Stuart Streett, MD
	C. 70_Approve Contract _26-725-5 with Institute for Healthcare Improvement
	C. 71_Approve Purchase Order with Universal Specialty Vehicle, Inc. 
	C. 72_Approve a Software and Services Agreement _23-596 with Emocha Mobile Health, Inc.
	C. 73_Approve Amendment _23-457-11 with Health Care Interpreter Network
	C. 74_Approve a Purchase Order Amendment wiht EBS Medical, LLC 
	C. 75_Approve Amendment _26-445-13 with Aaron K. Hayashi, M.D., Inc.
	C. 76_Approve Contract _26-794-2 with Sonya Wyrobek
	C. 77_Approve a Blanket Purchase Order with Medline Industries
	C. 78_Approve Purchase Order with Philips Healthcare Inc. 
	C. 79_CherryRoad Technologies Inc. Contract Amendment No. 6 
	C. 80_Purchase Order for Staples Advantage
	C. 81_Purchase Order for MyOfficeProducts, Inc.
	C. 82_Contract - ECS Imaging
	C. 83_Management Consultant
	C. 84_Kronos Workforce Software Support Sservices
	C. 85_Weatherization Ambient Air contract
	C. 86_Accept the 2015 Annual Report of the Kensington Municipal Advisory Council (KMAC) 
	C. 86_ATT_KMAC 2015 Annual Report 
	C. 87_Conta Costa County Area Agency on Aging 2016-2020 Area Plan
	C. 87_ATT_AAA FY 2016 through 2020 Area Plan
	C. 88_Approve Agreement _22-845-4 with University of the Pacific for Unpaid Student Training 
	C. 89_Conflict of Interest Code Amendment for Delta Diablo
	C. 89_ATT_Attachment 1
	C. 89_ATT_Attachment 2
	C. 90_Mental Health Services Act (Proposition 63)_ Three Year Program and Expenditure Plan Update for Fiscal Year 2016_17
	C. 90_ATT_Final Plan
	MHSA Plan Update 16_17 FINAL
	Appendix A
	Appendix A Cover
	West County Adult & Children Service Maps
	Central County Adult & Children Service Maps
	East County Adult & Children Service Maps

	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	MHSA County Compliance Certification
	FY14-17_3YrProgExpendPlan_CountyFiscalAccountCert

	Appendix E
	summary
	CSS
	PEI
	INN
	WET
	CFTN

	Appendix F
	PUBLIC HEARING cover
	Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) in Contra Costa County __ Behavioral Health __ Contra Costa Health Services
	04.06.2016 Public Hearing Agenda
	public hearing presentation 4 6 16
	MHSA Public Hearing Minutes 04.06.2016
	Response to Public MHC Comments


	C. 91_2016-17 Employment and Human Services Community Services Bureau Planning Calendar
	C. 91_ATT_2016-17 Planning Calendar
	C. 92_Reimbursement Resolution for a Multifamily Residential Rental Housing Development in Antioch
	C. 92_ATT_Resolution No. 2016_389
	C. 93_Continue Extension of Emergency Declaration Regarding Homelessness
	C. 94_Family and Human Services Report Changes
	C. 95ization to Release Funds from the County Fish and Wildlife Propagation Fund to Host the 16th Annual Fall Forum
	C. 96_Civil Grand Jury Report No. 1603 _Pension Reform - If Not Now, When__



